
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 1, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
March 25, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 1, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 4, 2025 Meeting  
 
 IV. Discussion Items: 

A. Suspension Actions 
 

B. Board Oversight and Roles and Responsibilities  
 

  C. Board Committees 
 
  D. Notice of Performance Deficiencies 
 
  E. Survey Results 
   1. Golf 
 
   2. Landing Bar 
 
   3. Recreation 
 
  F. Top Tracer 
 
  G. Staff Policy 
 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Slide Ladder 
 
  C. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Donor Green 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
   1. Letter from Troon 
 
   2. General Manager Letter 
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2025 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: May 6, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, March 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage 
 Scott Swenson Facilities Manager 
 Ernie Cruz Golf Professional 
 Teisha Karner Troon 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the March 4, 2025 

meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Smith stated what are we talking about with the suspension letter? 

 Ms. Giles stated that is going to be a suspension hearing for the resident who received an 

interim suspension letter. 



March 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

2 

 Mr. Smith asked has one of the board members been asked to step down?  Because it is a 

true conflict of interest.  What measures are being taken to make sure this abuse of power of 

position never happens again. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 4, 
2025 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the February 4, 2025 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Suspension Letter 

 Ms. Giles stated staff has provided a summary of the incident from February 1 with witness 

statements to the board.  A review of prior suspensions issued by this CDD concludes that the 

board has routinely suspended residents for less serious offences for a period of six months.  Given 

the mistreatment of staff and necessary involvement of CCSO and the offensive language at the 

restaurant a lengthier suspension is recommended by staff.  Based on the offences described it is 

recommended that the resident be suspended from the amenities and recreational facilities for a 

period of one year.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated I think it is appropriate to clarify what a conflict of interest is under 

Florida Law.  The conflict only exists for someone who would be in this situation married to Ms. 

Frechette so he and I discussed it and he understands that would be a conflict to vote on that 

because it relates to his wife. 

 Ms. Frechette offered a sincere apology for her behavior that evening when under the 

influence of alcohol. 

 After discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with four in 
favor and Mr. Frechette abstaining from voting due to a conflict of 
interest the resident was suspended from all district amenities for one 
year from date of incident. 

 

B. Notice of Performance Deficiencies 



March 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

3 

 This item tabled. 

 

C. Funds Designated for Food & Beverage Operations 

 Mr. Halifco stated there are some issues concerning operations, returning the menu to its 

former state along with staff considerations.  We have lost our longest term employee, the market 

has changed to the point where our competitors are far exceeding our pay scale.  To keep our 

people and to hire individuals it would require additional funds.  In addition, we have equipment 

and storage issues that were addressed in the letter as well.  We have pieces of equipment that are 

going out and we require some additional holding cabinets.  My request also included an additional 

storage unit.  We are asking that in addition to what was agreed upon, $100,000 from the golf 

capital fund to make these changes to the menu and staff. 

 Mr. Payton stated we moved $350,000 to the golf capital fund and this request is for another 

$100,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the transfer of $100,000 from the golf capital fund to the 
restaurant was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Payton stated I talked to the county today and the permit for Royal Pines has been 

approved and they will wrap that up.  The one on Autumn Pines was kicked back, it was missing 

some documentation.  I notified the engineer, and they are aware of it.   

 

B. Slide Ladder 

 Mr. Hahn stated our goal is to get it done by spring break.  They are painting the stairwell 

this week.  The timing of the ladder has something to do with the slide itself getting done.    

 

C. Gym Equipment Maintenance Plan 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are going to have the equipment checked every two months.  The cost 

between six a year versus four a year is only about $500.  We are going with the six and get it done 

and we received a nice discount. 



March 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

4 

 

D. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 

 Mr. Hahn stated that was discussed with Dan Zimmer and the funds have been approved.   

 

E. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues and Trail 
Fees 

 Mr. Hahn sated we have spent a lot of time with Glenn on the lost revenue on golf member 

dues.  I want to compliment Ernie for all his hard work and time digging into this.  What we 

discovered through this entire study was that the way we were doing it wasn’t wrong it just wasn’t 

the best way to do it.  We have made changes and we will do a more thorough job of tracking trails 

fees and dues.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. LED Light Conversion at the Tennis Courts 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have bids to do the conversion to LED lighting on two of the tennis 

courts as well as 2 pickleball courts.     

 

On MOTION by Ms. Osbeck seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff was authorized to move forward with light conversion of two 
tennis courts and two pickleball courts in an amount not to exceed 
$19,000. 

 

B. Street Light Replacement 

 This item tabled. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisitions Series 2016 (084 
& 085) 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor requisitions 084 and 085 from the series 2016 bonds were 
ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 



March 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

5 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager – Ethics Training 

 Ms. Giles stated this is your quarterly reminder of the ethics training.  If I need to send the 

link back out, just let me know.   

 It was the consensus of the board to move the July 1st meeting to Thursday, July 10, 2025. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 Ms. Giles stated this district is built out and unless there is a specific item for the engineer 

then we won’t have him attend. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Fire safety and wildfire mitigation, doner green, consider sourcing 

funds from capital reserve when instructions are given to the golf staff, provide cost of providing 

paper newsletter quarterly, rather than prepare restaurant options and give it to staff, work with 

staff on options, start discussions on Top Tracer, potentially have some food and beverage options 

over there then possibly change the vibe of the restaurant, possible purchase of sales center, survey 

due after next week, pressure wash front areas before spring break, three lights in front median are 

not working, great reviews on Valentines Dinner, multiple people and bike riders on the greens 

along with golf carts that don’t belong there after hours, non-members playing after staff leaves, 

streamline newsletter, status of pumps, successful golf clinic, TV in cabana bar does not work, 

adult pool cover still on order, pool signage, vent in the back of the gym is broken, safety goggles 

by air compressor are gone, and summer league. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



March 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

6 

 Additional comments: Thanks for bringing back some items at the clubhouse, unable to 

access lake house gym and requested financials for same, can the sales center be purchased, against 

funding a fountain that is not benefitting entire community, no smoking at clubhouse is not 

enforced, lake house was storage area for boats then cleaned and rented to a vender for cycling, 

hold someone accountable for front of the green on 10, no action item list, simulators, dog park, 

staff needs to address disrespect at clubhouse people using profanity, non-resident children using 

amenities, suspension very harsh and adults be accountable for their actions.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending January 31, 2025 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, April 1, 
2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 1, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

MANAGEMENT | DEVELOPMENT | MARKETING 
 
 
Anne Kaufman 
SVP & Associate General Counsel 
Direct: (480) 477-0420 
akaufman@troon.com 
 

 

February 24, 2025 
 
South Village Community Development District 
Attn: Marilee Giles 
475 West Twon Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS OVERNIGHT AND ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

Re: Troon’s Response to Notice of Performance Deficiencies related to the Management 
Services Agreement by and between the South Village Community Development 
District (the “District”) and Honours Golf Company, L.L.C. dated July 31, 2018 (the 
“Agreement”) 

 
Dear Ms. Giles, 
 

I am an attorney with Troon Golf, L.L.C., parent company of Honours Golf Company, L.L.C. 
(collectively, “Troon”). This letter is in response to your Notice of Performance Deficiencies you 
sent to Troon dated January 30, 2025 regarding the Agreement (“Notice”).  

 
As a preliminary matter, Troon takes the satisfaction of the District, community residents, and the 

members of Eagle Landing Golf Club (the “Club") very seriously and has always strived to meet or 
exceed our operational standards and the standards expected. We value our relationship with the District, 
and hope to continue serving the District, community residents, and the Club’s members and guests 
pursuant to our Agreement.  We do not believe any of the issues raised in the Notice constitute an Event 
of Default, as outlined in Section 10 of the Agreement, nor was any such allegation made.  We appreciate 
the opportunity to address the concerns raised in a collaborative manner with the District. We have 
approached these issues with genuine attention and care, involving several members of our team in the 
process, including Vice President of Operations, Dan Zimmer.  As such, many of the issues included 
in your Notice have already been remedied or will be remedied in the near future, as discussed below.   
 
Athletic Center Maintenance 

 
Issue: “Unreasonable delay in the coordination of repair the Athletic Center's roof, despite the District's 
request that the Manager secure cost estimates for the District's consideration.”  
Remedies: Certain roof repairs were completed in the summer of 2024, but unfortunately, they were not 
effective. As a result, in December 2024, additional vendors were consulted to inspect the roof and provide 
repair estimates. This process took longer than anticipated due to the holiday season. However, the 
selected vendor submitted a quote on January 13, 2025, and the necessary roof repairs were successfully 
completed on January 24, 2025. 
 
Issue: “Failure to perform regular inspections of the Fitness Center's gym equipment to ensure proper 
functionality and safety; Failure to conduct repairs and maintenance of the Fitness Center's gym equipment 
or follow manufacturer guidelines to ensure the equipment's performance and longevity.” 



 
 

Remedies: Currently, Club employees conduct daily visual inspections of the fitness equipment. A repair 
log is posted in the fitness area, allowing residents to report any malfunctioning equipment. We address 
each issue as quickly as possible, and if a repair cannot be completed in-house, we coordinate with our 
equipment vendor for service. Additionally, the Club has a contract with our fitness equipment company 
for quarterly preventative maintenance. During these visits, the company inspects all equipment and 
notifies Troon of any issues requiring further attention.  
 
While we believe this system has been effective, we recognize residents' concerns and are implementing 
a new Property Checklist for the fitness area. This checklist will require staff to regularly test all equipment 
to ensure proper functionality and make necessary adjustments or repairs.  We are also researching the 
cost of increasing preventative maintenance visits from quarterly to monthly or bi-monthly. This 
information will be presented to the Board at the March meeting for consideration. 
 
Issue: “Failure to clean and sanitize equipment, floors, and other surfaces as needed using appropriate 
cleaning agents to maintain a hygienic environment that complies with health and safety regulations.”  
Remedies: The fitness area is cleaned daily by our cleaning staff, ensuring all equipment, floors, and 
bathrooms are well-maintained. Additionally, the fitness counter staff assists with equipment cleaning 
during their routine walk-through inspections. In January, we hired a full-time maintenance person, who 
has already made a positive impact by addressing necessary repairs, painting, and deep cleaning in the 
fitness area. This new position will enhance overall cleanliness not only in the fitness area but throughout 
our operations. To further improve cleanliness standards, our new Property Checklist will include regular 
cleaning reviews, ensuring consistent maintenance and attention to detail. 
 
Aquatic Facilities 
 
Issue: “Failure to repair and/or replace broken lavatories.” 
Remedies: We address any issues with toilets, urinals, sinks, and drains immediately upon discovery. In 
the past 4–5 months, we encountered one major issue that required assistance from an external company, 
which extended the repair timeline; however, the facilities remained operational throughout. All other 
repairs have been efficiently handled by our in-house staff, ensuring units are reopened as quickly as 
possible. With the addition of a new full-time maintenance person, repairs will be completed even more 
swiftly. 
 
Issue: “Failure to perform regular pool equipment inspections to ensure proper functionality and safety.” 
Remedies: Our team conducts daily inspections of the pool systems, ensuring all pumps are functioning 
optimally and set correctly, cleaning filters, checking chemical pH levels, and verifying that all systems are 
in proper working order. The Club partners with Poolsure, an external company responsible for delivering 
chemicals, inspecting chemical equipment and lines, and ensuring the chemical system operates efficiently. 
Poolsure visits the Club approximately every two weeks.  For pool pump concerns beyond our staff’s 
capabilities, we collaborate with a specialized pump company for prompt repairs. As a result, our pump 
systems rarely experience prolonged downtime. Additionally, health inspections are conducted throughout 
the year to ensure our pools remain clean and safe. 
 
Each year, we perform preventative maintenance on the slide before the summer season begins. This 
process includes inspecting and sealing all seams, sanding, recoating, and conducting a comprehensive 
evaluation to ensure it is in top condition. Painting of the slide stairs is scheduled for the last week of 
February and the coating and refurbishing of the slide is scheduled for the first week of March. 
 
We are also in the process of hiring a new Recreational Manager with expertise in pool care and 
maintenance. This position will be filled well before the summer season to further enhance the quality and 
upkeep of our facilities. 



 
 

 
Issue: “Failure to regularly clean pool walls, floor, tile, filters, and other systems as needed.” 
Remedies: From May to October, during the busy season, we maintain a full operating staff, including all 
required lifeguards, every day of the week. During this time, the pools are thoroughly cleaned each morning 
and again after closing, with additional touch-ups throughout the day due to heavy use by residents and 
guests. 
 
In the off-season from November to May, staffing is significantly reduced, lifeguards are not on duty, the 
slide and diving boards are closed, and water temperatures drop, leading to fewer visitors. While our team 
continues to clean the pools daily, limited staff means that debris may accumulate later in the day. Weather 
conditions also play a major role in pool cleanliness—during rainy and windy periods, such as those in 
December and January, pools may be cleaned in the morning but still collect leaves and debris by the 
afternoon. 
 
Despite these challenges, we undergo regular health inspections year-round, including in winter, and have 
never received warnings regarding pool maintenance or cleanliness. To further enhance oversight, our new 
Property Checklist will serve as an additional tool for managing the pool area moving forward. 
 
Golf Course 
 
Issue: “Failure to address deteriorating landscape and greens conditions and implement a golf course turf 
management plan to improve playability and player satisfaction.” 
Remedies: The scope of work for sodding weak areas on the greens has been finalized and was presented 
to the Board of Supervisors at the February meeting. The project is scheduled for completion in the first 
week of April 2025, though the timeline may be adjusted based on event schedules or weather conditions. 
Any changes will be reviewed with Supervisor Warren before approval.  Furthermore, the Annual 
Agronomy Plan for the 2025 growing season is nearing completion and will be shared with Supervisor 
Warren by February 21st. 
 
Enhancing golf course playability and overall experience remains a priority. In 2024, we received 887 
responses to the golfer survey distributed to public players through our EZ-Links Tee Sheet system. The 
course earned an average rating of 4.5 out of 5, with a 92% recommendation rate. 
 
Issue: “Failure to address stormwater and irrigation issues affecting the golf course, including ensuring 
sufficient staff availability to address maintenance needs.” 
Remedies:  As the course has aged, certain low-lying areas have developed drainage issues, retaining water 
longer due to slower runoff, tree cover, and limited sunlight. Cold weather and prolonged wet conditions 
over the past few months have further exacerbated these challenges. To address these issues, we have 
installed additional drainage lines, removed select trees, and applied extra top-dressing and aerification to 
improve turf conditions. As a result, these areas are now in significantly better shape. However, further 
improvements are needed, including additional tree removal, enhanced drainage, and leveling of “bird bath” 
areas on several greens. This work is scheduled for completion by April 30th. 
 
Issue: “Failure to maintain operational equipment.” 
Remedies: A full-time mechanic is on staff to maintain the equipment fleet, with no restrictions or 
limitations on necessary repairs. However, much of the current fleet is six years old with high operating 
hours, leading to an increased need for repairs. To address this, several new pieces of equipment have been 
ordered and are scheduled for delivery within the next 60 days. This upgrade will significantly reduce the 
maintenance workload, allowing the team to shift focus to preventive care, minor repairs, and routine 
adjustments for the new fleet. Additionally, an equipment repair update will now be included in the Monthly 
Operations Report to keep the Board informed of any major repairs. 



 
 

 
Over the past 30 days, bunker rakes on the course have been replaced, water station containers have 
undergone deep cleaning, and staff has reviewed procedures for moving sand buckets on par-3 holes. Efforts 
have also been made to improve the placement of junior tees, with formal tees set to be established once 
the growing season begins. 
 
Issue: “Failure to implement desired golf operations as requested by the Board and agreed to by various 
management employees, including golf course starter actions and first tee management.” 
Remedies: A new focus for the starter/player assistant role was developed and discussed 45-60 days ago, 
and has been shared with the Board. This includes updated scripts for members and public players, a daily 
information sheet, and a new staging location where starters can meet and engage with players. Information 
about these changes was emailed to members multiple times over the past 45 days, requesting feedback and 
ensuring that staff is following the new plan. We are also working closely with our staff on effectively 
managing start times and ensuring proper flow on both the 1st and 10th tees. Several staff meetings and 
training sessions have been held to implement these new processes. If necessary, adjustments will be made 
to ensure the plan is followed consistently. 
 
Food & Beverage 

 

Issue: “Failure to clean and sanitize equipment, floors, and other surfaces as needed, including indoor and 
outdoor spaces where food and beverages are served, using appropriate cleaning agents to maintain a 
hygienic environment that complies with health and safety regulations.” 
Remedies: We believe the cleaning and sanitizing procedures we implement comply with health and safety 
regulations.  Such processes include, but are not limited to: 

• A cleaning associate is on staff seven days a week to maintain all areas of the F&B operation, 
including the bar, bathrooms, patio, seating areas (both bar and back room), and entrance areas. 

• Daily checklists are completed for both front and back of house, covering morning, mid-shift, and 
closing tasks, including cleaning in each area. 

• The outside patio area and furniture are pressure washed every Friday, weather and business 
permitting. 

• Regular State Health Inspections are conducted, and reports confirm that we maintain a clean, safe, 
and sanitized restaurant. 

• Ecolab performs monthly preventative inspections of all F&B equipment, including the restaurant, 
café, and Cabana Bar. They also inspect sanitation, facility care, pest control, and structural issues. 
Ecolab reports indicate no concerns in any of these areas. 

• TWC conducts semi-annual preventative maintenance on all bar coolers, ice machines, and 
dishwashers. 

• A monthly preventive maintenance program is in place for all HVAC units throughout the building. 
• A new full-time maintenance associate was hired in February to expedite repairs, assist with 

cleaning and daily upkeep as needed, and help with any necessary projects. 
 
Issues: “Failure to provide food and beverage of satisfactory quality and variety; Failure to ensure adequate 
staffing to meet guests needs.” 
Remedies:  The approved Fiscal Year 2025 budget included adjustments to the F&B operation with the 
goal of achieving a break-even position. Details of the operational and staffing changes were reviewed with 
the Board of Supervisors during budget meetings and outlined in the August 23, 2024 Assessment Report 
by David Plevin, Troon’s Corporate Director of Food & Beverage. The plan was implemented, and 
feedback on menu options and the overall experience varied. After further discussions with the Board, 
direction was provided in the December meeting to expand the menu options and return kitchen staffing to 
previous levels. Additionally, an Assistant F&B Manager position was created to increase managerial 



 
 

presence in the restaurant and improve the enforcement of community rules and regulations. Below is a 
summary of what has been implemented so far: 

• A guest experience survey for the restaurant, distributed via QR codes in the restaurant and emailed 
to residents. 

• A new appetizer menu launched the week of February 10th. 
• A new entrée menu is scheduled to launch by the end of February, with plans for semi-annual 

reviews and adjustments based on sales volume, seasonality, and guest preferences. 
• The new Assistant F&B Manager began in the last week of January. 
• The hiring process for part-time kitchen staff is underway and will coincide with the new menu 

launch. 
 

While the implemented changes are expected to improve the overall experience, we believe further 
discussions are needed to clearly define the vision for the restaurant. Chairman Payton has requested that 
all Supervisors provide input on this vision. Once this input is gathered, our recommendation is to schedule 
a Board workshop meeting, where all ideas can be shared, along with survey data, market analysis, 
comparable operations, and historical financial data. With a clearer vision, aligning operations will be much 
more straightforward. 
 
Issue: “Failure to ensure the quality of service by failing to enforce District policies governing the amenity 
facilities, including prohibiting smoking/vaping, use of profanity, etc.” 
Remedies: One of the main reasons for adding the Assistant F&B Manager position is to provide more 
senior management oversight during restaurant operating hours. This position will primarily work later in 
the day and into the evening, allowing for swift and professional handling of policy and conduct issues. 
Any documented and verified reports of unacceptable behavior or actions by residents, members, or guests 
will result in recommended “facility suspensions” for members/residents and the issuance of a “trespass 
warrant” for public guests. There will be no exceptions, and prompt action will be taken to address any 
form of unacceptable behavior. 
 
Management Services 
 
 With regards to contents of the Annual Plan as well as our other management duties, Troon will 
continue to operate the Facility in accordance with the Agreement and please contact Dan Zimmer if you 
feel that we are not meeting our obligations. 
 

Based on the foregoing, Troon has remedied, or will remedy in the near future, the alleged 
performance deficiencies.  We will continue to communicate with you regarding our progress.  As stated 
previously, Troon appreciates your business and we look forward to continuing to serve the District and the 
Club.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Dan Zimmer. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Anne Kaufman 
SVP, Associate General Counsel 

  
cc: Dan Zimmer - VP of Operations 

Matt Hurley - EVP, Managed Properties East 
Jeff Hansen - EVP, General Counsel  

15044 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite 300 | Scottsdale, AZ 85254 | USA | Tel: +1 480.606.1000 | Fax: +1 480.606.1010 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

1 / 21

24.34% 65

75.66% 202

Q1 Are you a Resident of Eagle Landing?
Answered: 267 Skipped: 5

TOTAL 267

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

2 / 21

2.61% 7

18.66% 50

32.84% 88

45.90% 123

Q2 How long have you been playing golf at Eagle Landing?
Answered: 268 Skipped: 4

TOTAL 268

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Less than a
year

1-4 years

5-9 years

10+ years

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Less than a year

1-4 years

5-9 years

10+ years



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

3 / 21

34.33% 92

43.66% 117

10.82% 29

8.21% 22

2.99% 8

Q3 Overall, how satisfied are you with your golf experience?
Answered: 268 Skipped: 4

TOTAL 268

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither
satisfied nor

dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very
dissatisfied

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very dissatisfied



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

4 / 21

30.48% 82

46.47% 125

15.24% 41

5.58% 15

2.23% 6

Q4 Overall, I feel valued as a golfer
Answered: 269 Skipped: 3

TOTAL 269

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree
or disagree

Somewhat
disagree

Strongly
disagree

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly agree

Somewhat agree

Neither agree or disagree

Somewhat disagree

Strongly disagree



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

5 / 21

39.03% 105

48.70% 131

6.69% 18

4.09% 11

1.49% 4

Q5 Overall how satisfied are you with golf staff?
Answered: 269 Skipped: 3

TOTAL 269

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither
satisfied nor

dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very
dissatisfied

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very dissatisfied



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

6 / 21

72.08% 191

22.64% 60

5.28% 14

Q6 On average, how many rounds of golf do you play on a monthly basis
at Eagle Landing?

Answered: 265 Skipped: 7

TOTAL 265

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1-4

5-12

13+

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1-4

5-12

13+



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

7 / 21

Q7 Please indicate your level of satisfaction with each of the following
areas

Answered: 269 Skipped: 3

Golf Shop Staff

Outside
Bag/Cart Staff

Course Starter
Staff

Course Ranger
Staff



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

8 / 21

Pace of Play

Club Events &
League Play

Conditions of
the Greens

Conditions of
Fairways &

Rough



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

9 / 21

Conditions of
Bunkers

Overall Course
Conditions

Practice
Facility

Golf
Instruction



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

10 / 21

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfi… Satisfied Neither sat… Dissatisfied

Very dissati…

Ease of Making
a Tee Time

Beverage Cart



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

11 / 21

44.40%
119

45.15%
121

6.72%
18

2.24%
6

1.49%
4

 
268

 
1.71

35.09%
93

40.75%
108

20.38%
54

3.02%
8

0.75%
2

 
265

 
1.94

46.27%
124

38.81%
104

10.82%
29

2.61%
7

1.49%
4

 
268

 
1.74

32.45%
86

40.00%
106

17.36%
46

6.42%
17

3.77%
10

 
265

 
2.09

15.09%
40

47.92%
127

22.26%
59

12.45%
33

2.26%
6

 
265

 
2.39

9.56%
24

27.09%
68

59.36%
149

3.19%
8

0.80%
2

 
251

 
2.59

27.82%
74

42.11%
112

7.52%
20

10.90%
29

11.65%
31

 
266

 
2.36

26.59%
71

41.57%
111

11.99%
32

11.99%
32

7.87%
21

 
267

 
2.33

20.22%
54

45.69%
122

16.48%
44

11.24%
30

6.37%
17

 
267

 
2.38

30.83%
82

41.35%
110

9.40%
25

12.03%
32

6.39%
17

 
266

 
2.22

17.67%
47

42.48%
113

22.56%
60

13.53%
36

3.76%
10

 
266

 
2.43

5.18%
13

11.16%
28

80.88%
203

1.99%
5

0.80%
2

 
251

 
2.82

35.38%
92

45.77%
119

12.69%
33

4.62%
12

1.54%
4

 
260

 
1.91

30.12%
78

46.33%
120

16.99%
44

3.47%
9

3.09%
8

 
259

 
2.03

 VERY
SATISFIED

SATISFIED NEITHER
SATISFIED NOR
DISSATISFIED

DISSATISFIED VERY
DISSATISFIED

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Golf Shop Staff

Outside
Bag/Cart Staff

Course Starter
Staff

Course Ranger
Staff

Pace of Play

Club Events &
League Play

Conditions of
the Greens

Conditions of
Fairways &
Rough

Conditions of
Bunkers

Overall Course
Conditions

Practice
Facility

Golf Instruction

Ease of Making
a Tee Time

Beverage Cart



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

12 / 21

71.80% 191

28.20% 75

Q8 Do you feel the pricing is comparable to other courses in the area?
Answered: 266 Skipped: 6

TOTAL 266

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

13 / 21

86.94% 233

13.06% 35

Q9 Have you played golf in the past 3 months?
Answered: 268 Skipped: 4

TOTAL 268

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

14 / 21

17.54% 47

26.49% 71

45.15% 121

10.82% 29

Q10 How likely are you to participate in Course Events in the coming
months?

Answered: 268 Skipped: 4

TOTAL 268

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very likely

Likely

Unlikely

Very unlikely

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very likely

Likely

Unlikely

Very unlikely



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

15 / 21

27.39% 66

15.35% 37

20.75% 50

20.33% 49

14.52% 35

13.28% 32

28.63% 69

28.22% 68

Q11 How do you learn about upcoming events at the Club? Please check
all that apply.

Answered: 241 Skipped: 31

Total Respondents: 241  

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Monthly
Newsletter

Texts

Website

Social Media

Flyers

Staff Members

Weekly Emails

Other Members

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Monthly Newsletter

Texts

Website

Social Media

Flyers

Staff Members

Weekly Emails

Other Members



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

16 / 21

Q12 Do you have any additional comments?
Answered: 120 Skipped: 152

# RESPONSES DATE

1 A year and a half ago, the condition of the course cratered. The grass is thin to non-existent,
the greens are on the edge of going south, the bunkers are mud. An absolutely ghastly golfing
experience. If any other reasonable course was in the area, this place would be toast. If this is
an example of Troon’s golf course management expertise, they need to change their name to
“Goon.”

3/15/2025 11:55 AM

2 Continuing issue with cart GPS and signs in fairway. I should be able to drive up to cart signs
without having to back out of fairway. Sometimes the cart shuts down 25 yards before reaching
cart signs.

3/12/2025 8:29 AM

3 Please do not stress test the golf course again this spring. Also, is there a reason we do not
take advantage of the potential sod farm behind the 2nd green?

2/26/2025 7:19 AM

4 I hesitate to spend much time on this because, unfortunately, I don’t have confidence things
will change as a result of this survey. The issues I see are poor management/leadership in the
building, starting with the GM, extending to head pro and F&B. As good as Troon is nationally
I’m honestly surprised they haven’t identified this as a problem and fixed it. Leadership is
lacking, but it’s not the only thing. Pride is also lacking, there used to be pride in working at
EL, grateful for guests. There is zero Pride, I honestly don’t think anyone cares. The other
thing lacking (and this surprises me from a Troon facility) is Process. There’s no process.
Something as simple as Todays Hole Location is rarely correct. (How hard can it be??) Trash
everywhere; when was last time someone collected used tees from front range or the tee
boxes on the course. Can’t be good for mower blades, and 1st impression a guest sees at
range is trash. Members range is the worst it’s ever been. Seeing that erode away the past 3-4
yrs is almost silly. No process, no pride. This place has so much potential but doesn’t have
the Leadership or Pride to be what it could be (or once was). **Rob the Asst Pro has been
great; he is a hard worker, seems to care, and take pride in his work. The chef, I think is good.
Course Ranger Rick Bell is good. Unfortunately, most everyone else could go. Sad but true.
Sounds depressing and difficult but could undoubtedly be “fixed” with passionate, energetic,
competent leadership in the building to set the tone. I’m rooting for it to happen, we shall see.

2/19/2025 7:20 PM

5 I don't know what happened to the course, but it took a bad turn about two years ago. I see the
efforts being put forth to bring it back, but it is nowhere near where it used to be. The tee
boxes are bad. The greens are getting a lot better. I'm hoping that Spring brings better fairways
and a nice 1&1/2" rough. The golf staff have always been friendly and professional at all
levels.

2/17/2025 1:27 PM

6 Greens are full, time to cut them down a little 2/14/2025 3:51 PM

7 Overall we have good people in the leadership positions at EL. My feelings are they are not
being supported at the GM level and Troon.

2/13/2025 12:38 PM

8 My BIGGEST COMPLAINT is that those "golf games" (Sat, Sun) take ALL THE BEST TEE
TIMES. How come they block off 8am to 10am? Am I a 2nd Class Citizen/Member? It is NOT
FAIR that EVERY WEEK they get to get the BEST tee times. And also, they are SUPER
SLOW!!! 5 hour rounds. Something needs to be done, put them on the clock, slow players get
denied preferred tee times.

2/12/2025 9:51 AM

9 Bev cart should have announced specials, more reasonable prices for shots and the ladies
need to stop asking if we need anything. instead they should be pulling up being friendly and
telling us about the specials.

2/10/2025 6:17 PM

10 Billing is a huge issue. I've had my own problems with billing and know many other members
that have as well. Some of these issues led to us losing good members and I'm afraid the
same could happen in the future. I also was not happy with how Thursday League rules were
handled in 2024. One week we asked to make up a game only to be told that was against the
rules. The next week other teams were allowed to make up games where both teammates

2/10/2025 9:21 AM



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

17 / 21

couldn't make it which is unfair. This led to my team missing the playoffs. I want to see the
rules clearly written out for the 2025 Thursday Leage season.

11 Very disappointed in the condition of the golf course. I moved here three years ago, and the
golf course was in immaculate shape and over the last two years it has declined tremendously.
I hope the survey will allow Trone to put more emphasis on the condition of the golf course.

2/9/2025 4:21 PM

12 This course use to be a great place to play, now the conditions of the course is making it hard
to wanting to play here on a daily routine. The greens, tee boxes, and fairways is nothing like
they was two years ago. They need some serious work.

2/8/2025 11:11 PM

13 Thanks for disabling cart restrictions for trail members who are not residents 2/8/2025 4:56 PM

14 Prices seem to keep going up making us choose other locations 2/8/2025 4:42 PM

15 I have been playing the course it opened in 2006. The course is in horrible shape, one of the
worst conditions in a while. To many excuses as to why. If this was my business it would be
time to change the GM, the “ head pro “, and when asking a question about something the
response is either no response, or like how dare you ask, or like “ an attitude. Feels more like
a municipal golf course atmosphere that done care rather than other country clubs I have been
too.

2/8/2025 3:34 PM

16 Advertise the golf clinics better. There is little participation because the public doesn’t know
about the clinics.

2/8/2025 1:58 PM

17 Golf pro is below average. The course is in the worst condition it’s ever been. Need new GM.
He’s riding out his time to retirement. Make a change now. Golf pro is in over his head. Can’t
work golf genius competently. Abner Davis should be receiving the pros paycheck, he runs golf
genius for the pro. The course used to be in fantastic condition now it’s terrible. It’s actually
extremely disappointing whole the club and course has deteriorated in the last couple years.
Make changes now please.

2/7/2025 10:12 PM

18 Course conditions have drastically diminished, course is over played, compared to other
courses in a 50 mile radius we were the gold standard of course conditions and have fallen
below a bronze level. Due to being the better of the two courses (bent creek) I the general
south west area all the play get played here which diminishes conditions. EL is GOING to get
play regardless of conditions so I would recommend hiking the prices up for non members and
potentially bringing back the “meal deal” with the round to justify the raise in rates in my
opinion.

2/7/2025 9:47 PM

19 Yes the beverage cart rating is they do not have decent snacks and no one listens to ideas
that would improve sales

2/7/2025 5:34 PM

20 Would it be possible to get a new Golf Pro? 2/7/2025 5:11 PM

21 Cost of food isn’t aligned with cost. 2/7/2025 5:06 PM

22 You have to do better with the golf course tea boxes, fairways, and greens 2/7/2025 4:26 PM

23 Could there be some additional cart packing at the starter shack. It is congested there often
with people at the ice and water and others backing out.

2/7/2025 3:09 PM

24 Put up a suggestion box. 2/7/2025 3:04 PM

25 Pace of play and course conditions seem to be the killing factor for the course at the moment.
Greens are in the worst condition I've ever seen them. Seems to be an issue with people
cutting and jumping tee times causing backups to happen. Plus no ranger monitoring and
forcing people to skip holes when they fall behind. The club is good and the staff is awesome,
but needs small improvements to make the course great and enjoyable again.

2/7/2025 1:32 PM

26 Over the past 12 months the course conditions have really gone down hill. The greens are the
worst I have ever seen at this property. I would suggest that we remove the pin location sheet
and go to a front, middle, back location as we cannot seem to get these correct on a regular
basis. I know the weather has been a challenge over the past few months but the conditions
did not just go the wrong direction, it has been moving that way over the past few years. It has
a disappointment to see the course struggle with conditions. I will also say the the carts have
not been presentable, no sand, trash left in the cubbies and club storage area. The practice
facility needs some work as, there could be some new target flags and poles and also other
means for a better practice experience.

2/7/2025 11:50 AM



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

18 / 21

27 It is time to invest in new maintenance equipment. Such as mowers rollers etc. Prevented
maintenance is what is lacking the most. A lot of issues we have could be prevented if we did
the small things that makes our course. Downed tree limbs grass clippings. The course needs
a serious beautification make over. Restaurant needs a make over as well.

2/7/2025 11:16 AM

28 No 2/7/2025 10:58 AM

29 The course condition has deteriorated and needs significant attention to detail the tees are not
level even in full growing season the rangers don’t serve much purpose range balls need to be
replaced more often the area from 18 fairway to member range needs significant
attention/repair the holes on Sundays are so inconsistently placed and regularly lean I could go
on the basics need significant improvement

2/7/2025 10:55 AM

30 Starters often send 2 of a threesome out 15 or 20 minutes early leaving a single on a busy
course alone. When a single books a time with a two-some or three-some they should not send
the group out ahead of the tee time unless the single has not checked in.

2/7/2025 10:29 AM

31 I know it is winter time and conditions are hard, but the course has been looking terrible for
some time before winter. I know Jon works hard but why does Troon not helpful? Also, there
really is no outside bag staff, so I was confused about that question.

2/7/2025 10:23 AM

32 1. Course condition is not the fault of the current superintendent. However course condition
has steadily degraded under Troon management. 2. However there is no solution to Troon
management. Troon is emblematic of the course management industry which is private equity
sucking as much profit as the customer/membership will bear during the contract life.

2/7/2025 10:19 AM

33 Need better communication from the facility. It starts at the top and that person wanting to
provide an overall product that is better than the rest. I feel the communication across the
whole facility is very poor. It has improved, but needs further attention. The course needs to be
improved with the new rates being charged. It is not in my opinion where it needs to be with the
current rates. The restaurant could be a gold mine if the food choices and effort to support the
restaurant from a management standpoint. Have a couple monthly specials for dinner, mix it
up, make them fresh options, not fried or frozen food. With just some effort by all, this could
be one of the best clubs in NE Florida.food

2/7/2025 10:09 AM

34 I want course conditions to match the clubs appreciation of the members and golfers or maybe
they do already.

2/7/2025 10:02 AM

35 The course conditions don't match the membership rate increase. Course marshals don't
"marshal". Pro shop staff are the best in NE Florida. Bridged cart pathways between some
holes are littered with trash, empty cans, etc. Website should have a dedicated members page
- a one stop shop for all club and course tournaments and events.

2/7/2025 10:01 AM

36 I feel the overall maintenance on the course is going downhill quickly 2/7/2025 9:51 AM

37 Raise initiation fees give more member benefits . Push for more non resident members. 2/7/2025 9:47 AM

38 The worse our course has ever looked and played. Huge mistake firing a competent
Superintendent. We are screwed

2/7/2025 9:32 AM

39 Should not have so many tee times mixed in with tournaments. Pace of Play should have
Visual AND Audible notifications on GPS screen.

2/6/2025 5:01 PM

40 The club seems to be improving overall. Keep up the good work 2/6/2025 8:26 AM

41 Happy to be a member 2/6/2025 8:25 AM

42 The condition of the course does not have to be perfect, but the course has steadily gone
down hill. Many fairways are almost devoid of grass and the golfers have to hit off dirt in many
places. The turf is overall not healthy and getting worse. There are many municipal courses in
north florida that are in better shape. As a club this cannot continue. It seems like the staff is
working hard to "save" the course but it would be better if the club took serious measures to
make sure the course doesn't get in such a precarious position.

2/5/2025 10:25 AM

43 Golf cart restrictions you have place burden on senior golfers. Also cause pace of play to slow
up. When you can't closer than 75 yards of the greens, nobody fills their divots. not good.

2/4/2025 5:07 PM

44 Haven't played at course in sometime, has been a challenge getting time times early on either
Saturday or Sunday as a single golfer.

2/4/2025 4:22 PM



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

19 / 21

45 the conditions of the course took a bad turn. It seems the greens, fairways, tee boxes and
bunkers are coming around in a better way. I look forward to seeing the conditions improve
weekly.

2/3/2025 12:13 PM

46 Nope 2/3/2025 9:49 AM

47 Have not played here in about 6 months due to the cost rising about what I would pay on a
weekly basis. Have a great experience when we do come and play.

2/3/2025 8:57 AM

48 Greens & fairways are the worst they've been in years. 2/3/2025 8:34 AM

49 The course as a whole is very nice, but the last few years the greens and bunkers have
become substandard. The practice facility area has declined greatly. The practice green has
degraded the last few years and the range is well below an average. I consider Eagle Landing
to be one of the better courses in the Jacksonville area, but the practice facility is greatly
lacking in appearance and care..

2/3/2025 6:12 AM

50 Staff is very friendly and professional. 2/3/2025 5:16 AM

51 I run a local golf group and was told that we are no longer allowed to play due to your local
members there. No problem and understand. Thanks for allowing us to play previously. �

2/2/2025 9:14 PM

52 No 2/2/2025 8:11 PM

53 no 2/2/2025 4:11 PM

54 Need to improve pace of play management’ 2/2/2025 3:40 PM

55 SMr. Robert consistently demonstrates a professional and cordial demeanor. As a newcomer
to this course, I have held numerous memberships at various facilities throughout my life,
particularly in the Augusta, GA, and SC regions. It is evident that this course has the highest
fees and the quality of service from the staff does not meet expectations. I am willing to pay
the premium price for the convenience of its proximity to my residence in Eagle Landing.

2/2/2025 3:00 PM

56 In reference to the EL social member punch card that we receive yearly. Why is it only one per
house hold if both spouses play. Having one per house hold limits the 4 free rounds to two. If
we play twice then the 4 free rounds is complete. I don’t feel that right.

2/2/2025 2:55 PM

57 Robert was a fantastic starter and made the start of golf day awesome 2/2/2025 2:21 PM

58 The starter ROBERT is the MAN. Total enjoyment to be around. Love that guy. 2/2/2025 1:29 PM

59 We enjoy playing here. Some of the questions in your survey need to have a N/A option 2/2/2025 11:49 AM

60 The residents and members are not golf friendly to guest. 2/2/2025 11:06 AM

61 Enjoy playing the course 2/2/2025 10:51 AM

62 You are pricing yourself out of the market. 2/2/2025 10:35 AM

63 I live in the Avondale neighborhood. Bit of a drive and tees times are usually not available
when I need it. But this course is the best bang for your buck, hands down.

2/2/2025 10:24 AM

64 Feel the last change in tee took some of the fun away. For those over 70 I feel 2 and 12 should
be shorter. # 18 should be lengthened , would lengthen 8 and 14. This is all from the I/ii tees.
Joe Campagna

2/2/2025 9:35 AM

65 The only drawback it’s a 74 mile round trip. We love Eagle Landing! Great course. 2/2/2025 8:04 AM

66 The last time I played at Eagle Landing, The greens were in the worst condition I have ever
seen them.

2/2/2025 7:14 AM

67 You are priced me out of the market-play 2/2/2025 12:39 AM

68 I am not a member but play occasionally there and really enjoy the experience. 2/1/2025 10:27 PM

69 Course green fees need to mirror quality of the golf course. 2/1/2025 7:42 PM

70 I'd play the course more often if I lived nearby. I live in Mandarin. 2/1/2025 7:35 PM

71 Change menu at bar & grill. It's horrible 2/1/2025 6:19 PM

72 I feel the course is slightly pricey but the course is pretty much always in good shape. My 2/1/2025 5:45 PM



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

20 / 21

biggest issue has always been slow pace of play. The rangers may need to do better at
ensuring people are keeping on pace

73 Love this course, it is hard to get prime tee times (8:00 to 9:30) as they are held for member...
which I understand. The price is just a little high but is within reason. Like I said, love the
course and the staff is always great!

2/1/2025 5:34 PM

74 No additional comments. 2/1/2025 5:32 PM

75 Love the course but too expensive and the Tee boxes are getting rough. 2/1/2025 4:44 PM

76 Price should be lowered about 10.00 2/1/2025 4:26 PM

77 Our group played for over 6 years and moved because we never could get out before 9 AM.
When we got to the starter, we had to wait for "Members" who were never early yet we had to
delay because a memeber had to slot. We moved to NAS and have been able to tee off at
7:30 ever since we departed EL. Great course but poor player movement. Members would
ensure we waited every week while they played like the had all day.

2/1/2025 4:22 PM

78 Some Starters are rude and unprofessional 2/1/2025 4:19 PM

79 None 2/1/2025 3:40 PM

80 Golf/food package is getting too expensive 2/1/2025 3:11 PM

81 The pro shop was very rude. In all fairness it’s been several years ago now, the only time I’ve
ever played this course. We traveled 3.5 hours to play here. We were in aware my wife a non
player, was required to have a collared blouse. We are seniors, she was nicely dressed, no
tank tops just normal, nice attire. In order to play, we were required to buy an $85 shirt with a
collar, which was not the correct size for my wife, because you did not have a large shirt. It
was either that or drive 2 1/2 hours back home that was the ultimatum given to us. We bought
your $85 shirt and that’s the last time we have stepped foot on your property, very
disappointed in the lack of professionalism and the rudeness and pompousness of your
employee. I could only imagine that she’s no longer there due to the time past, but it set such
a bad taste in our mouth that we never intend to come back. I find it ironic that you send me
this request years after we played there. I can only imagine you’re looking for players now I
wonder how many other people she pissed off This badly.

2/1/2025 2:35 PM

82 Beautiful course ata reasonable proce 2/1/2025 2:30 PM

83 Wish it was less costly.. but business is business 2/1/2025 1:43 PM

84 Stuck behind very slow 5some. Ranger came out and did nothing because they were entitled
members. Left after 9 holes and got a refund. Rarely visit your course since. Bad experience

2/1/2025 1:34 PM

85 Bar staff great 2/1/2025 12:58 PM

86 your wait staff is the BEST! 2/1/2025 12:52 PM

87 Calvin the starter is easy to work with. Good guy 2/1/2025 12:46 PM

88 Na 2/1/2025 12:28 PM

89 Please correct the signs for carts to exit the fairways. I drive up to sign and have to reverse
out. The signs should be more accurate.

2/1/2025 12:25 PM

90 I do not like the fact that I have to be paired with people. I do not know when I would like to
play around by myself. I love golf, but I’m not very good at it and it is very embarrassing to
have to play with people that I do not know

2/1/2025 12:23 PM

91 I would like to see the FB page stay current with events and course info, if possible. 2/1/2025 12:02 PM

92 I play in a group “River Rats” we appreciate getting 3 or 4 group tee times. We patronize the
clubhouse afterwards. We play twice a week, six courses in the area. EA is one of our
favorites. I also play a couple times a month with others outside of our group.

2/1/2025 11:58 AM

93 Love the course and lunch/golf specials that you have. 2/1/2025 11:58 AM

94 I live in Fernandina Beach so it is an hour drive for me to play. If I was closer I would play
more there often. Overall a nice course. I recommend it often when other golfers from our area
ask for good courses to play in Jax.

2/1/2025 11:53 AM



Eagle Landing Golf Club Survey SurveyMonkey

21 / 21

95 It’s hard to get early tee times on weekends always filled. 2/1/2025 11:50 AM

96 Great course but hard to get tee times and higher priced than other comparable courses in area 2/1/2025 11:45 AM

97 I never receive any news letters by email.? 2/1/2025 11:34 AM

98 Do you have discounts for seniors and military and when 2/1/2025 11:26 AM

99 this is a nice golf course, but miltary rates should come down compatible with other courses in
area

2/1/2025 11:25 AM

100 The club house menu is very limited I would like to see an expanded Menu. 2/1/2025 11:17 AM

101 No. 2/1/2025 11:15 AM

102 Played yesterday. $59 senior green fee is pushing me away from playing there. Course is in
bad shape, fairways are dirt with a little grass.

2/1/2025 11:02 AM

103 No 2/1/2025 10:53 AM

104 Love the course and people. 2/1/2025 10:52 AM

105 Great course and staff! 2/1/2025 10:38 AM

106 Just wish it was more affordable. Younger people don’t mind getting out in the heat I would like
to see progressive pricing where it drops down from 80-40 before 3-4 in the afternoon. Knock
off 5 bucks every hour

2/1/2025 10:33 AM

107 No 2/1/2025 10:29 AM

108 No 2/1/2025 10:29 AM

109 Excellent experience, however the comute for me has become an issue. Between the First
Coast Xway construction thru Green Cove and/or the "work-time" I-95 traffic comuting from St
Augustine is a real problem and adds over 2 hours to my golf experience. I do miss "JOSH"
and all his team for a great golfing experience !!

2/1/2025 10:25 AM

110 Great job keep it up 2/1/2025 10:21 AM

111 Yes I used to play at Eagle Landing all the time but now your prices are ridiculous 2/1/2025 10:20 AM

112 I love Eagle Landing and the layout however the conditions have severely dropped in the last
18 month's. Additionally the HEAD Professional is not friendly. I play twice a week. He has
walked by me many times but refuses to speak or make eye contact with any of us golfers. I
will continue to play here. Thank you for allowing us to comment

2/1/2025 10:18 AM

113 I like the lunch specials idea, but If you add the $11 lunch special makes the weekend rate
way too expensive for weekly play for the public.

2/1/2025 10:12 AM

114 Misty, the cart lady, is outstanding! The Friday surcharge makes the price too high compared
to other area courses. We have moved our weekly foursome to another local course.

2/1/2025 10:06 AM

115 None at this time 2/1/2025 10:05 AM

116 Tom- the starter is great and friendly- welcome back! Brock is great in the proshop! You need
more rakes for the sand traps!

2/1/2025 10:05 AM

117 The course is always in great shape... 2/1/2025 10:03 AM

118 Would like to see something like “top of the tee” at our course 2/1/2025 10:02 AM

119 Would be nice to have bag attendants in the parking lot. I'm sure they would do well with tips
and it gives visitors more of a country club experience.

2/1/2025 9:55 AM

120 Ernie is the man. Glad to have him. Also rob is pretty cool. 1/30/2025 9:10 AM



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

1 / 18

83.05% 49

16.95% 10

Q1 Are you a Resident of Eagle Landing?
Answered: 59 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 59

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Yes

No

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

2 / 18

49.15% 29

42.37% 25

3.39% 2

5.08% 3

0.00% 0

Q2 Overall, how satisfied are you with the service from Club Staff?
Answered: 59 Skipped: 0

TOTAL 59

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither
satisfied nor

dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very
dissatisfied

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very dissatisfied



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

3 / 18

Q3 Based on your recent experiences, please indicate your level of
satisfaction with the following

Answered: 59 Skipped: 0

Menu Creativity

Menu Value

Menu Variety

Consistency of
Food



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

4 / 18

Quality of Food

Quality of
Service

Friendliness
of Staff

Professionalism
of Staff



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

5 / 18

Server
Attentiveness

Wait Times

Restaurant
Cleanliness

Responsiveness
to Needs



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

6 / 18

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfi… Satisfied Neither sat… Dissatisfied

Very dissati…

Atmosphere

Overall Dining
Experience



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

7 / 18

16.95%
10

20.34%
12

15.25%
9

30.51%
18

16.95%
10

 
59

 
3.10

15.79%
9

31.58%
18

24.56%
14

22.81%
13

5.26%
3

 
57

 
2.70

8.47%
5

23.73%
14

18.64%
11

28.81%
17

20.34%
12

 
59

 
3.29

18.64%
11

44.07%
26

22.03%
13

13.56%
8

1.69%
1

 
59

 
2.36

20.69%
12

46.55%
27

20.69%
12

8.62%
5

3.45%
2

 
58

 
2.28

51.72%
30

36.21%
21

8.62%
5

1.72%
1

1.72%
1

 
58

 
1.66

58.62%
34

37.93%
22

3.45%
2

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
58

 
1.45

55.93%
33

32.20%
19

10.17%
6

1.69%
1

0.00%
0

 
59

 
1.58

60.34%
35

31.03%
18

5.17%
3

1.72%
1

1.72%
1

 
58

 
1.53

44.07%
26

38.98%
23

13.56%
8

3.39%
2

0.00%
0

 
59

 
1.76

44.07%
26

38.98%
23

10.17%
6

5.08%
3

1.69%
1

 
59

 
1.81

45.76%
27

35.59%
21

10.17%
6

8.47%
5

0.00%
0

 
59

 
1.81

38.98%
23

42.37%
25

10.17%
6

6.78%
4

1.69%
1

 
59

 
1.90

35.59%
21

37.29%
22

18.64%
11

8.47%
5

0.00%
0

 
59

 
2.00

 VERY
SATISFIED

SATISFIED NEITHER
SATISFIED NOR
DISSATISFIED

DISSATISFIED VERY
DISSATISFIED

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Menu Creativity

Menu Value

Menu Variety

Consistency of
Food

Quality of Food

Quality of
Service

Friendliness of
Staff

Professionalism
of Staff

Server
Attentiveness

Wait Times

Restaurant
Cleanliness

Responsiveness
to Needs

Atmosphere

Overall Dining
Experience



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

8 / 18

48.28% 28

15.52% 9

20.69% 12

36.21% 21

12.07% 7

24.14% 14

20.69% 12

39.66% 23

Q4 How do you learn about upcoming events at the Club? Please check all
that apply.

Answered: 58 Skipped: 1

Total Respondents: 58  

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Monthly
Newsletter

Texts

Website

Social Media

Flyers

Staff Members

Weekly Emails

Other Members

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Monthly Newsletter

Texts

Website

Social Media

Flyers

Staff Members

Weekly Emails

Other Members



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

9 / 18

43.10% 25

39.66% 23

17.24% 10

Q5 Under normal circumstances, how often do you dine at the Club on a
monthly basis?
Answered: 58 Skipped: 1

TOTAL 58

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

1-4

5-10

11+

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

1-4

5-10

11+



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

10 / 18

Q6 Are there menu items you would like to see on the Club menu?
Answered: 40 Skipped: 19

# RESPONSES DATE

1 THE PO BOY. Tied for the best item on the menu with the Rubin and it has been striped of me.
I feel naked without it on the menu

3/12/2025 5:45 PM

2 Hotdog 3/5/2025 11:15 AM

3 Shrimp and grits 2/12/2025 5:45 PM

4 Dinner meals with baked potatoes. Vegetables. Cobb salads. Lasagna. No fried food 2/7/2025 9:06 PM

5 Need fresh options instead of just fried food. Have weekly or bi-weekly specials for dinner that
aren't just steak or salmon. Put the Sunday pizza on the dinner menu, this will be ordered for
pick up. Overall, just need better options and not the exact same thing month over month.

2/7/2025 7:46 PM

6 Bring back the jumbo hot dog. Cook the fries regular no batter. 2/7/2025 6:19 PM

7 Pot pies Sunday brunch Surf and turf 2/7/2025 3:58 PM

8 NY strip steak hand cut to thickness at market price, Pork chops and bring back the Sausage
Po-Boy as a regular item.

2/7/2025 11:33 AM

9 Premium wine. Current wine selections are terrible Taco or southwest salad Tacos Cobb salad
Another flatbread selection Who’s ordering the Asian food? Chicken tortilla soup Meatball or
chicken parm sandwich

2/6/2025 7:31 PM

10 Yes...pick 3 on the fried basket, breaded mushrooms back, more burger options like we used
to have

2/6/2025 6:45 PM

11 More Options 2/6/2025 5:47 PM

12 Pork chops 2/5/2025 8:19 PM

13 Pork Chops 2/5/2025 8:19 PM

14 Pork chop Margarita pizza 2/5/2025 8:15 PM

15 Charcuterie board, short ribs, chips/salsa, grilled shrimp appetizer, fried chicken sandwich,
spaghetti &meatballs/sauce, pot roast, ribeye steak, shoestring French fries,

2/5/2025 7:06 PM

16 Dips, charcuterie board, fish, healthy options. Pot roast, more burgers, carrot cake, more
wraps, the southwest salad!

2/5/2025 7:03 PM

17 The children rancho flatbread The fried vegetables The mushroom swiss burger The carrot
cake The pot roast

2/5/2025 7:01 PM

18 Filet mignon, taco salad, meatloaf Better appetizers 2/5/2025 5:59 PM

19 Meatloaf, taco salad, filet mignon 2/5/2025 5:55 PM

20 Grilled chicken meals, sirloin steaks, beef meals 2/1/2025 3:33 PM

21 Steak 2/1/2025 3:26 PM

22 Bring back brunch!!! And the Mediterranean Salmon Salad:-) 2/1/2025 2:22 PM

23 Weekly Pasta specials 2/1/2025 1:23 PM

24 The original cob salad and more dinner options. Menu is low budget items and too much fried. 1/31/2025 8:42 PM

25 Tater Tots, jumbo Hot Dog, Pork Chops, more burger selection, potatoe skins, old dinner menu
options.

1/31/2025 8:29 PM

26 Shrimp Alfredo, Chicken Alfredo, Clam Chowder, fried pickles, Taco's anytime, Burger variety, 1/31/2025 7:14 PM



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

11 / 18

27 BBQ ribs, Clay chowder, 1/31/2025 5:55 PM

28 Ribs 1/31/2025 5:47 PM

29 Clam chowder BBQ ribs 1/31/2025 5:47 PM

30 Potato skins, southwest steak salad, taco salad, fajitas, refried beans. 1/31/2025 5:32 PM

31 Potato Skins, fried mushrooms, fried shrimp 1/31/2025 5:30 PM

32 mediterranean salad, mashed potatoes, fajitas 1/31/2025 5:23 PM

33 Lasagna, taco salad, lge fried shrimp. 1/31/2025 5:21 PM

34 Chicken and Waffles Coconut shrimp Mashed potatoes 1/31/2025 5:12 PM

35 Variety of seafood, mashed potatoes, meatloaf, bbq, pasta 1/31/2025 5:12 PM

36 Mashed potatoes Spinach 1/31/2025 5:12 PM

37 Seafood 1/31/2025 4:19 PM

38 More seafood dishes 1/31/2025 4:17 PM

39 Nacho Burger back 1/31/2025 4:17 PM

40 potato skins more entree options 1/30/2025 6:54 PM



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

12 / 18

Q7 Please indicate your level of satisfaction with the following events
hosted by the Club that you or a family member have attended:

Answered: 56 Skipped: 3

Taco Tuesday

Trivia

Live Music

Holiday Brunch
(i.e. Easter,

Mother's Day...



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

13 / 18

19.61%
10

29.41%
15

37.25%
19

11.76%
6

1.96%
1

 
51

 
2.47

26.92%
14

30.77%
16

40.38%
21

0.00%
0

1.92%
1

 
52

 
2.19

22.64%
12

39.62%
21

28.30%
15

7.55%
4

1.89%
1

 
53

 
2.26

20.83%
10

41.67%
20

35.42%
17

2.08%
1

0.00%
0

 
48

 
2.19

39.58%
19

37.50%
18

16.67%
8

4.17%
2

2.08%
1

 
48

 
1.92

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfi… Satfisied Neither sat… Dissatisfied

Very Dissat…

y

Karaoke

 VERY
SATISFIED

SATFISIED NEITHER
SATISFIED NOR
DISSATISFIED

DISSATISFIED VERY
DISSATISFIED

TOTAL WEIGHTED
AVERAGE

Taco Tuesday

Trivia

Live Music

Holiday Brunch
(i.e. Easter,
Mother's Day,
Santa)

Karaoke



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

14 / 18

Q8 Are there any events you would like to see at the Club?
Answered: 20 Skipped: 39

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Gaming event 3/5/2025 11:15 AM

2 “Wine Down Wednesday” wine tasting/paring 2/25/2025 7:22 PM

3 More teen activities! Glow in the dark dances, game nights, etc. 2/12/2025 5:44 PM

4 More food specials. 2/7/2025 9:06 PM

5 N/a 2/7/2025 6:19 PM

6 N/A 2/7/2025 3:58 PM

7 Would love to have Bingo back, even if it can't be a fundraiser. 2/6/2025 6:45 PM

8 Nope 2/6/2025 5:47 PM

9 Glow golf 2/5/2025 8:19 PM

10 Line dance class, 2/5/2025 7:06 PM

11 More indoor music 2/5/2025 7:03 PM

12 More karaoke 2/5/2025 5:59 PM

13 More karaoke 2/5/2025 5:55 PM

14 Wine tastings Mixology Class 2/1/2025 2:22 PM

15 Bring back Free residents Christmas party on the weekend. 1/31/2025 8:42 PM

16 More R&B groups 1/31/2025 5:47 PM

17 Line dancing 1/31/2025 5:32 PM

18 Line dance classes 1/31/2025 5:30 PM

19 Variety of musicians/ music vs same ones all the time. 1/31/2025 5:21 PM

20 Bet witz card games 1/31/2025 5:12 PM



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

15 / 18

Q9 Please rank the following aspects of dining facilities and services in
order of importance, where 1 (top) is most important to you and 7 (bottom)

is least important:
Answered: 56 Skipped: 3

51.79%
29

28.57%
16

14.29%
8

1.79%
1

0.00%
0

3.57%
2

0.00%
0

 
56

 
6.20

23.21%
13

25.00%
14

21.43%
12

12.50%
7

5.36%
3

5.36%
3

7.14%
4

 
56

 
5.04

17.86%
10

19.64%
11

30.36%
17

21.43%
12

7.14%
4

3.57%
2

0.00%
0

 
56

 
5.09

0.00%
0

16.07%
9

21.43%
12

33.93%
19

16.07%
9

8.93%
5

3.57%
2

 
56

 
4.09

1.79%
1

8.93%
5

3.57%
2

17.86%
10

35.71%
20

25.00%
14

7.14%
4

 
56

 
3.20

3.57%
2

1.79%
1

7.14%
4

10.71%
6

32.14%
18

39.29%
22

5.36%
3

 
56

 
2.95

1.79%
1

0.00%
0

1.79%
1

1.79%
1

3.57%
2

14.29%
8

76.79%
43

 
56

 
1.45

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Quality of Food

Variety of Food

Quality of
Service

Provided by...

Timeliness of
Service

Dining
Atmosphere

Cleanliness
and Maintenance

of Dining...

Plate
Presentation

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 TOTAL SCORE

Quality of Food

Variety of Food

Quality of Service Provided by Staff

Timeliness of Service

Dining Atmosphere

Cleanliness and Maintenance of
Dining Facilities

Plate Presentation



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

16 / 18

31.58% 18

43.86% 25

17.54% 10

5.26% 3

1.75% 1

Q10 Overall, how satisfied with your experience at the Club overall?
Answered: 57 Skipped: 2

TOTAL 57

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither
satisfied nor

dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very
dissatisfied

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very Satisfied

Satisfied

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied

Dissatisfied

Very dissatisfied



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

17 / 18

Q11 Do you have any additional comments?
Answered: 39 Skipped: 20

# RESPONSES DATE

1 Later hours for the kitchen in the summer time. 9:30 on weekends 3/15/2025 9:45 PM

2 Sarah was great !! 😊 3/15/2025 9:36 PM

3 BRING THE PO BOY BACK!!! 3/12/2025 5:45 PM

4 I love this place 3/5/2025 11:15 AM

5 Make Taco Tuesday every Tuesday!!!! 🖤 2/25/2025 7:22 PM

6 Reese is the only reason we come to the club house. She is the best waitress we’ve ever had
anywhere.

2/23/2025 1:30 PM

7 The main dining area just seems to be underutilized. It looks like a storage room. If it were
fixed up better and more outside advertising done, they could make more money to cover
shortages rather then cutting the diner menu.

2/22/2025 12:36 PM

8 Thanks Kristina for checking on us. 2/16/2025 11:58 AM

9 We need more real meals options. More healthy options. 2/7/2025 9:06 PM

10 Would love to see the surf and turf back on the menu also a little more attention to breakfast
menu

2/7/2025 3:58 PM

11 More attention to detail and menu variety plus ability to have a small taste/sample of specials
like pot roast a sample could not be provided

2/7/2025 11:33 AM

12 The menu has progressively gotten worse over the last several years. 2/6/2025 7:31 PM

13 The staff is wonderful. Jake was our waiter tonight. He is the BEST!! He is always attentive,
friendly, helpful and sweet. Cali and Sammy are also outstanding servers.

2/6/2025 6:45 PM

14 please more food options 2/6/2025 5:47 PM

15 Alex and Cora are the usual servers for us. They are fabulous. The servers can make or break
the experience!!!

2/5/2025 8:19 PM

16 Alex Hester always provides great service. 2/5/2025 8:19 PM

17 Tabby and Alex are excellent servers. Very attentive! 2/5/2025 8:15 PM

18 There is room for improvement in all things, but dirty tables is a sign of carelessness. Hire a
couple of bussers to work. The trivia night could use another speaker to balance the sound and
noise levels. There’s a reason that Cora is a favorite keep her.

2/5/2025 7:06 PM

19 Cora, Alyx, Steve, Reece, Sammy, Jake, Tabby and Anna are amazing. 2/5/2025 7:03 PM

20 I would like to see the menu revamped. A lot of menu items were cut and I used to eat here 2
to 3 times per week now I’m lucky if I eat here two times a month

2/5/2025 5:55 PM

21 More fresh ingredients., more weekly specials, those are almost always tasty and fulfilling. 2/3/2025 6:47 PM

22 Empty plates and glasses stay on the tables for far too long. Not enough specials, especially
for members. The staff never smiles and are not very inviting.

2/1/2025 3:26 PM

23 Reece was our server today. She has always been amazing whenever we come in. She is
attentive, very friendly and has become one of our favorite servers.

2/1/2025 2:22 PM

24 Tama was great! 2/1/2025 1:10 PM

25 The server Tama was WONDERFUL. Took care of all my obnoxious requests with a smile on
her face. Very efficient and polite! Will be returning to see her. Food was wonderful.

2/1/2025 1:08 PM



The Landing Bar & Grill Survey SurveyMonkey

18 / 18

26 Provide exciting lively DJ at least bi-weekly that provides music you can dance to. 1/31/2025 8:42 PM

27 Reese was our server. She was awesome 1/31/2025 8:35 PM

28 Reese was such a great and attentive server! 1/31/2025 8:24 PM

29 The quality of food could be better. 1/31/2025 5:47 PM

30 Great staff and cleanliness. The menu and the flavor of the food need improvement. 1/31/2025 5:47 PM

31 Name tags for employees 1/31/2025 5:32 PM

32 None 1/31/2025 5:30 PM

33 please update dinner menu 1/31/2025 5:23 PM

34 Cora is phenomenal! 1/31/2025 5:21 PM

35 Pricing seems to be high for what you get. 1/31/2025 5:12 PM

36 Alex Hester is an amazing server!!! 1/31/2025 4:19 PM

37 Alex Hester is the best server ever 1/31/2025 4:17 PM

38 the menu really needs to be improved 1/30/2025 6:54 PM

39 Enjoy my time when my family goes 1/30/2025 2:59 PM



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Survey: Recreation Survey 2025 
As of: 3/17/2025  
 
1.) Have you used the Fitness Center/Tennis or Pickleball courts in the past six months? 

Response Votes % Total Votes % Total Resp 
Yes 42 Votes  68.85%  68.85%  
No 19 Votes  31.15%  31.15%  
Totals: 61 Votes    61 Responses  
 
2.) Overall, how satisfied have you been with your experience at the Fitness Center/Tennis or Pickleball courts 
over the past six months? 

Response Votes % Total Votes % Total Resp 
Very satisfied 13 Votes  21.31%  21.31%  
Satisfied 23 Votes  37.70%  37.70%  
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 20 Votes  32.79%  32.79%  
Dissatisfied 5 Votes  8.20%  8.20%  
Very dissatisfied 0 Votes  0.00%  0.00%  
Totals: 61 Votes    61 Responses  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
3.) If you are dissatisfied with your overall Fitness Center/Tennis or Pickleball court experience, please explain 
why. 
 
The equipment seems to always have issues unresolved 
It took a number of months to replace the stairclimber. Grateful that it’s been installed now. 

The counterstaff "must" ask ALL that enter to identify themselves as Residents, Non-Residents, or Guests. This is NOT 
being done, and we are losing dollars. 

Takes too long for equipment to get fixed in the gym.. It would be nice to have a squat rack. 

Would like to see more equipment for ab work. 

Would like to see the weight and fitness room expanded if possible on the 2nd floor. 
 
Basketball courts could be cleaned more often. I have had to push the broom many times and believe that we pay for this 
service vise have a resident doing this. 

stair stepper down for months; grips on some of the machines are ripped 

Keeping up with maintenance appears to be a challenge 

For those who cannot access the gym during normal hours... The only issue I have is the access through the side gate 
and door after hours. The area needs better lighting, and the trees/bushes need trimming. The lighting is very poor, and 
one can hardly enter the code for lack of visibility. The lighting does not make me feel very safe. Thank you for taking into 
consideration making the gate to access after hours area brighter and cleaner. 

The condition of the actual building and associated equipment (e.g. gym equipment, patio and balcony furniture, bathroom 
fixtures, etc) do not appear to be maintained very well. Equipment is left broken or inoperable for many months (even 
years), slipshod "fixes" and taped signs abound. Pride of ownership and attention to detail is lacking. The workout room 
window looking out over the putt putt course is also a view filled with dead leaves and moldy pillars. John does a great job 
cleaning (my comments above are not about cleanliness, they are about maintenance, repair, and structural upkeep). 

Gym equipment is past its service life. 
 
I dont think it can all be lumped together... I love the pickleball courts and everything about them. There are some 
construction needs at the steps and the doors/trim and paint inside the fitness center bottom floor should be 
REFRESHED/UPDATED and so should the area where the pool is. Think about the homes in Eagle Landing..we all take 
very good care of our homes, keep the paint up, the landscaping, etc. to walk into those main areas and theres scuff 
marks and dirt all over the doors and the restrooms or areas do not have updated paint or pictures (like in the pool 
bathroom some weird picture is in there ...that bathroom is cute but needs updated). 
 
I'm happy that they added pickleball counts. They were needed. 
 
I would like access to the pool early in the am. There could be an access key like the key card to get into the gym during 
off hours. 
 
I play basketball in fitness center. There are roof leaks when it rains that causes slippery conditions on the court. Also, the 
basketballs are in bad shape - worn and bad materials. 
 
Never been there. With all the complaints of disrepair, We've just avoided it. 
 
 

 

 

 



 

4.) How satisfied are you with the following areas of the Fitness Center & Tennis/Pickleball operations? 

Response 
Very 

Satisfied Satisfied Neither Dissatisfied 
Very 

Dissatisfied 
Quality of the Fitness Center Facility 3 

4.9% 
34 

55.7% 
20 

32.8% 
4 

6.6% 
  

Tennis Court Conditions 10 
16.4% 

18 
29.5% 

32 
52.5% 

1 
1.6% 

  

Pickleball Court Conditions 18 
29.5% 

15 
24.6% 

28 
45.9% 

    

Basketball Court Conditions 4 
6.6% 

12 
19.7% 

41 
67.2% 

3 
4.9% 

1 
1.6% 

Variety of Classes and Programs 9 
14.8% 

9 
14.8% 

38 
62.3% 

5 
8.2% 

  

Quality of service provided by Fitness Center and Tennis/Pickleball Staff 17 
27.9% 

17 
27.9% 

24 
39.3% 

3 
4.9% 

  

Knowledge of Staff 13 
21.3% 

16 
26.2% 

27 
44.3% 

5 
8.2% 

  

Quality of Professional Instruction (Tennis/Pickleball) 16 
26.2% 

10 
16.4% 

34 
55.7% 

1 
1.6% 

  

Cleanliness and maintenance of Fitness Center and Tennis/Pickleball 
Courts 10 

16.4% 
22 

36.1% 
23 

37.7% 
6 

9.8% 
  

Locker Room Facilities 9 
14.8% 

16 
26.2% 

33 
54.1% 

3 
4.9% 

  

Friendliness of Staff 19 
31.1% 

19 
31.1% 

20 
32.8% 

3 
4.9% 

  

Professionalism 19 
31.1% 

17 
27.9% 

22 
36.1% 

3 
4.9% 

  

Responsiveness to Needs 17 
27.9% 

13 
21.3% 

27 
44.3% 

4 
6.6% 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 

5.) Additional comments on Fitness Center/ Tennis and Pickleball Courts. 

The basketball courts need to be cleaned every day. Floors is dirty when we have our circuit training class on Tuesday 
and on Thursday. 

Time to replaint and do maintenance. Looks rundown. Love the machines we have. 

John is a hard worker and does a great job cleaning the gym. 

All Counterstaff should be greeting all persons with enthusiasm, not waiting for the guests to interrupt their cell phone 
activities. A card reader should be installed next to the exterior doors of the restrooms that are adjacent to the pickleball  
courts. When the Counterstaff depart for the evening, there is no access to restrooms unless a card reader is used to go 
upstairs to the workout area and use that restroom. 

Valentine's day baskets are wonderful! 

I've only used the exercise room and took a free pickleball class. The facilities seemed fine. The exercise room is always 
very nice and clean. I would like to see more free classes offered at the gym to residents - Yoga, Zumba, Spin, Muscle 
Max, and maybe even Ballroom Dancing. I think it would get more residents actively involved. 

For the fitness center, would recommend the following: exercise bikes, land mines to the racks, Plyometric boxes 

Never use 

There is a lot of money spent on the courts. And seems like the courts don’t bring in that same amount of money. 

Adding a sauna into the locker room would be a plus! Especially for those that work out regularly 
 
The Damaged Equipment log in the upstairs workout room is a step in the right direction. A very effective end goal would 
be an online site where residents can make maintenance and repair requests on all CDD facilities. The site should allow 
for easy reporting of requests, photo uploads to aid in identification of work needed, easy location tracking and/or entry of 
location of item needing repair/maintenance, and management's entry of repair/maintenance status (e.g. ETR, parts 
ordered, repair contract solicited, etc). 
 
Please use outside lights /courts lights to light pathway to fitness center during early morning hours for safety because of 
pathway and having to put in gate code. 
 
mentioned above about the cleanliness and need for paint. I would not put the reception staff with the actual instructors. 
The tennis and pickleball instructors go above and beyond. They work long hours, recognize us, joke around or teach us. 
The reception staff is OK -some more aware more than others. Only pet peeve is the bathroom being LOCKED on the 
outside when the reception desk is open. Please unlock the doors and keep them unlocked til reception has to leave. 
 
The staff should unlock the women's bathroom door from the pickleball side, without out us having to come in from the 
court asking every day. The updated look of the weight room is nice. Keeping the front door clean and painted could be 
better. 
 
Tennis courts need a referb. Also, for some reason, the shoe cleaning devices (brush and water clean) are never working 
on the pickleball side. We use the tennis courts on that side, so we need them there as well. 
 
Need new basketballs that are better quality and roof leaks fixed over basketball courts. 
 
Tyrell is a huge asset to the program. 
The best way to maintain up-to-date equipment is to lease it for the fitness center. 
 
 

 



 
 
 
6.) Have you used the Swim Park/Aquatics in the past twelve months? 
Response Votes % Total Votes % Total Resp 
Yes 50 Votes  81.97%  81.97%  
No 11 Votes  18.03%  18.03%  
Totals: 61 Votes    61 Responses  
 
7.) Overall, how satisfied have you been with your experience at the Aquatics facility over the past twelve 
months? 

Response Votes % Total Votes % Total Resp 
Very satisfied 7 Votes  11.48%  11.48%  
Satisfied 24 Votes  39.34%  39.34%  
Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied 15 Votes  24.59%  24.59%  
Dissatisfied 8 Votes  13.11%  13.11%  
Very dissatisfied 7 Votes  11.48%  11.48%  
Totals: 61 Votes    61 Responses  
 
8.) How satisfied are you with the following areas of the Aquatic Center? 

Response Very Satisfied Satisfied Neither Dissatisfied 
Very 

Dissatisfied 
Quality of the Aquatics Facility 11 

18.0% 
27 

44.3% 
13 

21.3% 
6 

9.8% 
4 

6.6% 

Aquatic Programs 4 
6.6% 

18 
29.5% 

35 
57.4% 

4 
6.6% 

  

Variety of Classes and Programs 3 
4.9% 

14 
23.0% 

39 
63.9% 

5 
8.2% 

  

Quality of service provided by Aquatic Staff 9 
14.8% 

21 
34.4% 

19 
31.1% 

8 
13.1% 

4 
6.6% 

Knowledge of Staff 8 
13.1% 

18 
29.5% 

27 
44.3% 

6 
9.8% 

2 
3.3% 

Cleanliness and maintenance of Aquatic Center 7 
11.5% 

16 
26.2% 

18 
29.5% 

11 
18.0% 

9 
14.8% 

Friendliness of Staff 12 
19.7% 

24 
39.3% 

20 
32.8% 

4 
6.6% 

1 
1.6% 

Professionalism 10 
16.4% 

22 
36.1% 

22 
36.1% 

5 
8.2% 

2 
3.3% 

Responsiveness to Needs 8 
13.1% 

16 
26.2% 

29 
47.5% 

5 
8.2% 

3 
4.9% 

If applicable, Aquatic Instruction 7 
11.5% 

12 
19.7% 

41 
67.2% 

1 
1.6% 

  

 



 

 

9.) Additional comments on Aquatics Center 
 
my only complaint is the PIng Pong table...why wouldnt that be updated? And the bathroom furniture/picture and paint on 
walls. Needs updated. 

The aquatics area needs an overhaul. The pools are dirty and the slide etc are rusted. The bathrooms are usually dirty as 
well and the same with the lounging area. There are holes in the cool deck that were covered with mats which I feel is 
unsafe. The lifeguards are young and when their friends come to the pool they forget what their jobs are. I had to ask for 
the manager on duty last July because of an unruly kid and she laughed with the life guards about the situation. At this 
point I do not plan on returning. 

Why is it taking so long to paint the slide stairs? The upkeep of the aquatics center is poor and needs improvement. 

The smell at times in the building is very unpleasant. 
It's a molded smell from where the ice cream and kitchen area is. Needs a really good cleaning! 

The trash has been bad, but I think this is a resident problem as I see kids cleaning up. 

The condition on the pool area is in need of major maintenance and repair. The pavers need redone. They are no longer 
level and cause a trip hazard. I have personally stubbed my toe numerous times on them due to not being level. By the 
dive pool a paver was sunk in and the seasonal fix was to put a rubber mat over it. My son cut his toe on a decorative rock 
that medal was hanging off of it and required an er visit for glue. The stairs on the slide are rusting. The kid pool is 
pathetic and should be tore out and upgraded. 

Very nice pools 

The adult pool is always dirty. The lifeguards are not tentative to the swimmers because they are either talking to their 
friends or talking to other life guards. I will say that the bathrooms stayed very clean this past summer. The man that 
maintains the bathrooms has did an outstanding job and is on top of it. He is very nice and respectful. 

Foul language needs to be stopped. 

Numerous times in the morning all restrooms locked or only one unlocked requiring a visit to the front desk to have the 
bathrooms unlocked. Outdoor shower handle by adult pool faucet handle broken and not repaired for a long time. 

Let’s address the look of the entire swim park! 
All buildings need power washing and a coat of paint including doors/faux windows. The lights need to be cleaned of wasp 
nests. Spray the entire deck for ants. 
*Lifeguards should do their job! Not have a group of 12+ friends around their chair goofing off, being a distraction. 
* Throwing a ball from the deck to someone on the diving boards - she be prohibited! 
*Swim Team needs coaching that will coach 4 days a week and have a day for teaching diving. I understand it is a 
summer thing but most would pay more to pay for better coaching. Also can the cabana bar be open during home meets 
or do we continue to bring in our own drinks and EL make no money? Even offering muffins, donuts etc would be nice. 
But if we the parents can do so - please let us know. Eagle Harbor and Putnam offer their snack bar, drinks, food trucks to 
us. EL should be following in those steps. 
* guest policy should be enforced! 
*No outside speakers 

I would like access to the pool early in the am. There could be an access key like the key card to get into the gym during 
off hours. 

Same comments about the Tennis/Gym facility applies here. Additional details: The bench swings outside the pool fence 
are dilapidated and need repair and repaint. The car plastic curtains at the Cabana Bar are often left down and/or are 
hanging loose below the roofline; in both cases it looks extremely unsightly/ugly; it makes me very disappointed every 
time I drive into our beautiful neighborhood to see our "trailer park" Cabana Bar ruining the view. The pool bathrooms are 
generally gross/dirty/wet and in need of better ventilation. The makeshift tarp/water-catcher hanging under the slide is also 
very unsightly/trashy looking. Too many issues to keep listing here... Please build the online site for Residents to enter 
maintenance and repair requests (mentioned above). 



The pools are always filthy. We stopped using it this past summer. Too dirty and too many unruly disrespectful kids. 

Noel is good. Jessica was great. Pool Deck supervisor was needed, and was a great improvement. Teenage lifeguards 
should not be depended upon to impose good conduct, and valid entry of the guests. 

It is unfortunate that the lap pool is not heated. 

The bathrooms should be cleaned and kept dry on a regular basis. 

I participate in water aerobics. The instructor, Karen, is fantastic. The pool, however, if oftentimes dirty. We are oftentimes 
cleaning the pool as we are having class from all sorts of debris and bugs. I don't know of other programs at the swim 
park, but have heard that one of the schools have swim meets and practices there. I think that's good. Maybe swim 
lessons. I've had to refer a new resident to a resident of another neighborhood for swim lessons because we did not have 
any here. 

The little kids pool needs attention. The slide pad has been dislocated for months. The big slide looks unattended/could 
use paint especially the stairs. 

all pools are dirty - leaves and debris in pools; chairs are dirty, looks like they have not been washed 

The miscreants at the pools in the summer are getting out of control. What is worse, are the parents whom defend their 
heathen children. I think there should be more disciplined lifeguards hired. I understand they are kids working summer 
jobs, but the hiring process should include language discussing "allowing peers to get away with bad behavior" and other 
types of favoritism. There should be language stating stern reprocussions for not enforcing the pool rules while on duty, to 
include immediate termination. I assure you, there are a plethora of teens wanting to be a lifeguard. Let the ones who 
don't make the first cut during hiring know you may call them back during the season. I believe there should be a stern 3 
strike rule that if a child has broken a pool rule 3 times that causes the lifeguard to call the child out, they could be banned 
for a week. Furthermore, parents who angrily defend a child that has been warned and then continues to misbehave 
should also earn a week ban for the entire family. 

The pool area needs some major TLC! Paint pole beams and covered area by cafe. Press wash lifeguard chairs and trash 
cans. Please take pride in things! Like a mounted clock that's needed batteries for several years. Similar aquatics centers 
in surrounding areas are much better maintained. Do something about the black alga in the lap pool! If the cabana bar is 
open Friday night someone needs to check it Saturday Mornings. The back bathroom had been gross on Saturday during 
a swim meet from the night before. It can be a nice facility, but it needs a deep cleaning! 

I wish i used the aquatics center more 

We need some maintenance around the pool area (paint, speakers, wood replacement). Would like to see pool furniture 
upgraded around adult pool. Could move that style to main areas (would need to purchase more) and then do cabana 
style seating in the adult area. 

Timely maintenance appears to be a challenge 

the pools need to be skimmed more often and the pool deck needs to be swept more often 

The last few times we have been at the aquatic center the kiddie pool has been very rough looking with faded, worn, 
equipment and padding coming up from the slide. The chairs are in disrepair and the two bathrooms we used were both 
dirty, one with no toilet paper. No one was at the front desk to assist with the toilet paper issue either. 

Not enough seating. Current lounges need repair. They seem quite old. Last time I was there, weeds were growing in the 
rain gutters. Seems like a complete lack of attention overall. 

Younger staff tends to be lacking the guidance and instruction to handle simple tasks or the discipline to work the full-time, 
which results in rudeness to members. 

We don’t go to / use the pool anymore. 

Repairs needed!!! Check the spiral stairs to the slide, rusted, moldy, in disrepair for years. Also, why does the lobby to the 
aquatics center always smell funny? Too much chlorine in the pool at times. Also, the tree house is falling apart. 



Just wish we could use one of the pools for lap swimming during the cold months of the year. 

10.) Please rank the following aspects of the Aquatic Center in order of importance, where 1 (top) is most 
important to you 4 (bottom) is least important to you. 

Response 
Quality of the 

recreational facilities 

Variety of recreational 
classes/programs 

offered 
Quality of service provided by 

recreational staff 

Cleanliness and 
maintenance of the 
recreational facilities 

1 27 
44.3% 

3 
4.9% 

3 
4.9% 

28 
45.9% 

2 22 
36.1% 

4 
6.6% 

12 
19.7% 

23 
37.7% 

 
3 10 

16.4% 
8 

13.1% 
38 

62.3% 
5 

8.2% 

4 2 
3.3% 

47 
77.0% 

10 
16.4% 

 

2 
3.3% 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Proposal for the Addition of a Toptracer Facility at Eagle Landing Golf Club.  

Submitted to: 
South Village CDD, Board of Supervisors 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
April 2025 

 

Executive Summary: 

This proposal outlines the strategic advantages and operational considerations for adding a 
Toptracer (or similar) technology facility at the range area of Eagle Landing Golf Club. 
Incorporating this modern range technology into our golf course is not only a sound 
investment but also aligns with industry trends and consumer preferences. The addition 
will elevate the customer experience, increase foot traJic, and most importantly create 
additional revenue streams through electronic range sales and increased food and 
beverage oJerings, all while enhancing the golf course's competitive positioning. 

 

1. Introduction and Rationale: 

Golf courses across the country are recognizing the importance of diversifying their 
oJerings beyond traditional golfing to attract a wider audience. The introduction 
of Toptracer technology or a similar range technology is rapidly becoming a standard 
feature in modern golf courses, turning driving ranges into high-tech, social entertainment 
hubs. 

Case Study 1: Topgolf (Global) Topgolf, an entertainment giant known for its technology-
driven driving ranges, has seen consistent growth year-over-year. In 2021, Topgolf reported 
that they hosted over 10 million visitors worldwide, with significant increases in both food 
and beverage sales. Their model emphasizes fun, social interactions, and golf tech, all of 
which align with consumer preferences today. 

Case Study 2: Urban Golf Clubs (United States & Europe) Urban golf clubs like Drive 
Shack (USA) and Golftec(USA/Europe) have capitalized on the appeal of immersive 
technology by oJering Toptracer technology or equivalent at their facilities. These venues 
have become popular for group outings, special events, and social gatherings, oJering 
both golf and entertainment. 

Recent studies, such as one published by National Golf Foundation (2022), show 
that younger golfers, especially millennials, are increasingly turning to oJ-course golfing 



activities (e.g., Topgolf, mini-golf, virtual golf) instead of traditional on-course play. This 
shift in consumer behavior makes it critical for golf course owners to adapt and cater to 
these trends by oJering similar amenities. Increased engagement with non-golfing 
guests has been a proven method for increasing revenue and overall engagement. 

 

2. Proposed Facility: Toptracer Range Technology 

What is Toptracer Technology? 
Toptracer provides a high-definition ball tracking system that tracks the trajectory, speed, 
and distance of golf shots. It oJers players real-time feedback, while enabling them to 
engage in interactive games and challenges, such as: 

• Longest Drive: Compete for the longest drive at your range. 

• Closest to the Pin: Challenge players to land closest to the pin over multiple 
distances. 

• Game Mode: Players can use the system for accuracy and skill-based games, 
bringing a fun, competitive element to the driving range. 

Facility Design: 

• Range Area: The existing range will be fitted with a 10 Bay Toptracer (or similar) 
technology facility, which will include sensors and or ceiling-mounted cameras to 
track ball flight. Lights will be installed in the first 50 feet of the range to enable 
evening use. 

• Seating and Lounge: Seating to accommodate players and guests will be located 
behind each bay for customers to enjoy food and drinks while watching others play. 
A casual bar and lounge space would be located adjacent to range facility to 
complement current restaurant and bar operations. This additional area will oJer a 
relaxed, approachable environment for guests to enjoy drinks, small bites, and light 
fare in a more informal setting. Indoor and covered outdoor seating areas will oJer 
comfortable and relaxed atmosphere for customers to enjoy food and drinks 

• Tech Integration: The system will allow golfers to interact with the technology via a 
mobile app, or on-screen displays, enabling the tracking of individual stats and 
allowing golfers to challenge themselves over time. 

• Restroom: A new restroom facility addition will be adjacent to or added in close 
proximity to the Range facility.  



 

 

3. Food and Beverage OXerings 

To maximize the guest experience, food and beverage service should be available directly 
at the range served by limited onsite ability to prepare food or to draw from the 
existing clubhouse restaurant to maintain operational eJiciency. 

Key Features: 

• Bar and Serving Station: A dedicated bar will be stationed near the range, oJering 
beers, wines, spirits, and refreshing non-alcoholic beverages. Additionally, 
a traditional grill menu with quick bites will be available. 

• Table Service: Servers will be able to take orders directly from the covered seating 
area, ensuring that guests don’t need to leave their spot to enjoy food and 
beverages. Orders will be eJiciently dispatched from the nearby clubhouse kitchen, 
ensuring speed of service. 

• Premium Experience: OJer premium packages for group reservations, such as 
bundled drinks with reserved seating at the range and game challenges with an 
added food & drink selection. 

Potential Menu Items: 

• Signature Cocktails: Golf-themed cocktails such as “The Hole-in-One” or “Birdie 
Special.” 

• Craft Beer Selection: Local and national craft beers, as well as premium imports. 

• Golfers’ Fuel: Light bites like protein-packed wraps, healthy smoothies, or a golf-
specific “power lunch” menu with wraps, fresh salads, and fresh fruit. 

• Group Platters: Family-style sharing options like charcuterie boards, buXalo 
wings, or tapas for larger groups. 

Revenue Potential: 

• Increased Beverage Revenue: Data from Topgolf’s locations show that F&B 
revenue is as high as 70-80% of total revenue, thanks to the social nature of their 
oJerings. 



• Event Hosting: The ability to host corporate events, birthday parties, and team-
building exercises will contribute significantly to both golf-related revenue and F&B 
sales. 

• Increased Daily TraXic: Toptracer technology and entertainment attract a larger 
demographic, from golf enthusiasts to families and groups simply looking for a fun, 
social experience. 

 

4. Market Trends and Consumer Behavior 

The golfing industry is experiencing a paradigm shift in how golfers and non-golfers 
interact with the sport. The introduction of innovative driving range technologies is part of a 
broader movement toward experiential golf. Here are the trends driving this shift: 

• Tech-Savvy Golfers: Younger generations (Millennials and Gen Z) seek engagement 
beyond just hitting balls. Interactive features like virtual golf, ball tracking, and real-
time competition appeal to this demographic. 

• Social and Entertainment-Based Golfing: Golf is increasingly becoming a social 
experience. A study by Golf Datatech (2023) revealed that more golfers now prefer 
"social golfing" experiences with friends and family, and Toptracer and similar 
technologies enable this in an engaging and fun way. 

• OX-Course Migration: As fewer younger golfers play traditional 18-hole rounds, 
they are flocking to oJ-course entertainment venues that blend golf with other 
recreational experiences. Integrating Toptracer will attract not only golfers but also 
groups looking for an outing with food, drinks, and entertainment. 

 

5. Implementation Plan 

• Timeline: Board approval to move forward with the project would be followed by 
selection of a design team (potentially in coordination with Top Tracer reps) that 
would present the Board with the project plan, proposed facility overview, and 
funding requirement. Once the design is approved by the Board and decision on a 
Funding plan is approved an RFP for Contractor Services will be completed.  The 
initial installation of the Toptracer system, along with the outdoor seating and bar 
area, can be completed in 2-3 months after project initiation. A comprehensive 
marketing plan will ensure a successful launch within 6 weeks after installation. 



• Cost Consideration: Initial investment for the Toptracer system, facility installation, 
seating, and bar setup will range between $700,000 to $900,000, depending on the 
design, scale of the installation, and technology chosen. 

• Revenue Projections: We expect to see an increase in revenue from both golf and 
food & beverage sales, with projections estimating a 20-30% increase in total 
revenue year-over-year post-launch. 

 

 

6. Conclusion 

By investing in a Toptracer or similar technology at Eagle Landing Golf Club, we will 
capitalize on the growing trend of interactive, social, tech-driven golf experiences. This 
facility will not only enhance the golfing experience but also drive higher traJic to the range, 
increase food and beverage sales, and position Eagle Landing Golf Club as a forward-
thinking venue. This proposal oJers a strategic way to enhance the course's appeal, attract 
a broader range of customers, provide a funding source to oJset revenue losses expected 
during on course green replacement and ensure the long-term sustainability of the 
business. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Payton 
Chairman 
South Village CDD 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Appendix: Market Trends, Revenue Expectations, and Necessity to Adapt 

 

1. Market Trends Driving the Shift to Interactive Golf 

1.1. Increasing Popularity of Tech-Driven Golf Entertainment 

Interactive golf technologies, such as Toptracer, TrackMan, and FlightScope, are 
revolutionizing the traditional golf experience by integrating technology with entertainment. 
These technologies not only provide precise data on a golfer’s shot but also transform the 
range into a fun, competitive, and social experience. This shift towards data-driven 
entertainment is part of a broader trend where golf is evolving into an interactive and 
immersive social experience. 

• Millennial and Gen Z Golfers: Younger generations are less interested in traditional 
18-hole rounds and prefer short-form, social golfing activities. According to a 
2023 National Golf Foundation (NGF) report, 38% of golfers aged 18-34 have 
participated in a tech-enabled golfing experience (e.g., Topgolf, golf simulators), 
compared to just 11% of golfers aged 65+. 

• Shift Toward OX-Course Entertainment: Research by Golf Datatech shows 
that oX-course golf (e.g., driving ranges, mini-golf, indoor simulators) has seen a 
significant rise in popularity. Nearly 50% of golfers have visited a non-traditional 
golf venue at least once, and younger golfers are especially drawn to these venues. 
Topgolf and other venues with interactive technology have been able to provide a 
relaxed atmosphere, where individuals or groups can enjoy a fun, social event 
without committing to the full time and expense of a round of golf. 

1.2. Growth of "Golf 2.0" Experiences 

Golf is becoming less about a traditional round and more about a holistic experience. This 
includes integrating golf with social settings, food, beverages, and entertainment. Venues 
like Topgolf, Drive Shack, and Five Iron Golf have capitalized on this trend, oJering 
everything from food and drink service to virtual golf games and competitive challenges. 
These facilities are designed to appeal to groups, families, non-golfers, and corporate 
events. 

• Socialization: A report by Statista (2023) highlighted that 44% of golfers are 
increasingly prioritizing social interactions over just focusing on the game. 
Facilities like Topgolf encourage interaction with friends, family, and colleagues, 
turning golfing into a fun, social activity that people can share. 



• Appealing to Non-Golfers: Data from Topgolf's customer survey (2022) revealed 
that 25% of guests at their locations are non-golfers. This demonstrates the growing 
demand for venues that blend entertainment, food, and drink with elements of golf, 
expanding the traditional golf customer base to include those who may not 
necessarily play the game but enjoy the social atmosphere. 

1.3. Rise of Interactive Leisure and Mixed-Use Venues 

Mixed-use developments combining entertainment, dining, and recreational experiences 
are increasing in popularity, as seen with businesses like Topgolf and Drive Shack. These 
developments often include elements like: 

• Golf entertainment (e.g., Toptracer, simulators) 

• Food and beverage services (craft beers, gourmet meals, event catering) 

• Social spaces (lounges, outdoor seating, music) 

These venues attract a diverse range of customers—from golfers to corporate 
events, birthday parties, and even date nights. By providing a variety of experiences 
under one roof, golf courses and driving ranges can maximize customer engagement and 
revenue streams. 

 

2. Revenue Expectations and Financial Impact 

2.1. Revenue Growth from Technology-Enhanced Facilities 

The addition of Toptracer technology or similar systems has proven to drive significant 
revenue growth at various golf entertainment venues. For instance, a Topgolf location 
typically generates an average of $10 million to $15 million in annual revenue. Key drivers 
of this revenue include: 

• Increased Foot TraXic: Interactive range technology attracts not only golfers but 
groups looking for a fun, social activity. A Topgolf location, for example, can see 
anywhere from 500 to 1,000 guests per day, depending on its size and location. 

• Food and Beverage Sales: Research by Golf Digest (2022) showed that 70-80% of 
revenue at golf entertainment venues comes from food and beverage sales. A well-
curated F&B oJering paired with a tech-driven experience can substantially boost 
revenue. 



• Event Hosting: Tech-driven golf ranges become prime venues for corporate 
events, team-building activities, birthdays, and social gatherings. This has led 
to year-round bookings and increased sales. 

2.2. Expected Increase in Range Usage 

Traditional driving ranges typically see seasonal traXic. However, with the introduction of 
tech-enhanced facilities, customer visits become more consistent throughout the year, 
as the entertainment aspect attracts people of all skill levels and interests. On average, 
venues with Toptracer technology see a 20-30% increase in overall traXic compared to 
traditional driving ranges, particularly as evening play becomes more popular. 

• Golf Performance: According to a 2019 study by Sports Analytics, golfers using 
tech-driven range technology like Toptracer improve their performance by being 
able to see data about their shots (distance, accuracy, ball speed). This helps 
increase repeat visits, as customers are likely to return to improve their game. 

• Revenue from Group and Corporate Events: Golf venues with interactive tech and 
ample dining options have become popular event venues. Research shows 
that corporate events at Topgolf locations can generate up to $20,000 per event, 
driven by both golf game bookings and food/drink sales. 

2.3. Optimizing Space for Higher Revenue 

By adding covered outdoor seating and food service at the driving range, [Golf Course 
Name] can optimize underutilized outdoor space, increasing capacity for customers. This 
setup will not only serve golfers but also create a space for families, casual visitors, and 
social groups. Studies indicate that these types of outdoor experiences are especially 
appealing during warm months and evenings, with many customers choosing to spend 
several hours socializing, dining, and enjoying the entertainment. 

 

3. Necessity to Adapt: The Importance of Embracing Change 

3.1. Staying Competitive in the Market 

Golf courses that do not evolve and adapt to new trends risk becoming irrelevant to 
younger, tech-savvy generations. Traditional golf courses are seeing decreasing 
participation rates from younger golfers, with the National Golf Foundation (2022) noting 
that 15% fewer golfers under 40 are playing traditional rounds compared to the previous 
decade. 



The golf industry’s response to this shift has been the expansion of the oX-course 
experience, which caters to non-traditional golfers and those seeking a more casual, 
social environment. Without adapting to these new trends, golf courses risk losing 
significant customer segments. 

3.2. Aligning with Changing Customer Expectations 

Today’s golfers and non-golfers expect an entertainment experience that extends beyond 
just playing golf. Interactive tech, combined with food and beverage oJerings, meets these 
expectations. Gen Z and Millennials prioritize experiential activities and value flexibility. 
A traditional 4-hour round of golf is less attractive to these demographics compared to a 
fun, short, interactive game at the range with friends, food, and drinks. Failing to provide 
these experiences could lead to a decline in visits. 

3.3. Long-Term Sustainability and Growth 

Incorporating interactive golf technology provides a diversified revenue stream, ensuring 
the long-term sustainability of the business. By tapping into the broader social 
entertainment market, golf courses can future-proof their business against the ongoing 
shift away from traditional golf. Establishments that provide a variety of entertainment 
options will be able to weather economic fluctuations more eJectively, as these venues 
typically see higher patronage during slower months (e.g., oJ-season periods). 

 

Conclusion 

The inclusion of Toptracer technology and enhanced social experiences at Eagle Landing 
Golf Club not only aligns with current consumer trends but also presents an opportunity to 
drive increased revenue and create long-term sustainability. By capitalizing on the growing 
demand for tech-enhanced, interactive, and social golf activities, the golf course can 
appeal to a broader demographic, increase customer engagement, and foster both short-
term success and long-term growth. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Several golf courses and entertainment venues that have added Toptracer technology have 
reported significant increases in revenue, especially in areas like foot traJic, food and 
beverage sales, and overall engagement. Below are some actual revenue data points and 
insights from golf courses and entertainment centers that have incorporated Toptracer 
technology: 

Revenue Data from Golf Courses and Entertainment Venues with Toptracer 

1. Topgolf 

While Topgolf is the most well-known brand that uses Toptracer technology, it provides 
insight into how golf courses and entertainment venues can benefit from these systems. 

• Annual Revenue: Each Topgolf location generates $10 million to $15 million in 
revenue annually, according to the company’s 2021 financial report. 

• Revenue Breakdown: Approximately 60-70% of this revenue comes from food and 
beverage sales, with the rest stemming from golf game fees and event hosting. 

• Growth: Topgolf’s global revenue has consistently grown by about 15-20% 
annually in recent years, driven largely by the success of its tech-driven driving 
range experiences. 

• Impact of Technology: Topgolf’s incorporation of Toptracer technology has helped 
them increase the number of visits per guest and expand their demographic reach. 
Studies from Topgolf indicate that 25% of their guestsare non-golfers, which shows 
how technology like Toptracer can draw in individuals who might otherwise not have 
engaged with golf at all. 

2. Drive Shack (USA) 

Drive Shack, another major competitor in the tech-driven golf entertainment space, uses a 
similar system to Toptracer and has reported positive revenue growth after implementing 
the technology. 

• Revenue from New Locations: Drive Shack has reported that its new 
locations that incorporate technology-driven features such as Toptracer (or similar 
systems) generate an estimated $4 million to $6 million in annual revenue per 
venue. 

• Foot TraXic Increase: Locations that integrated interactive golf technology 
reported up to a 30% increase in foot traJic and increased engagement from non-
golfing groups and corporate events. 



• Event Hosting: Drive Shack venues also saw a significant boost in revenue from 
hosting corporate events and group gatherings, with revenue from private events 
sometimes reaching $20,000 per day during peak periods. 

3. The Links at Doral (Miami, Florida) 

One of the first traditional golf courses to adopt Toptracer technology, The Links at Doral, 
has shared insights about the financial impact of adding the system. 

• Increased Range Revenue: After installing Toptracer, the golf course reported 
an over 40% increase in range revenue. They saw more golfers using the range and 
a significant uptick in non-golfing visitors who came for the social experience 
rather than a traditional round of golf. 

• Food & Beverage Boost: The golf course also reported a 25% increase in food and 
beverage sales due to the integration of interactive technology, which encouraged 
guests to spend more time at the venue for socializing and group activities. 

• More Frequent Visits: Golfers who interacted with the Toptracer system visited the 
range up to 2-3 times more frequently, providing ongoing, predictable revenue. 

4. Pebble Creek Golf Club (Tampa, Florida) 

Pebble Creek Golf Club integrated Toptracer technology into its driving range and saw a 
remarkable improvement in both its golf and food & beverage revenue. 

• Revenue from Range: The addition of Toptracer led to an increase of 50% in range 
usage compared to before the technology was implemented. 

• F&B Revenue: Food and beverage sales rose by 35% as more people stayed for 
longer periods of time, enjoying food and drinks while engaging in Toptracer 
challenges or socializing. 

• Corporate Events and Parties: The ability to host corporate events, social 
gatherings, and golf leagues added another layer of profitability, with event 
revenue adding $10,000 to $15,000 per event on average. 

5. A Golf Course in Michigan (Confidential Data) 

A golf course in Michigan installed Toptracer technology and shared its revenue results 
after a year of operation. 

• Annual Revenue Growth: This golf course reported an increase of $200,000 in 
annual driving range revenue, which was directly tied to the introduction of 
Toptracer technology. 



• Foot TraXic Increase: The facility also saw a 30% increase in foot traXic at the 
range, particularly in the evening hours when the technology's entertainment 
features were most popular. 

• Non-Golfers: Interestingly, 25-30% of guests at the range were non-golfers, which 
expanded the customer base beyond traditional golf enthusiasts. 

 

Summary of Key Findings 

• Revenue Impact from Technology: Golf courses that integrate Toptracer 
technology can expect to see a 20-40% increase in range revenue within the first 
year of installation. The technology's ability to track and enhance the golfing 
experience encourages more frequent visits and longer stays, which translates into 
more spending. 

• Food and Beverage Boost: As golf courses shift to a more social, entertainment-
driven model, food and beverage sales can account for up to 70% of total revenue, 
as seen with Topgolf. In many cases, food and beverage sales have increased by 20-
35% at venues that have integrated Toptracer or similar technology. 

• Event and Group Revenue: The ability to host corporate events, birthday parties, 
and team-building eventsadds a new revenue stream. These types of events can 
generate up to $10,000 to $20,000 per day at popular tech-driven venues. 

• Non-Golfer Engagement: Non-golfers account for a significant percentage of 
guests at venues with Toptracer technology. This expanded audience has been 
crucial for driving up foot traXic, particularly in urban or suburban locations. 

 

Conclusion 

The addition of Toptracer technology at golf courses and driving ranges has proven to be a 
lucrative investment. By enhancing the overall customer experience and introducing a fun, 
interactive element to the game, golf courses can see substantial increases in both 
revenue from the range and food and beverage sales. Furthermore, the ability to cater to 
non-golfers and host events creates an opportunity for golf courses to diversify their 
income streams and stay competitive in an evolving market. 

 

 



For a Community Development District (CDD)-owned golf course in Florida that is 
looking to add Toptracer or a similar technology to the driving range (estimated to 
cost $600,000 to $800,000), there are several potential funding options available. These 
options can help ensure the golf course remains financially sustainable while incorporating 
new technologies to enhance the customer experience. 

1. Government and Local Funding Options 

1.1. CDD Bond Financing 

A Community Development District (CDD) can issue bonds to raise the necessary capital 
for large projects. This would be a common approach for a CDD-owned golf course, as it 
aligns with infrastructure development goals that benefit the community. 

• General Obligation Bonds (GOs): The CDD can issue General Obligation Bonds to 
finance the project, which would be repaid through property taxes or assessments 
on residents within the district. The revenue generated by the golf course itself could 
help cover the bond repayment. 

• Special Assessment Bonds: These bonds are issued based on the benefit the 
improvement will provide to the properties within the district. They may be repaid via 
special assessments levied on properties within the CDD that directly benefit from 
the golf course improvements. 

1.2. Florida State Grants or Incentive Programs 

The state of Florida oJers various grant opportunities and incentive programs for 
businesses or municipalities that focus on improving tourism, recreation, or community 
infrastructure. The golf course may be eligible for Florida Tourism Marketing Program 
grants or other state-backed initiatives for economic development and enhancing local 
tourism. 

• Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) may have programs 
designed for sustainability or enhancements to public recreation facilities, including 
golf courses. 

1.3. Local Economic Development Funds 

Some counties and municipalities in Florida oJer economic development funds to 
improve local tourism, recreation, and hospitality venues. This could include small 
business grants or matching funds. For example, the Florida Sports Foundation provides 
grants for sports-related infrastructure improvements, which could be applicable if the 
project is marketed as an enhancement to Florida’s sports tourism. 



 

2. Private Funding Options 

2.1. Private Equity or Investment Groups 

Another potential option is to seek private investors or equity financing. Given the 
increasing popularity of technology-driven golf entertainment, you could attract investors 
who see the potential for the Toptracer addition to significantly increase the golf course’s 
revenue, especially from non-golfers and corporate event hosting. 

• Private Investment Groups: Local or regional investment groups that specialize in 
recreational or hospitality investments might be interested in partnering or providing 
the capital needed for this project. These investors would likely look for a return on 
investment (ROI) through the increased revenue from the added technology 
and enhanced customer engagement. 

2.2. Crowdfunding or Community-Based Fundraising 

Given that the golf course is owned by a CDD, it may be possible to raise funds from 
the local community through a crowdfunding campaign or community-based 
fundraising. This could be an excellent opportunity to involve residents who would directly 
benefit from the new technology and the improved golf course experience. 

• Community Crowdfunding: Platforms like GoFundMe, Kickstarter, or local 
fundraising initiatives could be used to raise a portion of the capital. Local residents 
may be willing to contribute, particularly if there are reward tiers (such as 
discounted access to the new driving range, recognition plaques, or membership 
discounts) to encourage support. 

 

3. Operational Revenue-Based Funding 

3.1. Revenue Financing / Future Revenue Sharing 

If the golf course has solid and predictable revenue, revenue-based financing could be a 
viable option. This approach involves securing a loan or line of credit based on future 
revenue streams generated by the golf course, particularly the increased revenue from 
food and beverage sales, range fees, and event hosting. 

• Revenue Sharing Agreement: In this case, a portion of the future revenue 
generated by the Toptracer system (from range fees, food, beverages, and events) 
would be shared with the lender or investor as a form of repayment. 



3.2. Incremental Fee Increases 

The golf course could also consider implementing incremental fee increases to help pay 
for the installation of Toptracer. These fee increases could be applied to: 

• Driving range usage (per bucket of balls or per hour of play) 

• Event or group booking fees 

• Food and beverage prices (with clear communication about the improvements 
being funded) 

By gradually increasing rates over time, the golf course can avoid overwhelming customers 
with large upfront costs while still generating the needed capital. 

 

4. Financing Through Equipment Leasing or Vendor Financing 

4.1. Equipment Financing / Leasing 

Some golf technology providers, including Toptracer, oJer equipment leasing or financing 
options. This can be a good alternative to outright purchasing the technology, especially if 
the golf course prefers to preserve cash flow while still upgrading the facility. 

• Vendor Financing: Toptracer and similar companies may oJer lease-to-own 
programs or financing terms that allow for the technology to be installed upfront 
with payment spread over several years. This would allow the golf course to start 
generating additional revenue from the new range tech immediately, which can help 
cover the cost of the lease or loan. 

• Bank or Equipment Loans: Alternatively, a loan through a bank or specialized 
equipment lender can allow the golf course to purchase the technology outright, 
with repayments structured to align with expected revenue increases. 

 

5. Hybrid Funding Model 

A hybrid model that combines several of the funding options listed above can often provide 
the most flexibility and security. For example, a CDD-owned golf course could 
combine government or local funding (such as bond financing or grants) with private 
investment or crowdfunding, and consider revenue-based financing for additional 
funding flexibility. 

 



6. Benefits of Each Option 

• Bond Financing: Low-interest rates, long repayment terms, and predictable 
repayment schedules, which align with the long-term nature of the project. 

• Private Investment: Access to larger capital upfront, potentially faster deployment, 
and expertise from investors with a vested interest in success. 

• Crowdfunding: Direct engagement with the community, fostering goodwill, and 
aligning with local stakeholders who benefit from the improvement. 

• Revenue Financing: Relatively low-risk, as repayment is tied to the performance of 
the golf course, which can be a more flexible option than traditional loans. 

• Leasing: Lower upfront costs and flexibility, with less capital outlay in the short 
term. 

 

Conclusion 

For a CDD-owned golf course in Florida looking to install Toptracer technology, a 
combination of government bond financing, private equity investment, and vendor 
financing is likely the most viable strategy. The CDD could tap into local government 
resources, issue bonds or special assessments, and secure private investments or 
partnerships to cover part of the capital needs. Additionally, revenue-based 
financing or leasing options could be useful for minimizing upfront costs and spreading 
payments over time, leveraging the golf course's future earnings from the improved facility. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A Community Development District (CDD) can refinance its existing bonds to achieve 
better terms, lower interest rates, or extend the repayment period. The process of 
refinancing CDD bonds typically follows similar steps to refinancing debt for other types of 
municipal or governmental entities. Below is a breakdown of how a CDD can refinance its 
bonds: 

Steps for Refinancing CDD Bonds 

 

1. Assess the Need for Refinancing 

Before initiating the refinancing process, the CDD board should evaluate whether 
refinancing is beneficial. Key reasons for refinancing include: 

• Lower Interest Rates: If market interest rates have decreased since the original 
bonds were issued, refinancing can allow the CDD to secure a lower interest rate, 
reducing the overall cost of borrowing. 

• Improved Creditworthiness: If the CDD's financial position or the local real estate 
market has improved, refinancing might be possible at more favorable terms. 

• Extend Maturity: If the CDD needs to extend the repayment period to reduce 
annual debt service payments, refinancing can oJer this flexibility. 

• Consolidate Debt: If the CDD has multiple outstanding bond issues, it might 
refinance to consolidate them into a single issue, simplifying debt management and 
potentially securing better terms. 

 

2. Engage Financial Advisors and Legal Counsel 

Refinancing CDD bonds is a complex process, and the CDD will need professional 
assistance to navigate it eJectively: 

• Financial Advisors: A financial advisor or municipal advisor will help assess 
whether refinancing is financially advantageous, provide analysis of market 
conditions, and identify the optimal structure for the refinancing. They will also 
assist in communicating with bondholders, structuring the new bonds, and 
determining how to maximize savings. 

• Bond Counsel: Bond counsel is required to ensure that the refinancing complies 
with applicable laws and regulations. They will also review the legal terms of the 



refinancing, prepare new bond documents, and ensure the transaction complies 
with tax laws and other legal requirements. 

 

3. Analyze Existing Bond Terms 

The CDD needs to understand the current bond terms, including the interest 
rate, maturity dates, and any call provisions (which determine whether the CDD can pay 
oJ the bonds early without penalty). This analysis helps determine if refinancing will result 
in meaningful savings or better terms. 

 

4. Evaluate Market Conditions 

The CDD and its advisors will assess the current bond market conditions to determine if it 
is the right time to refinance. This includes analyzing: 

• Current Interest Rates: If current market rates are lower than the CDD's existing 
bond rates, refinancing may be advantageous. 

• Bond Market Demand: The market demand for municipal bonds will also aJect the 
terms and pricing of the refinancing. A strong market may result in more favorable 
terms. 

• Tax-Exempt Status: The CDD’s bonds are likely tax-exempt, which can aJect 
interest rates and investor demand. 

 

5. Choose the Type of Refinancing 

There are diJerent refinancing structures that a CDD can use, depending on its financial 
goals and market conditions: 

5.1. Refunding Bonds (Current Refunding vs. Advance Refunding) 

• Current Refunding: A current refunding occurs when the CDD issues new bonds 
and uses the proceeds to pay oJ the existing bonds immediately or within 90 days. 
This type of refinancing is most common when interest rates have dropped since the 
original bonds were issued. 

• Advance Refunding: An advance refunding occurs when the CDD issues new 
bonds to pay oJ the existing bonds before their scheduled maturity date, typically 
using escrow funds to secure future payments to the bondholders. This option is 



used when market conditions are favorable, and the CDD wants to lock in lower 
rates before its original bonds become callable. However, advance refundings of 
municipal bonds are restricted under certain federal regulations (since 2017, the 
tax reform eliminated the ability to use tax-exempt bonds for advance refunding). 

5.2. New Bonds with Extended Maturity or Lower Payments 

The CDD may choose to issue new bonds with either a lower interest rate or a longer 
maturity to lower annual debt service payments and free up cash flow. This structure can 
help the CDD reduce immediate financial burdens or improve its debt profile. 

 

6. Determine the Size and Structure of the New Bond Issuance 

Once the type of refinancing is decided, the financial advisors will work with the CDD to 
structure the new bond issuance: 

• Principal Amount: The new bonds will need to cover the outstanding balance of 
the original bonds, along with any fees or costs associated with the refinancing 
transaction. 

• Coupon Rate and Terms: The CDD will decide on the coupon rate (interest rate) for 
the new bonds based on market conditions and their financial goals. The CDD may 
also choose to oJer bonds with various maturity schedules (e.g., bonds maturing in 
10, 20, or 30 years). 

• Call Features: The new bonds may have a call feature, which would allow the CDD 
to pay oJ the bonds early if future market conditions are favorable. 

 

7. Solicit Bids and Market the Bonds 

Once the terms are finalized, the bonds will be marketed to investors, often through 
a competitive bidding process or negotiated sale. The financial advisors will help market 
the bonds to institutional investors, such as mutual funds, pension funds, or other 
entities that invest in municipal debt. 

 

8. Complete the Refinancing Transaction 



Once the bids are received or the bonds are priced, the CDD will move forward with issuing 
the new bonds and using the proceeds to pay oJ the existing bonds. The refinancing 
transaction typically involves: 

• Issuing the New Bonds: The CDD issues the new bonds and receives proceeds. 

• Paying OX the Old Bonds: The proceeds are used to pay oJ the outstanding debt of 
the existing bonds, either immediately or according to the terms of the refunding. 

 

9. Closing and Finalizing the Transaction 

After the refinancing is complete, the CDD will close the transaction, and the new bonds 
will be issued. The CDD will begin making payments on the new bonds according to the 
agreed-upon terms, which should result in a reduction in debt service costs (depending on 
the terms and interest rate of the refinancing). 

 

10. Monitor the Refinanced Debt 

After the refinancing, the CDD should continue to monitor the performance of the new 
bonds and ensure the terms remain favorable. The CDD may also consider additional 
refinancing options in the future if interest rates or market conditions change. 

 

Benefits of Refinancing CDD Bonds 

• Lower Interest Rates: The primary benefit is a potential reduction in interest rates, 
which can lower debt service costs and provide more financial flexibility for other 
community development projects. 

• Improved Cash Flow: By extending the term or lowering annual payments, the CDD 
can increase its cash flow for other community improvements or operational needs. 

• Better Debt Management: Refinancing can also simplify debt management by 
consolidating multiple bond issues or adjusting the payment structure to better 
align with the community's needs. 

 

Risks of Refinancing 



• Market Conditions: Refinancing is dependent on favorable market conditions. If 
rates rise or market demand wanes, the refinancing process may not achieve the 
desired financial benefits. 

• Refinancing Costs: There are costs associated with refinancing, such as 
underwriting fees, legal fees, and other transaction-related costs, which can oJset 
potential savings if not carefully managed. 

• Call Provisions: If the original bonds cannot be called or redeemed early, this may 
limit the CDD’s ability to refinance them. 

 

Conclusion 

Refinancing CDD bonds can provide significant financial benefits, especially when interest 
rates are lower than when the original bonds were issued. By following the steps outlined 
above and working with financial advisors and legal counsel, a CDD can reduce debt 
service costs, improve cash flow, and optimize its financial position. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Community Development Districts (CDD) can potentially access funds from a bond 
refinance to pay for facility upgrades, but the process depends on a few key factors, 
including the structure of the refinancing and the use of proceeds from the new bonds. 

Here’s how it works: 

1. Refinancing Existing Debt and Paying for Facility Upgrades 

In most cases, when refinancing bonds, a CDD will issue new bonds to pay oJ the existing 
bonds. However, there can be an opportunity to access additional funds to finance facility 
upgrades or new projects, depending on how the refinancing is structured. 

There are two main scenarios in which the CDD could raise extra funds for upgrades: 

 

2. Cash-Out Refinancing (Refunding and New Financing) 

A cash-out refinancing occurs when the CDD refinances its existing bonds and 
borrows additional money in the form of new bonds, which can be used for capital 
improvements, including facility upgrades. 

How This Works: 

• The CDD issues new bonds with a larger principal amount than the original bonds. 

• The proceeds from the new bonds are used to pay oX the existing debt (the original 
bonds). 

• The remaining funds (the diJerence between the new bond issuance and the old 
bond balance) can be used for facility upgrades or other capital projects. 

For example, if the CDD owes $500,000 on the original bonds and decides to 
issue $750,000 in new bonds, the $250,000 diXerence could be used for facility 
improvements, such as upgrading the golf course, adding a new driving range, or other 
community development projects. 

Key Considerations: 

• Approval Process: The CDD must follow its governing documents and any 
applicable regulations to ensure that using the bond proceeds for upgrades is 
permissible. This may include holding public hearings or obtaining the consent of 
property owners or bondholders. 

• Impact on Debt Service: The CDD should evaluate the additional debt 
service required by the new bond issuance. The additional funds will likely increase 



the annual debt payments, which will be covered by assessments on district 
properties or other revenue sources. 

• Benefit to District: The CDD must demonstrate that the facility upgrades will 
benefit the district as a whole and increase the overall property values or 
community attractiveness. The use of bond proceeds should align with 
the purpose of the CDD and the goals outlined in the district’s formation 
documents. 

 

3. Tax-Exempt or Revenue Bonds for Capital Improvements 

Another approach is to issue new tax-exempt bonds or revenue bonds specifically for 
capital improvements, while refinancing existing debt. This can be done if the CDD intends 
to improve or enhance facilities, like a golf course or recreation center, and if those 
improvements will generate additional revenue for the CDD. 

How This Works: 

• Revenue Bonds: The CDD could issue revenue bonds that are backed by the 
expected future revenue from the golf course or other district-operated facilities. If 
the upgraded facilities are expected to increase revenue (from additional events, 
memberships, or increased usage), the CDD can pledge that future revenue to back 
the new debt. 

• Tax-Exempt Bonds: The CDD could issue tax-exempt bonds for facility upgrades 
that directly improve public infrastructure, again using anticipated future revenue or 
general district assessments to repay the bonds. 

Key Considerations: 

• Feasibility Study: The CDD may need to conduct a feasibility study to assess 
the anticipated increase in revenue due to the facility upgrades. This is especially 
important for revenue bonds, as the bonds rely on the ability to generate future 
income. 

• Compliance: The CDD must ensure that the proceeds of the bond issuance comply 
with all legal and regulatory requirements. Facility upgrades should be within the 
scope of projects that the CDD is legally permitted to finance using bond funds. 

 

4. Refunding and Adding Facility Upgrades as Part of the Debt Issuance 



In some cases, CDDs can combine a refunding with a new issuance for specific 
improvements, such as upgrading golf course facilities or other recreational amenities. This 
could be done if the district has additional capacity to increase its bond issuance amount 
without significantly altering debt levels or tax assessments. 

How This Works: 

• The CDD refinances its existing bonds to secure a lower interest rate or better 
terms. 

• In addition to refinancing, the CDD issues new bonds for specific upgrades, for 
example, to install Toptracer technology in the driving range or improve clubhouse 
facilities. 

• The new bonds are combined with the refunded bonds, but the additional funds 
for upgrades are specifically earmarked for capital improvements. 

 

5. Considerations for Facility Upgrades and Refinancing 

When the CDD is refinancing bonds to fund facility upgrades, there are several important 
factors to keep in mind: 

• Cost-Benefit Analysis: The CDD should conduct a cost-benefit analysis to assess 
whether refinancing and additional borrowing is worthwhile. This should include an 
assessment of whether the upgrades will increase revenue or property values 
enough to justify the additional debt. 

• Impact on Assessments: If the CDD plans to use bond proceeds to finance 
upgrades, property owners in the district may see an increase in 
their assessments to cover the new debt service. This could be an important 
consideration, as it may aJect the willingness of residents to approve the bond 
issuance or participate in the improvements. 

• Public Approval: Depending on the CDD's governing documents, the bond 
issuance and the use of proceeds for facility upgrades may require public 
hearings or votes by residents and property owners. 

• Legal Restrictions: There may be legal restrictions on how CDDs can use bond 
proceeds. The bonds typically must be used for projects that benefit the district as a 
whole, and using bond funds for upgrades not directly tied to the district's public 
infrastructure could be prohibited. 



 

Conclusion 

In summary, a CDD can refinance its existing bonds and access additional funds 
for facility upgrades through a cash-out refinancing or by issuing new bonds that include 
financing for improvements. This requires careful planning, including a feasibility study for 
the upgrades, compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, and consideration of 
how the refinancing will aJect debt service costs and tax assessments on district 
residents. Working with financial advisors and bond counsel will ensure the process is 
done eJiciently and in the best interest of the district. 

 





COUNTRIES

33
SITES

100

0
STATES

46
SITES

400+



OFFICIAL RANGE TECHNOLOGY 

OF THE PGA OF AMERICA

•

•

•



Source(s): Physical Activity Council (PAC) activity survey and NGF’s Participation 
and Engagement Survey (PES)

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

© National Golf Foundation

▬
▬

*2022 estimates are unofficial as of the date of this report



Source(s): NGF Participation and Engagement Study (PES)
* Q. How interested are you in playing golf on a golf course now? 
(Reflects percentage age 6+ who haven’t played golf on a golf course in
the past 12 months and answered “Very interested”)

© National Golf Foundation



Source(s): NGF Participation and Engagement Study (PES)

© National Golf Foundation

◼

2018 2019 2020 2021

*2022 estimate is unofficial as of the date of this report

2022



Source: NGF Golf Leadership Sentiment Research (October 2022)
Q. Is the growth of entertainment golf (Topgolf and others like it) good for
the overall health/success/future of the green grass/traditional golf 
industry? (Yes/No)

© National Golf Foundation



HOW IT WORKS



EXPERIENCES



MONITOR 

MODES



MOBILE 

MODES



•

•

•

•

SPECIAL EVENTS 
& 
ENTERTAINMENT

Augusta Ranch
PGA HOPE 
Event

Play Video

PrairieFire Golf
Charity Event

Play Video

https://youtu.be/P21CEuSLlLw?feature=shared
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GAm0TTUecq0


TOPTRACER COACH

1
2

Benchmark

Assessments

Engaging

Assignments

Increased 

Visibility

Optimized

Experience

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k5yYd5B8BFo


TOPTRACER RANGE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

RANGE MANAGEMENT
MADE EASY



PARTNER CASE STUDIES



•
•
•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•





2
1

•
•

•
•
•

•
•

Play Video

https://youtu.be/koaKAEeTKmU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/koaKAEeTKmU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/koaKAEeTKmU?feature=shared
https://youtu.be/koaKAEeTKmU?feature=shared




•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=koaKAEeTKmU&list=PLS9qWvuIjwfTHX87HFeGd1D3koctopFtP&index=3


2 3 4

5 6 7

1

$

WHAT TOPTRACER RANGE 
OPERATORS ARE SAYING



STRUCTURE provider



•

•

•

•

•







•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•

Play Video

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P21CEuSLlLw&list=PLS9qWvuIjwfTRi5LniG-lH1sB-IfJ10la&index=3


•
•

•
•

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•
•



•
•
•
•

•

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•
•



•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•









OUR PROMISE



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJ0JWCGfksrbUy82Ljgry1w/playlists
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJ0JWCGfksrbUy82Ljgry1w/playlists
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJ0JWCGfksrbUy82Ljgry1w/playlists


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

G. 



   

  

 

Workplace Alcohol Consumption Policy 

 

Effective 3/25/2025 

Purpose: 
The purpose of this policy is to maintain a safe, professional, and productive environment for all associates 
while on the premises of Eagle Landing. As part of our commitment to upholding a high standard of behavior 
and ensuring the well-being of all employees and guests, this policy outlines the prohibition of alcohol 
consumption on company property. Compliance with this policy is essential for the continued success of our 
team and the company as a whole. Associates are expected to understand and adhere to this policy at all 
times while on company property. 

Policy Statement: 

1. Prohibition of Alcohol Consumption: 
Associates are strictly prohibited from consuming alcoholic beverages while on company property, 
whether on duty or off duty. This includes, but is not limited to, personal consumption during breaks, 
before or after shifts, and while attending any events on company premises. 

2. Exceptions: 
Any exceptions to this policy must be pre-approved by the General Manager (GM) on a case-by-case 
basis. These exceptions will only be granted under specific, exceptional circumstances and must align 
with company guidelines and the safety and well-being of all associates and guests. 

3. Enforcement: 
Violations of this policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination, depending on 
the severity and frequency of the violation. Associates are encouraged to report any concerns or 
violations of this policy to management for appropriate action. 

 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  March 2025 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  General Manager, Golf, F&B, Rec Facilities, Maintenance, and Community  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

 

Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Café: 

a. Putt Putt pond and water falls is in good condition     
b. Frog fountain was cleaned again and all frogs hoses were inspected and fixed 
c. Pressure washing areas around the pool area and Cabana Bar continue 
d. Repaired Kid’s Club doors (weren’t locking properly) 
e. Paver work completed on poll deck area a few spots.  
f. Paver work completed on village Green.  

Athletic Center: 
 

a. Trained with Elena on: 
a. Rentals 
b. New member Orientation 
c. Jonas (new member, adding dependents and chares) 
d. A year of events (2024) 
e. Daily, weekly and monthly duties 

b. Met with Matt shortly about the budget 
c. We had 5 paid rentals 
d. Started planning the Easter Event and reserved vendors 
e. Met all Fitness instructors and observed  
f. Attended Pickle ball Social 
g. Spring Break Saturday was a success with the exception of the slide that was “scratchy”. 
h. Dive in Movie was not well attended we had about 5 children.  It was still cold… 
i. Conducted three orientations so far. 
j. Working on cleaning out areas and customer service 
k. Moved drink coolers into pro shop 
l. Received more apparel and accessories for pro shop  
m. Touch-up painted the fitness center bathrooms 

 
Community Activities/Communications 



 
a. Facebook – 12 new likes in March, 10 new followers 

Current followers: 4,186 
9 total posts for March 
Post Reach: 3,601 | Post Engagement: 1,856 

b. Instagram –11 new followers 
1 total posts for March 

c. Website/App Summary 2/22-3/20: 
App Usage (Members) 1,146 logins 
Website Hits – Members 1,541 / Public 11,246 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  12 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (3/18 Your Weekly Eagle Landing Fix): 2,584 
Open rate of last blast: 44.34% 

f. Text Program: 5 messages sent in March 
271 users signed up 

g. Survey Results (1/30 – 3/16) 
Golf – 272 responses, F&B – 59 responses, Rec – 61 responses 

 

 
Tennis/Pickleball: 
 

a.  After school tennis programs continues to be busy 
b.  Staff resurfaced all the tennis courts  
c.  Pickleball programs offered in March and continue to grow 
e. Monthly Pickle ball mixers offered and well attended 
f. Work around pickle ball courts completed for drainage 
g. Final steps for light replacement for tennis/pickle ball courts, working with Supervisor Osbeck 

Golf Operations: 

a. March member/public rounds projected at 5,238. 
b. Range sales strong with a total of $6,905 with 1.110 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $17,894. 
d. Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
e. Tournament in March  
                         * Glow Golf, great turn out and fun event 
   *  March 29 & 30 Match Play 
   *Member Only Event* 
f. Retraining of starters and staff on scripts, interaction, attentiveness and better communication 
with customers has been our number 1 priority. Customers should see an improvement. We ask if 
you identify a questionable occurrence, to please share, that immediately with Ernie. 

  
Clubhouse F&B: 



a. March was improved players week and spring break, should be near or at the budget targets by 
months end. We finish the month with only 1 good golf tournament that should be a solid sales 
injection 

b. We were able to conduct a few private events along with our Live Music, and established resident 
based events, such as Trivia, Live Music, and Karaoke.  

c. We have had better weather for cabana helping sales there, along with operating the café during 
spring-break.. 

d. We have continued to receive positive feedback on the menu to this point. We will be moving 
forward on the complete re-vamp after addressing staffing issues, as we have lost 3 of our long 
term cooks to higher paying opportunities, well over our pay capability. We should have 
restructured our pay scale anf are persuing quality applicants to upgrade the operation  

e. Our service manager Mikal has had a positive impact on service and staff, and continues to move 
the needle with service , training and accountability 

f.  April will kick-off our busy season, as we look forward to the warmer weather and sales 
increases surrounding the tournament season 

 

 

 

- All putting surfaces needle tined and top-dressed 
- - Wall to wall pre-emergent application completed 
- - Wall to wall mole cricket application completed 
- - Irrigation audit and system update completed. 
- - Repairs to irrigation pipes and valves on going 
- - Post emergent herbicide applications ongoing 
- - Tif Eagle sod install set for April 15 
- - Wall to wall granular fertility spread set for March 31 
- - Preventative maintenance to pumphouse completed. Second practice to take place in the fall (post 

member/guest) 
- - Jockey pump and motor replaced in pump house along with wet well sensors for irrigation pond 
- - Irrigation filter to be assessed ASAP. Seeking alternative solutions as well 
- - Cleaning of course accessories is ongoing. Ball washers, cooler boxes, tee marker replacement, etc 

Community Common Areas & Lake Doctor/Retention Ponds: 
 

1. All lakes have been inspected by the Lake Doctors, minor treatment required.  
2. Finalized work between Clay County and Tree Amigos on Signal Light installation.  All repairs are 

completed.  
3. No treatment are necessary for most all bad lakes, will pick up as we head into spring. 
4. Continue to look for dead trees throughout the community along back of houses 

 
Community Landscaping/Tree Amigos: 
 



a. Tree Amigos - Ruppert Landscaping - Grounds are being maintained per the contract. 
Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos - Ruppert Landscaping 
March 1 to March 31, 2025. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide was completed the 

week of 2/20/25  
d. Pickel Ball fence line rock Enhancement was completed on Tuesday 3/18/25 

 
e. Pond island Irrigation upgrades and repairs was completed on Wednesday 3/19/25. 2 more 

rotor heads need to be added and is scheduled for next Wednesday 3/26/25 
f. Pond island soil samples have been taken, and we are waiting on the sample report in 

preparation for Island Planting approval  
g. Flower Pots and hanging baskets Spring flowers have been approved  and are scheduled for 

Monday 3/24/25 
h. We have started our weekly mowing and currently working on leaf cleanup, Hard pruning 

on hedges in preparation for Spring Mulch which is scheduled for Tuesday 4/1/25  
i. We have completed our Winter cut backs starting our winter in-contract limb ups and leaf 

cleanup  

 
Misc: 
 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  
         6.  Surveys completed/reviewed for Rec, Golf, F&B 
         

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 
 

MANAGEMENT | DEVELOPMENT | MARKETING 
 
 
Dan Zimmer 
Vice President of Operations 
dzimmer@troon.com 
 

 

March 25, 2025 
 
South Village Community Development District 
Attn: Marilee Giles 
475 West Twon Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

Re: Management Services Agreement by and between the South Village Community 
Development District (the “District”) and Honours Golf Company, L.L.C. dated July 
31, 2018 (the “Agreement”) – David Frechette 

 
Dear Ms. Giles, 
 

Troon Golf, L.L.C., the parent company of Honours Golf Company, L.L.C. (together, “Troon”), is 
deeply committed to ensuring the satisfaction of the District, community residents, and members of Eagle 
Landing Golf Club (the “Club”). We consistently aim to meet or exceed our operational standards and the 
expectations set for us. We highly value our relationship with the District and look forward to continuing 
to serve the District, community residents, and the Club’s members and guests in accordance with our 
Agreement.   

 
As you are aware, we have had several issues with Board Member, David Frechette, and his 

oversight of Food and Beverage Operations for the District.  Our managers and staff members are skilled 
in managing difficult individuals; however, Mr. Frechette’s behavior has caused several employees to 
complain about mistreatment by Mr. Frechette and threaten to quit. Mr. Frechette is very vocal about his 
dislike for Troon and its operations and has repeatedly used his position on the Board to overstep 
boundaries, intimidate staff and interrupt Troon’s ability to conduct operations. With the recent suspension 
of his wife, Kaya Frechette, Mr. Frechette’s behavior has only gotten worse, including publicly lambasting 
Troon and its staff during the Board meeting addressing Kaya’s behavior, including making false 
allegations about withholding of evidence, soliciting requests on Facebook for members to complain about 
Troon’s staff and operations, and, most recently, on March 19, 2025 demanding, with very little notice, that 
an outside person, who has no known affiliation with restaurant or club operations, be given access to the 
kitchen, against policy and health codes, to assess its operations and “fix” alleged issues.  Mr. Frechette 
communicated after the fact that the individual was a resident, part of an F&B committee that he was 
forming and an alleged expert in restaurant equipment. The interaction was uncomfortable for all persons 
involved and could have been easily avoided had CDD policies been followed and proper communication 
been given by Mr. Frechette. Troon has worked closely with other Board approved committees in the past, 
however there is no Board established F&B committee and Mr. Frechette’s actions directly violate CDD 
policies on committees.  If a F&B committee is properly formed, Troon will cooperate with its committee 
members and initiatives. 

 
If Mr. Frechette, or any Board Member, has an issue with Troon’s operations, we ask that they 

abide by normal operational channels and CDD policies, and that they refrain from mistreating our 



 
 

employees.  We have a duty to protect our employees, and we are committed to ensuring that all feel safe 
and valued at work.  Mr. Frechette's approach to resolving issues, whether actual or not, has not been 
constructive, and again, is causing several employees to consider resignation.  We also request that Mr. 
Frechette be objective in carrying out his duties as a Board Member and avoid using his position to retaliate 
against Troon or its staff due to personal matters, such as his wife’s suspension by the Board, or the issues 
raised in this letter 

 
As stated previously, Troon values our partnership and we look forward to continuing to serve the 

District and the Club.  We simply ask that Mr. Frechette respect our staff, abide by CDD policies, and be 
objective in carrying out his Board duties.  If Mr. Frechette is unable to abide by these requests, then we 
ask that the Board takes further actions as it sees fit against Mr. Frechette. Thank you. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Dan Zimmer 
VP of Operations 

  
cc: Matt Hurley - EVP, Managed Properties East 

Jeff Hansen - EVP, General Counsel  
Anne Kaufman – SVP, Associate General Counsel 

15044 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite 300 | Scottsdale, AZ 85254 | USA | Tel: +1 480.606.1000 | Fax: +1 480.606.1010 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
February	28,	2025



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 140,242$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,937,268$																							 2,077,510$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 137,337																														 137,337																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 16,792																																	 -																																															 15,270																																	 32,062																																											
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,220,784																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,220,784																																				

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 542,528																														 -																																															 -																																															 542,528																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 192,934																														 -																																															 -																																															 192,934																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,595,575																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,595,575																																				
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 1,527																																				 -																																															 1,527																																														

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 135,552																														 -																																															 -																																															 135,552																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 342,607																														 -																																															 -																																															 342,607																																								

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 375																																								 -																																															 -																																															 375																																																		
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 63,167																																	 -																																															 -																																															 63,167																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 240,794																														 -																																															 -																																															 240,794																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,321																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,321																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 122,558																														 122,558																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 150,047																														 150,047																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 1,361,026$																			 3,133,620$																			 1,527$																															 4,746,081$																			 9,242,254$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 24,910$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 63,323$																														 88,234$																																								
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 64,987																																	 64,987																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 32,372																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 32,372																																											
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 269,404																														 269,404																																								

Total	Liabilities 57,283$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 397,715$																								 454,998$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 122,558$																											 122,558$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,133,620																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,133,620																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 1,527																																				 -																																															 67,527																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,210,054																										 4,210,054																																				
Unassigned 1,237,743																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,237,743																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,303,743$																			 3,133,620$																			 1,527$																															 4,348,365$																			 8,787,256$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,361,026$																							 3,133,620$																							 1,527$																																	 4,746,081$																							 9,242,254$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
February	28,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$														 775,044$														 775,044$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 15,000																			 6,250																						 16,485																			 10,235																									

Total		Revenues 811,099$														 	 781,294$														 	 791,528$														 	 10,235$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																	 5,417$																				 4,600$																				 817$																													
PR-FICA 995																										 -	 415																										 352																										 63																																			
Engineering 10,000																			 4,167																						 3																																 4,164																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 750																										 -																																		 750																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 3,980																						 3,980																						 (0)																																				
Assessment	Administration 5,955																						 5,955																						 5,955																						 -																																							
Attorney 35,000																			 14,583																			 7,596																						 6,987																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Trustee	Fees 14,650																			 6,104																						 -																																		 6,104																												
Management	Fees 58,427																			 24,345																			 24,345																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 2,022																						 843																										 843																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,272																						 530																										 530																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 625																										 429																										 196																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 417																										 110																										 306																																
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																			 21,257																			 20,676																			 581																																
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 833																										 431																										 403																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 1,667																						 545																										 1,121																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,042																						 620																										 422																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 42																													 9																																 32																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$														 	 101,644$														 	 71,198$																	 	 30,446$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 21,667$																	 42,500$																	 (20,833)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 49,264																			 21,185																			 28,079																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 39,299																			 (3,299)																										
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 122,984																 104,298																 18,686																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 18,750																			 -																																		 18,750																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 4,375																						 -																																		 4,375																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 10,417																			 117																										 10,300																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 14,583																			 14,310																			 273																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 278,040$														 	 221,709$														 	 56,331$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 278,040$														 221,709$														 56,331$																						

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 379,684$														 292,906$														 86,777$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 401,610$														 498,622$														 97,012$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 401,610$														 498,622$														 97,012$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 805,122$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,303,743$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Operating	Revenues:

PGA/Cart	Fees -$		 	 -$	 	 6,894$	 			 6,894$		 			
Raincheck	Revenue -	 -	 (1,440)	 (1,440)	
Guest	Fees 1,640,200	 614,792	 516,263	 (98,529)	
Trail	Fees 120,000	 50,000	 55,053	 5,053	
Tournament	Rounds -	 -	 57,633	 57,633	
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800	 33,200	 19,994	 (13,206)	
Merchandise 234,270	 96,140	 81,849	 (14,291)	
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039	 744,914	 657,019	 (87,895)	
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998	 55,678	 21,994	 (33,684)	
Room	Rental	 1,000	 200	 -	 (200)	
Member	Dues 529,500	 218,000	 243,662	 25,662	
Fitness -	 -	 5,725	 5,725	
Misc	Revenues -	 -	 534	 534	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$		 			 1,812,924$		 			 1,665,180$		 			 (147,744)$		 			

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$		 			 338,663$		 			 343,571$		 			 (4,908)$		 			

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$		 			 1,474,261$		 			 1,321,609$		 			 (152,652)$		 			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$		 			 998,175$		 			 929,747$		 			 68,428$		 			
Employee	Benefits 575,162	 222,305	 232,472	 (10,167)	
Employee	Expenses 43,037	 16,164	 19,231	 (3,067)	

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000	 1,000	 -	 1,000	
Other	Professional	Fees -	 -	 1,200	 (1,200)	

Marketing
Marketing 133,700	 57,813	 60,151	 (2,338)	-																
Repairs	&	Maintenance -	
Equipment 82,800	 43,500	 28,345	 15,155	
Irrigation 10,850	 5,150	 10,244	 (5,094)	
Pool 12,000	 5,000	 563	 4,437	
Building 7,000	 2,920	 4,268	 (1,348)	
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Tennis	Courts 13,500	 6,900	 8,116	 (1,216)	
Carts 3,000	 1,250	 8,082	 (6,832)	
Sod 3,500	 1,000	 14,392	 (13,392)	
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000	 2,000	 1,445	 555	
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000	 2,750	 4,193	 (1,443)	
Landscaping -	 -	 -	 -	
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000	 30,000	 24,729	 5,271	
Small	Tools 1,500	 500	 123	 377	
Fertilizers 59,500	 21,500	 25,700	 (4,200)	
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000	 26,000	 43,161	 (17,161)	
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000	 18,750	 26,162	 (7,412)	-																
Utilities
Electric 148,500	 53,900	 54,384	 (484)	
Natural	Gas 9,832	 4,932	 3,995	 937	
Cable	TV/Music 31,000	 12,926	 8,659	 4,267	
Water 34,250	 10,150	 -	 10,150	
Waste	Removal 48,840	 20,350	 2,523	 17,827	
Telephone		 23,000	 9,588	 9,297	 291	
Pest	Control 6,900	 2,875	 2,618	 257	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

South	Village

Operating	Expenses
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000	 57,500	 11,578	 45,922	
EZLinks 10,500	 4,375	 3,688	 687	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500	 4,000	 2,296	 1,704	
Handicap	Fees 4,500	 2,500	 2,456	 44	
Equipment	Rental 2,700	 1,200	 3,235	 (2,035)	
Equipment	Leases 79,100	 -	 47,888	 (47,888)	
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300	 9,500	 4,569	 4,931	
Course	Supplies 2,700	 900	 -	 900	
Paper	Products 82,200	 29,850	 20,946	 8,904	
Office	Supplies 24,059	 9,979	 649	 9,330	
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250	 3,150	 691	 2,459	
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502	 11,325	 26,128	 (14,803)	
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600	 6,500	 4,599	 1,901	
Linens 18,000	 7,500	 7,043	 457	
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800	 4,000	 1,806	 2,194	
Tournament	Expense 4,600	 -	 7,596	 (7,596)	
Postage 3,600	 1,500	 335	 1,165	
Computers	Related 25,800	 10,750	 14,537	 (3,787)	
Printing 5,000	 2,120	 697	 1,423	
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604	 40,784	 46,298	 (5,514)	
Cash	Over/Short -	 -	 (15)	 15	
Bank	Fees 3,027	 759	 6,632	 (5,873)	
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850	 750	 931	 (181)	
Independent	Contractor 33,700	 14,175	 33,663	 (19,488)	
Insurance 144,000	 60,000	 68,713	 (8,713)	
Property	Taxes 42,100	 41,400	 17,280	 24,120	
Other	Taxes 3,801	 -	 -	 -	
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358	 3,312	 (267)	 3,579	
Base	Management	Fees 182,000	 75,838	 81,566	 (5,728)	
Capital	Expenditures -	 -	 128,161	 (128,161)	

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$		 			 1,981,065$		 			 2,067,499$		 			 (86,434)$		 			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$		 			 (506,804)$		 			 (745,890)$		 			 (239,086)$		 			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$		 			 5,000$		 			 14,500$		 			 9,500$		 			
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399	 1,114,628	 1,114,628	 -	
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710	 663,044	 663,044	 -	
Interest	Income -	 -	 8,727	 8,727	

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$		 			 1,782,672$		 			 1,800,899$		 			 18,227$		 			

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$		 			 1,275,868$		 			 1,055,009$		 			 (220,859)$		 			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$		 			 3,293,356$		 			

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$		 			 4,348,365$		 			

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$		 		 1,432,105$		 		 1,432,105$		 		 -	
Prepayments -	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	Income -	 -	 26,805	 26,805	

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$		 		 1,432,105$		 		 1,458,910$		 		 26,805$		 		

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$		 		 148,094$		 		 148,094$		 		 -	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 -	 35,000	 (35,000)	
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094	 -	 -	 -	
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000	 -	 -	 -	

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625	 56,625	 56,625	 -	
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625	 -	 -	 -	

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951	 69,951	 69,951	 -	
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 -	 15,000	 (15,000)	
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951	 -	 -	 -	

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750	 20,750	 20,750	 -	
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$		 		 295,419$		 		 345,419$		 		 (50,000)$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$		 		 1,136,686$		 		 1,113,491$		 		 (23,195)$		 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$		 		 1,136,686$		 		 1,113,491$		 		 (23,195)$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$		 		 1,230,097$		 		

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$		 		 2,343,588$		 		

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 268,494$																	 268,494$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 6,017																												 6,017																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 268,494$																	 274,511$																			 6,017$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 38,025$																				 38,025$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 91,525$																				 96,525$																						 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 176,969$																	 177,986$																			 1,017$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 176,969$																	 177,986$																			 1,017$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 480,887$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 215,391$																	 215,391$																			 -$																																					
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 3,473																												 3,473																												

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 215,391$																	 218,865$																			 3,473$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 134,599$																	 138,072$																			 3,473$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 134,599$																	 138,072$																			 3,473$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 309,146$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 160$																								 160$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 160$																								 160$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 9,410$																				 (9,410)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 9,410$																				 (9,410)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (9,250)$																		 (9,250)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (9,250)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 1,527$																				

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$																												 -$																								 63,485$																 693,524$													 11,242$																 6,793$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 775,044$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 15,000																																		 3,195																					 2,518																					 2,436																					 4,104																					 4,232																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,485																		

Total		Revenues 3,195$																			 66,003$																 695,959$													 15,346$																 11,025$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 791,528$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																															 800$																							 1,600$																			 600$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 4,600$																			
PR-FICA 995																																									 61																												 122																									 46																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 352																									
Engineering 10,000																																		 5,020																					 4,143																					 -																																	 -																																	 (9,160)																			 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3																															
Attorney 35,000																																		 1,650																					 1,906																					 1,728																					 2,313																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,596																					
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,955																																					 5,955																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,955																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																																					 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,980																					
Trustee	Fees 14,650																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 58,427																																		 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 24,345																		
Information	Technology 2,022																																					 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 843																									
Website	Admin 1,272																																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 530																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 50																												 60																												 90																												 183																									 47																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 429																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 67																												 40																												 1																															 1																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																																		 20,676																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 147																									 131																									 80																												 23																												 50																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 431																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 -																																	 457																									 44																												 -																																	 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 545																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 110																									 50																												 460																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 620																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 9																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$																												 40,650$																 14,448$																 8,988$																			 9,329$																			 (2,217)$																	 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 71,198$																

Month	to	Month

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 10,625$																 10,625$																 7,969$																			 7,969$																			 5,313$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 42,500$																
Utilities 118,233																															 7,466																					 5,042																					 4,085																					 4,592																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,185																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																															 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 25,977																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 104,298															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 117																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 117																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,310																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$																												 40,533$																 38,227$																 34,496$																 74,302$																 34,152$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 221,709$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$																												 40,533$																 38,227$																 34,496$																 74,302$																 34,152$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 221,709$													

Total	Expenditures 81,183$																 52,675$																 43,484$																 83,631$																 31,935$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 292,906$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (77,988)$														 13,328$																 652,475$													 (68,285)$														 (20,910)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 498,622$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (77,988)$														 13,328$																 652,475$													 (68,285)$														 (20,910)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 498,622$													

Page 11



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
11/01/24 A1 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/24 A2 ($15,000) 	 ($15,000)
11/01/24 A3 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,760,000 $11,640,000 $3,695,000 $3,425,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

DUE / RECEIVED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL RECEIVED 1,432,105.15       268,494.24           215,391.46           2,552,715.72       4,468,706.57          

BALANCE DUE 36,965.47             6,930.37               5,559.68               65,890.65             115,346.17             

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 7,280.88               1,365.04               1,095.06               12,978.10             22,719.08               
2 11/13/2024 45,772.95             8,581.61               6,884.34               81,589.93             142,828.83             
3 11/26/2024 64,251.89             12,046.09             9,663.61               114,528.48           200,490.07             
4 12/6/2024 1,231,998.10       230,977.73           185,294.96           2,196,026.53       3,844,297.32          
5 12/19/2024 49,476.58             9,275.98               7,441.38               88,191.60             154,385.54             
6 1/27/2025 20,773.35             3,894.63               3,124.35               37,028.32             64,820.65               
7 2/6/2025 12,551.40             2,353.16               1,887.76               22,372.76             39,165.08               

-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 1,432,105.15       268,494.24          215,391.46          2,552,715.72       4,468,706.57         

PERCENT COLLECTED SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.48% 97.48% 97.48% 97.48% 97.48%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 2/1-2/28 3597-3600 $67,778.51
ACH 80022-80023 $6,198.07

Rec	Fund 2/1-2/28 21605-21622 $28,244.27
ACH $1,678.86

Golf	Fund 2/1-2/28 15733-15807 $110,042.75
ACH $49,254.79

Cap	Reserve 2/1-2/28 1272-1276 $14,460.02

TOTAL $277,657.27

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/23/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/07/25 00018 2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,868.92
FEB 25 - MGMT FEES

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50
FEB 25 - IT

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-31300                                     *              795.92
FEB 25 - DISSEMINATION

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-49500                                     *              106.00
FEB 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .06
FEB 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.38
FEB 25 - POSTAGE

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-42500                                     *               50.10
FEB 25 - COPIES

2/01/25 319      202502 310-51300-41000                                     *               46.57
FEB 25 - TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,037.45 003597
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00063 2/01/25 247288B  202502 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

FEB 25 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003598

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00029 2/05/25 252025   202501 320-57200-46300                                     *           39,298.81

FY25 INTERLOCAL AGMT
MIDDLE VILLAGE CDD                                             39,298.81 003599

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/25 00182 1/31/25 701365   202501 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

JAN 25 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC                                         19,580.25 003600

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 67,778.51

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/23/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/28/25 00038 12/31/24 DEC 24   202412 320-57200-43100                                     *            3,567.33
DEC 24 - WATER

12/31/24 DEC 24   202412 320-57200-46600                                     *              499.42
DEC 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,066.75 080022
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/25 00231 12/31/24 DEC 24   202412 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,606.44

DEC 24 - ELECTRIC
12/31/24 DEC 24   202412 320-57200-46600                                     *              524.88

DEC 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    2,131.32 080023

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  6,198.07

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               73,976.58

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - February 2025 
Information Technology - February 202! 
Dissemination Agent Services - Februar/ 2025 
Website Administration - February 2026 
Office Supplies 
PostagE~ 
Copies 
Telephone ! ) 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

lttvoice #: 319 
Invoice Date: 211/25 

Due Date: 2/1/25 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,868.92 
168.50 
795.92 
106.00 

0.06 
1.38 

50.10 
46.57 

Amount 

4,868.92 
168.50 
795.92 
106.00 

0.06 
1.38 

50.10 
46.57 

Total $6,037.45 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6,037.45 



MAKE CHECK PAY8lUJ7 IO· 

771e f.dk.e Doctor~, Inc. , , ....... r~,_.,,..,.,,.,..,..,s,...,...,.... • 
' . . .. '· ,, . ,. ,", ·, ,'' _,,.~ 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-~i500 

□ 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

00000000075695001000000024728800000028620015 

-VISA 

ACCOUNT N\IMBl;l3 

719371 

The Lake Doctors 

t.lP, DATE 

. DATE 

2/1/2025 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

BALANCE 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

SOUTH VII.LAGE CDD 
'I 

Er.tgle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 32065 
Invoice ou'e Date 2/11/2025 Invoice 247288B PO # 

Invoice Date . 

2/1/2025 

Description 

Water Management - Zone 1,Waf.~r Management -
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3 

Please remit payment for this month's invoice. 

Quantity 

Please provide remittance information when submitting pa•rments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding inyoices. 

Amount 

$954.00 

Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Adjustment 

Total 

$954.00 

• $954.00 

$954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNT DUE 

I 
I 

Total Account Balance induding this in~ $2862.00 ~_J I This Invoi(c~I: I $2862.00 ... I 
Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH 

Customer#: 

Portal Registration #: 
Customer E-mail(s): 
Customer Portal Link: 

719371 

2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,scott.swenson@honoursgolf.com 
www .lakedoctors.com/ contact-u!':/ 

Corp.:mite Addn:lSS 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, se~ up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



Middle Village COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
Phone (904) 940-5850 Fax (904) 940-5899 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
5385 North Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

FY 2025 

OESCRIPTION 

DATE: 
INVOICE#: 

February 5, 2025 
252025 

DUE: Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT 
-

Amount due per the lnterlocal Agreement between South Village COD and Middle Village COD $ 39,298.81 

dated January 12, 2004. 

Make check payable to: 
Middle Vilage CDD 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

,' 

TOTAL $ 39,298.81 



Middle Village CDD 
Interloc:i:l Agreement with South Village 

C~:;tShare Calculation FY2025 

Annual District Expense 
Liability Insurance*** 
Deferred Maintenance and Replacements (5% of Annual Cost) 
Total 

***Liability Insurance Calculatiow 
General Fund Budget 
Recreation Budget 
Total Budgets 

Landscape Contract FY202 :j 

Landscaping% of total buc .~et 

Liability Insurance 
(Amount paid per General ('und for FY25) 

Allocation to Landscaping 

Percentage Allocated to lntr~rlocal 

Annual Amount 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total Cost 
$ 120,000.00 

770.35 
6,000.00 

$ 126,770.35 

223,748.52 
2,322,741.12 
2,546,489.64 

557,230.00 

21% 

14,109.00 

2,962.89 

26% 

770.35 

Middle Village South Village 
-~9%) (31%) 

$ 82,800.00 $ 37,200.00 
531.54 238.81 

4,140.00 1,860.00 
$ 87,471.54 $ 39,298.81 



RUPPERT 
L A N D S C A P E 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytorisville, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Property Name 

Eagle Landing (261088) 

Description 

Landscape Management For January As Per Contrnct, Due Mar 02, 2025 

Landscaping Maintenance Services SVC!JD $13,47~.?, l Landscaping 
Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 $6,10~.04 

( 

For billing que:;tions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Chadwick Nathan Milton (el: 904-343-3352 

Thank you for your business! 

•' 

,,.., 
' / 
/ / 
I' 
V 

INVOICE 

Date Invoice# 

Jan 31,2025 701365 

Agreement with: 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms Due Date Order Number 

Net 30 Days Mar 02,2025 

Prke rota! 

$19,580.25 $19,580.25 

!subtotal: $19,580.25 

I

' Sales Tax: $0.00 

Amount Due: $19,580.25 
l-------- ----~ 

Payment by Check or ACH is preferred, Banking details supplied by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover incurred charges. 



 

Check 

21605 
21606 
21607 
21608 
21609 
21610 
21611 
21613 
21613 
21614 
21615 
21616 
21617 
21618 
21619 
21620 
21621 
21622 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Feb 1/25 thru Feb 28/25 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: 

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
ROOF IT RIGHT 
we.:.ls Fargo 
EVERON, LLC 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POOLSURE 
WEBWATCHDOGS 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
SHARP ENERGY 
SK~WAY SUPPLY Inc. 
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
10-S TENNIS SUPPLY 
we.:.ls Fargo 

Total Regular Checks Issued 

Date 

Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 11/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 26/25 
Feb 26/25 

Check 
l\mount 

270.88 
3,450.00 
2,263.24 

248.01 
3,401.98 
3,889.59 

199.00 
836.96 

-836.96 
120.00 

2,440.54 
1,199.50 

750.00 
1,196.26 

843.58 
836.96 

3,772.59 
3,362.14 

28,244.27 

===== Er.ct of Report===== 



Bill To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Tenns 

Net 30 

Quantity 

8 

Item 

Due Date 

3/7/2025 

OHY501 
Hydroblend 1 Ton I (40) 
50# Bag Skid 

1111111111111111 Ill 
167854 

10-arennis Supply & Dinkshot Pickleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dinkshot.com 

PO# 

Mark Arrowsmith 

Sale■ Rep 

John DiBari 

Options Customer Description 

• Hydrobtend • 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#167854 
Date: 2/5/2025 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

ShlpVla 

BeslWay 

Rate 

$293.00 

Amount 

$2,344.00 
(ror sub-surfaced irrigated courts) 
(8) 1 Ton skids 
(320) HB50# bags 

Subtotal 

Shipping Costs 
(Best Way) 

Tax (0%) 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

$2,344.00 

$1,428.59 

$0.00 

$3,772.59 

$0.00 

$3,772.59 



■ 
WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

Prepared For SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
MATT BIAGETTI 

Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 
§tatement Closin_g_,;;Oc.;;atc;.;e'--__________ 0.:;_:2/=-0"'7-'-'/2::.:5:....i 
Days in Billin.9 Cycle 28 
Next Statement Date 03/11/25 

I Credit Line 
Available Credit 

Pa ment Information 
New Balance 
Current Payment Due 
Past Due Amount 
Total Amount Due _(.Mi11lmum P• mentJ 
Current P~ment Due Date 

$5.0~ 
1 

$5,625.38 
$144.00 

$45.00 
$189.00 
03/05/25 

.. 
Page 1 ol 4 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-441-0793 

Inquiries or OueSlions: 
WF SBCS-Account Servicing Team 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix. A2. 85038-8650 

Payments: 
Payment Remit1ance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis. MN 55480-7733 

Your Past Due Amount of $45.0D and 
Overlimit Amount $62$,31 are due 
immediately. 

Your Current Payment of $144.00 Is due 
03/05/25. 

II you wish to pay off your balance in lull: The 
balance noted oo your statement is not the 
payoll amount. Please call 833·441-0793 tor 
payoll inlormalion. 

Account Summary 
Previous Balance •• 

Credits 
~.g_63.24 -Pa, 1> 

$9.92 
Payments 
Purchases & Other Charg_es 
Cash Advances 
Finance Charges 
New Balance 

Rate Information 

+ 
+ 
t 

$0.00 
$3,311.81 

$0.00 
$60.25 

$5,625.38 

Your rate ma v according to the terms ol our a reement. 

INTEREST FINANCE 
ANNUAL l DAILY 

TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE 

PURCHASES 

CASH ADVANCES 

TOTAL 

19.49()'!'. 

28 240% 

AVERAGE 
OAILY 

BALANCE 

$4.030.45 

$000 

PERIODIC TRANSACTION I TOTAL 
FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 
CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

$60.25 $0.00 $6025 

so.oot $0.00 $0.00 

$80.25' sooo $60.25 

See revt1s• ,Ide for mporlanl lntormabon 

5596 0011 YT8 7 6 Z!U07 f 

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 

Account Number 

New Balance 

5586 6810 8567 4545 

$5,625.38 

Total Amount Due (Minim~~ Payment) __ $119.00 
Current Payment Due Date 03f06l25 

Amount 
encrosaa: 

,: :<1••; ~· 

)! ' .... ! ... ' .. 

I 1111 lhl 11h 111111111111111111 I•,, 1, 1 n 11 I •II' 1111!1 I, 1111111'11 
PAYMENT REM•TTANCE CENTER VTG 
PO BOX 77033 8" 
M NNEAPOUS MN 55480-7733 

I f Htl UIO IXIK 0ID05H6 

.. . 
' 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MATTBIAOEm 
STE300 
1.00 URBAN CENTER OR 
VESTAV A AL 35242·2226 

HNI 

Nlll 

11II 11 •11 I I 1111 I h 11111111•1 h•11 I• I' 11111111111•1 
II 11" 11111·1 I 1 



If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: 1-800-22S-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 2of 4 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 

Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remittance Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account, with 
at least the total minimum payment due for all accounts. We cannot accommodate a check with a future date 
on it (postdated check). If you mail a postdated check, it will be processed on the date we receive it (regardless 
of the date on the check). To schedule a future-dated payment, sign on to the Wells Fargo Mobile App or 
wellsfargo.com or call us. 

Payments by phone 
If you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wetls Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 
You can establish automatic payments to this credit .1ccount from a Wells F¥go deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statement) by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and URemedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your .-ccount, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

c, 2014 w.tls f1rgo Sank. N.A.Allligllurtsffitd. OQ 

HK 0011 1U 7 • ZSOU7 0 ■ '6ot l •• 4o 1 0 NH UH PIC D1118SSK 

010QSS96 • OS/ll/2~ 

fNU 



-. .. 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 3 of 4 

Important Information 

YOUR ACCOUNT IS PAST DUE. IF THE PAYMENT HAS NOT ALREADY BEEN SENT, 
PLEASE REMIT THE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE TODAY OR CALL US AT 1-866-272-7132. 
IF YOUR ACCOUNT HAD A PROMOTIONAL RATE. THAT RATE MAY NO LONGER APPLY 

TOTAL •FINANCE CHARGE• BILLED IN 2024 $6762 

TOTAL •FINANCE CHARGE• PAID IN 2024 $67.62 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Descriplion 

01110 01111 55432860A5ZHGANB7 AMAZON COM 0ZD7CS0ZZI AMZN COM/BILI. WA 
01/14 0111◄ 55432860E60H39035 AMAZON MKTPL 0ZG8083LY2 AMZN.COM/8ILL WA 
01/14 01/1◄ 55432.860E60H40WOB AMAZON MKTPL 0ZG6GY6LS2 AMZN COMl8ILL WA 
01/14 0111◄ 55432880E60NOMl:1 AMAZON.COM 0 Z$4706110 AMZN.COMl8ILL WA 
0111◄ 01/1◄ 55432860E60PS44.JW PANDORA 0 INTERNET RADIO POORA.COMIBIL CA 
01/15 01115 551268~86YAJ.Z0 TIGERCHEF SUFFERN NY 
01115 01115 8271 I I l!OF00080HJT SURVEYMONK" T 37236595 SAN MATEO CA 
01116 011115 554321160G81 SY 41111 AMZN MKTP US"ZG3S47VS2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
01117 OM7 55432880H81QAMOEY GOOGLE ·voUTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 
01118 01/18 55432880J5 I M6PTZM AMZN MKTP us·zs1 KG83WI AMZN.COMl8ILL WA 
01119 01119 12302020K018Y39TV STK'SHUTTERSTOCK W!ll53395' NY 

, 01"!1 01/21 SS432880M62KS3190 AMAZON MKTPL'ZC1023T42 AMZN COMltllLL WA 
01123 01123 55432880P638YT8Z1 AMAZON MKTPL"ZC6YA88P2 AMZN COM/BILL WA 
01128 01/28 55◄32860WSVAX8EN8 AMAZON MKTPL"ZG3K0'9UI AMZN COM/BILL WA 
Olr.!8 01128 57540240WLPEMT 4NO AOOBE •ADOBE 4085386000 CA 
01131 01131 55432860Z5WOOYSGO PANOORA'INTERNET RADIO POORACOWBIL CA 
01131 01131 55432860Z5WOSAFKP RINGCENTRAL NC 888-898·4591 CA 
02J01 02101 5543268106WM8J5TK AMAZON MKTPL"ZC2071H41 AMZN COM'1!ILL WA 
02102 02'02 575402411 LSY'TGG84 ADOBE "ADOBE 40853l55000 CA 
02105 02,05 5512685140Sl0K8S7 TIGERCHEF SUFFERN NY 
02105 02/05 5512885146SLOK8YJ TIGERCHEF SUFFERN NY 
02.05 02,05 8284431 l<IOOOH2HJN ORFYCOM SANT CUGAT DEB 
02l06 02./06 554328815SY8A06U AMAZON MKTPL 0 Z72KM3KSO AM"ZN COWBILL WA 
02/06 02106 553I0201S470PWZM8 TARGET COM BROOKLYN PARK 114N 
02/06 02106 55310201$474W9RBG TARGET COM BROOKLYN PARK MN 
02106 02106 123020215000J7KS8 STI<"SHUTTERSTOCK 8888833954 NY 
02,08 02106 I 23020215000J7LTG STI<"SHUTTERSTOCK 88a8833954 NV 
02'°6 02106 5512885156Vt<238AH TIGERCHEFSUFFERN NY 
02/Q7 02/Q7 5543288165YB7WGL3 AMAZON MKTPL 0 Z74976H01 AMZN COM/BILL WA 
02/Q7 02/Q7 553102018478MEYFE TARGET COM BROOKLYN PARK MN 

PERIOO.C 'F,NANCE CHARGE' PURCHASES $60 25 CASH ADVANCE $0 00 

UH Ull YTI. X PAG[ l of ~ l O lffl IIU Ulk OIDCl55'6 

Credits Charges 

8858 
12.3' 
2588 
14.03 
4.99 

9796 
30000 
24000 

9392 
649.10 

756 

50.99 
12.96 
1880 

1◄ 99 

1099 
76160 

54.99 

&999 
7173 

5.99 
119.97 
5710 
3225 
5100 
3132 

5292 
393 

14349 
2.38 

60.25 



--= i = --!!!I 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 4of 4 

Get statements 
online securely and 
conveniently 
Make managing your business credit card 
account easier 

,,,,------------------, ,,,,------------------..._, ,,,,------------------

Stay secure 
Protect your private 
information to help 
avoid loss or theft 

Save time 
View statements 
online anytime 

without waiting for 
the mail 

, ________ ___,, , _________ ,, 

Go paperless in 3 quick steps 

1. Visit wellsfargo.com/statements or scan the 

QR code, and log into secure online banking. 

2. Access Manage Delivery Preferences 

3. Choose Online Statements-

Stay on top of 
payments 

Get email notifications 
as soon as your 

statements are ready 

l. Online Statements require Adobe9 Acrobat" PDF reader. For c,edit card KCO\lnts. Online Statements are ava4ble to view and 
download for up to two yelC'S. Availability rNy be lffected by your mobile carrier's coverage area. You, mobile c.mer·s message 
anddato rates may apply. 

02024WeHsFargr>Banlc.NA IHA-7606604 8[)1)072 

SSW, Hll YTG I G N91 IHI IXI• OID055W. HM• 



-·r GFL Environmental 

G F 26777 Central Park Blvd 
Sulte255 

u,__[J_9 , ...... , Southfield Ml 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

SITE TOTAL 

Notes: 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT 
REF/PO#: 

Due to Increased costs, your next Invoice may reflect a prtce Increase. 

RATE 

/ 
7) 

Page 2 of2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

QTY AMOUNT 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
us at: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

CURRENT 
$744.22 

31 - 60 DAYS I 61 • 90 DAYS 
$0.00 $0.00 

OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL I TOTAL INVOICE 
($473.34} $270.88 _ 

$744.221 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 
- - - - -- - - - - - - -- - -- - - - - - --· - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -

t GFL Environmental -r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF 5uite255 
Southfield Ml 48076 

rr ... Ttol\M•t1fi"1 

P: (904) 760-5880 

EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000159028 
01/20/2025 
$270.88 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

GFL Environmental 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROn MI 48255•5193 

□□ 555193UGD□0□159□ 280□1035770□□□□000 □74422b 



i 
~ 

-·r GFL Environmental 
Page 1 of 2 e 

G F 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER#: UG103577 
DUE DATE: 

Suite255 INVOICE#: UG0000159028 
Due Upon Receipt 

, •• 1, ••••• ,;; Southfield Ml 48076 INVOICE DATE: 01/20/2025 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $270.88 

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO#: 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

(0000) 

1/20/25 ClAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SITE TOTAL 
(0001) 
EAGLE lANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING P~ , ORANGE PARK FL 

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM SYD 

1/14/25 EXCHANGE FEL W.0# 130637 
1/20/2S TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 

Feb 01/25 • Feb 28/25 

1/20/25 FUEL SURCHARGE 
1/20/25 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE 

1/20/25 ClAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $633.41 

SITETOTAL 
(0000) 

1/20/25 AOMIN FEE 

Notes: 

Due to Increased costs, your next invoice may reflect • prk:e Increase. 

REFERENCE RATE 

SCOTT (904) 487-680 $185.00 
$250.00 

SC270072 

QTY AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1,06 

1.00 $185.00 
1.00 $250.00 

$85.31 
$113.10 

$103.25 

$736.66 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice online, 

please visit 
us at: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I CURRENT 
$744.22 I 31 • 60 DAYS I 61 • 90 DAYS I OVER 90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL l I TOTAL INVOICE 

$0.00 $0.00 ($473.34) $270.88 . 
$744.2.21 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 

t GFL Environmental ~r 26777 Central Park Blvd 

GF Sulte255 
Southfield Ml 48076 .-.. -, ,-.. -,. . ~ 
P: (904) 760-5880 

16792583-60-2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000159028 
01/20/2025 
$270.88 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

1111I1111111111111111• 111111111111111•11111•11111111111 •11M 1111 I 111111•M1n11•1111111'h1111• 1111h11 ll11• • •111•11111111111 • •I 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P'r<YM 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 555193 

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

00555193UG0000159□280□ 1 □ 35770000000□□74422b 



Name/MdrHS 

Eagle Landing Center 
3979 Eagle landing Parl<way 

Orange Parle, Fl 32065 

ee .. u .. of GAF llrfnVenl -rd• only 
.,. Top 2% of al Roofing oonlnldcn 

have qu.iiied H Mallert:ite. Roof ilRighl 

h.,. wen the most PIMtigoua -d, 

P19slde<lfs C~b Awl/Id 2013·2019 

Tem,1: 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

Labor and Materials 

Repair leaks around cupolas 

Replace any damaged wood as needed 

Apply new peel and stick membrane as needed 

Apply new flashing around cupolas 

Apply new Hardie siding around bottom of cupolas 

Apply new shingles as needed 

Al Products a .. GAF sNngle THOZ 

1 Year Workmanship Warranty 

Mailing Address: 

Roof It Right 

344 Milwaukee Ave 
Orange Park, Fl 32073 

100% "P°" complelion 

7660-700 

We accept cash, check and credit/debit cards 
{Note there Is a 3.5% Processing fee on cards) 

TOTAL 

Invoice 
,,,..,,,..~ 

G/\F MasrerElitc . ' .. .. . . - " ... 

t/29125 

AMOUNT 

$3,450.00 

rhe abo11& prit;e:i, it)Kitkation.s and eohditions an, .sr,tisf.actory, 11nd I h.,..t,y a«ept the quot•. Root if Rlgllt Is •utltOlfad lo do tire ~ as Jp«ifled. Pay,ne111 will be 
m,,a.ct.asQdim.d•~, 

344 Milwaukee Ave 
Orange Park, Fl 32073 

Phone (904) 541-1191 
Fax: (904) 541-1192 Email:Chelsey@roofitrightll.com 



\ 

■ 
WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD 

Prepared For 

Account Number 
Statement Clos!!:!g_ Date 
..Q!ys in Billing_ C1cle 
Next Statement Date 

Credit Line 
Available Credit 

Payment Information 
New Balance 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
MA TT BIAGETTI 

5586 6810 8567 4545 
01/10/25 

30 
02/07/25 

$5,000 
$2,648 

Cur'!~t...!!Y.men~ Due (Minimum Payment)_ 
Current Payment Due Date 

$2,263 24 
$45.0,!) 

02105/25 

Account Summary 
Previous Balance 
Credits 
Payments 
Purchases & Other Charges 
Cash Advances 
Finance Charges 
New Balance 

Rate Information 

+ 
+ 
+ 

$2,556.76 
$110 00 

$2,556.76 
$2,373.24 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,263.24 

oreement. Your rate mav van, accordina to the terms or vour a 
ANNUAL OAllY 

INTEREST FINANCE 
TYPE OF BALANCE RATE CHARGE RATE 

PURCHASES 19.490% 05339'1. 

CASH ADVANCES 28 2'40'1. .07736% 

TOTAL 

Important Information 
TOTAL •FINANCE CHARGE• BILLED IN 2024 $67.62 

TOTAL "FINANCE CHARGE• PAID IN 2024 $67.62 

Transaction Details 

Trans Post Reference Number Description 

For Customer Service Call: 
833-44 \-0793 

Inquiries or Questions: 
WF SBCS-Account Servicing T earn 
PO Box 29482 
Phoenix, AZ. 85038-8650 

Payments. 

.. 
Page 1 of 6 

Payment Remittance Center PO Box 77033 
Minneapolis MN 55480-7733 

fl you wish to pay off your balance in full: The 
balance noted on your statement is not the 
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for 
payoff inlormalion. 

AVERAGE PERIODIC TRANSACTION TOTAL 
DAILY FINANCE FINANCE FINANCE 

BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES 

S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 

$0.00 S0.00 $000 $0.00 

S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Credits Charges 

12112 12112 5543286PB62MJ8MHT AMAZON MKTPL'ZX071 IVA0 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 74 32 
3587 12/12 12112 57540'24PBMKQVW035 YISTAPRINT 8662074955 MA 

See revt<s• side ror important inlotmation 

Sff6 HU YTG 7 6 :SU10 • I • N'1 lOH IXU OIDVSS .. lU70 

°f-
OETACti tiERE 

0.tadl 1111d moil wllh c:nec:lc payable lo -Wello Fwgo· lo ....... by Current Paymenl Duo Dalo. 

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo 
Account Number 
New Balance 

5586 6810 8567 4545 

Total Amount Du_e (Minimum Payment) 

Current Payment Due Date 

-$2,263.24 

$45.00 
02/0&125 

Amot.nl 
EncloStfl 

t1$S 'ii; -l r ,. • ~ r j; ; 
~ ~~ 1~f,c-~ ♦W,►. /c-'i,~•,;;;,-., ,.#-~ .,,,.;.,. ~<->~11>,,.❖1~.t.;..,,.;.«v>'(,,+n. 

111l1ll•ll•l111lhl11l1111ll111111111h1M1111l11t111111ll111•11 
PAYMENT REM TTANCE CENTER YTG 
PO BOX 77033 814 
M:NNEAPOLIS MN 554!!0-7733 

004500022b324DOSS8bb81□65b745458 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
MATT BIAG!:TTl 
STE300 
1400 UR9AN CENTER OR 
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 

Z'IS7t 

lllll 

l1111hh1ll11111111111t1ll1,.llh111t1hl•1ll1•11hl111llllj,l1I 



If your card is ever lost or stolen 
Please notify us immediately by calling: 1·800·225-5935. 

Questions about your statement 

MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 2 of 6 

If you have a question about your statement, please write to us within 30 days after the statement was mailed 
to you. Please use a separate letter and include your account number and the date of the statement in question. 
Please refer to the front of the statement for our Inquiry mailing address. 

For all your personal or business financial service needs, visit us at wellsfargo.com 

Important payment information 

Payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
You may use cash or checks when making payments at a Wells Fargo branch. 

Payments by mail 
Mail your check and the payment coupon to the Payment Remitta nee Center address printed on this 
statement. For fastest delivery, please use the enclosed window envelope. If using a single check to pay multiple 
accounts, we must receive a completed payment coupon for each account being paid or a list showing the full 
account number and amount to be credited to each account. If you are paying multiple accounts with a single 
check, the total of the check must equal the sum of the payments to be applied to each individual account. with 
at least the total minimum payment due for alt accounts. We cannot accommodate a check with a future date 
on it (postdated checkl. If you mail a postdated check, it will be processed on the date we receive it (regardless 
of the date on the check). To schedule a future-dated payment, sign on to the Wells Fargo Mobile App or 
wellsfargo.com or call us. 

Payments by phone 
If you are authorized to transact on the account, you may be able to initiate a payment by calling the Customer 
Service number listed on the front of this statement. 

Payments made using Wells Fargo Online Banking or Wells Fargo Mobile 
If you have access to the account via Wells Fargo Online Banking or Mobile you may be able to make a payment 
depending on your level of access. 

Automatic Payments 
You can establish automatic payments to this credit account from a Wells Fargo deposit account or any other 
financial institution. For enrollment information, please contact our Customer Service number listed on the 
front of this statement. 

Timing of payment by mail or payments made at a Wells Fargo branch 
Payments that are received at the designated payment processing address (printed on each statementl by 
5:00 p.m. on any business day will be credited as of the day of receipt. Payments received after 5:00 p.m. or on 
non-business days may be credited as of the next business day. 

When a payment is considered late 
If your payment is received or initiated any time after the Due Date, it is considered late and your account will 
be subject to a late fee. 

Promotional rates 
All promotional rates are subject to early termination if there are late payments or other defaults. Please see 
sections "Default" and "Remedies" in your Cardholder Agreement. 

Managing your account 
To manage your account, including card payments, alerts and change of address, visit wellsfargo.com or 
call the customer service number which appears on your account statement. 

0 ,0l4 Wtlls F1rgo ~ ... N.A. All tightsrntmd. 0Q 

HM HlO yyi; 7 6 lSOllD I It IIYl IOOt ••u OIIIGSS'6 

O10Q5S96 OS/11/l4 

lt$1D 

• 



■ 
Transaction Details 

Trans Post Refemnce Number 

12/13 12/13 5543286P06305FSVL 

12114 12/14 ""3286PD630l0YV2 

12115 12/15 5543286PESSBJM14E 

12115 12115 5543288PE5SBOAODY 

12115 12/15 5543286PE5S99MVAS 

12/15 '4?115 554328ePE83J7tJ5M 

12/16 12/16 5S43288PF5SK858X9 

12116 12/16 5543288PFSSNOWN39 

12/17 12/17 5543286PG5STRNTSK 

-- 12/19 12/19 1230202PJ017LH4G8 - 12120 12120 0$41601PK43AFSOV4 

1212() 12120 0543684PK8PLL2T06 

12120 1212() 5526352PKSF7920XT 

12/20 12120 5548382PL04SRZ758 

12/20 12/20 0230537PL5SOGRXGL 

12/20 12/20 8558888PK36HHKF J 1 

12/21 12121 05'3684PMOOEOYDNP 

12/21 12121 0230537PM5SB3QL2Z 

12126 12126 5543288PT5VOVHJPF 

12128 12128 5543286PV5VEHWRM7 

12128 12/28 5754024PVMMMLV400 

12/30 12/30 0543684PX8PKEKYZT 

12/31 12/31 5$43288PY5WJHXWSO 

12/31 12/31 5543286PY5WK44TOB 

12/31 12131 5$31020PY3J6F'5KOW 

12/31 12f.11 5754024PYLV1Q4P4Q 

01,01 01,01 5270487023K2N50VN 

01.02 01/02 5543286025X1TS8W1 

01'°2 01,02 575402402LX8TXML9 

01.03 01'°3 57540240:ILPPOEWXY 

01,05 011:15 5!>43286055XYL6FA5 

01105 01.VS 5543286055Y2P8FXJ 

01/06 01/06 554328&065YQX7BHJ 

01106 01106 554328606SY4HFS20 

OII06 01I06 I 23020206000VWV4S 

01/06 01/06 123020208000VWW40 

01108 01i03 5543288085VP t GJ30 

Description 

AMAZON MKTPL"ZX8ZS31Z1 AMZN.COMJ8IU. WA 
PANOORA'INTERNET RAOIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 
AMAZON MKTPL'Z17CE8NKO AMZN.COMIBILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZX7S142D t AMZN.COMi8lLL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZX9S07DK1 AMZN.COMIBILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZX8E236Dt AMZN COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON.COM'Z116118010 AMZN COMltllLL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL "Z12C25G90 AMZN.COMJ8lll WA 
GOOGLE 'YOUTUBE TV 650-253-0000 CA 

STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 86Cl6633954 NY 
SAMSCLUB '6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 
WALMAAT COM 8009256278 BENTONVILLE AR 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPEAAT KEYSTONE HEIG FL 
WAL-MART #6978 JACKSONVILLE FL 
HOBBY LOBBY 11014 JACKSONVIU.E FL 
BRANCH PAYMENT· CHECK THANK YOU 
DOLLAR TREE JACKSONVILLE Fl 
HOBBY LOBBY 11014 JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMAZON MKTPL 'ZE8CB8080 At.lZN COM/SILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL"ZE28A4BZO AMZN COM/BILL WA 
ADOBE 'ADOBE 4085386000 CA 

WALMART COM 8009256278 BENTONVIU.E AR 
RINGCENTAAL INC. 888-898-'591 CA 
PANOOAA"INTEANET RADIO POORA COM/Bil CA 

TARGET COM BROOKLYN PARK MN 
FACEBK'GA5YHEL9A2 6505434800 CA 

DUNKIN 13-46314 035 JACKSONVILLE FL 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZE1480U11 AMZN.COM181Ll WA 

ADOBE 'ADOBE 4085366000 CA 

VISTAPAINT 8a;2074955 MA 
AMAZON MKTPt•ZP4B400N1 AMZNCOMIBILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZP90A2FIQO AMZN.COMIBILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'ZD53A4L70 AMZN COM/BILL WA 
AMAZON MKTPL'Z09SS9SU2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 
STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8666633954 NY 
STK'SHUTTERSTOCK 8866633854 NY 
AMAZON COM'Z590L34E2 AMZN COMIBILL WA 

MATT BIAGETTI accounl ending 4545 
Page3 ol 6 

Credits Charges 

13.29 
4.99 

3087 

21153 
24.93 
54.95 

25.99 
30.99 
82.60 

756 
11000 

91 54 

153.03 
3212 
1!791 

255676 
538 

2252 
5890 
999 

1•99 
40.37 

76196 
10.99 

6.23 
8.82 

4620 
2199 

8999 
9588 
1508 
5998 
4749 
5099 
52.92 
3132 
2100 

l O ea•1 1000 ixu OJOIISS96 



a 

76 rs,u•o 

Tn,s page intentionally blank 

MA TT BIAGl:TTI account &n4ing 4545 
Page4 01 s 



■ 
MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 

Page 5 of 6 

Notice of Guide to Benefits Updates 
This notice includes important information about changes to your Wells Fargo credit card benefits. 
A summary of the changes 1s included below. Please read this notice carefully and keep a copy for 
your reference. 

Effective January 1, 2025 

Changes to the Guide to Benefits for Business Elite Muterc.ard®, Mastercard<» Business Card, 
Signify Business Cuh Mastercard®, Signify Business Elite Masterc.arde, and Signify Business 
Essential Mastercard® credit cards. 

Mastercard Receipt Management benefit will no longer be available, and this section will be removed 
from the Guide to Benefits in its entirety. 

Changes to the Gulde to Benefits for Signify Business Cash MastercardG>, Signify Business Elite 
Mastercard®, and Signify Business Essential Mastercard® credit cards. 

L The Mastercard Airport Concierge™ section will be removed 1n its entirety. This benefit is still 
available, and you can call 1·800-Mastercard (1-800-627·83721 for the latest benefit information. 

2. In the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services section, the following language has been modified: 

In the first paragraph, the sentence "As a Mastercard<!> cardholder. you have access to a lifestyle 
manager that will help you plan your vacation -complimentary. at your convenience, 24 hours 
a day, 7 days a week:' has been replaced with: 

- '"As a Mastercard® cardholder, you have access to a lifestyle concierge that will help you 
plan your vacation -complimentary, at your convenience, 24 hours a day. 7 days a week."" 

tn the first paragraph, this sentence has been added: 

- "Costs of any goods or services provided by the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services 
will be billed to your World Ehte Mastercard:' 

In the second paragraph, the sentence "*Travel and Lifestyle Services are provided by 
Ten Lifestyle Management Limited." has been replaced with: 

- '"*Travel and Lifestyle Services are provided by a third party." 

In the third paragraph, the sentence .... Mastercard Lowest Hotel Rate Guarantee: lf you book 
a qualifying 'prepaid hotel rate' or 'pay at local hotel rate' hotel stay through the Mastercard 
Travel and Lifestyle Services program either on line or through an authorized program agent 
using your Mastercard and then find the same hotel room type, in the same hotel, for the same 
dates, the same number of children and adults. at a lower price on line, before taxes and fees, 
we'll refund you the difference:· has been replaced with: 

- "**Mastercard Lowest Hotel Rate Guarantee: If you book a qualifying 'prepaid' rate or 
'postpaid' rate hotel stay through the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program 
either online or through an authorized program agent using your Mastercard and then 
find the same hotel room type, in the same hotel, for the same dates, the same number 
of children and adults, at a lower price online. before taxes and fees, we'll refund you 
the difference:· 

559' DOIi YT; l O UH 1111 HU 010DSS96 

80POllS V.2 
Pogo I 



MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545 
Page 6 ol 6 

In the fourth paragraph, the sentence "0 *Mastercard Hotel Stay Guarantee: The Mastercard 
Travel and Lifestyle Services Hotel Stay Guarantee is simple -if you book your three-star 
or higher hotel stay through the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program and you 
encounter problems with the hotel, contact Ten Lifestyle Management Limited, the designated 
travel agent for the Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program at Toll-free (US) 
1·855-802-1387 during your stay and a Ten lifestyle manager will attempt to make it right for 
the remainder of your stay by working directly with the hotel to try to resolve your issue or will 
make efforts to find you comparable accommodations:· has been replaced with: 

- .... *Mastercard Hotel Stay Guarantee: The Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services Hotel 
Stay Guarantee is simple - if you book your three-star or higher hotel stay through the 
Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services program and you encounter problems with the 
hotel, contact Mastercard Travel and Lifestyle Services Toll-free IUSI 1·855-802-1387 
during your stay and a lifestyle concierge will attempt to make it right for the remainder of 
your stay by working directly with the hotel to try to resolve your issue or will make efforts 
to find you comparable accommodations." 

• In the fourth paragraph, the sentence "Full details are available at 
http:/ /travel.mastercard.com/product/terms:· has been replaced with: 

- 'This benefit may be subject to change without prior notice. Please visit 
https:/ /travel.mastercard.com/product/terms for the latest benefit information and 
terms & conditions." 

As of January 1, 2025, your updated Guide to Benefits can be located at: 

For Business Elite Mastercard and Mastercard Business Card: call the number on the back of your 
card to request a paper copy of the updated terms. We accept relay calls, including 711; 

• For Signify Business Cash Mastercard: wellsfargo.com/signifybusinesscashbenefiu; 

• For Signify Business Elite Mastercard: wellsfargo.c:om/signifybusinesselitebenefits; 

• For Signify Business Essential Mastercard: wellsfargo.com/signifybuslmr.isessentialbeneftts. 

You can also call the number on the back of your card to request a paper copy of the updated terms. 
We accept relay calls, including 711. 

o 2014 Wett1 Faryo8'nl, N.A. fHA·l<JlS334 

559' HU YTG I e 1&'1 UH •xH Dl0US§'6 



Invoice 157855991 

everon~ 
Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

01/22/2025 

Payment 
Due Date 

02/16/2025 

everonsolutions.com 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$155.78 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 
See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay online 24/7 
i:i'le.r.onui.h.tllQilS~llll exRres S.Qm! 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
E veron Sol1.ttJo ns.comt.Lo.9if:i 

Questions? 
overonsolyUons\~ 
Email: 
~El.2.e.'l.econ~tioo~.c..om 
844.5.EVERON 

Description 
... ····---·----·------·· .... - '' .... -·--·· ......... . 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES· GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (02/22/25 • 03/21/25) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (02/22/25 • 03/21/25) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

Amount 

$72.46 

$5.43 

$77.89 

$72.46 

$5.43 

$77.89 
$155.78 

.. Thank you for choosing Everon . 
You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make c:hecks payable to Evaron and please Include your account number. 

Please detat.h thls portion and send wrtn your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO • 

fc,;t•••O-· t4-16 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

REMIT PAYMENT TO • 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosed 

157855991 
51849867 
0l/22/2025 
02/16/2025 
$155.78 

$ 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.N 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

11111111lllh,l1ldJ•nll1 111ll1l111lll1l1l•1•llulll•1111111•111 

0000 01 051849867 o□aaao1ss1a 6 157855991 4 



Invoice 157855992 

everQn'" 
Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

01/22/2025 

Payment 
Due Date 

02/16/2025 

everonsolutions.c:om 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$92.23 

Take action now 
using our Customer 
Engagement 
Platform 

See reverse side for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
ev_er.on~lut~om e>1~.i, 

Pay by phone 
844-538-3766 

Mail by check 
Include the sectlon below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
Elt'_e.t.QnS:.Qiutions.cornll...~ 

Questions? 
ey~.C0!Jt 

Email: 
CornC.a.ce~yero.o.soluttom; ... co..rn 
844.5.EVERON 

Description 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (02/22/25 - 03/21/25) 

Includes: £-Secure. eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

rtsoo-600 1 

Amount 

$85.80 

$6.43 

$92.23 

$92.23 

~·~"~ Thank you for choosing Everon . : 
' • You will be charged a $25.00 fee for eny payment returned. 

Mak• checks payable to £veron and please Include your account number. 

everQn"" 
Please detaeh tl'>s portion and ~end with your paym,ot, 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

SEND CORRESPONDENCE TO • 

tlO •#IO K U 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

REMIT PAYMENT TOT 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

Amount Enclosud 

157855992 
51849867 
01/22/2025 
02/16/2025 
$92.23 

$ 

Powe,-d by Experience. Driven by Exeellence.M 

EVERON, LLC 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

di h I nl Ill 111111II 111 lh • •1ll 111•1111111 I• 1 • 11 ••II I• 1111111• IJI 

aaoa 01 □51849867 aoooooo9223 7 157&55992 2 



Y'l'NN 

/Ectay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touch.CMe 1:.nerll\"' Cnnllt"''i"e ~ 

Vlslt us onllne at CtayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588982 

06 
02/03/2025 
02/24/2025 

ages Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/28/25 
Membership Applied 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due O'l/24/25 

$881.05 
-$881.05 

-$5.00 

-$5.00 
$721.75 

Please vote in the. Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayEtectric account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vole by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing lo win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

This is your Final Bill. Please keep your address 
updated with us for future Capital Credits. 

Service Address: 3965 EAGLE LANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOUSE:---~-
- Aatii ANtdui. o..c,lpllon Meter No. ~ad"' Dates Reading- Multiplier k= ) 

~EAAL§ERVl~-NON_D,stde,ND_J, 15~'?69 (01/04/2,5,t01/30@rtjf~ j j5144 J 4.9r_:T===~6_&fil!7:.~·-::.....J" 

kWh Monthly Use ■ MontNy High • llonthly Low • Temp Current Service Detail 
Access Charge 

90 Energy Charge 

76 
I Power Cost Adjustment 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

eo Florida State Sales Tax 
46 I Clay County Sales Tax 

Qay Co flJB15.~,rjJlllil.)' Tax 

6,080 kWh @ 0.0833 
6,080 kWh @ 0.0160 

30 Total C~ent Charges for this Loe;ation 
15 

0 

~ -. --~ -~ ~ ----
2024 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2025 

This Month Last Month Thia Mon1h Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

~~IL • 

$29.47 
$506.46 
$97.28 
$16.23 
$45.14 
$9.74 I 

.s1z.~ 
$721.75 

.l By ac,;eptlng w,vlc;e !,om Clay Elec1rlc, you acl<nowladge 11\81 you haw nwlewed and accep!ed all of Clay Elec:trtc'a Bylaws, Board policies aod standards of ff!vlc:e end agiw to abide by them a KEEP ll'"'GIOOI polo;t 1n1u11.,;i11 ...... """ oholgool$5.00 0<6!1 """" dol"Quenl-nC (-llg,N10!) llool1MI bo •- loyow .... u .. 

'SEND • 

l!!fF Clay E/ecbfc Cooperattve, Inc, 
A TrucrutollC Enc'IRY' Coop,m;,.., ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectnc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1630 0 AV 0.545 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
O~GE PAJU( FL 32065-2641 

5 1630 
C-7 

Account Number 6588982 
Balance Forward -$5.00 
Current Charaes Due 02/24/25 $721.75 
Final Bill Amount Due $716.75 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

lllllllll 111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 1 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
f h1111I 11111 pl1 lh hll 111111111111111ll11 I II• IMlllln l'111' II 

t 1,1, 11111, .. , 1, 11,,111 n•· I•' I' I I• I •In 11, 111 I •1,, 1. 1,, 1,, 11111, 

DbS66c:i62 DDDD7lb753 



'l"lNN 

I Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayElsctrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
02/03/2025 
02/24/2025 

A~ 'Etttr;{'C'.M{IOrative "4:,/{ 

Important Messages 
--- ---

Please vote in the Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayElectric account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01 /28/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 02/24/25 

$1,473.15 
-$1,473.15 

$0.00 
$1,325.37 

This is your Final Bill. Please keep your address 
updated with us for future Capital Credits. 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 
Rota Sci~edule 0..Criptlon I Meter Net. ~lldlng Date• Readines t GEN_§BAL §Eijvige REMA@~ T 15219Z770 To1/04/25 r-w-'lk ........ -s .... 1 ~""' ......... -+-~Pr 65i 

Mutipller 

t asi I 
kWh 

30000 

,cooo 

5000 

Monthly Use • Monthly High • Monthly Low• Temp Current Service Detail 
1 Access Charge 

DO Energy Charge 

75 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 

so FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
, 5 Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

11,680 kWh @ 0.0600 
11.680 kWh @ 0.0160 
47.440 KW @ 4.3500 

30 ~ay Co Public Ser UtUlty Tax 
1& \Total Current Charges f~ this.ccLo_c_a..,tlo'"'"n"--____ _ 

2024 Please visit MyCtayEleclrlc for detailed usage history 2025 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

kWh/kW 
JJua 
1t.6§0 J 

$69.33 
$700.80 
$186.88 ! 
$206.36 I 
$29.81 
$82.93 
$17.90 

l3J.36f 
$1,325.37 

A By accepClng ser'ke from Clay Electr1c. YoU aeknowledge that you haw, reviewed and aceepled all of Clay Etectt1e·a Bviawa. Soard polleies and $1andards a KEEP BlllnQ1nolpald .. full .... , ......... chalg.af$5.00or~ottt ..... nquont•- .. ~•v-•1•'-wl1beaoiledU>)04lracaM>nl. 

M ce and agree to abide by them 

'SEND 

11/iF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touclutom, Enctm"' Coopcnuivc )(t°')I -POBox308 

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 6588990 
Current Cha • es Due 02/24/25 _ _ _ 1 325.37 
Final Bill Amount Due $1 325 37 

Checks mu:...=s:...=t bcc.:ec:.,l..aan ""u-;;;_s-. ,.,.u-nd,,_s_a_nd.,....,.dr-aw-n -on-a-u"""."'"s"". b"'"a""n,-k . ..a....a· _, 

11111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS1 FL 32656-0308 
1h1111111111111• lhl 1111• 1111'1111• 111111 •I II •11•11111111• 1 u• 11 

Db5!899D D0Dla325372 



ntm 

IJ!/Fc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8589006 

06 
02/03/2025 
02/24/2025 

~ A·liir,;,;llstnneEne,n',..-iorer.11,.,.,~ Statement Date: 
Current em Due Date: 

Important Messages Prevfous Balance 
Payment Received 01/28/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 02/24/25 

$1,467.15 
-$1,467.15 

$0.00 
$1,359.86 

Please vote in the Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayElectric account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

This Is your Final Bill. Please keep your address 
updated with us for future Capital Credits. 

Access Charge 

- tt~::~;~~;~~=~~~~tI;:~;~~~~~::;;;:~==== 110 Energy Charge 21000 
76 

Power Cost Adjustment 
1eooo Demand Charge 
1'5000 60 I FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
12000 46 Florida State Sales Tax 

9,040 kWh @ 0.0600 
9,040 kWh @ 0.0160 
99.760 t<Y,J @ 4.3500 

11000 Clay County Sales Tax 
11000 30 J Cl!!Y Co Public Ser ytllity Tax . _____ _ 

3000 15 ~tal Current Charges tor this Location 

Fob Mu A_, t.lay Jul A"!! 889 0d. - Doo J_, Fob 

2024 Pleaae visit MyClayElectrle for detailed usage history 2025 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

\\ 
tv 

$69.33 
$542.40 
$144.64 
$433.96 

$30.50 
$84.85 
$18.31 
11}5.87 I 

$1,359.86 

! Sy aeGtl)t~ se"'1ce from Clay Electric, you acknowledQe that you have reviewed and accepted all of Clay Eleetrlc'a Byiaws, Bow policies and standards of ..,,,,,ce and agree to abide by them 
A KEEP llllnQsnocpoldlnlulwill=••loloch11VOolS5.000<5~olthO-"'Memouot("'"""'"'"D"--llha1wilbo-to)"Ufl<CO<lnt 

'SEND ., 

IJ!IF Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchsroci., En.e'i'i' Coopcrat1V1: ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Height&, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or crecllVdeblt card at ClayEt-ectrlc,com or download the mob!!& 
app. 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

-----------------Account Number _________ .,.;6:;:5:..::8;.;:;9006.=~ 
Current Charges D-=uc.=.e ... 0""'2/""'24~/'JSa.a.... ___ ....,;:;$"""1 ""359=.86=-t 
Final Bill Amount Due $1 359.86 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank. 

lllllllll 111111111 II 1111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h •11111111 I"'' I hi 111'11111 •I 111• 111111 •Ill .11.111111111 

,, I'll 

D65&9D0b 000135111&6& 



po sure J 

emro 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Invoice 

Terms 

Due Date 

PO# 

Ship To 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net30 

3/3/2025 

South Village COD 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

2/1/2025 
131295626938 

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth m lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 
1 112% per month late charge and attorney fees 

Item 

WM-CHEM-FLAT 

1111111111111 IHI 1111111111 
131295626938 

Description 

Wat er Management Flat Billing Rate 

Qty 

1 

Units 

ea 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid/Credit Applied 

Balance Due 

Amount 

$3,889.59 

$3,889.59 

$0.00 

$3,889.59 

$0.00 

$3,889.59 

1 of l 



WEBWATCHD□GS Invoice 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

I Hargrove Grade Suite I A 
Palm Coast, Fl 32137 

(386) 957-9339 
(866) 896-9055 Fax 

www.WebWatchdogs.net 
info@Web Watchdogs .net 

Florida Contractor License #ES1200077 t 

Description 

On Sile Service Call- Relocate Camera Per Customer Request 

l Year Extended Warranty on Camera Parts, Labor and E.quipment 

Date Invoice# 

l/30/2025 9786 

East West Communities-Eagle 
Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Qty Rate Amount 

199.00 199.00 

Due Date Terms 

l/30/202S Due on receipt 

Subtotal $199.00 

All products are WBm1J1tcd for l year from date of purchase. If a product is defective we will 
repair or replace it The following situations void the product wananty: Adding 3rd party 
software to a DVR without prior approval from our technical support department. Damage 

caused by nature such as flooding, winds, lightning and other similar events. Damage caused by 
vandalism. Network related issues involving your internet service provider (i.e. new modem, """------

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 change of internet provider, etc.) Warranty Service Calls will be addressed within a 1-S day time 
frame. 1-------

After l year (outside ofthe warranty, if not extended), we will continue to support the product at 
the standard repair labor rate (currently $199 per hour-minimum 2 hours) plus parts, if 

applicable, or phone technical support for $65.00/hour. Out of warranty repain are guaranteed 
for 30 days. Phone support is non-refundable. 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

$199.00 

$0.00 

$199.00 

CUSTOMER understands and agrees lhat balance of the agreement is due upon completion. If the balance is not paid within 21 days subsequent to 
completion of the work, CUSTOMER agrees additionally to pay interest on the unpaid amount equal to 18% simple until WebWatchDogs is paid 

in full. CUSTOMER agrees to pay an additional SS0.00 for any payment that is returned as either refused or for insufficient funds or similar reason. 

i 



Y'tNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY IE' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District 
Statement Date: 

DEVEL DIST 
9288474 

06 
02/07/2025 
02/28/2025 

A T<!UCh-.e En,rgf C'.nnpen1tive JICi!)I -
Important Messages 

Please vote in the Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayElectric account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

• 

Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/30/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 02/28/25 

Current Service Detail 
rD_e_pos--lt-A-pp•·11•ed-.---.....: 

t 

$0.00 
-$100.00 

-i100.oo 

$130.00 

...,T_o.~.-1 C~Uff_e_nt_C_h_a.,.,11,..,e_s • ... ~-' th ___ ls~L_c,_ca_ti_on_______ $!30.00 

-' E By ac<:eptfn9 se"1ca lrom Clay Electrtc. yau ac:kllOWl8(!ge that you haVa rwleWed and .'MlC4J)led 1111 o1 Clay Eleclrtc:'s ~a. Bow polclea an<t- of service and egree to abide by them 
A KE P elklp001pold1oM1...,,...,.,.,. • ..,...,.o116.oo ... &~o1~...,.--,-"o-1t1oa1..a~-••,..,..,""""""'-

'SEND .. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touclut0tt Energy" Coopc1111I,•c ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Height&, Fl 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrfc.com or download the mobi!e 
app. 

969 0 AV 0.545 5 969 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-4 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANQE PARK FL 32065-2641 

1111111111 •11•n1 •1111111•• 11111111•111'nil•1 •1•11•1l1l lllul l1I 

Account N ber 9266474 
Balance Forward 100.00 
Current Cha • Due 02/2S/2!> $130.00 
Total Amount Due $30.00 

Chee must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111 IIIIII II 
CL.A Y ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh 111111111h•1•111h111• '111•1111•111111'I 11•11•111111111111111 

000003DDD2 



YlNN 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY AZ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

DEVEL DIST 
9266481 

08 
02/07/2025 
02/28/2025 

A Tnuchatme &as,"Cnoper..1lve J(t" -· 

Important Messages 

Please vote in the Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayElectric account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/30/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 02/28/25 

$0.00 
-$950.00 

-$950.00 
$980.00 

Service Address: 3965 EAGLE LANDING PKWY POOL PUMP HOUSE,__ 

TtllsMonth Last Month This Month 
Last Year 

Reading Dates Multlpller kWh ~ 
40 0 

Avg Daily High Current Service Detall 
Deposit Apptled 

o~o 
Total Current Charges for this Location 

i KEEP By accepting UIVlce from Clll)I Electric. you ackn~ lh91 you have reviewed and accepted al al Clay Electr1e'a Bytawa, Board paHcll!II and- of NN1ceand agree to abide bylhem 
• ~ oot""'d lnlulhril I"""• late chargo oflS.00 « 511 of tho dollnque'"•"""''" jwhll:-• b -•llllot'"" bo- lO,OUI _,.,,_ 

'SEND 

IE etar E1ec1ric Cooperattve, 1nc. 
A Touchstone EnerKY' Coop,nu"" ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 326!18-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DSVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAN< FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 9266481 
Balance Forward 4_950.00 
Current Charaes Due 02/W2S $980.00 
Total Amount Due $30.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111 IIIIIIIH 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
II 111 •11111111'11lh 11111,,1,,,11,1,ll1111•111•11••1111,,,,l111II 

0000030003 



l!!f!F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

A Tn<Kh._,. l!ri,,gy• C',MJ>enttive ~ 

Important Messages 
Please vote in the Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayElectric account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectTlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 

Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/30/25 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 02/28/25 

DEVEL DIST 
9266484 

06 

02/07/2025 
02/28/2025 

$0.00 
-$3,400.00 

'.$,400.00 

$3,430.00 

a. ...... Sc .. -.J. ..... h--A-'-tfon U-6.-.. Nft Reeding Date■ Readl• u..-.11 kWh "-- .... ~- ,......,.., .._...,., -- - IL ~ er,-,, ... _.,.,..er ..... .,.. 

l,.,_..,_..;:G:.:.EN~E:.:.RA.:.:.:..L ;:::.:SE;;:.;R:.:.V~1e_-=-E~DE:..:MAN~:.:D::---"l..:1:;;:s:.;.21~_92~1..:.:10::....i.J..:::o-:..:i;113~_0;:,!.J12~5~t]=o=,j7::l::'30J2:=::::s~l""'.:::::F::6§4~:::::T~~1:-.:16~54~T~=-=a-o:--::-~1';_-=.-=.~o-__J--i 
This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Daily High Current Service Detatl 

Last Year _._=""""" Deposit App'led $3,400.00 

\J0tal Current Charges for this Location 

.& KEEP By aceeptlo\g M!Vlce from Clay Eleetrlc. you ac:knoWiecl9G that I/OU have FIIVlew<ld and accepted all of Clay Electrlc'• B]llaWs, Board pc11ci.s and SW\dards of Ml'lle& and ag- to abide by them 
• -Ill no! polO lolllPwlll lncU< a -Cllalge ol$6.00o, ~'I ollhe f .. t,quent omounl (whlchol/o, llg-~11wtwlf bo odilod lo your OCCOIW. 

'SEND 

• Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toudutonc Erar/ Coopc..t1,-c ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Height&, Fl 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

SOU!H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

Account Number 9266484 
Balance Forward &.'1400.00 --Current Charges Due 02/~/25 $3.430.00 
Total Amount Due $30.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111a 1111m 11 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I hm1l11111 t•••lhl 111111111111111II 1111111!111,111111111111'11 

D92bb484 0000030000 



IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Vlslt us onllne at ClayBectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account# 
Trustee District: 

9266489 
08 

02/07 /202.S 
02/28/2025 

A Trucholnne Enerr," C'~ISIM q.,--
Important Messages -----

Please vote in the Board of Trustees election by 
clicking on the Vote Now button after logging in 
to your MyClayElectrlc account. Members who 
prefer a paper ballot can request one by calling 
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by 
March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win 
one of 43 bill credits. 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/30/25 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 02/28/25 

$0.00 
-$3,000.00 
-$3,000.00 

$3,030.00 

Rate Schedule Oncrtptioi, 

GENERAL SER.YIC DEMAND 

Reodif'S DatDI 

This Month Last Month This Month 
Last Year 

Current Service De ii 

! By accept"'9 soMGa trom Clay Electtlc, you acknoWledge 1ha1 you haw reviewed and ~pied.,:, af Clay Elactrtc's Bylaws, Board policies and 11andarda ol Ml'l1ce end agree to abide by them a KEEP Bllnganotpaldlolul1wll...,.1l•chlfl)OOl$$.000<5'Kcfllwdolll,queftl1-nl(- .. ori.9f"N')11•Vlll1'1-IO}'l)llt--

' SEND • 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 'louchitc.-.: Encttl' C'.ooperf.tivc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdeblt card at ClayElectrtc.com or download the mob~e 
app. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK ll'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 9266489' 
Balance Forward 4S.OOO.OO 

1 
~1.1rrent Charges Due 02/'21J/~ $3,030.00 
Total Amount Due $30.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111 IIIUDI 11111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh111111111l1•1•111h111••111•1111•1111111lll •11•11111 ••11111111 

D92b~489 DDDOD3DOOS 



4613 Philips Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

1 Invoice Information I 

EAGLE LANDING- POOL • Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036045 
$1,495.12 
02/04/25 

Upon Receipt 
$2,545.52 

Important Messages 1 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpg115, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

If you arc experiencing financial t1ardship, 

please call us to discuss payment options. 

e Rernittance Address 

Stay Connected 
lile •ure to follow us on social r,1eu•a for updates ilnd 
•mergency messuges. 

f l'2l in 

Summary of Transactions 1 

DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

01131/25 41776 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
454.2GALS@$3.1657 

01131/25 41776 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
01131/25 41776 FUEL SURCHARGE 

01131/25 41776 HAZMATFEE 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$1,050.40 

$1,437.86 

$41.34 
$3.96 

$11,96 

$1,050.40 
$1,495.12 
$2,545.52 

WARNING: (1} Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2} Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com . 

Page 1 of2 
... _ ~ Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 

Please detach and mtum this portion ~ment. Please do not staple, clip or attech check lo the remittance payment coupon 

4813 Phillps Hwy 2088 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
~tum Setvlce Requested 

"""INVOICE** 
i!loi!&DOODD• PRESORT P8PS001 <8> 

~~ 

1ll•111 1Mh1ll 11111 ••" ,111 .. l•lll 1111•111111111•11• 11 111111111 
ll'~~ EAGLE LANDING- POOL 
[a! ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
/Account Number: 

' I' Invoice Date: 

Jt v, ~:o~~~e~ue: 

2036045 
02/04/25 

Upon Receipt 
$2,545.52 \ lf/, Amount Paid: $ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy. Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay online at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

111111 I hlh 11111111111' 11M1I 11I1111111111111111h 111111 I •I I hi 

0001020360450041776000254552□□□□□000000025455259 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

--- -----

Important Messages 

If you are experiencing financial hardship, 

please call us to discuss payment options. 

e Remittance Address 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 

EAGLE LANDING-POOL 
2036045 
$945.42 

02/14/25 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Upon Receipt 
$3,495.94 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 

02/12/25 53477 
I 
I 

02112/25 53477 
02/12/25 53477 
02112/25 53477 

DESCRIPTION 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 

BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
285.4GALS@$3.1657 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
FUEL SURCHARGE 
HAZMATFEE 
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

• • 
$903.49 

$25.87 
$4.10 

$11.96 

$2,550.52 
$945.42 

$3,495.94 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 ,,......,.,...,,,.,- ............ ,.,Z ....... do""'-dlpM_,. ... ,. ............ ,,.,.,..,_ 

------ ----

4613 Philips Hwy 2088 
Jacksonvf/le, FL 32207 
Retum SetVie& Requested 

**INVOICE** 
Ob :IDDDDOD ~ PRESORT P8PS001 <8> 

71' 

11111 mhh111•1ll 111 I 1111' II ,I, I, 1111111 ii •1•111 mil I 1•11 ull, 
rr~. EAGLE LANDING- POOL 
raS! ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 2036045 

(
Invoice Date: 02/14/25 
Due Date: Upon Receipt 

..., } Amount Due: $3,495.94 

1 
V Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attech check to the remittance payment 
l' coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
\ account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay online at 

www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11•1llrlldl lh I 11111 I 1lllm lh 11111 lmll ,I II nip• I 1I1111111•1 

000102036□ 4500534770003495,4000000□000 □034959481 



~••· iKYWAY 
Surr4 

Invoice 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

EB 

Terms Due Date Rep 

Net 30 3/9/2025 CD 

Date 

2/7/2025 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Elena Barron 

Invoice Number 

66167 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Ship Date Via 

2/7/2025 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount 

10 

1 

Monk EPA Wipes Monk EPA Certified Disinfecting Wipes 3200 ct. (4 119.95 1,199.50 
rolls 800 sheets) 421bs 

Shipping No Charge SHIPPING: NO CHARGE! 0.00 0.00 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking#: 285213888294 
FedEx Package 2 Tracking#: 285213890732 
FedEx Package 3 Tracking#: 285213891143 
FedEx Package 4 Tracking#: 285213893249 
FedEx Package 5 Tracking#: 285213894186 
FedEx Package 6 Tracking#: 285213896649 

~~D FedEx Package 7 Tracking#: 285213897303 
FedEx Package 8 Tracking#: 285213898685 
FedEx Package 9 Tracking#: 285213898137 
FedEx Package 10 Tracking#: 285213899795 .,,~·~ 

,1i ~ 
~I 

1J 
Subtotal 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 4904 Creekside Drive Clearwater, FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-9977 

$1,199.50 

$1,199.50 

$0.00 

$1,199.50 



tll 
Invoice 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
14476 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

Billing location lnfonnatlon 

BIiiing Address 

Service lnfonnatlon 

Services 

3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Part<, FL 32065 

3976 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park, FL 32065 

2/11/2026 PM: Semi-Annually 
Semi-annually scheduled preventative maintenance 
PM: Bench, AB Crunch, Smith Machine 8 Ea 
PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, AMT 5 Ea 
PM: Multi-Station 2 Ea 
PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 3 Ea 
PM: Single-Station 9 Ea 
PM: Stepper, stepmill, Jacobs Ladder, Wave 

1 Ea 
PM: Treadmills Ea 

- Product: PM: Bench, AB Crunch, Smith Machine 

- Product: PM: Elliptical, Cross•trainer, ARC, AMT 

- Product: PM: Multi•Station 

- Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 

- Product: PM: Singl~Station 

- Product: PM: Stepper, Stepmill, Jacobs Ladder, 
Wave 

- Product: PM: Treadmill 

- Product: Travel <60 miles wit 

BIiiing Contact 

Main Number 

Mobile Number 

Emall 

Qty 

1.00 Ea 

Invoice #105851 
Invoice Date; 2/11/2025 

Account #101341 
Eagle Landing Club House 

Elena Barron 

(904) 637•0642 

ebarron@troon.com 

Rate Price 

$0.00/ 1 Ea $0.00 

(\i# ~£ 
v~{J t /// 

8.00Ea $12.00/ Ea $96.00 

5.00 Ea $34.00/Ea $170.00 

2.00Ea $15.00/Ea $30.00 

3.00 Ea $22.00/Ea $66.00 

9.00Ea $12.00/Ea $108.00 

1.00 Ea $30.00/Ea $30.00 

5.00Ea $32.00/Ea $160.00 

1.00 Ea $90.00/ Ea $90.00 

Page 1 of 2 



Subtotal: $750.00 

Tax: $0.00 

Total: $750.00 

Pay Now 
Amount Paid: $0.00 

Balance Dua: $750.00 

Payment Is due within 30 days of Invoice date. 
Please be advised that payments not received within 46 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5°/4 late 

fee. 
Thank you for your business! 

----------------------------------------
BIiiing Receipt• Please Return With Payment Remittance 

BIii To: 

Remit To: 

Elena Barron 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Southeast Fitness Repair 
14476 Duval Place West #208 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 

Account 

Invoice# 

Date 

Amount Paid 

Check Number 

[101341] Eagle Landing Club 
House 

105851 

Tuesday, February 11, 2025 

Payment Is due within 30 days of invoice date. 
Thank you for your payment! 

Page 2of2 



vv••4:~..,_...,.~ ... ~ &av~.c.t\..a..& v~ .>.J.i':t\,.,V 

I DM>IC:S - I •- J 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PJtWr 
ORANG& PARK FL 32065 

,nm1111■-•••••••1111111111■m■■m■■11m1 
• I N 4 t 8 7 4 S S I S O 8 I 3 2 SY.i~: REC 

SYSCO JACltSOHVILLB, INC. 

'iiiav.oui 
2708/25 

~•Nia 

ftlDClt SfOt I 496745 
. 625 /003 

583089320 1 2 

foodan<I~ 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWJ:S INDOSTIUAL DllIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

l ~- fl'UltCUA~ 
• 6637 T&ltNS -l'AS'? _!JO& IW.AIIC&S AU soa.lXT 'IO SDVICS CHARGS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Net 30 
'MANIFESTf 1280524 NORMJU. DELIVERY 
MA: TVMlC SCARLB'l'T BAYLESS -

ORANSjg l'Ag FL 32065 -2641 PBt¥Q• _ __ _ 

""" SUK 

:o 

:o 

":O 

IDN DESCRIPTION 

CHIP VARIETY l'RITO LA 00028400318310 

DRINK C&ElUlY GLACIER 10052000042143 

DRINIC FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 

~ DRINIC ORANGE WIDBNOOT 10052000328674 

DRINIC RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

JO'ICB CRANBl!!RRY PZ'l' 1402U0CTG 

JO'J:CB PINEAPPLB 1001 CAN 6302475C'l'G 

SODA CLUB 1660-51472 

DRY SODA GINGEil ALE BTL 1690000301 

SODA PJP!PSI 00017 

IIA.GARA WA'l'ZR BO'tTLED DRINICING NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP TOTAI.**** 

'**PAPER 6 DISP*** 

REL COP PUS TRANS RIPS 12 OZ YlU2SYSA 

CLS GLOV& NITIULB l'DSRV P~ BLU 304363283 
GROUP TOTAL*••• 

FOR DROP SIZE 
FOR l'UZL SURCHARGE 

ITDI tJIIIT 
CCX)I l'IUCI 

6586721 43.04 

7071108 29.84 

8399529 29.84 

7468556 1 29.84 

7468531 29.84 

7213825 20.95 

7213276 20.43 

4381158 24.43 

4295861 22.60 

'146379 17.05 

9901029 13.19 

70645801 

2306775 

38.211 

56.45 

IXTDIDII> --- l'IUCII 

43.04 

59.68 

59.68 

59.68 

59.68 

20.95 

20.43 

24.43 

22.60 

34.10 

79.14 
985.80 

I 38.21 

-/!Ji>-' 112.90 , 0 
151.11 

)_l)P..,.14 o-,...11i.• 12.03-
6.00 

J.00 - . J.; 
., IY 2810647 2810655 

t4l-v',.,, 
It q~. 

!J 
- .!!=!!r-lPC8 ~ - --~- OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE= 5:00 Px 1 UNrr TO 

I SYSCO JACICSONVILLE -

2j J~• 24.J!l~ 726 11501 ...,.,. "''"'""'"'"' ~ I JACICSONVZLLE, FL 32254 AL __ .J.l!Hi_ . ..2.6__ 
3 8 39 31.0 828 

Dlt%\1D.1 8 --- --- II). PCSlCOff.at_-;;;;;;~s....--- INO. PC$ --- '!OTllL 
SlQI O&I.VD. SIGN X l\£C. DIVOICE -

- fM1 -rca· TIii: IRIAMt& KUQll.'IUIW, -InU~oa ftll IIM)JCS - Slll.JIC! to - •-""iiiiiif ,,.u ... ,LB-..:;-. OR-.,....,.,. -troni. 
1196 • 26 

1.11,nm::uoa S (Cl OP- IDiauar.& lllalCm.'!IIUI.-ITUlllCT 1130 IV.S.C. 4tft(CII. !II SIW.Dor ftJI -JTII p....... v.. 1111:.,.,.... 
- ilca~o:.=-~~ ~a=i~~ =t'°1~1~MD~--°=a~ri ' 3/10/25 US'l' PAGE 
IW:T to 1ft Ollllllft WSIII; OIi! or 10ml IICSJff or - -t.~: r00 - - OP._ JUiiff to _,. 111 1ft 
~ ~.ca 10 PUiier~ U A - or A CLUI !!!_ • ~ 1ft LUIIOl7 IlMILVJllll..}111 SUCII DJIIPUft, _.___ __ _ 

I 
0 

i 
~ 

5 
§ 
~ 
~ 

i 
I 
II 
:: 
s 
~ :. 
f .. 
';' 
t! 
0 .. 
i 
~ 

= .. 
& 

I 
I ,. 
= 

I 



11!111. ~ m11■111111111■11nmlllllNUIIIWUlllllll■■mu1u ------ - ---·- -- -- --··---·-.. -· -----
,,s1-1&se30,13201001u• 

; LANDING SWIM TENNIS EAGLE 
3975 
ORAN 

KAGLE LANDnlG P1tWY 
IE PARK FL 32065 s~~~• SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

food and servt<e 

anv. DM"S CVSTCICa I DIVOIC:it:- I JIAGII 

2/08/25 
IIIUCltSTOP 496745 583089320 1 1 

625 /003 - --1501 LBWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
6637 TERMS -PAST 001 BALIUIICl:S .US SOBJIX:'l TO SDVICB CIIARG& 

!il04-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFESTI 1280524 NORMAL DELXVBRY 
3989 EAGLE LARDING Pl<NY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
n1u,uc;g p1t.D' FL 32065 -2641 

~ QTY : PAQt SIU IHM DKSCkil"l'IOH ITIN UlfI'l' - &X'1'IIIDa) 
Ii 

DIVOICI: M>JVS'Dlllft'S -c:0l)& PRICE - l'IUCS cooa QTY 

JOOD SAFETY REMnmER: HOTll:rHG IS NORE IMPOR! :ANT TO S lrSCO TR ~ DEL- -- G SA! IE J ROOOCTS. 
I PLEASE VERIFY &ACB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAOSI COOLER 11:'l'BMS C. !UmOT B Ii: RETORNEE ~TER. 

I ! 
SALTWATER FISB LIC IID-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LJ:C FWD-1303 l>BELLFJ: ISB C&RT Nt ~01 R 182 SS 

I 
I ~••DAIRY*** 

IF 1 C! ll3GAL ~LO BNY ICE CUAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 41.35 41.35 

Ir 1 c~ 113 GAL -FCLS ICZ CREAM S~Y 1026398 9188624 24.03 24.03 
GROOP TOTAL**** 65.38 

~••CANNED & DRY*** 

C lSI ONLY 136 C'1' ~SKY CANDY BAR CBOC ALMOND 3400024100 5197785 37.83 37.83 

If' PNLY 136 CT ~BEY CANDY BAR CHOC M:ILK 3400024000 5488366 37.83 37.83 

~ us, PNLY ~6 CT ~BEY CANDY BAR KIT Jal.T 1.5 OZ 3400024600 4599775 37.83 37.83 

~I + ONLY 124 C'1' ISNICDR CANDY BAR SNJ:c:KBR 3.29 OZ BAR 32252 7344498 47.73 47.73 

1 f,E 12 IS oz ~IBO CANDY GONta BEAR GOLDEN 085470-3 1132691 20.24 20.24 

~i 1S PNL'l! 148 CT ~&M CANDY Mat PZAROT 1.74 OZ 01232 4380788 59.66 59.66 

~ isl PNL'll 136 CT H&M CANDY M5M PLA:rH 1. 69 OZ 317489 4055945 50.45 50.45 

~ lS PNL:ll 136 CT ~SES CANDY PBANtJT BOTTER COP 3400044000 5197769 37.83 37.83 

IC 1$ PNI,:ll ~6 CT ~Qt CANDY SKITTLE FRUIT CHEW 2.17Z 01160 7009251 44.75 44. 75 

IC 1 t.E 1~ 18 oz $00RPTC CANDY SOUR PA'l'CH 1ff1UCLN 704620616200 4315327 24.27 24.27 

IC 1 ~.!i 12 18 oz ISlfDSFSH CANDY SWEDISH R&D FISH 704620621100 7545340 19.91 19.91 

le 1.I b:.!i 2~0 CT ~ONCBIP CHIP MOLTIGRAIN VARJ:B 00028400499323 7158806 42.03 42.03 

ll 11 :.E 6C 11.375 ~<:RI CHIP POTATO VARIETY K 00028400502351 7084626 42.03 42.03 
i I 

CASQ Tlfflr, .CS ••u C1IIII: -"· OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIJIICl:T fO 

~ 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

~AL 
8 15 7. ( 102 1501 LEW7S INDUSTIUAL : 

JACRSONVl:LLK, FL 32254 567. 77 
·nuvn.,, TAX 

IIO. IICS ICOST.1&_,_,,...,_ .. .,._,_ NO. PCS TOTAL 

DIVOICJ: 
IJGII D&LW. 8IQI X REC. 

't09I. 

• 

·- PROnlJOI: - -- AalCOL,-i. -"- LJITID CII ftta IIM)ta - ~ TO - ·- - PAYABLB 0lf Oil BU'Oll& 11D n lll;'l'IQS ~ or !II PDIIUAI& Al:IUCIIL!VIU, CIIWXll!DI Act 1130 ~·~· fll SWD or 11111 (.'<Wl)ffl 

~ ~~ms!i W'~Jf.F'mCII =-n.aT II mzna,~-Y06°'&sm.rm CONT. ON PAGE 2 
ro ...., DZUQ!S UISIIIII OCIT or ..... mzrn or - ffl>DOC:l'S uanca: - - GMIII: UP YllUa RIGirr TO - Ill -

--ml cr.,ac1_n,CII\ II) PU.TICIPAft .U,. _ or .t. Cl.U:l~llal!!!,III - IMIIUZl' DM>l,VIIIG Alff SUC11 DIHO!Z . 

I 
I :: 
5 

i 
3 
§ 
i 

I 
0 .. .. 
w 

s .. 
~ 
.. 

5 

~ 
.. 

& 

i 
I 
I • 
= 
i 
Q 



I 
• I 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

P, !:ASE ,WIKE CHECKS PI\Y/\Bl r TO 

AIJ[) MAP IC 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

jAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
J975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

-
(ral,a 'INVQieEDATE IIM)l'.;E 6HIPPtt> 11El\Jfl!£D I IIAlANCE 

120 20# CY 6 0 6 0 6 8.94 
K CYL 1 0 0 1 0 1 8,81 

MANAGE OUR AC UNT I INVOI s 
PLACE 

I WWW.he getgas. 

I 
f 

~() 

TAX: 

tNVQICE 

0002195604 

PAGE N!JMlltR 

1 

05/31/24 

CIJSTO R 

EXJ!;)IDl;O NilOQNT 

53.64 
8,81 

.oo 

62.45 ~~r-TAL~W~Oa:\!r· - - - i 
II -RENTAL TOTAL ► 
D- DEIIUAAN:lE -~••t.o. _._ ____________________ .,__ ___ ~-----



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 
-·~-
INV~-

BELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PL!::.IISF MAK[ C'iECKS P/IYAIJLE TO 

ANO MAIL TC 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[ 8661 814-1554 

0002209271 

PAO~ NUMBl:R . 

1 

• llil'ilOICli OAt.E ·• 

06/30/24 

·cgsroMER 

19888 

000730 
jAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE_ TERM~ • 
1975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY .J.Q..._ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

l~U2 0# CY~ ~DA..;.:1'.E-+--.:......;:·-+=~6+: ~..---._...:=~6➔, ~~•-4...:.IIAI.NICE.:....;.;.;.;_~ .,,,,.,,__.,.._E_XTI!_ll .... ,Dl;O.;. ~ 
d 2 o 6 s.94 s3.64 

K CYL 1 1 0 oi 1 0 1 8. 81 8. 81 

MANAGEiOUR AC 
PAY YO INVOI 
PLACE ORDER 

ALL O INE AT: 
www.he etgas. 

·_J TAX: .oo 

~~!ro1Alm~~~~•1 
.. ~ ..... :-,CJ ______ ......._ ________________________ ~.__ __ ......,__,_ __ -----

I TOTAL 62.45 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE 6t VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866] 814-1554 

~AGLE LANDING CAFE 6t VILLAGE STORE 
J975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

IT6M ·,woice·0>.'1£ tiM>!Oi;l Sl1JPP€0 ~tio !IALAACE a:I 

120 
IK 

'R• RENTAL 

O,OEl!URR.<oe 

20# CY 
K CYL 

MANAGE 

PLACE 
ALL 0 

www.he 

UNT 
s 

6 
1 Q! 

0 6 0 6 8.94 
0 1 01 1 8.81 

I 

I 

I 
TAX: 

'tOTAL ►-1 

_ ~VOICE •• 

0002222826 
,.. PI\Gl;'. Nl,IMBi;R , • 

1 

iNV6iCE i)ATE 

07/31/24 

19888 

~!liia>AMti~r" 

53.64 
8.81 

.oo 

62.45 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

B,..... 
I ' EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
[ SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 0 

TERRITORY - SLS, I llRANClt I 
000007 000007 000730. 

Service charges based on past due amount 

TC> 11.SL•U- Pf(().>l-n CR:;:)IT l'JCLU'Jl 
T, ◄ -SC NV.H-J~/.-'. ,.'llti >'t.Y',<1:.·,1 

.., ... 

07/31/24 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
Arm IMIL TO ·.;.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866] 814-1554 

$237.03 

- -

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE • 

lNCLl.'Ol:;G TA)( 

$3.56 

S3.S6 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE y 

- -----!NVQIC.f: · 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
I 866 J 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIi. TO 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866J 814-1554 

jAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
J975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
1 
0 

ITE'I! •~ O...TE IMVOICji 1P. ~PPEO AETUII/IW e,t.LJ\HCE ~p,·' 

120 20# 6 31 6 0 6 8. 941 
K CYL 1 a 0 1 0 1 8.81 

UNT 
s 

PLACE 

TAX: 

L.,:R~-AE~NT:::Ai"::L31--------'----------------------'--T-OTAL ► i • OE.-URR.OGE 
'l.~.!FIO.lt.0 

0002236769 

PA~e' NIJM8ER .. 

1 

iNYQJCffl)ATE 

08/31/24 

CUST<>¥ER 

19888 
• • BRANCH 

. 
000730 

·ttll~ 
... 

11111;"' ~I\ 

Ul'!i'NDEO~ 

53.64 
8.81 

.00 

62.45 



:: 
II 
Ii 

I 

FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

r r EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK PL 32065 
0 

I TI;RRITORY#l sts , BRANCH 

000007 000007 000730 
Lo- --. 

~~SCfl!PTJOtf 

Service charges based on past due amount 

iO ., .. , J-.t :->f,'J•''-11 ,~ [) - "• 1, ') 

;, -:c r,J'.'81 n, :: • 1 r:..,·•- • r 
,, .. 

t 00·8~:/24 I 19888 ~ 0002240550 

PLEAS, MAKt CHfCKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO .,,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
{866] 814-1554 

$299.48 $4.50 

$4.50 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE ~ :_, tNVoicf'' 

0002250824 

PAGlf NUMB!aR 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[B66] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL ro 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-12~7 
[866] 814-1554 

jAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
J975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

118,1 ·Mee~~ INV!)~e ~-0 A~ tlW,IICE -n,. 

120 
IK 

"INVOl'Cf. 

R RENTAi. 

0 , llla_l'1URAME, 
,.~Flf""F••·· 

K CYL 

PLACE 
ALL 0 

OUR AC- UNT 
INVOI s 

m 

6 0 6 0 6 8.94 
1 0 0 1 0 1 8, 81, 

I'll I 

TAX: 

TOfAL ► 

1 

09/30/24 

19888 

~NDEOM!Pll'NT 

53.64 
8.81 

.oo 

62.45 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866] 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L 
L 

T 
0 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARR FL 32065 

'ffRRircmv, I suu [BAANCH 

000007 000007 000730 

Id r,., J,i> .:>~(;: ! ~ "l; )I' I',( t l tlf 

Tf•·r;r t-iL•,pin·, ,, TH':>1.v•.•.,., 

... ... 

0002254597 

PLEAS( t.TAKE CHECKS PAVl\£JLE TO 

AND l,1AII TO ,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

~ - ------ ----
I P7e' 

DESCRIPTIO.N 

Service charges based on past due amount $446.25 $6.70 

~----~ 
$6.70 



HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866] 814-1554 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

I 

PL E,~St ),:AK~ <>JECKS fl/HA:JU IO I 

l>.rW l,\A £ 'O 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

JNVO!,Ce _ 

0002264675 

PA~£ NU;.tBElf 

1 

I l EPAT£ 

10/31/24 

' C1;:JSTOM~R 

19888 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~AGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE
1 
__ _..,. 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 T 
0 0 

ltet,f [1,1\101CEOATE f!il/p!CE $HIPPE!> - 'RE'l'Ullli~o Ml:NDSI)~ 

6 0 6 0 6 8.94 53.64 
K CYL 1 0 1 0 1 8.81 8.81 

UNT 
INVOI s 
ORDER. 

m 

1'Al(: .00 

l_ 
R, RENTAL 
D • llEl,IUARAGl; 

TOTAL 62 .45 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866J 814-1554 

~ I EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

TEARITOAY f SlS I l!RANCH----r 

000007 000007 000730 

DESC:.RIPT!Oij 

Service charges based on past due amount 

10 ,',':;UR[ P.:1::)=>fH cr1~0 '•r,rt l,[1"-
10 rsr· r~U'.'O[RS \.',lld ':'f,V',' r.l 

T T 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
ANO f1lAIL TO ,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
I 866 J 814-1554 

AAIOUr,JT 

$571.15 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE • 

INCLUDII~('. 1 AX 

$8.57 

n.s1 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE INVOIC~ 

I 
1, 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

8 EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE I 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

20# CY 
K CYL 

MANAGE OUR AC UNT 
PAY YO INVOI S 
PLACE ORDER 

ALL O INE AT 
www.he getgas. m 

6 
1 

PLEAS~ tMKE CHICKS PAYABlf. TO 

ANO MA 1L 10 I 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

i 0002278939 
P49ENUl,1~f!,. 

1 

W~gt>ATE 

11/30/24 

(-,:\)STOM.._E_._""'---1 

19888 

~AGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
J975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
flRANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

0 
0 

6 
1 

0 
0 

6 
1 

1'I! 

8.94 
8.81 

TAX: 

53.64 
8.81 

t 

.oo 

, ..... "9--.. l 
1R-~~-------_.__ ___________________ __._ro_.r_AL __ ..._...._ __ 

62.45 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 0 

TERRITORY , SLS , BAANCH I 
000007 000007 000730 ....,....__._ 

D~SCRIPTION 

Service charges based on past due amount 

1:,,,.1•,',L,JL ,,...,0 I d,.,r,:-c. "rLLC~ 
·,; • ..,::•J "L;l ,, , '-IJ ",(" 'II 

.... .... 

r== ~ : ~ IIIMIIE'I ilNQl!.E ~ 

L!,1/30/24 j 1988_8__ 0002282738 

PL~ASEMAKECHECKSPAVABLETO 
AND r,:A\L TO .,,. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

~ 
--~ 

$602.05 $9.03 

Ar,10UNT 
THIS INVOIC~ • 

$9 .. 03 

r,'"L..,'J'J::, -;A>,; 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
{866) 814-1554 

r r EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

r~~RITORYfl SLs, 

1 
BFWICH , 

~0007 000007 0007301 --

DE$CRJPTION 

Service charges based on past due amount 

't) ·,•.,_•j~ P-l,),J,.~,-r,,0~1-w l,Or 
f•11 :, !,U',I J ~-, ., f 1 !'/,·""',• 

,.. .. 
12/31/24 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABl ET:) 
Atm r,1All TO ,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

$726.95 

- r7E: 
AMOUNT 

Sl0.91 

[ __ 
AMOUNT 

H•IS INVOICE • 
$10.91 

·••~l..,:; •~r; lA/ 



HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 
- - --------

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ,-

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

• ..t~VQ:06 

0002307293 

PA!3i!:NUM8SA 

1 

•. ;INVQICEPATE •• 

01/31/25 

Cl;/SroMell. 

19888 
"BRANQQ; • -

000730 
~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE iAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 

l975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
-~ TERMS 

L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

IT'e"4 IIM)i~ QAJ"G 
.. 

INVOICE 

120 20# CY 
IK K CYL 

MANAGE UNT 
PAY YO INVOI s 
PLACE ORDER 

ALL 0 INE AT: 
www.he m 

1Niiilice TYPE 

R RENTAi. 

0 , llfMURRAGE 

6 
1 

6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

fll;TIIIIN!;O 

0 
0 

6 
1 

0 
0 

BALNlC& 

6 
1 

TOTAL - -- ------------------

8.94 
8.81 

'l'AXl 

r'L' 

53.64 
8.81 

.oo 

62.45 

.. 



; 
i 

i ., 

FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

rr EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

T 
0 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

j TEIIMORY' 8LSI 8RNICli I 
000007 000007 000730 

---.. J 

DE8.CRIPTION 

Service charges based on past due amount 

O l'J~U H In( ;->fn _n O ',' C 'Ill 
·I, ->!... ~:• ,, 1- ,"S ,1,1 • •: , ·, T 

,., ... 

0002311147 

PU.ASE: I.IAKL C'iECKS PAVAHL ! TO 

AtlD r.\AIL TC ,., 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

$726.95 

AMOUN-T 

$10.91 

$10.91 



; 
Iii 

I 

ORIGINAL INVOICE l,l~f/\S~ f,"-.UOE T4E.:-..l r·u•at~:, • 1r11 
',Ol,:'.! p.:,,,("[•H ·o "l':.UrlE:. ... norEA crH..:)IT 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

r ruGLE LANDING CAFE ' VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Gt.SP/01 

ITEM 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
/\ND MAIL TO - .., 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 

OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
( 866) 814-1554 

~ t EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STO 
I 3975 EAGLE LANDING PXWY p 

T 
0 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

NET 30 8RN 000730 
730-82 ,,i-u 000007 

DE$CAIF-i'10N UOM UNl'T 
PAICS 

2819189 
1 ,. Location: 

6r 7

1

2 CARB20 

,30 ... 

2 2 20# CO2 H 35.64 
CARBON DIOXIDE 

0 CF @•********* 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 

o.oo 

I 

Lot: 730062724dl 

82010 
81113 
82000 
81020 

1 
l 

1 

1 

0 

0 

0 

TO AL C IND, S 

Q 

HI 

2 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 23.95 
HAZMAT CHARGE (PER ORDER) 9.9 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 2.9 
FORCE .MAJEURE - CO2 20# 4,0 

.helgetgas,com 

Subtotal 

2 RETURNED: 2 

I AMOUNT 

I 

THIS INVOICE I 
IICLUDHIG TA> 

l 

AMOuNf 

71.28 

23.95 
9.95 
2.95 
4.00 

112, 13 

112.13 



3 
ii 

I 

ORIGINAL INVOICE PL~/\Sf r: ClU:)f lHEs• ~:•,.1/'~U~~ lJilH 
\Oun PA"r '•E•,1-01r,"';l,f";[ r,11c~En C'1[0tT 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-15S4 

r ~GLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PAR)( FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ..,. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
( 866) 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STO 
~ 3975 EAGLE LANDING PJCWY 

T 
0 

ORANGE PARX FL 32065 

000284S742 

.Ii(- NET 30 JaAN 000730 IN11ALSRTS ·- 1 
--------}t-$- .. -, ____ 7_3_0_~_8-:-2-----1.t~9LS_0_0_~007 TUIA . 000~07 

O~SCRIPTJON: UNIT • 
U0"4 .PA.ICE AMOUNT 

1 " Location, 

•••• ,.,b.
1

.r2 CARB20 

1" 
1 Lot: 730082224 l Q I 
I 

284S742 823 C 82010 1 0 
284S742 8~3 2 81113 ~I 0 
2845742bsrz3 s 82000 0 

TO'l'AL C IND HI 

TAXABLE AMOUKT 

o.oo 

20# CO2 
CARBON DIOXIDE 

0 CF @••········ 
1 Lot: 73008232401 

DELIVERY CKARGE (PER DELIVERY) 
HAZMAT CHARGE (PER ORDER) 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 

GE YOUR ACCOUNT 
AY YOUR INVOICES 
LACE AN ORDER 
ALL ONLINE AT: 

,helgetgas.com 

Subtotal 

ED: 3 RETURNED: 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE I 

IIK.LUDltJr. TAX 

[" 35.64 106.92 

Qty: 2 

23.9 23.95 
I 

9.9 9.95 
A 5.9 5.95 

146. 77 

10,77 



-

ORIGINAL INVOICE 1' i ,.,.~ I' C-l U, ~ THl' .. I I ur, •11 H', 1 I• 
'ID(, ,.,1 P/T H I !'.,U!fC :.Ji-{() I ! ( Hl)I~ 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

r ~GLE LANDING CAFE , VILLAGE STORE 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6 ORANGE PARR FL 32065 

Pl (ASr l,IAKE CtiLCi<S PAYABt f TO 

AND l,1AIL TO .. 
HELGET GAS PROOUC'l'S 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

~ f EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STO 
~ 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

T 
0 

ORANGE PARX FL 32065 

GASP/Of 

•RN 000730 '"""LSRTS ,..aE 1 

SlS 000007 TEIIA 000007 

ITEM 

~O~was deleted 
I 

• * Location : 
2872689 O~l 82010 ,.,, •• ,1.1, s 82000 

2872689~0~1 C 99999 
l , 

full cyl~n~e~s on hand 

I 
I I 

TAXMILEAMOUHT 

o.oo 

.o:rr. <Xfcf 
fflP'I) 8/0 

(urtdeli 

to ** 
I 1 

1 
l 

0 

0 

Shp: 3 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 
TRIP CHARGE - NO DELIVERY 
ROUTED - NO DELIVERY NEEDED 

AGE YOUR ACCOUNT 
AY YOUR INVOICES 

.helgetgas,com 

Subtotal 

;1' 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE I 

lt:CLl,D'll(., TA> 

UNIT 
Pf,llCt:: AtitOUNT 

25,95 
4.95 
o.oo 

30.90 

30.90 



3176 Old Jennings Road. Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South Village COD 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & 
Cabana, Orange Park 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 

AWS Surcharge 

Water 

$2.71 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

76.409kGal 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 02/27/2025 

"Customer~rvice (8am-SpmM-F) 
(904)272-5999 

II All a«oUnts not ..-d by du" cate ~ sut,Jea to a $3.42 fate lee. 

Total Amount Due 

Ill 0n11ne 
https://WWW.dayutlllly.orf/ 

-~CUA 

1~ f••ebook 
CCUAFL 

Usage Profile 

$65.50 
$207.07 

$1.22 

$149.03 

no ... 
no 

'" ... .. ,. .. 

$1,003.56 
·$1,003.56 

~96 

$836.96 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 76.409kGal $414.14 

.. 
" JO• ,. 

Total Current Charges $836.96 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 01/01/25 • 01/29/25 
Meter Previous Read 
73894558 9.888,406 

Days:28 
Current Read 

9,964,815 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail. contact 904-272•5999 . 

....... .. -·· ....... ·----·-····-·-·-.. ___ , ····-·· .................................... _________ Retain this portion for your records .......................... ------------·............. .. .. .. .. __ ............... ··--------- .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176O1d Jennings Road 
Mlddleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Proaram: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065, United States 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

02/06/25 
02/27/25 

A00013323 
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana, 

Orange Park 
Service Address: 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $836. 96 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068•3907 

□A□0013323 0000083b9b 022725 0 0 5 



 

  

Check 

888376 
888377 
888378 
888379 
888382 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Feb 1/25 thru Feb 28/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 

Date 

Feb 5/25 
Feb 11/25 
Feb 19/25 
Feb 19/25 
Feb 27/25 

Check 
Amount 

517.58 
375.67 
147.50 
468.96 
169.15 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

1,678.86 

===== End of Report===== 



 

.:,:-~oJ.T.H.ERN<ltA-ZER'S OFFC · ~:,~j:;;:FL • • • ,, l·_tl·lllll~Hlll~l[ilHmUlillll '. ·. Jllmtlm!liMllUI ·'. ::: ' ''3101337, 

. . .......... ~~lllll"lll!lfl ...... --~i)illlllllll!mmi1111111111w11111ftijml:: • :Jftlll\llfll~llffllllll ~"'. ' •• 15708 
• ' 

• "4·4;40 ,OLD TA~P.A·:810MwAv • • 
''·t:A KEiANO•'Ft0AIDi'I. • . • 
·~aan·· 1

" • 

,' .. 

' -);~ ·:,~~EiA~~-~~~k~;;~~~AIS ., _,: -:!·. 'fi9,t·eMffW&gfm.;ff &U$~fS : • ; •. :,' . ·1:1:1,· 11111.111 n1111iAl;11111· IIMJ ~,n,·11111·1111 m,.-·1·11111!111 •·. • " • : "'""". ,Sl6'i. l'I'', • ' 6 
' L-ORAN.GE,-PARK 'Fl :}2065 • •, • .' .is' · RANGE 'PARK ,FL:;. :32065 ' • ,· • Ill~ MUI 1111 H 111111 111 l 11 _, 

.·_=..;;;i/(;iY 11 • ··. · :;_ • . • ooew,_,.. •· • 

" 

.,.·:: · . , .,;,,... . .... -... •• . . . c.o •. o C.0.0. _FlITTEGH 
,-_. : ~ · ~ • IQ. , ,.H .,. ,·,. , .. -"LAKEl,ANO--NIGHT:,BJL:L.. . . . . 

, :·','.,YiJCEN$E•NUMBER:.j , SAl.£:S,PERS<iN"-. • ,pllijY.Jij'JN(l\i:,:tw,H_s',J:~J-< ' .; .::• ) . 'S<! i,;,T $' '" 

P.AGE l OF 1, 
1:500 3,14 

;?0,01Z5'6 .• · •• 166' • , • • 
• PHGl'le NUMBER.. IN\fOICE.bATE 

,,-, ·904-ej1L,35'.3~ · 2/05/Z025 

•. Olt~Cfllll'\~N .-~~~1;'~~c.:,1 ·,.~~• ·I ··; p .. . . 
~ri'· 1·..,1 ,OOIT-

'i-fi1ce , to•· • 01$C0\1N'T ..., """""' 
:•1·:01.:;-DAI-LYS·SWE-E-T·,&'SOUR:M1X·. RRl ·, 

• • • '.. •• • * ' ~ 
·52:.-44) 8':.52! 

34·:561 • 
43.'92 • 

'306 .. 00· , , 1','iit.', Til'OS· HANO~oE-· .. votiA. 80' ' • ' . so : 340'. '56' 
28:. _35 : ~~/35 . 
14-.23 : '14.'.23,: :oo: 

. . : • ',1.stiHc cRowN•RovAt·RE6ALAPP.1.E' 10 •. .:rf 
·;·i/: •. • ·::<-< ,:.:' :t«ii.-:'oEKU'i:PER'-cuR'At:Ac>2li1cuE..4.B··,,• •. : •. :, 11: 
•_i ••. ::•· •• : ·.: ., ... · ,, ·," ••• • •••.••. •' •• ,: •••• 

··,· ·c • .. • • ·> '· . •• l:01.: ' DON' Jl:JLl0,:'TEQ .. Bt:.ANCO: 80 • • . •. 
• : ,,., •*. • , • • •. •.1,· ' } . , , ,. ,-,',, ,' , • , .. •· • ,; • . • • :,. I 

· • ' .. ·.. · • - . ' • • •· • : ·-1. Ol ·: DUBOUCHETf:ll?E.AtH· SCHNAPPS 30 •. : .,, : 1: 
• • 1 : 1. Ol : "1AKERS t!ARi( BOtJ8.80N<90 • : 

·r .. .. 

63'A~ 

·' ,9'.4~ •• 
,·. 42'.;J~.:-

~- :_ -~1 '. ":e:4/~-
_;•~.... -~-~--- (-'?l·r.·•1' 

~b-. ., . !: • . 5500-?oo #; :.c· , . . ~lJ .. +.J . - .. ™) . : 
.. _ ', .• . . •. ·I 

'· 553():.200 • • • · 
j!;· ~ C fJ •I {,, -:, ~v ,A j. -~ •.• 

Thank Yo.u. l;or't'our:Business. 

PAGE'lQtM.•CA~:110tflJQ~1~rorAl.!OQ:~J\ f'O'IM,(w,Ne (f~ll-ONS, I' 

ti 

TOTAi. 015,C;QUN°!·:.____ 

'c,z'.l. .. 
CAATON 0RlV!iR • 

'"1uOUORs•cw••1 '4'69 i . .. . I 1 I • • • • , EAGLE LAND ING· :>l!.l..8:,~f!J.! 1 E • . . 1 .. . ,:,6C) •• 6§: · 
·-•--•· • I 1· ••• 

. INVOICE NO. 

370·1!.337, ' L- 157()81·, 517 ,'58 
• PUT1JP c·HECK' av·t ... ~•"!--;;;.·-f.;.;.;.;..,·;;.~a--...,__ ---,;,;,;;;..-~-- • toa.~AEC€1PT:NO c.LAMS t()ft SHQIIITI-.QH.WlLL .. -...L'Owiu>-VNLE$$ INSPLC:lt:O AMO H()tEO 

':.l.~t:;'fill~:;:;;.;~ ............. _--~x ...;·~ . ·. • .. .• ! .••• ~ .. -~ : ·: • •• - .. . 

• .f'l:Jl'V""' 
f,t; - Slgn,i11 .. 

• t8:3s · 
• 14.23'·:. 

63.4§ 

.:: 18.90 
42,73 

2/05/2025 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19964297653 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

84-95 7414-41354200 

ern1ng Dote 

hb 03, 2025 

Services From Poge 

Feb 13, 2C'25 tq Mar1'2, 2025 1 of 4 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for ch<>osing Comcast Businen. 

Your bill at a glance 
ro, 39711 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, ore, ORANGE PARK, n, 
32065-26•'1 

P.1t.viou~ bo!ol'Ce $375.67 

One• lime £fl Poyme.:-.t • thank. ycv Jo" 15 -s:175.67 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regu\o, mor1thl'( chorgei Poge3 SW,85 

O~11me- cl-.a,g,es Poge5 $3.95 

Toxe5, fees ol'-.d oth@r charges Poge3 $1.87 

New chorge-s $375.67 

Amount due Feb 24, 2025 $375.67 

Need help? 
Visit bus.ineSs.comcon.com/helpor sc-c page 2 for other 
ways to contoct us. 

Do not irtclude conespondl!nc:e with povmont 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT P'f..WY W PALM 
SCH FL 33<07-1937 
~!ONO Af'03~ Nr-H,IN/l,NVOOOOl21 0001 

£AGLE LA.NONO A'l'HLE.'TIC CI..U8 
ATThl MATTBIAGETTI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY OfC 
ORANGE PARK FL32065-2641 

11111 I• 11, 11111,, I' 11'1 "11 •I" I 11 ,1111111 I,,,, 111 Ill• 1'1• 111, I• I 

• Your bill explained 

Your one-time charges ore $3.95 du« to Poper 
Stotem<!:nt Fu charg·e(s). 

Any payments recei'Ved or occount activity 
ofter Fe-b 03, 2025 will show up on your next bill. 
Viow your most up•to-c:loteoccount bolonce ot 
bus1ness.comc.ost.com/myoceount. 

This page giv01 you o quicksummory of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown cf your chor'ges begins on 
page 5. 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
P08OX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

8495741441354200 
Feb 24, 2025 

$375.67 
$ 

Mo>:e chKt.s poyobl• ,o Cc>mc01t 

Do not s.nd cosh 

111 '1111' 1,1 I 'II• I, 111111111111, 1 Juli •1111111111•1 I 'I I' 1•1111 •h 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Comcast Business 

lntem•t Htvlces 

Sosiness lf'ltcmi:,t 300~ 

Static IP· 5 

Taxes & government fees 

__ S~e-:.Tox 

I 
A.(-count Nu.mDer 

6495 74144135"f.200 

~mng0ott
F•b03, 202S 

S,trvlc:es frorn 

Feb 13, 202:s to Mor 12, 202s I 
rog• 
3of4 

$309.95 

$34.9$ 

$24.95 

$1.87 

$31>9.85 

S-'169.85 

.. What's included? 
E= latt1ntt~ Fon, r~ticblo il\tCfflel Cl'\ OU! 

Gig-speed netw01k 

Visit bvsiness,comooSLcon\/myoccoum for mort 

detoils. 



 

  

Oaapion Brands 11'1(. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jackson•i 11 e, FL 32241 
(904) • 268· 12211 

Tue Feb 11, 2025 3:56 P" 

I ACH I 

Account: 01344 
SVILUGE~· 
EAGLE LIii G 911M AID 
ms EJ.GLE 

lnvoicel: J5SQ211 !>JI: 
License : 20012Sli tllj)ires ff/A 
load : 201 
Terms : F JIITECH 

ORAllli PAR!(, fl 32065 
('))4} 291· 35.JS 

11911 QlY DESOUPTI0II 

Ori m : 01 • I. FLICK 
Sal esrep: BD1 • MARVIW SJfoPSOij 

U.P.C. Disc D.PRICf 0EP 

57214 S LITE 03'11000037«1 0,00 29.50 0.00 147.50 
LI TE AlllUllll'I 24116 CAIi 

Beer: 5 • 0 Kegs 
Wine l Liq: 0 

S147. 50 
SO.DO 
so.eo 
S0.00 
sa.oo 

Soft Drink: 0 

I 

Nisc: 0 
Credi Is: e 

Total Selling I.Iii ts: 5 
lotal Sales 147.50 

Total Dis,cunt ·0.00 

lotal CO<ltent 147.50 
Total Dlposit 0.00 
lotal Credits 0.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

!nvoict Tot1I 1•1.50 

I ACCEPT l\!IS PROOtJCT lll;LIVERY IN SALEABLE !m011IOII. 
YOUR SllllATIIRE IS ACCEPTANCE Cf All ABOVE !TEllS. PLEASE 0!£0! CAREFllllY. 

. Th11t youl 

Ori\ler Sig,iature: 

.~ 

01-T.FUCK 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4440 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELANO, FLORIDA 
33811 

SOU'l'Hi 
P.o: BQX ••••. am;t1 

II TLANT,\, G:.~ 30()94-792, 

11111011m 111n lllll lllll Im lllfl 11111111 I ~,11m 111111111m Ill :=:, 3751708 

___-29! 

~ ~t~~EA~~R1~B~i~ ~~~~·"'l"~R"'t"s--_ ... ~""""tA~n•cr!""ltx"l'IIR""B""fRillG-sw"l"A'""X"RB-,•r"R"Ni"S_ .. , 
L ORANGE PARK F~ 

1111111 llillll~ HIIIIIII IIIHIIII IIIIIUI I Rlllll~ll~lll111 urn1 ~'::;;;, 
15 708 

1111111 01111111111 m lllll 111111111111~ IIIR ml 1m 1111 

AO\ITT I 516 l'"''I 6 

D 

6 t~O'-:D H 
6 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON liiir~ •····-, 

20-0125~ 166 
U>C I CASES I 8T~$ I SIU OEsc,ll!'TION 

750MLIDON JULIO TEO BLANCO 80 

I 5530-200 I 

C$V.~ f 00 • J ~ r. -- f"'i~ 

Thank You For Your Business 

PAGf. TOTAL 'c:iii'J;om rO?AL I PAG~ 101JJ. 
60= TOTA&.fwme GAU.ON$ 

IOUOR GAU.OHS 

2 2-L__ I -- _1 .. ..._ GALLONS 

CARTON OR~VEA LOAO·EO c;.7.;;:-.:=..":'.:!~:Zt,:~.~";'=~-~~~ __ ..::.:.:::.::::__.:::;:.:,::::.._-i.::::::::::.::::..►.,.,-•-·-~ .... --- .. --o1 ..... _ .. 

;-.,~•~~:..~ii~~~~i'::~~~~~:-c 

DUPLICATE 

COO C.0.0. FINTECH 

tlQ 

PAGE 1 OF 1 
l~QQ 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

904-291-3535 2/19/2025 

TOTAi. tnSCOUNT 

""' Ot$C(k!N• 

42.541 

NET AMOUNT 

468.96 

, ~~:=.r~-=-~~~=::~~ .:.:-~==!:"~:-··- 21191202s 
PUT UP CHECK BY t!!:'!": ...... !~z=-=~~~•:.:.=.,1'.';.::-.,.,.......,111...,i.,i,.,,.........~-•- . 

FI,i,'lY-0.,X 



 

Acc,..nt: 01344 
S V llLAGE Cfflllll r DEV 
EAGLE lAlllllll6 S\IIM A1iD 
3975 EAGl.f IJJ!OlllG PARl.'IIA 
ORA.'IG PAil)(, Fl 32065 
('!04) 291·353.S 

118'\I QTY OESOUPTIOU 

05176 3 COORS LIG!T 

0..11j>iM 8rand< In<. 
PO BOX 5'6260 

Jacksonville, fl 32241 
(904)·268· 1220 

Tut Feb 25, 2025 4:49 I'll 

lnvolcd: 3561S65 POi: 
license : 2001256 Expires H/A 
load : 201 
le,,,. : FIIIIEOl 
Ori,e, : 01 • I. FUCK 
Salesrq,: 801 • IIAAVIH Slr-PSOII 

.. _ --

U.P.C. Oise O.PRICE OEP EXI 

OTI990301064 0.00 29.SO 
COORS llGHf AlUNIHlfl 24/16 CA~ 

0.00 88.50 

'!0036 1 RB SUGAR FREE 6112li9101713 0.00 
liEO IIUll SUGAR FREE 80Z SIIIGlES 

41.50 0.00 41. SO 

10058 1 ~~l1E ctAW SEl 635965..'60899 0.00 
',.!UTE Ct.AW BLACK OIERllY 2nZ/12 CA!IS 

39.15 0.00 39.15 

Beer: 4 + 0 Kegs 
Wine & liq: 0 
Sof1 Drink: 1 

Hise: 0 
Credi ts: 0 

(ustor,er Signature: 

S127.65 
10.00· 

S41. 50 
$0.00 
\0.00 

lotal Sel I Ing Units: 29 
Total Sales 169.15 

Total Oisc<Unt ·0.00 

Total Content 189.15 
Total Deposit 0. 00 
Total Cr•dlt, 0.00 

Om/Short 0.00 

lrti6lte Tol•I 169.15 

llVEl!Y Jij SAI.EA8lE <XIIOITION. 
All A80Vf ITDIS. PLEASE OIECK CAllffUllY. 

Thi,. you! 

I ACH I 



 

 

Check 

15733 
15734 
15735 
15736 
15737 
15738 
15739 
15740 
15741 
15742 
15743 
1574~ 
15745 
15746 
15747 
15748 
15749 
15750 
15751 
15752 
15753 
15754 
15755 
15756 
15757 
15758 
15759 
15760 
15761 
15762 
15763 
15764 
15765 
15766 
15767 
15768 
15769 
15770 
15771 
15772 
15773 
15774 
15775 
15776 
15777 
15778 
1577~ 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Feb 1/25 thru Feb 28/25 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: 

ACUSHNET COMPANY 
C.!>.PITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 
C~.Lh~WAY GOLF 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
DIRECTV 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
LOGIC.!>.LLY 
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC 
SH~.RP ENERGY 
SW.!>.NNIES GOLF APPAREL 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TRIGON TURF SCIENCES 
US FOODSERVICE 
P&W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 
1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 
BrightEye Marketing, LLC 
C.!>.LL.!>.WAY GOLF 
CDS FUNDING LLC 
COBRA PUM.!>. GOLF INC 
CUTTER & BUCK 
DLL FIN.!>~"<CE LLC 
ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV 
E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON 
EZLINKS GOLF 
FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF :NC 
W.W. GAY MECHANIC.o.L CONTRACTOR INC 
HARRELLS LLC 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
NIGHT FLYER GOLF 
P~.UL MURRAY OIL INC 
POOLSURE 
SH.!>.RP ENERGY 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 
SIMPLOT TURF· & HORTICULTURE 
STRATE WELDING 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TORO NSN 
US FOODSERVICE 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CUTTER & BUCK 
DARLING INGREDIENTS INC 
DLL FIN.!>.NCE LLC 
FISH WINDOW CLE.!>.NING 
FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION 

Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 13/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 
Feb 20/25 

Check 
Amount 

2,749.65 
30.19 

2,428.95 
310.98 
a 68. 4 4 
346.90 
940.59 

2,254.95 
963.67 

1,323.58 
2,802.51 

225.50 
5,423.10 
6,460.59 
3,071.93 

8 65. 91 
522.00 

3,597.35 
378.00 
157.01 
691.83 

33.81 
292.01 

3,130.70 
737.50 
382.08 

2,689.34 
420.76 
676.54 

1,009.20 
353.88 

0.00 
1,801.32 
2,483.45 
2,046.32 

46.15 
225.50 
282.00 

8,574.06 
602. 77 
990.04 
7 59. 5 6 
803.82 
H0.00 
236.85 
180.00 

6,140.00 



 

Check 

15780 
15781 
15782 
15783 
15784 
15785 
15786 
15787 
15788 
15789 
15790 
15791 
15792 
15793 
1579~ 
15795 
15796 
15797 
15798 
15799 
15800 
15801 
15802 
15803 
15804 
15805 
15806 
15807 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 2 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Feb 1/25 thru Feb 28/25 
Regular Checks 

Check 
Issued to: Date Po.mount 

W.W. GAY MECHANIC!'.L CONTRACTOR INC Feb 20/25 635.00 
rL~IFKO JOE: Feb 20/25 100.00 
PJ\.UL MURRAY OIL INC Feb 20/25 a42,91 
SHJI.R!' ENERGY Feb 20/25 735.60 
SYSCO JJI.CKSONVILLE INC Feb 20/25 2,617.58 
T.l\.BLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Feb 20/25 275.50 
TROON GOLF LLC Feb 20/25 781.05 
us FOODSERVICE Feb 20/25 7,340.14 
WESCO'.J:"URF SUPPLY INC Feb 20/25 104.34 
ACUSHNET COMPANY Feb 26/25 753.31 
ADIDAS JI.MERICA INC Feb 26/25 805.55 
B&B JI.GRONOMY, LLC Feb 26/25 1,125.00 
BULK AGGREGATE GOLF Feb 26/25 1,078.18 
CINTAS CORPORATION Feb 26/25 449.02 
CINTJI.S F·IRE PROTECTION Feb 26/25 ~97.00 
CUTTER & BUCK Feb 26/25 604.19 
ECOL.l\.B PEST ELIM DIV Feb 26/25 305. 63 
KENNETH WOLF Feb 26/25 1,290.00 
LOGICJI.I,LY Feb 26/25 940.59 
PJI.UL MURRAY OIL INC Feb 26/25 989.61 
PRECISION SMALL ENGINE co INC Feb 26/25 1,806.75 
SAVE THE MOMENT Feb 26/25 159.00 
SYSCO JJI.CKSONVI LLE INC Feb 26/25 5,273.53 
T.l\.BLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Feb 26/25 406.12 
TAYLOR !,!JI.DE GOLF co INC Feb 26/25 926.40 
TROON GOLF LLC Feb 26/25 1,713.97 
us FOODSERVICE Feb 26/25 5,653.31 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC Feb 26/25 112.18 

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued 

110,042.75 

===== End of Report===== 



ACUSHNET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 80W25-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 F.J 
Tu No: 04-2691838 

8oldTo 

Whs 
05A 

SOOTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
31189 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Shipped UJM 

33428C-M 2 EA 
'tJ ~ Opn Pf-kt SMsa S~y 

:33428C-S 1 -EA 
W 8tlp Opn Plclct SMu ~kyway 

33428C-XL 1 l;A 
"!J ~ Opn Pickl SMu Skyway 

33429C-L 1 EA 
W Stg, Qpn P~ Slvfaa Navy 

33429C-M 2 ~ 
W Slrp Opn Ptcl.d Slvlsa Navy 

!33429C-S 1 EA 
W Strp Opn P.lcl<t SMss Navy 

33429C-XS 1 EA 
W ~~ Qp!J P~ SM~ Navy 

:33433C-I. EA 
W Pmt Opn ~ SMs Pllk Lem 

33433C-M 2 EA 
yt Pmt Opn Plckt SIii!• Pnk Lem 

:33433C-S 1 EA 
W Pmt_Opn Plc:kt $Ms Pnk Lem 
~ 1 EA 

W 114 2:'. ~!visa Shrt Pnk Lam 
.33438C-M 2 EA 

W 1/4 l S~ Shrt Pnk Lem 
33436C-S 1 EA 

W 1/4 Z SM81 Shit Pllk Lem 
Total ShtPPff Qty. 55 

Unit Disc 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40,00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

... 
Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3208~2841 

Payment Terms Du.Om 
Net75o.ys 02/19125 
Payment Di.count 
5%eGDaya 
Delivery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm Nat Extendld 

4% $5.00 $43AO $88.80 

4% 
~ 

$5.00 $43.40 $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43.-10 $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43AO $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43.40 $86.80 

4% $5.00 $43AO $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43.40 $43.-10 

4% $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43.-10 $88.80 

4% $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43AO $43.40 

4% $5.00 $43.40 $88.80 

4,c.....J $5.00 $43.40 $43.40 

Net Order Total $2,730.20 
Shipping and Hanclllng Tota.._r ________ S...,19...,.4=5 

Tot.at Invoice $2,749.66 

If paid by 02/04/25 dtduct dlacount Df $138.51 ( S.OD %) - REMIT $2,113.14 

lnvoloes not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a servloe charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page3of3 USO 



~ CCMPANY :/~ P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 100-225-8500 Fax: 508-879-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
lnvolc.No 

OrderNo 

loldTo 

ln~D• 
1 

SOUTH VlLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOI.F CLUB 
31189 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32085-2M1 

RemltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

ffemNo Shipped U/M 

"CIAIDmAIJparel" 

Logo Name:EaglN Landing 
Logo ID:188189 
~-~IJ!FT ~HE$T.4J;FT Sl,EEYE 

333~ 1 EA 
W 1/4 Zip Midlayer Pink Lem 

i33394c-M 2 EA 
W 1/4 llP Mfcllayer Pink Lem 

33394C.S 1 EA 
'(( j/4_Zlp Mldlayer Pink Lem 
~ 1 EA 

W 1(4 Z LS ~L.!l'I. Pro Shit Skywy 
33398c.M 2 EA 

W _1/4 _Z LS Sun Pro Shrt 8.kywy 
;333fl6C.S EA 

W~1~ l t.S ~ Pro $hit~ 
33396C-J<L 1 EA 

W 1/4 Z LS Sun Pro Shit Skywy 
33398c-L. 1 EA 

W 1/4 Z LS Sun Pro Stirt Berry 
33398(;.M 2 EA 

W 1(4 Z LS..~11n i::ro Shrt Berry 
33398C-S 1 EA 

W 1/!4 l !.S-. Pro Shit Berry 
33398C-Xl EA 

W 1/4 Z LS Sun Pro Shrt Berry 
33404c-L 1 EA 

Yi 1/4~ 1,.$ ~un ~ ~.Navy 
33404C-M 2 EA 

W 1/4 Z LS~ Pro~ Navy 
33404C-S EA 

W 114 Z. LS Sun Pro DAIIS Navy 
33404C-XL 1 EA 

W 1/4 Z LS Sun Pro Dreu Navy 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOU: CLUB 
ATIN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Net75Days 
Payment Discount 
6%II00a)'I 
DelMlyllllhod 
FedExGl'DIMld 

Untt Disc Disc Oise Cstrn 

(5) $57.50 4% 

$57.50 J 0· t. f S-C\ ~ 4% 

$57.50 4% 

$49.00 4% 

@ $49.00 4% 

$49.00 4% 

$49.00 4% 

$49.00 4% o 2..F,~°tb 
$49.00 4% 

$49.00 4% 

J $49.00 4% 

@ $72.50 4% 

J $72.50 4% o ?..F..:f'iJ 
$72.60 4% 

$72.50 4% 

El 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

DueData 
OZ/11125 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

$5.00 $60.20 $6().20 

$5.00 $80.20 $120.40 

$5.00 $80.20 $60.20 

$5.00 $52.04 $52.04 

$5.00 $52.04 $104.08 

$5,00 $52.04 $52.04 

$5.00 $52.04 $52.04 

$5,00 $52.04 $62.04 

$5.00 $52.04 $104.08 

$5.00 $52.04 $52.04 

$5.00 $52.04 $52.04 

$5.00 $74.60 $74.80 

$5.00 $74.60 $149.20 

$5.00 $74.i> $74.80 

$5.00 $74.80 $74.60 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall lnc:ur a service charge at the rate of the leaser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month.or the highest rate penntttad by law on any outstanding overdue balance from onglnal due date. 
SEE REVeRSE Sl:>E FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of3 USO 



2275-000 2,749.65 
.AC\.JSHlliET C0MPANY 1320-000 (.32) 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-o965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fu: 508-979-3913 F.J 

Tu: No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No Invoice Date - z 1~~ .. 
OnlerNo I Wh8 DellwryNo -.. 
SoldTo 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF ewe 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

Randt To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box830334 
Phvadelphla, PA 19182-0334 

1 
.. mNo 

,._,.ptfon 

:33417C,L 
W Cap S!v Prnt B~ny ~,nt 

33417C-M 
w.~ Slv Pmt Brry/Bny Pmt 

:33417C-S 
W C8P. Slv Pmt Bny/Bny Prnt 

33417C-XS 
. W_~ Sly PJnt Brry/Bny Pl'!lt 

33419C-l. 
W Cap $Iv !;'mt 8!ack 

33419C-M 
'If~ Slv Pml ~lack 

,33418C-S 
W.,Cap ~ Pmt B~cl< 

3341~ 
. _ Yl~ Slv Pll)t Black 
;33423C-l 

W -11!~. SS Shirt White 
33423C-M 

'Ii Jacquard SS ~hlrt White 
33423C-S 

W ~•!,quar,I SS Sh!rt Whit• 
33427C-L 

w StrP. Opn Plckt Slvlss Berry 
,33427C-M 

W S1rp Opn Pickl Slvl88 Beny 
33427C-S 

W ~ Opn Pickl SMaa Beny 
:33428C-l 

- . 

Shipped WM 

1 EA 

2 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 

2 EA 

1 EA 

• EA 

2 EA 

1 EA 

1 EA 
W Slrp Opn Plclct SM11 Skyway 

Shipment Date OrcWD• 
17-'"IRl'J4 ----· 
Cllltomtr P.O. Account No 
121Hil&ns4 

SlllpTo 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 

I 

-
PaymemTenn. 
Net75Oaya 
Paynient Discount 
s"eooaya 
D1Hwry Method 
FedEx Ground 

Unit Disc Disc Diec c,cm 

$42.50 4'11, $5.00 

$42.50 4% I 
$5.00 

$42.50 4% $5.00 

(J~) $42.50 4% $5.00 

$42.50 4% $5.00 

$42.50 4% $5.00 

$42.50 4% OL~°St;{ $6.00 

$42.50 ~% $5.00 

$42.50 4% $5.00 

$42.50 4% $5.00 

$42.50 4% $6.00 

$40.00 4% 

] 
$5.00 

$5.00 $40.00 4% 
C> t r-:r~ s 

$40.00 4% $5.00 

$40.00 4% $5.00 

INVOICE 
CUrrancy: USD 

\ 

DueDm 
02/19/25 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Exntldld 

$45.80 $45.80 

$45.80 $91.60 

$45.80 $45.80 

$45.80 $45.80 

$45.80 $45.80 

$45.80 $91.80 

$46.80 $45.80 

$45.80 $45.80 

$46.80 $46.80 

$45.80 $91.80 

$45.80 $45.80 

$43.40 $43.40 

$43AO $88.80 

$43.40 $43.40 

$43AO $43AO 

lnvolce8 not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of lhe lesser or one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 2 0f3 USO 



CONTRACT INVOICE 

G~ 
"CAP I TO L 
\)~:> DOCUMEMT SOLUTIOMS 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

474811 

01/16/2025 

Bill To: South Village Community Development District 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Customer: South Village Community Development District 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 < 

--F--__ Account_: ..;sv ... oo...,_No_~--·.-.t __ ~~erms--+-_111VO_o_I_1s-~-ofi-:-f---
1
-:;a-.2-!..--t-9*_'_'"' -1----.;;..8;;;.;1a;;;;;;.;;:;.;.1..;;:..;;ue~---..J 

contrect Number Contact ContnctAmount P.O. Number Start Datll 

F====SV::::0:::;:0-::::::0;::::1 ==~=;;;;J;:;:oe;::H:::a=lllko=9=04-=29.:.:1:..:·S:.:.600:,;-#=3=#~6~===:!:;;;=~$:;3::::0.=19~=======::::::::!:=-=02/===13/2018 
-Contract Remartca ---~-----Anal Invoice for SV00-01 

Lease lndudes 3Al_OQ btw CQJ)les pu month. 

Summary: 
contract base rate charge for this billing period 
contract overage charge for the 01/13/2025 to 02/12/2025 overage per1od 

Supply Shipping 

Detail: 
Equipment Included under this contract 

Konica Minolta/ C368 
Number sertal Number 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 

Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter 
B\W EQ16935 • 8\111 185,805 186,048 

overage Dates: 01/13/2025 - 01/15/2025 

Color EQ16935 • Cole 180,6'10 180,880 

overage Dates: 01/13/2025 • 01/15/2025 

Overage period from 1/13/2025 to 1/15/2025 

Tax ID#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Thank you ror your business! 

Basa Adj. 
$0.00 

Credits 

Location 
SOuth Village community Development DlstJict 3989 Eagle 
Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Total Covered 

243 290 

240 0 

Billable Rate 

0 $0.013000 

240 $0.101000 

Invoice Subtotal: 
EX 

Total Tax: 

Invoice Total: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230·9009 
GST: 26-3755218 

$0.00 
$24.24 •• 

$5.95 

Overage 

$0.00 

$24.24 

$24.24 

·-- _}30.19 

~:~ 
---- ·- $0.00 

$30,19 

Page I of I 



2275~000 
1325-000 

2,428.80 
.15 INVOICE 1Ui4SE SEND RSIITTANCE TO: 

'a It .ll P.O. 110)( 9002 

ACCOt rn 1, I I•;voIc1_ ,, I 1~,vo:::r: DATL 

qi,. 'JI CAfl.9&'D, CA 12011~002 
• TB.£f'HONE (7801 HM77t 

23081 939084178 10/28/24 V TOU. A& (900) 221-2787 
!Jc OUE DATE I l l:fl'.',S TOI AL our 

ll1L TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32065-2641 
UNITB> STATES 

ACCOUMTIIUllmt 

23081 
INVQIC& 

02/23/25 N120 2,428.98 

INVGICI DATI! l'O MYIIINT TINII 
2024 &lperSoft / Warblrd :8 Net Due 120 days 

... CRa0,,11! 

939084178 
IJIIDIR. 

10/28/24 
CCNl'ACT NAIi■ _.VIA •■eetl! NUDUIIMft 

1896 10/18/23 48023905 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
!Tai IYOCI(-- Dl!ICIIPrlON OMIIR ... ao. UIT PIICC! DIICOUfff NII' Mee 

DBJVERV NO 841089426 
10 841936012 BL CG SUPERSOFT 23 128 PK 80 60 21.76 0.12 
20 841948012 BL CO 8UPBlll0FT YLW 23 t2B PK 12 12 21.75 0.12 
30 842076012 81.. CG 8UPER90Fr PNK 23 128 PK e B 21.75 0.12 
40 642828012 BL CG SUPIRIOFT RB> 23 12B PK 6 8 21.75 0.12 
50 642838012 BL CG 8UPEIISOFT OAN 23 128 A( e 8 21.75 0.12 
60 642848012 Bl CG 8UPBl80FT GM 23 121 PK 8 8 21.75 0.12 
70 41419360128220 Bl CG SUPBa'f 23 IUI 81'1.ATTIR 12B l'K 12 12 21.75 0.12 
80 11419380128226 Bl CG IIUPIRSFT 23 BUI 81'1.ATTER 12B l'K 12 12 21.75 0.12 

TRACKING NO 1ZW785Xt0300454018 

1ZW785XtOS01551412 
1ZW785X9D304851380 
1ZW785XtD318203625 
1ZW785X90317850848 
1ZW785XID318747473 
1ZW785X90323028427 
1ZW785X90323058987 
1ZW785X9D325681039 
1ZW785X90331837078 

Addlllonal track ng numbers exist. Aease log onto t;a11awayc Pnnect.cc ,n and 14 eel •Order S iatua• 

or contact CUat mer Service for mora Information. 

I FOB I FIBllfT -· I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL -----------------------------------1FRr CHARGE 
INCOTl!IMI• 

Make your payment ontine - CallawayConnect.com 

-~\la•••. P.o. .,. ,002 Vt -qi.- ~. CA 1:1011 .. 0DJ 

V ii' TIIUl'lt0NII (710) 111-1771 
lOU. ,,_ (IOOt 22.14717 

RlfUllt AUTN011lATION RB:IUIND. 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
.._ 10: MOLE l.ANDING G0I.F CUJB 

MOLE l.ANDING LIMITB) MRl'NSISHIP 
38119 MCll.E LANDING r«NY 
ORANGE MRI< FL 320115464 t 
UNITED STA Tm 

8HJP TO: EAGLE I.ANDINO GOLF a.ue 
EAGLE I.ANDING LIMITED PARIMRIHP 

AU. U.S. SALEB MAO!! Br a IHIPFSD 8'r CAU.AWAY CICU' IALm COMMNY, ,eee EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANQE PARK R. 32085-2841 
UNITED STATB 

TOTAL DUE 

19.14 
19.14 
19.14 
19.14 
19.14 
19.14 
19.14 
19.14 

02/23/25 
BCIIIIIION 

1,148.40 
229.68 
114.84 
114.84 
114.84 
114.84 
229.68 
229.68 

2,296.80 
132.15 

2,428.95 

Paga 1 of 1 



REIil PAYIIDIT TD: 
CDtTAS CORP 

UIEII I PAY Yffl mu UlllIIIEi:usrot1ER SVC/DIWII, 8H-290-051◄ 
IIIII. CIHTAS. COl1/IIYACCDIIHT CDITIS HIC I 90f-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" 
P.O. DUX 630910 
CIKCIHHATI, DH 45263-0910 

PAY11£1T Illnm ,Of-7"1*4525 

SIIP TD: £AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHOING PKWY 
DRAHGE PARK, FL 320&5-2&41 

BILL TD: EAGLE LANDIHC GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHOIHG PKUY 
DRAHGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

EIPtllUCII UTWAL OESCRIPTIII 

1(20023 SIG HRDNHD NHT LRG-
X2700 TERRY TOUEL - "HIT£-
1(2700 TERRY TDNEL - UHITE-
X27026 SIG AIR sue 

INVOICE 

X27097 SIG TRAtHCAN DSP ALU-
X2873 DID APROH~l.lLACK-
lC2873 BIO APRDll-BLACK-
X6680 OISP URIHAL NAT sue 
)(9110 JRT lllllET TISSUE REfILL-
X9213 SAHIS SCR[EH SERUICE 

srnutCE CHARGE 
Wlf/11'7' 

IIUDICE I 
IIUDICE DATE 
CUSTDll£R l[f I 

SOLD TD I 
PflYER I 
PAYIEIT TEIIIIS 
SORT I 
CillflS IDUTE 

FREI EICH 

01 r 
01 f 

L 01 f 
01 f 
01 f 
01 r 

L 01 f 

01 r 
01 f' 

01 r 
SUBTOTAL 

SUBTOTAL ·t'-(1>, 1'( /,~- 111. '17 
TAX 
TOTAL USO 2.'-!o-1'1'10- 'f $. o I 1460-000 -67.00 

1470-000 67.00 Zt,f; - 7'1 tf t>- f~ .en, 
'/fJ () .,, 7 V If (), :J .d'T) 

I~ ' ?t.YJJ;.f 11 • o-c> 

2~ TAX ADJUST. 

IIET TDTAL 

-;,f 'f { z_ > 

4220000312 
02/04/2025 
SOUTH UILLAGE 
COftftUHITY DEiT DISTR 

22390656 
2238S762 
KET 10 EON 
0280000B69 
53 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

ITY UIIT PRICC Lm TDHL TAX 

12 9.520 H 
320 0.202 H 
29 0.601 , 17. 43 H 

21 3.867 81.21 H 
24 1.190 28.56 H 

60 0. ◄44 • lo. 64 ff 
1 9.261 • 9. 2& H 
9 2. 380 21. 42 H 

"11.1-4.760 57.12 H 
9 2.380 21.42 H 

441.,4 
7.08 H 

449.02 
(0. 00 > 
'lM9Jl2. 

i3t0.Cffi' 

FDR All HDH-PAYftENT RELATED CURRESPDHDEKCE: CIHT~S CORPORATION 10280 / 1595 TRANSPORT CT.,/ JACKSDMUilLE, fl 32218 
hge 1 of 1 



OIRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122862 
DATE DUE 

Immediately 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact ua call 1-800-498-4915 

Summary 
StatementData: 01/22126 
Page 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Service at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P"'WY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32066·2641 

Activity 
Start End 

Ol/13 

Description 
Previous Balance 
Payment-Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Payments 
Current Charges & Fees 
Adjustments & Credita 
Taxes 
Amount Due 

Currant Ch11'9Hfor Service Period 01/21/2& • 02/20/26 
01/21 02/20 Music Choice Premium Monthly 
01/21 02/20 Business XtrePeck 2of2 Monthly 
01/21 02/20 Business Xtra Pack 1of2 Monthly 
01/21 02/20 TV Access Fee 
01 /21 02/20 Receiver Count 16 
12/26 01/26 NFL SUNDAY TICKET 2024 6-Pay 

Fee, 
01/13 Late Fee 
01/22 Regional Spons Fee 

Communications Service Ta>< 
AMOUNT DUE 

i 

AMOUNT DUE 
$868.44 

888.44 
-434.22 
398,60 

0.00 
36.72 

iiia.44 

Amount 
868.44 
-434.22 

29.99 
14.03 
89.24 
80.00 
0.00 

176.00 

6.26 
2.99 

36.72 
iiii.44 

-~ 

~~ 
I 

cf 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X250122 

PASTDUE 

PLEASE PAY IMMEDIATELY 
lo avoid late fees or 11rvlce 

Interruption. If you have already 
sent your payment, thank you. 

PAST DUE 
Please Pay Immediately to A void 
Late Fees or Service Interruption. I 
If you have already sent your ~ 

payment, thank you. 

R"toral Fee 
If your service is suspended duo to 
non-payment, when your servi~e is restored, 
a Restoral Foo of up to $20 will be chargod 

011 your next bill. 

6 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X260122 

□ Nole mv change of addreaa on reverH aide, 
DO NOT WRITE OTHER COMMENTS ON THIS fORM 

MB01005741 74397 H 21 D 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32066,2641 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER 
Immediately 022122852 

(904) 637-0648 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6006 

AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
$888,44 

CAROL STREAM IL 80197-6006 

1 I 111 I 111111I111111111 Ill 11111 "'I• 1111
• 
11111 I I h Ii Ii ti 111111' •I I 111111 ll 1111111 I ,I 11111 • 1 •111 l,I 111111 l II I I I 111 II II• 1111111 ul II 1 

oaaaooaaoooooooco22122as2 1 002a aaoab844 00 □86844 o 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE:: CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

ANO MAIL TO T 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

CAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
dRANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

r. ITEM INVOICE 04TE INVOICE IEGINNNO SHIPPEO RETIJRNEO UONG ~ IIAIANCE CVlN)Q 
8AtNOCE 8AI.N'CE CYUNOOIS RATE 

R 120 20# CYL 6 0 0 6 0 6 8.94 
R IK K CYL l 0 0 1 0 1 8.81 

MANAGE !YOUR ACCpUNT 
PAY YOU ~ INVOIC ~s 
PLACE A NORDER 

ALL 011 ,-INE AT: 
www.hel getgas.c bm 

~1\( /Y 
? ,,. . q 

v'V / 

r ) -, 

11 1 
I 

TAX: 

INVOICElWE TOTAL VALUE OF CYIJNDERS I 

TOTAL ► I R • RENTAL 

I D • DEMURRAGE -- --- -- -,. SF ff.19.0. 

INVOICE 

0002307293 

PAGE NUMBER I 

1 

INVOICE DATE 

01/31/25 

CUSTOMER 

19888 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

SECURED CC 

EXTENDEO AL10UNT 

53.64 
8.81 

.oo 

62 .45 

1 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE INVOICE 

Pl EASE /;'AKE CHECKS PAYABL F TO 
0002307774 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 8l4al554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

AND MAil TO -

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
l989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

ITEM N<)IINNG 
MANCa SHIPPED RElVIINEO --- I.EASED 

C>UhllERS 

INIIOICET'IPE 

R-RlcNTAI. 

O•DEINRRAGE 
,.~~•tt.1.1 

20# CY 
K CYL 
RENTAL SO# BULK CO2 
HAZMAT HARGES (PER 

MANAGEiOUR ACCOUNT 
PAY YO INVOICrS 
PLACE. ORDER 
ALL O INE AT: 

www.hel~etgas.com 

l 0 
3 2 
1 0 

0 l 0 
3 2 0 
0 l 0 

I 

1 

PAGE NUMBER 

l 

!-
INVOICE DATE 

01/31/25 
... -CUSTOMER 

,j 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

SECURED C~ 

BMANCE C't\HlER 
AATE EXTENDED AMOUNT 

l 8.64 8.64 
2 8.64 17.28 
1 105.36 105.36 

9. 951 9.95 

TAX: .00 

I 

TOTAL ► 141.23 

----



ORIGINAL INVOICE Pll:ASI INCLUOL JtflS[ ~UMBlRS WITH 
YOUR PAY~tNT TO r~4SURE PA.Or[R CRf 011 

HEWET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

~ '&AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE DATE ~OUNT NUMBER! INVOICE NUMBER I 

01/28/25 50980 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ., 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814 1554 

~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

0002919226 

t SOUTH VlLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

i ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Of!DERI 0002919226-00 cus,ro, 

OROERDAIE 01/27 /25 OAS,IO• 

T 
0 

TERMS SECURED CC ■ltH 000730 INrn, ... s RTS PAGE 1 
SHIPVIA 730-82 11.9 000081 TERA 000007 

SHIPPING ORDER 

NUMtlER OA!E ITEM s~~D filJ -

cJB~O was deleted (undelivered). 01i1: O Shp: o 
I 

DESCRIPTION UOM UNIT 
PRICE 

AMOUNT 

Item C2 

1 ** Location: 
291922601~7C2 CARB-BULKF 

"130 ** 
100 

Lot: 73001272501 

I 

29192260127BB 36504 2 

Lot: 124014250~03 

291922601~1pc 02010 
291922601~7FS 82000 

I I 

1 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

TOTAL CYl.INDEl<S 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 

0.00 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE LB 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED LIQ 

VOL: 0 

Qty: 100 

2 3 K 25\C02/75\N2 BEER ·BLEND 

COMPRESSED GAS,N.O.S. 
VOL: 0 

Qty: 2 

EACH 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) EA 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) EA 

t-WlAGE YOUR ACCOUNT 
PAY YOUR INVOICES 
PLACE AN ORDER 

0.00 

56.16 

25.95 
4.95 

0 00 

112. 32 

25.95 
4. 95 

ALL ONLINE AT: 
www.helgetgas.com 

Subtotal /\II~ ,.,.,, 
·, ,~ • 

SHIPPED: 2 RETURNED: ' { (. 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE I 

INCLUOtNG TAX 143 22 



BIii To: 
Eagle landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: James Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: PO Number: 

Invoice#: 
1159955 

Terms: 

Logically. 

Invoice Date: 
1/17/2025 

Monthly Billing for January Net 30 days 

Due Date: 
2/16/2025 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

• Troon ITMS· Per Workstation!Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

1460-000 
1470-000 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

- Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
cf your IT infrastructure 

AD 410.30 

JJ) -~ 470.29 

~"~(; 
~/ 

Quantity 

16 

-470.30 
470.30 

Amount 

$597.24 

$343.35 



PAYMENT INFORMA110N 
httos·IJJoojcaHy.coooectbQOslerportal comlolattomv'paynow 

TopayvlaACH: 
Routing Number. 054000030 

Account Number: 53037089'11 

Please sand ramlllanr.e lnformaUon to er@logieaHy.com 

To pay viii Check (USPS MaNlng Address only): 
Logk:aly 

PO Box 830438 
~. PA 19182~23 

Please indicate the Invoice number on your check or check atub. 11lere ii no need to send 
a remittance copy. 

Invoice Subtotal 
CPI Adjustment 

Sales Tax 

Invoice To1al 

Payments 
Credits 

Down Payment Applied 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business• For any questmns, please call (203) 744-2274 

$940.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

S0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.69 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all tnvo1ces that are more than thirty days old. 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206 

Account Number: 16040030 
Invoice Number: R0147714RB 

Invoice Date: 10/23/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 10/23/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT-Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

carrier. PMO Vehiele: none 
Order Number: RO147714RB Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: RO147714RB Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO service Fee PMO service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 
Federal Gas Excise Tax 
Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 
Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 
Florida Local Option Tax 
Florida S.C.E.T.S. 
Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 
Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-8012933626C-7 

Amount Due 
$0.14 

$25.99 

$0.27 

$30.00 

$2.94 

$6.52 

$13.35 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.52 

.---------------, 
Amount Due: $560.1 0 

Due Date: 11122/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quanllly Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO147714RB 
142.0000 $2.46650 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Tem1$: 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO147714RB 

1.0000 $125.00000 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exempt 
No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

Yes 
Yes 

No 
Products Total: 

Shipping/ Freight Total: 
Header Freight Surcharge: 

Tax Total: 
Invoice Total: 

Discount Total: 
Net Invoice Total: 

Total Oue: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$353.37 
$61.73 

$435.10 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 

$478.37 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S81,73 
$560.10 

S0.00 
$560.10 

$560.10 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (9CM)353-1411 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO160971 RB 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206..----------------, 

Amount Due: $539.50 

Invoice Date: 12/2412024 11:12:49 f>M 
Delivery Date: 12/2412024 11:12:49 f>M 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT• Name, Class, ID. Group 
Product Product DesalpUon 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: RO160971RB Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 

Order Number. RO160971RB Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due 

Due Date: 01/23/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: RO160971RB 

139.5000 $2.39580 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: RO160971RB 
1.0000 $125.00000 

NET30Terms: 

<l\[D 

Exempt 

Paga 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$334.21 
$80.29 

$414.50 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas E>1clse Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee • 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 
Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

$0.14 

$25.53 

$0.27 

$29.47 

$2.89 

$8.37 

I No 

1\1~ 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv -10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this Invoice. 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-8012933826C-7 

$13.11 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.51 

No 

Yes 
Yes 
No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total; 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

$459.21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$80.29 
$539.50 

so,oo 
$539.50 

$539.50 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvme, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO161123R8 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206...-------------, 

Amount Due: $493.86 

lnvoloe Date: 01/0312025 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 01/0312025 11:12:49AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT· Name. Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 
Order Number: RO161123RB Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 

Order Number: R0161123RB Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Servl<:e Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florlda Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv • 10% Ethanol 

No tenns discount available for lhls Invoice. 

Certificate Number 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-8012933826C-7 

Amount Due 

$0.12 

$22.05 

$0.23 

$26.06 

$2.50 

$7.23 

$11.69 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.44 

Due Date: 02/0212025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity UnltPfloe 
Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: RO161123RB 
120.5000 $2.47750 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: RO161123RB 
1.0000 $125.00000 

NET 30 Terms: 

Jl 
(\ 

Exempt 

~I/; 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 
Yes 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Plice 

$298.54 
$70.32 

5388.86 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 

\/ 
~1) 

$423.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

iZll~ 
$493.86 

IQ llll 
$493.86 

$493.86 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Page 1 of1 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206i-------------, 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO162047 

Invoice Date: 01/23/2025 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 01/23/2025 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT - Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO162047 

Vehlcle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO162047 

Vehicle: none 
Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida PollUllon Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Floflda S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recove,y - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-8012933826C-7 

Amount Due 

S0.18 

$32.15 

$0.34 

$38.00 

$3.64 

$10.54 

$17.04 

$0.00 

SO.OD 
$0.64 

Amount Due: $661.49 

Due Date: 02/22/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quanllty Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO162047 
175.7000 S2.46990 

Tax: 
Total Thls Item: 
NET 30 Te,ms; 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO162047 
1.0000 $125.00000 

NET30Tenns: 

tAD 
(11 

I'~ 

Extended Price 

$433.96 
$102.53 
S536.49 

$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 

I 
Exempt 

~,\-vJ No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 
Yes 

No 

Products Total: $558.98 
Shipping I Freight Total: $0.00 

Header Freight Surcharge: $0.00 
Tax Total: :rnlZ:i~ 

invoice Total: $661.49 
Discount Total: 1ggg 

Net Invoice Total: $661.49 

Total Due: $661.49 



5¥-RP~ 
ENERGY 

4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Ptotact ~outWW ~on. 1cam1. Sharp Energy wUf never use 
s,hofM or .-m,11 to esk f~ ~no,,al ll"lforrn,uon. thT•aten 
dlsconn.ctlon or d•m•nd lmm•dl1t• P•Ymtnt. 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$963.67 

01/29/25 
Upon Receipt 

$3,336.81 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

01/27/25 35219 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 

295.9GALS@S3.1657 

01/27/25 35219 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$2,373.14 

$936.73 

$26.94 

$2,373.14 
$963.67 

$3,336.81 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill ontine, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
I. A Please bring an/Ira invoice when paying in parson 

Please detach and re/um th~ p0t1ion with ?1~ll.n1. Please do not staple, clip or attach check ro the remirtsnca payment coupon. 

II 
O' 4613 Phhil>$ Hwy 2088 

Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Return Service Reqllflsted 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

1~ cfJ 
Acc.o nt Number: 

!
nv ce Date: 

Date: Upon Receipt 
f<l'f nt Due: $3,336.81 
,:,unt Paid: $ 

~~

't.t,\ ase do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment , "J;; pon. Make check payable lo: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA. PA 19182-9981 

1111II 111 II 11 I I II l 11111111111ll 1• 111111I11111•111111111111111 'l'I 

□a□1□2□3605300352190□□333b81 □□□ 000□□□□□□33368175 



1/23/25. 1:~6 PM 

'INVOICE 

~SWAN NIES 
\EJGOLF 

Invoice ID: 
Due Date: 

Total Due: 
Tracking#: 

Style 
Rae Polo 

Rae Polo 

Rae Polo 

Rae Polo 

Tony Polo 
Tony Polo 

Tony Polo 

Tony Polo 
James H Polo 
JamesH Polo 

JamesH Polo 

James H Polo 

James H Polo 

James H Polo 

Amber Polo 
Amber Polo 

Amber Polo 

Amber Polo 

Laura Polo 

Laura Polo 

Laura Polo 

94448 
02/19/2025 

$1,323.58 

284545189689 

Color 
SKY 

SKY 

SKY 

SKY 

Sage 
Sage 

Sage 

Sage 
Gray-Heather 

Gray-Heather 

Gray-Heather 

Gray-Heather 

Gray-Heather 

Gray-Heather 

SKY 
SKY 

SKY 

SKY 
Midnight-Navy 
Midnight-Navy 

Midnight-Navy 

Size 
M 

L 

XL 

XXL 
M 
L 
XL 

XXL 
s 
M 

L 
XL 
XXL 

3Xl 
XS 

s 
M 

L 
XS 
s 
M 

Invoice 94448 

2275-000 1,323.72 
1320-000 (.14) 

SHIP TO ADDRESS: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club (FL) 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

ernie.cruz@troon.com 

EL Loopers 

Notes 
AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 
AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD, 
AA4038, LC, CORD, 

AA4038, LC, CORD. 

AA4038. LC, CORD. 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

03 
t3 ~:--0--~ 

--- 100 : -::~ -:::.-::£ 

Ship Date: 
Order ID: 

01/20/2025 

39530 
Salesperson: Thomas Valikonis 

Terms: Net 30 

,)i~ 
Price 

1 34.00 

2 34.00 

2 34.00 

1 34.00 

34.00 

2 34.00 

2 34.00 
34.00 
34.00 

1 34.00 

2 34.00 

2 34.00 

1 34.00 

1 34_00 

1 34.00 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 
34_00 

34_00 

34.00 

Total 
34.00 

68.00 

68.00 

34.00 

34.00 
68.00 

68.00 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 

68.00 

68.00 

34.00 

34.00 
34_00 

34.00 

34.00 

34.00 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 

https:/lswanniesgolf_app.apparelmagic_com/ext/print/?t=involce&c=4038&I=InvoicePrint&ha.cbTT98999054c9421722d9a210fc5742180a723b8de4a61249a66805f169513d&i%580%5O-94448 1/2 



1/23/25, 1:?6 PM 

,Laura Polo Midnight-Navy L 

Megan Polo Flamingo XS 

Megan Polo Flamingo s 
Megan Polo Flamingo M 

Megan Polo Flamingo L 

Tara Polo Vintage White XS 
Tara Polo Vintage White s 
Tara Polo Vintage White M 

Tara Polo Vintage White L 

To Pay by Check: 
Please remit payment to Swannies Golf Apparel Company al 6250 
Claude Way E, Inver Grove Heights, MN 55076. Please include the 

invoice number in the memo. 

Request Pay Link: 
To request a payment link, simply reply to this email directly or email 

receivables@swannies.co. Please note that we do charge a 2.5% 

processing fee for online payments to cover our costs. 

PO# and Customer Bill To Info: 

ELLoopers 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park. FL 32065 

Invoice 94448 

AA4038, LL. CORD. 

AA4038, LL, CORD. 
AA4038, LL, CORO, 
AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL. CORD, 
AA4038, LL, CORD, 

AA4038, LL, CORD, 

Order Change Notices: 
Any order changes, including holds or cancellations 

must be sent 30 days prior to the ship date. If a change 

is requested later. the order is considered in process and 

changes are not guaranteed. 

Color Coordinate Thread Disclaimer: 
1) Choosing 'color coordinate' gives our designers 

discretion to use thread colors they think look best. If you 

have specific colors you'd like used please notify your 

sales rep while the order is placed. 
2) In some circumstances (e.g. thin logos) our designers 

choose contrasting thread colors so the logo is visible. 

1 
1 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 

34.00 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 

--
Qty 

Subtotal 

Discount 
Embroidery 

Freight 

Tax 

Credit 

Total 

Balance Due 

https://swannlesgolf.app.apparelmagic.com/eKt/printl?t"involce&c"4038&I=InvolcePrint&h=cb7798999054c9421722d9a210fc5742180a723b8de4a61249a66805f169513d&i%5B0%5D~48 

34.00 

34.00 
34.00 

34.00 

34.00 

34.00 
34,00 

34.00 

34.00 

36 
$1,224.00 

$85.68 

$162.00 
$23.26 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,323.58 

$1,323.58 

212 



llllllllllllllllll~llllllllllllffilllllllllllUB 
"IN784i88S830558747OO31• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s"''Sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;.: 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtlMhffrtof 
food and 5'1'111«1 

904-637-0648 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACRSONVILLB. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

IGE PAR!t 

IPAQ(j SIZB :ITEM DBSCIUPTION I 

GAL SnUP SPRITE SXl BIB 09560010 

3$ oz TEA BUW F:II.TER PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

DP.OP S:IZE 
SURCHARGE 

tY 2776613 2779074 

I 

I I 
CASIS Cl18I ,_.,.._ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

271 7 

- 1.1 

34 121. 51 

63 

636 
DIUVIA'S--

1
·110. l'CSICVllT ....... -~........... I NO. PCS 

UGI' onw. s1G11 X iu:c . 

1.ICA l'RO'IIIIOI: m PDISIIMLS AGIUaJL!IJIW. COIIIODITIU LUftll 01 'l'IIS -illVOJCi US SUJJ&CT to TIii llllTUroll '?llllff 

_.~~~~#Jr~'=~~OF~~~~~.4~~£~
M! ~~ :ffiffi'~~iiijd'"'~~~~~:~l~~•;z,=1rcn'¥:: = ti~ 

'IVS CU'lloCITf,OR to hJ\'!lCUAft_l.l_ A - or A ~s !;II CUIIOlft'S.L!11 .IIIY_LAll$1!IT 1111/0L~IIC:-~ ~ Dlll'Ul'I.. 

CONFIDENTIAL_PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

TaDClt 6TQP 

621 /002 
POm 

784966 

Plll(:ll&SE--

ZIIVOlC:C NUNIID -p-

583055874 7 3 

-6637 TENfS -PAST DU& BALaNCBS AM SUBJECT TO SERVrCZ CIIARGK 

___ _,Net 30 
MANIFESTl-1278145 NO~DELIVERY 
MA: TV.ADC-SCARLETT BAYLESS 

l:TDI lllfIT nn -CODE PIUCE -
4090395 110.15 

6738173 55.53 

JUINrT '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

&X'l'EIIIWl 
PRICE 

110.15 

55.53 
500.88 

9 .30- I• 
6.00 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D 

~-{ 

).40-1 

7,~l 

~t'J.'J .. O,J. 

~-o :tfJ,L/ 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~..._ 137l-...ji9,L._ __ 

PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
2/17/25 LAST PAGE 

1371.69 

I 
I .. .. 
~ 
t 

I 
3 

I 
g 
E 
0 .. . ... 
s 
! . 
.. : 
~ . 
5 
? 
;! 
• . 
E 
§ 
i 
a 
~ z 

= 

I 



111m11m1111111111111111~111mm1 CUSTOM!:fR'S ORIGfNAL INVQI~ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DM>IC:S - I PAI:& I 

'IN78498858J05587470015' 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ,:_"'5(0" 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~).I 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Mthehortof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

DUY, DAft Cl18ftllD 

1/18/25 
-S!OP 

621 /002 
IUl0'1'li 

784966 

PllRCIWIE OIIDlllt 

583055874 7 l 

food end •ervlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DR:rvE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 '1'ERMS -PAS1' DOE 8AlNICES ARE SOB.nCT '1'0 SBRVICB CHARGE 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1278145 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TV.ADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ra QTY 111 IPACJC I S:IZK ITEM Dll\SCIUPTIOli lTDI 
CODI 

'OlfI1' 
PP.ICI 

...,, 
tloX 

.!!!!!!!!. 
IXTDDICD 

PP.ICI 
I ti •F u1vo;cz~ADJOs'iiiiim 
i I CODI: ~ I Qff 

kl 
~ 

IF, 

IF 

IF 
IFi 

1 

1ol 

t: 
lo 

DI I . 

liS 

4'1 

'I I 
1 

11 

11 ~ 1! 
I 

I 
rl 1 ,::: 

: ~ 
1 b 4 

CARS SPLIT !rOT .PCS 

11 1 12 

eD SAnTY RDUNDER: ROTRmG IS MORE IMPOR~ANT TO slsco TT.:DELr.Rm~RODUCTS. 
LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TEMS OT RET TER. 

TIIATKR FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHKATER FISH LIC FWD- 03 HELLJ"I B CERT 182 SS 

**DAIRY""** 

LB DCP CHEBSE CDDDAR JACK FNCY SHRE 2905C4 2406189 60.311 

I 
60.31 

LB CHEESE MOZZAN!:LLA LNPS SJmD 100721 9008335 86.95 86.95 

ML NT DEL CREAMER REAL DAIRY HALF & HAL 136469 0358608 17.981 I 17.98 
GROUP TOTAL**** 165.24 

81.851 I oz BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.85 
GROUP TO'l'AL""""""* 81.85 

**POULTRY*** 

LB YS CLS CHICKEN WING BNLS HMSTYL PCK 86661641 86661641 45.061 I 45.06 
GROUP TOTAL**** 45.06 

.75 DESSERT TIRAMISO PRECUT CAJ<E TC14 2973622 26.81 26.81 

PRZ'l'ZBL BAVAIUAN STK 3295 6849145 38.89 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL***"" 65.70 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

YS CLS DRB:SSING 1000 ISLD CHEF 95326300854 4537971 17.62 17.62 

1004850020l.029 8410563 34.03 34.03 

00000084137049 3420587 53.75 53.75 

SJ2347BF 3369354 73.03 73.03 

IAGARA WATER BOT'1'LED SPRING 9901031 13.73 13.73 

CUIIZ I GROSS 11T. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM IIIIIIT '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
246 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 

JACI(SONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 550~01 

IIIUVEll'S 
SIGII 

·j 
NO . PCS CUST . •tclllD MOtCS r,nacz, or N.l. nae 
DILVD. SIGN X NO. PCS 

REC. 
l1'0'rAL 
INVOICE 

~ ~ PICA novIIIQII: Tl& l'IIU8BIBLI llllRJCIJl,'!VIW. a.a,n:ms LIS'111> QI TIII8 IIM)ICII - ~ 'l'O TII& S'l'UU'IORY nwn 

• 

11 SIC1IQII 5 CCI or '1'111 llllISIWll.l: laICVl,TUIW. CIIIIJDITIIS ,er U30 ~1."" CCI I. m S1L1.D or !BIS 0CIIIODI PAYABLE ON OR Bli:FOR& 
& Tlllft CLUX Ol'III 'l'IIIR CIIIIJDU'tU .11o1, ~ or JOOO CR ona DCR?WD ll'RCII ~ CCINJOI'ZIII CONT ON P'"GE 2 
QQIVU!al oa l'll0CIIDI ,_ mi: iil.i or - Olllll00I'l'III IJIITII. nn.a. ·- IS IISCKIVID,FCllffllD JOO - WM • .... 
'10 an DISfOIS UIIOD 00T or !OUR RIIOUP'I' or - lllllllOC!S/nRVIall: toU - GIIVJJI; ff 'f0Clll iiiiaT l'O - lll 1111'1 

·-------~IV& CAl'ACitt,0f. 'l'O nanl:lftft .u ll - or ll CLUI or ~,:m Alff lo\lllUIT JIMll,YIJII; UY IDCll DllfflB. 

-- -

1 
0 

I 
:i 
5 

I 
~ a 
0 

E 
E 
~ ... .. 
s 

"' ';' 
N .. 
0 ... 
5 

E 

I 
D 
!. 
~ 

I 



1111~11m11111111111~11111111~1111111111 
"IN714988583015.7 ◄ 7~021• 

CUSTOtQ.!.L ___ _ 
1111:LV. DATIi 

l'I'. I 

CllaftlllD. 
CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
7 ~Ic&- Ti>MZ 

1/18/25 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~'-~S'·o• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;,1 "-
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atdleheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

-nwatim>• 

621 /002 
1t0IITZ 

784966 583055874 7 2 

POI\CIWIEOIIDl:R 

lo' 

! 
le 
lc 

b: 
le 
le 

~ 

[ 

food 11nd service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS nmusTRIAL DRIVE 
JACICSONVZLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065 

QTY I I: IPAClt I SIZB 
i 

-2641 
I.TD DKSClUPTION 

6P,2 CT tAC MEX WRAP 'l'ORTl:LLA GRLC SERB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER 6 DXSP*** 

195210 
1; rs 

1 fs 1sojgx9X3 ~YS CLS CONTAINER J'OAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

2 ol25 CT PART 1 fs 
1 cs 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

2~50 C'l'isYS CLS FILTD COFFEE TEA 1.5GAL 13X5 

20Jl6 

I'1'DI 
COl)R 

6637 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

5950688 

TBIQIS -PAST DOJ: B&LAlfCES ARll: SOBJll:CT ro SERVICK CIIARGI: 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1278145 NORMAL DELIVERY 
.MA: TVADC SCARLETT-BAYLESS --

UNIT 
PlU~ 

23.16 

21.16 

27.56 

19.20 

""" -- KX'nllDRD 
PRICJ:_ 

23.16 
215.32 

I ti ·I IHYOICE ADJUSTMENTS i l --f:QO&-~~ 

~ ~~ 100~0 GAI.f3YS REL LINER REPRO 3BX58 1,5 ML X7658AKSXOll 17638461 41.77 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

21.16 

27.56 

19.20 

83.54 
151.46 

!-••PRODUCE*** 

2 PT PA.CK BLUEBERRY FRESH 4240 I 1254390 4.59 9.18 

11.48 

47.85 

26.33 

1 FRSR CARROT STK l'RESH 82155 

1 C 65 FRSH LBMON CHOICE FIU:SH 

1 b 8 LIMB Ji"RESB 

1Sf O JUMBO FRESH SACK 

1 LB PEPPER YELLOW BELL i'RSB j 6 S-Y ll'RIESH DIUSCOLI, 

lr C 0 MPFRSB TOMATO 1 LAYER 5X6 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

I **DISPENSER BEVBRAGB*** 

11 rs 
ll fs 
11 ,:s 
l, CS 

l 
Gi:JU. OCACOL SYROP COKE CLASSIC SXl BIB 04250010 

GAL OCACOL SYROP COKE DIET 5Xl BIB 04240010 

.5 OCACOL SYROP PIBB XTRA 14450298 

~ -5GA~MQS SYROP ROOT BEER BIB 15400298 

CADS I SPLIT lroT. l'CS I c:un I o;ROlJS 11T. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

141 6 20 111 .:: 327 

1675743 11.48 

2252054 47.85 

1079425 26.33 

7201992 9.06 

7409410 19.09 

7582505 5.05 

1008630 16.39 

4090593 110.15 

4273546 110.15 

9181512 57.45 

6665467 57.45 

9.06 

19.09 

10.10 

16.39 
149.48 

110.15 

110.15 

57.45 

57.45 

RDIIT TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ft!! _ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254e~ _____ l209.31 ______ -1 

DllVD'S NO. PCS COST.o,_ ,...,eo .. ,_ orau. ,_ NO. PCSTOTAl. 
1 1 

rAX 
8Igf DBt.VI). SIQI X REC. IHYOICE 

61
-Na-PIIIIYlSIOII: --l'Dl~llGIUCUI.!IJJW. COl«IOU!tlS f.JSffD 011 '8IS IIM)ICII 1a S1111JKCT TO TIii STl-,mn I .,,,.v,unw> ...., 0" 8"'1"0"" _TOTAl. I 

llD ar IIICTIOII ~ 01' TIii PIIUSDll?.S :&GIUCll?.'!'IIIW. awllll'UU IC1' ltJO ~i,'~ TIE Sil.IA 01' 11118 C!WlDl'rt ., .... _ ... ..,., "' "' na 

b~ .dr~'m.. ~~1fi~~ ~,A_ IS a;&fflD~-'fOO~'?fflt I I I 
1'111:T TO ut lllSl'Uft UlS·IIKl· 00! 01' TIXIII IQICUft 01' TIU& flllDllal/BIIIYIC:U: XW Al!I GJVIIC UP YOCIR RIGin t'O SDYS I■ ut 
----·--•c!llll_gfM:lff,CP. to tutlCIPM'I .U A - OP A Cl.US OI a.u.ffl,111 Alff UIISOI! IIM)LVIJlG AIIY SOCI DISIPVr&. 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

i 

I 
5 

I 
5 
i 
g .. 
= 
~ .. .. 
s 
"' ';' .. .. 
:l: 
I ., 
:!: .. 
5 
~ ... .. .. .. 
E 

i 
I 
I .. z 
~ 

I 



111111111~111111111a111111m CUSTOMER'~ ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~- I C011!0ND I Dll/OICS - I PAGII ===:J 

•1N794168593051263900~4• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB s,/Cco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;.~ SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Anhehe■nof 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-80D SYSCO CS 

food ,nd service 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLlJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<WY 

1A!Ut FL 32065 -2641 
SIZE 

lY 

ITEM DSSClUP'rION 

CONTAnmR FOAM BRG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS KIT CUTLERY MED KFS/S&P YMKFSKNNSPSY 

UL LINER IU!:PRO 38XS8 1.S ML X7658Al'tSX01 

CLS TOWEL MULTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WHT 4458693 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

COCOMBBR ENGLISH MED SEEDLE FCOK1058 

LE'l'TUCE ICEBERG TRIMMED l'RJCSB 

ONION YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 

SALAD FRUIT CBPOG LT SYR 74865.64947 

STRMISERRY FRESH DRISCOLL 

TOMATO l LAYER 5X6 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

11u.I,0NANCE FOR DROP SIZE 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2781169 2781516 

--3_23 /009 
784966 583059263 9 2 -3612 

ITEM 
CODE 

7551334 

4088886 

0621999 

1763846 

4458693 

7134591 

1675610 

7201992 

3856507 

7582505 

1008630 

PUllCIIASE OtlllD 

TERMS -PAST DUE BALANCES AM SQB.n.c:T '1'0 SBlWICI: CSARGB 

Het 30 
MANIFEST# 1278453 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

OHI'l' 
PIUCI: 

21.16 

27.56 

27.91 

41. 77 

42.69 

19.19 

9.25 

9.06 

46.20 

5.11 

16.39 

.. n 
""' - BX'l'ENDED 

PIUCII: 

21.16 

27.56 

27.91 

41.77 

42.69 
191.61 

19.19 

9.25 

9.06 

46.20 

10.22 

16.39 
110.31 

11 tl 

7. 94- I* 
6.00 

INVOICE Al>JtJS'l'NDl'l'S 
c:aoE I !ln' 

000 ~ 
1

--,_t.j~• /J 0-_<,?1,1 
1,'-10-7'1 -o--:)91.&( 

71{//-f 
ro~t 

c:ASCS jSPLlT~.PCS I CtJU G1tOSS wr. i OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5 : 00 PM I .RDIIT '1'0 

1!l 

4 12 12. 132 

7 25 20. 373 
DUYD'S 
SIGlf 

,.,,;? 
/ 

NO. PCS lcos-r . .--, .. -tio-:-ks 
REC. 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL Dti~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 iTOTAL _ ~1. 3~4~-----1 

DllVD. SJ'-"I X 
~ =+,~==~~~~==~~~~~='=== -.1 r•Vl'AL 191. 34 

-·- • .,.. """'""'"'" - l'DI~ AGRICOL'l'OML CCNIIDITIIS LlS'lll) oa ma IIM)ICI ARI SGll.llCT fO ,. STA!V!Ol\l TRDS~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE •c::,~ ~~rr.,w: ~~ Wis•~ '&J~oec&="I 
,_ ftl SW or - cmmn1a QIIZIL l'llLI. ·- u DCUYIO.nlll'IIID..,_100 - Vlft 2/21/25 - or 11'Wt RICIIPr OF !IIISI l'IIOOQCfS/IIIIIYICIS: rm &II CIVIII: UP YOUR lll....-r t'O SIIIVZ IR -

ICIP&ft AS J. - OF J. Cl»S OF ~._I.!!..!!!!.UIISOIT DffllLVIK Alff S1lCII DHIIOK. _ 

LAST PAGE 

i 
0 

i 
3 
5 
~ 

I 
5 
~ 

I 
~ .. .. 
n 
;J .. 
0 .. .. 
~ 
' .. .. 

0 .. 
5 
? ... .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
! 
~ 

~ 

~ 



llmlll~lllllllllllll~Nlll~lll~IIIIIIIIIIIIIIWi CUSTOMER'S ORIGfNAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I 11111.v. m.n: casTc»ma I DNOtCll - I PAG& I 

~rN7849$8$8305926J90013• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB s~/C(Q' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 'J.°:'!. 
ORANGE PARR FL 32065-2641 AtthehHnof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

1722/25 
ftUClt ll'IOP 

323 /009 
ll01JTI 

784966 583059263 9 1 

PUltCllASE ()IUIBII. 

food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERMS -PAST DOS IIAL1lltCl:S AAS SOBJJl:CT TO SBRVJ:Cli: CHARGK 

904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFESTI 1278453 NORMAL DELIVERY 
TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 
QTY I I : IPACJC I SIZE I ITIDl DESCRIP'l'ION I'1'DI 

CODI: 
IICX'rENI>l:D 

n.ICE 

ii 

_i: 

1 

-Ii 
---1, 

CASl!S 

). 

J 
't 
tl 

21 

-f 

DlUVD'S 
SlGlll 

'.PCS 

3 13 

oz 

LB 

LB 

ID SAFETY REMDmBR: NOTBJ:NG XS NORE DG)()R':ANT TO S 
•LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER 

,TWATD FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC nm-

PROV NONSNK SLI .75 170754 3546386 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~ BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

9789785 

~TCLS SHRDIP WHT P&D 'l'LOF 16/2 261512071PB 5106388 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**FROZEN*** 

fYS CLS AnZR. PEPPER JAL CIUI CBZ OV 41010408 7055239 

CBEBSECAD CARAMEL SEA SALT CLM2737 2671226 

ONION RING BRD GOtJRM 5/8IN 30410 0916387 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

DIP OLIVm GREBN QOBEN PXT 100/120 22919 7097100 

fYS CLS SALT GRANULATED IODXZED 110035884 7172848 

CLS VINEGAR DISTXLLED WHITE 5% 911123 4113049 

IIAGARA WATER BOTTLED SPRING 9901031 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

BAG PLAS RECLOSE SNOW 6.SX 3049854521 7B633451 

44.52 44.52 
44.52 

81.85 81.85 
81.85 

65.85 65.85 
65.85 

61.33 61.33 

74.38 74.38 

57.07 57.07 
192.78 

44.56 44.56 

23.80 23.80 

5.27 10.54 

13.73 27.46 
106.36 

30.521 I 30.52 

cou QltllSS In'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RBNIT 1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
8. 241 

l
··NO. PCS I~·•!..~,~ 

!)gt; 
I NO~CS 

RE.C. 

1501 LEWIS XNDOSTRIAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254t•u• 

~AX 
-~u. 

'

INVOICE 

==-====-==-====:-,====~~===="'===~==~==·ca,1~~======-=======+~=-----..--=-------TO'l'AL 

111 INVOICE ADJOS'l'Hl!l'l'S 
C:OOlt gry 

~2~..,__8_8c_ _____ __J 

,':?=:1~~~~sa:Jf~T~c£-t~~or,r:1w~Cf, c:~~J.-.,.~r~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 

-~011 ~~~ ~==l~'°ll&,,~ =-,maria UCSMD~~~IW CONT. ON PAGE 2 
ANT Dl&Plll'I ARIIDIC 011! OP nx1P. IIICZIPl OP 'l'IIS.9& IWlDUC'IS/SDVICIS: YOl1 An ClVtm Dt YOoa Ui:lh 'lO IIDYlt 1W Allr 

-- _CAl'Aelff,Cll 'fO P&la[CUAft AS A - or A CI.ASI CD' ~-.Ill 1111 !MaUlt lllVOl,\11111; - SIICII D[Sl'O!l. 

I 
2 

I s 
fl 

I .. 
!l 
ii ,, 
5 .. 
I: 
~ . .. 
n 
;i 

5 
? 
j . . 
~ 

I 
g 
;;i 

= 

I 



l~~l~llllllllllllll~lllllllllillWIIIII 
•1NTS•98658308817S00D2•• 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-DM>IaC"iiiiiii" -

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLOB s~rsr,o• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 '-
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 626 /004. -

T1tDCK S'l'OP I 7 8 4 9 6 6 583066178 0 2 

food and iefYlce 1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE MOOn mu:aass OIUIEll _ 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 TERMS -PAST DQ!: allLIINCl::J ARB SUBJECT 'tO SERVl:CE C8ARGK 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB MANIFESTl1278858-NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY . MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
ORANGE PA!U{ l!'L 32065 -2641 muyER. -· 

OMIT 
PIUCE 

Cllff 
!AX D'l'mmll> IIU SIZK 

IX9X3 

ITEM DBSCRIPTIOH 

GROUP-TOTAL**** 
**PAPER & DISP*** 

CONTAINElt FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

is CT pART coP FOAM TALL 20 oz 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

20J16 

**PRODUCE*** 

,8 CT 

i LB TOSS FRESH 

.0 LB FRSH ON:ION YELLOW JOMBO FRESH SACK 

LB FRSH ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020 

:5 LB J'RSB TOMATO BOLK 5X6 FRESH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGB:*** 

,GAL ~:Ima:ID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 16760010 

In:N 
CODE 

7551334 

4088886 

1079425 

60S6907 

7201992 

7289526 

1763432 

21.16 

27.56 

26.33 

15.75 

9.06 

9.36 

28.89 

88561221110.15 

- JnUCI: 
.cliiii" 

154.48 

21.16 

27.56 
48.72 

26.33 ! 
15.75 ' 

9.06 

18.72 

28.89 
98.75 

110.15 
110.15 

I 
0 

~ 

~ 
~ 

5 

I 
~ 
§ 
~ 

; 
Ill 
0 .. . .. 
a 
~ .. .. .. 
';' .. 
u, .. • MISC 

l I 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

ICE FOR DROP SIZE 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

5.30-
6.00 

000 01~ 5 
~-1>'-110~0 • ! 
100/1l/fa-Lf'{'/,-. E 17 

~ I 2787039 

! I I 

cans I SPL2'1: IIO'I-PCS OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 

5l 41 9111~ 
1Ll 23 20.-J 402 _ _ . 

DJUVU 1 S llO , PCS I COST. 1tC11D DftJmCS ~ OI' a.u. naa 

sia11 _ _ _ ____ j DELVD. 
1 
szra -~ _ 

,.a noYISIOII: 1'81 nRISIWII.& .IGUcur.fllRAI. Clllll>ITIU I.Il'fa) CII nII DIVOICS .ul B _ 

•~F~ ~ NJPo=ffl'if 'ffl~i:am 1
~ ti"o\11 ~~.,~-

ICltvaal.lS Clll IIIOCDDI ,_ - UU: or TIIISI -ITIU UllrIL Fl1lJ. ,......,. IS UCll:YII>. 
~9~ ~ISffll WSDIG 011! OF ttlQII IIICIIJPr or mu l!lllllMIC!S/8lll'llc:z8: Y0Q .IRI GIVDIG OP 1 
- CUACiff,Clll TO PAIITJCUAD JIii .I - or .I CW!_ or_~,n_lllY_LUISUIT IIIVOL\'Dlri. 

5:00 PM IIDIIT '1'0 

SYSCO JACICSONVI:LLE 

1

-NO-;-PCS 
REC. 

1501 LEW:IS J:NDOSTR:IAL DC 
lJACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 ~ AL 

! ~ 
INVOICE 

I 'l.'OTAL 
- -•-- -- PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE ' 

4'( M 

T
V, _[p}q, I ! 
? I a 

i 
!2 

= 

I 
639.48 

___ 6=3~9. 48 

2/24/25 LAST PAGE 



llllllllllfllllllll~lllllli~lllllllllllllllllffl1~1~ 
EAG: 
39 
ORAlill 

. 
SYSCO JACltSOHVJ:LLE, INC. 

CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
luia D&I.V. O&TS ~ I DMIICS-

1/25/25 
noCKS'fOP 784966 583066178 0 1 

626 /004 - PIIIICIIAS£ OIIDD 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DRIVE 6637 TEIUtS -PAS'l' DOI: MLMCSS ARI: SlJBJBC'1' '.l'O Sr.av.tC& CJl.llJU3R JACl!CSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

MANIFESTI 1278858 NORMAL DELIVERY --
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

U.&'V'l•IO•\:I'._,. If.~ £ ... ...1-VV~ . .., ... ·--· 
~ QTY 

. PAClC SIZE ITBK D&:SCRIP'l'ION J:'l'DI Ul'II'l' Vllllr EX'l'DIDID I p IWOIC& ADJUS'l'MDl'l'S . COD:I PJUC:I 
ux PRICZ 00DS QT¥ . - X l 

l iFooD SAFETY REMJ:NDER: NOTHING :IS MOU IMPOR.• 'AN'l' TO S ~sco Te. ~ DELI ~ING SAi 11: I ROOUCTS. 
!PLEASE VERI:FY EACH ORDER. UPON RECEIPT BECAOSJ COOLER [TJl!MS ,. --~-: B ~ fU!:~U""-"'.IW. ~ TER.. 

I 
SALTWATER. FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER. FISH LIC Ji'WD- ~03 ~BELLFl: ~B CERT Nt Hl!ll R 182 SS 

I 

I 
1, ~:s 

i.**DAIRY*** 

cl 8 11..5 -- ----IMP CREESE MONT PPR JK SLI INT .7 170751 3554553 42.91 42.91 
I 

cl l :s 4 15 LB DAISY CREAM SOtJR. POU GR A IDAS 1186253 30.97 30.97 

cl 1 :s 384 19 ML INT DEL CRKAMER. REAL DAIRY HALF (i BAL 136469 0358608 17.98 17.98 

d 1 FS 15 12 LB iNRLFcLS EGG WHI. LIQ l'RSB W/CI 74865-29434-00 2366607 38.04 38.04 
I GROUP TOTAL**** 129.90 

~I I hrr••l'ROZEN*** 

ll ~r :s 114 • 75T• bD.n"YN DESSERT Tl:RAMl:SU PRECUT CAKE 'l'Cl4 2973622 26.81 26.81 
I 

:1 
1 :s El2 .5 LE MCCAIN POTA'I'O FRY SWEE'I' 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.08 31.08 

1 cs 72 rz .4 oz IBAV BAK PRE'I'ZEL BAVAR:IAN S'l'K 3295 6849145 38.89 38.89 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 96.78 

i,.**CANNBD , DRY*** 

D lS PHI,'!! .5GAL SYS :IMP CHERRY MARA STEM LG PI.AS 10111158 5083944 22.76 22.76 

D 11 ts 24 120 oz GA.TRADE DR.INK FRUIT PUNCH WJ:D 10052000328667 7468515 29.84 29.84 

b 1S ONLY 11 GAL CASACLS PEPPER JALAPENO SLICES 12730720211 8426330 12.17 12.17 

b: 1S ONLY 123 oz IMP/MCC SKASONING BLACKENED R.EDFIS 901293725 4029761 11.03 11.03 

b 1 cs 10 14 LB SYS CLS SUGAR GRANULATED XFIRE CANE 412006 2926727 41.79 41.79 

:1 
1 CS 40 116. 90Z N:IAGARA WATER BOTTLED SPJ.UNG 9901031 13.73 13.73 

11 r 612 CT !?AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 195210 8031852 23.16 23.16 

; 

c:asu snrr ...... PCS CIIIIZ 
_..,._ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM N:IUT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
11 3 14 8.E 268 1501 LEWI:$ INDUSTRIAL I 

rfflAL JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 381.Ll.6 
!'?AX 

IIRIVn'S NO. l'C. s ICUS'l'. ■1-lWl'OJCll~Cl'a.&.&.lTaa I llO. !'CS ioMoPAI. 
SIGII D&LVD. s:ua X REC. IIIIVOICR 

'--AL 
,_,,..,..,.,. ~l'IIOVIlllOII: nae l'DIQULII M:IUCOLmuL CCIIIDOl'ftU Llnll> 011 TIIS IIM)IC& US stm.m:r 'l'0 TD ID1Vl'ORJ flUJS'l PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 

BY 1011 ~ or TIii -IIBULII IGRICUIIIUIW. CCIIIIDITIU .ICT UJO ~·~· 'l'D SIC.I.Ill or !BIS CIIMJDffl 

I CONT. ON PAGE 2 
~~Oil ncc:-rd'-msffi ftr~Krr oa ~,u.ir: u ucmm~-a.:s~ ~ DISPCIIS AIUSlllo r:Rr 01 l0Uk Ul:IIIPT OS l'ISD 110111X:n~CII: lllO ARI GMIG OP IOUR QQh 'l'0 SIIIVI Ill AIIY 

QPAl:ff'f,OII. !0 tARTIClll.!11 Al A. - or A Cl.US <1t CI.UIGlln,III AIIY -12 IIIV0LVIS In SUCII Dl&Wfl. 

I 
0 

i :: 
5 

i 
;i 
~ 
~ 

i 
f,l ... .. 
s 
? .. .. .. 
? .. 
:s .. 
5 ... 
? .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
; 

= 
j!; 

! 



~LEJOP 
LIN ~N RLNTAL 

Invoice 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 
Daytona Beach, Fl 32114 

Dale Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Garment Mart< I Freq. I Seq Tenn Account 
01129/2025 _01_368~ Wed( 17( 30 CHG 1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-71 n 

Route 

7 

I une I 11em I Empl Name / _Description Sizes ~ ! Min. ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Arnt. ! Unit Pr. ! Ext. Price ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt j Total 
FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 

2 FBNPW _-_-_-__ NAPKIN WHITE 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND 
4 FB8585W TC 85X85 WHITE 
5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG 
6 DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 
7 --TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

DeliVlll)'_Charge 

Total Due 

$419.18 
~ 
$225.50 
~ 

$0,00 
30 

$193.68 

_§Q_ 90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

200 0 S0.00 $0.1320 S26.40 0 S0,00 $26.40 
SRc-·o so'.oo·--sfoooo- ·-·S4oo 0~ --·so.oo S400 

·-- ·-o so.co -sci.1000 --·-so.20-0-· so.oo ·$020 
90 ··o~ so.oo ·-s,1soo • --·s1s3.40 o ~ --so:oo-s1s8◄0 

- --10_0__ so'oo so.1000 -- -·s100- ·o---siloo·--s,oo 
---o sooo--ss.oooo--s1ooo_o ___ so.oo - s1000 

---- ·-· ---5000 ___ --- ---S9.80 - $000--$980 

$000 s·15.7o S0.00 $15.70 

OfficeAdj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $225.50 Rte.Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Comment.------------------------------- NetAdj.: $0.00 Prebill: $225.50 NetAdj.: $0.00 

Received By· '---" -- JH 01/29/2025 1:05.37PM 

~ 

2'fo - 7<f~ ~ h /J ... N 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

;:::-=-$2;; 

...___ 

1~\~\v~ 

.._ 

__) 



Trigon Turf Sciences 
New Address 
Department # 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 
Phone: 757-220-4466 
BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOMER REF. NBR. 

NO. ITEM 
1 10105: Pervade 

2 10111: Quadcal 3~SP 

3 Freight ShfpVla 

NOTE: 

TERMS 
Net30 

Invoice 
Reference Nbr.: 

c,/00-7?lO 
//1,,,7 I LJ 

Dale: 

Du• Data: 

Customer ID: 

~ 
Muler Inv Total: 

TOTAL lnyolca: 

SHIP TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 
Attn: Jon Roe 

CONTACT 
BobSolms 

QTY. UOM 
1.00 CASE 

6.00 PAIL15 
1.00 

007188 

25-Nov-2024 

25-0eo-2024 

C0000559 

UNrTPRICE 
295.00 

130.00 

134.09 

Tax Total: 

[TOTAL Invoice: 
I 

Balance Remaining : 

1,289.72 

EXTENDED PRICE 
295.00 

780.00 
134.09 

80,63 

1,289.72 

1,289.72 

Page: 1 Of 1 

( 



Trigon Turf Sciences 
New Address 
Department# 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 
Phone: 757-22Q.4466 
BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOMER Re'F. NBR. 

NO. ITI:M 
10101: ProtaSyn 

2 10369: GlycoFuze 

3 10253: Knife Plus 

4 10424: X•Factor (24-0-0) 

5 10310: Fights-ON 

6 10111: Quadeal 38-SP 

7 10105: Pervade 

TERMS 
Net30 

Invoice 
Reference Nbr.: 

u~o -?7~ 0 

,;i:J ;tS 

Date: 

Due Date: 

Customer ID: 

Ma.ter Inv Total: 

~ TOTAL Invoice: 

SHit-TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 
Attn: Jon Roe 

CONTACT 
BobSolms 

QTY, UOM 
2.00 CASE 

2.00 CASE 

2.00 CASE 

2.00 CASE 

1.00 CASE 

6.00 PAIL15 

001686 

21-Jan-2025 

20-Fet>-2025 

C0000559 

UNIT PRICE 
315.00 

325.00 

320.00 

255.00 

340.00 

130.00 

295.00 

TnTotal: 

!TOTAL Invoice: 

Balance Remaining : 

4,133.38j 

4,133.38 

EXTENDED PRICE 
830.00 

650.00 

640.00 

510.00 

340.00 

780.00 

295.00 

288.38 

4,133.38 

4,133.38 

Page: 1 of 1 



us. 
RXIJS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 43026 01/31/2025 11221140 3055 832 01/19/2025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

57569 NET21 DAYS 2325 Attn: Foodservice Mgr./Kitchen 

BILL TO SHIP TO REMIT TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Oepl:O (386) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904} 291-5600 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 2325 

SHIPPED DATE: 01/31/2025 DRIVERID: STOP NUMBER: 4 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANTITY 

ORD I SHP 
SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK size I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

I 1 1 cs 3916632 COOKIE. BRWNE CHOC 2.5 Z IW GRANDMA'S 6012.502 cs $49.8600 $49,86 

I Shipment Tracking: 424310815160, FEDEX 
I Shipment Tracking: 424310815160, FEDFEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 
DRY 1 1 1 9.38 $49.86 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 1 1 1 9.38 $49.86 

I INVOICE J,UMMARv/ 

c6 ~ V 
(ProductTota! $49.86 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 9.38 ales Tax Rate: $0.00 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 10.86 : \ \ ~EASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 02/21/2025 $49.86 

~ 
' 

' l ~ i{e-1 J((O t./1, ~ 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INV01c~ 
rm ,JD 

r!'NCJICl- tVSTOl'lER PIJRCH/\S}; Dl'-:DER ·i,':l f·- z,".>;_f.·,_ D/, ric-

91221 l !S'1 001421.6 
DA1F... rm ~~UMBFP. 

~1t11/2S 11221140 
Lf.J .. ., .~·-7:F Gr~; ~i:-2Pt~.!) 
.. ~')::) ~ r;1:~3~- .,.~ l / ~{J • :~•-) 

Rn u t e 5 "!2 • / 10 ORD::·' r-. >M~.rrr f?,";-'11B E . l ~ •'" •• - - .,_ ·- - ·-· ·- - ., ~ -- ••... -- ···-1 
SO VIL.LAGF C:£1Mf1 DF'.' OH; H 1 

"1989 fAGL r '.N·H:l n~c ,•1,1,;v I 
E-::t; 1, p t;? •:· :; i :: 

\'.) 

Att 

8RANGF PARK 
~20~S 

r;1-1R [S CG. l FTf 

n 

TRN FAGLF i..ANDING GLF CLB 1 

To· 3989 E~GLE L4NDING P~WY 

ORANG~ PARK FL 
Jc:'!06S 
'~04 ?'-- i 5600 
DFP,. 'it 00 

rh .1. µ1-"·r ,n • 
;:,. t rril""a':, 

' ·" t' T,.. !ti i: 

542= S !,JILL l i\MSm" PL 'Ju 

NFT 21 DAVS 

PC)R r GHAnGf" t= L f:j_tu. q l' • 
!::-:>' l .J l 
Jn;; tr. 

~·,;; ~ :-:~ i.;, 

01 ·'31/j~~ 
[•h' r ,,.,E;~ 

atv Sal~s ProduLt ih~• 
IT d i?T ,?C S~ip~ed Unit Number 

TOl'?iL ORY 
TOTAL REFRIGf~fTED 
ror;.L FR□rnt 

r"~~..:;.:-r i ~ft,, u 

srORAGE LOCATION RfCAPfN) 

"IECES m~DERED: 
::•rFci:,::; OF:DFRED· 
r-£E CFS JR0fRF.0· 

"** iN\!CltCE:. S!JMl'IAR'( lto 

2(J 
·?:; 
:2:/ 

Tlr AL NET UG T 
T01 AL c~~oss IJGT 

t0:4 61 ~IECES ORDfRED· 6Q 
1143 l 7 

l <1b>'-l 

PIEC~S SHIPPED 
PtECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPP[Q· 

F-,.ECES SHIP!=ED 

2() 
~3 
:n 

6 .... , 

~*~•*•*H~K-¥5~-*~~****~*-~•~****KK-~IMK*•K·*•*•~•~~***•~W•W***~*F*Rt~~**¥**~•-~~•••• 
~ 

~ Fc>citih'l l (kcupatlor, 5:;f.-t~• and !-lr--,~H" St.;naa•·r,i; Sect1cn .1910. 1:>00 on Haz.;irr 
~ CosITTuni~ati~n r~g~1~e; ~~nuf~=t •r~r~ d~d distrit;tor• to provide M1ter1•l 
* Safety De~~ ShFets on hor-food p~oouLt~ def1~~d t~ be hazardLus Proaucls 
.,, -:;uch , •• ;-'E"~l""9 ""'°'N"~.;.~ '!l~ ~~•·'-i"r·l·.,,,.s 'r"' 1·r-c'•·••:;,1f ·n ·'nc- rupi-. uf '"'•"' - "'• L ;a:;i ..,L •H r'I ...... '\J ... ~:.P ".:I - .. -,._, ~- 'J- -=t .,, • L'IJU .•. ,l, ',1~- ._. . ..~, ... 

¥. S'1:.undar·d. In c.ompl1.;nce wl'l:.h ·viii:' l ,w. !iSDS .n·E availcrh1·? to US r~cod•;., I"':: 
, cu·t,mers and tan be obtained bv ~onta tiqq th~ Prurur~~ent Md~dger 1n c~; 

,! 

~ district ofP.ce or by adv,~ing uou~ SJ ~s iepr~s~ntati~~-
* fou ~y r0nta~t HAZMAT HOfLINE d p~one N (BOC) ~24 FBri 

~~R#~ff~ij~*-~E-~*l****•~IF*l•**~*K•*•IE*l'~'R*~*l~-~*~•~~~~••*•l~-~W¥~•~•f*~ 

;tl1~ 2~oun~ 1s ~L estl~clt~ ~¼ t1~ 0 a~ sh1;)p1,q 

·)E , 
I' 

¥, 

~ 

~: 

lt 
'.·~,:: 'f'. ft' 

.' 

0 
.-:,,o,,Js r•· 

t'OX 1. S'h:l 

{ .. l t,f\, A 
:( C• !:_ .-::;,1 ';: 1 

"1!-Jt ·,,,J l 31,4 

,·••, ., ·-~ ,; 

'.~',:-.r?-= 0~, !.~:.: i->!'J 
:i ; ::,r1...F :-.. ,:,.L ri ~=CE i F - :- .J~ ! \1~ ! C 

;J·'::·' l ~f,i-"l.H, 
U:, l t .. 

i E "I~ StHi- • 'ED 
:t ► ti''\ r,t~lPr"FD 

• "lS SH Pf;EC•· 

·• .,. .... .... ~--H :( f--f,r~ L1 

;: r l _ £, 

1 'I 
J,0 

--~ 
lb 

~ L' 

.-,.,~ l..l ,.·1· • G «- ': 

T--i)', '"t.: ,-.1,'DUNT 
'"•'-'•~ •·''"'' E ; T ,'.\X 

0' 1 1l•ft-! 

(: 

E:: ·-;J" ,;~

,, •• - ' E-

-,1,:1!!, .., 
..... ' 

t,;.;~-;, '~ 
1.~·::~---: :f 

1t ·t•t :.·.-;. 

000 ¾40-/J '{IJ-:. 2itt 9,oq 
S"° O()- 7 Y r-r; = l l..1.JJ '1 

~()0 - 7<f4'1--/q'J..,tJ;-
1 lfo -,4lftf-::. /o).9Y 

'ftJI-"= 71'{~,11 



ACCOU~T 
NO 

?12211SO 

i.'N'JCICE 
1\1(). 

00l4216 

rNVD r CI· 
DA fl: 

01/ 31 /.:!S 

CUSTUMfR 
NG 

11221140 

Route 5321 / l~ 

PURCHASE ORr~R 
NU~BF~ 

r:: i : ] 

~':) I 
·s·□~-i-LLAGE --~0'1M-DEV rii.srn ! 
-~98tJ EAGLE LANDING Pl-\l,l v I ~;, l r-1 rr~N F t\GLF L··:\ND r NG Gi. : .. - rL r~ 1 

T~ l 3989 F.-\(iLf:. LH~ff,~NG Pll\-.lY I 

~:: :-: .... : ~ 

1· J 

I
• iJRANGt DAR•' 
1 ""3206S 
! 

-l.. 

.c.';t L _c~lRIS C'JLU .. 1' T. 

~t: l{! _ _F'r"'II 542.::. S WILL I AM ;ON BL~,[) GORT 
rtlT'r"" 

'~tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

OR.J:-,Ni~l:: F'f>RV. 
1ii?06S 
9D4 2c;1 su:,r.; 

I ::>Er r If oc 
r!RAl'K,E f'L St> 1 .'Jl} 

~ • t 
~ ,.,,, ;_ '. 

1 n ·, tr . 

f L. 

Q l. / .! 1 / 2 ·: 
,. R 'JP::t ;"..' 

jt~LF.5 SAIS~-
, Of P r•~F· 
'.DSS i}H?'2 

J)/~ ,. F. 
t..i-:::-:J~E ··, 
, .. ! .~ 30/,.·,..,, 

(J,~ :,fY ful '[ t"'f'· . '"'.;'\· '?i'iL8 

•' _.) :: l.• ~ s I ,..t t.-

i ~., [ HOX l '-'c.•L' ,· 1 

A"l"LAN fA 
1 "q'P'l--fl42i 

.31:k 16":, 1 ·v,:, 

-~~f\ 

y ~.i:'\ 
p ~ !;i_ ,,, '--.., 1 ·' f ''} :, 

--:~· ,:.,_ ~;:) '?" t •·~;, ",: I - r '1r .... 

iit 1, . ~ty s.,1,,.., '"·r-oduc:t D(->•,c.r1.pt<~1 .. ~c I! S 1, ,:i Ldb•:~ .1 .,!(~ : r· : . 
• 'Ir 1.t 

-.'%' L 

r~r i ._~ 
t. t ~··.t ~. 

t·r-1 ... e rd~red J~lp~~d Uni~ Number D 

~AZAROOUS MATFPI~ S 

DRY 
CS 2331530 FUEL STOV~ CRTRG 2 HR BlTNE 12/l EP 

0463-,:LAr'IM,U•LE GAS, N O. S 
/ MOl'-IJGRA!1 cs : 4,)1' ; . 

' , C'" • ., /: 
._ • ✓ I 

j 
k~*•···· ·---'~***•*••~**~~~*~X*~'~**~,~~****~•~~*~~-~~•*~r**~*K•~x~~*~*~x~~*x•~~xr~t~~•~~ *•w~ -•~·--~•~~ ~ .. ~ • ,. -~- ).;.},~ J, ► •• ,: .. ~ ,,,. t-'. , .. " 
T1.n Hl. i-iMi'iRDOUS \~(H,H: • ti !)(j TCTAL H:~U1FN1W: nrr·F!:: · 1. •·c:-AL WiiAJ;'vt)iJ, mt·. 
*~•*~,~~*~K~-~~***~*~**•~~~*'~*~fl•~~••~**~~~~~-~~,~~~~••~~~~~••••*~*~~~~~~~~••r•~~r~•»:~•t ~~••••• *~•r 

~:::::::-
1-

;~...--
;_.-
l.-/ 

i ----i.----
f-~:,..---
~----t~✓ 
1.,......
_.-/ 
j _ _.,, 

:._...,/ 

. ,-· 

r

r 
I' -,,,--

• 2 
1 

1 . 
1 . 
t 
J 
'"t 

cs 
Ch 
cs 
( ·t.' , 0 

cs 
r-,·· ~-1 
<"c ..,.., 
>'S 
E-.A 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r ,: ,, 
l

,., 
.:.1 

cs 
LS 

rs 
LG 
r r• 
~~ 

;:~ 
,··r ., . 

0.'63!,26 
101742;;:, 
1059542 
1328699 
1859297 
21(11574 
2292472 
2833239 
4146478 
4~S.S"856 
5651351 
l.364616 
6729776 
!,7S4661 
7802S23 
..-·i33394 
Y3~il 0 90 

<:-4~421(; 
14!95:l.4 

1919740 

23313~,3 
2679634 
2721173 
?'nS71t 

D!'-"'r 
r::UP, F'" 20 'Z WH~- .:..~/20 E.A 
SALS,', HlL'•( .i ·~Ht-!iJ'.V r![L[) !iH!J -! ,1J8 GZ 
TUNA, i.HT IH.BCI~ CHtH Ii-.! t.,~,TU~ 6/66 S Ol 
SHORT~NIHG, FRYG SOiB~ LlQ CLR:5 LB 
DRINK, SGOA OR PPR CAN ?4/12 OZ 
rot.;El.., F"APR l :2. 7Y. j O. 1 (. rt.) 1'J.1210 f-:1 

J\iICf, APPL 1001 rLSl BTl 1iHLf24/1() nz 
r~lP, ASS7 SS BAG SHl~ STABL ?t30 fA 
St .. ASuNIHG, ST!< MNrnt. RUB c.;m" 7 U 
RINS~ ADDIT:VE DSHWR D20 E-Z ~ LT 
GLOVE. VINYL X~ Pf CLR Ar~ox 10'100 lA 
LTNE:1,\ 1?··16 GAL :4:<32 Gl R . 3510/C:O EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO ~c, JIZ RED ~~z 16/:4 DZ 
CLEANER, FLR F& F Z LiO ~TL SL• 
NAPl<l N., Dwm WHT t 7Xl 7 1 r:,t_ v :'0/25"0 EA 
BASf, FF P1STE WO MSG S~LF ~·1 1 B 
LLFA~!~:R, ornIN'.:" L!.-EAN !JP :.. Q 'ii 32 oz 

1=£C:RJGERAr':D 

tlfJN'1GRAl1 
PACE 
lMr RE:SS 
HAF:vE::, r "'l 
C'•R i:-[f'PH· 
F-Al'BL U ',S( 
fROF'[,..AM:O 
F"R:!'.TO uit 
1'1::c ORM IC' 
rot,inGFJ,11r~ 
'-"AL:.tGARD~, 
HlJNOGRAi1 
HrIM:l 
MONOGf,:Aft'f· 
VAUJ f'LUS 
l10LL'tS !GT 
r:LOROX 

r·'.::PPER • BL.L G•U:U, SHfJJ.Cl t"Rt S':, LB f-'(1CJEr 
LHEESE, SWIS SLCD. ,s l 3 s· 6/1.5 -~ rLf~OVfLI 
READY 10 EAT - Pl~as~ R~fer ~G Return ·G~lc~ 
COLFBLAU, S~RO ~HORT ]WT D!XIf2/4.~ LB MOLLYS Kii 
PEADY ro FAT - Dl~a&e Ref~r tG Return Polit~ 
ffiMhl"O, f,rm SX,s r!l GRO f•,'.r.Si-1 :::. LB CRr•SS Will 
lL-CCHH~;. Gt,EEM ltl 'lU)T!J'i H·-=.':I .. : U< F'i\(,V.·f-· 
CHICKEl-1, WING H2JT Jne fU•\J 4/lC LB PAT!JXENT 
CH]rKFN BRs· s~~l a 7 BNlS 4/S LB PAT~fENl 

c~ 
r •·· 
~ ,.;'I 

Cc 
", 

'S 
cs 
\ s 
cs:, 
ri:
EA 
cc, 
cs 
cs ~..., 
t4,J 
•c 

<;-,1. 

~f 
rf 
cs 

-\~ 

c~ 
r,; ,,.., 

cs , 

r ... , 
r .. "'-

II _t-".. r. " !" ;- ¥' J' ~ I' 'A' Vi(-

3( i:lOt) 
r;p ~~ .. ,(,'• 

"( ~-... ,, f'::'.,C-C' 
4 ~;-:, oi 

1 ., 0 jQ , 

•~,:'Otl 
~ iL01 
4 o~Jn 
4~ o~o 

101 ~qo 
bro 
... ,.:·(, 

J!.210J 
-~ S20~ 
~ r4oo 

2~1-:) 

4 .590~ 

~s0·~ 
,:1 4~0'' 

JU 4~◊0 

2s.10nc 
l~ ~~~~) 

,·~ :~(j 
!·1, ~1.:r, 

t 

1.."'-'~ 

',"t)c 

N>~ 

,-01> 

.• \ ►--

h . ·J 
... ,:,.-
..:1(, ~ \,' 

,l :{ ,i .. 
,. r., 

lb •r •: 

,, .\· ✓ 
/•i t.~: 
r~ \ V 
,;·· ~ :, 
,, ... , . -
4:-1 '3'.'3,/ I 
i I'. v•· I 

.<i •! I 

• :· S: •l1/ I 
,,,: - -~v I 
4;., •:,. 

.;...,i,, 

~ 

H1 .; 

.. ':, .:: 

---Er. 
, .. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 00l4216 

INVOICL 
DA~F 

Ol/~l/2S 

CUSr□MEH 
NJ. 

112211.QO 

Foute 5321 / 10 

PURCHASE QP!•ER 
NUMBER 

'3/.'• I.. E. -5 
:._.OC 
lGSc; 

5AL .. E!3 
-~ ;:-,p 
f''-13~ 

i.JRDP" l\li 1t1s;:-r: 

DAT~ 
GPDERrL 
0l'30/2S 

Ln.l>J 
13 

l 
1 ~ f s:□--,;iL~LA.GE- COMM DE·/ o "i~:Zi-i~ •• 

To i 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW~ 
sn:.r ··-·-··· _-· , ...... r:.::·j~itl 

ITRN EAGLF LANDING GLF CLB l f JS 't-~C·t'J:CS 

i ORANGF PAR~ fl 
! "1206S 

l I 
.. -.~ 

Att l CHRIS COLLETTI 
-• •••••--- ,,..•~-..,.,, ...... ••• •• - •..--r • • 

-o 3989 f"AGLF L,\NDING P!<,1-l'-:' 

loRANGE PAR~ rL 
32065 
904 291 5&00 
DFPT -It 00 

•-· .. ·- ...... 
PORT OR,-'INGE Ft Sfli;;D 01./31/E":~, 

: . ., ,., ... 

! ;:, c-· BOX 1"1B4ril 

~;rLA"J .. ~, 
~,1:?,8t:. 8421 
3Ek, i' ')3 1 -sp.:; 

(_!:I 

rezoFrm· 542b S WILL[AMSON ELV~ 
-;- tTrms. 
•~tTrm9 NET 21 DAYS 

Spc i iJ l DR I'"'fR M\i'.::,T 
ln~ t·r 

P,;.d Siir 

Pa 2 ►:: ~:.2 ?:J f ( .. ~ 
s ,\·,>r. ~-TI\J'l r·c,:'F'<":l r :-...,~· ~1,1· 
~Jo• •'4 1 ~-- .i..., ..... ·-·· '-" 

1 ... H :-\~.V 

~t" r.;ty Sa 11:s Product 
rjer~d S~foned Unit Humber 

:/ 

??' 

~? ~--_..,, 
__,,., 

!~ , ___ 

:,_,,I 

i.--·-!.--

' -,. 
<_.. 
I. ~-
1-·-
l.-
:-
!.-
~----
'.-.; ___ .. 
I_,-

·-

. .. 
t 

I . ., .. 
l 

1 

1 
1 
1 

L 

l 
l 
1 

1 

l 

" 1 
1 
•I .. 
t 
1. 
3 
1 .., ,__ 

1 
1. 

Cti 

cs 
l::A 

C4 
r•c 
•~:j 

C'.:.: ,, 

GS 

cs 
E:1) 
cs 
Cl' .;:> 

cs 
ss 
r~ 
(' 1., 

t.5 
cs 
re ,., 
lS 
cs 
cs 
cs ,...,.. 
,J.:, 

cs 
cs 
~r-
~~ 

cc 

42.07:'47 

4284SJ0 
4342010 

466 79s,,; 
~327275 
S740220 

71.,141'60 

0008278 
8877425 
'7'114520 

9195:?49 

(>488.:3S• 
147S608 
212232.8 

?::?61S43 

2332~26 
.2883:.30 
32001:t'S 
3330099 
41654B6 
4326880 
c:;915319 
6SS3"i'S8 
6/ /3501 
7637713 
81318!,4 
9205147 

!Je•;,: J i p·! ":\Ts l.o!)E•l 

CORNED BE£: I" I !~LCf• i:~::t, RH ~-0 ~ .. 2 1_[' 

READY :O Etlf Pleilst? Refe:·r to f<otur·n 
PEPPrn, tE:..L REI) GHO Ff.TSH f-'.EF-::. LP 
CARJ::0 r, ttTSTV. t::HRD r H.SH J:;EF ,:;r:; .B 
RtADf f0 EAT - PlPasP Ref~r to Return 
LIM[, ~l GRD 48 CT RFF 200 BZ 48 EA 

r10Fd'IE l. 
~olii:.>' 

rt1C;{[.h' 
CF'OSS Vfll.., 

~'-Ji ic<1 

BEFF, ;:, T ( GR•m BO/ 2rr 2 • I. j,'j,lr, :;'.C)/f; oz 
AVOCADO, riALF REF IU 4.S LB 

c~o:;s VA:." 
CTL"lN SLC~ 
DELF'A.::DU 

READY TO ~Ar - PleasP RPf"r to Return 
t1USHfWOl1, 3LCD l/4 • CL'-10 tH :. LB 

f'allc'! 
Cl.'O'.:i':, I/ALY 

READY TO EAT - Please ~efe~ to Retuftn tt;l1c• 
~!Il'l•JR 'S 
rtHY. 
KEh'f 

BASE, CHIX FLVR ND MSG Rt~ 6/1 lB 
CANDY,TUIX Iw RE~ 36,1 79 Ui 
DRESSHtG, r/ANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/l 1,A 
READY TO EAT - Please ,;,efei· to R .... ·l:.1Jr·n 
DRESSING, ~0~Y MUST D~JN PLST 4/l GA 

r olu·,, 
KEN s 

FROZEN 
ROL t., ;~(•GI WH!' 8" SLC.O £<1-J, F ,:M8r6. !, 7 02 
BREAD. 'LAr 5X11" OVAL BKO fZN36/~ 61 OZ 
BEEF, qrv IBD TP cc 1184R 60ZA24/o OZA 
CS: 0001 9.04 LBS 
POT ROAST. Bf· t.:KD l]VN Rs,r, CHDf:l S--12 LN, 
LS: 0001 ? 8S LBS 
1~UOtl ~um, smo PtEER !_=;ft)'' Tff-4/"? ', l B 
~nTATfl,, Ff- sr 3tEI" EXTRA CRSPYi.,/5 LB 
SAL~Qh, AfLN': 6 l PTii PB0 3D 10 LB 
HOT DOG, AB 6 l l" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
PRET7E, SOFT ST[th fLN 2.4 Z 7i/2.4 Ol 
HAHi MA~l, h Z Pf BLBL RAW FZNlO LF 
APPlT[ZtR, ~hS ~Oll BRDD 6/2 LD 
ROLL KSR UHT 4 s» SLCD BKD 6/8/3 S OZ 
TART, ADPt RSTTL 4" ss BKD 3/B/6 3 oz 
':t-iiGKf..N TNDL"I BTRD rnrrn B!':rn21s LB 
BEEf, G~ND 90/20 FINE RAU FZN 4/5 LD 
UEEF, Pf'( G~t-1I) 7!.'."/2~, 3::. l-l!'1~ .. 1Y60/~.33 til 

r~SlANZO ~ 
ST0NFFIRE 
STOCK i~DS 

•jtlnHr ID.D 

MOI..US 1...I1 
M0N,;f-<( 1-i 
1 lf1~1)f.lR BN~ 
DAIUXENT 
P-VRrMrnt{RY 
HARBOR BNI<: 
U'1MP. ~IE::, f"i 
FWTEU.P, 
::-•~iEF~, ·- f.Nf 
PATUtfNT 
t,ttENDRi~ 
rNTTSTYfND 

,., 
·-· C, 

f, 

iJ,:7 ,. 

I.!;. 

,-:;. r.:: 

F·•· ., -l •)1; 
Un1r; 

~·~-

,~S 
J,: • 
•. H 

r :~ 
1•c ~"' ,.., .. 
t.~ 

r·-s 

t"'C -~-, 
c• ~~ 

cs 
rs 

'C.-cs 
1-B 

; B 

F:~ 

cs 
!:S 
{ ..... ,.;, 
i)3 
r,. ,:I 

'.,...:.• 
c:-., 
l -~ 

c~ 
r:~ 
c-=; 

L'r ' t. 
f>r I :,;; 

....... 9 eyoz. 

1 •: ''1.00 
9L~ (1 ::-

.:,; l•vOi> 
~--. 41t)C• 
4 .: . 9: ~>,> 

17 2~~~ 

43 6900 
~, 1;or 
~~ o~oc 
S,:, 1!.cj( 

.. {)~(,,:; 
~- 160::0 

~ -,.r, ,, 
~..:. ·J\· 

r:-, ,n 

-~ i;; 1ijf, 
S,J. 1 -:::(lil 

: (;.l) i 60') 
20 86{1() 
~1. -; . ~ "'.:o ::4 
; .. 38.(f(~ 
t:,-1. 9;:;c::; 
3~ M,O(, 
s .. :Hoc, 
•
1

' "i6C,O 
[?-.: 1 90 ~/ 
er., 0(•01) 

t ;.: ~ '•{_~-•-' 
;-.-\4 i ~fit 

.f-•"• 

,.:.-.• G .. 

,, 'i' . 

~'6 1 (.• 
'. ' <=• - 1::,.: 

,: ... 

17 ;:_:., 

,.., ,, ·• 
..... , 0 
~(· 
... J !~ (.,:.:;; 

:. ~ 1.1 

-. 
::-,~. 

l } ~-· -·i 

:-:~· 4 
~ . 

.:. t,!\~ t.,_.l_

l Cl·' t,~. 
--:;.r-. 8 ..... 
-·~ ' ~-.. ,:, 
7t 3: 
. f • ._, -·· 
l..f • I 

9;; 'h 
:,.. :> < 

I~ ('t _, 

9 1 t• 
d~ 



ACCOlJHP INVOICE rNvo re;· 
D~,Tf' 

01/3t/;::rs 

CUSTOMER 
NO 

ltP21140 

P 1JECHAS1: JF--DEP =i•'.li.ES 
Lt";( 
~OSS 

,.. 
! - !'. ~ i:,.:,. - ;: 

NO NL N)MB'.::,· ;~r n 1 ;:cr'El 
Ql2211~0 OQl 1217 f., -:.._ .... j.,.), -~, 

Ro~t~: ~321 I 10 DRDEM ;-.JI ll'llfr••. H80- -
13 i 11 r 

5ll VILLAGE COMM Df.V IHSTP 
3989 I: A•:;;t.r i.J\N[J HK; fl(l,JY 

"l ~r; ~ ..,_ -- - ... • 11 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF c~n 
J98q EAGLE L~ND!NG PKWY 

I'~ ",f" ~ i 
f(' . , FH1dc;, .. 'i (" 

T,;; 

ORAr•!GE. PARf-\ 
·r,po6c, 

t, •:. t : I c HR 1. s c DL LL r r r 

FL 

", (j 

uRAWlE. PA .. I•\ 
3206::, 
904· ~si ! S600 

t DEPT 1f 00 
I ·-·· -- ·-· 

I 

J ;; l 

Fi 
:, ;"J BOX 1 "·~t?-4-~ 1 

\ YL/\N-· ', 
•,:~'-!{J'+ ·8"1?·,. 
JS~. ? f, -~ l ;:, ·,,{~ 

t;{a,_ 

,h l pFrm 
"rt Tt m; 
'vt'Trm'f:>. 
Qt,, 

542!': S lrJ rLL l AMSON 13t \ID PCR¥ OF'ANGE Y:.L Shi pD 
Sp,=!. :.1} 
In:-. tr-. 

f,51·!< Si!;:, 

Ol/31/PS f- i:$~?" ,. 
. .. .. , ("• .. ...... ) 

DR :r 1JER '"il•~,1 T I .: 1 ·r r.tt~,:..1 r.tr .• 1 "'=' r-:. l ~· '.., !'\. . :\' (~ '1, 

NET 21 DAYS 

• r cfr,r F>d 
~ty Sdles Frodu~t 

Sh1pp•d Unit Number 
') ,,;,:-, i.r t ,,. : 3'F'l 

! ./~ FROlE~ 
9b4J842 POlATu, AU 8RT~ B~D TRAY FZN ~011 OZ ,.: A11C:ti: 

~fDRAGl LOCATION ~EC~P(NJ 

f[li'(•L ::ROLE.P F'IE'Cf S ORi)E'J::EC 1 r-I1:.LE:; SHIPFE;, 

l"~* rn .... •or Cf SUi'ltll~f-:\' l> l<'· "· 
roTAI. NEr .IGT 1S 00 P It(' ES ORO mfr,. 1 HlU:.S s~!IPPr.n· 
ro .. AL 3RlJSS WC1 1.9 ~~ 

·•*~•-H~~.~~•M•~~-~-~-~~-·~-,~**-~•·····~k•·~•~-•~~.~-t•»~**'···•~*•x~~x,~~~~«~*1~~4• 
* ~ 
if t€.'lii;t-,I. c.1,:c;L,1Hb1..-n ')d~€'t.'f <1rd He.;lth St..,nd .. rct'i ',e.-'•il'.1'1 .:.91) 1.?0,. ,_,,, H1ia~d 
• Cccmu~1cat1on requ1r~~ ~anLfacturer• and di~tr1butors to ~rovide rater•1' 
·~ S.;if::-ty Data 1he1•ts nr ncIn ·t'oolj pr·•Jd•.,.:ts 01:H1 '1d ::.o t,e 'i.llard,>u~.. F', odvc:t;; 

"iUl:h ;Jc; c-le,1r•irg p-oducts ilf,d Pl-'i"'t1c1dEH dre i'lc lL•ded 1n t'H,' ~,cop., ,r tl'JP 

.... 

-i Star,darr1 In com1:unr-e ..ii.(;h th~ l.:iw HSDS •ll'P c1-.,i,1tt-,blc:> t·-, u~ f.()Ol.ls, rn,; 
R cufitDffier~ ~nd ca~ bP obtained t ~ort1titng tn~ ProtJremPnt Mdnaq~~ 1n our 
~ d::.~•frict •Jfr .• ce or bv iclv, •;rnq ~1rn.,r ;J~E.'$ rf~•rPsewt.11t1 ,•e 
it YoL <nay r:-n,,tac-t HAZ'MAT H"JTL INE at phone ll (800> 424 ·• 8802. 

"'· 
► 

~ .. 
. , 
• 
~· 

•***+*~-•******W*M*****•*****M**•*~*•*~~~M*•***~~*~~*~~~~*<~1•••**~**~~0•M••~~~~,~~~ 

C 
,.. . ·•. : -,r!t'il 

L Tsi, 

.·s 

t 1 ·t , .. ,:-;!pr.-,-: 

I~ "":~· fH!N'H1 

Pr~= 

' 4 ... ,~1,:, 

pp,1 );_.~'f l(J ;, - • 

!A~,BLt A~O~Nf t 
C~~ ~Al fS ~A~ 

• 

F ~.:~:1 ,:i 
F'r-1 t ~.., 

('~ 

s-:· 

'/, .114 

~-•"' 

Ti,15, 01mo1,r,l; i.s -31\ ••st;r.i,at-: .Ji. t1m"' of ~tdppt~,g pr; ... ir te; ••• ,,, J,!J,·s,.•·.,·.f 1:1~•.c, • ..:•·:t,1>? ......... 4..:. 

000 1 I • 
1 '{0 r l 3 "0 ': ? J, "( ~ 



us. 
FOODS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2801013 01127/2025 11221140 3055 832 01/1812025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

55743 NET21 DAYS 5321 Attn: Foodservice Mgr./Kitchen 

BILL TO SHIP TO REMIT TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods. Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
,ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Depl:O (366) 76~1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 5321 

SHIPPED DATE: 01/2712025 DRIVERID: STOP NUMBER: 7 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE CODE WEIGHT PRICING I UNIT EXTENDED 

ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER UNIT PRICE PRICE 
-DRY 

1 1 EA 9845389 SHEARS, KTCH SIS HD WINCO 1 EA EA $17.5100 $17.51 

Shipm9nl Tracking: 284629206340, FE.DEX 
Shipment Trackino: 284629206340, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALfTEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 
IDRY 1 1 1 1.20 $17.51 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 1 1 / 1 1.20 $17.51 

INVOICE SUMMARY I 
J 

Product To~I / $17.51 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 1.20 Sales Tax 
I 

Rate: SO.CO 
I I 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 1.30 , •• 1\,) IJlS AMOUNT BY 02117/2025 $17.51 

~'/ ~1 . 7'/'f/ ~ 11. c;--1 
' l i, )_ ~o -

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUN"T INVOICE 
l'•lO. MO . 

INVOICE 
DA"T.E 

01/28/25 

CUSTOMER 
1·m. 

11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMB~R 

:,r;U::5 
t_[;C -

£:,AU"::S 
R1':P. 
c>:-~:~2 

.Ji'\ TI: 
C,F.DEi-H:D 

912211 SC; 2813004 30:SS C-1 / ~~b/ 2::t 

Rovte:2314 / 4 GRDF.R !·J· .'f'il1EH • ?784-8 
B j_ :!. ~-·------·----------·-·-·-··---···--··- -- --- -

so VILLAGE COMM DEV UISTR I 
To: 3989 EAGLE L~~DING P~WY 

Ship -----···------ ·-----·-•·---·-----. -··--....... -· 1 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 

fk,mi t 1·· 

! US FL'::> d s, :; r,-:: l 
To: y -:i: . ; 

i 
ORANGE PAR~ FL 

I 3206S 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 
.... _, .. ______________ ~---... ------· --~~ ... -... ----

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 I 

904 291 5600 ! 
lDEPT # 00 ! 
'-------------· ••• --·-·······--·· ---·-------------·----· 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi o!J: 01/28/25 

I ;; n l'[iX •994:~ 1 ! . . ...... - __ , - ~ J. •-·• ,I, 

'j A"rLAi"HA 
··r0·r,:,1.-.. ... ,:::4-::i ·1 J -'···-·{ .. ! { ._, ,_ 

l 38:;. I 6::~ 1 304 
) 

•J;:1 I 
j 

~ i a Prm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rt'rrm,.;: Spc1al 

Ins·tr: 
DRIVER MUSl LfA~E •• lHAL 

r:, Ci :<1~ 
UH it· 

_____ Eage 02 uf o~ 
:~ - < 1:: .r F ~ 1-o~: r •,;•.; Cf-:t~r1~(..: •• 

~tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sales Product 
·dered Shipped Unit Number 

-+ 
~ 
~ 
....:.. 

., 
~-
3 
1 
1 

T(Jfi'~L DRY 

i-c ~" cs 
cs 
cs 

6553758 
7637713 
8131864 
9870536 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

Descr1pton Y£'1Ck Si1f.-

ROLL, KS!-: WHT 4. !;" SLCD BkD 6/8/3. S 02'. 
CHIC~EN, THDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, GRMO 8C•/20 FINE RAW FZN 4/S LB 
CHIClffN., BRST 3. S Z BROD HMSTY2/5 LIi 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP! ~D 

L=1b€• l 

RllTELU:i 
PATUXEHT 
AVE~WR,'!\ 
nsm-1 RED!... 

P:i [CES ORDERED 10 PIECES SHIPPED 10 
~·IECES ORDERED 2.3 PIECES SHIPPED ,, . ., 

,,:.. .~ 
PIECES ORDEW:D ~?O PIECES SHIPF'ED: 20 

**',t HWOICE .SIJMMAR'f *~* 
TOT AL r4ET WGT. 949.!::Sl PIECES ORDERED: S3 PiECES SHIPF'ED s-~ 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 1039.90 

L: 
i) 

*i**~•**********~********~***•**••*-**~***~*****M******»M**•***********~***~••~*~*~* 
* • 
• Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Ha?ard ~ 
* Co11Fmwr,ir.ation r-e-quir::s manuf .. ,cture·r·!:', anci distributors t.o provide 11ateti2l !'· 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products ~ * §~ch as cleaning pr9ducts ~nd pesticides are included_ in the s~epe of the , * ~t~ndard. In compliance with the law. NSDS are available to Uo roods, Inc, ~ 
* customers and can be obtained by cantac~ing the Procurement Manager in our ~ 
~ dist.rict off:ice 01· by advisi:,g V<liJT· sales re~•resen-t<1th·e. ':· 
~ You lil-:3V contact HAZl1AT HOTLINE -:it phone U (800) 424 ••• 8802. "' 
~ ~ 

***~l~***•*******•**********~*•~•M*H~••~-~-~***•~~»**••~•******l*~******A****•*~***A 

IJ::; it'" t. 

c:·s 
cs 
LS 
cs 

T~MS SH :;,?ED 
i Lr:S SH P~·)ED: 
:;-m S:i PF'ED. 

11f'·-:·· :.tEf Pl:D 

t!:; l :· 
Pr i.:~ 

j' 6aC9 
~~.?600 
~J.1°00 
~~ Vi00 

8 
1. .;: 
n 

~·hUDLiL'T lGT.:._ $ 

T~XriS~~ AMOUNT J 
Gf:' SALES r ,:,,x 

0 •. , 

[:i.e·r]-;,~ 
P;--i.,:e 

\"• 
l l '-t' 8 ~; 

~. f.:. 

.:i: O! 

"'~:· .. -~; 

6'; ·. 

,,_ .... · 

() -

Thi5 amount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to £PY ~djus1 ·o,,,-,e l.1 , ·- l 

000 --;i '{-IJ ~13{ o -= 1 c, 14 • I( 
':)_ l.{0 - 7'1>(1 ,::_ C,l{ f 0 

T,1-,-(_ ~ 2 '(, y, (. I 



ACCOUNT l'.NVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER De-\ TFi 
NO. J\10. DATE NO. 

91221150 281300.!! Ol,28/25 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

,;,6,L.f.S 
LfJG 
305S 

~'3/~: .. !::·s 
i.:EF. 
0832 ~?I.):~ii5~s 

BiL 

To: 

Att: 

~ -·· --··-·--··---··--·---..... ---·--........... _ ....... ,_. ~-·' •·• .. -. ·--, 
so VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR I 
J989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY . 

I 
ORANGE PARK FL I 

. 3206s I 
j CHRIS COLLETTI i 
t. ___ , ______ -·- -- ·------ .... -. _,., ... _ ----.•-•·-"•· .. ·••--.. . . -

Ship 

r o: 

Route.2314 / 4 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY • 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
ori4 :;)c.:,·· r:6'-n 

._DEPT ~-ff;'· 00 . u' _., ·--·---·-··--·-···--- . .l 

CRDF: MUMBE:P. • 
R r-r;, i t. , 

I i ;,::
, C I - _, Fc:'lds, In.; 

l 

P Cl. i.lOX 1 ';;>8421 

ATLt,NTA 
30384-8421 
386,763 1]04 

Tl848 

G,•. 

h10Frm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·r(Trms • 

BLVI) POR"f ORANGE FL ShipD: 01/28/25 P~oe 01 of 04 
D::i1u•:-p "''l•'-~'T ',:, 0 1;1.:, ,~rr,i,.,,, l:JC('l:r::::.7· c-,,p ~·1,r1• (L•·•.,·.•,c 

vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
⇒ t~, Qty Sales F'rocluct 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 
➔...... 

-:' 
-;. ....,_ 

-+ 
~ 

j 
-ti:'"' 

_.;::.. 
..;.... 
-r 
-5-......,._ 
-+._.,... 
~ 

-e-

_...;.
-r 
~ 

_:i, 
~ --1 
-t--
4. 

1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
2 
i 
1 

1 
l 
1 

7 
1 
1 
5 
1 
1 
1 

! 
2 

1 
1 
·') 

•"-

3 
1 
j 
1 
1 
1 

c~; 
Eti 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C,-, 

.:) 

cs 

r•i;, ,.,,.., 
cs 
EA 

Cf 
cs 
... c L ... , 

cs 
rs cs 
cs 
Er, 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

:328699 
3426004 
3554565 
48(,0645 
5204151 
56S1351 
6002398 
9986647 

045<i210 
1213404 
2J48936 

2721173 
2725711 
sa26418 
5327275 
5332546 
6213391 
6577043 

6712376 
7331614 

0515007 
:013790 
22615.43 

2883130 
3200145 
4072773 
43S84S'5 
4521276 
:;M23S4 

Spc i.:]J 
Instr: 

r, . .-.. ,_ ... ,i ... ,, '"•h-,R""'-- , 'tn'"- 'l.t:°...- ......... ,. , ...... ,, ... "" n,·\t,,G- .. 

t.1':',iC r :;.p-ton P.;cl< Sire 

DRY 
SHORTENING, FR~G SOYBN -LIO CLR3S LB 
LABEL, SAT 2X2 OSVBL RL ORNG 1 RL 
DRINK, SOD~ CULA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
PECAN, PC LG UNSLTD CNOID SHL 5 LB 

L-i! bE!l 

HAr~l,,'EST •;L. 
DAYMARK 
COl<E 

SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STABL 6/ijlO CN 
GLOVE, VTHYL XL f-'F C:LR -AMBDX 10/100 EA 
K~TCHUP, rnrn FCY :?3% ss FDIL 1000/9 GR 
PEANUT, HALF & PC RSTO SALTD 4/12/1.7S OZ 

AZAR 
F:OSARJB 
VALIJGARCS 
HEINZ 
F'LflNTERS 

REFRIGERATED 
PEPPER, BELL Gl--~EU~ CHOICE fl'.i£55 LB 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR F:EF4/1 GA 
C,~RROT, STJCK 3 ~:l/4" FRESH S LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
CHlCl,.f..N, JH!G U2JT dMB RAl,i 4/10 !.-B 
CHJCl<EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB 
LETTl!•::f., ,,'M!-1 .:-RrnH ~EF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 OZ 
PICKLE, DILL KO CC CijIP 5 GA 
DRESSING, CSR CRNY SPCL PLST 4/1 GA 
TOMATO. PED RND DCD 318" 2/S LB 
READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return 
CANDY, SNCKR BAR SS IW.REf Z 1.86 OZ 
CELERY, STlCK 4~ FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
READY fO EAT - Pl9ase Refer to Return 

rnozrn 

PACt<Er-; 
KEM'S 
CROSS '.'AL 'f 

Policy 
PATIJXE:IH 
F'ATUXENT 
CROSS W~\.. Y 
CTLMN SL.Cf 
MDr!Af,:Gi-f 
1:rn··s 
c~:nss W\LY 

Polic~ , . ,, 
~NI CKf..F; ,'3 

CROSS VAL'; 
Po liq, 

BREAD, CrBAl LOAF F~ 10/15. 2 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS 40NY HOT Blll Z7 LB 

ROTELLA 
l'lDLLYS l~J1 
Sl'IJTHFIEU) POT ROAST, BF CKD OVN RSTD CH08 5-12 LBA 

CS 0001 9 60 LD5 CS: 0002 
POlATO, FF SC 3/0" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBG 3D 10 LB 
SHRIMP BROD RAU S4 CT DVN 4/2 5 LB 
P.ACOtJ f'ORI.{ 11-J,-··►'Jr SL•·· i hI O ""'1 .:- l B 
BEEF,-

1

STK SLCD 1/4" CHD-·t4TRL~u2/5.LB 
APP£TT?..£R, CHS MOZZ P.RDD ITLN 4/.3 LB 

8. 90 u,s 
NOt-lARCH 
HARBIJR :Bt{K 
t!F:S Ff-:IDAY 
F'ATIJXf:J-n 
en.MN St.CT 
MQLLYS f{IT 

= l,j,;_,j •.ii~ t 
1·- • ,: 

E-: 

B 
B 

18 SC-

fr :i.c t nc; 
Unit 

~~ 

L~ 

~ 
~ 
cs ,,,
uO 
cs 
rs 
[S 

cs 
cs 
E,~ 
,..~ 
~-•-..: 

cs ,..,~ 
\.iO 

cs 
'""'••\ 
c..•L• 

cs 
cs 
i:;j~ 

EA 

•::s 
cs 
Lt~ 

cs 
ts 
cs 
-'"'C.' 
r .. ,--.! 

cs 
LS 

!jft 1 ·~ 
Prh,· 

1.q~OO 
l.1600 
~- 6~00 
2.8000 
~.1400 
1.6700 

;··,~·. 'jOOO 
?;';_ 9200 

:.:/ . .6S(('.t 
".'.':j_ 980(.) 

:1. ~~OQ 

;-·s·. : .. ~{);_) 
i·,3. 110() 
~·-~1 . . !,:!◊') 
43 2100 
,1 cl ~'](•\\ 
;-1 8400 
l 'I. ::C,;'i() 

'; .. '.: . .t\8()1:) 
? U _ 82.0r} 

23.8900 
8~ 5f00 

0.0300 

Si) L~O◊ 
10,_:.. 160<) 

f.,J. 71 (;!J 
~,::. -~,1.00 
~;:. 4(10◊ 
t/2. St~:)~:: 

·t; 

E:(~:r:r1d12d 
Pi• i < 1? 

jj_. 4•J ! 
', i 1 r,J ! 
~ ... ~ .) . 
.;_'.. 7. ~-·~ j 
6::·. 80 ! 
f.·Fi. 14 1 

"D ~4v! 
·r: ·-·• ! ,:., , ~'!-1,.' 

-;?(:_ ':"2 

... ,: . .:,::, 
;--,• - 98 

::~ . ;,· :f 

~b~ s~ 
68 1! 
26.63 

~!l.OS 
~~.92 
sct.e4 
1~ 20 

£",'? -4t-< 
.2] 66 

~:~ B9 
ft.:~. 5\.; 

1 :l 'J . r~6 

! 50. 31;;· 
l{H}. l :!· 

6:-;. 7 l 
s~-:- t. 1 
9 -~ ~(; 
t,'J SiJ 



ACCGUNT 
NO. 

9t221150 

IN\/OI•::E 
NO 

2813(),:)5 

!NVOlCF 
D~E 

01/28/25 

CUSTOMER ~m 
11221140 

PURCHASE 0~DE~ 
NUMBER 

.. ,ALES 
LDC:. 
3055 

SA .. E~3 
P,;:,p 

DA.f"E 
DH :.::1-J·"<.ED 
r,1 .1~6/25 

!3 i l::. r-so -VIL.LAGE COMM .,DEV •• DIS rn"" 
T ,J: !I =989 ~AGL.E LAND ING Pl-~W'·f 

uRANGE PARK FL 
32065 

,:i.tt: 0~~: __ COLLETTI ·-··-·----·--····· 

Route 2314 / 4 
Sh:. r, ,·--·--- ···••···-·--·-··-·· ------·-----···-··-- • - - ·i 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB l 
T •:.!: I 39f:19 El,GLE L,.::,ND I NG P-ll..t./Y i 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
32065 
904 29.l 5600 
DEPT# 00 
-·-·--·-·-·-·····-·---·•· ·-·-·-···· -----· ·--·-·---___! 

C,(·332 

iJRl)EF- NUMBER, 7789"3 
c:i. • .. .,,·,r.L,. I" •• ·-·····-········ •. ·······--··-•·-·-··--·· -· ••·•1 

I ~J 2 Fu '1 c! 5 ' ·r r C 
T-:i· I ! l PO BOX lq842l j 

I ATLANTA GA I 

I 30384-8421 l 
.:;sr;. 7 \.)3 1 3(~4 

... -·--·- ............ _,_,~,-- .. -· ..... _ ........ --···- ·-· --· ·-
~hif?Frm: 5425 S. WILLrAMSON BLVD PORT 
rt·. rins: 

ORANGE FL ShipD. Ol/28/2S P~~t"'~ 01 ~,f D3 
L =.1\·-;E ,:-! NAL t."r.-,:'.f.' I PT f::\!"'. HU C1·H1t ,.:,; _ ::, 

'vtTrms· NET 21 DAYS 
Spcial 
ln~t-r 

F·ac.l: Si :.:e 

DR tVEr-t !'HJSl. 

Qt~ Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

llesCT'iptcn 

--•---••--- •---•-- .. -..-n,._••-------•-.- --••••..-. ._,. ., . .,_,, __ -•• ,,._,. __ •·-•-••~••-•-• •-••-• •-

REFRIGERATED --- 1 CS 7412448 PQRK, CHOP PDRHS CC PREM BI 

rnrnL REF!<IGEF-:tHEO 

TOTAL l•iET WG1 • 
TOTAL GROSS WGT. 

CS: 0001 9 82 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

F' 1 ECES ORDEF:W: 

**~ !NVOI~E SUMMARY *~* 
07 PIECES ORDE~ED· 1 

9.82 

l.abei 

1J/i2 OZA F'~,TUXUH 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

****~~-~~*****~*********~*******•*•*********~*~*•*•*~********~******~***A****W****~~ 
I>-

* Federal Oc.cup~t1on Safety and HPalth Stand~rds Se~t1on 1910 1200 c,n Hazard ~ 
""Cor,,m1~rHa-t1or: requires- manufac:t1Jrt:l':, ,rnd .:J1str1but.ors tr.:, provide Miterial 
~ Safety Data S~eets on non-food products defin~d to be ~azardous. Products • 
·:it s1Jr.h d;e, r.:leanHHJ 1noc:luc.ts ;,nd p1est,c1!1c~~- are included 111 t.he scope of thP. , 
* Standard In complid~Ce with the law, MSOS are available to US Foods, Inc. * 
• customers and can be obtdined b~ ~(ntact1~g t~e Procur~ment Manager 1« our t 
* dir.tr·:ii:t office or by advi.sing your· sales r1:presentath·e. ► 
it 'fo11 mav cont.ad HAZMAT KOT UN.... at ~iv.me tt (800 ~ 424 -· 8802. .-.. 
* r. 

y, 

*~~-•~*~*****~•••***•********~•••~~~*•Wl~■*l**•~~~~•R»~t•••••••~~**~*****MU~*M*»~~~A 

rh1s ,Jmouni: i.;; 4n ,y;;tiiaat•? .~t ti:ne of sh~ppi;.g pri.or to £•.n:-' 
·--------·------

C 
;:; 

t.Jt:.:. ~h ·:. 

'? (,2 

frici-r,n 
Uni-t· 

u: 

IT:-c11Zi SH? !·F'El): 

I! E-;~.; SHir·Prn: 

Llr,! ·• 
F':-ic,:,:; 

·,. :-6vi) 

1 

!i-· 

f'FD!'.>UCT T011~'.. l 

- -" • • , • r>•J~lT 1,-,):,.;:.,.~ 1,1· ... :7 't 
Gic!~ Sf.It.ES Tr 

\ i"'\ 
~diu~~·/.~!-•fit:I Vfe <1t 

J:~ J 

iJ>-? l 1 • .. 1e-:· i/: ~-

E::; ·~-En•c;€,~ 
Pr j_.:-e 

., ... , .. ,-"'\ 
◄' ,: .~ i;-.., 

?::. 25' 

7;,~. 2~~ 

D·) 

/. 

~ 000 ~-t><I o ..,7u r 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOI~E CUSTOMER 
NO. r•,lJ. 

91221150 2813006 
DATE NO. 

01/28/25 11221140 

Route:2314 I 4 

PIJRCHA:JE rm:::>ER 
NUMB:F.F: 

SALES 
LC~C. 
30SS 

SAL.i:--~:':. 
?EP 
OG32 

!~Y7F 
CfR_)J.:J·~1:;·o 
f·.1 /~t,/25 

tJR DH: NU11B ER : Bill 

"To: 

···~-··--· - ------·-····-·-· ---··--, 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DIGTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PVWY 

ship 1:-rru~··E,~GLi·-LA-NDIN•:i··GLF-·c~1-· 1 '; ~·"°· i ~; , lJs • r-~.· ;·;-!:, ;··-·.; ~ • ••• 
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j fa: 

7-;;e.s·s 
- ·-·1 

I 

DRANGE PAR!-\ FL 
32065 • 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 
l------·----··-·-··---- ........ ,_ .. ,._. 

IORANGE PARK FL 
1 32065 
1904 29i. 5600 
jDEPT # 00 
................. _._ - ........... , ... _, ·---·----~----. ---·--· ... --~----• .. . 

P. 0. BOX t<;f:ll2l 

ATLt,NTA 
3,J 304··8421 
386 763 1J()i! 

i:1~ 

I 
I 
I 

I 
! 

......... _. --·····-··- .. -· ··~--- ... , ............. , ... _,I 

?.:toe 01 u'r 03 ~ipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rt; Trms: 
''/i°Trm~ • NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE 'FL ShipD: 01/28/25 
Spc.ial DR (\JER MUS"T '.f.:.,,E 
ln5tr-: 

--l"A' ·-,-. ·····o·•· t:·"'t• IN' • ._.,A•,1·_ •• ~ t'\f i- t;r,,!::'..l, t , .. L_,._ '·./ t.,·•1":.i.<1• • .,.-•=--

Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

De~cripton Pack Size l..at•~l -· v lJt'?l;it ·t, 
I) 

f:•r-lei no 
Uni-l:." 

Unit 
F'ri.,:i. 

- • ----·---•---------·· .. -·---------·--·•·--• ....... --,_- • .,._ .... ··----· .... ···•-•---• ·----·---· ---·-----··• ... ···--•-.-. ••• ·~--- .,_, __________ ••• - -- -··-··-·•·-•0· .. ····--·-·-- ••.•. ·-·••· 

-- 1 
FROZEN 

cs 1526468 L0BSTE~. ~MER c~rN e-s Z TL IN10 LB f-1(1f$G:,· El~iK cs 2.:•~-7~t)O 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPtNl 
TOTAL rnozrn PIECES !JRCif:.RH1: J. f•ECES SHIPPED. i. I:r:.!'i:3 !c/Ef'f•El) i 

*** INVOICE SUl'lriARY *** TOT AL HET IJGT 10.00 P!.ECES ORDERED· 1 F'IECES SHIPPED· t r1c.~s sH·~i:.-::>rn• l TDT ~1L GROSS WGT 11 so 

****~~-~WH*•*******~~*•****K~••••~*A►l«H*~*••N••~►••►hkR ► MM*******~~••******•*~*~~·-~ 

~. 

* ~ * Feder-~1 Occupation Safety and Hedlth St~nda1·ds Section ?910.1200 on HdzarG * 1:-R %1:t"T 1'0'"''tl. ,; 

'' Co~munication requires a1anufact,urer:; and d1stributol's to provide Material i. 
• Safet~ Data She~ts en non-fuod products def1nad to be hazardous Products ~ 
• such as cleaning products and pesticides are includrd in the scope of the 
* 3t,1ndarcl. Ir, compliance lJith the luw. MSDS ne av,n·t .. ble- ·to US Foods, :(r,c. -,.; 
* customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in our ~ TAr~rn.r AMOUNT 4 
* di\',t.,1d, office or· by advi,;c,ini,l i1our s,i1e$ r-ep.-eserrt.a-l:.1ve. • Gl::.M fA~ES T11X 
* You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone ff (BOOJ 424 - 8802 h 

* * 

.~:Ci 
,: 

l~*~***•*************************M****K*******•*•••**~********************~********* 

[ d.e r.r.!2c 
P!'l.Ct:? 

::;~-- 7~ 

?. ;.' - 70 

?7~ -,~ 

. \'},) 

?--4(! 1~40 ·-::: ).7<;,71 
000 



us. 
RXll5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2942987 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

77858 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 01/30/2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

01130/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Oept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER ti 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Attn: Foodservice Mgr./Kitchen 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE ORDERED 

01/2612025 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
--Q~U~A~NTITY~~------S-A-LE-S--,-P-RO-OU_C_T~D-E-S-CR_I_P_TI_O_N_________ I LABEL 

ORO SHP UNIT NUMBER 
PACK SIZE I CODE l WEIGHT I PRICING 

UNIT 
UNIT I EXTENDED 

'ORY 

2 2 cs 9792227 

I 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

,DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

PRICE PRICE 

PLATE.10"SRVGW/WELLRND SUPRIOR SEA cs $69.5800 $139 16 

Shipmant Tracking: 284826925855. FEDEX 
Shipment Tracking: 284826925855, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPIN) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

2 2 1 26.00 $139,16 

2 2 1 26.00 S139,16 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

I Product Tota! 

US Foods Direct Ship Savings 

$139.16 

-$1.25 CR 

$0.00 26.00 

28.00 
\, \ Sales Tax 

•~ ~ PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 0ZJ20/2025 

). lf C- 7'170:. /37, 71 

Rate: 0.00 

_$137.91 

Page 1 of 2 



.. ,,'i.fi# 
Golf Supply Specialists 

Order 24/7 on www.wittckgolf.com 
E w: Ylew hm1fces and stJitemeots 

BILL TO 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
United States 

Willek Golf Supply 
300 Bond St. 
Elk Grove Village IL 60007 
United States 
Phone(800)869-1800 
Fax (847)412-9591 

SHIP TO 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
United States 

Page 1 of2 

Invoice 

#INV141431 

1/28/2025 

Terms Due Date Account# Sales Rep SO Shipping Method PO# 

Net30 2/27/2025 524975 Tony Clay Sales Order UPS®Ground Ernie Cruz 
#SO185505 

Item Description Qty UoM Price Amount 

71920 

71801 

71936 

71989 

FRTNOTES 

Pricing Adjustment 

3' Black Drum Section. 
Bearings sold separate. w/ 2 
End Tires 

Pillow Block Bearing 

SL90/RR Large Swivel Caster 
Fork 
USED FOR SL90 AND 
RANGE ROVER PICKER 
SOLD AS REPLACEMENT 
PART 

Ball Hawk, Range Rover. & SI 
90 Front Wheel, Tire And Axle 
(Tire Size 5.30/4.50-6) 

••FREIGHT PRICE NOT 
INCLUDED•• 
freight cost will be added to 
your invoice 

Pricing Adjustment 

3 EA. 

6 EA. 

EA. 

EA. 

With millions of items in stock across our three U.S. locations, we Subtotal 
ensure some of the industry's fastest production and shipping times. 
All our decorating servlcH-including embroidery, screen printing, DTF, and dye Discount 
sublimation-are performed in-house for your convenience. 

$649.99 

$59 99 

$499.99 

-10% 

Need custom flags? Just give us a call! Tax Amount 

We are proud to be the exclusive distributor of YinylGuard, offering 
unmatched protection and style for your supplies and equipment. 

Make checks payable to P&W Golf Supply, LLC. 
Disclaimer 

$2,798.90 

$(310.99) 

$0.00 

$1,949.97 

$359,94 

$499.99 

$299.99 

${310.99) 

Damage and shortage clai,ns should be made lo 1hc Transportation Company. No mcrcha11d1sc on this invoice is returnable unless claim is made w11hin thirty days and 
only then wi1h our wn11cn consent. No private branded goods may be returned al any time! 
The General Terms and Conditton~ofSalcs us pos1ed oo our website arc an integral part of this transaehon. A sc<V1ce charsc of 18% per year may be imposed on 
dclinqucnl balances. 



will~ 
Golf Supply Speciali1t1 

Wittek Golf Supply 
300 Bond St. 
Elk Grove Village IL 60007 
United States 
Phone (800) 869-1800 
Fax (847)412-9591 

And for a game-changing upgrade to your bunker maintenance, check out 
tbN B·Bets· remurin_g shjrk '<:>,eth-like tin91 clpd aig ionoyative lfflili99 

)Vm po ymer rush, the B-Rake addresses common issues such as sand 
displacement and claw marks, delivering a smooth, professional finish to 
your bunkers. 

- .-.--

Thank you for choosing Wittek - Your leading golf supplier since 1946. 

Make checks payable to P&W Golf Supply, LLC. 
Dlsdalmer 

Shipping Cost 

Total 

Amount Due 

Page 2 of 2 

Invoice 

#INV141431 

$273.03 

$3,071.93 

$3,071.93 

1/28/2025 

Damage and shor1agc claims should be made to 11~ Tra11sport,.tio11 Co>mpany. No mcrchan,hse on this in\'oice is returnable unless clam, is made within thirly days and 
only 1hcn wi1h our written conscnl No private branded goods may he returned at •ny time! 
The General Terms and Condi1ions of Saks as posted on our website arc an mtcgral pan of th,s 1ransaction, A service charge of I 8% per year may be imposed on 
delinquent balances. 



INVOICE 
1492 INC/PREMIER/TUBEAUX 
732 Aven ida Maiorca Untt A 

Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

arthur@pcdgar.com 

+1 {800) 511-7757 
www .podgar.com 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
Bill to 

ERNIE CRUZ 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 19023 

Terms: Net 20 

PURCHASE ORDER: 2058 

Invoice date: 02/04/2025 

Due date: 02/24/2025 

11 Date Product or seNice 

1. 02/04/2025 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBE 

2. 02/04/2025 RP #8 

3. 02/04/2025 BO VEDA 60 g 69% 

SKU 

130000(I 

1000005 

5000000 

Description 

1300000 • ROMEO y JULIETA 

GRAN TORO TUBE 

(5 Cigars ea pkg) 40 CIGARS 

TOTAL shipped 

1000005 - RP #6 TORO TUBE 

(5 Cigars ea pkg) 40 CIGARS 

TOTAL shipped 

500000 • BOVEDA 69% 

HUMIDIFIER PACKET 

Ship to 

2275-000 
1325-000 

ERNIE CRUZ 

865,60 
.31 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park. Fl 32065 

Qty Rate Amount 

8 $52 22125 $417.77 

8 $419,36 

$5.00 $5,00 

Contact 1492 INC to pay, 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

$842.13 

$23.78 

Note to customer 
STATE TOBACCO TAX PAID BY TU BEAUX OR 1492 INC LISTED 
UNDER SALES TAX ON EACH INVOICE OR AS A LINE ITEM. 

Total $865.91 



INVOICE 

Item 

BPC 

ADF 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Attention: Ernie Cruz 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Description 

8 Stripe Poker Chip Ball 
Markers 

Additional Fee: Second Side 
Imprint Fee 

SETUP Set up Fee (WAIVED) 

SHIPPING Shipping Fee 

Due Date: Feb 7, 2025 

Quantity 

500.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

Invoice Date 
Feb 3, 2025 

Invoice Number 
INV-0006 

Reference 
OU-0005 

BrightEye Marketing, LLC 
375 Hemlock Ln 

OSWEGO IL 60543 

UNITED STATES 

Unit Price Discount Tax Amount USO 

0.92 Tax Exempt 460.00 

30.00 Tax Exempt 30.00 

30.00 30.00 0.00 

32.00 Tax Exempt 32.00 

Subtotal (includes a discount of 30.00) 522.00 

TOTAL TAX 0.00 

TOTAL USO 522.00 

-x---------------------------------- -----------------

PAYMENT ADVICE 
To: BrightEye Marketing, LLC 

375 Hemlock Ln 

OSWEGO IL 60543 
UNITED STATES 

Customer Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Invoice Number INV-0006 

Amount Due 522.00 
Due Date Feb 7, 2025 

Amount Encfosed 

Enter Che amount you are paying above 

Company RegistraUon No: IL 4556-4795. Registered Office: 375 Hemlock Ln, Qswego, IL, 60~3. United States. 



PIMBE SIMD RBIITTANCa TO: /4 
P.O. IOI( 10'12 

A'° a\law~'JI CAIUll,\I), Cl\ l:ZOIM002 \Lr"' V .,, . lB.IPt«lNI! (7'0) ,11-,11, 
TOU f'& (IOG) 22W717 

au. TO: 

EAGLE LANCING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANCING LIMITED PART~IP 
3989 EAGLE LANCING PKWY 
ORANGE PARI< FL 32086-2841 
UNITED STATES 

!VASE ll!T\RI Tlt9 PORTION WITH PAYIIENT 

INVOICE 
ACCOlillT ~ 11:VOICL: f: , l'NOICF UA It-

23081 937018593 09/04/23 

03/01/26 1110 241.74 

0- yvur Pl)'ffltllf IM/toh the bWoa tot.al1 
,, not, ,.... ..,..,: 

□ Short-chip$---- 0 Tex S 
□ Aiclng $ ____ _ 0 lfllght$ 

O Alllum RA$ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

(Mija lo """-1 -------------------------------------------
ACCOUNT NUii- INVQCa IIIVOICe IIIIITI PO Ml'IHNl'-8 

23081 9370181193 09/04/23 Otmo Hybtlda Net Maret, 1et, 2025 ,. OIIDIII IIIIITI 0111111, COlffACT NAltl MPYIA 

1896 08/23/23 47818628 J09h UPS ORI/STC 

"· lnic:K-- 0.CIW'llCIII 0IIDM - 1.0. U8TMCII 

oa1VERV NO 837953587 
10 41NUl2Jl00D WO i.t l'R0YIII - 11'1' IH 71 Oil lTF 1 1 330.00 

DM 

TRACKING NO 1Z8422830337374&77 

INCOT-• I FOB I -.cTJ.-1 I ORIGIN 

Make your payment onllne • CellawayCoonect com Traci< your lhlpment • UPS.com 

■LL TO: &,,QU lAHDINCl 00U' CWB 
er.OU: LANDtHG UMITII) MR1'NIIIIHIP 

~ta P.0.-totl "" 151\0U! I.ANDINO Pl(WY OIWIOI! MAK fl aaoes-2u1 0 v~,lr ~D, CA lt01t..O0I 
.,,,, laaotlOHl!f7tl)H1-1771 

T0U. - (1111 ZH-a7'7 

Ulffll!) STATliS 

'""' TO: 6'GU. LANDING OCV CW8 
IIUUIW AUTIIOlllATION ~. 
ALL U,S. 11AUB IIADI W & SK- IIY CAUAWAY ODU' IAl9 CCIIMNY. 

PAOl.e LAHOINO UMIT8) MRTNENIIIP 
Hit MGlf LANOINO PKWY 
OAAHOE MM A. UHl-2841 
UIIITl!I STA.TB 

--- NIT DUI! MTI 

03/01/215 
DIICOUNI' NII'""" --

0.30 231.00 231.00 

8UBT'OTAL 231.00 
FRT CHAAOi 15.74 

TOTAL DUE 241,74 

~ 1 of 1 



A.IMIE SBID Rl!ltltrTA~ TO: INVOICE 
/\CCOU•J I 11 INVUICf ,: 1/JVOICl: IJ/\TE 

EILL. TO: 

EAGLE lANDING OOLF CLUB 
EAGLE lANDING UMITB> PARTNERSHIP 
3988 E'AGLE lANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R. 32065·2841 
UNITB> STATES 

ACCOUHf NUMB IN'IOICI 

23081 

NI-! DUL lJ/1ll 

03/01/25 

INVOICE DATI! PO 

937549249 01/23/24 

I i:Rl,1S TOT/1l DUE: 

1110 1,0IU.20 

I MYIIBIT TIIIIII 
23081 937549249 01123/24 2024 DEMO Al Smoke Nel Msch 111, 20215 - -IIATI -· CONTACT HAIIE IHl,Vll 

1895 01/18/24 48448439 Joah UPS GRD/STO 
lfal lrOCK-- -IIPllOII - - ao. LJIT ""CIII 

DELIVERY NO 838783407 
10 4J24t2HR100D WO "1 POYMAI 8MKMXO OR12,0 CV""4 

CIRDTDM 
1 1 494.00 

20 4J2390H~OOD WO Ni POYMAI SMK MXDR 1.0 TBM5 OR 1 1 494.00 
BTFIIM 

30 4J27311102000 WO 11H POVM Al 8Mll MX 3HL TIM& GR 1 1 288.00 
Rl:QDM 

40 4J41Ml4X1000 WO AH PO\'M Al 8MK IH CYPHIO QR LIJT 
OM 

1 1 230.00 

TRACKING NO fD422830337848281 

IICOIINII I FOB I FMIOHTTMIIII l ORIGIN 

Make your payment onllne - CallawayCOnnecl.com Track your shipment - UPS.com 
■LL to, E'AQI.E LAIIOING G0I.F c:UJ9 

Ill.QI.I LANDING UMITID PARTNENIHIP 

la P.O. -1112 
3911 fAOl! LANDING _., 
ORIINGe MN< l'I. 32De&-214I ~v~ CAIUMD, CA HD11 .. 002 

l'BlftDII (FIIJ NMT71 
TOU. - {IIOOI n1.u11 

UNITS> STATIB 

... , to, EMU LANOING OOI.F ewe 
ll!TIIIIN AUTffOIVATIOlt IBlUl.m. 
AU. U.S. IAID IIADI IY a Ml'l'm Ill' CAUAWAY aour - COMPANY. 

FAGll LANDING I.JMITB) PARTNER&HI' 
3HI IE'AGI.! LANDING _., 
ORANG& - Fl. 1209~841 
UNITB> &TAT& 

-· HIT DUI IIATI 

03/01/25 - lffl' -· 
l!lCTINIIOII 

0.30 345.80 345.80 

0.30 345.80 345.80 

0.30 201.80 201.80 

0.30 181.00 181.00 

8UBrOTAL 1,054.20 

TOTAL DUE 1,054.20 

Pege 1 of 1 



R.&ISE SEND ,_,ITTANCE TO: 

IIIIIL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF a.us 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITB> PARTN~IP 
3989 St.GLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIi< R. 32085-2841 
UNITED 8TAT6S 

INVOICE 
ACCOU:) I :: 

23081 937801438 01/31/24 

llci Dc,l Di, ,r I [ Rf.le, TOTAL DU[ 

03/01125 1110 211.27 

0 Short-ahlp $ ____ _ D Tax $ __ _ 

o ""°'nu $ ----- □ Freight$ __ _ 

□ Ratum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

□ Other 

flL&"8E IIETUIIN 'IHl8 PDlffl0N WITH MYNENT ~tollWlll,J 

ACCOUNT NUM- INYOICII INVOICI! DATE "° PAYIHNT TIIIII 
23081 937801438 01/31/24 2024 DEMO Al Smoke Nee Man:11 11t, 2025 - GIIDaDATI OAIIIR• CONTACT NAllt .. VIA 

1895 01/18/24 48448439 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
'1111 IJTOCIC-- IIIBCllll'TION OIIDSI 1111P 1.0. USI' PIICII 

DB.NERY NO 838849951 
10 4J270&INIR100D WD NI FOYM Al &MK MX IIFW CYPl+I CIR 1 1 288.00 

I.GT DM 

TRACICINQ NO 1Z8422830337899555 

lfCOTBWI I FOB I 

Make your payment Online - CallawayConnect,com 

law P.O. aox tooz ~v ~,lr CAIUIIAD, CA HD1 ... 0Df 
-, TBIPffON& (1101 HM771 

TOU. l"IEI! .... , 221-2717 

IIEUNI AIJ11IOIVATION Rl!IQUIIBI. 

ffllGlff'TBIII I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
~TO: E'AOLE IANDINO OOU: CLU8 

EACllE lANDM LIMITED PIIIRTNBISHIP 
1819 Eif<CIUi I.ANDING PKWY 
~ PARK R. 120H-2141 
UNm!I 8TATD 

IHP TO: 6'.CllE !ANDINO OOU' a.ue 

AU. U.8. IAU!I MADI! ll'f & ~ Iii CALI.AWAY GOU' 1MB COMPANY. 

9.0LE IANDINO I.IIIITB> PARJNIHIHP 
Stet 9.ClU! LANDING l'ltWY 
ORANGE MAC FL 12015-21141 
UNITED 8TATBI 

....a NIT DUI! MTI! 

03/01/25 
DIICCIUJIT NIT PIIC8 EXTBIIION 

0.30 201.80 201.80 

8UIJl'Ol'AL 201.60 
FRI' CHARGE 18.87 

TarAL DUE 218.27 

Page 1 of 1 



Rale SINO Rflll1TANCE TO: 

au. TO: 

,EAGLE LANDING GOLF a.ue 
EAGLE LANDING LIMJTB> PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAOLE LANDING Pl<WY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 
UNITB> STA T£S 

ACCDUN1' IIUllml IIMIICII 

23081 937809128 - Cllllllll DA11 Olll!ll t 

1895 01/18/24 48448439 
ffWlt ITOCl(NUIIIBI DIICM'IIDN 

DB.IVERY NO 838884889 
10 4J2S1MIN200D WO 11H l'IIYMAI IMK MlCOll 10.6 1'Bf550R 

AEIGOIII 

20 4J2YOSHX200D WO l9i POYM Al NIK MX IFW C't'l'HSO GR 
IIBJ0M 

30 4J2H055VSOOD WD 194 PDYMAI IMKJD DR ,.o Dl!N70 Oft 
8Tlal 

40 4J2tOSHV300D WO 11H PDYlol Al 8MI< TI> 3FW 09fl'O QR 
lffl' 11M 

50 4140035'1100D WO 11H PDYlol Al 8MK MXI' 3fW BJM CIR 
WMIIJM 

80 4J4001118100D WD 11H PDYM Al 8MK MXF y,w B.IN QR 
WMSDM 

TRACIONG NO 1Zl4228S0337901180 

IIIVClai w.n 
02/01124 

QONl'ACT IIAMI 

Josh 
011181 ... 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

t 

1 

1 

1 

1 

INVOICE 

23081 937809128 02/01/24 

03/01128 1110 1,120.n 

DoN yow,.,,,,.,,, mlfdl the --- ,.,, 
•not.,....__. 

0 Short-ehlp $ ___ _ 

□ A1clng s ___ _ 
□ Altum 

O Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

.., 
2024 DB,O Al Smoke 

0 Tax $ __ _ 

□ Fnllght$ ---
RA# ___ _ 

M'fllllff ,_.. 

Net Man:h 111, 2025 
... WA ~ 1111' DUI! M11! 

UPS CR>ISTD 03/01/25 
1.0. UITNICII INICOUll1' N!T l'IICII IXTlllleOH 

494.00 0.30 345.80 346.80 

288.00 0.30 201.80 201.80 

494.00 0.30 345.80 345.80 

288.00 0.30 201.80 201.80 

288.00 0.30 201.60 201.80 

288.00 0.30 201.80 201.80 

INCCffllWI I FOB I ffBIIIT,,_. I ORIGIN 8UBT'OTAL 1,498.00 

Make your payment onHne - CallawayConnect.com 

P.O.-tOOJ 
~latu.t.lM- CAIUlo\D, CA HOtHtoJ 

V ., TIW'IIINI f'IIJ HM17t 
TDU. ,_ caoo1 2aw,e1 

lliMIH AlmlOfarATION ---. 

Track yOUI' shipment • UPS.com 
El. TO; FAGLE LAHDING 00U' a.ua 

EAGLE LANDIHG UMrre> Mfffll&IStlP 
Hl9 &t.OU! LAHDIHCJ PKWY 
OMNOE MN< R. 320IWM 1 
IJNl18> 8TA Tel 

IKIP TO: EAOU! 1.ANOINCJ G0U' C1UII 

AU. U.8. 8MB MADI! 11'1 & ...a, 11'1 CAU.AWAY GOii IAIIS COIIIMHY. 

EAOLE LANDING UM/TIii MRl'NER9f41' 
3119 MOU! I.ANDINCJ PKWY 
0RANQI! Mitt l'I. UOIIWM 1 
UNITe> STA T1l!I 

FRT CHARGE 22.73 

TOTAL DUE 1,520.73 

Page 1 of 1 



I 

fll.aSE Bl!NO RSltrTANCtl TO: INVOICE 

~ a\\aw_..'l'JJ ~~ t201M002 

TOLL A& (MOJ 22M717 

23081 937&751196 02/14/2 .. 
\V"" V .,, ' TBJl'H0NI (710) Nt-1771 

--------

•.r, ,.,~ ,,:,·r 'IP1·~ I r\11 ~1 lllll 
I 

■u. TO: 

EAOLE LANDING GOLF a.ue 
11:AGLE LANDING UMfTED PARl'NERIHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK R.. 32085-2841 
UNITED STATES 

~ i-5 
oll-

03/01/25 1110 Ul.89 

Dael 10",,.,,,.,,, tnlldt,,,. tMllr:e ,..,, ,,.,....~ 
Sholt..tllp$ ____ _ 0 Tex $ __ _ 

A1cln9 S ----- O Freight$ __ _ 

Rlltum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

Other 

l'LMIE R£TUltf Ttl8 (Mifaoltollw .. ) 

M:COUlffNUII- INVOICI INVOICI DAff '° MYIIINTT11"'1a 

23081 937875895 02/U/24 2024 DEMO Al Smoke Net March 111, 2025 - Clll8DATI OIIDBtf OOHTACT NAIii .. VIA 

1895 01/16/24 48448439 JOllh UPS CR>ISTD 
11'91 SJOCKNUII• DIIICM'n0II OIIIIR .. ao. ..,. !WCI 

DB.IVERY NO 8389954154 

10 4.14114114VZOOD WO AH l'OYM Al 811K 4H CVPHeO ORA83 1 1 230.00 
DM 

20 4J4C98HY100D WO AH l'D\'M Al 8MI< MXNI' &H GR WMS 1 1 230.00 
OM 

TRACklNG NO 1Zl422830337170881 

INCOTaill I Rll I 

Make your payment online • CellawayConnect.com 

la P.O.IDltlff2 ~ ~ CAIUIIMI, CA tJttHtoll 

V talf'IIONI (HO) flt-1711 
1CU. ,._ (ltO) Ul~17 

..... AUTitOIVATal ........ 

~~- I ORIGIN 

Tracie your lhipment • UPS.com 
.,_ TO: 6'GLE LANDING G0II CLUB 

Ei\GU! LANDING UMITID Fi\RTNIRSHIP 
SIii liAOUi I.ANDINO FKWY 
0RAHGI! MIit R. 82~841 
\NTED"ATIII 

IMP TO: fAGU! I.ANDING 00U' a.u11 

AU. U.I. MUS IWlll rrt I llll'ftD Ir CAUAWAY CIOI.P IAll9 COMMNY, 

EAGLE LANCIIIO UMITID ~ 
HU liAOLS I.ANON) fltf!NY 
01W«1E MIit R. a2otwM1 
UNITBJ ""TliB 

~ NIT DUI DATa 

03/01/25 
DIICOUlff -l'IICII IX1INa)N 

0.30 181.00 181.00 

0.30 181.00 181.00 

8UBrOTAL 322.00 
FRr CHARGE 17.89 

TOTAL DUE Ht.II 

Page 1 of 1 



~,-J-Gt.s 
l'laBE BEND REMITTANCE TO: r ~ 

'a J •• P.O. IQ)( 8002 
'«lo CIIIUBAD, CA t2 18 .. 002 

V 
~I•· lB.DHDHE j7tO) 1-1771 \J M. ,,.,_ "L "'\ 
-.,, nu Pl& (IOO) 22 111 I .. ' ) 

l..u-'"l~ 

INVOICE 

23081 937738542 02/28124 

03101/25 1110 382.72 

~:~. 00 ~~"" ~~//d 
DON your payment matdl the IIMlke total? 

If not, ,._ explaln: 
0 Short .. hlp $ ___ _ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITS> PARTNIR!HIP ::> 
1 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 7 0 F191ght$ _ D Pricing $ ____ _ 

D Ralum RA $ ___ _ RA# ___ _ 

ORANGE PARK Fl 32086-2841 
UNITB> STA TES 

□ Other 

A.fA8E AETVRH THIS P0Rl10N WITH PAYMerT 

ACCOUNT NUM- IINOICI! INVOICE DATE l'O l'lll'MBfT T-1 
23081 937738542 02/28/24 2024 DEMO Al Smoke Net March 1st, 2026 - 0110111 OATE -· 1895 01/16/24 48448439 

IT8I Sl'OCK NUii- DIIClll'IIIIN 

OalVERY NO 839087028 
10 ◄JZl121881000 WO AH POl'M Al lt.1K MXF DR 12,0 GR 

WM8DM 

TRACIONG NO 1Z8422830338033284 

1Nc:orsw8 I FOB I 

Make your payment onllne • ca"awayConnect.com 

l P.O. - 9012 ~v~ CAAUIMD, CA '20U-t002 
Tll8'lt0NB j7H) 111-1111 
TOU. A& tHO) 2U~71T 

AITUIN AUTIIOIIIZAllO-'I RIQIIJIIEII, 

CONTACT NAIii& llll'YIA 

JCl9h UPS GRD/STD - IHII' 8.0. UST PIICE 

1 1 494.00 

FIIEIGlff1-8 I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment • UPS.com 
■IL TO: £AQU; V.NDINO 1301.F Cl.US 

fAOU! LAN01NG LIMIT&) ""RrN-
Slit EAOI.E LANDING FKWI' 
OAANOE 1'11,RI< R. 1208~141 
UNITlll STA TEB 

IHIP TO: &A~ l.UIDINO G0I.F CWI 

AIL U.t. MUii MADI! II' l .. PPEII IIY CALI.AWAI' GOU' MUii COMPANY. 

!AGU! IANDINO UMII&) PAR'lltRHIP 
1119 &\OU! LAN01NO PKWY 
0RANQE w.RK R. 1ioewe•1 
UNITl!ll 8TATBI 

Nffl!SICI NII' DUI IIATI 

03/01/25 
DIIQOI/Nl Nlfl'AICII liXTl!N8ION 

0.30 345.80 345.80 

SUBTOTAL 345.80 
FRI' CHARlJE 18.92 

TOTAL DUE H2.72 

Page 1 of 1 



PU:ASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 

BILL TO: 

P.O. BOX 9002 
CARLSBAD, CA 92018,9002 
TaEPHONE (7601 931-1771 
TOl.l FREE (800) 228-2787 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITB:l PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITED STAT6S 

CREDIT MEMO 
ACCOUNT # INVOICE# INVOICE OATE 

23061 939442086 01/13/25 

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE 

01/13/25 Credit Mamo -145.20 

For Your Racotds Only. Do Not Remit Payment. 

D 
0 
D 
D 

Does your payment match the Invoice total? 
" not, p/ffse explain: 

Short-ship$ ____ _ D Tax $ ___ _ 

Pricing $ _____ _ 0 Freight$ ___ _ 

Return RA$---- RA# ____ _ 

Other 

IUASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMBIT 
-~ ·······-···-··-··············-···-·--··'--··············--·········-·-·-· 

(Subject lo ROYiew I ---··- ................................ ----

I 

ACCOUNT NUii- IIVOICI INVOICE DAT£ PO PA YIIENT TIIWS 

23061 939442086 01/13/25 CREDIT JB Putter Credit Memo 

NP ORDBt DAT£ 0ADSt. CONTACT NAME SHIP VIA 

1895 01105/25 62392424 UPS GRD/STD 

ffl!II STOCK NUIIIIBI. DESCRIPf10N ORDIR SHIP B.O. UST PAICE 

10 7301803500 PT RH WHTE HOT 0G 7BIRD 35 ·1 .1 165.00 

2275-000 

)3l.s/ 1-::!P V I ~ - -If 1 ~/ 

~

I) 

[/ 
• , I 

W' \\ lJ 
V 

I 

I 

DICOTIINS I FOS I FRIIOlfT TSWII I ORIGIN 

Make your payment online • Callaw ayConnect.com Track your shipment • UPS.com 

)1\aw P.O. BOX 9002 
() ~ CAAUIIIAD, CA no1e-1002 

V TEUl'HONE 17101 931-1771 
TOU. fREE (1001 228•2717 

IEfUAN AUTHORIZATION AS:IUlltEI). 

811.L TO: 

SHIP TO: 

ALL U.S. SAl.!S MADE BY & SHIPPED fff CAUAWAY GOii' SALES COMPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING UMITB> PARTN~HIP 
3989 EAGI.£ IANOIHG PKWY 
ORANGE PARI< FL 32085·2841 
UNITED STAleS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNBlSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARI< Fl 32085•264 I 
UNITED STATES 

l&SGNCE NEf DUE DATE 

ADJUSTMENT 01/13/25 
DISCOUNT NliT PIICI! EXTENSION 

0.12 145.20 ·145.20 

SUBTOTAL •14tl.20 

TOTAL DUE -145.20 

Page 1 of 1 



South VIUage CommWJity 
Development District 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Or.mge Park. FL 32065-2641 

Important Messages 

Customer Care 

Hours of Operation 
M·F, 7am • 6pmCT 

Payments 
CDS Funding LLC 
POBox77096 
Minneapolis, MN 55480·7796 

Telephone 
877•222-5617 

Email 
customl!Iservice@finandalservidninet 
Online Services 
https:/fonhQemYicconpts com 

Invoice Summary 

Contract Nwnber 
Customer Number 
Invoice Nwnber 
Due Date 
Invoice Date 
Total Due 

Page 1 o 

603·0304669·( 
1055975( 
5033114! 
02/28/2{ 
01/31/2( 

$378 

Interested lo receiving your invoices by email? To go paperleH, please register oo the website listed Ullder the ooline services section of the Invoice. 

603 0304669·000 
Coverage Period 
01/28/2025 ·<:n./27/2025 

Aaaet DescrlptlOll 

Konic~ MiAolta Copier 

Item Description 

Paymeot Amount 
Doo.unentation Fee 

OrlglMllovolce 

Model/Serial Nlllllber 

C451i 
ADXGOU010260 

3989 Eagle uncling Pkwy 
Or.age P&rk, FL 32065-2641 

AmoUDt Tu .ltnaTOR! Due Date 

30'3.00 
75.00 

303.00 
75.00 

02/28/2025 

02/28/2025 
T0tal CurrentCbacges: 

Previously Billed Cbarges: 
603-0304669-000TohlClwJ!!'. 

mvoice T0tal: 

D"tadl and return the bottom reml~c:e portioq with your ~yment. Iodude lo voice number on chedt. 

Customer Care 
POBox3072 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52406-3072 

11 • 1 • 1 It' la 111' a I• 1111111, .. ,. I 111111111 lb 111111• ,111' ,, •1 I 11 , I I 
south Village Community Devtlopmeot Dist 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065-2641 

! 
:.., . .. 
0 .. =· 

Contract Nwnber 
Invoice Nwnber 

603-0304669·000 
5033114514 

Alllount Eoclo1ed 
$ 

PINA make cbld: pa:,at,i. to: 

CDS FWJding LLC 
P08ox77096 
MiDoe1polis, MN 55480-7796 

Due Date 
Invoice Date 
Current Due 

Total Due 

0 □□0□□ 5□33114514b03b00□0000378002□250228□□□□000378009 

$378. 
$378. 

so. 
$378. 

$378. 

02/28/20~ 
01/31/202 

$378.C 
$378.C 



.......... 
E:: 

BILL TO: 

SHIP TO: 

Correspondence: '< Cobra PUMA Golf 

1818 ASTON AVE 

CARLSBAD, CA 92008 

Office: 800-917·3300 

EAGLE LANDING LTD PARTNERSHIP 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

INVOICE 
Bill To No 024028 Invoice Date 

Invoice No G/2630812 Puma Order No 

PO No PUDBKAUG 

Loc:kbox COBRA GOLF INCORPORATED 
AddreH: 

P.O. BOX 74008948 

CHICAGO, IL 60674-8948 

SubTolal $127.51 Due Date 

Tax $0.00 

Freighl $12.00 Amount Due 

Discount $0.00 Discount Expires 

Amount Enclosed s 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

CUSTNO INVOICE NO INVOICE DATE STORE NO PICIWSTNO 

024028 G/2630812 08/06/2021 040574 G /2630812 

PUMA ORDER NO CUSTOMER ORDER NO 8ALE8REP TERMS I ORDERTYPE 

V / 443911 PUDBKAUG BILL / HOLBROOK NET60 I RPU 

STYLE COLOR DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE DISCOUNT MISC NET PRICE 
CHARGE 
DETAIL 

53109302 NAVY MATTR CARTS POLO 1 35.00 8.75 3.50 26.25 
BLAZER· 
QUIET SH 

53211601 BRIGHT MATTR SNACK SHACK POLO 1 37.50 9.38 3.50 28.13 
WHITE• 
PLACID 

59769517 MAZARINE CLOUDSPUN FREE POLO 1 30.00 7.50 3.50 22.50 
BLUE 
HEATHE 

59911715 FEDERAL CLOUDSPUN MONARCH POLO 1 32.50 8.13 3.50 24.38 
BLUE 
HEATHER 

59992812 TEABERRY CLOUDSPUN LEGEND POLO 1 35.00 8.75 3.50 26.25 

08/0612021 

V / 443911 

10105/2021 

$157.01 

08/0612021 

SHIPVIA 

ZCUSTOMIZATI 
ON TEXAS 

DATE SHIPPED 

08/06/2021 

AMOUNT 

26.25 

28.13 

22.50 

24.38 

26.25 

SUBTOTAL 118C FREIGHT TTL TAX DISCOUNT DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT AMOUNT 
CHARQE EXPIRES DUE 
HEADER 

$127.51 $0.00 $12.00 $0.00 $0.00 08/06/2021 $157.01 $157.01 

MISCCHARG 
E '7 J lo - tee> $17.50 

SOL# 514084739881 ~ :/ Authorlzatl~ 
TOTAL UNITS 5 8 To EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

CTN TOTAL 1 

l\ I~ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

TRACKING# 557156522371 I ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

WEIGHT 2.75 
\ 

INVOICE REMARKS \t \ lJ 



Supplier 
Contact 

CUBU 

Ck 015068 
Status Pd on May 16/24 

CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle WA 98124-1855 
Email Phone No. 800. 929. 9299 

Invoice No. 97188483 Invoice Date 

Reference 
Tax2 

Oct 26/23 

P.O. No. N/A 

Source PJ1906 
Purchase Amt 
Discount 
Retainage 

Type Allocation 

3/L 91•7110-240 

51.13 
0.00 
0.00 

Sales Tax 
Invoice Total 

Allocation Description 

Employee Uniforms 
I 

0.00 
0.00 

51.13 

. 
Amount Reference 

51.13 ln97188483 

Detail Description 

CUTTER & BUCK 

~u~ ~c.J.,__ ~~~~ 
eJu.cl'.ct::' ~ !i 51. \ S-

.b.-U- o...~d_ ~ci:C.L.~ 

cQ. 

~ocF 

Audit# 
PJ1906 



Jim is requesting these invoices from the vendor. BVS 11.6.24 

c.~c:L v...u-J-oA- 2 . 5 • 25 

rn 
CUTTER &BUCK. 

~&Budl 
P.OBOX341515 
s..lla, WA t8124-1855 
Phone (206) 822◄ 191 
Fu(208)448-3456 

--~-"""' 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 

STATEMENT 
WHEN I\WCING INQWRIES PLEASE REfER TO 

YOUR CUSTOMER NUMBER 

Eagle Landing Goff Oub 

11/2/2024 0001013241 1 of 1 

Item Date Item R1•sidual Date Due Cus1omcr Days Past Trans Code £lalanc<' 

OS/31/21 
05/24/24 
01/26/24 
08/28/24 

Number Reference Order Due 

UOHJ,il6ll 
0024:Mi0618 
0097694697 
0097915682 

Number Numlx!r 
0~iOJ,2-4 
05/24/24 
05/26/24 
09/27/24 

l000'14!>4 
000015068 
Elena Bam>n 
F&SStaff 

183 
162 
160 
36 

CURREHT 1·30 111\'t'S 3Hi0 DAYS 6l-91t DAVS 9U DAYS 

$0.00 S0.00 $251.79 $0.00 ·$256.17 

•$444.46 
·$51.13 
$239.42 
$251.79 

TOTAt BAlANCf 

-$4.38 

STATEMENT 
TO ENSURE PR0PBt CREDIT PLEASE CHECK 

THOSE ITEMS IIBNG PAID JN THE ,/ COWMN 
AND RETlJRN THIS PORTION Of lHE 
SfA1B4ENTWilH YOUR PAYMENT. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

11/2/2024 0001013241 1 of 1 

AMOWTPAID 

$ 

TOJ'ALIWANCE 

-$4.38 



rn 
CUTTER & BUCK. 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: USO $251.79 

!Amount Paid: 
Please Submit Thi• Stub with Payment 

6968779 0001013241 Net due In 30 days 09/27/2024 

Item Material Description 

100 LQK00036BL Parma Lady Polo 
S 1 M 1 

200 LQK00036BRD 
S5 M5 

300 MQK00045BRD 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via 

M3 L3 

Parma Lady Polo 
XXL 1 

Parma Polo 

19 

Seattle, WA 

UPS GRND PREPAID 

No. of Container 1 

Weight ~ ~~ 8.24 

~ .2..t/0-7-llO 
't 2,~/. ?j 

Quantity 

2 

11 

6 

Subtotal 

Shipping Charge 

Tax 

Total: USO 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared[IC.pdf 

Page 

Invoice 
0097915682 

08/28/2024 

1013241 

Unit 
Price 

$11.50 

$11.50 

$11.50 

1 of 1 

Amount 

$23.00 

$126.50 

$69.00 

$218.50 

$33.29 

$0.00 

$251.79 



Item 

m 
CUTTER & BUCK. 

Cutter & Buek 
Renton, WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www .cutterbuck.com 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: USO $327.37 

!Amount Paid: 
Please Submit TIii• Stub with Payment 

0098276697 12/16/2024 Joe Halifko F&B 12/09/2024 

7286766 0001013241 Net due in 30 days 01/15/2025 

Material Description Quantity 

100 LQK00021TTN Ice Lady Pique Polo 7 

S1 L3 XL3 

200 LQO00053BL Trail Eco Lady Softshell 1 
XL 1 

300 MQK00096BLH Charge Active Polo 7 
M3 L2 XL2 

400 MQK00104BL Lift Performance Crewneck Sweatshirt 7 

XS 1 M2 L2 XL2 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via 

22 

Seattle, WA 

UPS GRND PREPAID 

1 

Subtotal 

Shipping Charge 

Tax No. of Container 

Weight ?fl? 15.06 Total: USO 

2-oO-?//f) ,,_ 19(. 'PO 

2,t/o .. 71 ID - /t5S: S--7 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/fC.pdf 

1460-000 
1470-000 

Page 

Invoice 

0098276697 

12/16/2024 

0088850334 

1013241 

Unit Amount 
Price 

$11.50 

$18.70 

$11.90 

$15.50 

-191.80 
191.80 

1 of 1 

$80.50 

$18.70 

$83.30 

$108.50 

$291.00 

$36.37 

$0.00 

$327.37 



CUTTER & BUCK~ 

Cutter & Buck 
Renton. WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206} 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Gotf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 
Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $163.80 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0098375493 

01/16/2025 

Plene Submit This Stub with Payment 

0098375493 01/16/2025 F24 12/1 outerwear 08/26/2024 0089052051 

6970990 0001013241 Net due in 30 days 02/15/2025 1013241 

Item Material Description Quantity Unit Amount 
Price 

600 MCO00083NVBU Charter Eco Packable Vest 6 $27.30 $163.80 
M1 L2 XL2 XXL 1 

156417: EAGLE LANDING ICON ONLY 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via 

No. of Container 

Weight 

6 

Seattle, WA 

UPS FREE GROUND 

1 

5.17 

Subtotal 

I Shipping Charge 

Tax 

Total 

L~ 221s-ooo 

Cd 1J:z.:o-100 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Condltions see biups;llwww,cbcon,prate,com/shared/IC,.gd! 

1 of 1 

$163.80 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$163.80 



DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 

Full Buyout with Equipment Return 

TO: 
LKERBER@LEASEDIRECT. 
COM 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 

PO BOX 830592 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-0592 

Quote Effective Date: February 04, 2025 

FROM: LINDA KERBER 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
1111 OLD EAGLE SCHOOL ROAD 
WAYNE, PA 19087 

Customer Information 

Contract: 25489964 
Account Number: 1211524 
Equipment: SEE ATTACHED 
Quote Number: 36015759 

Per your request, the Full Buyout with Equipment Return payment due on the above contract is: 

Remaining Payments: 
Less Discount: 
Equipment Price: 
Sales Tax: 
Property Tax Reimbursement: 
Outstanding Charges: 

Less Security Deposit: 
Full Buyout with Equipment Return Amount: 

This Buyout payment is due upon receipt of this invoice. Our office will contact you upon receipt of the amount to make 
arrangement for the return ol the equipment. This Buyout quote is void if payment is not received by March 06, 2025. 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$33.81 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$33.81 

Please include the lower portion of this invoice with your remittance. Your check should be made payable lo DE LAGE LANDEN 
FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. and malled 1o PO BOX 830592 PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-0592. Attention: Linda Kerber. Please 
include the following lnronnatlon to racllilate the arrangement for return of the equipment: 

contact Person: 
Phone: 
Fax or E-Mail Address: 
Meler/Usage Reading: 
Equipment Location: 
(City, State, Zip Code) 

If you have any questions, please call Linda Kerber at (800) 355-7179. Thank you for allowing us to serve you. 

Keep upper portion for your records • Please retum the lower part with }'Our payment 



DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 

7600-500 

PO BOX 830592 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-0592 

Remittance Section 

Quote No. Contract Due Date 
Number 

36015759 25489964 03/06/2025 
Total Due Amount Enclosed 
$33.81 $ 

Please make check payable to 
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 830592 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-0592 

Equipment Schedule for the Full Buyout with Equipment Return 

TO: LKERBER@LEASEDIRECT .COM 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

FROM: LINDA KERBER 
OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
1111 OLD EAGLE SCHOOL ROAD 
WAYNE, PA 19087 

The Buyout in the amount of $33.81 dated February 04, 2025 for Contract Number 25489964 with SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT only applies lo the equipment listed below: 

Make Model Serial Number 
KONMIN BHC368 A7PU017004327 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBBR 7133764 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION: 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0252-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355270 
SERVICE SPECLST SETH, GORAV 
LICENSE NUMBER JE271613 

EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0666 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 1/30/2025 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: TERMS :NET 30 DAYS 
GUARDIANPLUS STATE TAX: 6. 000 

CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE 

PRODUCT USED TARGET PEST 
Rats 
Mice 

FIRSTSTRIKE SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
LITTLE PETE WHITE 

~ LOT NUMBER 
£Q2! ADD'L INFO 

502 

Cockroaches ALPINE WSG INSECTICIDE 
Flies - Large E STEALTH MAXIMA GLUEBOARD 

PRODUCT 
£Q2! PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTTONIEPA NUMBER 

502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (o.002st) 7173-258 
691 Alpine WSG Insecticide (O.Jtl 499-561 

METHODS SITES 

691 

000001 Crack, Crevice 
000006 Bait Station 
000009 Checking Traps 

cot Kitchen Area-Interior 
Cl4 Exterior Area 

Darren 

!;IUANTITY 
12.00 

3.00 
1.25 
2.00 

Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DUE: 

EA 
EA 
GA 
£A 

~ 
000006 
000009 
000001 

This confidential report is provided to identify sanitation deficiencies, structural~ 
defects and improper storage practices contributing to pest infestations. 

CONDITIONS FOUND/ACTIONS TAKBN 
Service related comment$: 
Inspected and treated selected 
Kitchen - Treated area closed. 

areas. 

Ecolab Large Fly Program serviced. 
Glueboards were 251 full, glueboards replaced. 
Performed exterior fly treatment on dumpster. 
No cockroach activity was noted during the inspection 

Pest activity found during service: 

and/or service. 

(NO) 

Structural concerns that could cause pest problems: (Y8S) 
Rear Door-Introduction Point--hole/gap noted Rear door needs door sweep 

~ 
C14 
COl 
COl 

207 .49 
84.52 

292. 01 

292.01 

292.01 



Page 1 of 3 

TEXTRON (J;} CUSHMAN. TEXT1lOM 
l!lia51"fOIIIJJH> Vl111ClH 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Remit to: 
Texlron E.Z-GO LLC 

21G07 Htlwortl l"lac• 
Chlc•go, IL 60673-12'0 

B111-To-Add,.H 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Information 
Invoice No. I Date ) 

Dellvery No. I Date I 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ref Sales Order No. I Date ) 
PO No. ( Date ) 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Term of Payment 
USA 

Ship-To-Party 
700022183 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Item Materlal/Descrl Ion 

lncoterm 
Due Date 

Plant: 6002 

DC: PARTS 

10 100-3003PE I UNIT,DISPLAY,GPS,PACE7,ENH PRGM 

Serial# 

4000009608 

4000007810 

20 10018909001 / SHOCK ABSORBER,GEN4,RXV,LH-ASSY 

30 10020144 / WSHLD, SPILT CLIP ON, MODULAR, RXV-KIT 

40 10033613 / ASSEMBLY.STEERING RACK 

50 SVCAR I SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#) 

Serial #Model 

5852996 10002915001 

5852983 10002915001 

5853007 10002915001 

5853040 10002915001 

5852994 10002915001 

5853009 10002915001 

5853048 10002915001 

5853028 10002915001 

60 SV012/LABOR 

70 SV001 I SERVICE_SRVCALLFEE 

(j)~ 

Quantity 

2 EA 

EA 

~ 

360 MIN 

1 EA 

Invoice 

94152265 (01/29/2025 ) 

108384618 (01/28/2025} 

12499766 (01/28/2025) 

Wortl Order 550242 ( 01/28/2025 ) 

Net30 Days 

FCAAUGUSTA 

02128/2025 

639. 

~ ~J~ 
289.880 

vt 
280.000 

221.410 

7680-100 

120.000 

120.000 

Value 

1,278.00 

28988 

280.00 

442.82 

720.00 

120.00 



TEXTRON 
_5,toA~llfD YPIICU5 

f:f◄i€J•f ~ 

Page2of 3 

@CI.-.MAN' 1EXTRON 

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA 

Invoice 
Invoice No. (Date): 94152265 (01/29/2025) 

!tam Materlal/Descrlotlon 
Quantity Unit Price Value 

-------·····-------------··---
Total Amount (USD) 3• 130•70 

·-·-----------····--·-'----
FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 

CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (B} THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 

LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 706-798--4311 Tax ID: 932708804 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

USA 

Page 3 or 3 

Purchaser acknowledges that neither Purchaser nor any or its officers, employees or represenlatives have paid, offered lo pay or promised to 

pay, or authorized the payment or, di rec Uy or Indirectly through any other person or firm, anything or value (in the form of compensation, gift, 

contribution or otherwise) to: (a) any person or enllty employed by or acllng for or on behalf of any customer, whether private or governmental, 

ror the purpose of inducing or rewarding any ravorable action by the customer in connection with this transaction; or (b) any government 

official, political party or official or such party, or any candidate for political office, for the purpose of inducing or rewarding favorable action or 

the exercise of innuence by such official, party or candidate in connection with this transaction. 

The express warranty to the ultimate customer provided with the TSV product being sold is the only warranty offered by TSV with respect to 

such TSV product. Such warranty supersedes all prior oral and written warranties, is limited to its terms, and shall not be modified without the 

written approval of TSV expressly agreeing to other terms. TSV makes no representation or warranty or any other kind, express or Implied, 

with respect to TSV products, whether as to merchantabilily, filness for a particular purpose or any other matter. The remedies set forth in 

express warranty provided with the product being sold shall be the only remedies available to any person. In no evenl shall TSV be liable for 

Incidental, consequential, or any other special damages, including but not limited to loss of profits or revenues. 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 
Product Charge Description 

Colr36S Premier Tee 
Colf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
[Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

02/01/25 • 
02/28/25 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USD 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

INV00101584 
02/04/2025 

$737.50 
03/06/2025 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

Customer Payment Portal: https;/fearm•atspgrtlf,ao/fnow.com Discounts $0.00 

OR Invoice Total $737.50 

Mall Remit To: Wlre/ACH Payment To: Payments/ 
ColfNow Bank of America Credits 
PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009S93 
Atlanta, GA 30374-2S69 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 Invoice 

Bank Acct No, 4427779172 Balance 
$737.50 

International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Account 
Account No: A00001702 Balance 

$1,475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to ColfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00101S84 
If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AR-ColfNQwOnbcuni.com 

USAGE SUMMARY (it applicable! 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 

Pagel ofl 



~lorida's ~o~f 
First Coast '-" J .J. 

Date 
4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 2/4/2025 

' 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Due Date 
-

Description 

FY 25 Golf Tourism Marketing Partnership Investment 

Full integration into working FY 25 regional golf tourism marketing plan 

Personalized landing page on FFCG website, SEO, Paid Media, Email marketing, 
social media, content development, promotional & editorial opportunities 
5 of 12 

~ 
/)'v' 

<t'eoj 
\

l 

./V\1' \, ~ 

I 

Thank you for your partnership. Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

' 

I 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

3182 

2/4/2025 

Amount 

382.08 

$382.08 

$0.00 

$382.08 

All invested funds will be spent in accordance with Florida's First Coast of Golf, Inc. 's Articles of lnorporation: 
Article Ill: Purpose and Article IV: Scope of Activity as a poolad marketing fund. 

To promote all golf related tourism in NEFL as a golf tourist destination, 



iGAv 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 913023352 

INVOICE DATE: 12103/24 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: Eagl001 

SERVICE ORDER: 13020896 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: $ 862.00 

DUE DATE: 01/02125 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

"'~\-~ ~ 
JA1,\' 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 
1460-000 -431 
1470-000 431 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 12101/24 TO 12/31/24 $862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mec:hanlc:al Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonville, Fl 32204 
904-388-2696 

862.00 
0.00 

882.00 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOtCE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913023630 
12/31/24 
Eagl001 

13021250 

$ 913.67 

01/30/25 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 AgrHment Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,964.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 01/01/25 TO 01/31/25 

1460-000 -456,84 
1470-000 456.84 

q;1:, 1 1,1v qr 

$913.67 I ~(} 

(\~rP I 

:7 &( 

~ 

SUBTOTAL: 913.67 
TAX: 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 913.67 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanlcal Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913023880 
01/29/25 
Eagl001 

13021550 

$ 913.67 

02/28/25 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,964.00 

1460-000 -456.84 
1470-000 456.84 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 02/01/25 TO 02/28/25 $913.67 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

913.67 
0.00 

913.67 



Harrell's LLC 
POBox807 

INVOICE 

••• Harrell's J J Growing a Better World~ 

lakelancl,Fl 33802 
t.a00.780-2774 option 3 
Fax: t.a63-904•1545 
E-mail craditar@harrells.com 

BILL TO; 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 37065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

DETACH UPPER PORTION ANO RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

Net60 

2 SIGXTR-5.5 Signature XTRA Stressgard 5.5 lb ENVU (Agency) 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
I understand that Ha"81l'• General Terms and Conditions of Sale, as lhey may 
be amended from llme-~m•. (the 'Terms and Cond~lons") are Incorporated 
herein by reference as If lvlly set forth herein. The Terms and Condi11ons can be 
located on Harrell's website (www.ham,lls.com). In the avant of a direct connict 
between a spee/lic term of 1h11 Invoice and the 'rerms and Conditions, Che 
speciftc: term of this Invoice shall prevall. 

SHIPPING ADDR£88 

Ship-to Acct Number. EAGLAN2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

01/30/2025 . . . 
$420.76 

$210.38 $420.76 

$420.76 

$0.00 
$420.76 

Page 1 of 1 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866} 814-1554 

8 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 
L 
L 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

ANO MAIL TO 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

!AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
1989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

.. 
_ iit-.rolc~o.i,ri,: • iNVOtce -- S>ttPPEi> AeTUR~P •• ENOIIG ., 

l ~e ~IN!Ce . IWRiCla 

I20 20# CY 
IK K CYL 
R55 RENTAL CO2 
HZ HAZMAT CHARGES (PER 

MANAGE ,YoUR AC UNT 
PAY YO~ INVOI S 
PLACE /1N ORDER 

ALL O:f-INE AT: 
www.he getgas. m 

1 
3 
1 

0 1 0 1 
0 3 0 3 
0 1 0 1 

""fNYOICE 

0002223312 

PAGE NIJ~8ER 

1 
---- -!/IIVOICEOATE 

07/31/24 

_qjST:OMER 

50980 .... , .... 
&RANOl:I 

._ 000730 ---~AMS 
NET .lO -

. C'it,JW;Ell 1:Xft;/1~ _AMOUKf •• 

8.64 8.64 
8.64 25.92 

105.36 105.36 
9.95 9.95 

TAX: .oo 

1.IIVOICe.~ ~!l~Of'~~jNOl!AS I 
fl· RENTAL 

~- OE.t.lUI\AAGE 
'K~'EPf'SF I0.19.0 

TOTAL ► 149.87 



l~ INSURE PROrEn CRE~IT t'IICl.U[JE:: 

FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 
Tll[S[ NUttBERS I,"/ T""' f>A'1'11(.'H 

,, "' 
I·· DAJf'" AOr.OUNTNW&R ii#oll:E ~IMBER 

Bf 
I 
L 
L 

T 
0 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

'TEARITORYf SLSI BRANCH I 
000007 000081 000730 I '---,,...-

0 i: $ c. RIP r Io N 

Service charges based on past due amount 

08/31/24 50980 0002241327 _ ........ .___ 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
ANO MAIL TO - ,, 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

S66.96 

AMOUNT 

S2,50 

--I 
$2.50 

___J 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

T ORANGE PARR FL 32065 
0 

TERRITORY,, 8lU BRANO-t l 
000007 000081 000730 

-------'---------'-

DESCRiPTION 

DEVELOPMENT 

Service charges based on past due amount 

l)t 

ro ltlSU'lE: PfiOC(R: CR:EO'T INCLUDE 
n1t...sL ,~u·,mcnG 'IIIT>i rt..v~.-c~,r 

... ... 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO -.., 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

$149.87 

I 

AMOUNT 

$2.50 

$2. 50 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO -

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866] 814-1554 

jAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
)989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

. 1NV,ff1C.__. E __ l 

0002265165 
.PAO NUMBER 

l 

10/31/24 

•• CU,!3TOMER 

50980 

I 000730 
TER 

.NET JO 

:ITEM l/'l.',l!)ICe !)ATE . 11\'VOICE 11&:ll!HMl SHIPP.Ell • AETUANEO f ~°""-_......,....:;:;;;8.'.W.CE •• • -~~-+~=~~--J--~:.!,_..--f-- 8AIAHce .C\'l'M>Ut :eim:Hoet> Af.io.UNT MTf 

120 
IK 
R55 
HZ 

20# CYll 1 O O 1 
K CYL 3 1 1 3 
RENTAL 550# B 1 0 1 
HAZMAT CHARGES 

MANAGE ~OUR AC 
PAY YOUR INVOI -
PLACE ~N ORDER 

1 

ALL Olf,INE AT: 
www.he,getgas. 

0 1 
0 3 
0 1 

8.64 
8.64 

105.36 
9.95 

TAX: 

----------~TOTAL► l 

8,64 
25.92 

105.36 
9.95 

.00 

149.87 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 5 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

r , EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
b ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

I 

TO lriSURE PROPER CRi::lJIT 1;\j'CLUDE 
TIICS[ NU'lD[RS ,·J,TII P/\Yr.1Ern 

... .. 

ACCOUNT NUMBElt 1M/Cl!CE "AJJJliF."R 

L 10/31/24 50980 0002269357 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
AND MAIL TO .., 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

000007 000081 000730 J 1 
TERRITORY •rsLS f 11RANc1r r PNJl 

1-----~~~~-~~~-o_e-·_$~C-R_.-,_P_T_· -io_·----N~~~~~~~~-----------~--AM-. -. OUNT -

Service charges based on past due amount $149.87 $2.50 

$2.50 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T 
0 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

TERRITORY,---l SLS. BRANCH 

000007 000081 000730 

0E$CRIPTION 

Service charges based on past due amount 

TO lt-.;SUH£ PR0°U~ C~._U1T f,'lCLUDE 
lH£.',[ NUfl □ fn:'.; 'NITH r/\Vr.,nn 

..., ... 
tlkTE r--.CCO.!NT NUMBER • INVOi0£ 'iUl.ii!ER' " 

11/30/24 l 50980 0002283425 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
AND MAIL TO -,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866] 814-1554 

$236.93 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE • 

INCLUDING TAX 

I P7E1 

AMOUNT ·7 
$3.56 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE INVO!C( 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
0002293494 

f-, 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

AND MAIL TO -

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866) 814-1554 

jAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
J989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
6RANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

,m,i. . ~CEf?ATE. INVOICE .. ~ 'sjliPPEo .RET\l!INEO 

I20 20# CY 1 0 

!I 
1 0 

IK K CYL 3 1 3 0 
R55 CO2 1 0 1 0 

I 

HZ 

MANAGE UNT 
PAY YO s 

~al PLACE 

www,he m 

J':,----" 

PAil'J;: NUMBEfl_ 

1 -lN\'Oi<;:E DA'i:E; 

12/31/24 

CUSTOMER 

50980 
' BRANCH·: ... -.· 

000730 
•..•. •.•.TERMS. --
Nl!.!1' 10 

BAl.ANCE . ~,111 ~NOEO'A/.IOUNT 

1 8.64 8,64 
3 8,64 25,92 
1 105.36 105.36 

9.95 9.95 

TAXi .00 

TOTAL 149.87 



FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
(866] 814-1554 

pr EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L 
L 

T 
0 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

11:RAITORV , T SLS • BAANCH I 
000001'.ooooe1

1
000130, 

... ... =s'f"i = 
91;$.CRIPTION 

Service charges based on past due amount 

ii 

I 

10 l"lSU;lE PROPfR CREDIT NCI. IJU( 
TH::SE: NlJ'.'FH·P.~ • .'I H :it,,'t'."::hT 

.., .., 
- DATE- I ACCO®·fAAi4lllm t INi/OlcE NlNBER 

I 

12131124 I 509so 0002291661 ._ 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ·-,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[ 866 J 814-1554 

$386.80 

AMOUNT 

$5.80 

L_ _____ _ 
AMOUNT 

THIS INVOICE • 
1rKLUOmC lAX 

$5.80 

I 



r 

FINANCE CHARGE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L 
L 

T 
0 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

TERRITORY - , SLS , BRANCl-1 

000007 000081 000730 

DESCRIPTION 

Service charges based on past due amount 

To 1tlSUI-H: f>fiOPfH cn~Ol'T 1~-:LUDE' 
Tri ESE r~v',IBEAS ',/ 1 H f'l\'(Mf:~n 

... .. 
D~lE AC.COUNT NUMBER IN\i()ICE->ll.11.t8E'FI 

01/31/25 50980 0002311982 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND tMIL TO ,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[ 866] 814-1554 

$536.67 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE • 

11'.'CLUOING TAX 

AMOUNT 

PAGE 
l 

$8.05 



ORIGINAL INVOICE P .. EASE HKLLIOf rt-ff~!:'. NUr1BERs,:.1rH 
YOVn PAYt![tJT 10 ltGune:: PROPER CR[{~ll 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 

OMAHA NE 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

~ ~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

' lt,NcltOI' D4'i'E' '.' ...-notMT NU"'l!F.R 

12/31/23 50980 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ~ 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 

( 866) 814-1554 

~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

\NVOtcE NUMBER I 

0002731917 

OIIOEA, 0002731917-00 C~P/01 TERMS NET 30 BAN 000730 ,..,,,.LsRTS PAGE l 

01/01/24 QASP,01 

ITEM I Ql) QT-Y 
SHIP'() 8/0 

tern BB as deleted cunjelive 
tern C2 was deleted (u deli 

I 
Location: J30 ** 1* 

2731917 2!29 2 CARB-BULKF 164 O· 

mmL, 

Lot1 730122923 2 Q 

82010 l 0 
' 273191712!29 s 82000 1 0 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 

o.oo 

SHIPYIA 730-B2 SLS 00 0081 

ogseRlPTION UOM 

hp: 0 

Shp: 0 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED 

~ 
LIQ 

OCF @ ** N/A ** 
164 

DELIVERY CHARGE CPER DELIVERY) 
FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 

AGE YOUR ACCOUNT 

.helgetgas.com 

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE I 

IIICLUOlflG TAX 

I 
~: 

TERR 000007 

uNiT AMOUNT PRICE 

0.00 0.00 

23,95 23.95 
4.95 4,95 

28.90 

28,90 



ORIGINAL INVOICE Pul:ASl- INCLUJE 1HFS£ NU•.:gf~S ',\'ITM 
YOUR PAVt'lEtn -a l'fiURE PROP[R (':fl[DIT 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 

4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
( 866) 814-1554 

er--
1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
b ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

08/12/24 50980 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

AND MAIL TO ~ 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

IHmALS RTS ORDEAi 0002840466-00 CUSP.OC..l'----------

08/12/24 GASP/Of 

TEINS NE'l' 30 
5111P\'IA 7 3 0-82 TEAil 000007 

SHlPPBJG O RD(.R 

UUAlHf..R DA 1 L 
ITEM 

tem was deleted (u deli 

2840466 

2840466 

2840466 
2840466 

1 Location: 30 ** 
8p9 2 CARB-BULKF 

I 
I 

I 

Lot: 73008092401 

I 

809;&8 36504 
I 

Lot: 124201240501 

I 
8p9pc 82010 
809FS 82000 

248 

l 

1 
1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

TO AL CY IND S 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 

o.oo 

l 

Q 

Q 

DESCRIPTION 

0 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE r4B 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED LIQ 

0CF @ ** N/A ** 
248 

l K 25\C02/75\N2 BEER BLEND 
COMPRESSED GAS,N.O.S. 

0 CF@********** 
l 

EACH 

DELIVERY CHARGE ( PER DELIVERY) :EA 

FUEL SURCHARGE CPER DELIVERY) iEA 

•.ANAGE YOUR ACCOUNT 
AY YOUR INVOICES 

.helgetgas.com 

HI ED: 

Subto::l ,/ 

l RETURNED: 'V l 

---- - ---

AMOUNT 
THIS INVOICE • 

I fl Cl UDlliG TA)\ 

AM,OUNT UNIT 
Pf.llbE .....;...4 ...... ___ ~ 

o.oo 

56.1 

23, 95 
5.95 

o.oo 

56,16 

23,95 
5.95 

86.06 

81i .06 I 



ORIGINAL INVOICE i;1L.t;f\SE. 1."JC LUOE HH:S!, Nl!IIBERS 'IJITH 
YOUR P,\'/f1E~n TO fj'jlJRE r:no::En CRE[. 11f 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 

4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
( 866) 814-1554 

~ !";AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

10/07/24 50980 

PLEASEMAKECHECKSPAYABLETO 
ANO MAIL TO -.;, 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 

P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
( 866) 814-1554 

~ r EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

0002867229 

t-SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARl< FL 32065 

b ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ORDEAi 0002867229-00 CU$P/01 

OIUIEAOATE 10/07 /24 

ITEM 

was deleted 

Location: 

2 CARB-BULKF 

• 

(u1deli 

i30 ** 
266 

I : Lot: 730100324~1 

2867229r0:4 B 36504 1 

Lot: 12426724oio2 

2867229 0(>4DC 82010 1 

2867229 0041S 82000 l 
I 
I 

red). 

0 

0 

0 
0 

I 
" 

TO'l!AL C'q.INO S 

I I 

I 
TAXABLE AMOUNT 

0.00 

I 0 

Q 

l 

Q 

T 
0 

Tf- NET 30 
,,_PVIA 7JO-B2 

BAN 000730 ,,.,....u RTS PAGE l 

SlS 000081 TEAR 000007 
___ I ., .. - . ~- -

0~$CR1PTION llOM UNIT ..woul'{f 
___ -------------J-~~•-P_R __ IC_E_--4-------l 

Shp: 0 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE tl.B o.o o.oo 
CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED Lid 

OCF @ ** N/A ** 

266 

25\C02/75\N2 BEER BLEND :EACH 56.16 56.16 

COMPRESSED GAS,N.o.s. 

0 CF @*"'******** 
l 

DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) •EA 25.95 25, 95 

FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERYI iEA 4.95 4,95 

NAGE YOUR ACCOUNT 

,helgetgas.CODI 

Subtotal /l 
1 JU:TURNED, f u I 

87.06 

AMOIIN-,--- -, 

I 

TillS INVOICf • I 
It~( J UOUJ(; "f if.); 

B7.0i 



S EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
0 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
L BROOKE SINYARD/ AP 
D ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
T United States 
0 \. 904-291-5600 

Night Flyer Golf 
300 Lakeview Pkwy 

Vernon Hills IL60061 
us 

Phone:866-417-6435 
Fax: 847-680-9250 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 

NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

ACCT#: 

S EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
H 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
I ATTN; ERNIE CRUZ 
P ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T United States 
0 

INV/2025/02/01881 

02/05/2025 

N027624 

CUSTOMER A~ 
11 / 

R· IT FROM RESELl,'NG ON AMAZON T 
CUSTOMER PO NO. SHIPVIA I TERMS - DATE SHIPPED I ¥,MN 1 PICK TICKET NO 

SEAN FEDEX_GROUND I ROG \ 021os12025 I 83 S21799 

SPECIAL I Ji\ I I --d INSTRUCTION 

Tracking# Fedex US 285137 640634,285137 642821 
i ' I V' 

002.30 
QTY. IQTY. SHIPPED QTY.BACK U/M ITEM NO/DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT 

ORDERED ORDERED 

1 1 0 EA [CLNF.PTOP] PREMIUM 36 PLAYER TEE 918.0000 918.00 
OFF KIT 
"ALL LED" NIGHT FL VER PACKAGE 

4 4 0 EA [CLNFBULK.B] CONSTANT-BLUE LIGHT 5.7000 22.80 
NIGHTFLYER 
GOLF BALL -BULK PACKAGED 

4 4 0 EA [ CLNFBULK.G] CONSTANT-JADE LIGHT 5.7000 22.80 

NIGHTFLVER 
GOLF BALL - BULK PACKAGED 

4 4 0 EA [CLNFBULK.R] CONSTANT-RED LIGHT 5.7000 22.80 
I 

NIGHTFLVER 
' GOLF BALL· BULK PACKAGED 
I 

4 4 0 EA [CLNFBULK.W] CONSTANT-WHITE 5.7000 22.80 

LGHT NIGHTFL YER 
GOLF BALL - BULK PACKAGED 

Pilge: 1/ 2 



s EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

0 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

l BROOKE SI NY ARD/ AP 

D ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T United States 

0 \. 904-291-5600 

QTY. !QTY. SHIPPED QTY.BACK 

ORDERED ORDERED 

SUB-TOTAL 

$1009.20 

U/M 

Night Flyer Golf 
300 Lakeview Pkwy 

Vernon HIiis IL 60061 

us 
Phone: 866-417-6435 

Fax: 847-680-9250 

INVOICE 

INVOICE 
NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

ACCT#: 

s EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

H 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ATTN; ERNIE CRUZ 
p ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T United States 
0 

ITEM NO/ DESCRIPTION PRICE 

SHIPPING OR EXPEDITE FEE TAX DEPOSIT 

$0.00 $0.00 

Page: 2/2 

INV/2025/02/01881 

02/05/2025 

N027624 

AMOUNT 

BALANCE DUE 

$1,009.20 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 3220,..6 ___________ ,.... 

Account Number: 1 B040030 
Invoice Number: 162438 

Invoice Date: 01129/2025 11:05:10 AM 
Delivery Date: 01/2912025 11:05:10 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Desa1plion 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: 162438 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: 162438 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local OpUon Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoveiv - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount avallable for this Invoice. 

Certificate Number 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-8012933826C-7 

Amount Due 

$0.08 

$13.74 

$0.14 

$16.24 

$1.56 

$4.51 
$7.28 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.27 

Amount Due: $353.88 

Due Date: 02128/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Exempt 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: 162438 
75.1000 $2.46420 

Tax: 
Total This llem: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: 162438 

1.0000 $125.00000 
NET 30 Terms: 

Products Total: 
Shipping I Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$185.06 
$43.82 

S228.88 
$0.00 

$125.00 
so.oo 

$310.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 

H382 
$353.88 

so,oo 
S353.88 

$353.86 



~ 4613 Philips Hrghway S~P Jacksonville FL 32207 

ENE R G y Relurn Service Requesled 

**Duplicate Invoice** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date~ 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036053 
2/5/2025 

Upon Receipt 
$3,336.81 

$. ___ _ 

Please put your aCCOlinl number on your check 
and make payable to: Sharp Energy. Inc. 

Sharp Energy 
PO Box 829981 
Philadelphia, PA 19182·9981 

Please detach and return thrs portion with your payment or save a stamp and pay ooli.ne at www.sharpenergy.com. Thank yoiil 

Invoice Information 

Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 

- Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Summary of Charges 

DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

11/29/2023 55276 BULK PROPANE 
JACKSONVILLE 

11/2912023 14644 DISTRICT PAYMENT 

1tf1312023 42667 BULK PROPANE 
JACKSONVILLE 

11/02/2023 35569 BULK PROPANE 
JACKSONVILLE 

11102/2023 0 PAYMENT BY MAIL 

11I02J2023 28856 PAYMENT BY MAIL 

Please Pay This Amount~ 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
2/5/2025 

Upon Receipt 
$3,336.81 

AMOUNT 

324.7 $2.8657 $957.32 

($834.371 

28'.lO $2,8657 $834.37 

232.4 $2.8657 $685,38 

($1.116.15 

,$738.76) 

$3,336.81 

Finance Charge of 1 112% per Month Assesses on Balances over 30 days, 

Providing reliable service based on safety, trust, 
integrity and respect. 

For customer service please call 
1.S88.SHARP-40 
1.S88-742•7740 

SharpGas, Inc. 
FEO.#51-0255314 
Page 1 of 1 

51"!!~~ 4613 Philips Highway 

Jacksonville FL 32207 

Important Messages 



4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, Fl 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

---------

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$658.42 
02/07/25 

Upon Receipt 
$3,995.23 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
-~~I 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

02/05/25 45864 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 

202.2GALS@$3.1657 

02/05/25 45864 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
13989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

-

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transacticms 
Amount Due: 

$3,336.81 

$640.10 

$18.32 

$3,336.81 
$658.42 

$3,995.23 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of 2 
1
1) Please bring entire Invoice when paying in person. 

PIHSIJ detach and re/um lhl.opo,t/on wllh your pa~~ do 1101 staple, flip or attach cMCk lo the remlllance payment coupon, 

4613 PhRips Hwy 208B 
Jac~sonvllle, FL 32207 
Retum Service Requested 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

I 

lfoj 
Remittance Section 

Account Number: 
te: 

2036()5.3 
02/07/25 

Upon Receipt 
$3,995.23 ue: 

aid: $ _____ _ 

not slaple, clip or attach check to lhe remittance payment 
n. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 

uni number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
.Sha1pEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182·9981 

111 hll II 1111••11111 uluull 111111, 11111111I1•111 lh • • •h111 •n 1 

□OD102□3b053□04S8b400039952300□□□0000000399S2372 



4613 Philips Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, Fl 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

I 
P,01 .. 1 younelf rrom tcains. New•~ COfllfflCHI seems lnclllde 

, __ ,_ WhD pretend ID lie frDm ""'company, ll>••·••n ID 

tum off your propane HfYlc• unl•n you ee1 lfflffiedlat•IY, and/or *""""' lmmecllal• payment. 

sh1rpenerg'J.com/scamatert 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS 

' STAY CONNEC·TEO 
Be sure to follow us for updates and 
emergency messages. 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$457.52 

01/02/24 
Upon Receipt 

$978.73 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

PREVIOUS BALANCE $521.21 

12/28/23 82064 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL $444.76 

155.2GALS@$2.8657 

12/28/23 82064 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$12.76 

$521.21 
$457.52 
$978.73 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire invoice when paying in person. 

Page 1 of 2 Please detach snd retum lhis portio11 with your payment. Plesse do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment coupon. 

4613 Philips Hwy 208B 
JacksonvHle, FL 32207 
Return Service Requested 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE. CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
1nvoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
01/02/24 

Upon Receipt 
$978.,73 

)'mount Paid: $ 

/ Please do not staple, clip or altach check to the reminance payment 
. coupon Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 

\

' ~account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
/ V www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

A
' SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 

} PO BOX 829981 I\ j PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

V 11111111111, 11111 •'1•1• '11111111 I 1111••1•1111•11111111111111111 h 

0001020360530082064□□00978730□0000 □0□□0□□9787351 



<1> SltaDne· 
LAND.OAP[ a11,piu 

..,._,T•Jltht< 

300 Colonial Cenlef Pkwy, Suite 550 
Roswell, GA 30076-4883 

BIL.L TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pt<YIY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDER# POI SHIPVIA 

148980312-001 JON ROE DELIVERY 

LN IT!Mt 

1 990-125 

TERMS 

NET60 DAYS 

DESCRIPTION 
ACCUFORM ACE II BUNKER RAKE 17 IN. 
HEAD 54 IN. HUNTER GREEN 
HONEYCOMB HANDLE 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMERI 

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
12/31/2024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE# 
148980312-001 

DUE DATE 
03/01/2025 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY QTY QTY QTY NET PRICE EXT PRICE 
ORDER SHIP CANC OPEN 

2 2 0 0 637 .5000 I PK 1,275.00 

he Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SiteOne's mobile app makes your job easier with re es ed t keep your busine moving, such as real time p uct 
ventory, 24n ordering, time-saving tools and more. Learn more and download at SiteOn@llfl/~~-1a. 

you have EDI platform and would like to get the invoices electronically Imported into yo s~ tern? 

1

. ~ _:;-1 'R"",:''" EO--fo,U.. ""' 

t,po. Thook"'" "",- ,,._ I I ~ ) 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$1,275.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,275.00 
$0.00 

$1,275.00 

SHeOne Landscape Supply wam,nts that all products conform to the description on the label. Because conditions of use, which are of a-itlcal lmportanat are be)"011d our control, 
seller makes no waminl)I, e,ipreseed or implied, concerning the use of 1hese products, No employee of the compa11y is authorized to make any warranty Of representation, expressed 
or Implied, concerning our products. lwlays follow directions and carefully observe all procaullons on the label or manufacturers instructions. Produds used contrary to directions 
may cause serious plant or personal Injury, Buyer assumes an risk of use of hand:ing whether In accordance with direction or not and accepts the products sold to lhem by this 
company on these conditions. 
Note: Returns S1Jb)eci to 25% restock charge, Page 1 of 1 



©Site.One· 
lANO•o•11tE •VPP'\.Y 

.......... ..,,.,. 
300 Colonial Centef Pkwy, Suite 550 
RoSW8II, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

l,/oo-?»o 
llfl tS 

~ 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# 

1345761 
INVOICE DATE 

01/03/2025 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRJAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

INVOICEt 
149069626-001 

DUE DATE 
03/04/2025 

1h I ;ro, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

t/\~~ 
GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 0 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ~ 

ORDERt PO# SHIP'IIIA ' CUSTOMER CONTACT SAL&8 ASSOCIATE 

149069626-001 JON ROE BRANCH DISPATCH JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

TERIIS PROJECT NAME 

NET60 DAYS 

LN ITEMt DESCRIPTION 
QTY QTY QTY QIT NET PRICE EXT PRICE ORDER SHIP CANC OPEN 

1 83013999 QUALi-PRO T-NEX PLANT GROWTH 
4 4 0 0 299.6000 I EA 1,188.40 REGUI ATOR IPGRl 2.5 GAL 

• Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SileOne's mob.le epp makes your job easier with features deslgned to keep your business moving, such as real time product 
nventory, 24/7 ordering, tim&-savtng tools and more. Learn more and download al SlteOne.com/Mobile. 

you have EDI platform and would Mke 10 get the invoices electronically imponed into your system? If so, please contact us at EDl@SiteOne.com tor the next 
tepa Thank you for your business. 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL. 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$1,198.40 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$1,208.45 

$0.00 
$1,208.45 

SlteOne Landscape Supply werrants that all producb; oonform to the description on the label. Because conditions of use, which 8111 ol a-ltical ,mportance 8111 beyond our contrvl. 
aaHer makes no warranty. expressed 0< implied, concerning the use ol llese ~- No employee of the company Is authorized to make any wwranty Of representation, exprassed 
or lmpled, oonceming our products. Always follow direc:1ioos and caAllutly observe a precautions on the label or manufae!Urer's iM1nJdjons. Products used contnuy to directions 
may cause serious plant or personal Injury. Buyer assumes an rlak of use ol handling whether In accordance with diredlon or not and accepts the products sold lo 1hem by this 
company on these conditions. 
N*: Returns aubjed lo 25% restock charge. Page 1 of 1 



ALREADY PAID 

Simplot Turf & Horticulture Charlotte NC 
6965 Nolthpark Blvd Ste H 
Charlotte NC 28216-3324 
704-247-5660 

Bill To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Ship To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB OBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION 

Shipping Via. 

Invoice 

Invoice Date 
Due Date 

Customer ID 
Tax Exempt# 

228023080 

10/22/2024 
11/25/2024 Net 30days 25th prox 

121151 
858012933826C7 

Salesperson danielr 
Shipping Loe. 1427 

jon.roe@troon.com; betsy.anderson@troon.com Ticket(•) 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

1228022345 

Comments: Sales Order 228018496 

Quantity Description 

8.000 Jug AMBIENT PLUS TURF ENHANCER (GAL) 
12.000 Bag SPRAY-RITE BUFFER PLUS SOFTNER [4LB] 

Total Invoice Weight= 132.000 Lbs 

Sales Orclet 228018496 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB DBA SOUTH VALLEY DEV 

Unit Price Total $ 

240.00 /Jug 1,920.00 
31.50 /Bag 378.00 

Sub Total 2,298.00 

Amount Due 

Remit To: Simplot Turf & Horticulture 
PO Box 841136 

• Los Angeles CA 90084-1136 
Phone#: 704-247-5660 

Invoice 228023080 



STRATE WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
29 S. MC DUFF AVE JACKSONVILLE, FLA 32236-7330 

PHONE (904} 388-2611 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUN 

REMIT TO: P.O. BOX 37330 JACKSONVILLE, FlA 32236-7330 

Cuitomer: 21-20845 

TROON GOLF EAGLE LANDING 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
3qgq EAGLE LANOIN6 PKWY 

Cuitomer: 21-20845 

ii/30/24 

PAGE 1 
ORANGE PA~~~ FL 32065-0000 

Invoice 
-------

86i2Si 
8612!:,1 
86i2S1 
861251 
400667 

90&0VER 

20. 33-
0VER30 

Oo.te Tl:J~ 
--------

9/30/22 I t•,!V 
10/14/22 P '"-;~r 
10/31/22 PtH 
ii/19/24 PM"i 
11/30/24 lNV 

II: -:-•J - - i :., 

A ...... . ::} ._ 
Amount D!'.1. S:. Open Amount 

------------ -·----------

.. 

as. 71 792 
as. 71- 792 
25. 7!- 79?. 
s. 38 792 

3S.S7 

Q.ru.d..i.-t-( :w . ~ =>) 

-r,t.\-o-t\-0O 
. J-3: 

Con\\:~~@ 

20.33-
20.33-
20.3:3-
20.33-
3S.S7 

INVOICES Nor PAID IN TIMELY FASHION WILL BE SUBJECT TO LEGAL SERVICE CHARGES 
OYER60 TOTAL LATE OiARGES 

CURRENT 

3S. '-:-7 TOTAL ► iS.24 

I 
I 



iOLO 

TO 

ACCOUHTlNG 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
POBOX1~lJ0 '1',., 1 , ''}f ,, ... t<;<;i 

REMIT TO JACK:,rn1v1t!E 11 .L'-''" fJ 1 1 I ."'· . .":'.'·· , .. ,, · 
I :JU t,1 380 2ti 11 ' l' ) ~ J' 

CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR DEMURRAGE 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

"r~;;,c!~ G;]L.:.: E~G!-E. Ll.i'~C' 1 ~f; r'LCL. 
::::90 C•,\t::'...EAF' fLA1,p·A1!Cit~ Fr:~~t-( 
.?.'=;189 E'r~Si..E:. U.!-.!C'!NG ,:,1z:1,/( 

SHIPPED 

ro 

INVOICE 

INVOICE NO. 43~·361 
Q :t CUSTOMER NO 2 i ·-2{.\:3 ,4 S 

DATE • ,-::1.i ,,,,,::. 
"'' • .t~ •• ~-· 

S ----,...,.mn,.....,.,..----AMOOMT PAID 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE 

CUSTOMER ORDER I CONTRACT NUMBER T RMS CUSTOMER NO. DA IN\{OCE NO 

43S3bi 
IN\/OICE SHIP 
N_UMIIE8 PT DATE 

..., .l ~• • 

·: 'i. / E ~ 

PRODUCT CODE 

e !, = ·.12·":•::or; 4 
G.4. ;"fn.-;'ir),)0 a. 

c:., 8./l}l:t ~~ 

◊1.•··al ~.~S{}3Bt323C~ 
!"· i. ·;; ! ,: ,, :i:"· '3BG2.:3C.; 

PORCtWIE ORDER NO 

Si 1 
1 

.~::-~·-,;_,f.t-''.;: 't.4 t1ELHtif-'I CYL~t•:t)E'R 
, 3:i I 1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
l 

1 
1 

AMOUNT 

a 3! 

8.31 

e 31 

.:;,!~·E. u. ASE e, Lt.Ni":f:. ;-1A)· S hOJuff:'ED fC!R SL/63 TITUTI!JNS 
.!J.. . .:o·.::: 1·1, / ~-r e;►-~u /;":Qft B 'TL i.. ri-~E F .!PP1J::ES. TOT,:i ~ENT ,L 

INVOICESTHATAREPASTDUEARESUBJECTTOA 1. ;~MONTHLYSERVICECHARGE.THISWILLAMOUNTTOA 18 % TOTAL► 33. 24 
ANNUALCHARGE,MAKINGPROMPTPAYMENTMOREECONOMICAL.;,. :-'l'"TEt· 1Et 1· •.y~ I' AP.I - .l'.lh.! . .J.<J:'...f.'!LlS".h..1:._-lf._ DUE 

ilGH PRESS CYL. 

JQUIDCYl. 

,. :, ·,.. ' "'· ' I.. "'_e, t<EJ\JRl'M"OP'POR'TIONWITH REMITTANCE TO 
- T ~., ,-. -• • e •• ,·:. c::_ -------1 STRATE WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 

PO 60' l7JJ0 >N GEORGIA 1 :n R[ INOLDS Sf 

,-:~ 
-.: :c.1 CRA0LES6CYL. 

12CYL. 

.: .. 1 {'. '• 
·~· •.1 

MAPP 30/70,115 7 
- -- ----·----

HIGH PRESS CYL 6 
CRADLES 8 CYL 

::,.,J 12CYL 

-· -- ----

8G 
JAC;<SONVIUf. fl l?136•7H0 . . WAYCROSS GAJl!,01 
190~1 l66•261l . : •912118l-tta1 ._. ·-· 

111.Ll!lll _, TIIAf WffH Af:IPICT TO ntE Pt<ODUCTIDN OF THE ,umci.es 
AND I OR 'ht£ HAFORMANCll CF THE SVMc:11 CO\IEJEI BY TMl8 IIMlK:5. 11 HAS 
Fl.UY l)()MPLll!D WffH SEC'IIQN 12 IAI Of n<l FMI L..- STANIWIDS ACT Cl' lt!llo 
ABAMEHOED 

W£ ME All EOUM. o,,,o,l!Uffft fMPlOYE~ 



1~,ra:~ 
ACCOUNTING 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 

CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR DEMURRAGE 

PLEASE PAY NOW 

TRiJOr~ oCk.:= EAGLE L~NDHi;: i=-=1.GL 
890 Oi~LE~F PLA~~ATIDN °tWf 
3989 E~G~E LANG!NG P~W\ 

SHIPPED 

TO 

INVOICE 

vv.111!1111!11f19ll!llllfl!!ll!l!ll!l!llllllll!!ll!!ll!!!l!!l!l!~'*-;...1 ,-,. CUSRIM£R SHALL BE DEEMED TO 
HA\/E ACEEPTED THtS STATEMENT AS 
ACCURATE MID BINDING UNLESS 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CONTRARY 
IS RECEIVED BY STRATE WELDING 
SUPPLY CO., INC. WITHIN THJRrY (301 
DAYS OF CUSTOMER'S RECEIPT 
Hl!REOI'. 

INVOICE NO 41 "t '?CJ 5 
J-;f CUSTOMER NOE :i -2084 ~ 

DATE 12-.. 3:t/24 

s ___ -~ ..... ----AMOOATPAlb 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION ANO RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE 

CUSTOMER ORDER/ CONTRACT NUMBER 

IH\IOICE 8tfl' 
NLIMIIER PT PRODUCT C00E 

2 1 ·~/OAY F~ 
12 ..... -,1 s.~::210027; 
!E .. •·2-! :a,:•:' i 002 7 .. , 

~.£: ~/r).~ ' F.· 
5 2 ,-,)! G.l.S( 200v04 
t2 '::1. .;P.:.Ci?.{.100'7•-1 

:'.t::5/0~.• J:.R 
i.2/~i G~.SG•3eG230 

i t!,,-C 1 
,..c;_/:!~ 

.R 
G~.~◊'=•:lli=i :"::3 
• AS':rS . .6.5: ?:5 

TERMS 

PUROWIEORDEANO. 

CUSTOMER NO. 

!DAYSlBEGBAL 

1 
1 

t, ~-y ·•-Er·JC: ¥~ r•1E.L-!;J:•i C\•Ltr.rr;E~ 
I :!1 1 1 

1 1 

DATE 

1 
l 

1 
1 

1 
1 

INVOICE NO 

AMOUNT 

S.31 

:~. 3i 

LE'\ SE 5 A ANCE M~ 'i ~j:: AD JUS YED Hj': ~.uE :;.. n T=r· I nus. 
h,i.; 1USTME: ff Ctl~L.Y rOR ; ";:LL!MG PURF'CSE~ TOl A P.E!'fl. l .. 33.24 

HIGH PRESS CYl. 

LIQU(OCYL. 

t: ;:Q CRADLES6CYL. 
12CVL. 

,,S .j . ,~ ;.) MAPP 30/70/115 

HIGH PRESS CY\.. 8 BC 
CRADLES II CYL 

, ~,,) 1ZCYL. 

PO BOX l7330 IN GEOQGI'- 1?22 REYNOLDS ST 
J~(KSONV!LLL Ft J2}36-IJJO WAYCROSS. GA llSO· 
lqQAJ 1B~ ?611 . t912• lU-8167 • 

MUIR -lfTll 'IMIIT WITH 11£81'lCT TO 'htE l'R0IIU(:Tl0N 01' THI AIIT1CUi 
IHJ I OIi TKE PliR- OF '!HE ~S COIIEIIEO BV TIIIII IHIIOICE. IT M 
l"UU.Y COl,IIUED IMTlt Sl!CTIOH 11 ~) Of THI' FAIR IAIIOII IITANIWIDS MT Of IQ 
ABAIENllED 

WEMEAHEOIMl.OPPORTINTI'EMPI.O't£R ·-----· .. -~ ---- -------



,ElOP 
UN:N RLNI..._L 

Invoice 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletopllnen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date I Invoice 
02/0512025 I 0137577 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-71n 

Day I Garment Mark I Freq. I Seq I Term I Acalunl I Route 

We<!_ I I 7 I 30 I cHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

Nlllll8/Desaiplioc, I Sizes I Oty.1 ! Min. ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. ) Unit Pr. ! Ext. Price ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. ! local 
OFFICE ROUTE 

I une I 11am I Empl 
200 0 $0.00 S0.1320 $26.40 O $0.00 $26.40 1 

2 
3 
•• 

5 

8 

7 

FBNPW 
FBNPW 

DGBAGST 

FB8585W 
FBMESBAG 

DGCARTHAM 
TPP 

Total Due 

$419,18 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE -

BAG STAND 
TC 85X85 Vv'HITE 
MESH BAG 
CARTHAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PlAN 

Delivery Charge _ 

Cur. Bus. 
$0.00 

Cur. Bal. 

$225.50 

30 

5193.68 

60 90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment: ________________________________ _ 

~,___,. 

Reoeived By: - /;' JH 02/05/2025 11:50:44AM 

~~ 

SRC • o •• •• - • so.oo·· -·-i2:oooo ·-· • • 54:00 - o so.oo S4.oo 
' --o·--- so.oo·-- ··so.1000 -- s0.20··· o $0.00 $0.20 

- $1.7600 $158.40 O - SO.OD $158.40 SO.OD ·-
OV V ••••• •so:1000 $1,00- • 0 -$0,00 o $1,00 so.cxr - • 

0 so.oo·- SS.0000 ·s,o.oo 
SO.DO $9.80 

$0.00 • 515.70 

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $225.50 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: SO.DO 

NetAdj.: SO.DO Prebill: $225.50 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: s22s.so] 

0 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

SO.DO $10.00 
SO.OD - $9.80 

S0.00 S1S.70 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~ P111 7tf~r ,.-- Z Z>. S-o 

- .t 



The Toro Company 

:uAM~~gig~e~ve55~~0-1196 

~to;9~¥~po~~ Servic•• 
TH~ TORO COMPANY - NSN 
i~i~!G~r1tsu~06~l~~j6o 

CUST#: 963872 
SOLD TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DEBIT INVOICE 411516743 
INVOICE DATE 02/01/2025 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

CUST#: 963872 
PAYER: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PJUU(WAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Cup $ p. fl 
«z./3 /'LS 

~ 

PO NUMBER 
Ultimate60 

DELIVERY 

BILL OF LADING 

ORDER NUMBER 
70330034 

ING GOLF CLUB 
STEPHENS 

7630-400 GLE LANDING PARXWAY 
-~~r-,-ARK FL 32065 

HIPPED VIA: 
HOUSE: NSN Abilene Dist-Cent 

TTER OF CREDIT NO: 

WO. /DUCUl'ffCS 

ULT-60-EQ 
MONTHLYEQUIPPMT 

on 
93 

ORDER TYPE: Debit Memo Request CUIUUmCY: USO 
INTL LICENSE: NLR FREIGHT: 

ECCN#: EAR99 

111fffllSU'.CI: m 
1.00 0.00 1.00 

Billing Period: 02/01/2025 Thru: 02/28/2025 

tJLT-60-SVC 
MONTRLYSUPPM'l' 

189 1.00 0.00 1.00 

Billing Period: 02/01/2025 'l'hru: 02/28/2025 

PAYABLE IN: D.S. Dollar 
TBRXS: 06 NllT 30 DAYS/ 30 day• inv date 
NBT DOE DAn:: 03/03/2025 

TRACKING#/PROI/PARS#: 

PRODUCT TOTAL: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DATE 
07/30/2024 

DATE 

DATE 

DATE 
07130/2024 

DnlllllOm 

93.00 

189.00 

282.00 

282.00 

1e1ent1r e . ey ma not res d, tz:ansr9~r•~ r o • 1se-d1f osed o to any o er. 
These itas ii~ cont~oll9d by l U.S. Gpvernment •nd authorized for 8XROrt oqly to tb• ~Qunt;~ 1o u 1mate dast1 at1on Qr use b¥ the ul.t1ma; coos1crn9e or ena-fuserlSJ her in 
~ountr or t;o,an rson o r a th9 author1 e 1,11.t ma con 1 ee 9 end- oez-(a eitber 
in the!f or101naI ?orm oriter afng 1ncon,or.tea into fflerbi~f~, w1fhout ~1rse ~ta1n1ng 
approva fro~ the U.S. governrn.en or as oth•rwise authorized y~. l.aw and regula~tons. 

YSDIV_INVOJCB:01 



Bi 11 

To: 

ACC OUN"r 1 N\/01 CE 
NO. ,, NO. 

912211SO 0119446 

INVOICE 
DATE 

02/04/25 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

1.122 l l 4•J 

Route:2325 / 5 

PURCHAS~ ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES f°i/:-'. .l::S 
LDC. ~;::P. 
"J0!.~5 Ct-3'32 

1);.~ ~ 1:· 
GRD!::RED 
C2IOP/25 

IJRDEh i\''.JMBF<: t•,\~2,)0 
·-------- _____ , 

SO VILLAGE COMM DE\/ DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship,-·-----·------------·-------------- -··. 
!TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB p. i::r.:. -t ; ·-,:~.:; -i~-;ct-~ :•--~~-:---... ··- ·--~·-··1 

ORANGE PAR!-<. 
32065 

FL 

To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
!ORANGE ?ARK FL 

To: 
a, ('J rmx 1'c;a4;~ 1 

Att: l CHR lS COLLETTI J 
·-----·-------------·--·---

! 32065 _ J \ r.1·n_ •• 1~r-n,~ . ~~t-"1 I 904 291 s6oo zq:.:-s:3:--g3421 . 
l~EP:!:.__:. __ _?_~---·--·------· __ ___ :.,8: --~-~~--~~-1.,,~ .. __ _ ·-· _ ; 

:;11 f iJFi-m: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
-:-rt.1rms: 
~vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

L)RANGE PL Shf.pD: 02/04125 i'-':i•'=,• 01 -:1~ u:!-
Spcial DRIVl:R MUST LEl'?JE FINAL RECEIPT f-T+! 11'!:J CHANG~,::; 
In-:it'r: 

Gtu Qty S~l•s Product 
!rdered Sh i.pped Unit Humber 

De~-.c i· i p '!:.er, 

REFRIGERATED 

Pack Size 

...-;- 1 • CS 9406158 BEEF STK TNDLN EE CHO 1190A 40/4 OZA 
CS: 0001 10.31 ~BS 

STOF:l'lGE LOCAT!OM F:ELAF'I.N) 

Label 

STOCK YRC<S 

TOT,;L REF!::IGEF:1HED F'!:EC:.:S ORuERED. . 
.s. PIECES SHlPf·EO. 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGi· 

•** INVOICE SUMMARY ••~ 
.31 PIECES ORDERED. 1 

10.31 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

This dmou::t :i.s an e-~tir.,at,~ at l::..mi.? !J·F shipping 

1 

C 
i) 

IJ1: j g!'!t, 

L:·. :-1 

F_.r i c i 'Mi 
Unit· 

LB 

HEH~, !'.Hn PPED: 

1-r.r:s ;;HI:Jf'ED: 

Unit 
r'r ict-

2·1 .:'.60() 

! 

!IC 

Pf<'ODUGT TOT1~--1i 

TAXABLE A~0UNT 1 
GE~i SALES iAX 

.. ~ ...... " ' ,., I· f '!1-irio! .:! ~ ~>;] j_J..;t2" 

,';~} 

~ 

E~-t.enrle( 
f'ri:.e 

:; .. 1,:? 9., 

:?i44. ,,;. 

344 ",7 

O(i 

~~1G ;-'7' 

-. 

--· I 

~,}rv ~-/J'-lil;: ')l/1/.~1 
000 



I\CCOUN1 iNVOJC:E 
NO NO 

'£ NVO 1. CE :us Tl)MEH 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

~MLES 
LOC. 
3055 

~; ;:., : _ 1~:.; 
R~~P 
CD:~;~ 

,.,TJ:-
OR DEtlED 
02/0C>./25 91221150 0119447 02/04/25 "1221140 

B 
111 r· so VILLAGE COMM DE·0-·ms1·n-

Tc • 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ rL 
32065 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETTI 

Rout~.2:325 / 5 
Ship I ·-- ---·--·-··-·------·--···-·· 

t
•TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

Tu, . '3989 EAGLE LAND I NG P V..WY 

10RANGE PARK 
]2065 
904 291 5600 

1DEPT # 00 

Fl_ 

t.............. .... _ .. ---------

ORDEH N1JMBE~,. ('~5'302 

Rt:!ml ;-:-, 5 Fo1His, : ·~ t --· .... _;.,.. 
I •.•.. 

.. , .. o: ! 

P.O. BOX 1.:18421 

~rL~MTA 
30384-8421 
386 76~ ,~n~ , ..;a Jr. .J~-:-,. 

- _.,_, . 1 

l 
()t, l. 

l,_H_,._._ •-•-•---••~----- ... ..-. ••- ••• .. -••••-•--•-•' 

?hipFr-m: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
:-r tTrms • 

PORT ORANGE PL ShipD: 02/04/25 !·'.,:,,;,;- 04 of 0'.: 
Spci.:11 DRIVER MUST LE:<\VE FINAL ?.E(:E1FT F'Gr-) Ii'J'.J CHANG 
Ins tr: ~~tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

<h.y Qty Sales F·Y'oduc:t 
lrdered Shipped UTiit Number 

Des..:ripton Pad Size label ,.. .., 1J<;-j ght. P;•icini] 
!Jni-t 

Unit 
F·r itE:· 

E:ct.e:,cl1.:d 
Pr ic,? v 

******•**************************~*K**•**K****~****************~**********~***•***w¥ * You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase from * 
• US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representativ~ * 
• capacity, or to participate as d member of a class, in any lawsuit; (ii) you ~ 
•· also .:;gree, a"t US Foods sole option, -to subnu t to binding, individual * 
• arbitration of all clai~s; Ciii> such arbitration shall 6e governed by the * 
* Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the ~ 
* Co~mercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; ~nd (iv) each party ~ 
• shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and sepdratelv pay its own attorneys' ~ 
* fees ar,d costs. For more information -abtiut the fuel surcharge, go to. * 
* https://~ww.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAArealowerAtlantic ti ~ 
* tml * * If you h~ve an agreement with US Foods thdt e~pressly addresses the * 
~ calculation of the fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreement. ~ 

•••******************************N*********•***•*****~*~M*~***********~***~**»•»**ft4 
**~*****************~**************W1ffA*M********M~M*•••~***************•*****P*•**I 
ll: Cre-di t Card 3ur-cr.arge: Please r.c,t!?, t.hat wherl? applicat,le .. a surchar·ge 1.nl 1 be * 
* applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our • 
* cost of acceptance. The surcharge does not arply to other pay~ent forms, surh as• 
* ACH. H applica~le, the surr.har·ge will be arlcled to r·ou1· total at time e:f' payment t, 
* Xf you have an agreement with US FOODS tnat e~pre<;;s .• y addresses the fuel "'11 * surct,~rge or the credit c:ard surcharge, please refer to that agree~ent. * 
1t'ct ** ************* !t'it*ll *** ** *** ** lt ll lHf:l! ***ll * II -lf'if ***" ll It 'iflt *** lf lt *** ll ** ** ****** lt~ !Hilt lHHI ll ·ll l:I *'°' 
:if !lfif:'fll**~'iflfiE***********l+lliO*lEltlE*lt;f!i'~* l!iltl+:l!l<·IH:li *ltil·lt'lllElOl·*~OHll lHEollllll+it*lf*****'lfiHI-:• lHlll+lHI !. r 
* Cert. fl FL 227 SS * j 
• Shellstock shipped in conveyance pre-chilled Jt / below 45F ambient a1r te~ * ~ 
* p. ~ 
**************M*******************~***********~~*~*~***~*************•*****i***•***~ 

*¥.·*****~"******II-***!!*****"'* *****!01. ii:+(**** t:1',~* H•,~; !f *"***If:¥.· H', *** *¥.·**** lt!HC•t:;o,lf ** I( It: le Hf** lt ;o:-
* USDA Nation~l OrgdTiic Program Indicators: ~ 
Y: ~ 100~ Or-ganic * 
* ~ Organic '" 
* = Made 1o1ith org,rnic ingrediE-a·c<s·, * 
********•~*****~**•*********~*•****~**~*•R*~***lK*~**~•~~•-~•*•*~*~a*****5N~*~~~-N~~ 

---,.--···------.-.•~•----------- -- ---, .. -· --···-·-- -----· --·--·--· ··--··-----.. --,-• ----

J:i/..a-1 J'(O -o: 3•./1~,rD 

'). '-{O - 7l/'l'f-:. (I .0' 
)OO _--, '-l ,o d i, !', 31 

- ·3 'i or• 1v 
yi·_v,. 

,, 
t 
I. 



Bili 

To· 

Att. 

ACCOUNT TNVOICE 
NO NO. 

912211S0 011~447 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

02/04/25 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

.SALES 
LOC. 
3055 

sr.~,?-ES 
R.f:P. 
0-.'332 

0,:\ T !'~ 
ORDEREC 
(2/02/2S 

Ro1Jt\?: 2325 / 5 UR:OER 1':Ut-18ER • '7'53C2 
·--- ----·-----·--- -· •. ·-

so '.JIL.LAGE COMM DEV DJ STR 
:3989 EAGl_E LANDING Pl-<.WY 

Sh: p ----------- ----------- -- ·, R ;.-,:r. it I . - - - • - ----- • - ·1 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CU3 ' i US Fri:1d!:.-, .,.c I 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

------- ------------

Te:· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Tc:i:' •:i ··, _ ,.- :H I 
; u. BOX ~ ·.t84,_,. , 

. 9RANGE PARK F"L ..... 
1

, (•. ! 
132065 Nl~AN.A ~H j 904 291 5600 , 3G384 ·8421. l 
IDEPT # oo ___ ·-----··-·-- _ j I_ 38-::.. __ 763- __ 13

1
.)..:1___________ _ ________ j 

~h i ,,,--,. m 542 5 S . WI LL r AMS ON E L'./D 
:-r tTrms. 

PORT ORANGE ~L SnipD: 02/04125 P~r~ 01 ~~ 0C 
Spcicd DRIVER MU:;T j __ ):'tl,\E FINAL P.ECEtP·:· foi:-. !N',,I (:HAr~-:;:;:.: 

'ytTrm-a NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty 5ales Product 
!rdered Shipped Unit Number 

CRY 

Descript.on 

HAZARDOUS nATERIALS 

~ cs S771977 OIL PAN corn CNOLA BASED 

In=tr-: 
Pack Si2e Lobel 

6/17 oz MONARCH 

C tlei qht. 
;_:c 

Priti,,g 
Unit 

cs 

Ltr,:it 
F'rice 

E ·d:.enci fo t 
Pri~:e - -- .... ~.~ ·---· .. _,._ ...... ____ - .. , 

I 
! 
l 

i~;. b(i(l() ·li ;?:: . l1.):l 

0451-AER0S0L 
~******•*~**~****•~•*•**~*~*****~•K***K•~*••*••~--~*••·¾·•~*******E*••~****C**~~s~~~El~**~r~~,,»~1~."~K•~~)~~~►~=~~?~X~»~~K~~:~ I 
TOTAL HAZARDOUS YEIGHT: b. 40 TOTAL HAZ:AROOUS PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE. . 28 
**~*•~~-~~*****~•·······••**~***i«•~*l~•••K~5·•·••****•"·*~"****1*******~**K*l~*·•~~x•n~-~~i»ir••~HEK~~x~~Jl~~[~~N~t~J~~t~»~h&~ i 

l 
---r 
-+ -~ 
+ 

-+ -a-
~ 

k 
~ 
A' 
~ 

-+--.;,. 
~ 
~ 
"'"'""?" 
.......£,-
...+ 
-4:-

--+ 
~ 
-+ 
~ 
-+ 
---t-' 
~ 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
3 
1 . ., 
4 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
l. 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1. 
1 
l 
1 
1 . 
.1 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
,~r.... , 
cs 
cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C

, .. 
.:) 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 

0445270 
069B6B8 
071.9427 
1004381 
1206598 
1328699 
1389113 
2789956 
2910693 
3554565 
3554649 
3554755 
4934469 
4971347 
517S377 
5182720 
52(•4151 
5466183 
5651351 
6056492 
6617609 
6729776 
6823872 
7802523 
8002164 
820◄50S 
8600645 
9081829 

DRY 
GUEST CHECI(, 2 f'ART CBNLS 3.4 50/50 EA 
OIL, BUTR ALTRN SOYBN SALTD 3/1 GA 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHi Si.OTi0/100 EA 
SEASONING SALT, CNSTR SHLF 5 LB 
CRACKER, BUTR SALAD REC IW 500/2 EA 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB 
DRINK, SODA GNGR ALE CAHDA DRY24/10 OZ 
WATER, SPKLG MJNRL PLST BTL 24/16.9 OZ 
FUEL, CH~FING CAN 6 HR WICK 24/1 EA 
Df<HIV-, SGDA COLA COKE Cl.SC CAM24/12 OZ 
DR!N~, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA LMN LIME SPIHE CAN24/12 OZ 
SPOOM, TEA HI.I BLV. PLYST BULi< .1000 EA 
SAIJCE, S~T & SP[CY PLST JM 4/1 GA 
SAUCE, I<UFl.O HOT RED PLST JUG 4/1 GA 
BAR MIX, GRNDN FLSl SHLF STABL12/1 LT 
SP,llCE. CHS t~ACH0 SHLF STABL 6/tHO CN 
BAG, T··SHIRT 11. 5X6. 5X21 PLST 1000 EA 
GLOVE, l.'INYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 E1\ 
TORTILLA, Fl.OUR 6" PRSSD SHLF 12/24 EA 
CONTAINER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT WHT 4/125 EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 3:.n; RED SOZ 16/14 DZ 
CR4Cl-'.ER, CHS Pi'ff BIJTR SHl)WI-! 5Q96/l, 42 Ol 
NAPKIN, ONHR WHT 17X17 l PLY 20/250 EA 
SAUCE, SOY PLST dll!.i SHLF srnSL1 GA 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL F'LST BTL 24/20 OZ 
CUP, PU PLST 12 l CLO CL.R 20/50 EA 
~EPPEP., CHP;LE H01 WHL IMP 12/7 OZ 

MmWGRAl'i 
MONARCH 
HOHOGRAM 
LAWRY'S 
LAHCE 
HARVEST VL 
CANADA DR'r 
SAHF'E:LGRMO 
'JALU PLUS 
COKE 
COKE ZERO 
SPRITE 
DIXIE 
KEN'S 
Fl<f1MK 'S 
ROSE··s 
f::OSARITA 
VALU PLUS 
W,LUGAROS 
LA BNDRIT~ 
MONOGR~,M 
HEINZ 
FL!':UHCHIES 
VALU. F'LUS 
1-':lKKDMAi·~ 
GATORADE 
OARr 
EMBASA 

B 

f; 

cs 
cs 
C,.. 

;:-, 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
es 
re 
• .. •...J cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 

'i--'<. 170(; 
:n. 1300 
?7.3900 
11). noo 
22. o:-·01) 
31.4900 
18.3800 
'[!, 830,) 
·l~3. 1)20;) 
1 '?. 6~'.00 
1 't. b20'J 
l •:; . 620:.) 
:;:,::, . 7 6(1,:, 

7/'J.0000 
3S.24M 
S/,. 46 1)0 
g,;,. 140◊ 
~:2. 0000 
2l. ,,700 
22.6200 
4 :~. ~-4\.) () 
2:1.2100 
;·::. 810() 
::.~j- 5·40·) 
L.?. 27G0 
2:~. 17(;~; 
l;-i':. 4 'l t·l_i 
;:.:-,i. iS(:{1 

'< 4.:J. 17:/ ! 
3:3. t :., l 
?-! -, ... ,✓ , 
r-:i: fa 1 
·""\•") i .. ~ r 
,C, .. ,/ I [ 

~~- s1e , 
rn. 3e ! 
tt:L 49 1 
43. C<?v : :r,·. z .. 1 ! 
tr, l .. , J 
.> ;, • 1.,;lJ.. ~ 

! :·:-f ~-? ! .,._. ,· :,✓ i 
7"7. o::• : 
3~.z. ,2.t.' 1' 
(· /. . .-. , .... 4_. 
8S'. i ,1 I 
:~2. r:.,,; v' l 
,~3. j";J: 
22.62 i 
•12'. 3-'l\/ l 
~}. f.J ; 
,j __ • ., :. 1' 
s:~. YJJ✓ 
1·~·. ;~7 : 
;~S. l ~; i 
6C .~-__ ✓: 
2{·;. 7~~: • 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0119447 02/04/25 11221140 

Route:2325 / 5 

PURCHi!\SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

St 1i.ES 
RSP. 
c,a32 

U~TE 
ORDERED 
0210212s 

OHDEf-i !\:UMBER: ··75302 

Billi so VILLAGE COMM DEV-DISTR l Ship r·· -----· ~·--·-····-··--·-----·---·······-· Rc!T',i t --- .. •----·------·····•····-·····•-· ···········--· 
I 

. '"' ,... ::l .. l 

Ta: 3989 EAGLE LAND u,m p~~WY 

L
ORANGE PAR({. FL 
32065 

~tt: CHRIS COLLETTI 
----·-----·--··-·-·-

lTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLH 
Tc: . 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKt..JY 

ORANGE PARK 
]2065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

\)""" , .. Of' S f'"'"1('" , Ta: .... • p ' ._t - l 

I r. u-· ' 1 '"'1·x 1':.;,q4·.)+ l 1-. . J.H .. : . c. f .. . t. I 
' • f 
I A ·;·LAl'ri A (; h I 

l 30384-8421 l 
• - I -••l • 38,.L; I ~3 ). ~•.,l', ! 
···•····--·-···-··-·--·--·-·-·-- ••• ··--··-· • .I 

U, 1 pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
=-1-tTrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

02/04/25 D~ga C2 ~f 05 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE ·nNAL r<ECEIPT FOR INV CHAN(:~~: 

1 vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
!hv Qty Sales Pr-oduct 
!rdered Shipped Unit Humber 

---4-

-t" 
...+ 
~ 
-+ 
-f-

~ 
.3-
-f" 
~ 
--T 
..;,-
~ 
➔.-

-«-
~ 
-i,,' 

_..;... 
-,-. 

~ 
...J,., 
...:,.. 

4-
---=.,.. 

~ 
...;.. 
---4! 
~ 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

3 
3 
1 
1 
1 
s 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

.t 
1 
.t 
i 
1 

1 
s 
1 
1 

cs 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

C r• 
--=i cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
EA 

cs 
Cf.i 
cs 
C

,~ 
,-:, 

cs 
Ct· ·-• cs 
cs 
cs 

9395781 

0198721 
0700575 
0877506 
1492816 
2348936 

2721173 
2725711 
3340510 
4284530 
5213392 
5327275 
5394721 
6329676 

6577043 

7060429 
7331614 

9124520 

9329921 

0068106 
0488239 
1064096 
1475608 
2122328 

2511301 
2883130 
3200145 
3330099 

Ces1:1·ipton Pack Si:i:e Label 

SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA 

REFRIGERATED 
CANDY, PNT BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA 

NIAGARA 

BUTTER, SALTD f.JHPD SS CUP REF 720/5 BR 
BUTTER, SALTD SOLID AA GRD REF36/1 LB 

REESi:·S 
GUMJ FRMS 
GLNViJ FRM:• 
ROSELI 
CROSS VALY 

CHEESE, PARM SHVD BAG REF 2/5 LB 
CARROT., STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LE< 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return 
CHIC-1(.rn, WING 1£2JT Jl"IB RAIJ 4/10 LB 
CHICl<Et-1, BRST SNGL 6 Z I<NLS 4/5 LB 
CHEE5E, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/5 LB 
PE?F'EF:, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB 
SAUCE, mm f'LST ,JAR REF 4/1 GA 
BEEF, F·rt GRND 80/20 2: 1 Rtm 20/8 OZ 
BACON, PIJRK REAL DCO .5" SMOKE2/S LB 
PEPPERONI, PCIRK BF SLCD 14-16 2/5 LB 
READY TO EAT - f'le<1se Refer ta Re-turn 
TOMATO, RED RND OCD 3/8" 2/5 LI< 
READY TO EAT - Plea~e Refer to R~turn 
SOUR CREAM, CLTO ,~LL HTRL TUB 4/S LB 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
READY TO EAT - rlease Refer to Return 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
SAUCE., CK-rL !:iEAFD ZESTY Pl.ST 1 GA 
READY TG EAT - Ple<1se Ref-er to Return 

FROZEN 
POTATO., H!<f<N TATEr-: tRIGT 6/5 Lf< 

Policy 
PA'flJXENT 
PATUXENT 
GLNV~I FRMS 
PACKER 
KEN'S 
CTLMN SLCT 
HORMEL 
ROSEL! 

Policv 
CROSS VAi.Y 

Polic'I 
• OAISY 
CROSS VALY 

Pol ic ,, 
fl:EN'S 

Policy 
MONARCH 

Policy 

ROLL, HOGI UHT 8" ·5LCD BKD fZH8/6/J. 7 OZ 
MUFFIN., CHGC CHOC CHIP TFF 4 Z24/4 OZ 
BREAD, FLAT sx13» DUAL BWD FZM36/J.61 oz 
BEEF, STK TBD TP CC 11848 60ZA24/6 OZA 

MONARCH 
COSTANZO'S 
SPUNKMEYER 
STONEFIRE 
STOCK YRf)S 

CS: 0001 9.19 LBS 
GROUPER, BRDu TENDR PARFR FISH6/2 LB 
P01ATO, ff SC :J/8" EXTRA CRSF'l'6./5 LE< 
SALMON, ATLNTC ~. Z PTN PBO :10 10 LB 
HOT ()OG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRJL 10 LB 

TAMPA 1'1Arn 
110!-iARCH 
H4RBOR B~l!< 
r-:'~TUXE:NT 

C 
i> 

• ••-------•---••-.,..••-- .... -.._._._,.,_. ... __ ,.,.......,._.,. ____ ,_••-••--•• ,...., .. ,.,..,.. ... _._,, ,_,.,,,_.,, •· .. •••- __ .,,. .. _._••••n•---•~--•----•-•-••--- -•-•~~•-• -- - --•• 

p 

~.... 

j'.1 

£< 

We-i gt-it 

1
~
1 1 B 

F'ricin1~ 
Unit· 

llnH 
f-·r ic,.; 

CS ,) . C<~OO 

Ee; 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
l~c, 
J-.1 

cs 
GS 
cs 
cs 
re ..,~ 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
EA 

cs 
l~c, 
J" cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
rs 

37. 7:~\;(} 
::c. 7'!)00 

! 3.~!.1f(i() 
•H. 6SOO 

:~. )'L~OO 

9~.!. 2;~0fJ 
68.1!00 
s;.~. 1. 701) 
:i,S. ()H)-'.l 
1:~1. ·2so1) 
4!:,_ 410(> 
: l. 1. 700 
:::.:.~. 540() 

1''-'.200t.) 

1,1. 990•) 
L:. 8300 

4,)_ OBCf} 

1 .. L 76t](l 

s,,. (:7{•~:~ 
.:i'i.0::0() 
2:·L S100 
Zo. 4400 
1'l. 1120{) 

ll .,. . 710r) 
s~::. t 30(} 

1 !: ~1. 16C◄Q 
~.1 24◊l~} 

E.d,e1,de-Cl 
~ri>:.:e 

. • ···-······ ·7 

(.l-eM-. ::'.03· 

31.72 
38 90 

J3~. 1~ 
44.l5 

t. 1-'~ 

28S. 6:o 
;:,o,~. 3:~ 

SJ.. 1 -;· 
lt;. 01 
&f·. 2S 

227.0£ 
?:l .. 17 
3;!.~..! 

l e, • .,, 
.• - .c..· ... 

30.99 
10 9·:-: 

4i:. •✓8 

1 -~!. ? ~°:' 

56. -~· .. , 
J:i. 0·2 
23.S.; 
26. 4.,~ 

-:.o&, s-: 

117.7: 
~50.65 
·()~).l~ 
31. 24 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUST01'1ER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0119447 02/04/25 11221140 

PURCHASE iJRDER 
NUMBER 

-:,ALES ~;;,,,_ES 
LOC. R•:::P. 
:~oss 0~~3c2 

D•\ i"E 
ORDERED 
(•2/0r:/25 

Bill, ~¥a¥r~~~~~ t~~~12~'JP~i~TR J 

fh1ute: 23cS / S ORDER r .. !.JMBER: '-?~;-.so2 

Tc.: 

Ship r-·---·----·--------------·---- ---

1 
f.!1:rr.i t ,- •-·---·----- -···---·- ·· ··•··· .. 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB • i :_is F•B1S, .::n,;. 
To: i 3989 Ef•GLE LANDING Pl-iWY To: j 

I : I f·.o. !JOX 1r:,f34-i~1 

32065 
ORANGE PARK FL J 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI l---~-- ··--------·----···--·-· ~

ORANGE PARj,C. FL I 

32065 i ATLANTA 

ci~~T

2

?
1

08

600 

--·----·---··- j l.. i5l
8

i6~
4

I1o4 -·--·--·---·· --·-
(){\ 

i"hiptr'm: 5425 8. WILLIAMSON HL.'.JI> 
:-,. tTrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL ShiplJ: 02/04/i~S :'ic"l2 C3 ::if' cis 
Spc i.:1I DR IVER MUST '_f,-'\VE , INAL HE:":E I PT r:-m: L N\! Cf-!;\NG-·-::~. 

1 vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sdl~s Product 
~dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oe~:cr iptao 
Ins t-r: 

P-ac.:ti Size • Label 

·•---·---•-----•--··--·-------•---•••-·--•--N•O•O----- •• 0--5, .. •--------••-•·----•-•-----••--

...-4-
----:"" ...,. 
~ 

-+ 
~ 

< -......;,. 
~ 
~ -t-+. 

:t 
1 
t 
1 
1 
3 
.1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 4058707 
cs 4358495 
CS S058680 
cs 5366760 
cs 5915319 
cs 6553758 
cs 6911663 
cs 7143605 
cs 7637713 
cs 8117129 
cs 8727026 
cs 9870536 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TliTAL FROZEN 

MUFFIN, BANA NUT TFF 4 Z IU 24/4 OZ 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2D15 LB 
MUFFIN, .!:ILBP.Y TFF 4 Z lW FIN 24/4 OZ 
BREAD, IJHT 12.S" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.S" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.S OZ 
F'ANGASIUS, STPEO 5-7 Z FIL PB015 LB 
RICE, 1JGTRH FRIED CKl'J BOIL HI 4/3 LB 
CHJC~EN, TNDLN ETRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 
TURKE'(, 3RST SLICED . 5 OZ 12/l LB 
BEEF SUB, t'TY BURGR r!EATL Bll( 36/4. 25 QZ 
CHIClff}I, I<RST 3. S Z BROD Hl'1STY~/S LB 

STOF:AGE LOCATlON RECAP(N) 

SF'lJNKME'fER 
F'ATUXEl·H 
SF"tJNKliEYER 
ROTELLA 
LAMI< WESTN 
ROTELL.A 
HARBOR BMK 
mNH 
PATUX£NT 
JENNIE-0 
CHEFS LWE 
TYSON REDL 

F'IECES ORDERED 3S PIECES SHIPPED: 35 
P rECES ORDERED 26 PIECES SHIPPED: 26 
PIECES ORDERED 29 PIECES SHIPPED. 29 

"'** !N\.10ICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET IJGT: 1497.22 PIECES DRDEREi: 90 PIECES SHIPPED: 90 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 1633. 15 

i., 

D 
wei;ht Pc· ic ! llc.J 

Unit 

cs 
cs 
cs 
,-,:
L,-.., 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
rs 

Ih:HS SHlPF'ED. 
rrrns SHIPPED: 
11 FMS SHJ !-'PED 

ITE!-;$ ':-l·{ff-PED: 

IJri-:: 
Pr·ir.c· 

470(} 
~ ,2, $,~l)!~ 
: 1. 2S00 
':!'"(; c,<rou 
i---1 9800 
2 , . C•C·V !) 
?9. Of1(l(} 
2,, 500<1 
:-;-_%00 
"1.3. 8QtJt) 
;:~;. ( 4 C)t}U 
~-1. {, 1 (}(j 

:-:o 
18 
.~I 

t:5 

[(tende•:: 
Pr·ir.E-" 

1 ~ 4-;. 
t.~:. S•:.J 
..., .. ...,I;" 
I, J. .<.. .. 

.. ~6. n~ 
!, 1+ 98 
04 ..::♦ ;. 

3Y. 1~e 
::?S. 5(• 

, l ~ E,\3 
47!. 8(; 
sr~. c .. r: 
31. {i; 

j 1~. 93 
24;'. 4.';; 
:::a:-r. ~.,1 

Pr:@L!CT TOTA'.. ·i 3808. 9~1 

TAX~I<L£ AhOUNf J 
GEN SALES YAX 

0() 
f., ' {):) 

This ~mount is dn ~stiBate dt time of shipping prior tJ ~ny ~dJ~5~~e~tE mEde Jt d9livar~: f 3S(HJ ~•) 
._ ....... ____ .,, ___________ --•-·•-· ---·-••--- ...... -•----·- ..... - ... -•-•- ----•· -···· --•• ---- -•-- ___ .., ...... -•-··•·-·· --•-••-----• •-- ---.----H-0, .. N, .. 



ACCOUN, INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0119448 02/04/25 11221140 

PURCHAS~ ORDER 
NUMBER 

St,LES 
LDC. 
:mss 

E.:~.; .. E.S 
REP 
C·f332 

DA~f 
ORDERED 
02/02/25 

ORDEf,' r..,:uMHER: ~,5305 

Bil J. r SD VILLAGE COMM. DE'-J DI STR ·-, 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 

Route:2325 I S 
C'S.. • ..;.,., ::.µ ·--- .... ·-··----·--· ·-----· --·1 

To: 11~~9E~i~tELt~~6~~GG~~w$LB : 
Fic,ni tr-···;:-·-·-·---_-•~·· •-· -- ........ •-···-· -·i 

I u., Fc,ods, .. 1,c, 
To .. 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

-------- ---··~ ..... ,-., 
1hipFi'm 5425 s. WILLrAMSON BLVD 

ORANGE PARK FL I 
!-0~65 I _,.,_..... . ' 
;904 291 5600 : 
!DEPT# 00 ! 
L: .. ·--·-·· ---------- .. --····--·---· 

PORT ORANGE OC'./04/.l!S 

P CJ. BOX 11:184~: 1 

ATLANTA UA 
30384··8421 
;, --- - , .., i - • ·, I _1db ~-.:.>...J, __jU,(1-

:_.. ......... - • ..--- ... , .. •••-••- .. ,.,ro••--•-.,••-~- ◄•• _.J 

:-r-t Trms 
'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 

l:H~ I '.JER MUST L. .:::A,iE 
P . .:\,-~=.::• C·:. u-'f (~3 

FlN.t'li. RE/;E.lPT foR JNV CH;.\NG~::· 

Oty Qty Sales Product 

'rd~red Shipped U_! i.t _ Number _--.. -····-·---·--·~--- ....... ·-·--·- ····· .... -·····-- .. ·-- .. ---- .. -· ··-···· _ .. _··•-•·• .. ··-

De$<: r i pt.or, 

FL Si'::!."aD 
Spcia 
In•,;-t-r

F'c1d S:i:l:e L;,hel C \Je·ight 
D 

~·!'icing 
tin i.t 

Uni·c 
F'r i,;2 

£ :t'i-e·t:d E1~ 
Pr i~:€• 

REFRl.GERATED 
""4,. 1 CS 8908994 SF'RE(tO, GRLC TUB REF SAL Tri 6/S LB GRANl'IOSO 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

T07AL MET IJGT: 
TIJTAL GROSS WGT 

····--··--··-----

STORAGE LOGATION RECAP<Ni 

F' rECE:S ORDE~~rn: 

u;i INVOICE SUMMAR'( *** 
< .,_ 

JO. 00 PIECES ORDERED· 1 
32. 10 

•·IECES SHIPPED: 

F'IECES SHIPPED: 

This amO\j'iit is a,, e!'-timate ilt lime of- shipping prior-
·•--·------- ·- ·- __ .. 4 ........... --· --- - --··-- - ···•··•~ ------· - ---- - ·---·--. 

1 

1. 

cs 

TrCMS f~H!PPEO: 

I 1 En::: ::J·H F'F'ED: 

7,: 4400 $ 

• ,._ 

1 

PRO;)tJGT TOT AL t 

TAX~BL[ AriOUNT $ 
GP·! S,:iLES TAX 

ad ti-~~-·.:·?''' •ode dO ,.,. • 

c,,·, 
" 

?S . .:i~, 

7,;. '.-!i 

n;. 4~~ 

. O•J 

7~- 4 .. " 
l':\ -------- , _.,.,,.. , 

,,~\"rlJ ~NO; 7 <;,lf 'I 
'V' 000 



ACCOUNT INVDlCE 
NO. NO 

9i2211SO 0119449 

H-lVOICE CUSTOMER 
DA"rE NO. 

02/04/25 11221i40 

PURCHASk OPDER 
NUMBER 

B1;U:S 
LDC. 
·3055 

s;.t.~;_1::s: 
R;:::p 
.::!:3:12 

DM~E 
ORDERED 
02/02/25 

Route: 2325 / 5 ORDEH N1.ll'JI3EF,'.. '-75375 

Bi 
11 roo Vl:LLAGE COMM.DE_V_DrST_H __ 

To l 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi:::.r-·-- .. --···----······----- ··----···· ~!crnit 1- ------- --···· ·----- --, 
• 

1

. TRN H,GLE LANDING GLF' CU3 •1 !. \J."} Fn:,,js, ~n,:. t 

Att, !!!~!E c::::m -------FL· .. __I 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<.WY T,:,.:, 1 i 
• ; P.G nox 11:•B42t , 

!
ORANGE PARK FL I ' 
32065 j .~TLANT A ,.~t-- I 
904 291 5600 ; ::.0-~84-8421 ! 

- :.L , l ...... ~· --r • 1 -,, f"' • 
L~~~! ... ':'.:._?_~--------·--·-·-· -·-·--· . . I -~t>:.1,::i. ·::~~- ··_::···~. . ... - ! 

,hipF-,.,r,: S425 S. l.JILLIAMSON BLVD 
:-,tTrms: 
'utTrm$: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT OP.ANGE FL ShipD: 02/04/25 9.z:u'? ,:•1 1.d· 03 
Spi: i.:Il DRIVER {•)UST U:A 1,,•;:: r-rNAL f,'E):EIPT F"Qf: !:\J\! CH,-:.f•,!G':-:~ 
Ins tr: 

~ty Qty S~les Product 
~dered Shipped Unit Number 

FROZEri 

Descripton P.1ck Size L-iibel 

~ 1 C,, ,-, 2122328 BEEF, STK TBO Tf CC 1184£< 60ZA24/6 OZA STOCK YROS 
CS: 0001 9.04 LBS 

STORAGE LOC~TIO~ RECAP<Nl 

TO l'AL FROZEN PrECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

*""';t rnvc.ICE SUMMARY 'itillt 
TOTAL NET IJGT· . 04 f'IECES ORL'ERED· 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT. 9.04 

C 
!} 

1 

1 

~eiqhl; 

':~ 04 

f'r ic i.r.•3 
tlr,i t 

LB 

Il:::h~ SH!?f-'Et): 

ITEMS SI--IIPf'f.J.\: 

Ur.ii 
Pr-icf• 

; ~ 420(1 

1 

1 

i 

f-'R•JiHJCT Turn'- i 

T;.>:.A.BLE At'll)Uf.ff 
6H, SALES f AX 

$ r!) 

E~ ,Pni:~e-~ 
h·1t:r., 

j n:~ JJ) 

10::;. ;i:::: 

if>:--:. 2~ 

~◊ t 
I 

,_._.;_ , ! 
es t,o,te • t t>me_ of shipping _p,io, . to_ "Y._ od ;,,st••'.;•• :'1) "t .. '"" vecc '-·• _ .. -·-103 _ 24 _ J 

'\~ ~-/}l/rl -,.Jp'},J. 'f 

Th:H, amot 1r,t. is ar, 
----·-·--··---- ·-·--~-------·--·-·- -·-···---_ ........ 

11' 000 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

£;A.L.ES 
Rl::':P. 
c,133;;2 

l,t,TE 
ORDi:.R£D 
02/02/25 91221150 0119450 02/04/25 11221140 

Route:2325 I 5 
11 

i 
11 [""·so v1iiAGE c□MMoiv'o'is-m- sh= p rrRN-EAGLE--LArmrNG-GL.-v-·c:,~n··-l 

To: 3989 EAGLE L.ANDING Pl-'~WY ·ro: I 3989 E.~GLE LANDING PKWY 

□RANGE PARK FL JoRANGE PARK • FL I 

Att: t_;::;: CC~l:LETTI --···--------- l~;!;~!.~ ~.?_6.~~--------··---·-···-··! 

ORDEH NUl1!3E?/: '753'?3 
Ri.:,mit 1--···-··-----·-·· .. ----··-··· --····--- 1 

1 t}S Fc 1 ~~!::.1 3.nc 1 

To: l P 0. HDX 1 ~;84;~.l I 
;;n . .t,t.rr ;; f,,.., ! 
30384-8421 I 
"J,fU-, 7,·,3 13(14 ! 

l -----····•·---------·-·- ...... ·- J 
WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipO: 02/04125 P~i~ 01 al 03 

Spcial DRI'.JER MUST U::A'·./E FINAL RE:'.'.:EIF'T t-OR 1N\I CHt,r~G-.:'.-? 
;n i PF,m 5425 s . 
. -,. t'Trms 
'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qtv Qty Sales Product 
1rci~r~d Shipped Unit Number 

Desc1· iptorr 
Instr: 

Paci( Size Label C Llei oht 
D -

?rici-r11J 
Unit 

U1,i-::, 
f'r icE 

f:.~ ~e?,de~ 
fr i):.!? 

• --~-- .. -•---••------------ ... ---.- -•~••-•--••~••---•-•• • •----•--- -•---- --- ••--••------- .. -•------~-----•-•••--•••u-•• --

• -....:...;, 1 
DF<Y 

CS 2948875 GRIDDLE F-'AD, 4X6 SYTHC FIBR 20 EA MONOGRAM 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N~ 

TOTAL DRY P~CCES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

T07AL NET IJGT: 
TOT AL GROSS !JCiT 

<fH INVOICE SUMMARY **-
1. SO n ECES ORDER£!)· l 
1. ~o 

f•IECES SH1PF'£D: 

l 

,. 

cs i 4700 ~ ~·-47 

nrns :SHIF-PED: c;- 47 

HE'iS fHlf'PED: 

PRODUCT TOTAL t ~ 47 

T .~;.::;:;BU:: A:'ffliJNT i~ 
GEN SrllES TAX 

(,::, 
., ,. 0.0 

This amount is a1i es:bmat?. c:1t time of- shipping pr·im· tu ,;,;\_.-.,,dj1.,$~r,~ 1.t.s l!1c1,J .;·~ f1,live;:,..: i; ? -1:· 
1 --------·--------------------·-·----- ..... _--·- - ............. ____ ............ --·-·--·----------·---·· - .. ·- ·--·1•--·· ........ •-----· - ... .. 

\,v" - I 

i\\ Jqa~?V't'l-1.lf7 



/;C.':LllN, 
NL. 

! N \:ti 1 "' :

NO 
I\l'v'GICI:. C!JS OMEf/ PUP, ,;,~.;: OF<: ,-: 'JP.LE~.; SAL.ES 

LOC RFf' 
r.·t·,n 

ORDERE'P 
'le. l◊",lt', 

DAfE:. ~0. NUMBER 
., 1 ;:,~• _ 1 sr. 02t r.;0.1 (;.2/07/2~ l .c',;..ll!J.(, 

H•, 1JtP' • '1'• 

r,1.1~---
s~i l.::LU'IGE COMM DEV D.:: , T1 

To 3~89 E4GL£ l~NDING P~WV '• 

Srip 
iR~-1 EAGLf. LAt-.!Dll\J,.., CLt u 
1~89 EAGlf lAND~NG ~KWY 

i--~mi 

To 

At. t 

hi_aF, .. 
rt T1•m'" 
ut 'Tr 

rJRANGE PAR~ 
3?06~ 

~·~H~ rs c11L u- n T 

r '· 

• - - - ..J 
C>'"'t~ls i:; w:t ~ lAMf,OhJ P vD 

'\l t. r c.' 1 ;)A ,,c; 
Qtv ~a 1 ;:,·, Pro,~1..,c t 

PIJ-' 

ClRANGt- P~~~i 
Jc• \f,S 
904 291 5600 
DFPT # 00 

._;,t/ A '\lr; i-- ~ I ~-~h , I ' 

Spc 1a-J 
[1·• 't 

P~c:k SJ.l!C h,~ 
'dt'T f.1(1 S.ti~pp ··d IJ~t. Nu<11b.•r 

Je~c.ripton 

!-:'<OZE~ 
:~ CS 1S:'646i:1 L0P 1:n·fr.;, Ml~ CND~ ~ ·S Z TL Il-110 LB 

sTnR~bf 1octTI04 kFLA~CN> 

H 

OF'', ' r 
DRlVfR ·: 

Lt1bPl (; 

HARBOR 

rorAL H~'Jl~ rl .:-1E.C£S OROE~ED 2 PIECE.S .'.tilPPED. 

i tlt !.NVOIC~ ~U"!MAR'i" ;;,t. 

,LTAL t-ti=.f wfrT. • l,') ◊.J /:lffCF;..: '}f<Dt'<!=J ,, 
•> i:, lE. E- C. H Pt'f I"\ 

r, Al GROSS \..GT: ~J 00 

rr1i- ~J.,1r\.., 1TI\,· ""e-, ,:j,... l~r~·<. t.~ c"t't tJ.. o 1 ~h:pr•~g ~r•n~ 

·-

7,r,.s:::::-, c,.--:.-r .. 

• ·,F ~ N" JMb E-k I ) "r. 4 J 

IJS - ,;: 

r- r> nr t 11e•s.i.•1 

AT .. ,'>I\J ~ 
30384-84P\ 

cit, 7t: . J(1.t! 

.,/:, 

l - •- • ~ - • • - - J 
f-l .,, r~ l + -7 ";'l'. 

•--~~AVE I- l f.'FCJ:. l t' r roR l N".,I C>-lAN..:E;; 

I.P., gh t h· 1c l!,g 
iH 

1 h 1 t f :c t{•nc,.,d 
p, j_,·~ ~ r I 'I ~'f 

c~ 2iS. 790(; $ :::;!;. l .:;13 

r rc.ris s HP .. •E p 1 '> , l :,R 

T► l1-, r,l-'1P" 1-0 

1-'· f!'l'._ r ff) nt • r;r-l •~ 

.'l>ABL Al"'hlN f i, 
Cc "I '1A'.ES T At 

0 i:'°!LI c' 

or, 

u l • ;c r v 

X 00 

r 
.;., .. 

~-/J'/U ::<;"'>I, rt 
000 

_J 



13· ., ------
A;.., O VIL.LAGl-·-COMM DE.'~~DISlR-i 

Tu • [ J98'7 EAGLf ~ANDING ~KWY , 

ORANGE PARK 
320~~ 

ht~-. , 0 P , ,, 'l"JL .. .E--r - I -- ... .. 
r: i et r,ri ~At:S •.:., ,✓ l. ,. I AM~rn. 
rtTrmc,: 
ytrr,,?.~ NI':', ?1 '~A i 
J~y Oty &~lee Product 
'Ot>rt'C Sht..if,~'d ',n t't -~Ut,~.?r - -- ..... - ---

F 

-~- -..l 
Bl \'D . □ .. T 

[•f'f,( r 1 r ·.o 

,.'r;R;.0ERMf. 

. 

'JflANGf-. 

1 1 cs 9 ~ Bt~t, ST~ T~DL~ FE c~o 1190A 

rrTAl R('FRf8fRA-EO 

T01AL Nt r WuT· 
fOTA' :,RJS5 wt 

C'S O')Ol ti> 34 1.I<S 

~1DRA~f tJrAT:LN R~CAF1~, 

F If:C'f S G,iD'"RrD 

lrlH· HIV& lrE <;Ul'1!1A'.', Y **"i 
.H PIECES ORDERED ! 

10 ,!.4 

~ 

k 
< 
t 

K"-Y 
F 

) 

40/4 OZA 

f 1 •Tf S 'in : FF 

F-IE-CfS S,·HFPt:D. 

't-, l .1 t 1.., an tu1<1te ,it t11w of <;.h1pp1 p 

~ 

r 

~. 

I,, 

: C \ \·. ...,,._', l' 

1:., .. ,..,. ' 

- -- ,, I 

f r r , 
I 

I ~ • 

' 
.J";1·. 

,<i 'E 4 i.:-':4c·• I 

I J4 

. ,; ' ., . 
l t.vF f I ~At R. :~ ['. , 

• 
~-:- t(•~. h ( .UQ l.J!i' t (:' < {,(>1 J~• 

... ''·tl 

9u 

E -,~ bH,· 

S .'4 

.. _ 11 t 
., .• :· ,: r •• 

~v:.; 

·J ~\~ ~ -f _'J'fO O Ji{), 9 </ 
000 



ACCOUNT INVOiCF 
NO. NO 

91?211S~ 026~018 

INVOICE 
DATF 

u:='107125 

cusror,1FR 
NO 

' 12211 W 

Rou tc ~ 121 1 

PURCHASE rJ 
NUMBER 

~ 'LS 
LDC 

055 

S,~LFS 
REf). 
0832 

ORD~. R 'UMP,F.R 
Bill, - ~ ------------, 

SC VILLAGE COMM DLV DIS-R 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKwY 

Shtp 1TRN FAGLF tANDit--1-~-G~--L-r-~-L-n__,, Ra-tt d· rnt ,..,.. , JS f o o .,, 
To; 

ORANGE PARl'- l="L 
'3206S I 

1\t t. ~~R !S _(,? ... LE r n j 

To ~989 E~Gtf I ANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32fli-.S 
904 ,.>9::. 5600 
DEF'.,. ~ no 

FL 

0. ! 
' • r- Ll :JO; t ,:~c:~1121 

A~L At!T A 
.30.584-8421 
186 763 1 "3')4 -

DA r 
OROE~ED 
02/ 1)1, ',?C; 

J Oi.; 2'JP 

~_, ... ~ 

hior-r,n: S42S S WILLIAMS1JN BL VD 
,·t'rr-(Tl1:. -
,,•t Tr,!!.:; NET Pl DAYS 

~"''lRT OR41\GF FL t~r-zp!): 
Spci,31 
lt,., f,.. 

C? /(;-" E'':.,, P 1n ~ , "'·~ fJ C ~::s 
DR IVER M.JST LfAVt: I'. !i~,0,1_ P.EC.EiPT FOR INV CHANG.t~: 

~ty Qty Sale~ F~odu~t 
•de~ed St1pppd Unit Number 

Dr> scr 1 p ton f'acl< Si:ze Label r, UL-ight 
l' 

Pricing 
, !;·.1 t 

Unit 
F'>'l '-? 

:: x ~l"nded 
F·· v.:s 

---- •• - - .. - - - -- -- - --- - --- - -- -- - ------ -- --------------, 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGfRAT~O 
TO¥AL FROZPt 

rorAL NET IJGT 
TOTAL GROSS WGT. 

~roF<At:iE. lOCAriuN l\t CAP(l-l 

PIECES 01-:DEF:ED 
F'IECE:.S URDERED 
F-IECE::, ORO:-RED 

*"* lJ-JvO!CF '..>JMMARY .* ... 
1370 J6 f'IfCtS OROfFEO· 
1483 87 

24 
28 
31 

83 

HECE.S SH~;·nr, 
PIECE'S 5tlI PF'EO: 
f IF.C.t.S SH1£f LT, 

PIECES SJiH'PEO• 

~4 
:rn 
-'1 ... 

83 

Th1'3 aaiow,t is .in e~t1m.:it€" et time uf si-1.pp111~ prior t(J au 
,, ...... -••.. .... --... ,....__ , .... 

I TE!"IS S llPPED p 
ITEM~ SHIPPED: 20 
[ fEl1S 21!~ FF'r.-c ~ r;, 

I lEMS f.t-irPPfO sa 

f'RODUCT TuTA:.. $ 

t"AXAK E Al'lOUNT 1i 00 
1-;1-N St~L~i, TA.<. ,. 

fo dt d l e 1,1_:rv. 

?.'A 9.t 
''>70 Sl3 

':(1£, ?6 

JJJ4 -1EI 

(',0 

00 ;t'lo a:-/; '-Io -; )..q H'· c I 

I 
l 
I 

l 

I oo-7'1,re 1}tiH1 

TJ /...,l-: 3 3 3 i.{, '-{~ 



At:COL N-r 
NO. 

9122 1 1~{; 

f'-\.•s'lCF 
NO 

Oc'"· SU,,. 

rt1ov'O I Cf 
DATE:. 

l \2/(, 7 /2S 

C, '', T....,!"'f Ii: 
N',. 

11~~,', J.4<... 

'Ui<(. H.O.SF 
Nll"'IRER 

;:· 

Btllr-·- •• 

1 
SD "' r L LAG!: (,,JMM [IE V :) ~ ~ n 

T~· 5q99 LAGlf LANDIN~ PKWY 

R > u t ,, •·, {2 l 
~-hirr - --- -- - - -

T9N U,GL ,:- L Ml;:, I -.JG GU" , t !'l 
T-:: '39B9 EAGLE. LAND ~NC PKL-IY 

R rr- t. 

lo I 

Att 

ORAN~E t'ARI~ 
;PObC-

, HR I .,.. C 0l f= fT I 
----- r• 

n,.,Jrrm: S42', _ ...i:;.tL I,\MSON 

FL 

c:....vf) 

ORAN.;E.. PAl'W. ►L 
~.'."'C'-S c, 

904 291 S60u 
t I)I fl f # 00 I 

Pll,~ T JRA"J<~E i: .. 1, l ?l: O::' (. / ,,-, 

Al E;<) 

l ClC. 
:_i.oc-~ 

ORDER 

11: Ee 
r<H' 
ri-i \2 

)T-.l";f f< 

. n 1 ~, ! r1 r 

r , , B1.. Y 1 ;;~4c 1 

., rt.A~rr A 
.m.~84-8421 
-{8<-, ' ' -z t 1{ 1 J 

[ 
4 T• 

'""41;. ,. 

'11tOERED 
r1;, IQ I,.. .... ,.. 

i o--.,~' 1~; 

(; 

. 

r, f 
rt'rrm, 
., t r,•m ,, t~i-. r P 1 DAV::.: 

Sp,·•al 
: r :it'" 

DR I•/FR MUST l f,"l'-.'F 'F I"lAl 
r i.., 

FffC-t:- [Pl ~o;;, .. N'/ C. 1ANGt ., 

~tv Qty Sal~~ Produtt 
·de-red Sn rr,~a 1Jn1· ~,u,~bc 

DPr,c r l ~ ·' on 'cl C Size> L~bel C Uo1~ht ~r1~1ng 
L•i, l • 

tJr l 
Po'" •c 

-- --- --- .. -- . -

1 (.-, 0!19421 
i. . E.A ons610 
,< 3 ~~-•-' 1,]28699 
1 1 (.;, 'c-81M0 
1 1 c .... ,.'fl3 ~239 
1 1 % 311~•..:.t;c-. 
1 l r.s J<:.;c;4c;6c; 
l l '{:,, 4i~J46~ 
l t cs S051368 
1 i :.A c;39i;.;,,<7 
3 3 :-s 'St-51351 

◄ ·::i ,r,,,1')4.foo .. 
1 1 .s 6"49289 L 

t 1 
,,. 
'" ~ 6, ... ~, 76 

1 1 ~S /'-209S0 
1 1 ""' li'37H,9 . ...,.\-., . 

L 
"C <-'l 78025:?3 . l 2S 9JS7S6t 

l l cs 91:344416 

.;. 1 cs 01::;4,n(~ 
1 1 cs 08?1428 

•. 1 (,S l,'13404 . 
J. ~ c; ~J842l l 
1 .... '~ 14 L,., .'40 L 

1 ,. .' ~,>.L4! 1 . 
1 .. [_;', . .!3J13!..3 L 
'} 2 ,A .'"4!'!:r'!-.-.. 

., -~ ~ !) /", ~ 11 l J 
2 2 .. s 272S711 

1 ,6 :.• .. , l t;r1q ., 

DRY 
I.ID, C'JF' .. ?· 2<} l F'l C:T to.HT :.i. OTl0/100 fA 
t..,;;·r, P, 10 1 c,x 1 ◊ WAX ~ I",••!'-: l..HT r:,00 t. A 
9HORrtHING, f~Y8 SOfB~ ~IQ CLRJ5 LB 
f !LM, L LIN~ l 8 Y.:'•Jvv' h ST l'-IL 1 ·,~ 
C~IP, Ass- ss BAS SHLF ~fA&i ~,i0 EA 
DR!NH srot ~att DIE' (JME CAN 4t1J UL 
OIU~k., StDA ... □~A Lul<l C!..SC CA"l2-VL? rJZ 
Sl:N'ONTNJ;. r~co rm t",C ~HLF :.:. t'l 
roRr :hLA, rnrP R~w 4 cur TRI ,o l B 
~EA~UNrNG ~MN P► f SHL► ~TAEL )B D! 
GL OVt. .JI "IY ._ :)(L -,F Cd~ ~M.BDY 1 "! I 1 oo o-' 
OR!f•k, JR"IG r!. ;T 3fl i,,JPt :~1 .\. Go 
:;t.1ETTEN.:"R, i-)uAVE NC't< ~l'RUf' "' Lr 
,<£:~r.Hllf·. TJ'lf[l FC..f ,.n7. R.D S•«l t,S:11,: r. 
~AUCE, PIZ~ TMTO CAN S~LF 6/~lr C 
• ID :,AN 1/Z 81 f LA' ••LUI'! sr.v~· • .)0 f.A 
NAPKIN, D~NR WHT A~~11 1 fl( !0'250 EA 
PAN , TMH'L r 0JL : , :_I i ', "DEEf• t '\(, H, 
,..AUCL .ElB~ r,l ST , ll.3 si-,t F ST AB:. 4 / I GA 

RH'<. GE HATED 

l'fOkO:R'AN rn,~ot Rt r 
H'.\f-Vt'-:iT V' 
At~ftl Jr:, 
r ~ P , LA'f 
r ,J:-l 
Ci:'IH 
r1~1U\r:"~1 
LA BtJr,f< • U, 
·,~G,.if :.1 c~,,. 
,Jt.l l GM DS 
Gt •~F'A( [ 

falfli: •~ 
'-t :"l.l 
F'l71AT01. C 
M~IKfJf..f fl 
V4LIJ >-'LIJ.'. 
H• Ii (}f, •;, ti 
Sit/ff· .t3AfY 

Pf:.f"f i:._., Jl~ l'~ GKf ti-, CHf lt.:E f ~f •· c_ LP r>fl(.tfJ.,;, 
E~G. hAPD CKD PLC UHL REF EXP 12/1 DL &L~UU fRr~ 
REACY ~o EAT Pl,.• i<,"' R£•f'P~ i:, ~.,,r.,,r,, F oll-v 
'JRESS!NG, I<~t' ttl.; 1-l . .if ,IA!'< r<E'r4/! G~ KlN S 
BAc, n , i="P► "'l Hf: Rt! • l E ,,,.,,r Kr , 
~EADY rr EAT - Pled&e ~ufu~ to ~~tur~ Po,1~1 
wDU-SlAl~, fr-lfi:1) ~HO•,"" s .. 1r D~Xff//• c; LB N0d "•', 
RfADY Tr ~AT - tl~~sc Rpfer tc ~~tur~ PaiiLt 
. UTLI(.,: ICBf;~, t-f..E.SH RU [)Cl;r : ; t~ .F,0% ''• 
rciATr, RijD ~Xb ijl GR~ FRES~ 2~ l& CRDS~ VA~, 
~~~kDT, ST!~K ~ J.4» F~ls~ ~ ti CR~q~ ~rL• 
f..EADY re E.Ar 1-'h•cJ'iC' RC'fc.r to R,,turn F''>llC"I/ 
(HICl<E"l, i.J1,~b 1&2.Jf ,IMB PAW '1, IC :..r1 t,A~l•"<:.:1 ., 

t-lICl<HI, BR":Jl 'fNGL ~ Z Bci!LS 4,c. Lf! f'ATIJXE.NT 
BR0GCC:.L f'",tl.,"' rn,; I'L.S R~}4 13 U ~r"' ,r 
REtlDY re [AT - p~l'<l'1" R£>f'£lr to P~0 turi p,,:.1c-,• 

r. 

cs 

[ " 
U· 
c~ 
~ 

(. ' 
l 
C5 
~r r 
'. ~ 

E.." 
cs 
' C" 

~-' • 
c~ 

'i 
c~ 

r 

5 

rs 
L', 

{.,~ 
-~ 

,· CJ 

·~ 
cs 

;,. 

lS 
cs 

,·, 3900 
C • ,J/)i) 

J l '!900 
I,;: ?to() 
41.v80u 
1 ', 1,::(1', 
19 6200 
~ 8flCO 

<2 /000 
ts nco 
71 6700 
""" ~ l\O 

37 t-400 
{1 'll!Jt) 

4 L h3v0 
"'I !100 
:,J. "<100 

! j 1 3~,(h, 
-, l r-71,)0 

j ,J 79C'! 
'2'1 &80◊ 

'13 9d0'> 
1.~ :r,,;(j 

1 1':I{/{., 

s 1 o;.-
2:..3000 

'= 94(}(1 

Q ' :,, ~·•JC, 
bl:>. 1 H>l. 
1~ r1, 

x teoc ed 
F'1• l 

- - l 

~ ~ ✓ 
! ·~,:, r/ .. ., .-

~:.v 

.9 6J 
7 .:cl 

3.:! 
!-: .• 1 

to'" V 
-='· 

,"i, 94 
... u -, 

<-
Ii ,. -;:,.✓ 

.- :✓ . ' l I ·z--..:v 
•a•r 

!f ;9 
.:.9 .J8 

T• ,•Ef 
'ti 

8 ~) 

,1 
?':. :-:> 
t • d~ 

1<.":.. 6A 
&. A,I., >;> 

, r 
I,. 



ACCus·~r l\JIDl(r 
NC' r~c. 

C, L ,~2:. 1 C.. • ..) OZ'i" ;o .i. 8 

f:I it l r --------- --so '-'ILLAGr coMr,-, DE.V or,-,TR 
~J. ~989 FA~lf LANDING PKW~ 

c-~ l J:. r 

T-, 

ORAN!":F ~ AR". 

I 
-~;::,ot,c; 

At t: CHR rs C!"Jll F:TTI 

f". 

r NVO c:r ,. IJSTOl'lFP 
DATE NC. 

1->IJi •CHASE 1;, ·;;.P 
~Jl.ll"'FFFt 

(.IP,Q7;i::_>C. 11221 l•.-•1 

'l'Ol' t £> ' 'i2' / 

TRN EAGLF LAND NG~~ C( ~-J 
~Q89 FAGt~ LANL:N~ PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ fL 
320~½ . 
904 291 sooo l 
DtP' # on , 

- __ , 

ern'i t 

Tc: 

hlp_frni ,:;4p<; S WI l.L r AMSC..N BL , D 1- flF r [, ~AM.~E h C,h l pD OP/vl,-,,'.• 
rt Trttrn -=;,:.,.c l-.-::i l DRt\/ER MvC" 
vtTrmr ~ET ~1 DAYS l , ~ t .. 

,,\L.c. ) :.A: F ', ... : 
L OC P.EF' DRDE~ED 
3r.,, ,r, 0 n2 I,. / "} • '.~1 r, 

OPEr-~~i.'l"BFP lG .. ·,, 

• J', t • 1 ·,. j n .-

Pr) • i:< 1984>1 

A ;'LM, r,:, 
~()'184 8421 
1~~c-, 76 °' 1 ·, i./ 

GA 

LEAVE i-
p ~E. ..: f.,• 0::-:i 

h1A. ~E:Cf!F'r ~R INV LI-IA'·JGI~ 

)ty Qty Sdi~~ rroduc~ D, • ;r, 1p tor r"dCK SlZ'(' l '!bt'L C U"t(Jrt t-'r i I"' l nq Ur,t ~ x .. ~ndPri 
•df'I t'C; Sh lpped l'T' 1 t l,jtJmber D f J•, 1 t 1 rt· ' 

. , - -- - ----- - -- -· ------- --- --- .. - - --- - .. --- - - • 

1 l :::s 428-4~10 PEPPrR, BELL ~ED :~o FRESH REF~ L~ PArl<rR . s 1'> OlOC 16 01 
l l E-A 4~!4'>0!0 CARfi:o·. MTSfk sµRD r~fS~ R~F 4 ,c, I. f • f-.·1" s-~ ,1.,1. r 14 ,< 'fl-◊" 6 9, 

RE,DY Tr EAT - FleJse Refer ti:., ~r•tur r Pc l ic t 
l l l.'S S326418 LETTUCE., RMM i;. R~ S'1 ~ff !4 f A • .. !,tJS•, •,;;,I. 't .fl; f,.~{;(} :'P. ,ti 1 
4 4 cs 5327275 BFCF, PTv GRNJ B0,20 ~ 1 RND ;0/~ oz ~ I MN 'l~ C. t r,s 4-i 410') ,>it 64 
1 1 t.. r, 6',77013 rorATO, RfD RNO c:~ i/U" ';};•. l E ~ r, 'SC, >t, I tS ; <:> ~/)(.;•} !9 !O 

l. l fA 6712176 
~EADY TQ ~ff , Pl~ar~. R~~er to k~tu~r Pr~1ci , 

f H c,r, 480 St~ ,jc-~ ~ANDY, ~N~Kh DA" SS ~w ~ff • l ~6 L, ~NlC 
2 :- EA 7331614 CELERY, STir1-t 4" ~-RFSH i:;;u 4/t',, LEI CROSS V~LY " FA !C- 8300 L~°t 6f. 

Rf ADY TO EA f - F' lea,,@ Reier t<l f"•t..srr f', ~ 1 •~ 
1 1 cs 7311960 ru 'HROOM, SL.::C 1/4" cum IH c_; ~ B ROSb VAL Y C j ll 2400 li ~4 

READY TC, E Ai :"''ler.1r t r.-.-~c-r to h;..turr h ,tc: 
l 1 cs 9.24S20 ORESS:~G RANCH H~STY Pi~T JAR4/1 GA Ei't ,, C':. 4A.0b00 46 Od 

~-fi:.DY TO !'AT F ~~tl ~e~~r tP ~cturr Dc~1cy 

FROZE!{ 
1 1 cs 0488239 ROLL, HOGI W4T ce SLCO BKD FZNR/6/3 7 Ol 1..Qt;TAr1LC'1 cs '31 o;oo ii O.! 
1 l .-~ OSlSOOt BREAD, CH1AT l01--F F?N 1~,,. .. ; "l 11. f,JT -~L, . .;'\.~ 8?(,~ "'3 f.-? ~;;, . " 1 l cs 1013790 APrETIZEij, CHS ~OHY HOT BITE 17 l? !'IOI.LY!:, KI' C 64 .!801) 84 ;a 
'l ., c~ 1054'.'6C' RUH, Her DOG WHT 6" SLCD CKO 8/.t ··11 1 o: 1--• t rnr lF· f"' ,' J')(l(, S4 ~:> .:. 

2 " t~ lS7010t1 APPtrrZER, CHS CHEDh BRDO GRL 2/~ LF Ct-lf•S l l t,jf ~ ':,4 3400 JOB t;8 ~ 

1 1 cs 2633394 BREAD, Rfl MRBL 17 SL"~ C'/f" ;:,17.r, Oi ;:"iJfiO Bf'!,;;' [;~ 4S 1 SN" 4c- i::; 
t 1 cs 2880300 PO-;"ATCl, ~lfD 1/10" SKOM RAY 6/~ L~ rtlltiAF::~ ~~' ':>6 11,;,o S6 l 
7 "1 CP 2883130 POTATO, Ff S~ 3/8" EXTRA C'f:°',FYt ;c- l f 1'!'1HAR1'i-1 c~ r. l {f (, ~SC 9! , ,, 
l 1 cs 3200145 SAl l'lON, ATLN C 6 Z PTH PBO JD 10 L~ Ht1RE<OR Bt•i'. "' 100 !600 too ~6 ..,-, 
1 l 

,... 
3330('9v HO~ [l)G Af 6 1 6" PLR GRIL 1 •) t P f ~ TiJX•r, •· l·~ "L ~~4'.JJ H 2• ,.,.., 

" 1 l cc-.. 4326880 MAHI MAHI, b 2 F·: Bl St RAW ~ ZN10 U< liAfU<0I.- f<l'!K C!:.. 79 7600 /9 16 
1 1 C;;i 5366760 fiRE A{, Wl-1 •; -." "1 ,L Cl) 1110~"'1-e ~-, t'! F-,1 •·.Li.A 'C' _,c l%0 ,, 9 .... , 
1 1 cs 5915319 APH fTZfR Ct'S M07Z BRDD 6/L LB L"MI.< WE.&TM ,., 

64 91100 64 IB .., .. 
3 er:: 65537c;8 ROLL k~r WHT 4.~" S~CD BKD 618/J S O! f;'r~q A ~,:: Jl MC• 94 '; w # 

1 J. cs 6602296 GUACAMOLE, POUCH nt-i su--·RM 4/3 LB [lfLPA'>OO :s 6.J.0800 60.06 
1 l C::, 714360S RICI:.. IJ1• rn1-1 FRirn ~1,D IH' :t rn 4/1 t B MHW "- -,'? t;OOO -:c, t;. . ' 1 l cs 7165830 POTA-.1, ~Kt,, fOA- "00 fT BKO l!::. L8 LAnB NAW .. .;<; ",.' O'-00 ~.2 I)!:) 
3 ·' (;l:i 7637713 C}' 'Cl<F:N 1NDLN BTR~ ;kirQ BEEk2/S lB rl.;:uxnff .:-~ -i ?600 .1? •• 
1 1 C'> 920S147 BEE~, PTY G~ND 7~12~ l 1 HMSY(60,~.~3 oz TNTfSPJtO LS 8:. 01)00 6~,. VO . . ~ 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 317-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUN'l'S PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 01/30 
Ord-Date:01/30/25 
Billed-Date:01/31/25 

WISCOIIIBJ + Oc,.w 

Invoice 

l/ (JO - -;?<; /0 
2./J/'LS 

7-?-

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Dennis Johnson 
Ship-Via:*••••• Direct Shipment 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41251471 
02 
01/31/25 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
B90 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21500443 

96•1 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 
--------------- - ---•- y,,._ ... - .... - - --- -.11•••-------2az=-=r;:!ll•••••-•i;;-~acas-::::1---::::1-:::.--- - - --- -- -· •• -n.~ .... - :,i;;;.;;::i -a- -~a,w••••••,.•--••••••••• 
106-4882 BOOM VALVE ASM 0 5B7.864 EA 587. B6 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax 
•===-==---- .. -

Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

587.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 H.91 o.oo 0.00 602.71 - --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

l111POrtart: ~ccepunre of~ ~c,.,•t1t,tes c11,t-.., .19:teoent ti) caapl)' .. 1th crNtt •rid salH unu ar.d eond.it:l~n• ot -.,~o htt, lnic.. ShiFPl'1 .rr•n .,,at. be r•porud "Uhln <II 
t.O'dra of r•e•\ftt of •hlfC'len!: fl:eqveat, t-o, toti .. tn ,,t Nr~h.tnd••• -■ UH. ti•-• vhl\tl\ 30 4ay• ot tl'.e tf\voic• dal•. l'fo ,.uua, wUl be •c(;apC."4 w1Utwt. a ,.turn 90Gda avtr.on.1•tl11n 
ri~r. CaU cu&t~t t;e.-vtc• ?.a obtain a"' 111:GA .. ~r. I\ lS\ r•t\0<:11-ln• \:hut• an.a/or • 10, t,ctory retyrft proc:t;t•tnq ree- trUl apply •c:\.Ol'IU:>J.J to pa,:;, POliQr "-•tur•• ,,.,.,t: be 
lft U•l,♦lhble cONl.!UOl'I. A llnanca cJaar9e Jt 1.5, pe.- aonth will b• •ddld ti, all put ft• •cco\lr.ta. II $]0 tl1ndl\"9 fff •lll be ch.n11111d o., •H ret-.:irned 4.ti-.c:b U IIA .11c.eout1t I ■ 
pl.aced tor colt•c~lon. bvyer •qr••• to p,,,y ell ~It• et oe,ll~H-H•;•• bcludin• ,.aaon,1bl• att.orr..-y '"' alld ~•t•• vl\oUu,r OT l°'Gt :,ult .b bt,att.1c,ht 



IDIIT PA\'NEHT TD: 
CINTAS CORP 

Ul£11 & PAY \'DUR BILU IHILIN£tUSTOft£1 SVC/BILLIHG 833·290-0514 
IUIU. CINTAS. CDn/ltY~CDUHT CIIITAt FAX I 904-741-611' 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" 
P. D. tfOX 630910 
CINCINIMTl, DH 4S263-0910 

PAYIIEIT INQUIRY 904-741-4525 

INVOICE 

iHIP TD: EACLl LAHDIHG GOLF CLU~ 
3989 EACLE LAHDIHG PKUY 
ORRKGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

~nL TD: EACLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

-
EftPI/LDCltl HTERIAL DESCRIPTIDM 

X20023 SIC HRDUHO MHT LRG-
X2700 TERRY lDUEL - UHITE-
X2700 TERRY TOUEL - MHITE-
X27026 SIG AIR sue 
X27070 SIG SOAP RFL rnAN-
X27097 SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU-
X28B UI~ AFP.Off-DLACK-
X287~ BIB APRllH·BLACK-
X6680 DISP URINAL NAT sue 
X9110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL~ 
X92B SAHIS SCREfff SERUIC[ 

SERVICt CHARGE 

IIUBICE t 
INVOICE DAT£ 
CUSTDNER REF I 

SOLD TD t 
PAYER I 
PAVn£NT TERIIS 
SORT I 
CINTAS RIUTC 

··---- FREQ EXCH 

01 f" 
01 r 

L 01 r 
01 F 
04 F 
01 r 
01 F 

l 01 F 
01 r 
01 F 
01 F 

SUBTOTAL 

~ 4 

QTY 

12 
320 
29 
21 
10 
24 
60 
1 
9 

12 
9 

4220726883 
02/11/2025 
SOUTH UILLRGE 
CDttNUHITY DEUT DISTR 

22390656 
22385762 
IIET 10 EON 
0280000B69 
53 / DAY 2 / STOP 010 

UNU PRICE • LIKE TOTAL TAX I 
9.520 114. 24 ff 
0.202 64.64 II ..., 

0.601 17.43 H'" 
3. 867 81. 21 ll 

11. 900 119.00 ff 
1.190 28.56 II 
0.444 26.M H • 
9.261 9.26 II 

2.380 21.42 ff 
'l.760 57.12 H 

2.380 21.42 H 
S60.94 

7.08 H 

1460-000 -200.00 
1470-000 200.00 SUlHDTAl 

TAM 2-'-/D- 71{-·v,~ - llr.97 !;68.02 
(0.00) 

TOTAL USD 

£2>~110· > 

ttf o. ?lft/ o •1/60. O> 

1,,o{) - 7 'f<f OJ ltiP-tr0 

t/JJO~ 7t/'(t>J~&.o-o 
If~ b .,,, 7if</015o. c,0 

/lo~ - ?f/'IO'tofJ. (rt.) 

~68.02 

TOTl1l ADJUfl. 

TAX 'IDJUST. 

NET TDTAl 

·11 
VfiR All ffDH-PAYNlNT RtLATfD CDRRESPONDEMCE: CINTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 159S TRANSPORT CT.,/ JACKSONUILLE, fl 32218 

hg~ 1 of 1 



l[l[l PAYftEIIT TD: 
CIHTI\S CllRP 

Ul[II .. PAY YOUR BlUS lllfllllEi:usTOIEI SVC/8ILLDC 833-2f8--0S14 
llllltcDITAS.COlfltl'tl\cctllltT CilfHS FAX I 904-741-6U6 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY"' 
P.O. l'IDX 6~0910 
CIHCIIIHATI, llH 'IS263-0910 

NYIIEIT D8UIRY 904-741-4525 

INVOICE 
SIIJJI TO: EAGLE LAHDIKG GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

BllL Tl: EAGLE LANDING GOLF ClU8 
3989 £Atl£ LANDING PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206S-2641 

IHUBICE t 
INVDICE DATE 
CUSTlftER ICf I 

SOLD TD I 
PR'VtR I 
PRYISEIT T£Rns 
SORT I 
CIHTH RUUTE 

4221432883 
02/1812025 
SOUTH UILLIIGE 
connuNITY D[UT OISTR 

22390656 
22385762 
HET 10 con 
02800003369 
53 I DAY 2 / STOP 010 

E .. /LDCICI ftlltRIAL _________ Dc_s_cm_,_111 ____________________ LIii£ JUHL Ttxj FREI EXCH ITY UNIT PRICE 

1120023 
)(2700 
X2700 
X27026 
X27097 
X2873 
X2873 
X6680 
X9110 
X92B 

1460-000 -170.00 
1470-000 170.00 

SIG HROUHD UHT LRG
TERRY TOAEL - UHITE
TERRY TDUEL - UHITE
SIG AIR sue 
SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU
DID APRDH-DLACK-
DID APRDN-BlACK-
PISP URIHAL ffAT sue 
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL
SAMIS SCREEN SERVICE 

SERUICE CHARGE 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 8SD 

/~ f ll7,°t1 

tLf.o- 7~ & S .. ~ _______ .--
... ~s~bf 

t "-f 'D _ '7 l/ </ o _. t I,() 5 
too- 1c.1v o_,,~ 10. ~ 
lf o o, 7 I.(({ 0 -,,, 6.!-o-o 
L( ~ o /7t.fVo.-ae So. trO 

t,oo - 7lf<fD..> 1oo.t70 
CUSTOnER TOTAL CURRENT: 852. 00 PAST DUE: 31. 67 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL ltJUST. _., 

TAX ADJUST . 

lfET TOIAL 

l 

L 

30 DAYS: 0. 00 

01 r 12 
01 f 320 
01 r 29 
01 F 21 
01 F 24 
01 r 60 
01 F 1 
01 r 9 

01 f 12 
01 f 9 

60 DAYS: 0. 00 

9.~20 
0.202 
0.601 
3.867 
1.190 
0.444 
9.261 
2.380 
4.760 
2. ~80 

114.24 II 
64. 64 ! H 
17.43 • II 
81. 21 N 
28.56 H 
26.64 H 
9.26 H 

21.42 H 
~7.12 H 
21. 42 H 

441.94 
7.08 H 

449.02 
(0.00) 
449.02 

90+ DAYS: 0.00 

FDR All NDH-PAYHEHT RELATED CDRRESPDNDEMCE: CIHTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1S9S TRANSPORT CT.,/ JACKSDMUILLE, FL ~2218 
Pue l of 1 



Betsy Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Scott, India < Dosterl@cintas.com> 
Wednesday, February 5, 2025 7:00 AM 
Betsy Anderson 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Unapplied Funds Notice from Cintas Corporation for: Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ARletterlmage2.jpg; myCintaslogo.jpg 

Account Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Account Number: 22385762 

Date: 2/5/202S 

INITIAL NOTICE - UNAPPLIED FUNDS 

Dear Valued Customer: 

Our records indicate an overpayment on your account as follows: 

Payer# 

22385762 

Customer Name 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Amount 

($27.00) 

Reference/ 
Check# 

15636 

If you currently have outstanding invoices for which we are awaiting payment, we will apply the funds above to your 
oldest open invoices unless we hear from you within 21 days from the date of this letter. 

Thank you for allowing Cintas to help you get ready for the workday! 

[@] 
Visit https://www.cintas.com/myaccount 

Sincerely, 

India Doster 

Cintas Corporation 
904-741-0365 
Dosterl@Cintas.com 



,,~~~~ 

~ 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

BIii Date: 02/06/25 
Account Number 
South Village CDD 

BIiiing Cycle: 4 
A00024255 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course 
Malt Biding, Orange Park 

Water 
Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 3.602kGal 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 3.602kGal 

Total Current Charges 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeplng your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 
Current Charges Due 02/27/2025 

d Cu,tomer Serv!<.(8am-5pm M•F) 
(904) 27::1-$999 

II AQ a«oUnll not paid by due date 
are !lllb)ect to • $3A2 late IN. 

Email 
bllfin&@dayutffity.org 

Total Amount Due 

1& Online 
11,1 https://www.cla'IUtlllty,or&f 

-~CUA 

#6~1 
-.~7 
_$9LR'f 

$91.04 

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gallons) 

$19.62 

$9.76 

$1.22 

$40.92 
$19.52 

$91.04 

.. 

Water Meter 
Read Oates: 01/03/25 -01/31/25 
Meter Previous Read 
85887693 1,072,246 

Oays:28 
Current Read 

1,075,848 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email. online at www.dayutitity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf. or at our omce. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

, .................................. ,., ..... , ... , .... , ... , .............. , .................... Retain.this portion for your records ............................... ········--·--··----··--·--··· ............. , .... .. 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helplng Hand Program: 
D $1 □ $5 □ $10 aether_ 

South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065, United States 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

02/06/25 
02/27/25 

A00024255 
890Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course Malt 

Biding, Orange Park 
Service Address: 

If paid after due date the account is subjectto $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $91.04 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

□A □□D24255 □DDDDD9104 □22725 DD 5 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South Village COD 
1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 

Water 
Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 

Total Current Charges 

2.16kGal 

2.16kGal 

Account Summary: 

P._,e 1 .. 11 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 02/27/2025 

"Customer Service{Bam-SpmM-F) 
{904)272•5999 

II AU ;occounts not paid by du. date 
are subject lo a S3.42 late lee. 

Total Amount Due 

D OnUne 
https://www.cfayulllity.org/ 

-~CUA 

(~ Facebook 
CCUAFL 

$73.36 
•$73.36, 

,16167 

$61.67 

-. Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gallons) 

$13.08 

$5.85 
$1.22 

$29.81 

$11.71 

$61.67 ... .... JIM J,A IIUCI R• OCT IDtl' DK tllll nl 

Read Dates: 01/03/25 • 01/31/25 
Meter Previous Read 
69235510 503,674 

Days: 28 
Current Read 

505,834 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, on line at www.clayutillty.org/wqr/WQR.pdt, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904--272-5999. 

______ ....................... - .. ········-····· ......................................................... Retain.this portion for_your records. ..................................... ······--···-------- ...... ,,, .............. __ ....... _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg. FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 D $10 D Other_ 

South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065, United States 

Bill Date: 
DueDate: 
Account Number: 

02/06/25 
02/27/25 

A000242S6 
1433 •2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

Orange Park 
Service Address: 

If paid after due date the account is iUbject to $3.42 late fe.e. 

Total Amount Due $61.67 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

OA0002425b OOOO □ Oblb7 □22725 □ 0 4 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Bill Date: 02/0l,/25 
Account Number 
South Village CDD 

Bllllng Cycle: 4 
A00024263 

4045 ·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms, Orange Park 

~iii----;:;;:;:;.::---.."'---_; 
Water 

Potable Base Charge 

Potable Water Usage• Tier 1 $2.71 1.681kGal 

AWS Surcharge 

Sewer 
Sewer Base Charge 

Sewer Usage Charge· Tier 1 $5.42 1.681kGal 

Total Current Charges 

Page lol 1 

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 02/27/2025 

"Cu,tomerServlte (Sam-SpmM-F) 
(904) 272-5999 

U AN accounts not palclbydue dale 
are 1111,jetl to a S3,42 late fft. 

$13.08 

$4.56 

$1.22 

$29.81 

$9.11 

Total Amount Due 

11!\ Online 
.. https:l/www.dayutUlly.org/ 

II ~CUA 

t~ Fae~ 
CCUAFL 

_$_68.29 
•$6t.29 
'$51,?'B 

$57.78 

$S7.78 JH MM ,.,. Na.T ,... fl,8. AUG uP OCT NO¥ OC( )lat ,n 

Water Meter 
Read Dates: 01/03/25 -01/31/25 
Meter Previous Read 
70956036 366,723 

Days:28 
Current Read 

368,404 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999. 

------····~--- ..... ......... .. . ,., ............ ,., .................. _____ , .... . .... . . Retain this portion for.your records. . . .................................... _______ ..... , .............. ,. ··" ...... ,, ......... -~ .. _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 o $5 □ $10 □Other_ 

South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065, United States 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

02/06/25 
02/27/25 

A00024263 
4045 •2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Restrooms, 

Orange Park 
Service Address: 

If paid after due date the a~count is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $57.78 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068·3907 

OAD0024263 0000005778 022725 0 0 8 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

BIii Date: 02/06/25 
Account Number 
South Village CDD 

BIiiing Cycle: 4 
A00024298 

878 •1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Reclaimed Irrigation Usage• 
Tier 1 
Total Current Charges 

Watlt' 
$0.55 900.32kGal 

Account Summary: 

Page 1 af 1 

Thank you for keeplng your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 

Payments 

Current Charges Due 02/27/2025 

Total Amount Due 

a Customer Sefvice (8am•Spm M·F) 
(904)272-599'1 

111..\ <)nltoe 
a. https://www.clayutlUty.org/ 

II All acC1>Unls not paid bl' due dale 
ar• subject to a $3A2 late fee. -~CUA 

$495.18 

$495.18 

n, Faceboak 
CCIJAFL 

Other Meter 
Read Dates: 01/03/25 - 01/31/25 
Meter Previous Read 
84501490 374,075,400 

_$iJi..4.8? 
-$~2.4.87 

$495,~ 

$495.18 

Oays:28 
CurN!ntRead 
374,975,720 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 . 

. .. .. .... ...... .................... .... .. .. ........ .................. .... ... .. .. ........ ...... ............ Retain_ this portion for your records.. . .. .. .... . ...... ... ... .. ... __ ., ___ ----··--·---·--······ ............ ·-·•-·• ........ _ 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utlllty Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
o $1 D $5 □ $10 o Other_ 

South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065, United States 

BIii Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

02/06/25 
02/27/25 

A00024298 
878 •1 Oakleaf Plantatlon Parkway Reclaimed 

Irrigation, Orange Park 
Service Address: 

If paid after due date the account is subject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $495.18 

Clay County UH!fty Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

OA00024298 □000041516 022725 □ 0 0 



,;\!'fco~ 

(f~) ~.J 
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Account Number 
South VIiiage CDD 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed 
Irrigation, Orange Park 

Account Summary: 

Page lof 1 

Thank you for keeping your account current! 

Previous Statement Balance 
Payments 

Current Charges Due 02/27/2025 

dCo•tomer5ervlce(8am•SprnM•F) 
C904J 272-S999 

II All a,ccountsnot ,aid b\l doe date 
are subtect lo a $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due 

n On~ne 
a,,. httpo;//Www.dayutlllty.org/ 

ti ~CUA 

l ,t Facebook 
II CCUAFl 

$60,94 
-U9,9.:4 

.$.5189 
$53.89 

==---~;::-~IIC:=---~wii.'i"""1 

Reclaimed 
Reuse Base Charge 
Reuse Water Usage -Tier 1 $0.98 

Total Current Charges 
4.515kGal 

$49.47 

$4.42 

$53.89 

,. 

" 
" 
" I I 

Read Dates: 01/03/25 - 01/30/25 
Meter Previous Read 
82100743 722,822 

Days:27 
Current Read 

727,337 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mai I, contact 904-272-5999 • 

... - ................................................... ·-····--··· .... --· ............ _Retain.this portion for your records ...... ,. ........................... --- .. ·-··•-· .. ·-·"····"·""" .~ ................. - .• ·-··· 
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County Utility Authority. 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Mlddleburg, FL 32068-3907 

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program: 
D $1 D $5 O $10 □Other_ 

South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065, United States 

Bill Date: 
Due Date: 
Account Number: 

02/06/25 
02/27/25 

A00030751 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation, 

Orange Park 
Service Address: 

If paid after du0 date the account is S'Ubject to $3.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due $53.89 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 

DA□□D30751 D□DDD0538, D2272S D □ 5 



Item 

ra 
CUTTER & BUCK-

Cutter & Buck 
Renton, WA 

2275-000 
1320-000 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbock.com 

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PK 
range Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

0098420247 02/10/2025 

6971007 0001013241 

end Payment To: 
UTTER& BUCK 
0 Box34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $803,82 

!Amount Paid: 

S25 2/15/25 08/26/2024 

Net due in 30 days 03/12/2025 

Material Description Quantity 

100 MCK01325ALH Peshastin Eco Fleece Half Zip Pullover 4 

M1 L2 XL1 

61038: EAGLE LANCING 

200 MCK01325NVH Peshastin Eco Fleece Half Zip Pullover 4 

M1 L 1 XL 1 XXL 1 

61038: EAGLE LANDING 

300 MCK01330ALS Coastline Epic Comfort Eco Hooded Shirt 5 

M2 L2 XL 1 
61038: EAGLE LANDING 

400 MCK01343ALS Pike Eco Diamond Dot Print Polo 5 

M1 L2 XL1 XXL 1 
61038: EAGLE LANCING 

500 MCK01344ALS Pike Eco Flora Print Polo 5 

M1 L2 XL1 XXL 1 
61038: EAGLE LANDING 

600 MCK01344NVBU Pike Eco Flora Print Polo 5 

M1 L2 XL1 XXL 1 
61038: EAGLE LANDING 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorpqra,te.«1m/sharedac,.,Ddf 

Invoice 

0098420247 

02/10/2025 

0089038198 

1013241 

Unit Amount 
Price 

$27.30 $109.20 

$27.30 $109.20 

$22.20 $111.00 

$29.00 $145.00 

$29.00 $145.00 

$29.00 $145.00 

1 of 2 



ra Cutter & Buck 
Renlon, WA 

Phone: 

CUTTER & BUCK-

Fax: 
lnlemel: 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

0098420247 02/10/2025 

6971007 0001013241 

Total Quantity 

Shipping Point 

Shipped Via 

No. of Container 

Weight 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www.cutterbuck.com 

Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 3206~2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $803.82 

!Amount Paid: 
Please Subm It This Stub with Payment 

S25 2/15/25 08/26/2024 

Net due in 30 days 03/12/2025 

28 Subtotal 

Seattle, WA 

UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge 

1 Tax 

17.15 Total 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see bttps:/lww:w,cbcoroo:rate.com/sharedlIC,Qdf 

Invoice 

I 0098420247 

02/10/2025 

0089038198 

1013241 

$764.40 

$39.42 

$0.00 

$803.82 

2 of 2 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLf • GOLF SHO~ 

Receiving SKU5 into Inventory - Audit RC1641 

Date of Record: reb 14, 2025 

Supplier: CUTTER• BUCK 

Reference: 009B420241 Audit Number: RCl641 

Quantity 

Prod.ID Description 

Stock 

1.oc'n 

OlCB06 

05CB01 

02CB10 

G/1. Summar, PostinJS 

91-1320-000 

9l-'-275 000 

C&8 ECO HOODED SHIRT (Lasl Cost: 2 

Cutte: • Buck 1/4 zip (Last Cost: 

Cutter~ Duck Polo (Last Cost: 30. 

Totals 13 SKUs J 

0098420247 Inventory - Soft Goods 

0098420247 Accrued Merchandise tnvc!llto 

Uifferencc: 

RRflfl~ End of Report 

MAIN 

MAIN 

MAIN 

5.00 

B.00 

(5.00 

28.00 

803.60 

-803.60 

0.00 

Pg I 

Unit 

cost 

23.60 

28.70 

30.40 

Junounl 

118.00 

229.60 

456.00 

803.60 

February 14,2025 ~0:22am User: GPO! Term: Pl 



ot\RPRO ~ SOLUTIONS 

l by Darling Ingredients 

DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacArthur Blvd 
Irving, TX 75038 
904-964-8083 

BILL TO 

Cuat. No. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDI NG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Store No. Customer 

Invoice 
Invoice Number Date 

13923068 02/01/2025 
BIii To Cuat No. Terma 

208612 Due Upon Receipt 

PO No. Descrl tlon Svc Date Ticket No. QuanU UOM Unit Price 
208612 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Trap#1 ADMIN FEE TRAP 01/30/25 29008151 1.00 EA 5.00000 
Trap#1 SERVICE FEE TRAP EXT 01/30/25 29008151 1.00 EA 400.00000 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 01/30/25 29008151 1.00 EA 5.00000 

Invoice Total: 
Applied Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

p-
1 / 1 

Bllllna Period 

01/26-02/01 

Extended Amount 

5.00 
400.00 

5.00 

410.00 
0.00 

USO 410.00 

-----------1'1..EASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COUPON WITH YOUR PAYMENT~~-,-----

by Darling Ingredients 

PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 
https:llpaymydarllngblll.com 

REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
208612 

.__ __ INV ___ o_I_c_e __ D_A ... T_e _ __.j 1..I __ I;.;.;NV=o;.;;Ic_e~N_u_M_e_E;;.;R:;.... _ _, 

02/01/2025 13923068 
AMOUNT DUE 
USD 410.00 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 



2 

OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC, 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

025931 000004120 t!f;"; 

I 11•11111111• ii 1•1•11111•1•11111111111111•1•11111111111111111111 I ~ 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make check payable to 

589360007 
03/01/2025 

$236.85 

$. ____ _ 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5736 

2100005893b00□70D□□23b856 

Detach here. Please Include the top paymBnt coupon with your payment. Plasse allow 5.7 days for U.S. Postal Service dellv9ry. 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 
INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 
www.leasedirect.com 

Important Messages 

Invoice Details 

Description 

INSURANCE 

LATE FEE 

PAYMENT 

BIiied this Invoice 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for details.) 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$4.00 

$213.31 

$236.85 

Contract Number. 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
589360007 

1211524 
4256556 

02/05/2025 
02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 

$236.85 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$0.00 $19.54 $0.00 $19.54 

$0.00 $4.00 $0.00 $4.00 

$0.00 $213.31 $0.00 $213.31 

$0.00 $236.85 $0.00 $236.85 
$0.00 

$236.85 

tHV_c_ou._l\1~0205102'50ll7.cw-S)861.(DX)()4UO 



Asset Details 
Contract Purchase Make / Asset serlal Install Cost 
Number Order Model Number Number Date Center 

25489964 =: I 25489964_1 A7PU0?00432 02J20/'2018 

Asset Location: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Ptr<NY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065-2641 United Slates 

~~ Late Fee and Finance Charge Details 

~ : ' Past Due Invoice Past Due Invoice Paet Due Invoice 
Number Description Due Date 

588944257 01/06/2025 

Past Due Invoice 
Balance Subject 
to Late Charges 

$46.83 

Department 

Past Due 
Invoice Payment 

Date 

Payment 
Amount 

$213.31 

Tax 

10.00 

Asset Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$213-31 

$213.31 

Late Fee 

$4.00 

Finance Charge 

,uv_c_ou,_w,..._ol0520,...,,.-,1.1U-OOOOC10uo 



. .; ~ 

.- wCAJ ;1 
~ -4, (// / 

~~ji, 

INVOICE NUMBER: 2105- 179044 

1S 
INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DAT~ - \8°'•c:Qo' 

WINDOW 
CLEANING ® 

Commercial I Residential • Fully Insured • Free Estimates 
Independently Owned and Operated 

Slnce 1978 
151 College Or. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: NIA 

Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse • Orange Park 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Amount Due$ ~ 
• One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

D Paid Cash / Check at nme of Service 

0 Credit Card: For security purposes, 
please contact our office with your 
Credlt Card infonnation. Scan to: 

visit us on the web at www.fishwindowcleaning.com 
~ease Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave a Review 

Request an Estimate 

Svc Rep:~e- Inspected/Approved By (Stgn):X {Print): 

Window Cleaning Ground• $180.00 Contact: Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below. Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), Ind UPPER small windows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe all frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/Ladder, small gear/MUST CAU SCOTT SWENSON 
487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7aml! 

BiUed 1 X 4 Route: ARG 

r.h~c (VISA] f'" ~ ·, rMyml PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOtc_E 

Subtotal 
Sales Tax 

T_ptal 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 



FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION 
12630 TELECOM DRIVE 
TAMPA, FL 33637-0935 

Attn: Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065-9961 

SERVICE DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

2/1/2025 307 Adult Handicap Service - Active Golfers on 2/1/25 
2/1/2025 4 Junior Handicap Service - Active Golfers on 2/1/25 

tP 

Please make payment to: 

Florida State Golf Association 
12630 Telecom Drive 
Tampa, FL 33637-0935 

1 1200-000 1 

This invoice is for active golfers as 
of 2/1 and is for service through 

12/31 

For assistance, please call Debby at (813) 868-5811. 

Invoice 
CATE INVOICE# 

2/1/2025 

P.0.NO. 

RATE 

Total 

20.00 
0.00 

62543 

TERMS 

Net30 

AMOUNT 

6,140.00 
0.00 

$6,140.00 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

LABOR 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
01/27/25 CAMERON T CATES 

PARTS AND MATERIALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION 
01/27/25 10 LBS - R410A 

COMMENTS 

HOURS 
2.00 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

913024000 
02/07/25 
Eagl001 

13021465 

---> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $ 635.00 

DUE DATE: 03/09/25 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

HOURTYPE RATE EXTENDED 

REG 125.00 250.00 
Labor-Subtotal only: 250.00 

RATE EXTENDED 
385.00 

Material-Subtotal only: 385.00 

01/27/25 Visit 429812 • CAMERON T CATES: Found unit #3 for the bar area low on 
refrigerant. Got asked by Scott to top it. I had to add 10Ibs of R-410a. Unit was ,] 

runniogwel. -1il bfi 

tJI ' { 
5 ifvir 

TOTAL BEFORE TAX: 
TAX: 

INVOICE GRANDTOTAL: 

Please note: Interest will accrue on past due invoices at the maximum rate allowed by law. 
REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanlcal Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 

904-388-2696 

635.00 
0.00 

635.00 



TROON/HONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
Employee Expense Report 

Employee J~J'.!alifko 

Date Business Purpose 

1/1/25 monthly phone 
2/1/25 monthly phonr 

Please send the check to: 

Joe Halifko 
2048 Trailing Pines Wav 
Fleming Island, Fl. 32003 

Total Amount 
Recipts must be attached for items over $25.00 

Employee fhe71~ 
Date:_ 2/1/2025 

For Internal Use 

Date Processed ______ _ 

OCT-DEC 

Airfare Gas 

0.00 0.00 

Approved: _________________ _ 

Rental 
Car 

0.00 

APPENDIX1 Page 1 of2 

Golf Course: Eagle Landing 

Personal Auto Hotel Food Phone Other Total 
Miles Rate Total Amount Tvi,e 

0.545 0.00 50.00 7835-500 
0.545 0.00 50.00 7835-500 
0.545 0.00 
0.545 0.00 
0.545 0.00 
0.545 0.00 
0.545 0.00 -
0.545 0.00 -
0.545 Admission -
0.545 Parking -
0.545 -
0.545 Admin suoolies -
0.545 
0.545 -
0.545 -
0.545 
0.545 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0162659 

Invoice Date: 02/05/2025 11.12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 02/0512025 11:12:49AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

ljd0-77t/o 
i,/ II Ii 5 

~ 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0162659 
Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

.--------------, 
Amount Due: $842.91 

Due Date: 03/07/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 
Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: R0162659 
112.0000 $3.07700 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL: NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carner: PMO 

Order Number: R0162659 
Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envir Fee - Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollu1ion Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Salas Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery• Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-80t2933826C-7 

Amount Due 

$0.27 

$29.55 

$0.31 

$0.24 

$34.92 

$5.66 

$9.69 

$15.67 

$0.00 

$000 

$0.45 

$0.59 

Salespe1SOn: none 

BOL Number; RO162659 
161.5000 $2.48260 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exempt 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping I Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net lnvoloe Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 Qf1 

Extended Price 

$344.62 
$3.12 

$347.74 
$0.00 

$400.94 
$94.23 

$495.17 
$0.00 

$745.56 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$97 35 
$842.91 

so pp 
$842.91 

$842.91 



4613 Philps Hwy 2068 Jackso1wtllo, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

-- -----

lmport,'lnt Messages 1 

' 

- - - - -

Ir you .-ire c•-<pcnenc•1'J *1·1a 1c.:d '<-,,0~(11J 

ole>~1SL· C:J I us to cfJ~,cus~ payn-..r··: c;111 ·<JP., 

----- --

JOIN OlJR ON l~ff CUS 1 OM[R PORT /\l 

' ,r, ' ' 

l '. l t• •' 

'")11-.<((l\,lrl ll'IVP•Ol'fDY i.c,n 

- -

Stay Connected 
8• LUNI to hMIO# 11'1 (lft 1.ocMI maola fGf' us,cb(H and 

•'"•'••"''Y "'9.s.■es. 

f ,, . 
- In 

~omerName: 
Al;ciount Number: 
Cunent Balance; 
lnvoico Date: 
DueDate: 
Amount Duo: 

FJnanee ctui,g11 ol 1 5,i. par man111 auaaed on be14nca, ovu 30 days 
Shorpgaf, Inc. FIMM S1-0255314 

- - - -

St.iimmary of Trnnsadio11s 
t ~~ ~ 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

02/14126 5412211 BULK PROPANE .1'.CKSOHVII. 
226 9GALS@S3.16S7 

0211~5 56226 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
13939 £-'GlE LANDING PAAKW 
VI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

!JZM-& I 

S3,0J1.51J 

171S,13 

$20,47 

WARNING: (1) Over lime, propane could experience odOJ fade. For your added safflty. we recommend you consider 
pur¢ha5ing and Installing a propane cletectct. ·These can be found at most telall ha«IWare stores. (2) Pleasa be aware that 
there ,re unaffiliatod bin pay websites that may represent themsalws as Sharp Energy. To 88CUrely pay your bOI onllne. 
please visJI our website al Sh11rpEnergy.com. 

Page I of2 
Pleau, bring enlinl lnl/Dico...,,.,, paying m P11raot1 

r!H,..,_«11 -- ct,;, po,1/,>t1 """ __ .,,,, f'IN .. do nol llJrple, tllOo, afJedich«I< IDltio -II-•_,!-

461.l ~ 1/wy Xl4l8 
hcl-•, Fl 3nGP 
,_....,,_~ 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTtt VILLAGE, COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PY:W'f 
-'TIN: .1-'MES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 

~ do nol alapla, ~tp or •H~ch crteck IO Ille remraanoe paymcnl 
mupan Mal<e c:lltek payable 10: Stlarp Energy. Inc: Vl'rll~ ,-our 
account nl.ffll>ef on your c:hedl. ~ • ,iamp• Pay o....., at 
.,_ ShafJlE-91' COOi Thank )'DU' 

SHARP ENERGY J-'CkSONVILLE 
PO BOX 820981 
PHILADELPttLO., PA 111182-91181 

1111111• ,, I In •1 •11 lullh11ml1,lh 111111t 111' , .. ,, 1 I 11" II, 111 



IIIIIIDlll■ll■■lll~flfflOIIIDlOIIIIIIIHlDllmm11111nm111111 
•1N78401B5131>140533003.• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB l:'.\,cco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY .;;:JJ.~ 
ORANGE PAIUI: FL 32065-2641 Atd>ei-rtof 

food •nd semce 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

g, 

SYSCO .DCKSONVI:LLE, INC. 
1501 LEW:IS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I'lKN DllSCRIPTIOII 

DZLY. DAft 

2/05/25 
~ DMW:1:- 1- I 

'l'ltllCI: nol' 784966 583084053 3 3 
_344_[()13 

! ~629 I~ ~:AST DUB u.r.uca ARit SUB,JKC'l' '1'0 SERVICE C11ARGB I 
Net 30 

, IWfIFESTt 12e-o-10Tli0RMAL DE=L=IVE:...:..:::::.;a~Y __ _ 
IHA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

l'l'D« OIII'l' ..... -GROOP TOTAL•••• I ...,.,. l .....,_.,. ! I -
I I I 

DTnDED _lll •t-= DM)Ja mJOanil!ff. a ,.,,... _.,,.. - nia I cam: I an 
73. 76 

MZSI 

ORD 

11 
I 
I 

I 

iY 

**DISPENSER BEVBRAGB*** 

SYROP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5Xl B 37150010 

SYROP PIBB XTRA 14450298 

TEA BUii FILDR PACJC 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR DROP SIZE 
Jl'OR FUEL StJRCBARGE 

2803448 

5006448 110.15 110.15 

9181512 57.45 57.45 

6738173 55.53 55.53 
223.13 

10.22-
6.00 

t 
0 

i s 
5 

I 
3 
5 
i 

I 
0 .. .. .. 
~ 
! .. 
l!l 
I 

~ 
0 .. 

000 i '{) = /Og ; 

J c{o- a" /3/,1/ E 
/ O o- q:;. lf/,,q ! 

I 
I 

CADS 1 ■l'LlT ffl. l'Ca 

2j 11 

3 

37 

CllU r.ao8111ft'. 
-r 

2.2: 81 

27.9 607 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 

IL 1 
PM~ • :IIDIJ'l' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVI:LLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL Dif~ 
JACXSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 ~ 

1"' if, 1 8' 1Jt. I 
t I I .. 

= 

i . 
J,_18:;_._~_6 _ 

-DtUVii••-- ,i;". iacs'T"cus'f.Nella ...,a..,,..._.. ea~ snaa -l NO. PCS !::AL 
SIQI DISLVD. SIGN X 

IPIID'llSICII: 'ID l'IIIUSll&IL& .llalart.~--n"m LlftlD CII ftII _ _ --~ ~ ~-= lfl~<Xffl~ ~~ w 
.S!! m=-m,~~,rga~~,~~:'~ 

~ ,CII l'O PUnCIU!S AS ~ J!!IDIR_Ol A ClolS3 OF CLIDlllffS.LIW Mt_ 

REC· lHIIOICE 

- ---------!'l'O'l'AL 
. DI ::JC~~ PAYABLB ON OR BUOU 

.~~-...,c:cm.l'lffli 3/07 /25 
; VP toCIII 1111'6-z l'O IDW Ill Uf 

-~y_m; !JT_r,p_o1~~-,_ ____ _ 

_ 1185.36 

LAST PAGE 



\.,Vft.,U,IJL.N',1;~ .t'MUt'.IU('J.'lC OF SYSCO 
, __ .., _____ lllllllllllllNIIIIMlll■--■IIIUIIIIIIIIIIIRI -.v.DAn 

2/05/25 
COfl'CID DM>lCS - I ,Mia 

• I N 7 I 4 I 8 I 5 t 3 0 I 4 0-f' 3 3 0 0 1 1 • 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,~co· 
3989 KAGLE I.ANDXNG l'ltWY ~1 

ftOCltftOP 78066 583084053 3 1 

ORANGE l'ARlt FL 32065-2641 At1M'-'tof SYSCO JACJtSONVJ:LLB, INC. 344 /013 
li:iiiii' --food and ..,,,,,_ 1501 LEWIS IHDOSTRllL DIUVE 

JACltSONVILLIE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3629 TBIQtS -PUT DU& BA1.MC2S AN SuaJEC'l' TO s&RVICK CllARGE 
904-637-0648 - -- -- --

Net ·30 

ICAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 BAGU LANDING PKNY 

MANIFBSTf 1280101N~DELIVERY- --
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLSSS -- -- -- --

l'ARlt FL 32065 -2641 
IPACK I SIU ITIDt DSSCllIPrION ITDI 

coos 
&X'fDlDSD 

l'JUCI 

! I 
I 

Jl 
'1b 
....<!' b 

I 

d 
.,1Cl 
--11 b 

ir 
'11 : i 
c:uu SPl.IT 

LB 

'OOD SAJ'BTY RENnmU: NO'l'HING IS NOIUE IMPOR,AN'l' TO S 
'LEASE VEIUl'Y EACH ORDER UPON UCEIP'l' BECAUS COOLER 

,'l"MA'l'BR FISH LIC WD-4511 FRBSmTER FXSH LIC nlD-

'**DAIRY*** 

~ C&n:SB CBBDDAR JACK l'HCY SHRE 2905C412406189 

800047 5423142 

Ll!jBBRLIMP CBBBSB PRJN NONSMK SLI . 75 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1707541 3546386 

58.96 

32.56 

45.36 

: oz 

:LB 

:.5 

I LB 

CAXH 

BEEF STEAK PlllLLY CAB BP. 100000016501 97897851 81.84 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

WHT p~ TI.OF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 66.07 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

NUrl'IN DIGLXSB PI.UN FKSPLT 30001 3523463 21.98 

GOCIUI 5/BXN 30410 0916387 57.07 

PO'l'ATO RY SWBBT 5/16 MC1'03731 3700499 31.08 

PRETZEL BAVAIUAM STIC 3295 6849145 38.89 

SAOCE HOLLANl>AISB RTU 4800190651 2270593 39.33 
GROUP '!OTAL**** 

'**CANNED 6 DRY*** 

IYS IMP CBEIUlY tAI\A S'l'EM I.G PI.AS 10111158 5083944 22.76 

DRESSING BALSANXC VXN&GAIUl'l"TE 00955 7872328 16.98 

'.l'Ca .~jc:aouWT, OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

58.96 

32.56 

45.36 
136.88 

81.84 
81.84 

66.07 
66.07 

21.98 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 

39.33 
188.35 

22.76 

16.98 

5 : 00 PM I ltalIT ~ 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE , I l<>j 21 12 I 7 .Qj _147 I 1501 LEWIS INDOSTRUL ~ 

, j \ 
1 

JACJCSONVZLL&, FL 32254 IZA.t. 

....,_,, ,m. -~·-=...;;;;- • .;-;;;;. _JNo. PCS I· -- - -- - iTOhl. 

na ----~aLVD. aIGII X Rte. IIllll'Ota 

---- -';t,•:?.:mrr,'c:1~ :•=tm~~zrm~;,rfl:i~Cf~~ ~~rnirn-hAYAIII.B ON OR IIU'ORS -- '1'0TAL 

~~~"!!!..I!!!•~·.m ~==rf ca=- ra --~'!'- -- £"'I - CONT. 
10.., DillftS wimc'oor o, iccliliiialin or - ~~ca: 1W - i.ms or ~,;h 10 = 111.., , -~..J!S CUIClff_.i'!_'JO PAllffC~ .U 1' -~ I> CUSS C.~lllllft_..!.11 - IMIOn_l9VOLVIC lft..!'(:11 DUl'Orl._ ___ ___ __ __ __ __ 

·nwo1ca-~a 
coca 

.512. 8,..-____ --l 

ON PAGE 2 

I 
i 

I 
5 

i 
3 
5 
ii 

I 
~ .. .. 
n 
i1 

? .. 
? .. .. 
0 .. 
5 .. 
! .. .. .. 
! 

I 
I 
!ii 

= 

I 



•~•---•11-••••1M1111111ma••mn•1111D1■1J1111JllllllHNJIIIIIIII 
•,N1••·•·••1014061J:·01J2..,• 

EAGLE LMDIHG GOLF CLOB ~"~co· 35>89 KAGLE LANIIXNG PltWY ~1 
ORANG& PA!Ut Flo 32065-26'1 Atthehffrtof SYSCO J~LLE, INC. 

fvod•nd-,,ke 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWZS nmosrtUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVXLLZ. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ZAGU LANDING GOLF CLOS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 

DIUVD'& 
IIGII 

IGE PA!Ut FL 32065 -2641 
SIU: I'l'IDl DUCRIPTIOlf 

JDICli: LIME AN1) COClt'.rJUL N:IX 10002620 

l,swrBABY SAUCE SWEBT CR:ILI "WXNG SJ2347HF 

CLS V:INBGAR CJ:DER APPLE St 50 GRN 910993 

!ZAGARA WA'ZD BOTTLBD SPIUNG 

'.AC MEX WRAP TORTILIA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPER " DJ:SP*** 

195210 

iYS CLS CONTJUND l'OAN BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

:YS REL LDUCR RSPM 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AICSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**CBDaCAL " JUITOIUAio*** 

:YSTON DETERGSNT LMJNDR.Y li'WDR WB'l' R 6100197 

379 

GJ\OOP TOTAL**** 

FUSB HERB 

BLUEBERRY FR.ESH 

00074865229166 

4240 

LE'l''l'OCE J:CEBERG TRIMMED FRESH 

Lrr.rtJCB ROMAINE J'RESH 

LDCB FRESH 

ONION YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 

ORANGE :BAGGED l'RESR 10889356163020 

STRAWBERRY l'RESH DIUSCOLL 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

~VO~ 1~~-x-... - .. --

5:00 PM 

NO. PCS 
REC. 

im.,C-DU:i< 

'Ilos725 

.,...,.~~ ~u-:r .uu. ~1"Jt'Jiat"J.'X OF SYSCO 
I _llffl>XCI - , .. 

TIIOClt lffO. 78066 583084053 3 2 
344 /01~ 

~629 ,~~-:;:: BALAHCCS AM SUBJJ:CT 20 SKRVICS CIWUD: l 
Net 30 

L MANIFli:STf 1280101 NOIIMAL DELIVERY 
·a:TVAOC SCARLETT BAYLISS - - -~ ---

ITIN 
COD& 

6819155 

3369354 

4069373 

9901031 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

8412142 

200~513 

1254390 

1675610 

1675891 

7412570 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

QIII'r 
nlc:& 

54.64 

73.03 

9.40 

13.73 

23.16 

21.16 

27.50 

41.40 

46.93 

6.38 

5.58 

10.69 

8.40 

10.34 

9.06 

9.36 

4.65 

.... --

JmlIT TO 

SYSCO JACJCSONVILLJ: 

D'lDDII) 

~ 

54.64 

73.03 

9.40 

41.19 

23.16 
241.16 

21.16 

27.50 

82.80 
131.46 

46.93 

46.93 

6.38 

5.58 

10.U 

8.40 

10.34 

9.06 

9,36 

13.95 

1501 LElnS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACICSOHVJ:LLE, l'L 32254 != _ 

i'llX 

Ill I IIMllCII ADJIISnc&lf'l'I 
coo& I orr 

_J.66~ 

-· nca niivi11C11: - fDI- IQlcm.'IVMI. -fftll J.tlDD Cit ffII DM)IC& - IUaJICT '10 na ~ --r PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 
_ou_ n :im ~ or - NRI.aaa.& lalCffll"'.w)ffl •TIIS ~ mo IL!..5-•~· - mi.Dor '11111 W&'fj •= a nm-. ca .-ilr~'~ ~ -.£'~ ~ aiin•t, m~r:- -~ im 

1'9C'r ;fl .... D?IPllft-Sta; Oll'1' Of m.Jiimtft"?!lla ™CD:~ GfflS U, =1rdlt '10 mn t• An 
I
IIM:>IC& 

__ 'lODL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

- c:»M:Itr,~.!!!.Jlllna,lll » a - er a CL\SS or a.a--,.,n lll'l u.-n _.,.. .111r_ ~...!'IUIII'&. _______ _ 

I 
e 

I 
5 

i 
3 
a 
!! 

i 
SI 
~ 

9 
f .. .. 
; 
~ 
0 .. 
5 
f : .. 
E 

I 
I • 
= 

I 



INlllllBl■llll■-EIIIIIBllllllllllllll■lnl■llllllflUmll~IIIIIIII 
~IN784989&1301931130Q;34• 

--~ Dl>ft I al- I DIVOIC:S - , - I 
2/08/25 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CI.OB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PJDrY 1).'. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 11.tlheheattof 

'1'1111<:Z STOP 

SYSCO JACUONVILLE, INC. 625 /002 .... 
784966 583089319 3 3 

food ind servlc. 1501 LEWIS INI>USTRIAL DRIVE JOtm PllRCll&SI: - • - • - -
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 6637 'l'ERMS -PAST DOI ll&LAIICSS AD SUB.JSC'l' !'O SBRV!.~CBARGK 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 904-637-0648 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB M1'NIFESTI 1280524 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE Ll\NDING PKWY .MA: TVlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

FL 32065 -2641 ~- --•- •ft-•-

ITDt UNIT ...... ED'DIDIID 

i MIS 

I 11 
ON> • 

I 
I 
I I 
I. 
: I 
II 

SIZB ITDI DBSCIUl'TIOH 

0 LB El!'aSB ONION YBI.LOW JtJMBO nESB SAC!( 

LB FRSB ORANGE BAGGED l'RBSH 10889356163020 

6 OZ Rl:SCOL STRAWBERRY l'RESH DRl:SCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVZRAGB*** 

m C •= con CLASSIC 5"1 am 0•2soo10 
GAL OCACOL SYRUP COD DIET 5X1 BXB 04240010 

GROOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 
CE FOR DROP SIZE 

FOil FUEL SURCHARGE 

;Y II 2810441 2812932 2812401 
2812360 2812362 

- ISPLJr1l'l)'r,l'al I cuu l G1<08S ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 
I 

4 • 6 

3J 11 42 38.8 766 

com: PIUCI: 
DX IIUC& -

7201992 9.06 9.06 

7289526 9.36 9.36 

7582505 4.69 9.38 
91.88 

4090593~110.15~ I 110.15 

4273546 110.15 110.15 
220.30 

12.19- I• 
6.00 

( 

~ 
MIUT 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

1
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRXAL DC 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322 54 1 AL 12+11~~ 

l)IUVD'S '110. -PCS 
SIQI lmLVD, SIQI X IR~. 

CtJST,., ___ .,.,.,_ Tt;O· re-sJ' ~ 
=a: 
i 

.,,,m-/J o/O ::-I~ ,'di 
/ oo-1ro-=-l~1.t1I 

tt, i,i 
T ,}--"'"',., 

1432.22 

1432. 22 ______ 1 
eac&-ftOIIUlc:9! TB nlUSDIW: .lliRICIIJo!UIW. 

11!!1 If At'!Illl t,,i) OW - nlU- .lliRJOlll-
jjjy ~~ noc:mr~'HfJ W\ 

.,fil':,O<f,Wtu.J.11:~i'~~o~"ffl'~f PAYABLB ON OR B1!.FORE 
-'°""~ m-,- ISDQCSMD~-,oc1"':&~~ 3/10/25 LAST PAGE 

~ 'II> 111T DISfllrl Ulii.r. COT or 100a QCSil'T 
----- cancnY_,,ca !OJ-lCltuS u A ---

1/ID'flCQ: 'rOD 1B tmlDI; Ill' YCIIR UGn 'II> ..... Ill .lllr 
_____ CI.Ulllll!l.,111 UY_IMSVIT_JIMII.Vlll$ MY_IRICa n~. 

i 
I 
::i 

5 

I 
§ 
i 

§ 
= 
•D ., . ,.. 

9 ., 
! . 
., 
? .. :; 
• 
& 
f 
~ . 
E 

I 
g 
!ii 

= 

I 



,_111111111o~u1m111111111111111111■■1111mmemm111m1J111111u 
•IN714118$130193t930012. 

----- .. i:m.;, :iu*"'T"'+H arm,.,.. ,----DIYOICK rm-----, ~AGS -- -·--7 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB c"'SCo· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~}., 
ORANGE PIIRK FL 32065-2641 At<MhNotof 

2/08/25 

SYSCO .Jll.CKSONVILLE, INC. 

mJC1t """" 1784966 
625 /002 

583089319 3 1 - ~Olll)D 
food•ndM<Vice 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDO'STIUAL DRIVE 
JACXSONVJ:LI.B. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -•An DUI BALUCSS AM SOB.J.c:T 'l'O S&RVlCS-CIIARGE 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFl:STI 1280524 NORMAL DELI'VBRY 
MA: TV.ADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PIIRK FL 32065 -2641 
I ~ on I l_; IPACJt I ans I ITD nasc:aun10lf ITBII 

CODS 
tnrIT 
PAia 

...n ..... 
.!!!!!!!!!. 

IIDCrEIIDllD 
_l'IIIC:S_ I ii ~I :Ol[a 1 8

~
8 I 

e SAl'ETY RlDaNDElt: NOTB:ING :rs MORE DCPOR1ANT ro s~sco i:DEL£~NG DUCTS. 

11 I I 
LEAS&: VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON lU!CEJ:PT Bll:CAOS COOLER TEMS OT TER. 

I TNATER l'ISH LIC WD-4511 nBSIIWA'l'Jl!R FJ:SR LJ:C :nm- 03 IIELLJ'X H CERT R 182 SS 

I 

~ 
LB 

.5 

~ 
oz 
LB 

1 LB 

1 LB 

1 .5 

1 C 

1 7 

1 LB 

1 LB 

1 LB 

CASU f nu,: lr<n-.lCII cuu J • 

**DAIRY"** 

CBBESE CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SBRE 2905C4 

CHEESE SWJ:SS SLJ:CE .75 OZ 170721 

CREAMER REAL DURY BALI' & BAL 136469 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

BUF STEAIC PHILLY CAB BR 100000016S0 

FRANK .ALL-BEl!lF 6X1 6 7486521681 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

PEPPER JAL CNC CBZ 0V 41010408 

30410 

POTATO i'RY SWDT 5/16 NCl'03731 

POTATO TATER POJ!'I' H30 

PRll!TZ&J. BAVARIAN STIC 329S 

SOOP CHICKEN BAJA BNCBI 200000028744 

SOOP HEARTY CRll!OLE JAMB 200000021083 

SOUP ITALIAN WEDDING CONC 000035561 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

Gaosa n. ! OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

2406189 58.96 

3554569 52.82 

0358608 17.98 

9789785 81.84 

1970888 29.04 

7055239 61.33 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 31.08 

1050954 67.96 

684n4S 38.89 

7240886 43.55 

2737124 5S.42 

2582054 41.89 

NIIIT TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

58.96 

52.82 

17.98 
129. 76 

81.84 

29.04 
110.88 

61.33 

57.07 

31.08 

67.96 

38.89 

43.55 

55.42 

41.89 
397.19 

I 13

1 

13 I 8.9 206 

l I TAX 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL de 
JACKSONVI:LLE, FL 32254lfflAL 63_1_.jJJ 

D'U'ID'S 110. PCS ICOST.•------ INO. PCS I T(l'l'.IU, 
SJQII DSLVD. 8l[GII X R£C. INVOICE 

~- -- . -- • • - TO'l'JU. I 
- Her, ~srCII: n& l'DI-.a Al:llCDl.1UIW. -ruu r.r1m1 C11 nzs DWICI UB IVI.Jl!CT m - -- T1111ST I PAYABLE ON OJl B£FOU 

~ b~~.=-r .. nma ~~r"° cia ~•- r,~MD~•-ai:m.f"s CONT. ON PAGE 2 
MlmmUD n 111:flCII s ltl o, 2111 ,a,:ma& Al:llCULTl!lW. ClllllOJ.UU 1,1:, 113D Wta'"'rc, 1, TIS 111.LD. or ffll CGNX)ff't

1

. 

JIIUINCr !O Mr DHIU!S .wu-. OU! 0, mua m::l:ln OI' !Bl.a llltQJtTS~CU. 10D .US Gl'V1IIC DP YCIOli ,ni6t ,0 SIDI 111 Ml 
-----~m a.nctrt,OR IO na,ncrr.us_as A - Cll',.,!_CI.US_Ol_a.&DIIIITS,!11 - 1"1180JT nm:a.vm: - SQC8 DISfll'II. 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

i 
~ 

5 a 

I 
~ .. 
~ 

s ... 
! .. 
... 
<> 
' .. 
:; .. 
5 
? 
~ .. 
E 

I 
i 
I .. 
:: 

I 



111■1nu11u11111111111111111■111n11111m1111u■11111111no 
"IN784900$0308831830023• 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLIJB s~/Cco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I).~ 
ORANGE PA!Ut FL 32065-2641 Atthehurtof SYSCO JACltSONVILLE, INC. 

-na.v - I - nrvmca._ --2/08/25 
.....,. no• I 784 966 

625 /002 
583089319 3 2 - --f,,odandsen,tc• 1501 LKWIS nmOSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PU'l' DIii: BALaNCBS AM Soa.)T.CT TO SDVICB CBMGI: 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANIFESTl-1280524 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA:- TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

IRANGlj PARK FL 32065 -2641 
QTY I I : IPAat I S?ZS I I'l'BH DSSCIUPTIOII ITBN 

coot: 
UlfIT 
IIUCI! 

mn -- IX'l'IZIDSD 
l'JIIC:S 

•j IIM)ICJ: ADJUS'r.lml'l'8 I 
I 00DII I II!!_ 

0 

0 

,9 

l***CANNBD 5 DRY*** 

DRINlC FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 

DRINK LEMON LIME G ZE 10052000042129 

PRE 10048500201029 

MAYONNAISE PKT 10013000531402 

1YS IMP OLIVE :KALAMA.TA PTD PI.AS KEG 74698 

83995291 29.84 

9901694 29.84 

8410563 

4581070 

5429766 

34.03 

66.70 

29.86 

PEPPER JALAPBNO SLICES 127307202111 84263301 12.17 

•/MCC SEASONING BLACia:NED REDFIS 9012937251 40297611 11.03 

CLS SUGAR GBANOLATED XFINE CANE 

CLS VINEGAR DISTILLED WRITE 5% 

412006129267271 41.79 

911123 4113049 5.27 

l:IAGARA WATER BOTTLED SPRING I 9901031! 13.73 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPER & DISP*** 

CONTAINER FOAM BNG 1C D YTD199S10000I 75513341 21.16 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

REL LINER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX0l 

CLS TOWEL MOLTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

cou: 1- wr. 

APPLE RED DEL X-FANCY 8SWAX!'CYREDDEL 

LETTUCE ICEBERG TRXMMED :&'RESH 

LIME FRESH 

LDG: FRESH 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

4088886 

1763846 

4458693 

7198253 

1675610 

1079425 

27.SO 

41.40 

42.69 

9.70 

10.72 

21.83 

10794251 21.83 

NlllT 'l'0 

29.84 

29.84 

34.03 

66.70 

29.86 

12.17 

11.03 

41.79 

10.54 

41.19 
306.99 

42.32 

55.00 

41.40 

42.69 
181.41 

9.70 

10.72 

21.83 

21.83 

SYSCO JACKSONVILI& , 
71 23 127. "I 444 I 1501 LEWIS XNDOSTRllL ~ 

I JACKSONVXLLE, FL 32254, ~ ~ lUO. 3.1 

I 
• , ________ .TAX 

DJtXV'D 1 8 ( )JO. ,CS I cos~. a..- iaft!JClr rm Of' AU. 19911 ~ ·TOrAL 

1 

SIGII I 1)11:I/VI). Sic;:11 X I !\EC. ~a: 
=+-,~==~~~==-=-----''l'OT11L -~ hCl PIOY:llt,_, 'fa 

iT~ac~ ~ Ra. 
NCSIVMYSOR..ic:aDSI 

~ ~n~~~~ 

LIITID Ga !1118 IIMlICI &a ~ ro TIS 

o~1=~o\m ~•t™ 'L~"'c 
WJle1~~:'~t:i:~~.~ Sim rii-iln 
--11 or CADIUID,D Ml u.notT DIIQt.VJIIG U1' ~D1_9tuft. 

PAYABLB ON OR BEFORE 
CONT. ON PAGE 3 

1 
i;l 
i'l 

i 
3 
5 

I 
3 .. 
i 
i 
~ . .. 
g 
"' ! .. 
"' 'i' 
~ .. 
s 
! .. .. .. 
& 

I 
§ .. 
!I 

I 



Invoice 

~LElOP TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Belle11Ue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 LIN!..N RLNTAl 

~ Item I 
FBNPW 

2 FBNf¥i 
3 -DGBAGST 

4 FB8585W 
5 FBMESBAG 
6 - DGCARTI-tAM 
7--TPP 

Date 

02/12/2025 

Empl Name I Desalption 
NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE ·- --·-·- --· ·-

BAG.STAND-

TC 85X85 WHITE 
- MESH BAG. • • • -- -···-·•-·--·· - - ·- ·-

H CART HAMPER - - - -- -

TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 
Delivery Chirge-

Sizes 

Invoice 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannent Mark I Freq, I Seq Tenn 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

0138344 I We~ I I 7 I 30 . I CHG I 1193-00000 I 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

Qty. ! ! Mln. ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. ! Unit Pr. ! Ext. Priee ! Adj: Qty. ! Adi:~! Total 
200 0 $0 00 $0.1320 $26.40 0 $0.00 $26.40 

------SRC 0 $000 $2.0000--$4.00 0 $0,00--$4.00 
o so.oo so.1ooo ___ so.20· -o- sooo--so.20 

90 - 0 -$0.00. -,1.iS00--$158.40_0 __ --·- $0~00- -$158.40-
----w-i>" so:oo--·so.1000- -s,.oci-o $0.00--$1.00. 

0 ---- - $0.00 $5.0000 - $10.00 O - $0.00 $10.00 
so'.61S- f9.80 so.·oo--·$9.80. 

--- ---·---- so'.oo- - - $15.70 - - S0.00 $15.70 

Total Due Cur Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 _____gQ Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: 

$0.00 Sales Tax: 

$225.50 

S0.00 

$225.50 

Rte.Adj.: $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$419.18 $225.50 $0.00 $193.68 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00 TaxAdj.: 

Comment: Net Adj.: $0.00 Prebill: 

./ Total Adj.: S0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 
c:::::: 

Net Charge: 
I 

I?: $225.501 

-~~ . ~ , -~~~Ii' 
1-1 ~--1 rt v-5 

r uAArJ 

v 7,,,<; ~ D 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

.•~.,,. 

., f 
~ 



.OP 
LINlN RlNTAL 

Invoice 
TableTop Linen Renlal 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach. FL 32114 

Date I Invoice 

02112/2025 I S013588_1 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Pamvay 

Orange Pali<, FL 32065 

Seq Tenn 

(904)860-7177 

Ac0cKJnt Route : I GanMnt Mask I F~-1 
30 CHG ( 1193-0)000 I 7 

OFFICE ROUTE 

I Line ! Item ! Empl Name / Desaiption ! Sizes ! Qty. l l Min. ! Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Unit Pr. I Ext Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. ( Total 

SENPR NAPKINS POLY RED 

Total Due Cur. Bus. 

$694.68 $501.00 

Comment: Reguesled by Joe 

Cur. Bal. 

$0.00 

30 
$193.68 

60 90 120 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

... ~ {),-~ ~ ,Jfl(=>k.t~ 
C('V1--l.e,.c_,.~,\e'.s ~ 

Received By: ______________________________ _ 

1/ 

a $0.00 $0.2500 SS0.00 0 $0.00 $50.00 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Prebill: 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: I sso.oo ! 

~ 1;f,)vS 
0 .-1-"'"> i 5"°e>. c-'C' 

Rte.Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

NetAdj.: 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Troon 6olf LLC Invoice 
1504-4 N Sal-It Road 
Suite 300 
Scotudalf, AZ 8S254 
USA 

l'afO 
lnvol .. number 

Dato 

l'rojoc, contract 

Customer account 

P•ymanl t•mt 

Cun.ncy 

1 of 1 

AIIJNV· \010· 182521 

2/13/2025 

Al2llL2Z 

lWl 

USO 

Des<rfption 

6ILL TO PRDP·IT SOfTWARE Off,ce36S Access Ord/Of Lio•-· Ian 
2025 

$ub total 

kDDloX!! 

SolM tubtotal -uni Not omounl SolH « Willlholcll'!9 tu 

176AO 

Romlnonce: 

Send eleclronic payment to: 
ACCOl#ll Nalme, TroonGolf llC 
llook:JP M01gal\ No" Yori<, NV 10081 

""'°""' #: 689212314 
ABA/Rout;ng I: 021000021 (lo, wi,e transfers) 
Alll,/R.outing t; 122100024 (for ACH trll\Slers) 

176AO 0.00 

Eagle loncJ;ng GC 

3989 Uglt Land;ng Parl<w.iy 
Orang• PMI<. fl 320fS 
USA 

Orfglntl Origlnol 
,mount (FX) ninwncy 

176.40 

lTROON r 

FXRlt• 

1.0000 17UOUSO 

171.40USD 

Total 

176A0 USD 



Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
1504,1 N SCOttsdal1 Road 
Suite 300 
Scol1sdale, AZ 85254 
USA 

Pap 

Invoice nonnlNr 

Dalo 

PN,ject contn,d 

Cudo,ner account 

~ 

t 011 

ARINV•t010•t82523 

2/12/202S 

~ 

.lllZ2.l 

USO 

Dncriptioft 

BIU TO PROP·IT SOflWARE Off,ceJ6S "4:<e>S andjo, l""1Sts • New 
2024 

Bill TO PROP-IT SOFTWARE Olrl<t365 "4:c•sur,d/o, lkfflS<tS • Dec 
2024 

Bill TO PROP·IT SOfTWARE Olfoeo365 A«eu and/a, lko,,.., • Jon 
2025 

Sub1otal 

fmplope 

Salas IUbloul omount Net pmounl Soln otWhhlloldl"S w 

604.65 

ltomlna-

s.nd o4Kttonic poymon110: 
Acc:cunl Namo: Troon Golf UC 
llank; JP MOfgan. New York. NY 10081 
Account•: 689212314 
A8"1'Rou1ing •: 021000021 (lo, wire trans1ets) 
A8A,1Rou1ing I: 122100024 (for ACH transfers) 

604.65 0.00 

Date 

Eagle landing GC 

3989 Eoglo larding P11tway 
O,ange Pa,k. Fl 32065 
US!>. 

M ...... nl 
Oritflnlll Otfglnol 
amount l'Xl CUlftftty 

20US USO 

20155 USO 

20155 USO 

-1if ., 

{;! 

lTROON r 

fXRato Amounl 

0.0000 201.55 USO 

0.0000 201.SS USO 

1.0000 201.55 USO 

eCM.65 USO 

Toul 

604.65 USO 

/ 

~

~\; 
\I 

1/ 



us. 
I0005 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 .551105 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

131862 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 02/13/2025 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# 

02/14/2025 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 3038+8421 
Dept: 0 (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

02/13/2025 

QUANTITY SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER ORD I SHP 

(LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE ] PRICE 

:oRY 

21 cs 

'STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

IIFE, STK S/S s• BLAD PLST ISUPRIOR 1 DZ $19.66001 $39.32 

,_. 418848579555, FEDEX 

3.36 

106.92 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHl 
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED 

2 2 1 3.36 

2 2 1 3.34 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax Rate: 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 03/07'2025 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$39.32 

$39.32 

$39.32 

$0.00 

$39.32 

) vo· 7q70-=-'J 1,'31-

Page 1 of2 



"' • 

-~---
9--



"" 
l- .) \ ( I ·I 1 ·)\ Xf1· ·l\· \ •I-\ J 11 ., ,, F H ~ l 

r 

} f( ~ 
~ f ' l> 

·-~ 
< (. ~ ~ <. ~, - - ,. . 



"' . l·J ,) ,,-,.\ t, 1 l .J {t \ •I \ J-1 \ ,\·\{() p. fl 

.. 
l 



., 



~ 

~l~ 
~~ 

::i- ..J~ 
1:" .c:~ 
(" ~~ ,, ~ ,, 
:::, .....i-
~~~ 
~~-

- -c"' 

... 

Ill ,, 

... 

, .., 

.... ,. 

... 
D-

. 

0 

.:0 

ru -

..:I 

,. 



J. 

-

~

i't 7✓~ 
.l.. 
~ 

.r:.. 
C 

I I 



... 

~ 

i' -\N 
< 
~ 
• I 

<-.J 
-C. 
' 

~ 
-= 

:I> 

' 

... 
A 

,...,_ 
f.t 

t 
M r--, 
l'l'l 
w 

~· 

1 

... 

., 

w 
...... ... .._, 
C: 
N 

_, 

~. 

• 
"' tn 

11 

) .. 
i,: ? 

0 

t'I 

0 

.., 
r 

;ti 

..... 
.J 

Jl 
:o 

... 
ir: .~ -~ 

w 
0 
w m 
~ 

""l iJ .., 
.: r ... 

r, ... 
.c ,. 

.u 
n rn n 

'T1 

1) 

J 
rr 

m .... 
'K 



...,. 
:.f 

'' 

1..· 



•· 

-

::i 

.. 
, 

\ 

r r,, 

... ,. 



ACCOUl,n !NVOJ.CE I NVD 1 CE CUS-r □MER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91.2211so 0!52099c! 02/14/25 11221140 

PURCHASE O~DER 
N~B~ 

'3AL~5-
LOC. 
30~;5; 

~3?-,1 ... I::s 
j;' f.P . 
(l,33C?. 

D:!1-rE 
ORl)FRF.0 
,.:,2,. J ·3,1::~s 

Raute:5321 / 9 ORDEq ~JMBER l31863 
Bi 11 

To. 
---------------· SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DlSTR 

Ship --···--··---------·-·-·-- R>2ir.i t · --- - ··•----
1 TRI\! EAG!_E LANDING GLF CLB l l US Fo!Hls, ln,. 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!--\ 
32065 

n. 
I 

To: l39l~9 F.M::LE LANDING Pl-',WY To: I _ , _ ... , 
P. u. dOX 1··rb4i21 

ORANGE PARK Fl.. 
32065 ! ATLANT~, 

j904 291 5600 l 30384-8421 
·--:i :'~~ 

Att: LCHRIS COLL.ETTI J 
---------·--------·-----· ··-

"DEPT aH· OQ ' ~a ~•··• t,('l l __ • -- ..,,_. ' ----- -·-· ... --- _ .. .::---__J l _j • .:: -· I\..,-~ - l'.. ·-- -~---· --

i1 ~ pFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PiJRT 
r-tTrm5: 

OR ANGE rL 5,1 i pD: 02/ 14/2S p;\{" Cl ,Jf C•~ 
Bpci-:al DRIVER l"lt.JSl l..£:iWE FINAL fff'.'.:EIPT .-.Jf'.: INV CHAN(;_ 

vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sales Product 
·dereci Shipped Unit Number 

i~ 
i✓ 
1-" 
'I. ..... 
1-
2 ✓ 
'v 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 

i '-"' l. cs 
1 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

1-- 1 cs 

~

cs 
cs 
cs 

1-_.,, J cs 
,.- 1 EA 
~- 1 cs 1_.. 1 cs 

12~ 12 EA 
~........ 1 cs 
i✓ 1 cs 
1_. 1 CG 
Y 1 cs 

1,.,.,,, 1 EA i--- 1 cs 
1.- 1 cs 

~:::::; 3 l"'t• 
\_,;:) 

,; 2 cs 
1-- 1 cs 
~ 1 cs s~ 5 cs 
1.,........ 1 cs 
1 - 1 EA 

0719427 
101.7425 
12~93Bl 
1328099 
2833239 
2957306 
3l.1269S 
3554565 
3554649 
3986002 
4959856 
S2◊H51 
56513~;1 
6329734 
6729776 
7064199 
7150345 
1802523 
8503047 
8600645 
8741530 
9664343 
9986-647 

0198721 
1328547 
2427540 

2721173 
2725711 
3331998 

S~:J26418 
S~-327275 
6213391 
6712376 

Instr-: 
0esr.rip ton Pack Size 

OF;\' 
LID, GUP 12··20 l Pl.ST WHT 5l0Tl0/100 EA 
SALSA, THCM & CHNKY MILD SHLF 4/138 OZ 
RICE, ,JASl1N RAW J.nP TLAND 20 LB 
SHORTENING, FF:YG SDYBN LIQ CLF:35 LB 
CHIP. ASST SS BAG SHLF SHltH. 2/30 EA 
MOP HEAD, LOOP £Mu HED YARN 2 EA 
DRINK, SODA COLA 0IET COKE CAN24/J.2 OZ 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERQ 24/12 OZ 
PRESGAK, UTNSL D27 E-Z LIQ BTLS LT 
RI~SE" ADDITIVE, DSHWR 028 E-Z 5 Ll 
SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STABL 6/Nl0 CN 
GLOVE, VINYL XL F·F CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
CUP, SCE 2.S Z S/S RMD 24 EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33Z RED SQZ 16/14 OZ 
SEASCNING, C~RIB JERK SHLF 18 OZ 
BREAOEF:, SEAFD BAG SPCL. 25 LB 
NAPKIN, DNNR WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
APROH, l.!AIST 25Xl.1 F'Ol YT corn 1 EA 
CUP, PET F'LSl' 12 Z CLD CLR 2◊/50 EA 
FORK, MIJ BLK PLYST BULK PLST 1000 EA 
CUP, BFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/125 EA 
PEAmlT, HALF i F'C RSTO S?1LTD 4/12/1. 75 

REFRIGE!i:ATED 
CAHDY, nn BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA 
SQUASH, YELLDM #1 MEDIUM FRESH5 LB 
BEEF, STRIP LOIN 0Xl CHO 180 12 LBA 
CS: OOOt 15.43 LBS 

L21bel 

MONOGRAM 
PACE 
RCll.At-llt 
HARVEST VL 
FRITO LAY 
l'10MOGf'-Al"I 
COKE 
COl{E 
COKE ZERO 
MONOGRAl'!CF 
MOt~OGF:AMCF 
RDSARITA 
VAl..l.JGARDS 
SUF'RlOR 
HEINZ 
MCCORtlICk 
HSF.: AUTRY 
VALU PLUS 
SUPRJ.OR 
DttRT 
MONOGRAM 
D~l:::T 

OZ F'~ANTEfi:5 

REESE'S 
PACKER 
STOCK YRDS 

F'ATUXE.NT 
F'ATUXENT 
CROSS \lr~L \· 

CHICKEN, WHIG 1&2'--IT JMB R~~IJ 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB 
BR0CC0U, FLDRT l'iINI ICELS I\EF4/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er to Return Polit:\/ 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRMD 80/20 2: 1 RND 20/8 DZ 
DRESSING, CSR CRMY SPCL PLST 4/1 GA 
CANOY, SNCl<R BAR SS HJ REF Z 1 . B6 OZ 

CROSS '.JALf 
CTl..111'! SLCT 
!<EN'S 
SNICKERS 

f: 
t) 

f{ 

tl 

Ue1.iJh ~ 

'S ·--:~ 

::•, .. ic i n(j 
Unit' 

cs 
cs 
cs 
CS 
C='. 
cs 
L"C' 

•,J 

,:s 
cs 
f'C, -~ 
Cc ~-.--,-: ..,__, 
cs 
"'C, L..., 
:::s 
Eh 
cs 
-<:: L-
EA 
cs 
cs 
Ct:'· ·-· cs 

EA 
cs 
LB 

cs 
:::s 
cs 

Ur;i t. 
t"T itt• 

'.":7.3900 
~;?_ 80('•) 
~:,?' ;:,(:.00 
::1. 4%0 
"l 1}800 
]'.,, ~;4}(;(~ 

l ;: . l,.:00 
J? b:::00 
i i b:2(•◊ 
;·._:_ 1scri 

103. rno~i 
tli. I. £10(; 
~~ t. t '7(lO 
L-. SC-00 
:; L 2.1(,(i 
1.':;. 3t,C-O 
;. •: .. g;:·(.\() 
S?;. S\4CO 

;·. !. 4,}(: 
!.;•}. 41 (,,'.) 
1. r &c,01..i 
3.,t (~~;(:(~ 
,.:·:. nc,<) 

37.7:co 
14 3900 
1~.i900 

-;, .: .. :, :,c {;" 

td. I iC0 
:·.-::. F,C·O 

cs ~ .6~00 
CS 4. l8◊C 
CS S .S4CC 
EA 5 .4800 

l;~t-P.r,ded 

! 

~ 

Pric ·2 

:1.J~v' 
s~ eo 
2f.o6 
31 4Q 
41.0Z 
1~.cA;, 

I 
I 

:L ,; f;,? I 

F ~~ I 
J. ' "'"'"' I . -,. -,.,, 

c..-......._, '·'· •-~· I 
C.k- JOJ. f3 1 

8~ 14 • 
6S C3'-' I 
21. 6,}v .

1

· 

3:t ~J. 
1:. 3/.1 ' 
~~l . s.: 
::.-, Q:JV' 

V"I·~ t~9·. 6a 
6.(). 4.!..-' I 

1:. i/Jv I 
3'. •JSI/ 
::t· ?2 

'3'J 7:•! 
l.i -3~ 

.:6 •, 9S 

:-:e~. 6~ 
.!3i? ,...-. 

r\ . J-; 
-t. 

2~-?? f 
:,3~~;.·~:~ ! 

--'t '--: ... 
:i·-1 • ... 

s~~~ .,:~ .J 



El ll 

To. 

Att: 

r'\C C OVNT I N'v'O IC E 
NO. NfJ. 

91221150 0520992 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

02/14/25 11221140 

PURCHASE UFDER 
NUMBER 

!:iAL cc l ";:: .. -' 
::,-01;:_ 
.... O::i:::· 

(h... -,•• 
~:,rl _z::..=, 

r. E.P. 
Ci.332 

DA1£ 
ORGEREG 
C2•~3/2S 

R o u t e : 5321 / 9 ~RDER NUMBER· 131863 

• SO VILLAGE -COMM. DEV Drs1·ft·1 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY • 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Sr-,::p ------------------. R<?t:-;i t -----···--··----····--

1 
TRN EAG=L..E LANDING GLF CLI3 I I US Fo;rns, ,·r·c. 

To 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 'To: I 
ORANGE PARK FL. ;I ._,. - • ., • - -
32065 ATLANT,~ 

J 

· ; P r· DOX 11-;'{~!l .• ., • 

904 291 s6oo I 30:,s4-8421 
CHRIS c□LLETTr ------·-----· _ l DEPT __ # oo __________________ l 386 __ 763 13,:i,t 

')/; 

i 
I 
i 
I 

I 
i 

n1.pFr-m. 5425 8. WILLI,\MS0r4 BLVD PORT OF!ANGE FL BhipD: 02/14/25 Pic.JS}.i: G2 -~If- (_,(.. 
·rtTrm,;: Social DRIVER !"IUST. l EA 1/E FINAL HE~:::IPT ~·,1r-1 HN CHltNG 
_ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS fnst·r•: 
..;.';v Qtv Sales Product Oe-scripton Paci< Size Label 
rdered Shipped Unit NumbEr 

/' 1 ~-/ 
1 ; ......... 1 l. 

/ 

l _::'./ l 1 
•v 1 ;-- 2 ~-..-- 1 i<"' l 
1'--"' 1 

s 5 
1 ............. l -,_.., 

1 L ....... 1 ~ __.. 
1 !. .,, 

J -· 3 
2--- 2 

TnfAL DRY 

EA 

cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

7331614 

8231189 
9124520 

0207498 
0488239 
10137 17'0 
1342096 
1475608 
1.570108 
2122328 

2883130 
3200145 
4326880 
4521276 
S91S319 
6553758 
7637713 

TOTAL REFRIGERATE!) 
TOTAL FROZEN 

CEL:ERY, STICI< 4" FRESH REF 4i5 LB 
READY TG EAT - Please Refer to Return 
LENON, CHO IMP & Dl'!STC 165 CT 165 EA 
DRESSING, R,~MCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA 
READV fO EAT - Ple~sp Refer to Return 

CROSS t..1ALY 
Policy 

PACl-(ER 
KEN'S 

Po lie'./ 

FROZEN 
BREAD, WHEAT BRRY 17 SLCD 8/36 OZ 
ROLL, HOGI WHT a~ SLCD BKD FZNB/6/J.7 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS HONY HOT BITE Z7 LB 
CAME, TORTE CHOC DKONC 10" 16 2/64 OZ 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13a OVAL BKD FZN36/3 61 OZ 
APPETIZER, CHS CHEDR BROD GRL 2/5 LB 
BEEF, STK TBD TF CC 1184B 60ZA24/6 OZA 
CS: OOOl 9.02 LBS 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8~ EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
SAU-ION, ATLNTC 6 Z PH! PBO 3D 10 LB 
l'IAHI MAHL 6 Z PC BLSL Rt,W FZNlO LB 
BEEF, STK SLCD 1/4" CHO NTRL 215 LB 
APPETIZER, CHS HOZZ BROD o/2 LB 
ROLL, KSR ~HT 4.5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER215 LB 

STORAGE LOCAT!Oi<I f~ECAPOI; 

HILLTOP HR 
COSTANZO'S 
!'lDLLYf; l(If 
DEVOr!SHlRt 
STDNEFTRE 
CHEFS LINE 
SHlCK YRDS 

110MARCH 
HARBOR BNK 
HAr-:mm P.W< 
CTLMt-1 SLCf 
U1l"IB LJESTN 
ROTELLA 
PATUXENT 

FrECES ORDERED 3H F'lECES SHIPPED: 3S 
PrECES ORDERED: 20 F·IECES SHIPPED: 2() 
PIECES OROEREC-: 22 PIECES SHIPF'ED· '"'"'; .;..~ 

- ---.... -- .. -~ .. ,_ ..... - ........ ___ ,.. .. ____ . --- ... ·- .-- .... . ..., __ --- ... -----

C 
!) 

H 

Weight 

•::-: 

F°l' iCl.!H; 
Unit~ 

EA 

cs 
cs 

r·~--...... .;:-

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
.-::s 
LB 
::-:s 
GS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
~l:: f_.,, • ., 

J. i.'MS SH PPED • 
J t:.MS SH PPED. 
1 CMS SK F·PEO: 

Unit 
F·r·ir. e,;, 

J :). 2(,(lO 

4::i. 5..:~(JtJ 
ll ~-. (1f(,() 

J~.soto 
31.0200 
~'.2800 
6?.2000 
:t 4400 
s~_3400 
31.•200 

1~0 
46Cn 

. 1100 

.4000 

.?800 

.66t0 

.9600 

.... ..,. 

.... ...:.. 

13 
14 

E~ tended 
Pt·:t :_:;;:, 

Fi. 2Q 

43 ~.•1 
-1{.0lJ 

3~.ao 
31.02 
8~.~d 

~24.4J 
2~.44 
~~.3~ 

10:.J: 

:.\5( . 6:· .. 
:7>3_ .::t 
j"'' ... 1: 
9;. 4(, 
t.--➔ . ?o 
9·1 ~'8 
?'~· . r:: 

r)O-s. S1 
l 1l i. 44 
::~·~·. ?'? 



!3 i l I. 

To: 

A-tt: 

ACCOIJtH INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0520992 

INVOIC~ CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

02/14/25 11221140 

Ro1Jt?.: =:-321 / 9 

PURCHASE QPO~R 
NUMBER 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

f~h i fl Gi=?;T"-EA-<;LE i ... A·1·miNG GU;.: °CL.1i ·1 
To: !j999 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ! 

Or:,,..; t 
:, ..... h ., l 

r:i: ! 

ORANGE PAR!-\ 
32065 

FL 
J206S 

l3AL_Es- t3A~_.Es 
LDC. F:EP. 
'305S- CC::.!32 

0ATE 
ORDERED 
02113•25 

ORDER NUMBER· 111863 

u·::, r- (.t fl {j s > 

p r , ... 

~ 1·1 :: . 

1:IOX 1','B4,~ 1 

I!~ TL t:•.~rr .. ~ {.;~ 

··--·1 
i 

\ 
I 
I 

CHRIS COLLETTr 

ORANGE PARK FL j 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

·-·-·•---·--·-~--- ---------·----·-·-
?;0384· -8421 
-o· -.··3 t-··,l 

I_ .;r., .-, _ I~. ·-·· ~-• •• ·•.,-- .. __ .. I 
hipF'1•111 5425 S. WILLIAMSClN sum 
'rt Trms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: O2/14f2~ 
Spc1al DRiVER MUST L 1~,:;'-..T.· 

P::JU(• (\"3 ~-f 0 ... 1 

r.-1N,,L f~)=.:.::EIPT t·:)F{ [,•.J'-J CH,,:,,NG: 
vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sales PrDduct 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrir,ton 
Ins i:r: 

F'ack Si1.e Labe] 

_____ ..,.,____ ·--·----·---·--·,···--~· --- -····----·----·---- ......... -,., ..... 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET UGT: 1110.41 PrECES ORDERED. 80 PIECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 1228.25 

BO 

C ,, 
•/ 

l.if'!ljh- ~, iLinc. 
Unit· 

}TE:i'iS ;c, 

tlr::Lt 
F'T ic,;, 

PRODUCT TDT N. $ 

~

t '"' 
~~I tlt_~MQUNT f Q r<..i:.~ JAX 

$ ( :) 

Fd.r.:nded 
i---r-ice 

T366.1)4 

(:l() 

This a111ou,~t ic; ,.,J £:-st:Lllate .,t ti11e of stdpping prior to ,1,,,1 adrL1~·tm,··l:.!:'- .;;,,de t c:live,'• • rit,- (' ~ 

*~*****R******~*****~****~HW*****~***************•***ff~*M**~~************~**~WI~~-• 
* You lH.JT·ee ~it~ l'espect. to ilny d·.\ spute ari•;ing au t of '/our pu!"'chase from x * US Fo9ds. Ci> you ,n·~ giving up yc:iur right to serve :u1 any !'epre~entat~ve it 
* capacity, or to pa~t1c1patt as~ membe1 cf a class, 1n any !awsuiti (11) you ~ * .also ~gree, at US F'c;ods sol,.! option, to ,;ubm1t to brnding, rndividu.al "' 
* arbitration of all clai~s, (iii~ su~h arbitration shall be governed by the * 
* Federal Arbitrat1an Act, 9 U.S.C. i 1 and conducted 1u accord~nce with the M 
P Commercial Rul~s of the Americah Arbitration Association; and (iv) each p~rty ~ 
» shall pay half the co3ts of arb1tr~t1on, and separately pay its own attorney~' * 
* fe?f.'S .:rnd c:ost.s For- m,:,re i n·Porn-..;ition about the Puel 1•1Jl'charge, go to: ~ 
* https·//www usfoods com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGr1dEIAArealo~erAtlant1c.h ~ 
* tml * * If you have an agr~ernent w1U1 US foods that expressly addresses the * 
·ll- cal.c•Jlation of the fuel surch .. rge, please ref'er to t11at agreement. ->f 
*!;*****"' ***** *·*ii*****~* ~It*** ****ll ~** ** 11-l<·IOtlH:lEl( lf lEIE lEIHHl;,f•lH~l(-*lE*****•lE*+.'lE-1(-H(·M-lElEt *** ir!?•;,;-,: 

1 ooo 1 ~-/HO:;: 17 rr. ,r 
2-40 - 7C/VL{~ I q [. I? 
l... l/0 - "1110 ~ J0'9·""' 
J}(O- 71.J.rtJ-; l.~0 ,00 

---4' \. p 1> ~(,, 0 lt 
f tl~ •·•• --.-~---

-, 



ACCOUN r INVCHCE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE 
DATE 

02/14/25 

cu~:TOMER 
NO. 

11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

;'3AL;::-c:; 
i..OC-
3055 

i-;;..:,, .. _E:3 
~'i:P. 
,:· :f.32 

0HTE 

ORDERFD 
0~ 1 :3/25 91221150 0520993 

Route: 532i / 9 

Billi SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DLSTR Ship TRN EAGLE LANDING GL~ CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PV,WV To: 398C'/ EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARK FL 
I 32065 ]2065 
I r I 904 291 5600 

Att: LHR IS COLL~_:2__I -·-----·- DEPT # 00 ·---·-·--••··-·-----

Rcrr:it
1 

To. I 

OF<DEi•: !>1'Jl'1!3EF! 

~IS F (''"td-:=, .• il1::. 

,:- D. Bm~ 1 "ti:34,:: i 

1:~1875 
I 

! 
I 
i 
I 

ATLANTA 0A j 
j ~0~817§42; I 
1_::i;8,.-. 1 o ~ _ 1 2-04 _________ .... ___ 1 

hi p_Fr-m: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL'·lD PORT OH ANGE r-L Bh 2 pD: 02 1 14/r2S 
·:·t·T;ms: Spci.al DR1VER MUST 

~
1 d9 ~ Vl ·:Jf. :J:; 

f.A',/F FINAL RF..•~EIPT f",;R INV CHNJG:-:7 
vtTrms· NET 21 DAYS In~tr: 
jty Qty Sales Product Oescripton Pack Size 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Label 

-------·----------·------- -

DRY 
3 J CS 1330695 KNIFE, STK 4 75• S/S PLST HNDll DZ SIJF'RIOR 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL DRY F'lECES ORDERED: 3 F'IECES SHIPF·ED: 

*** INVOICE SlJl'111ARY *** TOTAL NET t.!GT: 3.00 PIECES ORDEF:E.O: 3 PIECES SHIPPED. 
TOl"AL GROSS WGT: 3.30 

This amount is an estim,,ta at ha)e of shipping prior Ao 
-••••--- --- -•••••-..o•- ---- ~ ~- _ _:___ __,. -- •----- •-r-'"' ---

C 
0 

3 

3 

Ue5 :jl'":t. Pr icinq 
Unit 

cs 

T ~'.MS SH J F'PED: 

n:-·•:; ::,HIF-PED. 

Uni+. 
Pr·i cf'· 

I. 7400 $ 

f·F-:ODUCr TOT1::, __ ·s 

1AY~BL~ AMOUNT I 
t,Fij SP.'...ES TAX 

:, l11 lt 

. •'.•') 

.!. I. Vt;1• I _, . ; 

Ejtended 
f·r·i<.:1? 

27: ?2 

2 L~ 2:' 

2~~. 2:~ 

1.:.~ 

1 qo- t<J70-= ,2."J-fL 



WISCOflBI + Ock 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6177 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOIJNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, Fl, 3206S-3530 

CustP/0:JlM 
Ord-Date:11/25/24 
Billed-Date:12/13/24 

Product Description 

Invoice 
Reprint 

Reps :304 / 
W/8:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369798670 

99-7535 

111·6526 

Mdse Total 

68.83 

1000 

Handling 

0.00 

PLUG 

ARRESTER-SPARK 

Misc Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

Freight 

15.59 

.. 
Ship To: 

Invoicell 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41244618 
02 
12/13/24 
1 OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Ter~s:Net 30 Days 
Orderfl :21490853 

Open Ship'd 

2 

2 

2 

2 

Dep-amt 

0.00 

8/0 

0 

0 

Price U/M 

6.432 EA 

27.984 EA 

Bxtension 

12.86 

55.97 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

o.oo 84.42 

1 .. panu1r:, Accapteftce af 1ood• C"O."'l■lolritt,u C-.ltt)&tr .a9re, .. ric to eat1ply with c1:•d1t .JM ••hi• t.anu •nd condition• ot' •••co TUrf, Jnc Shtpplll'III •11:i-oce ... ut. W re-portMI "Yitllih •• 
hcrJra of r•c~ipt c,C ■Mpaam'L, R9qU"■t• tor r~t...i1"1'1 ear r.1erch•ndl1• auaL ))e aade "ltlllP 10 da.y• eif r:he invoice det.• l'fo rt>t-.i:rnt 111Sll b• ecc•pt•d viLhout • r•turn goo,dt ■utMf'laat:h,,,. 
r.1.uNl.r. C■lJ cu•tm.r ••l"vic■ ,Q QbL■i• •ri llOA. nu-.r 1' 111 r•atoc:li;19 (:'~r9e .and/or• ltll f ■,rtory ut1.:.rn proc:•nil\9 fee- •lll .apply ■ccordhtcJ l.9 JNU• policy. Jt•curnt lffl.lat. b• 
In r■•Hll■bh condiLlon. A firw.nce cll•nJ• of l U p•r aor.1.h. vill bll edd..d to ell put di.I■ eccounc.•~ A SJO handling tire will Mo dnt.O on all r■L\lrned che-cll.•, lf •n •c~"t h 
phcad for coll•ction, bl.y•r .gr-••• t.t;i pay ■ U con■ ar colltctio:ii, in-:?\&ding rNtQl\&~l• •u.own•y r ■■• uKI c:ott■ , •IU!·t.her or ('(lit •\1it la brGuqht, 





ACU5I-INET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800·225-8500 Fax: 50M79-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No 

I 
lnvofct Date Shipment~ OrderDate 

9194797u 1~'300• 12/30/24 ~"4 
Customer P.O. Account No l>rcler No I Whs O.llveryNo 

~072S8 05A 60283928 u-1-15 1 .1.n1es u \ ' ' --

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P'KW'f 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206S-2&41 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182..0334 

I Item No 
DucdpUon 

Shipped UIM 

33437-L 
W ~J<nit Prfm Skrt ~rry 

33437-M • 1 
W ~ Knit Prfm Skrt Bny 

33437-XL 
W Ari Knit Prfm Skrt Brry 

33443-L 
W Ari Knt Prfm Siert Brry Pmt 

33443-M 
W Ari Knt Prfrn ~rt Brry Pmt 

33447-L 
W Ari Knt Prfm Siert Skywy Pmt 

33447-M 1 
WM Knt Prfm Skrt Skywy Pmt,__ __ 
Total Shipped Qty. 7 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

EA 

Unit Dlac 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

~ 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Payment Terms Dua Data 
Net75Dap 03115125 
Payment Dlacount 
5%60Dap 
o.tlvary Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Calm Net Extended 

$45.60 $45.60 

$46.60 '$45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

Nel Order otal $319.20 
Shipping and Handllng Tota=-l _______ __,$1:.!1~1.=72 

Total Invoice $330.92 

If paid by 02/28125 deduct dl1count of$ 15.98 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $314.98 

2275-000 
1320-000 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acu1hnet Golf wlll no longer mall lnvolc:e and statement documents. 

Please oontact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up elactronlc de!lvery today. , ~ ,:9 
You can access your account online at Acuahnetgolf.com. p ::=-(x 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser o one 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from al 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of 1 

330.89 
.03 

USO 



.AC\JSH'liET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 50M79-3913 

Tax No: 04-2691838 

fnvotc.No lnvofceDiti 
9194B3064 12131/24 
Order No I Wha Delivery No 

. ~4807256 05A 804807;,:., 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOlF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

lhlm No Shipped U/M -
33439-t. 1 EA 
.• Y'I. ~ Knt Prfm Skrt Skywy 

™39-M 1 EA 
W Ari Knt ~ Skrt Skywy 

33439-S 1 EA 
Yi Ari Knt Prfm Slut Skywy 

33442-l 1 EA 
W Art Knt Prfm Siert Pnk Lem Ln 

33442-M 1 EA 
W Ari Knt Prfm Skrt Pnk Lem ln 

33442-XL EA 
W Ari Knt Prfm Siert Pnk Lem ln 

33445-L EA 
W Ari Knt Prfm Slut Black Pmt 

33445,M EA 
W Ari Knt Prfm Slut Black Pmt 

33445-XL EA 
W Ari Knt Prfm Siert Black Pmt 
Total Shipped Qty. 9 

Unit Disc 

$47.50 

$47,50' 

$47,50 

$47.50 

$47.50 

$47.50 

$47.60 

$47.50 

$47.50 

Slllpmtnt uahl OrdtrDa 
12/31/2' Mn2/24 
Customer P.O. Account No 
121151 A~~ t 

4% 

4% 

4% 

"' 
4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Term• 
Net 75 Days 
Payment Discount 
5%60Days 
Dellvefy Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Catm 

Net Order Total 
ping and Handling Total 

Total Invoice 

)-REMIT~1.87 

-/JZO 
C 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ U~00040574 

DueDa 
03/16125 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.80 

$45.80 $45.60 

$45.60 $45.80 

$45.60 $45.60 

$410.40 
11j.99 

$422.39 

2275-000 422.37 
1320-000 .02 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charg a e rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstand g overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of1 USO 



adldas 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adidas) 

INVOICE 
2275-000 
1325-000 

805.52 
.03 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 616267274CI 
INVOICE DATE: 01/20/2025 
adldas ORDER NO.: 73576079 

TERMS: Nel 60 days 

CARRIER: FDEG 
CARTONS: 1 
WEIGHT: 49 LB 

DUE DATE: 03/21/2025 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: FEB FOOTWEAR 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#: 438026270290 

8 CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

~ ~:!~;~~~~~l~;:s:RKWAY 

T USA 
0 

DUNS: 95-985•3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: FIii In Order 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS MERCHANDISE 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE/ QTY SHIPPED 

JJ0861 ADIZEROZG LGSOGR/IRONM 8 

0ELIVERY NOTE: 1251194522 9/1, 941, 10/1, 10-11, 11/1, 1141, 12/1, 1311 

All dalms ffllJSI be submilled to adldas wilhln lhitly i30) "8Y8 01,~. apple.>ble invoice dLle date. 
All Sales are 1ubfecl lo lhe General Tem,s and Condilions of Sale al adid9$ Amonca, Inc. 

No "payment in fulr notalion or other resllic&ive endorsement written on your payments will reslrid OU' ,abiljty 
lo c:olled. all 11mount1 owing to us. 

Please SIJpPOII adldas sus\ainabilily journey by Dl)ting fa, a-paymenlS via BILLER DIRECT or ACH. 
ACH: adidas Amenco, Ill¢. HSBC Bank, BulfalO. NV. Aocounl No. 000250007. ABA: 022000020. 

PLEASE REMIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

UNIT LIST PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL USO 
PAA 108.00 99.36 794.88 

roHamount: 864.00 

69.12-

UR CHARGE: 

10.67 

et Amount Due: 805.55 

PAGE\ OF 1 



INVOICE 
B&BAgronomy 

9535 Beauclerc Cove Rd 
Jacksonv~le, FL 32257-5729 

BIii to 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 

890 Oakleaf Plantatlon Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 1047 

Terms: Net 30 

Invoice date: 01/17/2025 

Due date: 02/16/2025 

# Product or service 

1. Services 

Ways to pay 

l•s.wl VISA • -3- -
Contact B&B Agronomy to pay. 

bnbagronomy@gmal.oom 

L{ou -??lo 
'L/l-1 I L5 

~ 

Desaiption 

Pigment 

Total 

Shlpt<1 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 USA 

Qty Rate 

5 $225.00 

Amount 

$1,125.00 

$1,125.00 

Overdue 02/16/2025 



Aggregate. 
Golf 2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100,ATLANTA, GA30339 

·Bulk~. 

(770) 438-7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 877-BULK-AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

INVOICE 
BIii To: Ship To: 

GOLF MAINTENANCE EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35065 

~60- 771,v 
i,I to It Y 

~ 
3989 EAGLE LANOIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

Ttlml9 

NET30DAYS 

Tlcbt 

1/30/2025 747444 

JobNumber ICuetolnel' 

9659 

Ordw 

053121 SPECIALTY BLEND 
FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS 
TOTAL MATERIAL 
TOTAL FREIGHT 

P.O. Number 

=========> 

P■11m•nt du• eccordlng to tam,s of this Invoice. 
Nllf amount■ not paid when due shall be subject to• aer.lce ch11ge ol ,.5% per month (111% annuall),). 
In the event ■n)I' amounla are collected by law, as through an attomay at law, th• cuatomar shall be 
obligated to pay all coats of collectlon, Including attomey feea In the amount of , 5% of the amount ao collected. 

(customer copy) 

0.. Invoice# Pagel 

2/12/2025 00077938 1 

Tone Rate Amount .. 
21.35 26.50 565.78 
21.35 24.00 512.40 

21.35 
565.78 
512.40 

1,078.18 



R[ftIT PAYffEHf TD: 
CIHTAS CORP 
P.a. riax 630910 

UIEU & PAY YDUR BILLS DHLIM[: 
~1-lUI!l!AUOMl'fn~cnUHT CCUISKTT~IISERrA~uc,10ILUHG SH-290-0514 

., "" 904-741-6116 

READY FOR THE WORKDAY- Cil!CiilHATI, QH '1~263-05'10 PAYftENT INQUIRY 904-741-4525 

SHIP TO: tAblE LAIIDI!l' GllLf Clllll 
3939 EAGLE LAHDIKG ~KUY 
ilRAKGt P~RK, fl 32065-?641 

DILL TD: £AGL£ Ll'i!IOilll; GOLF CL!Ji; 
3989 lAGLE LANDING PK~Y 
URAHGE PAR~, fl 3206~~2641 

INVOICE 
INUOICt I 
l1t1Jom: OATE 
CUSTOffER Rff I 

SOLD TD I 
PAYER I 
PAYft[ltT TERns 
SORT I 
CIHTAS ROUT£ 

ftnPttLOCICI _ IIATEWlL _, ______ DESCRIPIIUH . _ ··-··· FREQ EXCH QTY 

X2002 3 

imon 
t170(i 

X2702b 

X27029 
X270'fl 

X28B 
X287l 
X.S680 
X7q64 

xnrn 
xrn.3 
X9239 

1460-000 -200.00 
1470-000 200.00 

Sif. H~O~HD UHT LR~- 01 f' 12 
TERRY TDUEL - UHITE- O.l F 320 
TE/iRY l'OIIEL UHIT[~ !. 01 ,:: 29 I 

SIG Alll 3UC 01 F 21 
SIG AIR RrL CITRUS- 04 r 27 
SlC TR~SHCAH OSP ALU- 01 r 2~ 
DID APRDH-OLRCK- 01 r .,, 

(>u 

DI~ APRBH-~LAC~- L 01 F 1 
f;lSF llfUHAL NAT sue 01 F 9 

OISP URINAL NAT RfL 04 r '} 

JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL- 01 r 12 
!AMIS SCREEH SERUICE 1H .. 9 r 

SP.I{ SCF:K CLH CRZ fln • 04 r 9 
':'.U[HOHIL 

'.:Er.UII.£ CHAP.CE ~ 

SUOTIITAL z'fO-rrv-5 t 17 ✓'1 7 
TAX 
TOTAL USO 

fJJI'> S1f~ 
'l.,<.6() .. ?</'fO- 5/, O> 

2 () o .. 7 ff 'f b - I I()_ IT° TOTAL ADJUST. 

t (TO - i '((/0,,.. / (JI). u-fJ HIX ADJUST. 

p(}()- 7'f '/lJ.-/,nwn) IIET TOTAL 

311 OAYS: IJ. 00 60 DHS: 0. 00 

422219830~ 
OV2~/2025 
:;11urn VILLAGE 
C□hNUHITY bEUT OISTR 

22~9061'.;6 
2238~762 
KET 10 E□ !I 

0280000B69 
S~ I DAY 2 / STOP 010 

UHiT PRitE .LIME TOTAL HIX! 

'I. S2(! 114.24 II 
0.202 6'1.64 ~: 
0,601 174:l"P, 
3. i:67 81.21 H 

0.000 (i_ 00 H 
1.1'.?0 28.Sb H 
0. 4114 2b. 6q Ii 
9. 261 9 26 H 
2. 380 21. 42 H 
0.000 :l.00 !l 
4. u.o ~i'.12 M 
2 380 21. '12 H 
0.000 0.00 H 

'I'll. 9·1 
7.08 N 

<149. 02 
(i). 00} 
4<19.02 

90+0~YS· 0.00 

FUR ALL "OH-PAYHE~1 RELAff~ CDRRES?OMOf~CE ClHTA~ CDRPllRATIOK 10280 / 1595 T~AHSFORT CT , ! JACKSU~VILLE, FL 32218 
P ,ge 1 .if 1 



-~lB,-----------.-.-.--I·NV-O_I_C_E ____ C_U_S_TO_M_E_R_C_O_P_Y_•····------. 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

INFAS 

SC 

Invoice I OF61661388 Inv Date 2/17/2025 
customer 24890 Loe F61 

- Type CHG-S Route . : 65 

I 
• ,r. II PO Number Acct t 24890 

I , WO Number Acct Zip 32065 
• l!l ..... Service Visit : 10844963 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

l INSPECTION, SEMI ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 

1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
198454000012007 
t98452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

Unit 
Price 

407.00 

90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 

OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 
WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount 

407.00 

90.00 

4 97. 00 
.00 

497. 00 

TX 

N 

N 

THE GOODS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY CINTAS HA VE BEEl"i OR WU,L BE PROVll)F.IJ EXPLICITLY SUBJECT TO Cl"lTAS'S 
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES GENERAL TF.KMS AND CONDmONS ("THE TERMS"), A COMPLETE COPY OF WHICH HAS BEEN 

PROVIDED TO YOU, AND ADDmONAL COPIES OF WlDCH ARE AVAU,ABLF. FROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESENTATIVE OR ONUNE 
AT CINTAS.COM/FIRECONTRACT. CERTAIN EXCERPTS OF THE TERMS ARE ALSO PRlNTED ON THF. BACK OF TIDS PAGE. BY 

SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT AND/OR ACCEPTING THE GOOUS AND/OR SERVICES PROVIDED, YOU (l) ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU 
HAVE RECEIVED, READ, AND UNDERSTAND THE TERMS IN THEIR ENTIRETY, (2) AGRJo:E TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS, (Jl 

REPRESENT AND WARRA~ THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, A:\ll (4) ACKSOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLF.TED. 

TERMS NET 10 FtRE-LASERINV 



CUTTER & BUCK-

Cutter & Buck 
Renton.WA 

Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet: 

(206) 622-4191 
(206) 448-3456 
www .cutterbuck.com 

Bill To: Customer # 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
PO Box 34855 

Seattle, WA 98124-1855 

Total Due: $604.19 

!Amount Paid: 

Invoice 

0098429106 

02/14/2025 

Please Submit This Stub with Payment 

0098429106 02/14/2025 Golf Staff uniforms 02/12/2025 0089111202 

7453866 0001013241 Net due in 30 days 03/16/2025 1013241 

Item Material Description Quantity Unit Amount 
Price 

100 LOK00021RD Ice Lady Pique Polo 6 $11.50 $69.00 
L4 XL2 

207936: EAGLE LANDING STAFF 

200 MQK00023RD Ice Pique Polo 42 $11.50 $483.00 
M 12 L 12 XL12 XXL6 

207936: EAGLE LANDING STAFF 

Total Quantity 48 Subtotal $552.00 

Shipping Point Seattle, WA 

Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge $52.19 

No. of Container 1 Tax $0.00 

Weight 24.40 Total $604.19 

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 1 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see bt\0$;//www.cbcorporate,com/sharedOC.pdf 



INVOICE INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 
NUMBBR 7356614 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: PAGE l 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

l-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION; fILLING ADDR~SS GLE LANDING LF CLUB ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-0l 
SVSP # 355203 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE SPECLST HARTFIELD, KATELYNN 
LICENSE NUMBER JE342769 
CORP REF# 98909 

SERVICE ~DRES~ 
EAGLE LANDIG GOL CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE 
Cockroach/Rodent 
outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOIC~ At-
Program 2 8.2· 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY (B) 
SERVICE DATE: 2/19/2025- 2/20/2025 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: TERMS :NET 3 0 DAYS 

ADDITlONAL COMMENTS 

STATE TAX: 6 . 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.500 

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE 

Fly Program 44.6! 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DUB: 

2. 7! 

305.63 

305.63 

305.63 

No Customer Onsite ■ 
~ LOT NUMBER 

TARGET PEST 
Rats 
Cockroaches 
Cockroaches 
Cockro.chea 

Cockroaches 
Flies - Large 

PRODUCT ussp 
FJRSTSTRIKE son: BAIT 10 GM 
ALPINE WSG INSECTICIDB 
BORACTIN INSECTICIDE POWDBR 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

ADVION COCKROACH GEL BAIT 
DEMAND CS INSECTICIDE 

Flies - Large e STBALTH MAXIMA GLUEBOARD 
Flies - Small NYGUARD IGR CONCENTRATB 

PRODUCT 
CODE PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBER 

502 FirstStrike Soft Bait (0.00251) 7173-258 
691 Alpine WSG Insecticide (0.31) 499-561 

™ APP'L INfO 
502 
691 
571 
340 

608 
340 

583 

571 BorActin Insecticide Powder (99.01) 73079·4 
340 Demand cs (0.06\) 100-1066 
608 Advion Cockroach Bait Gel (0.61) 100-1484 
340 Demand cs (0.061) 100-1066 
583 NyGuard IGR Concentrate (0.02t) (8 ml per gallon) 

METHODS 
000001 Crack, Crevice 
000002 Spot 

SITES 
COl Kitchen Area-Interior 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
C06 Hallways-Interior 

QUANTITX 
10.00 

2 .oo 
1.00 
2.00 

000006 Bait Station 
000013 Placement C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 

COB Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl4 Exterior Area 
C21 Bathroom/Locker Room-Interior 
CS3 Front Door-Introduction Point 

MBTHOD 
EA 000006 
GA 000001 
oz 000001 
GA 000001 

SITES 
CH 
COl 
COB 
C21 
C06 
COl 
CS7 
ceo 
COl 
COl 

COB 

C09 CO2 

C53 C07 
C54 CS5 

COB 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
CHECK REQUEST 

Date: February 25, 2025 

To: Kenneth Wolf 

Amount: Membership Dues $1,200 I 41so-3oo I 

Tax: $90.00 12230.000 1 

Total Refund: $1,290.00 

For: Medical resignation ✓-
Resignation effective January 17, 2025 

1msr S$1MJ cffeciL

/1--7 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Member: HT00021A Wolf, Kenneth 
Area:EAGLELANDINGGOLFSHOP 
Server:Brock 
Ticket#: 05261000 
Date: Nov 14/24 Time: 1:37pm 

Seasonal Golf Member 
003642 

Annual Trail Fee 
003643 

Sub-Total: 
SALES TAX 

Total: 

1800.00 

1103. 00 

2,903.00 
217.73 

$3,120.73 
========== 

CREDIT CARDS $3,120.73 
APPROVAL 09749D 09749D 
VISA XXXXXXXXXXXX7514 
WOLF/KENNETH 

Signature 



BIii To: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: James Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: 
Monthly Billing for February 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

PO Number: 

- Treon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
• Real-lime Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
• Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops 
- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
- Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging 
• Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Fillers user activity based on DNS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
• Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
• Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
• TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

Invoice#: 
1162584 

Terms: 
Net30days 

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

- Treon ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively 
maintaining, optimiiing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Logically. 

Invoice Date: 
2/14/2025 

Due Date: 
3/16/2025 

Quantity 

18 

1460-000 
1470-000 

Amount 

$597.24 

-470.30 
470.30 

d 



PAYMENTN'ORMATl0N 
bttps·/(logfcalb'.,conpectt,oostecpprtal.COOYP!aUorm1paynow 

Topayllil!ACH: 
Routing Nimber: 054000030 

Acoount Number. 6303708949 

Please Mncl remillanoe lnfonnaUon to 11@loglalltf.oom 

To pay via Check (USPS MalRng Address only): 
Logically 

PO Box 830438 
Phladelphia, PA 19182'°423 

Pleete Indicate Ille Invoice number on your c:hedt Of dleCk stub. There la no need to lend 
a remmance copy. 

Invoice Subtotal 
CPI Adjustment 

Sales Tax 

Invoice Total 

Payments 
Credit& 

Down Payment Apphd 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any questions. please call (203) 744-2274 

$940.59 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$940.59 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than th1rly days old 



Invoice 
Paol Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remil To: 2900 PhoenlK Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206,;..... __________ __, 

AccountNumber: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO162855 

Invoice Date: 02/12/2025 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 02/12/2025 11:12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO162855 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonllne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO162855 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 

PMO servtce Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Flori<la Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 85-8012933826C-7 

Clay Co SUR Tax 85-8012933826C• 7 

Fed Superfund Recove,v. 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this Invoice 

Amount Due 

$0.07 

$11.90 

$0.13 

$14.06 

$1.35 

$3.90 

$6.31 

SO.OD 
$0.00 

$0.24 

Amount Due: $326.53 

Due Date: 03/1412025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Exeml!I 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 
No 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO162855 
65.0000 $2.51640 

Salesperson: 

BOLNumber: 
1.0000 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

none 

RO162855 
$125.00000 

NET 30 Terms: 

Products Total: 
Shipping' Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$163.57 
$37.96 

$201.53 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$0.00 

$28857 
$000 
$0.00 

$3796 
$326.53 

so,oo 
$326.53 

$326.53 



Invoice 
Paul Murray 011, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

JacksonvlNe, Fl 32206 USA 
Phone· (804)353-1411 

Remll To: 2900 Phoenix Ave JacksonvMle, FL 32206 

Account Number. 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO 163057 

JnYOiu Dale: 02/19/2025 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date: 02/18/2025 11: 12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Part<, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Clas.s, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 
Order Number: RO163057 

Vehicle: none 
Purdlase Order Number: none 

0651Bulk Regular GasonHnelBulk 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 

Order Number: RO163057 Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee - 10'¼ Ethanol 

FIOlida Fuel Tax 

Florida PoUutlon Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Supelfund Recove~ -10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Ceriiftcate Number 

85-8012933826C-7 

85-8012933826C-7 

Amount Due 

S0.18 

$32.13 

$0.34 

$37.97 

$3.64 

$10.54 

$17.03 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.64 

r------------, 
Amount Due: $663.08 

Due Date: 03/21/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RO163057 
175.6000 $2.48070 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 
SOL Number: RO163057 

1.0000 $125.00000 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exempt 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surchar119: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discounl Total: 

Nel Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$435.61 
$102.47 
S538.08 

$0.00 

$125.00 
S0.00 

$560,61 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S1Q217 
$663.08 

S0.00 
$663,08 

$663.08 



INVOICE 

PR 
Your QoH Course Supermarket 

2510 N.W.16th Lane 
Pompano Beach, FL 33064-1505 USA 

Tel: (954) 974-1960 Fax: (954) 968-3398 
E-Mail: accounting@preclslonusa.com 
www.preclslonusa.com 

Sold To Acct. No, 162 4 o 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Ship Via DROPSHIP DIRECT 
Pay Type Accounts Receivables 

Order No: 
57726/00 

Order bate: 
2/11/25 

Entered By: 
ALBERTA 

Order Ship B/O LC Item Number/Description 
6 6 801 XT2522A2S 

Roller Smooth 2"Steel HD 

Shipping & Handling 

400- 7610 
1./17/t...J 

~ 

Ordered By/ PO No: Glen 

Ship To Acct, No, o 1 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: GOLF MAINTENANCE DEPT 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-

Tenns Net 30 Days 

Sales Rep. No/Name 
1 House Account 

Reg Price 
279.00 
Toro 22" 

Unit Price 
279.00 

Ref No: 

Discount 

Dropship invoice (no invoice on pkg) Please submit for payment 

If sales tax not charged, please pay use tax to your state. 

Note: 
SUBTOTAL: 
0/4 Base Tax 

TOTAL: 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Invoice 
684863 

Date 
02/12/25 

Time 
10:07:46 

Page: 
1 of 1 

Total 
1,674.00 

132.75 

1,806.75 

1,806.75 

Make Checks Payable to: Precision Small Engine Co., Inc. Due Date: 03/14/25 



t 2215-000 I 

Bill To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GOLF PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
CLAY 

INVOICE Invoice# 24120216 
Save the Moment 

P.O. Box 30S7 
Plant City, FL 33563 

sbn@savethemoment.com 
savethcmoment.com 

813-719-2727 

Ship To 

Date 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
GOLF PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3208& 
CLAY 

1/8/2026 

''Tlie (jreatest Compfiment is <Your 'R,Jferraf' 

P.O.Number Terms Due Date Shipped Via 
Account# 

Quantity Item 

2 STYLE MW 
FREIGHT 

EAGLELNDNGFL 

EM/ERNIE 

Description 

9 X 12 M STYLE WALNUT 
FREIGHT CHARGES 

MIKE BRIDGE 
#13 
170YDS 
71RON 
9/17/2024 

SEAN FARWELL 
#2 
160YDS 
11/9/2024 
71RON 

USPS Package 1 Tracking #: 
9405511206206879639786 

NET JO Days 

Please Pay From This Invoice Terms Net 30 

NOTE: 

2n1202s 

Subtotal 

Price 

75.00 
9.00 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

UPS 

Total 

150.00 

9.00 

$159.00 

Payments/Credits so.oo 

Balance Due 
Jn,•oices not paid according lo lcnns arc subject to I 1/2% per month suvo«s c rgc 

.00 

MERCHANDISE RF.nlRNS MUST HAVE PRIOR AllTifORIZA TION FROM STM AND MUST BE MADE wrrnlN 10 OA YS Of RECEIPT 



·--••nn1Mnt ... -•11111•nm•111tlllllllllHl~llmN■■UIIIIIIIIIU 
'l • n ["r·-- eNIV'+,.,.. ... - .. •a;.a.tJ.w.&1.a..a.A.&.a rAvZ:~.L.1 ue i'::il::il,;U 

DSt.V. CAft CVffmD I D'IOZCI: - __ J ~ 
2/01/25 

~1784966 
615 /002 

~1N,141eesa1011e,,100,1· 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLi' CLUB ~\/isco· 
3989 EAGLE LAND:rNG PKWY ~,.: 

583077893 1 4 

ORANGE PAltlt FL 32065-26'1 At11>ehcortof SYSCO JACltSONnLLB, INC. 
food1ndservlc• 1501 LEWXS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACJtSONVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

-OIIDD: 
~TBNIS -PUT DOI BALUICl:S w SUIIJJIC'l' TO SDVIC& CIIARGB I 904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLE LAND:rNG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Plt1fY 

MANIFESTI 1279703 NORMAL OELI'.'EkY 0 

! MA: '1'VADC SCARLKTT BAYLESS 

-~:;:;:--~ I I~ It -=IC&7ANUS~ --i ; 

l I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
! I 
I 

I 

12065 -2641 
ITDII DBSCJUP'l'Iotf 

FOR FUEL SURCBARGI: 

2798439 2801648 2798454 
2801212 

ITIN 
C(IOI 

QJIIT 
bICS 

IXftRDID 
l'kla 
6.00 

~ 

I 
~ 
5 
i 

i 
0 .. .. 
~ 

n 
; .. 
~ .. 
!" 

I ; . 
[@] ~ l 1 --J:ft6 -I 1(0 =1n2. ~ I) 
2 ~0-1 ro-=Pl,'lf i 

~ 8 

r,µ9 ,~i~.' I 
I 
:; 
l!: 

I - IHLJ1'l'O'r.JCa 1-1 c;aou~ • OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: s: 00 PM I UNIT 'l'C) 

"t* -I - -- SYSCO JACKSONVILLE . 

J 1501 LEWXS INDUSTRIAL Olf118 

-
1 

1---- JACKSONVXLLl!:, FL 32254 ITOTJU. ll.Z...4. 00_ 
4 ~----156. 6i 1035 .:------------ ____ [TU 

IDalVD,•.· 1110.PCSICUST ... -- ... -- .... ,_ 1NO.IK$T - -· ~ 
nor DELVD. SJGlll X I REC. IMYOIC& 

m':?=t.f•~~r:1~~~~~MIJ~•M: 1£,cr;:.~i~c~~~PAYABU: ON OR BEFORE ~-AL ____ _ 

~ !Jr..I.~ ~~'ffla ~nllt& -~ISIOCG C: ~- u IIP?Vlll~--°="fflt I 3/03/25 
--- 10 AMY ou,vn uiszc - or ,,_ UC&ItT er -ran ~JrlDVtca: - - ,;me w ,wa aliiilf 'l'O SD9I 1• 1111 

-'"!It CAtACI~ 'l'O tU!ICil'lTI ~- or AE,151 OP ~,!!_Allf LAIISVIT_nM)I.Ym; - soca __ Dlll'Vft. - -- -

_1824 .00 

LAST PAGE 



l■lllllllllllDIIOOlllllllll■lllllmllllllllllllllllllllllllll■mlllllllllD 
·tN1a,1eesa,011at,1001,e• 

EAGLE LANDIN~ GOLi' CLUB c""Sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY .;Ji.I 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Mthehurtof 

_!1ZL\I'. - ~ DMIU:S ,,_. --
_ 2701!.J.5 
ftllCSIITOP 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ~6=1=5~/~0_0_2~-~--
784966 583077893 1 1 

food a...t service 1501 LZWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE IIQOft PmlCIWII: CDIDD 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 TEftMS, -PAST DOI JW.MICl:S UK SOBJECT '.l'O SUVICE CfWIGK 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1279703 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -

iii 0~~ PABf I FL 32065 -2641 tilJYD'l· M:YIPIDO ITDI _. -,-,_._ ~ I_; I "nltUW"I,"'"" •t1.'nt~c11 IXT&IDJIID 
l'IUCK 

ITDI 08ScaIPrIOH 

CUES 

LB 

LB 

CODE 

ID SAFE'l'Y Rll:MIHDKR: NO'l'BING IS MOQ IMPO~ANT TO SISCO 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAU COOLER TEMS ciNNoT 

,TWATER FISH LIC 'ND-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC nm- 03 

**DAIRY*** 

CHEESE AMER 120 SLI YEL 

CHEESE BLOB CRtJMBLB:S 

S'l'1U42071 51322341 16.79 

10091251 0671677 19.80 

CHEESE CBEDDAR. JACK FNCY SHRE 2905C4124061891 60.76 

MILK WBL GALLON 4676306 23.38 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

BBEF STEA!t PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

100••· 

CRAB NEAT LUMP PSTRZD ASIA 12211150423931 98.90 

SBIUMP WHT P60 'l'LOF 16/2 261S12071PB 5106388 65.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

BON BOT t>OG WHI'l'E 6 H:INGD 54607120A 72230801 32.24 

MACARONI AND CHEESE P 10021000704436 8538852 45.47 

30410 0916387 57.07 

.s~ POTATO FRY SWEET S/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.08 

.4 PRltTZEL BAVARIAN S'l'lt 329S 6849145 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

• PCS I cuaa I c:aoss 11'1'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5 : 00 PM I JID&I'l' TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

16.79 

19.80 

60.76 

23.38 
120.73 

163.70 
163. 70 

98.90 

65.85 
164.75 

32.24 

45.47 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 
204.75 

1~ 2~ 13 I~-~ 193 1 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ---
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ;TOTAL 

~SJQII 

.. 
t110. PCS~COST ... -- ......... ~ lNO, PCS i 

. -~- I D11:LVD. IBIGIII X ~ Rl:C, 

HCA .-?SIOII: m nu- aGIUCUllltJIW. .....,!TIU ldHII) ow UIS mlOICC - ..,..,. ... TB -- -·-· PAYABLE ON OR B&J'ORE 

C:0011: 

t
RODOCTS. 
TER. 
la 182 ss 

'f&,.Actctit. ~ ~a- ~~I~~~ Wi,•~· 'l:..~.or~= 
'11ft ~~.4' ~on'L~n-lllJS,="'~)rsftn~:~l~~~J:1:f'..,,i: = W'All'I CONT. ON PAGE 2 

-- caacrn,ca 'IO !AIITI<:r!._MII u A - or A C1M1 ts a.uiwm,,.ior .urr WIWIT IIIV0t.'l'JIC .urr Jl!IC8 ouma. __ 

I 
~ 
I 
~ 
i 

I 
5 .. 
0 

"' 
ti 
= 
lil 
:: 
9 

5 
f 
£ 
& 

I 
~ 
"' • .. 

I 



1111 
• ' ~""""''P'''llfl"'"""""aJIID!JI. 

EAG 
398 
ORANGE 

LANDING GOLF CLUB s~sco· AGLE LANI>ING PKWY 
PARJC FL 32065-2641 AtlhahNrtof SYSCO .».aSOHVILLE, INC. 

~Ndsenta 1501 LBWIS rNDOSTlllAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 904-637-0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LAHDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PlafY 
ORANGE p-. .. , FL 32065 -2641 

QTY I~ PACK SIU ITDI DUCIUP'IIOII 

I ***CANNED~ DRY*** 
I 

20 oz D 1 cs 24 GATRADB DR:not LMN/LM WIDEMOlJT 10052000328681 
I 

Dj 1 

6
cs 24 10 oz TROPCNA JUJ:CE APPLE PET 00048500757178 

11 D 12 32 oz OCNSPRY JUICE CRNBRY BTL BAR MUCJtR 25900 

C 1[ bs B 5.9 oz TROPCNA JUJ:CE ORANGE PURE PR£ 10048500201029 

D 1 bs 12 11.502 BELI.IGN MAYONNAISE SQUEEZE BT 00000084137049 

p! 

! I 
ONLl 1 GAL CASACLS PEPPER JALAPBNO SLICES 12730720211 

lrj 

:1 
l CS E 124 oz BENSORG RJ:CJ: MEXJ:CAN FJ:ESTA BENS OIUG 42485.9 

1rl 
ONI.111 5 LB lCJ:IICOMAN SAUCE TBRXYAICI GLAZE 04910 

cl 1 bs 1 12 GAL BBRLCLS SAUERKRAUT SHREDDED FCY 092.96610185 

ol 2~1 PNL111 12.9 z IMP/MCC SEASONJ:NG STEAK MONTREAL 974019 
I I I .,I 2' cs 24 112 oz ~OCACOL SODA COCA COLA CLS 4.9000012781 

11 b! D· 24 12 oz COCACOL SODA COD DIET 49000010633 

D· 11 fs 10 4 LB iSYS CLS SUGAR GRANOLATBO Xl'l:NZ CANE 412006 

0 1 J t:s 40 16. 90Z "IACARA WATER. BO'rTLED SPRJ:NG 

oj 11 bs 6 12 CT rrAC MEX WRAP 'l'ORTJ:LLA GRLC HERB 12 1.95210 

I 
11 

GROUP TO'l'AL**** 
***PAPBR & OISP*** 

D 
2l ~:s 150 9X.9X3 SYS CLS CONTJUNER FOAM HNG lC D YT01.9.9Sl0000 

D 3 :s 20 25 CT DART CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 
1 

D 2,SJ ONLi! 500CT SYS CLS FOXL SBEET .9X10.75IN SJ:LWR 1'69372 

D 11 fS 10(l 60 GJU SYS REL L:tNER REPRO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AICSX01 

CU&I 11>%.IT lror.l'CS CIIU aaos,wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

2] 6 27 34. 503 

I 
Dll'ID' 8 110. XS ,CIJST .a,- •- .._ •,.. ,_ I. NO. PCS 
Slta Dltl.VD. SIGN X REC. 

ll 
bO .-tUOII: ta Ra:IDIUI .11.aICVUUW. ,._ffIU LIHIO 01t T8II IIM)ICI - SIIIIJICT 1'11 ... •~Tft011' 

- ft acttCII ~ 01' - fDllllMI.& .llalCIMOMI. -ITISI let 1'30,=W·'·C- •~- ,a flUD 07c= c:ma>m 
~

_,., CWII --=-~~ W°~I~JOCD ': =- ti IIICUYD~-- ...rm. 
111 .1a11t11. en o, ,_ .r:stn or - fllJIJOCTl~as: - - ems"" !OOlt. ui:ft t0 - t11 -
~ CAnc:Iff <a 'JO fA&nCIP&n &I I> - Ill' I> CI.\II or ,DI Mr_LIIIIOIT -~ Mr IQCS Dllffl&. 

Olll,V. Daft ca.- I DIW%CS- 1-
2/01/25 

mx:itftOt 784966 583077893 1 2 
615 /002 - --6637 'l'BlUIS -fAST l)OZ iw.uczs UK ~ 'l'O SUVIC& CJllUIG& 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1279703 NOMAL DELIVERY 
MJI.: '1'VlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 
r"I.-T ..,.wti, .... 

l'l'IM CJIII'l' gm: DffMDSD i r DIIIOICII AD.Jt18'Dlaff8 
001)11 PIUCII """ PIUCII 0llDJI gn -

7468507 29.84 29.84 

1605617 20.58 20.58 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

8410563 34.03 34.03 

3420587 53.75 53.75 

8426330 12.17 12.17 

7190765 40.32 40.32 

4232682 10.88 10.88 

1317908 26.36 26.36 

663.9553 13.82 27.64 

2786127 20.07 40.14 

4187357 18.71 18.71 

2.926727 41.79 41. 79 

9901031 13.73 41.1.9 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
445.03 

7551334 21.16 42.32 

4088886 27.50 82.50 

6938500 11. l.9 22.38 

1763846 41.40 41.40 

IIDU'1' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE 
1501 Ll!WIS J:NDUSTRIAL I L JACKSONVXLLJI:, FL 32254 1 '>_87. 56 

TAX 
:ivrAL 

IBYOICI: 
l'0'1'IIL 

PAYABLE ON OR BEl'ORE 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

I 
I 
:I 

5 

I 
~ 
§ 
i 
n 

i . 
2 .. ... 
s 

' .. .. .. 
? .. 
"' 0 . 
& 
? 
= .. 
E 

I 
! 
= 11 

I 



l~llllll,OP,"1~II1WI11~U,,lll,ttDllll,~IM' H~UI~ IH911f I~. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB ~,,sco· 
3989 EAGLE LAHDING P1tWY .;J}.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheht!artof 

food •nd servlct 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLB, INC. 

DIC.V. o.ft cirmiiia 
27oI725 

TIWCK SIOP I 784966 
615_/J)_02 

POacllASlf -

"iiivolczliuiiiii PA.GS 

583077893 1 3 

904-637-0648 
1S01 LKWJ:S IHDOS'l'RIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

IIOOft 
-6637 TERMS -PAST DUI BALAIIICIS AMI: SOBJSCT TO SKllVICB CIIARGS 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANI!i'EST#-1279703 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVAlX: SCARLETT BAYLESS 

PARK n. 32065 -2~ 
srzs 

LB 

LB 

ITBN DBSOU:PTION 

TONBL MULTI.FOLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

IP.ACK BLtraBERRY FRESH 

'l'RSB CARR0'1" STlt l'IUl:SB 

•FRSB CELBRY STI.ClC FRESH 

4240 

82155 

1675776 

CUCUMBER BNGLI.SB MED SEEDLB FCOltl058 

LDa:)N CHOICE FRESH 

LET'l'O'CB ICEBERG TRDCMBD FRESH 

LE'l'TOCE ROMAINE l'RESH W/LI.HE 1723816 

LDlli: FRESH 

'i'RSB ONION YELLOW JOMBO FRESH SACK 

HPJi'RSB ORANGE BAGGED l'IUCSB 10889356163020 

'FRSH PEPPER YELLOW BELL FRSH 

'l'RSB PO'.rA.TO lUCD rRSB SZ B 

STRANBERRY FRESH DlUSCOLL 

STRAWBERRY J'RESB DRISCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DI.SPENSER BEVBRAGE*** 

ITDI 
CODI 

1111n' 
PlUCI 

4458693j 42. 69 

1254390 5.53 

1675743 11.57 

1675776 15.56 

7134591 19.19 

2252054 46. 79 

1675610 36.84 

1723816 32.38 

1079425 21.51 

7201992 9.06 

7289526 9.36 

I 7409410 15.91 

8551525 17.85 

7582505 8.25 

7582505 8.25 

SYRUP COKE CLASSJ:C 5Xl BIB 0,250010140905931110.15 

SYRUP SPRITE 5Xl BIB 09560010 4090395 110.15 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

,OWANCE FOR DROP SIZJ!! 

--r--··-- I CUIII: l ....,. .... OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5 : 00 PM I NNIT TO 

IIIIU ..... - :GXTElmED IIU ~ 

42.69 
231.29 

5.53 

11.57 

15.56 

19.19 

,6.79 

36.84 

32.38 

21.51 

18.12 

9.36 

15.91 

17.85 

16.50 

16.50 
283.61 

110 .15 

110.15 
220.30 

16.16- I• 

339 
SYSCO JACJCSONVI.LLE ------

-IIIVOICZ-Al>JOS'lMIICTB 
CCDS I !lfi 

l>ltlVD~ 
Slc:11 

-NO. PCS 
DBLW. 

JA.Cl<SONVI.LLE, FL 32254 =Al. 1834 .16 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ,-

COST,,..;-;;;;;;;...,_,. ... •- --,.ND~$£= 

~~ • .-111011. - haISll&at,II IIQICVI/_ 
DCTt011 ~ or fl1& PGJSU8LS _. 

"~--=-~~~-orm,rs ARISI11G Ollt Ill' JOIIR IIICllft 
~,01. 10 f.llt!ICl•&!,I U_A ~ 

S?c.R X =~==,-r.c,, REC. 

•H.~,.rrw,,:rCI~~~~ PAYUI.B ON OR BU'OIIB 
- --- DDffC ,_ !IIRCCIMlOfflU 

·~·:i=~~.'W = ~'Lr 
~ Alff ~IT !!!01:!?J'G--.Alff SOCI ~.!■l'ml:-

TOT.Al. 

IIHYOICE 
---i"°'Al. 

CONT, ON PAGB 4 

I 
0 

:li 
i 
~ 

5 

I 
~ 
5 a 
e : 
0 .. . .. 
s 
! 
!" 

f .. .. 
0 . 
& 

E 

I 
I 
• "' 

I 



IIIIIIIIIIIIBl~lllll~illllHl~IIIIIWI -~' LORIG:pw« 1WOIC!t CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
•• H CIIS'l'CIID I DIVOICS - j ~~ I 

"'IN714tee113O1491\50D3,. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB c."'SCO' 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~ia' 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCl:S'l'OP 

350 /017 - 784966 583094961 5 3 

-~-
food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACl'tSONVlLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-B00 SYSCO CS 

3612 TBNtl3 -PU'1' DOS BALMCJ:S US S~ 1'0 SUVICE_ CBARGB 
904-637-064B Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MAHIFESTI 1280939 NO~ DELIVERY I 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

-2641 
I'l'Dl DESCRIPTION 

**DISPENSER-BEVERAGE*** 

SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 

SYRUP SPRITE SX1 BIB 

MISC.FM 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~
CE FOR DROP SIZE 
R J'UEL StJRCBAR.GE 

°j1M• I 2815462 2819035 2815721 
2815642 

CUIIS IDLI'r!J,n.l'CS I CIIU~S~ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOS:&:: 

ITBN 
CClOK 

mrr1' 
PRICI 

16760010188561221110.151 

09560010 4090395 110.15 

CIIOl'f --

5:00 PM JIEIII'1' 1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

1.10 .1.5 

110.15 
220.30 

10.95-
6.00 

DIVOICJI 
~ 

I ~ -t<l-;/t/f•U 
~ I a tO 

1" -:/ 1 ,. s-o~-1 

T1~ 

II lJ 10,17 

2 1.8 108 E15O1 LEWIS :INDUSTRZAL D~ 
.J JACKSONVILLE, FL 3225:ii ____ l~ 

25 14 39 25.·ij 528 
oaxvu•s - - --- 1110:--PCS-CllST., _____ ..,.. IIQ~fC$ . 

SIGII DILVD. SIQf X Rgc. INVOlCZ: 

-· - J --··-· - - - ~---~--~--------- 13=1'-=0-".-'-7..C..7 ____ _ =1~ici~~=-ami~~~f~~~,~•w~f'::l'ci~~r~~ l'AYABI.i: ON OR Bli:l'OU 

II 

~~~~ ~==.~~~ =•~ ts~~- 100"'=1Tffl6 ' 3/14/2:15 LAST PAGE 
►IIIU!S -·- Cft or llXIR IICSitT 01' !D8& nmucra,aanca: YDII AIII c.rns OP 'l'Ollll RIGm' '!O ID.ff Ill &IIY 

glAClft~OR_!O_ll'U;nCIP&ft u A - or A a.us or ~,,1:11 &IIY -" lll\l01,Vtll; &IIY 80CII DI~. -

I 
I 
:l 
5 

l 
I 
~ 
& 
ll .. .. 
s .. 
"r .. 
!" 

? .. 
i .. 
& ... 
~ 
: .. 
E 

I 
I 
!ii 

= 

I 



111'11111111111~111111111111111 ctJST~'S ORIGfNAL INYQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DAV. om: CllffllND I DNmCI - I l'AGI I 

'IN78•tll513G84t8160G13• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CJ.OB ~,,cco· 
3989 BAGI.I: LANDING PltWY ~i.~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attheheanof SYSCO JACltSONVILLE, INC. 

27f2/25 
TJalQl:S'l'0P 

350 /017 - 784966 583094961 5 1 

JOllCl[ASl:0UID 
foodandsem .. 1501 LEWIS XNDUS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

JACltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 '1'Ji!RMS -PAS'l' D11B BIILMCl:S AU SUBJICT 'l"O SBRVIClil CIUIRGB 
904-637-0648 Hat 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE: LANDING PKWY 

twflFBS'l'I 1~80939 NORMAL D_!l,XVBRY _ -----I 
MA: TVADC SCARLE'l'T BAYLESS 

CAKs 

I 

, I 
F 

~: 
~l 
- I 

,::: 

11 ~.· 11 

~-

JC 

11 C 

1, ~ 
1b: 

111_ 1 

•AJUC FL 32065 -2641 

.l'CS 

12 

SIU: lTDI !>SSCJUP'?IOM IftN 
CODS 

Olll'l' 
l'IUCS 

anr --

.5 

1D SAJ'ETY REMDmBR; NO'l'BING XS MORE :IMPOR''AN'r TO Sisco T: 
;g VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER TENS 

.Tim FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LJ:C FIii>- 03 

~IMP CHEESE CBDR MLD SLI INT .75 Y 1707481 35463691 40.56 
GROUP TOTAL•••• 

40.56 
40.56 

BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650197897851 81.84 

na> SAUSAGE PATTY W/B W:IDE RAN MLD 19741 3756236 30.87 
GROUP TOTAL"'*"'"' 

81.84 

30.87 
112. 7l 

TLOF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 66.07 
TOTAL*"'"'* 

66.07 
66.07 

CAKE LYR caoc LOVIN SPOON l4C'l' 0707 

CBBESECAKE on:x &CRM ORKOS 14 101054 

ll'PIBR DANISH ASST IW 

,ZR OBION Rl:NG BRD GOURN S/8:IN 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

& DRY*** 

08349 

30410 

DRINK LJilMON LIME G ZB 10052000042129 

JUICE CIUGRY BTL BAR MIXER 25900 

00000084137049 

OLIVE GREEN QOEEN PIT 100/120 22919 

2446078 180.78 180.78 

9909309 80.29 80.29 

1086313 24.31 24.31 

0916387 57.07 57.07 
342.45 

99016941 29.841 I 29.84 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

3420587 53.75 53.75 

7097100 44.56 44.56 

con: I GROSS 11T. OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM NNI'1' TO 

.!.J>. 1_9_0. 
SYSCO JACI<SONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS :INOOSTIUAL 

DIIIO:ICII _ M>JUS'lllllffa 
CUOII I on 

JACI<SONVXLLE, FL 322541 r&•·•• I 

DlttVD'S 
8ICII :i.vo~ I ~~-•x ,.;._ ~-;;.-= .... 

ND~ ·i>cs 
R&C . 

.. ':?&m: 1~~r\W=ul'ifi"&iT~4WMls~ar-.w~tct~sl!.&f~D~~ PAYl\BLB ON OR BBl'ORB 
'

INVOICE 
TOTAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 .un ~rviafA~ nix::r~~ ~~I~-~~- fs ,sana,~--~n~ I 
-- 'IO ur DUl'lffll UISIS cm: or -roaa aac:ntr or man nmcax,'llllV>'.ca: ~ AM GIVUli 11P n,ga JUiillr 'IO lllllVI nr IIIY 

:rn al'.ICff,llR_'IO l'&R!ICUUII Al A __ or_A C!ASl_~~.,J!_UX WISVff ,1,,l!l'Ol,=::c~=:::.LM!.<:.=..,SIICB="-"l)"'I-==·------------------- '-----------------------' 

I 

I 
5 
I: 

I 
i 

I 
E 
& 
~ 
~ 

~ ... 
! . 
? .. 
u, 
0 . 
i .. 
a 

' .., 
~ . 
E 
§ 

i 
0 

I 
i, 

I 



II lllffllllllllllllllllffill~IIIHIII CUSTQVUD•~ t'\DTl':!INAL Inv "N CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

N7849885830148815002•• 

EAG: 
39 
ORAN, 

E LANDING GOLF CLUB S-'isco· EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
GE PARK FL 32065-2641 Alth•h.artof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE food and service 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PICNY' 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 

an . PACK SIZE :tTEX D&SCIUP'rION . . 
DJ 1~ ONLY 23 oz IMP/MCC SEASONING BLACl<Ji!n.li:D QJWFIS 901293725 

D 2j cs 40 16. 902 NJ:AGJ\RA WATZR. BOTTI.ED SPRING 

D 11 cs 612 CT TAC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GR.LC HERB 12 195210 

l 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

***PAPER 5 DISP*** 

D 

~
~s 150 9X9X3 SYS CI.S CONTAINER FOAM HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

Dl cs 20 25 CT DART COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

D1 2 ONLY SOOCT SYS CLS FOIL SHUT 9X10.75IN SILVER W69372 

o' 11 ,cs 250 CT SYS CLS KIT CUTLERY MED KFS/S5P YMKFSKWNSPSY 

D 
1 t:s 

100 60 GJU $YS REL LINER RBPRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

D 2s1 PNL'l! l000C'J ~GARD PICK BAMBOO FRILL 4 IN 305214009 

D 1 :s 16 250CT ~YS CLS TOWEL MULTIFOLD 9.4X9.2 WHT 4458693 

I 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

!*••PRODUCE*** 

C 

:1 ~~: 1 11 LB PROPACK ASPARAGUS l'RBSB LARGE 

~ 1 4 oz IMPFRSB CHIVE FRESH HERB 

C 

i
:s 1 ,8 CT PAClCER LIME FRESH 

cJ 1 cs l 4 oz lMPFRSH MIN'l' n&SH HERB 

cl ONL'l! 10 LB IMPFRSB ONXOH YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 

C 1~ ONloY 5 LB IMPFRSB ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020 

l .i ONLY .5 PT DRISCOL RASPBERRY RED l'RSB 

I I GROUP TOTAL**** 

CASU SPLlT A'Ol' -l'CII Cllll& GllOllS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

131 12 25 15. !l 230 

1 
IJIIJWll"S NO. PCS j COST • .._, _,cs rm ou1.1 ..,_ 1 NO. PCS 
IICill : IJELVD. SIGH X REC. 

"IIIOIIDin-,aa IIIID'IISICII: TIii PIIIISIWll.ll JQtla».!UIAL CDNIIInltS LIS!liD c:al t'BJS IIMlICI .11uCsaa.iicr_ro_T1111 Sllfll!'OIIY TRIIST 

f! ZII) BT 11:C:!ICIII ~ 01 TD PDIIBUl.lt MZ[cuu,nw. CIWlDITllll &CT LUO ~TSU~. Ta awm or 'l'IIU cxwx)n, 

MY~ ~~Tlfti ~~I~IS-~ ~.,._ u 1
QQll'IID~-,~fflt 

l'IICt' ro .IIIT DI8ffll AIUIIS (JV! O!' YOIII IUICIIIP? or - RIIIOOCl'S/SIIIYICII: YOU au: GIVDIG VP l0l1II RIGHT t'O SDYI Ill -
IVS CUM:Iff ca 2'0 l'U-TICI1Aft AS .I - or .I ~s OF CLlllllll!S,_II A11r LAIISOIT IIMILVIK 111Y SlJCII DISlffll. 

DELV. DAft CU8'Zaa:R I lll'IOlCI llmllD. IPMZ 

2/12/25 
TIUltS ll'lOl' 784966 583094961 5 2 

350 /017 - ~g om>at 

3612 TERMS -PAST DOE BALUICl:S AU SU&JJ:CT '1'0 SBRVXC& CBAlU.B 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1280939 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

lTDI 01111T mn K.XTKIIDlm i ~ 
IllVOic& AD,;JVlJTHIClffS 

CODI: PIile& 
TAX PR.IC& CCl)I: QTY -

4029761 11.03 11.03 

9901031 13.73 27.46 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
214 .27 

7551334 21.16 21.16 

4088886 27.50 27.50 

6938500 11.19 22.38 

0621999 27.91 27.91 

1763846 41.40 41.40 

2102335 4.03 8.06 

4458693 42.69 42.69 
191.10 

3460557 41.38 41.38 

2058840 7.56 7.56 

1079425 22.01 22.01 

2037109 6.81 6.81 

7201992 8.98 8.98 

7289S26 9.36 9.36 

3738796 5.36 32.16 
128.26 

ll&NIT '1'0 I SYSCO JACl(SONV:rLLE 
1501 LEWXS J:NDUSTRIAL ~-
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254, 109S.i2 

:TAX 

;'l'O'rAL 

INV0ICll 
TOTAL 

PAYABLK ON OR BBFORE I CON'l'. ON PAGE 3 

i 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
i 
~ 
i 

i 
l? 
~ 
• ,. 
n 
;i ... 
! . 
... 
r ., 
"' 0 

• 
i .. 
r ... 
~ . 
E 

I 
I ,. 
= 

I 



l-l~il~-p-J_p,1,,,,,,~,~-~l~I_ITTI. cos~•s AB1<ifDL IWOICB CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-·- -·- I IIIWtCS - 1- I 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB c .... ~co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;,1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atl!Mheartof SYSCO JACKSOHVI:LLE, INC. 

foodand .. rvt~ 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOI.!' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

,., ~(;E, PARf FL 32065 -264_], 
SIZl!l ITD DBSCIUl'!l'IOlf 

. 5• tS SYROP ROOT BBER B:IB 15400298 

SYRUP ~ONIC WTR 5Xl BIB 2.5 12970298 

32'& oz ,OZIANN TEA BUW FILrBR PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

~CE FOR DROP SJ:ZE 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

2822037 

... 

'fllllCIC STOP 784966 583102219 8 3 
620 /003 

ii5on 
6637 

l'nN 
CODI 

6665467 

4746024 

6738173 

-Pilliawl~ 
TOMS • -PAS'l' DOZ BALMCU AD SllBJSC'l' '1'0 RRVICE CHARGlt 

Net 30 
,IW!_I!'EST#-1281404 ~RJ!AL DELIVERY ------I 
•: TVADC SCARLl!TT BAYLESS 

mru mn -PRICI: -
57.45 

57.45 

SS.53 

SXTSIIDED 
l'RICK 

57.45 

57.45 

55.53 
285.33 

10.11-
6.00 

~1~ 
~ ~~ 

1 ooo 1 
-11 

o-:. JP1/.J 
,:."J.P i. ~ 

"J-Lfo-1" 

\1 \.-l,"1. [l-'}),(l 

CAIIU ISPLI'l • PCS Ctla& GltOSSlff • OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I RDaT 'ft> 

3lJ.. 
muva·s 
Sl:GII 

I 3 

~ 39 

(SlCll
■ 5 
111 G .. 
1ft A 
:rn..ii 

1. 

36. 3i 

64 

744 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS :CNDOS'l'lUAL DJ 
JACKSONV:ILLE, FL 32254 

1110 . PCS I CCS'f . .- DMNm ftl-.za ,,,, au. %-- - • No--:-Pcs 
D&Ji9D. SI!:111 X REC. 

··-·- ·-· -11':U-Lismn.~wzsIWOfCl-.1111 SOMCT TO flllt ~ l'llllff1P"AYABLB ON OR IIBF0RB 
w. CGllalOI'rIU ACT lHO ~- H™ • .,. - or nu IXWl)tff 

~dfu~ ifra-'lsadC$1'1111~-lWCX:.rn~ 3/17 /25 
TIIIII: l'ROllOC!I/IIRVICIB: 'llJII AX CilVDIII Ill' 100a aii:h TO aaw, II .1111 or A Cl,&11 or Cl.ADllll!S,lll Ill! LIIIS01T Il'IOLYIIG lll!JUCRl)l~~~~~ 

___ 123~~97 I 

___ 123~.97 

LAS'l' PAGE 

i 

I 
5 

I 
i 
5 
i 

I 
!I .. .. 
9 .. .. 
I .. 
!" 

f .. 
~ .. 
5 .. 
'i' ... 
~ .. 
E 

I 
i 
Iii 
!!I 

i 
R 



1111111■011111mm111111n1 
CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

Dl90Ic:&- ~ 
•1N71498e5ll31022t91001Z• 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB c,~co· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;,1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

l'llDCll:STOP 

620 /003 
7j.4966 583102219 8 1 

-,a PllllCIIA8SCIRIISII 
foochndservke 1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL DllVE -

90 4-637-0648 JACltSONVILLE. FL 32254 / 
l-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO C~ 

6637 TERMS -PAST DOI: BU.AHCJCS AR& StlB.n:c'f !1"0 SBRVXC& CHMIGIE 

Nat 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANil!'EST# 1281404 NORMAL DELIVERY 

CADS 

:LB 

!.5 

an.n F · PCB I 

ITIN OUCIUP'rION 

ID SAFETY REMXNDB:R: HOTRXNG :IS NORE J:MPOR' 
·LEASE VElUJi'Y EACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAOS 

,TWATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH 

CBBBSE AMER 120 SLI YEL S'l'Kl.4207 

CBBBSB CIIBDDAR JACK l'NCY Smut 290SC4 

iZIMP CHEESE MOZZARELLA LMPS SBJU) 100721. 

.75 170754 

DEL CREAMER REAL DAXRY BALI' fi BAL 136469 
GROUP '!'OT.AL**** 

GOtmM 5/8nr 30410 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 H::1'03731 

PO'l'ATO TA'l'KR PIJ'FI' B30 

PRETZEL BAVARIAN S'l'K 3295 
GROOP '!'OT.AL**** 

**CANNED fi DRY*** 

CHERRY MARA STEM LG PI.AS 10111158 

DIUNK FROST IUP'l'IDE R 10052000324881 

PUNCH Wl'.D 10052000328667 

ORANGB Wl:DEMOUT 10052000328674 

JO:ICE ORANGE PURE PRE 10048500201029 

MA: 'l'VADC 

:tTDI Ull:tT mn -0002 PRICE ~ 

TO S SCOT: 
COOLER TENS I 

LJ:C nm- 03 

5132234 16.70 

2406189, 61.22 

9008!35 16.2~,,,.. 

3546386 45.15 

0358608 17.98 

0916387 S7.07 

3700499 31.08 

1050954 67.96 

6849145 38.89 

5083944 22.76 

8399S29 29.84 

7468515 29.84 

7468556 29.84 

8410563 34.03 

OPBN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM mcI'l '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

SCARLETT BAYLESS 

BX'1'DIDaD 
PIUCS 

16.70 

61.22 

16.20 

45.15 

17.98 
1S7.25 

57.07 

31.08 

67.96 

38.89 
195.00 

22.76 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

34.03 

DMffi:i:~s\rfmiiTli 
CCJDi I <!ff 

lll 4 14 ..!ll:.11... 282 J I 1501 LEW:IS :INDUSTRIAL .,,fflAL T I l I I ----- JACKSONV:rLLE, FL 32254 ~All 4H.......5.( 

'Dll1Vlll'8 I ito. PCS I COST.•- .... ,,...,_ or....,·- TNO. PCS J ,~ 
SIGIII llEI.YD. SIGH X R"t:C. IKYO:tCB 

-.~-~~---omll)l)-•-tnu __ Ina_Li~'T.ffl~~•tffc1~~-~m.lA~ro~-~~----C-I~- PA~_'.ai_R_T_E_ ON OR BBi'ORE -----r 

-~~'°:L~ mr,a_ 11~~-~~m.fft CONT. ON PAGE 
- OI' ftlD Ha>OCTII/IIDIIICII: 100 Ml GlVDG 11P YOlla IUat !O SllllVI II Ult 

l!.._OI' A C:U.SS o, ~,11 Ult LUISIIJT TIMII.VDllo Ult 8aCI Dl8ffl&. _ _ ______ _ 

2 

j 
i 
~ 
= 
5 

I 
a 
5 
i 
~ .. 
= 
~ .. .. 
n 
;i 

' !"' .. 
"' '/' .. 
"' .. 
• 
5 
f .. .. . . 
& 
~ 

I 
I • 
= 

I 



111~-l~~-~~IIIP,,,,,,~---~ll~l~JII. 
EAGLE IJ\ND:IHG GOLF CLUB s:,i,.~co• 
398 g EAGLE LARDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK Flo 32065-26'1 Atlheheartof SYSCO .JACKSOHVXLLJ!:, XNC. 

fooclandsetYice 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWXS INDUSTIUAL DRXVE 
JACKSC>WnLLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl!CWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 

SIU 

LB 

LB 

ITIM D&SCIUPTIOH 

:LS PEPPER JALAPZNO SL::CCl:S 12730720211 

CLS SUGAR GRANOLATBD Xl'INB CANE 

!IA.GARA WA.TD BO'l''l'LZD SPRIWG 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER, DISP*** 

412006 

CONTAINER l'OAM BNG lC D Y'n>199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

REL L:INER UPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

CLS TONZL MOLTil'OLD 9,4X9.2 WllT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PQ.ODUC&*** 

LIME Ji'RBSB 

MANGO FRESH 

l!'RBSB 

.JUMBO FRESH SACK 

ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020 

PEPPER YELLOW BBLL FR.SB 

SALAD FlUJ::CT CBPOG L'l' SYR 74865.64947 

STIU\WBERRY FRESH DRl:SCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**DISPENSER BEVBRAGJ:*** 

52400298 

27isl25 
ftlJCII: STOP 

620 /003 
l!ICU'1'S 

784966 

l'UltCUSS OIIDD 

CONFIDENTIALPROPER'l'Y OF SYSCO 
DIVO%CK- tMII 

583102219 8 2 

6637 TERMS -PAST DOS 1W.ANCSS ARI: SlJIIJZC'l' '1'0 S&RVICIE CIIARG& 

Net 30 
MANil'EST# 1281404 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARI.l:TT BAYLESS 

I'l'ZN QlfIT ..n KXTIIRD&D 111~1 IIIYOrO: ADJIJSflCl:IITS 

""" OODI PRICI - PRICE CCDS I an 

8426330 12.17 12.17 

2926727 41.79 41.79 

9901031 13.73 41.19 
241. 46 

7551334 21.16 21.16 

4088886 27.50 55.00 

1763846 41.40 82.80 

4458693 42.69 42.69 
201.65 

1185511 36.58 36.58 

1079425 22.01 22.01 

1727569 9.94 9.94 

7201992 8.98 8.98 

7289526 9.42 9.42 

7409410 16.04 16.04 

3856507 46.20 46.20 

7582505 5.11 10.22 
159.39 

19785861 57.45 SYRUP GXNGJr.R ALE 5Xl B'IB 

SYROP PIBB XTRA 1445029B1 91815121 57.45 

57.45 

57.45 

cuu '.VCS OPEN: 7:00 .AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I lllolU'l' TO 

SYSCO JACJ<SONV:ILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL 171 ~ 22 

CUii& I GAOSS II!'. 

23.~ 398 
JACltSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 F°9= 1069. .... I 

l)arnJl'8 
SI'11 

110. PCS I COST .nca1 mwaa ..,. ..... mo au. :1~ 

DELVD. SIGN X 
·no-NICWisicil:tic-KUSDIU .IGIIICUI.RW. Cllla>I'l'IU - GS --•-iaiiiicz-m !llllloJl<:!·10·n1-~-~ PAYABLE ON OR-BU'ORE 
J n acnes ~ or ra PDIIIDIJ.& JGRICIILS'IIUL CXIIIUJITIU 1cr Ula W,;.,•~· m SILlO. or - .. -
~ .-=r~rrm.t ~==&la~ =r-- II m:11'1111~~- -·- ·---

i=CE 
CONT. ON PAGE 

~ Dilllll'I Dll:DII: - '" - DC&Ift or - -,cTB~: 1W .1111 c,mm U110Ull IUAf TO - u an ~acrn.ia TO 1M!ICil'UI U Am OJ' A Cl.Ill OI ,111 Ult J.\llnl't IIMILVJW AIR 8'Jal DU,vft. I I 

3 

1 

I 
~ 

& 
ti 

I 
a 
I 
I • 
~ .. .. 
a 
; .. .. 
f .. 
... 
0 .. 
5 
? .. .. .. 
• 
E 
I 
i 
" 
! 
~ 

= 

I 



I llllllllllffllllllU■IIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIJOIJIIUIIHIII ~~I 111111 
•1N716ll!lt1Se31Gl3.$•9003"Ai• 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOB S:,i._rsco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDl:NG PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AIIMhffrtof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 

food •nd service 

►RANGE PARK FL 32065 -,u1 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEW:IS INDUSTRIAL DJUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-79J-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

Q'1'Y I I : IPAClt I SIZB l'l'EN DESOU:l"l'IOII 

~y 28268S5 2827167 

D&I.V. 111.ft c:vnama 
2lff/25 

- a10, 1,eo66 
347 /014 

11011ft l'OIICIIAS&-OIIDD 

llM)lCI:-- ·-
S83106354 9 3 

3612 TUMS -PAST DUI ~ AJUI: ~ TO SERVI~ ~ 

11'Dt 
CODI 

Net 30 
MANIFEST# 1281797 NONIAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

WIT 
PllICB 

,..,, -.!!!!!!!!!. BX'l'SNl)a) 

PJUCB 
·1 INVOICE ADJUS'ft!DtS I 
1 - I~ 

-o 
-1'3vtp:: 70, 
_1t.(~o ~ ti.f1.< 

/1!<-1-:i qpi:11 
I 

c:ana l8PUTF.l'C8 I cva& 1- II'?. I OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I IIINlT TO 

19/ 11 
DRIVU.-•s 
HGII 

30 126.J 498 

l.lftlD 08 ft!I-IIM>7ai-ui~ !Ota SW._,. l'ldlS1' = ~~ W;.•tlm· ~~r=.,w=i
~ou,vn liifii;-oi'Jt-oJ'Yiiaa7iciirioi"riiir~fflivi'ffi:'~ 1!Jm~~•ffltr~ = ~-
·-~lfl Qnan,OR m runcuan u a. .... or .a au■ or CUDl:Ulff,n u, IMSOtT D'YOl.VDG ur socs 011,vm. 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS :INDUSTRIAL D: 
JACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 

PAYABLE ON OR B&FORi 
3/21/25 

902.79 

LAST PAGE 

I 
i 
~ 

5 

I 
a 
~ a 

l 
0 .. 
~ 

s ... 
? .. .. 
? 
~ .. 
fi ... 
0 

' .. .. .. 
! 

I 
s • 
~ 

I 



IIIIIIIIIIIDllfl■llll■WlllllllllllllJlflllllllllllJlllllllllllUIHI 
•1M1841695131083549001I" 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ;,1 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 Al1Mhe11tof SYSCO JAaSONVILLE, IHC. 

loocl ond service 

DllV._ ~ft CDB'IQml 

2/19/25 
TRDCI[ -~ I 784966 

347 /014 - --
DIVQlC:S._ ·-

583106354 9 1 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACICSONVILLI:. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERMS -PU'!:' DUR aar.uc:as All& SOIIJSCT '1'0 SDVICK CSARGB 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING .PltNY 

~IFES'l'I 1281797 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCJUU.B'l'T BAYLESS 

PARIC FL 32065 -2641 
IPACJt SIU: IDII DBSCJUPTION I'l'DI 

CODE 
oi.r'.l' 

_PRia: 
uwn - EX'.l'DIDSD 

PR.Ia: 
Tl •1--?11Y0ra: ADJtlS'l'lall'l'S __J _gr 00llJI I Qft , 

I! 
I 

cuq Jann 

J 4 ' 

.JN:S 

13 

.s 

.4 

'OOD SAFETY RDUNDER: NOTHING IS NORE I.MPOR;ANT TO S 
'LEASE VElUl'Y EACH ORDER UPON RECZIPT BECAUS COOI.Ea 

,TNA'l'BR FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC nm-

CJUU:S:& AMER 120 SLJ: YEL STIC14207 

CREESE CIDmDAR JAC1t l'NCY SBRE 2905C4 

CBEESE MONT PPR Jlt SLJ: INT .7 170751 

5132234 

2406189 

3554553 

16.50 

61.22 

42.26 

CBBBSE MOZZARELLA LMPS SBRD 100721[ 90083351 85.45 

EGG WRL LJ:Q FRSH W/CI 74865-29434-00[ 23666071 38.04 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

BDF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.84 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

DESSERT TIRAMISU PRBCO'l' CAI<E 'l'C14 2973622 26.81 

POTATO l'RY SllEET 5/16 MCF03731 3700499 31.08 

PRETZEL BAVARJ:AN STK 3295 6849145 38.89 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED~ DRY*** 

IMP DRESSING ITALIAN GREGGOR 953208D0857 4537567 24.43 

CLS DRESSING 1000 ISLD CUF 953263D0854 4537971 17.62 

DRINK RASP COOL BLUJI: 10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

PEP.PER JALAP&NO SLICES 127307202111 84263301 12.17 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: S: 00 PM I UIII'.l' TO 

-

211 
SYSCO J.ACJCSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDtJSTRXAL 

16.50 

61.22 

42.26 

85.45 

38.04 
243.47 

81.84 
81.84 

26.81 

31.08 

38.89 
96.78 

24.43 

17.62 

29.84 

12.17 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254,_ _____ •YV••- I 

Ollllll:ll' a 1110. PCs I CUST ·•- ,_,.. ..,_,. ,. ..... ,_ ·1 NO. PCS~ 

ua ~======== DELVD •. SIGH X _ REC. 

:t~'!,~~-=~'=="'~~ifl~~,: 1m:::~~d;/J:~'=
1
,=-~-==+-p-~-Y-AB-LE--ON--OR--8-&-fOJU:-------~ 

~ ...,.,mrffl~m.::_. ~~I~sF ~ ~•A- 11 UCSMD~-=~'ffli 
11' ARISIJN; OV'I' OP YOUa ,._,nn OP l'IIUI _,.IIIJ'l'~~: fflJ US CIVDI: !IP YOGa atim l'O SDVS Ill 11ft 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 
ITt,111 'l'0 tMtICUUI U A - OP A CLUS OrCWlaffl,Ill 11ft IMIOIT moa:11.VDI; an 10C11 Dilffll. ! ________________ ,_ ____________________ ., 

1 
0 

i 
3 
5 

I 
~ .. 
n 

i 
E 
= .. 
~ 
e 
; 
! .. .. 
1 
::;: 
0 
;. 

5 

~ .. 
& 

I 
§ 
~ 
~ 
1: 

~ 



IIDlllllllllllllllllllll■IIIDIIIIIIIIIIIIUllllllllll■WlllllllllllllllllllllHI 
'IN78<8805831063549002•• 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB r...._~co• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY .;Jl, 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhohurtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

food •nd s~rvlc• 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. li'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 

--21 

A 

.Af 

4' 
:J I 

'ARit 
S:UI: 

5 

T 

;o 

LB 

oz 

PT 

65 -2641 
I1'DC DUCRIPTIOJII 

SAUCE TDIYAKI GLAZE 04910 

•/MCC SEASONING BLACDNED REDl'IS 901293725 

'.AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**PAPJ:R , DlSP*** 

,T COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

195210 

20Jl6 

CLS KIT CO'l'LERY MED US/S,P natl'SltWNSPSY 

REL LINER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

TISStJZ TOILBT ANGLSJi"'l' 2PLY WBT 16560 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCE*** 

'FRSB BASJ:L FRESH HERB 

IPAClt BLUBBERRY FRESH 

00074865229166 

4240 

'i'RSB COCOMBER BNGLlSB NED SEEDLE FCtJl(l058 

LETTUCE RCICA.J:HE FRESH 

ONION Y&Ll.OW .roMBO FRESH SACK 

:MPFRSB oaANGB BAGGED FRESH 108893S6163020 
►tTT/STOCK 1S 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
!***DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

:oCACOL SYROP COKI!! CLASSIC 5Xl BIB 042S0010 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

,ONANCE FOR DROP SIZE 
:SGS FOR FCEL SORCHARGE 

EU'-

n=< SS'OP I 784966 
347 /014 
~ 

IIIYOICS -

583106354 

PM:11: 

g 2 

"~oitDD 
3612 TERMS -PAST Del: IIALAIIC&S AR& SUBJSCT 'l'O SERVICE CHMGE ' g 

ITDC 
00011 

4232682 

4029761 

9901031 

8031852 

4088886 

0621999 

1763846 

8009401 

2004513 

1254390 

7134591 

1675891 

7201992 

7289526 

Net 30 -- - - -----1 ~ 
MANIFEST# 1281797-NORMAL DELIVERY __ i 

10.88 

11.03 

13.73 

23.16 

27.50 

27.91 

41.40 

50.96 

6.38 

5.61 

19.38 

8.45 

8.98 

TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ::::::::::::::===: I 
DI %1'IIOIC1i: ADJUSTNBIITS I .. 

21.76 

11.03 

27,46 

23.16 
167 .47 

27.50 

27.91 

41.40 

50.96 
147.77 

6.38 

5.61 

19.38 

16.90 

8.98 

57.25 

I 000& j Off ,. 

i 

I 
3 
~ 
iii 
n 

i 
51 
.. .. 

;i 
.. 
':" 
... 
.. 

~ ., 
l!: 
.. 

5 

E 

I 
40905931110.15 110.15 

110.15 a 
7. 94- 1• 
6.00 

~ 

2l 

CASQ SPLir r. PC8 I cuas ~ caoea ft. 

:17.= 287 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I Ukt'l' TO I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWZS INDUSTIUAL ., 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 '!MAL 904_,_73_ 

I I t I ~ 

10 7 17 

I 
nnv ..... MO. PCS COST.H- -IWNCC NO. ~cs TOTAL 

DBLVD. SIClf X REC. i.:IIIY0==I'-CB------------------

TOTAI. 

SIGII 

t::::==1"'1111~tl~~-s:!f'1=1=<11=s"'1~=-:c""'U1"0",""'~==~=u=~=-cKau==~=-=CUl.~TIIMl,-CClll==~=:::mu±"IT""r""una,=N:f-a1=u""Jlll"'o"tu~u=T°=i,c=c=-:=u,-&=c-SVl.lBCT=_ = ... =,=1..a-ns=or""s='i.ta-=,=S=allGl=non==-l-l'A=Y'""ABLZ=-=-0=11-,-0R-=BE=ro=g=-----l 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 ~ ~ NIOC:ills..:'iti-rm. ~~r~IQIOCXlunt~ ="•MNIWI' rl Mr.SIV&D~
111111YOU~rgari 

ISPIDCT 10 UY Dllffll .uu-,,.. CUT or YOOR IIZC&In OP flll8I l'IIOOCJC!S~: !OD 1111 IOIVI1II; UP TOUlt IUGff 10 Sllff n, In 
•--------- C:UM:lff,.!JR TO l'MnCIMTI AS A - 0,,. a.us or - - s,:n, All? WISVIT DNQLVl ... An ~~D~I-==·-~-------------------------------------~ 



LINtN RCNT.\L 

Invoice 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.oom 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 
12/18/2024 

Invoice 
0132407 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

(386)254-3158 Orange Palk, FL 32065 

0ay I Garment Maik I F19q.1 s.q 
- -

Tenn 

wed I I 7 I ___lQ_ CHG 

OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Acalu,t ROUie 

119~ 7 

ROUTE 

@!:I Item 1 Empl Name~ ~ Sizes I Qty. I I Min. I Adj. Qty. I AdJ. Amt. I Unit Pr. I Ext Pnca r Adj. Qly. , ~J. Amt. J TOia! 
$22.00 0 $0.00 S22.00 1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 

2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 3 DGBAGST --BAG STAND_;;_ _________________ _ 

-4 FB8585W TC 85X85 'NHITE 
5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG 
B DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 
7 TPP-- --TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

Delivery Charge 

Comment ______________________________ _ 

~ 

Received By: E 12118/2024 11:24:18AM 

200 0 S0.00 $0.1100 
$4.00 O S0.00 "i47io SRC O $~$2.0000 

0 
90 0 
10 0 

0 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 - $0.0100 S0.02 0-

$0.00 $1.4700 $132.30 0 

S0.00 S0.0100 
·--S0.10 0 

S0.00 S0.0100 so.01 ··o· 
S0.00 $6.49 
so.oo $15.70 ---$0.00 

S0.00 

Tax Adj.: --·-- ,c 

Net Charge: I -~$~68I 

SO.OD so-:02 
$0.00 $132.30 
SO.DO • $0.10 

$0.00 $0.01 
$0.00 $6.49 

S0.00 $15.70-· 

$0.00 

/I~{, ~b0 

1
J..~• f' I ( ~J ,._.7'1-

A""" vh'i"" ~ 
n I .IVllF ;f,.."lJY' 7/M--

DJ~ 
(P4>-la,c 



Invoice 

~LE10P 
LIN~N RC:Nr,\L 

Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Belevue Ave. 
support@tabJetopr.nen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Dale 
02/19/2025 

Invoice 
0139081 

(386)254·3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Palkway 

Orange Paril, Fl 32065 

Orf I Garment Mll1t I F,.,q, I Seq Term 

Wedi 111 30 CHG 

Account 
1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

Roule 
7 

I 1..1ne I Item I Empl I Maine, Dnalption Sizes ! Qty. ! ! Min. ! hlj. Qty. l Mj. Amt ! Uni Pr. l Eict Price ( Adj. Qty. ( MJ. Amt, ! Total 
FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 200 0 $0.00 $0.1320 $26.40 0 S0.00 $26.40 

2· --i=eNPW· NAPK1N'wH1iE- -·-- ·--- -···-sRc-o so.oo s2.oooo--S4.oo • -o· ··-·-so.oo- 5400 
3--DGBAGSr- - BAGSTAND ___ - -· ···---·- - ·- 2-0 ·so.oo--so:1000 ___ so.20 -o- -··--so~oo--·so20-
·4 - -FB8585W-· ·-· -TC 85X85 viilTE -·- " -- so o ·sooo .. ,i"1600- s1ss.4o-o ••• - sooo s1ss::io 
S-- FBMESBAG-- • MESH BAG - - • --- - - - 10- 0 so:oo-so:1000 ___ $100_0_ --sooo- -sfoo 
6 DGCAATHAM ·• CART HAMPER - • - ~ - • -·2· 0 • --·so:oo- sfoooo--s,o.oo· 0 -· -$0.00- $10.00 
i-- TPP ___ - TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN ·so.oo -$9.80-- ·-so.oo--s9.80 

~~c~ ---S0.00 $15.70 $0.00 $15.70. 

Total Due Cur. Bus. ~ 30 60 90 120 Office Adj.: $000 Subtotal: Rte. Adj.: 
$469.18 S275.50 S0.00 $0.00 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: Tax Adj.: Comment ___________________________ _ 

Net Adj.: S0.00 PrebilJ: 

$225.50 

$0.00 

$225.50 Net Adj.: 

$0.00 

sooo 
$0.00 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.. $0.00 

-·r~P#; J 02/19/2025 4:22:19PM 

Net Charge: $225.50 I 

Zlfo-7c.f?S:-- 2-Z~X;> 

rv 



• .jaylorMade' 
Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
Carlsbad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-888-2582 
v.ew and access your account on-llne at taytormadegolfdlrect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV. DIS. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

()RDERDATE ORDER fl DE~Y# 

08/23/24 10205995 26369834 

ITEIINO. DESCRPTION 

N7629901 ND21 Long & Soft DDZ 

2275-000 

SUBTOTAL: 

PURCHASE ORDER t 

Noodles 

48 

48 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37870178 405510 

Invoice Olde Dua Date 
12/18124 03/18/25 
Tanna Invoice Amount 

2%60,NET90 $926.40 
Please Send n.tnlzed Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

UNITPRICE 

$24.00 

IHPVIA 

FEDEX-Parcet-Ground 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$1,152.00 

DISCOUNT 

30.00% 

TRACKING I 

433406095653 

PRICE AFTER 
Dl8COUNT 

$806.40 

$806.40 
FREIGHT $120.00 

Total Inv. Amt: $926.40 
A monltoly IN poym«1t charge ol 1.6" Is made on 111y bllln .. unpaid oftor clue d.i.. 

This_, IS~ lolne letTno •nd- NI lorU>ln lhe TaylolM-GoWComplny polclo, _ _.. onllneal I.Qlormado90lfdl""".com • 

........ 
•1aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

!Account Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37870178 
lnvo~Date 12/18/24 
Due Date 03/18/25 
il'otal Amount Due $926.40 
If Paid Bv: 02/18/25 $910.27 

Page 1 of 1 



Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
1504.f N ScollSdole Rood 
SUlt.e lOO 
Sconsdale, Iv. 85254 
USA 

~ 
t-numllor .,. .. 
ProJKt coldract 

Cus1om..-•count 

,..,.,_. ''""" 
Curnncy 

ElrpellM 

Ramittance: 

C&tap,y 

Bill TO PROP - TAAVEl 
COSTS 
Bill TO PROP· TAAVEl 
COSTS 

Bill TO PR.OP· TAAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PI\OP • TRAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • TIIAV£l 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • TRAVEL 
COSTS 

BIU TO PROP • lRAVEl 
COSTS 

BIU ro PROP - TAAVEl 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • TRAVEL 
COSTS 

Send el«trork pa)fflent to: 
A<X"'-'nt Namt: Troon Gdf LLC 
Bank: IP Morg .... New York. NY 10081 
Account I: 68921231' 

l of◄ 

ARINV-1010-19lS19 

2/12/2025 

~ 

JJlZ2l 

USO 

Description 

Sita visit Jim Defleuil 

Ee9le i..nding Marketing Sito V..i1 

Eagle landing Mark@ttng Site Visil 

Eagle londing Ma!Ullng Sitt Visi1 

ugle landing Morketing Sito Visit 

Eagle llnding M•rl:tling Silt l/lsit. rental 
c..r 
Eegle Landing Markfting Silt Visit 

Eagle Landing Marl:eling Site Visit 

Eagle Lending Marl:eting Sile Visit 

ABA/Routlng t: D21000021 (for wire trarufer>) 
ABA/Routing I: 122100024 (fo, ACH tronsfe,s) 

,,,,,..,,.. Delo 

ugle landing GC 

3989 Eaglt landing Podcway 
Ofange Parlr, Fl 3l065 
USA 

0rt9lnol 
Mffdoant ,rnountfJO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Oritlnol 
CV!DIKJ 

lTROON r 

FX!f1t -
0.0000 38.63 USO 

0.0000 17712 USO 

0.0000 1135 USO 

0.0000 t6.36USO 

0.0000 19.19 USO 

0.0000 67.98USD 

0.0000 3H8USD 

0.0000 2.oouso 

0.0000 12.lBUSD 



Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N So:>tudolo Rold 
Suite 300 
Sco!Udole, AZ 852S4 
USA 

Pap 

lnVGlcanu"'"' 

1111.,.....,_ 
CUltMMrae<ount 

Payment! ...... 

Curnncy 

Bill TO PROP • TRAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • TRAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • !RAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP !RAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • !RAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP - !RAVEL 
COSTS 

Bill TO PROP • lRA'VU 
COSTS 

Sub""'°I 
Bill TO PROP ·MILEAGE 

Bill TO Pf\OP -MILEAGE 

Bill TO PROP •MILEAGE 

send electronic payment to: 
Accounl Nome: Troon GoWLLC 
Sonic JP Morgan. New York. NY 10081 
Aa:Ollnl •: 689212314 
ABA/Rol,ting •: 021000021 (for wi111 tr1mlers) 
ABA/1\ouling •: 122100024 (for ACH tr...,fe,s) 

2o" 

ARINV-1010-182519 

2/12/2025 

Al.022l.Ql 

.w2l 

USO 

Invoice 

flgle Ullding Marlteting Site 'Visit 

Elgle I.anding Marl<tling $i,- \11,il -
Lodging 

hgle lancf,ng Marbling Site 'Viii~ renlll 
""tolls 

Don Zim"'"' - 12/03/2024 • CULVERS Of 
JAO(SOM/lll - Dinner dunng monthly 
bo11d MHling visit 
Meal dur"ng boal<I mtt~ng visiL 

Meal dunng boald mHling visit 

Meal during boaNI mteling visit 

Dan Zimmot - 11/07/2024 •• Miluge 
for site visit & GM meeong Eagle 
L1ndiog A00468.0t 

Dan Zimmer - 11/12/2024 • • Mileage 
for coo Meeting ugle llnding 
A00468.01 

Milnge rorsite fflit 

Eagle L...:ling GC 

3989 Eagle l1nding P11l<way 
Or- Parle FL 32065 
USA 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

19.65 

14.71 

14.71 

-1u1 

J).IC) 

J7Ml 

l?IO 

USO 

USO 

USO 

USO 

USO 

UIO 

lllO 

1 TROON r 

0.0000 il.01 USO 

0.0000 10.00USO 

0.0000 13.11 USO 

0.0000 19.65 USO 

t.0000 14.71 USO 

1.0000 U.71USD 

1.0000 -14.11 USO 

457.97U$0 

0.0000 37.SOUSO 

0.0000 j781)U50 

,_ ,,ao~so 



Troon Golf LLC Invoice 
1S044 N Si:on.d1le Ro,d 
Suit.300 
Scollsd1lo. /IZ 8S2S4 
USA 

, ... 
lnnl«1 number 

Dai. 

,...,,..t-.tnct 
C..lt __ _ 

,.,.,..... -
OIINftql 

lt.mlttana: 

Bill TO PROP ·MILEAGE 

Bill TO P~P -MILEAGE 

S..blotal 

Bill TO PROP• 
BUS.REGIST.&J>EftMI 

S..b 1o,aJ 

Bill TO PROP-IT SOFTWARE. 

Sill TO PROP-IT SOFTWARE 

Bill TO PROP-IT SOFTWARE 

Bill TO PROP IT SOFTWAII! 
Sub to,al 

Bill TO PROP 
POSTIIGf&SHIPPING 
S.,bl.W 

MAR~ETING PROGIV.MS 

Send ollctronk payment 10: 

Account Namo: Troon Golf llC 
Blinlc JP Mo<gaf\ New VO<'<. NV 1D081 
Ac<CIUtll I; 689212314 

3oU 

ARJNV-1010•182519 

2/12/202S 

~ 

J.llill 

USO 

Mileage b sit• visit 

Mileage lo< site visit 

SEA license -.1 

Office36S A<:cess •nd/oi lbr,ses • Nov 
2024 

Officd65 A«fl• and/or Licenses. Dec 
2024 

AZURE AA!:. Services • Dec 2024 

AZURE AAC SEP.VICES • January 202S 

8-639•22194 

202S Jon Co-Op Mlirg • Eagle landi09 
Golf Cub 

AB,VRoutihg I: 021000021 (for wi"' translets) 
AB,VRouting t: 112100024 (for ACH trans/en) 

/lngell Marnell 

Eagle IAnding GC 

3989 Eagle land;ng Pattwoy 
Otango P1rl:. fl 32065 
USA 

1/21/2025 NIC'•DEPT BUS & 
PROF R 

31.80 

-37.80 

323.00 

176AO 

176.◄0 

190.00 

190.00 

16.80 

0.00 

lTROON r 

USO 1.0000 37.80 USO 

USD 1.0000 ·37.80 USO 

1UMUSI> 

USO 1.0000 323.00 USD 

UUOUSI> 

USO 0.0000 176.AOUSO 

USO 0.0000 176AOUSO 

USD 0.0000 190.00 USO 

USO 1.0000 190.00USO 

Uz.lOUSD 

USD 0.0000 16.SOUSO 

1'.IOUSO 

00000 70.00USO 

70.00USD 



Troon Golf LLC 
1~ N SConsd.tl• Road 
Suitt 300 
Sconsdolt. Iv. 852S. 
USA 

lftvvlc. number 

Daw 

Pnljoct -•ct 

C..-•-·· 
l'qlllffltl

CIIONIIC)' 

Romtttancr. 

Solos .... total•-•• 

1.713.97 

Smcl elecUonic: poymenl to: 
Aa:ount N•me: Troon GolrtlC 
Bont: JP M0tgal\ New Yort. NY 10081 
A«ounl •: 689212314 
AeA/lloutjng •: 021000021 ((o, wire tr■ro(ersl 
AM/Routing t: 12210002◄ (for ACH tnnsfersl 

4 ol4 

ARINV-1010-182519 

2/12/2025 

~ 

llW.l 

USO 

Invoice 

NetlfflOUhl S.lfforWllllholdlna tax 

1,713.97 0.00 

Eaglo Llnding GC 

3989 !ogle Landing Porllwoy 
Orange p.,t, Fl 3;ro6S 
USA 

lTROON r 

Total 

1,713.97 USO 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 656893 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

136505 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 02/1712025 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
2 2 cs 265942 

2 2 cs 1545987 

2 2 cs 9545971 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

l-

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

02/18/2025 11221140 3055 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

SHIP TO REMIT TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P .0. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept: 0 (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE 

GLASS, MARTI 13.5 Z STMLS CLR LIBBEY 1 DZ 

Shi.oment Tracking: 418848588527, FEDEX 
GLASS, ROCKS 7 Z ENDEAVOR CLR LIBBEY 1 DZ 

Shipment Tracking: 418848588505, FEDEX 
GLASS, DBL OLD FSHND 12 Z LIBBEY 1 DZ 

Shi"'"8nt Trackin.<1: 418848588538, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

CODE 

832 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT PRICING I 
UNIT 

cs 

cs 

cs 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

02/15/2025 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$39.1400 $78.281 

$37.6900 $75.38 

$62.2500 $124.50 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

43.16 

48.60 

ORDERED SHIPPED 

6 6 

6 6 

INVOICE SUMMARY L 
Product Total 

SHIPPED SHIPPED 

3 43.16 

3 43.16 

Rate: 

PRICE 

$278.16 

$278.16 

$278.16 

$0.00 

$278,16 -~Z 1 , NT BY 03/11/2025 t l \/ 0 - 7 '-17 o ""-;n '{. //,; 
Page 1 of 2 



us. 
RXJD5 VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 

Page 2of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

,91221150 656893 02/1812025 11221140 3055 832 02/1512025 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

136505 NET21 DAYS 0 Attn Foodservice Mgr/Kitchen 

I 
CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 

Interest shall accrue on all unpaid balances exceeding established credit terms at a rate equal to the lesser of (a) 1-112% per month or (b) the maximum rate that the customer may lawfully contract to pay, and in 
all events calculated In accordance with applicable law. 

Promotional allowances. cash discounts, prompt pay discounts. growth programs and an other incentives are retained by U.S. Foodservice ® and do not reduce Product Price. Product Price is defined as the 
supplier. packer, or any vendor delivered cost or f.o.b unit price plus standard freight less off-invoice discounts or off-invoice allowances (i.e .. manufacturer generated discounts or allowances on particular items 
for set periods of time and which are specifically reflected on the invoice). 

•-we appreciate your business. Please visit our website order.usfoods.com for a fast and easy way to order or contact customer service at: (800) 25~2n . 
.. You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchases from US Foods: (i) you are giving up your right to serve in any representative capacity, or to participate as a member of a class. 

in any lawsuit; (ii) you also agree. at US Foods sole option. lo submit to binding. Individual arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. § 1 and 
conducted in accordance with the Commercial Rules of the American Arbilration Association; and (iv) each party shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separately pay its own attorneys' fees and costs. 
Fuel Surcharge: For information about the fuel surcharge. go to: http://www.usfoods.comtterms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAUantic 
Credit card Surcharge: Please note that, where applicable, a surcharge will be applied to payments made by credit card. The surcharge is not greater than our cost of acceptance. The surcharge 
does not apply to other payment forms, such as ACH. If applicable, the surcharge will be added to your total at the time of payment. 
ff you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the fuel surcharge or the credit card surcharge, please refer to that agreement. 

.. The perishable agricultural commodlUes listed on this invoice are sold subject to the statutory trust authorized by section 5(c) of the Perishable Agricultural Commodities Act. 1930 (7 U.S.C. 499e(c)). 
The sener of these commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, all inventories of food or other products derived from these commodities, and any receivables or proceeds from the sale of 
these commodities until full payment Is received. 

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: +F = "100% Organic"; +O = "Organic": +M = "Made with organic ingredients· 

Page 2 of 2 



.. 
~> ... 

·~ -\· .J '\' ,J 
l i"lc 

\ I 

! 

' If 

;i 

I r J ~ ,.,...., l , .. ... ,! 
f n r 

r, , I > I 

I 

• L ·• 

i. ~ ... ,. ... 
JO >( 

A t t ~ ' ,.. r • I 
.. 

•t 

* 
,- • I 
,.... . ' 

' 
.., 

' ,. ~ ,) t) 
' I 

,-. 
t" ,, 

r 
< 

\ 

• C I • 

• t 1 ~, 
1C 

r 

~ <J 

~ 
., ,( 

.. C' 
~ 

~ v 
I ' ~ 

... • ?>, J 

. ) IT l 

r 

r 
(, .. 



{~./.,\ ·-t .J :,,J,~ 

. .. • . 
,"l r) 

.. ,r; L •ti) 

.. , .. ( 

~,.1 ' er. ► "" ... 0- ...,_ 
v~ 

~ "- r., , 
r ... . , ,,. .. 
,;, LJ en~• 

"1J -~ ) .r. <" r 
IT\ •-' 11'1 .. " ,fl r, rr, t 1 

l>. l. .. , r n.,., 
0 <" t 1-.,,,.' :::, , .... , ., .. ..,. 
' ; ... ' -.;;: < ;T' 

""i ("). 

-1 .r, ,. .... 
I ,=, . ,::; : ... ,, .. ' ;/. JT" , .... r, 

J>--' I l> - r rn1 
! .. 

:.."': 

t. ... ..... "rJ ... 'JI'. 
, ~-'ll ... ' "" l/1 C.. -~ 

Ul 
r rt . -~ 

~ .. " l 
:,:' l 1J_.,•-,,; '11

1
1,o-, 

t,i Tl"'t'l ~it ""•1.." 
..,_ rJ 1- -+" h" .., rl m ... , ....-ro , ~ rr 

I ◄ "'1 L) "1 ·" "f'I 
H 

•- r 
C ,. 

t .., ·' ,t, 
(+ ,+ 

C •C ... 
' ' ' t 

._) 

. ,c..~ . ; l I 

_.:-,'I 

\~ ·\· -, .-\-;·-,\ \-.\ l··" \ \-'\ \ ,\ 

~ J .. " .... - ,. .. ,~,.. ... ,.. ► .. 
I ,( . - r ) -
l, .;; l• • r 

,I c,, ... I l 1tt> I,, .w ) ) 
r 'H .... (;-tt.-J ........ ,t- .... H 

'w ' 
~,. o• .. 1~ ,,. .:,, 1, l 

•-,,~ Jl.,_. i. Lr c.Jo-,..-.r) 'J;J 'U ,,~ 
lLf",-"""t,J f" r ,_ ~ l l.--.. '"1 """""(J 
) , r...11,'1. Q- w •I' J;I ~ ~ <l ,J a:, 

..,,J ..,..i.a, ... -, > ... .J 'iL'l'C I r,c, 

rc.:,,:11"") !f 1n· ... ,, :t"' L.Jl '-
... ~r l rJt .. f"T' ,-1 

H 10.1.l>l' 
,.. , ,-::: >( J' 

'l rl t"-i,,4".) 
1> t-C "(., lr')r- ,-
',F _ _. • 1J 

,. n ',.. .- r.,.""') ;..> ( ., ' ..., ... ,."' r ....,._ 
► .., ,.. r 7 

r 

, ,_ 
.:, ... 

"t" 

'-
,., r 

c>I , 
) 

£ r 
r 

'- ~ tf:".,IJ 
1,,).- /' .... 

r r r- J "

l> l> r 
"t 

r 
,- T l> +" 

"" ► • TJ 
~· ; ~ "l 

.,, .,.,.1 .,. 

en xr r-· ,• 
.t. r , ,.. ... " I 
r 
' . 

M..-n, P'" -r-
r•• ~ J "'" - , J: 
fr, ltt<, --1 CJ) fT' ,, 
l:'•,CJ.., I'.>.., r 

T;:.. I, ,~ 

N 

. ' 

(> 

r: , 
C. . ,, . 

~ rl ,._ .,) 0 ... , 

"' h 'I-> 1 (., ... ... ,_,.. ... 
~' " ' (J,;..a.lW" , 

1 .1 ... 

'- ' \ 

r, 
r 
~ 

I ,, 

0' 
"'' 

,H 

.. . ~ ..... , .. l> ,.. 
" 

;; 
'..1. 
0 ,::. ► 

(.'} 

... 
) .. .. ~ 
< " ,., 

• .. . . .. 
* • .. 
"' Cr 

L' " < C 
v t:. "::t' 

..-.: l'.""'. (( . ~ 
n > ... .. r' .. .. . .. Fl . ' '..': 

' ..... 
" .. " • 

~ 

.. J> 
" .. 1-

" A•, 

., "."l ,,_ I , 
c· ,. 

) ~ .. 
~ ~ ....... ~ 

-.: .., .. 
;ik 1",. 

.... -
o.f' 

... .. 

. ,._ 

,, 

'> 
,;, . 

lrt . . .. 
I , 

I 

'-
,r 

Q 

('\ .. 

< 

-;r-
t<:> 

) 

' ,~ "" 
,; ' > I 

f"""4. 
1 ~ 

.. .. , t ~ 
,r +-

, ,r· 
C .. .. 

' , ~· ; 
", 

0 ' ~ l> ·~ -~. '1'. 
.t u: 

t• 

~,, .. 
:r, I ~ 

"' 

~ < ,.. 
~ 

~ 

IT ,, .. t., I 

> 
' 

c,, 

,l. 

Ir 

,, . ., 
t lb r .... 

T 

u -1 
<f (1 

" ► 

,, 
II tJ 

,T. )! 
► If ... -.J n ,J 'I M • I t, I 

T . J .., 
'> " ' r, ..., . 

'\1 ;;: I 
l , I 

, ( 

' Zt 
~ l 

,:, I I J.?. I 

ti ,, 
t 

~ 
~ ,. ,,, ,. ., 

.:, 
' ·2 - ( 

'f) . 
r n . .. 

.., .._, L,.. ( 1,.j 
(., r. -d r, 

I,&;,( t> 
lt- ~ ~, - :> ' ; ,.n.r iw~ 

,.,.., u.-1• 
¢-.) IT' t'1 l> I ' r, ) .. .,_ .. r , . l.' (i) r r 

t 
.0 w 

' d 
1► z. 
II 

• ~n 
~ 

• ◄ L , 

' 

t., 



j 

\ fl) \} \-t l t-'\ . \ 1 • 
\ •·H ~ \ ~,-. ,, \, \\\1 \\ •\ .\\ t 

< 
T .. '. ,.. • 

' ,r l 

( () ., ' (• 

'> . , , 

► ' '1 .. .J l, . r. • ~J . , L, r ► ' t ' . ( ' "' ... 
►• .. ~ ►• t,J,' l . , (. ,~ • ~1 •' 

, 
'f" tf"l ~ JO- I ~~ (.l 

.u •~1 lJ ' 
,.... 
,?t 

['~ 
l )' ... 

'x . ~, ~) > T , 
~ r , 1 .~ .t> T •• . l> " ' l • I 

H 
) 

,.. 
< 

~ l l 
f T . ►• 

•,; r 

' r 
•► 'r 

~ 

r I ,. ' . ... , . • Tl < ,T ll I. 
tJ . ' • I 

r L" 'I n r " t ., , f .... ~ ,.,. ( .. !) I , t r . '\l I . ( . u) l> I t r,,( r , ( . . t 
~ v 

, < T 
) 

\ i .. 1 " ' ' \ , 

' ~, 
t ... 

• ... . \ 
.,, 

n .. ., 
]') n 

T 

.... 

l 
I 



l . 

lrw,_ l-a _, . 
:r,. i 
r r 
(;J ~ ,...,,.,. 
::) .... 
toe r, 
,:_ 

' ., 
-l 

0- + 

t, , 
·r . .,.. 

-~·..,., 
<:.. ,;~ 
r~ tJ 
·~ -< 

' r" 

n 
t 

l,J 

., 

.., , 
0 

* "' 

' .., ... 
";a; 

c; 

" 

"t' .... ,, 
0 

"' [ 

T 

,,., 

r 
0 
C 

'l'l 

H 

.. 1 

7 ., 

0 

., 
.. 

.,. .. ~ 

:'I 
:t;, 

t ., -~· . ) 
1 

1 

' l 
'I:, 

,-, 
<' 
') 

.,. 

~.• 

.:> 
•-· 

q: .J 
U) t,· 

< 
.,,•1) 

•n l 
:, 
!l' ,, 

if ' 

·1 if 
< Ca 

I 
l 

I 

r 

c) 

., 

... . 
r► 

C, 
> 

"' 'II 

. ,.. 
~ ... 

• 
' ,... 

C ., .. ,.. 
~ 

.. 
J . 

i;/ 

... 
'..o' 

; 1 • 

r 

. ' ., .... 
1, 

,J 
"l 
(") ~, 
~, 

. 
n. ~, 
l. 

. ' 
l • 

1> 

' ' ' J.. r -,, 
":"'~ n ..... 
.... r:) 
• I!"" 

r 

. ~ 
.: .. f 

...; . 
t 
ro l 
I) 

t- .. rt' .... 
> 
I 

\,-

,·, 
"r-' 
JI 
<.J < I .. , 

'fl 1 • 
];, ,. 
,1 • .. 
·n 

!: .. .., 
..._ I 

'l 

~: 
CG L 

~ 
rr 

mt-
l> 
G,r 
-,T 

1 

r ,• 
t z.' ...., . 
~J. ., ~ 
..... ~,,., 

"" 

-.... 

t' 

C 
ct 
'Tl 

. 
~ 

\.'.. ,, 
,t 

C3 

• , 
l:';I<:. 
J>Q 

,ll -l ... 
,'T1r, 

') 

r1 

,, 

(. 

' 

. -.. 

,. 

-1 

.... 



~· , I 
I- . .... • "' 

r ., -~ ... 
~ > 

r 
-· ' . -, .-. ,-c 

t , ,:, ; .~~ .. , 
., 

. 
" ~ ... 

< 
. 

,]' .... .. , I 

•1 f 
r • , i 

• 
I l> 

-, 

-0 - ►• ., .. 1, 

r ~ • .. 
,,_.r'" 

:: .... :t 
,: .. 

, 
• ' . 

' ,., 
.._, 

' < . ,, t:"l 
►• -,<_ ,, ,., .. ' 

:-
T •, C. ~ ,, ,, 

(_, 

' ~ 

•:::I 
T ::J I 
T, l'> " r1 IT1 •'"4 !: . "'I:" .. 

. 
.. I .c 

l' , 
. . , 

• ' "?-

< 

• ' I ' : ► 

• 
0 

I I 11 ) tr' 
( r' 

• l , 
M 'Tl 

1 . ;, 

J 

~ 

( 

·-

~~ 
~ 

..t:. 
D 

~ 
r., 

1l 

?---> y 

...c:. 
~ 



ACCOUNT 
NO. 

912211S0 

i.NVOICE 
NO. 

0762746 

INVOICE 
DATE 

02/21125 

CUSTOMErl 
NO. 

11221140 

?U~CHASE ORDfR 
NUMBER 

~,ALES ~,Al . .EF.i 
LOC. :~EP. 
3055 0H32 

;:;;1-:-I::. 
ORDERED 
C:2/19/25 

fUl r SO VILLAG.:::···coMM-DE\,' •• DnHR ... 
·ro: ! :3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi-~WY 

II ORANGE PARK FL 
l J'c:'065 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTr i l l ________________________ ............ . 
:nipF:•m: 5425 S WXLLIAMSGN l3L\JD 
·, t· Trms. 
'utTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

Route:5308 / 10 
Sh',.,-·-----·-···--··--···-··---·-----------""' 

rlTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I 
To: 3989 Ef'\GLE LANDING PI-\WY 

ORANGE PAR~<. 
32065 

. 904 291 5600 
I DEPT t4' 00 
~---·-·"-··---·--•-------

FL j 

_J 

H C··f::~•·t ; 

T:; I 

ORDEf: NU!'li3EH: 

LJ<3 F ,, '.1 ~ s , ,1, il C . 

=.o. flOX :i9B421 

.t\TLAl'F,-. 
'30384-842 1 

31'.36 7 6 3 1. J(':·'1 

l•~"/.l~q 

Gt. 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi pD: 
Spc i .. .;,J. 
Instr: 

02/21 /2~.> ;'=it,fJ t:" (?t if- -:_;;--? 
DRIVER MUST LEA'.1E FINA •. ff[t;[IPY t:m l:\l'.,.' ChA!•.:;:.::., 

~tv Qty Sales Product 
rdtir-e!I Shipped Uriit Number· 

Di?·:;,.: rip ton F'ack Size Label C 
0 

tlei.,,ih t. : 'r :i.c i 1q 
Ur. i ·t 

L:rtii :::;,f:~rd2i 
?· iu.-fvit:E -~---··•·- .. --.. .......... --·---·-··--·--·--··•··------~--·- _,.,--~--... - .. _... - .... ....,,_. _______ , ____ ., _____ ........... ----~ -- --·-·----- .... 

/'"EA <: ,') 

TOTAL DE:Y 

TOTAL !-iLT IJGT 
T01 AL. G~OSS WOT· 

~y 
6573281 PAN, FOOD 1/3 sz 6"0 PCRBN CLR1 EA SUF·Rror~Pr,o 

ETORAGE LOCATION RECAP(NJ 

PJ'ECES ORDERED: ,t., F'IECES SHIPPED: 

Hi+ INVOICE SUi'!MARY *""* 
6. 00 F ffCES ORDEF:ED. 6 
6.?0 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This <1rt,ur.1nt :!.'.i ~II oo'sti1tate at "tillfl of :;hippil1g pf'i,-.s 
·-· -·-·----•-··-... ------· • --·---------------·-·· ---- -· ····-~-·-·-•- -.-.. -- ·-... _._ ... ___ .. ··----· 

6 

c:, 

~A ']. 4001} 1: 

11 r.r~. s1-i: PF'ED 

I ·1 fr:S .-d r!:~r-ED · 

PHO:;!lCT TOT~:L $ 

""A''. T. •· "fa·UNl • 1 ,~:·).1.Ct.t::. lh'; ~ 

GEN SA1..ES i AX. 

.,, 
!,\.' 

1h:liver·1 1 . 1 

;:-.... •. ~-~ 

s::. .:; • 

5i, 4( 

1,1) 

;~ ~- ~ :: 

1 '1o-1<1l/ I -c. 'S"i L/ o 



ACCOUNT TNVO!CE: 
NO. l',J[l 

91221lSO 0762747 

INVOICE cus·roMER 
DATE NO. 

02/21/25 11221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NllMBEi~ 

E.; , l r•· 80 - VI LU~GE CCJMM DE'V - D ISTR ··1 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR~ Fl 
32065 

To: 

Route:5308 / 10 
Sh l!>·--- --·----·----·--·•--·--·--·· 

l'TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLE I 
To: 3989 fa'i.GLE LANDING PKWY 

j 
ORANG~ PARK FL I 
]2065 
904 291 5.~00 

R t?1r; i ':; 

·= C! 

DEPT ti OC l 
--·-- ----•-"·--·---···--J 

ORANGE: 

Sl',LES ~,ALE!5 G,'.\ "'.-:I: 
LOC. REP C•R!.)H~ED 
:..;;05 S 0~132 C2 l 2()/ 2 ~~ 

DRDEF! l\llJME:tR • 

US Fouas, :n,: 

'-'. ,J. DOX 19£14,21 

;.._ f L,:._r't-r :>Ai. 

;:,.rJBl+·-8421 
:~ft:-. 7,:; 3 1 3(:·4 

l 5(12"·?--:) 

QA 

Att: L CHRIS COLLETTI ·-------·-__! 
*ipFrm: 542S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
·rtfrms. 

F'L Shi pD: 
Spcial 
Instr·: 

G2/21/25 Pt:;1.Je c__;:s u:-· Q ... --; 
DRIVER MUST L~~0F FINAL RECEIPT Fon rNv c~~~G=~ 

'vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
dtu Qty S~les Product 
rc:li?T'eti Shipped Ur.it Number 

TOT AL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

lBHI 
953.91 

1031.:.2 

Desr.:ripton 

INVOICE SUMMARY 
P[ECES ORDERED: 

F·~,: k Sit. e Label 

*** 
54 54 

This -l11'o•rnt i.s Q!1 ,~stiiictt1= .at tu1e -:if -;hippi.ng prior to an',' 
lb'.*****l!)'•le*,1(•~·**!1!1:,(:**~**·llHf*,¥~·!1:iH,l(J<~l'll-l.*lt*lf**lH'Jo,:fW,IHf*it(-l<'-'*!:<*********lli**lf*:'HH,lO:*~**;,:.i,;~,* 
* You agr~e with respect to any d1•pute arising out of your purchase from • 
.,, US Fo(?ci5: ti) ;1ou ar~ 9ivin9 up your right to serve ~l'I any !'<;!pre~enta~~ve ... 
i-: t:i:tpac:lt.y, or ·to gart,ic_ipate as a.member of a.class, .111_an\/ law5u;t,; (11) yoL• * 
* also .1gree, at U.., fooas sole optlon, to submit to b1ndJ.ng, 1.nd1v1dual .. * 
* arbitration of ijl} clainsi <iii> such arbitration shall be governed by the • * Fed~ral Arbitration Act, 9 U.S. C. s.1 and condui:;ted "i.n accord.rnce with tho: * 
* JAMS Coflprehensive AT'b1tration l<ule5 8 f'rotedure-s; and Uvl each p.-irty sh.:.11 * 
* pa\' h.;lf the costs of arbitration, a\'ld sep.arately pa'/ 1.ts owr. attorneys' f<?es :of 
• and costs. ~ 
* http~://www.usfaads coru/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAAreaLowerAtlantic.h * 
* ·tml. it' 
·lt<l-***·~:lf ll "t~***** **~**lf~·ll *ll-lt***~** )l-~!0111 *-!t*·)l !t!*l'I * ;l*-~*M*lf ·lH~:'!lHlf ***** ~*"*** lBI ;+-~IHI\~ Ht·lt ll*;;;.,;t 

C 
D 

u.:_. ! ·;r-t ►'r i r i n11 
tJrtl't-

.. -· , ____ .,.. 

!TC"S ;,HJPL :{8 

l\rv \ PRODUCT 

f\)()tAMOIJNT • 
( !~s,LES TAX 

Unit 
P, i:: l 

TOTt,L ·i; 

t,i) 
"' '• 

~dJustmenti ~dde dt ct~livery: $ 

I ooo 1 

?:qcJ-1 > l{() = ). t 9 S-: 4 l? 

f,. ..::r.:ri,j-? ;t 
r►~· l t ~ ....... - ·-· I 

244S.87 

(){:; 

~-1-4~ f/'~-

i 
t 

! 
i 
l 
I 

l 
i 

I 
I 
' l 
! 
I 
i 
~ 
! 

--- --f ~ L -c,,. 2'i 'il-b' 7 ! , ----------· . ....... .. ... ··--·-·--·· •-.. -. J 

). l(o- 7l{ro·= '-(], 3~ 

:i.40- 79<.ftf-=-J.01,o? 



At.C Oi..JtJT Il'll'./O1 CE 
NO. NO. 

Q12211SO 0762747 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO 

02/21/25 11221140 

PURCHASE CF/DER 
NJJMDER 

';;ALES 
UJC. 
3055 

s.~l.E~ts 
:'<E.P. ,.,,-- .. ;, 
J,'j_;,i.;; 

D,1,l:: 
[!RDF.nEr: 
,:,2i2(J/2S 

lhll 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DIST.R 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

FL. ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETrr 
---••-----v•------------- ........... .,.,_.,._ -••-•--

Route·S30B / 10 
Shir ----·-·-----·-----··- -------

1 
Ta. 11;~9E:~~fELt:2i~gGG~~weLB . 

ORANGE PAR~<. 
]2065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL. 

Rrnni.'t _ ORDEi-1 Nl.J}]i3,:~~!· 

I 
,r'.· ,- -·-·-· •• • 

T 
\,·} . ,,,,,.;.,, •• 

0 _ .. '~ • .d~ 

io. G. nm: 1 "18.ii21 

ATLANTA 
30~84-8421 
38b 763 lJ(~ 

~;("}f.!r7•;) 

,~; .. 

~ipFrm 5425 S. WILL[AMSON 
·;• t Tr-1.•,s 

Bl.VD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Sp,:· i.al 
In;; tr-: 

02.'21/2::'. ~1 r.::c,.. -:.,1 :Jf O·~ 

'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS DRIVER ViUST !_!;~.',.1£ rINf.\L RE,:EIPT F'.:·,fl IN'J CHM~G.C 

4tv Qty S~l~s Product 
rdererl Shipped Unit Humber 

O~s(:r ipto11 Pack Size L.;b<=!l 

• ------·-··------ .. ---- ·- -... , .... - .... -. ... , _______ .. -----·- .. , --.. ·--··-·-····-------·-~---- --·-··· 

HAZARDOUS nATERIAL.S 

!...-- 1 
OR'/ 

CS 2840n6 DETERGENT, DSHWR SOLID POWER 4/9 LB ECOLAH 

C UGtght Prici3q 
l1 ; Uni. ·t. 

:::s 

Unit 
F'r·ica· 

1:;'7. ()200 

[ttrrndtt•1 
t.:I·it·2 

.,t.1 ~1,;~• o·'.' 
v(d) --~-· -04S4-S0OIUM HYDROXIDE. SOLID, 11IXTURE 

ll-lllH~Jf *i't,'f ~,t*·lt•)t·X.-** *~¾ *'H'** lf 11 If*)( f:·l<M JI )f;; )f :'( ~X->.! • ii( ll lt;>; ;< lt:'I. M ltl!•;tl( *~·1,·~l! )t ** ~ l!·ll lHtlHVii XX~· lHBl~·ll l·IH ;I;.: 1( :'.:>< ·~,)!ii-:()' . 4 ,,,.:.:.; ~ • ~ X·lH•-':1'• .1·,;: ·'.,a l=!-;t ·g l': • ·., ~:~!>!:I;:;:.:,.:: 1. -: 
TOTAL HAZARDOUS ~EIGHT: 36. 00 rGTAL HAZAROOUS PIECE'S: 1 TOTAL. HAZAF:DOLIS CUBE . 88 
!H( 't*;IH( •HH• ,{ 'I***** H! l(i(·)Ef. ** )l;(jl,_.Jd,ll!Hll(-::;:,1 X ;;~)I ~11 lBHH .. ,( lllOHtlHi'H< !OHi! )f*•·ltlf.; ll X·)Bt,H *·ll·:l*!t**·l~* HO: );?I :na, ~ :i ,' ·:,<, ·::1 ~'I,!*"' ;u,; *·-0 ,i::; ·X r, ;, 11 ~:'! ·.: ·" 1. ·, .. ~ :1-r-~ ;;:, J ,1 

! 
?r 3 ~.;_.,,- 1 
r::::::-1 ,...,.,, 1 
~~ 7 : ...... 1 
c..., 1 
:i✓ 2 
'../ ! 
=✓ 1 

~~ 1 
.__, 
J. 1 

J- 3 
J_.6' 3 -- 1 
j_..,/ 1 

l,__.. 1 
·- 1 
4- 4 
·- 1 
,.--

1 
2_.......- 2 

cs cs. 
cs 
cs 

t328699 
1385'113 
28160B0 
283.3239. 

CS 3SS-'1565 
CS 3SS4649 
CS S051368 
cs 56~1351. 
cs -6.729776 
~S ?3957B1 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 

0B27428 

1326438 

2721173 
:!725711 
3067'11)2 
4207247 

cs 4284~;30 
cs 5326418 
CS S327275 
CS S7'l0~20 

cs 
El\ 

7060429 
7331614 

DRY 
SHORTl::NiNB, FRYG HOY[(N LJQ CLR3S LB 
DRINK,. SOOA GNGR ALE CANOA DRY24/10 DZ 
SCRUBBEr<, S/S 1 . .25 Z HD F'AD 6/12 EA 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL. 2/30 EA 
DRJN►: • SODA CO!~;, COKE CLSC C~N24/12 OZ 
ORIN~, SODA OIH COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
TORTILLA, CHIP RAW 4 CUT TRI JO LB 
GLOVE, VINYL. XL PF cu~ ANBOX 10/iOO EA 
l-t:E1CHUP, TMTD FCY 33Y. RED SQZ 1 b/14 DZ 
SCRUBBE~, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN '20 EA 

HARV£S7 VL 
CA~lAOA ORY 
3M SCOTCH 
Fii:ITO LAY 
COKE 
COKE ZERO 
LA BNDRITA 
VALUGftRDS 
HEINZ 
N.UiGARA 

REFRIGE.RATED 
EGG, HA?i:C< Cl'O PLO UHL REF EXP 12/1 DZ 
READY TO F.AT - f'lease Refer to Reh•in 
omoM, GRN TRH1C• '[CELS FRESH 2 LB 
READ~' TU (AT - f'lease Refel' t.o Return 
CHICKEN, tJING H2JT JMB f.:t~U 4/10 LB 
CHICl.:EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z IINLS 4/S l.I1 
CANOY, KlT KAT TFF VNDG STD 36 EA 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CK0 REF .66 6/2 LB 
READY TG EAT ·- F'l~ase Refer to Return 
PEPPER, BELL .REO CHO FR.ESH f-:EF5 LB 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH F:EF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GR.ND 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/B OZ 
?'iVOCi',[)0, HALF REF lW 4. S LB 
READY· TG EAT - PJ.e.ise Ref£>r to fi:eturo 
SOUR CRi:.Al1, CL TD f.1LL NTRL TUB 4/S LB 
CELE"R'f, STlCK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB 

. GLN\.lij FRrtS 
Policv 

CROSS VAL:' 
Policv 

f'ATUXE.NT 
F'ATUXENT 
KIT KAT 
HORMEL 

Policy 
PACKEfl 
CROSS 1,IALY 
CTLMH St.Cl 
DELPASDO 

Pnliq: · 
DATSY 
CROSS l.'ALi - -- ..... -................ --·· --·---..... ---·· ·----,' -- ... --··• .. ---~-- - ~--.. 

cs 2:::.. 4900 
cs 18. 380() 
cs 71. ◊20·J cs 11:;.oeoo 
cs 11

.:._ b20a 
cs 1'). ~200 
cs 3;!. ?000 
cs 2'1..670() 
cs :£:,.. 1Hl0 
cs '7. 03t'.O 

' cs :?'.\F. 8800 

B EA 4. ;'~:),; 

GS 9S. t:2,)0 
ts 6H. b0O·:l 

f·: EA 3:;. ?20\) 
cs lH. S90(r 

cs t,•;. ()ll)Q 

cs ~:·H .. l\:30.J 
f'C (l,:,. 'r!:;oo .,;;, 

cs 4,}. 92(>0 

·p cs 3(1. S'S·Ov 
EA lCi. 831)0 

'Ii 

cc.~ 

'--kP1-

o..:1 4·, l 
~ r'.' -:;,~ I 
.t• .. ·' -~,,:_, 

71. ◊ZV i 
41. o~.; 1 
3!•'. 2•! , 
19. t,:.'. ! 
-,-. -· ., ) 
:, -". j ••• ·1 

4:!. 3-~✓ . 
31. 21 f 

9 r.(·-;: i . . .. .. ( 

I 

')C: ~1:.; ji ~-. ... ·-

,, ··,,-, r 
••. , t I 

2S~1 :;~ 1 
:::os. 30 i ., ·; ~;.-, ' 
. ;'· ~:t j .l.,4 ... •. , 

' 1.6.o·J. I 
~!8. !· :1 1 

J.a? .. S{• i 
ll.i:\. -,::, • 

3:.:;. s.-? 
21 . . st 



E i 1 ;_ 

To. 

Att: 

f1CCOUNT l NVOICE 
NO. NO 

912211SO 0762747 

INVOICE 
DATE 

02/21/25 

CUSTOMEH 
NO 

11221140 

Raute:5308 / 10 

PURCHASE GRD~R 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
i,_Ot;; . FL:P 
3055 OU-32 

D/.1-·r.: 
C!R :0 F.F"",E:., 
C2/i::( 11'.:•5 

ORDEF, t,;!!113Ht • I 5C'2S':) 
•• - -----··----- •• - • • - o<•-1 

Sh ::;1 r:l "fRN-Et~LE LANDING GU_. CLE 
Tc: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pr.WY 

Rem:. t. ·-··-- __ .. _ ·---·· 

1
1 •.IS Fo"ds, ·r,.c SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DiS~R 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS (:OLLETTI --· ________ j 

ORANGE PARV, 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

---------- --- -

FL 

T-:;: . 
! P •· l.lf"'X i c·,q42 • r ~ .. i ., .... '" ..... 

I ATL.Ml,·A 
I '30384-8421 

3B6 71.,3 Ci->•! 
-.............. ·•. ---- --- ·-·-··-· ..... . 

; 
I 

f'A l 
... f", ' 

I 

1 
-- ... ! 

:ni.oF,:11: 5425 S. WlLLtAMSC!N BLVD PORT ORANGE 
·r· (Trms. 
',:,t Tr-m.,;. NET 21 DAYS 

FL Shi.p_D: 02/21/2~:. P.r,,i•·· Ci,: •:·,f ,,~;. 
Bpc ial DR IVER MUS1 LEA'/~ FINAL F-!1:,·:E i:PT i· ·:::-::.'. p,·J CK••NG ~'.-: 
lns tr: 

dtv Qty Sales Product Descripton 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Si~e Label 

:./1 
READ\' TO EAT •• Please Re-fer to Return Politi, 

C:, 9124520 DRESS~.NG, RAMCH Hl1SH PLST ,JAR4/ 1 GA f 'EN '3 

l_... 1 
i.--- 1 
~-- 1 ! . .,,-- i 
'I - 4 . .,.,. 1 
:.._ ? 

t.- I 
i..- 1 
1 . .-- 1 
1....- 1 

i✓./i 
1---- 1 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C

,, 
;:) 

cs 
cs 
r.1' .,D 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

()4&8239 
0766964 
1475608 
2633394 
2883130 
S915319 
6551758 
6602296 
65'1781)4 
?l.65830 
7233562 
7637713 
8131864 
9205147 

TOTAL REFR!G£f<ATEO 
TOYAL FROZEN 

READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HOG? WHT 8" SLCD BKD FZNB/6/J.7 OZ 
rCE CREAM, VNL PAPR ruB 3 GA 
BREAD, run 5Xl3" OVAL Bl-<D FZN3o/3.61 oz 
BREAD, RYE l'IRBL 1.7 SLCD 5/8" 8/30 OZ 
PGTArQ, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/? LB 
ROLL, KSR YHf 4_5• SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ 
GUAC~MOLE, F'DUCH FZN SUPRM 4/3 LI< 
APPETIZER, BEAN GRl'I BTRD OHION6/2 LB 
F•OiATO, Bl<N BOAT 200 Cl BKD 15 LB 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCKD36/7 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/S LB 
BEEF, GRND 80/20 FINE RAW FZN 4/5 LB 
BEEF, PT) GRMO 75/25 3: 1 Ht1STY60/S,33 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 

CDSTANZO·'S 
GU-Ml F"RMS 
STONEFlRE 
EURO BAk'.R'I' 
MONARCH 
LAM:Et WESTH 
ROTELL,~ 
OELPABDO 
HOLLYS KIT 
LAMB NATRL 
KR~FT 
PATU:XEIH 
AVENORA 
TtHTSTYTND 

F"rECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
r!ECES OROEREO 

15 
2J 
18 

F'IECES SHIPP£[). 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

1S 
21 
18 PIECES SHIPPED: 

~ 
f) 

l.k·i;_,htc ;:.-r 1.c inc~ Uni"'· 
!Jnit· f't·i!'.e 

-····· . ·- .. ··-· . ----·---·------• .. 

ts 

r.s 
cs -s 
cs 
:::s 
cs 
cs 
cs c·-~ .,<) 

cs 
cs 
cs 
r,~ 
\,;:) 

Cc• ., 

1ftl"IS SHlPPED: 
JHJ'tS SH1PF'ED. 
r n::ns SH lYPEc-. 

fo 01:iOO 

3. 02oi:; 
;° •l 92C,() 
::. • 440~> 
4r:_ 1.500 
SO. L~OO 
6•1. 9800 
3:..6600 
(;,•.), 08(1() 
4:'.81'.)0 
s:~. csoo 
2.;.~1ov 
3<.i. 9600 
Bu ◊7C•O 
B1,. 0(>00 

H 
F 
1.; 

:. ! t.eride;:. 
ftll:~ 

•-· --- ····-- . 

q(,. (iB 

---1 , •·· 
~ .. -....... 
~~-;. 92 
2~~-4..1 
4~- l.~-

~00. s::· 
64.?8 
6::.:. ?: ~-
ti(}. C~B 
-1(· S'i. 
s::. 05 
3(,. ~': 
:r;, 9 ~ 
r;. ~ ,.. •. 
t.i"' , .... ~ 
BS C; 

• 2:1 t 1 
1VS4 s:: 

2611. c::; 

• j 

i 
I 

1 

I 
I 
I 



ACC:OUN1 INVOICE 
NO. NO 

912211~0 0762748 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

S•'.liL.ES SAl .ES 
f_OC. REF 

D/\.:"E 
[ !R.D E r:E !) 
c~2 / ~(.J/ c:·s 

Bill 
To· 

Att· 

- _.,. ___ ,. _________ ,. ___ • __ ---·•-· ... -·-· - - --1 

50 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 'FL 
32065 

02/21/25 11221140 

Raute:5308 / IO 
ShipfTRN EAGLE-LANDING

0

GLF-CLD -
To: 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

loRANGE PAR~ FL 

CHRIS COLLErr I 
• 32065 ,· 

~

04 291 s,~oo 
• ~T#OO I 

::.oss c~1::;,~ 

DRDEH N!Ji'll3EH i !.-i0:310 
R<?/:'li t, • ··-· • --·····--· •• ••••••• -······ ....... ··•·· -···· · 

. J us F o u ct s • r n c . j r (I. ! l P 0. DOX 198421 I 
l ~ """l ·'N)"A 1"'1-'· I 1·\: i _ra; '.J., .. 

I 30384-8421 1j 

··---... __ .. J --- ·-·--···----·· -
1111pFri11: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BL'vD PORT ORANGE FL S'hipD: 02/21/25 !-l;;.oi' G.~ ;_if- Di-! 
"rf:Trms • Sp,;:ial. DRIVER l"IUST LEAVE t·rNAL H.EGEIPT i=-tm 1:t.\V CHfi.!',iG,:<:·: 

·;86 ?S3 1 :ZQ4 j 
t ·--·-· ---- --· --··••···---·········· 

',,•tTrms: NET 21 DAVS In5tr: 
~ty Qty Sales Product Descriptcn Pack Size 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

'> __.,..,.. 
L ~2 Cl' ,) 1384411 

f-:E FRrG~RhT ED 
ORANr,E, CH FRESH Rf.F 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STOF'~GE L.OCATil1N RECAP<N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10.00 PTECES ORDERED: 
14.00 

2 

.-, ... 

Label 

12 EA PACKER 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

:.:. 

2 

C 
0 

U.ei,Jht Pr ic i ag 
Unit 

cs 

IT d'lS SHH1 PE[I: 

I·Tc~s ::;l·llPF·ED: 

linit 
Ff'icE 

'/ 9100 ~ 

1 

£: :-: 1;e1h~ o?":l 
~~ice 

... • . ..... - - i 
J 

! 
'a ,.,,. I 
..7 o,.'. l 

i 
I 
I 

1 II B-:, ! - . . ! 

PK~DU.:T TOU:~ $ 19. g~ 

TAXl-if.<LE At1DUtff l 
i3f.ri SALES fAX 

I 
Thi~; -:1~01.•nt; i.s -rn est:i,1.;ite at time o-f- shipping pr-icr 1o an:.: .ac,J-J!;b!•.;);1~:; ti~d~ ,1t 

·- - •••• ---- ----- --··--- -- ·--·-··---· - I ··- • -- ,,. - )~ ,,- .••. -· 

f N 

. (;() 
.,- . 0<.) 

!k l i\•>2 t' \' : t. 1-;>. r,·.: 

I ooo I 1 'JO -: / q . r ;)._ 
2 'd I> q 



ACCOUNT rNVOICE 
NO. ND. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

9l2211SO 0762749 02/21/25 11221140 

Route: 5308 / !.O 

l='URCH,~SE OFWER 
NUMBER 

3ALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

r;,..y,1.: 
DR.OEF~ED 
(}2/C:?0/25 

ORDER N\iMBEF.: l 503!1 a Bill 

To. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

sh 
1 

p 1·-1-R_N_E_AGLE LAr~orNG ... GLl-;-c"i:.i7 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Herr.it! 

1 c- j 
~):S Foo,i s .- Tr;,: . 

- t 
i 

.. -· __ ,. . ·- ·-~ i 

Att: 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTf 

:;; lpFr-tn 5425 S. WILLrAMS!m 
·;• t· Tr-ms 
'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
dty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

FL. 

BL\tD PORT 

Oescripto!I 

ORANGE PARK FL I : 
32065 A Tl.AN-; A fill 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 I 

! P.D. BOX 198421 

L:_E~:....:: ~•O --------- _.J .. ~8.~ -· ~~! _ _::c_l', ___ ···---·. ·-·-----· -· -· . l 
ORANGE FL Shi pD: 02/21 /,.?S f'.::;1i;, Dl Bf 02 

Spc i~-'11. DR IVER MUST LEAVE rINAL RECEIPT f°(m r,,l\} CHAN(.;:;,;'.~, 
In~ tr: 

F'ack Si:.i:e label 

__ ........ .,._ .... -------- ---- __ ,,___ •··-•- -··-···· 

C 
D 

Y'? i.•Jr-. !. Pr icitw 
Unit. -

Unit 
?r·i c~· 

::.:-:.:ended 
r~··ic:f." 

1 /, 
FROZEN 

CS 0725044 CAKE, LAYR 3 CRRT ICED 9• 14 2/96 OZ DEVONSHIRE r,s 7,i. 680•;) $ 78.68 

TOT~L FROZEN 

TOTAL NET ijGT. 
TOTAL GROSS WGT 

STOR1~GE LOCA TlON RECAPOI) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

!.H INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
12. 00 PIECES ORDERED: l 
13. 78 

PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

J1FMS SHlPi:·E0. l ?f.i. bf: 

HF.MS ::;HU-PED: 1 

Pf<ODDCT T01 ~-!. ii 7C!. t,ft 

TA~:t~SU: Al'mUNT $ co 
GE:'l Si~LES r AX . (tf, 

·-------·-·-·--·-·· fhj.~ amount 1.1; _.,rn ~stiaate .:;t_ t:i.tne of sh_iPf}g p~/:H to a/. -ldj,Js·;:,,en-i:,; _Mdt:! ,!i ~::;liv~ri_.,: t :
1 ):L b£ 

/\"\J"> 

rv\f\i', I ooo 1 

-3:tto,/) L/Q ~ J<t. (t[{ 



ACCOUNT INVOI.CE'. 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHAS'F: URDEP. ::;ALES 1:.t~l. ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0332 

DAT1:: 

Bi 11 

To: 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0762750 02/21/25 11221140 

··----•--------·- ....... ·----~ .. , ·-
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

FL 

Raute:5308 / 10 

Ship '1 TRN EAl~LE LANDING" GLF CLfi
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PMWY 

ORANGE PARri. FL 

CRti.ERED 
C:~":i 20/ ES 

ORDH~ N\iMBF~: C t· ~.t••,.•···J 
~- .:,J.,...\,., ='i..... 

R er:::. t 1-- -·· -~-· •• --·· _,, ___ -· ••• • • 

; US Fe:n-ds, Inc 
To: j 

I 

f 
I 
' ORANGE PARM 

3'2065 I 
1 ~.O. BOX 198421 

32065 .~TLANTA GI,. 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI: 
904 291 s6oo I 303sa-s421 
DEPT# 00 I 366 763 tJC4 

'--·--------------··--·---··J .. ·-·- ····-----·- -··-- ••·----· -·· 
~iaF~m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
"r t'Trms PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 02/21/~l.:.'.- i-1 cll'• 0.1 uf ·:,::: 

Spc:i.aJ DRIVER MUST LEr~VE FINAL HE<:EIPT t-Ofl IM'./ CHl"\NG:C::; 
'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Oty Qty 5dles Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

D~sc: r i. pt,,;, n 
Ins tT': 

Pack Siz>:! l.i!bd C 
D 

U~ight Pr ici nq 
Uni·G 

1.lrti ,; 
Price· 

Extend':!,:! 
Fr·iu:· 

- ---·•------------------ ... -- --·----- .. -------.---·-----··------ -- ----·· ---·-- ~---------· --···--------........ 

~ /, FROZEN 
CS 0231634 APPETIZER, FALFL PARFR NON GM02/5 LB CHEFS UNE 

STORHGE LOCATION RECAF'O.J> 

HITAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

TOTAL NET i.!GT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

i-:-u INVOICE SUl1HARY *** 
10. 00 PIECES OROERi.:D: 1 
10.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

cs :.-'.1.4700 $ 

ITF..l'!S SH.Ef'F'ED 

1 H::';3 \:iH IP~·EO: 1 

PF,QDDCT TOT (:,i.. t, 

T ,;i:;',ltLt A:~DUNT t 
GEN ;}~LES rAX 

. (!() 

" 

hade ai i:si.iver~.-: ~--

57. 4"' 

S7. 4·,: 

57 ~1-•· 

. '--"(1 

~:'? ~ ;1 

1 ooo I -'}:W-1 > '{ 0-:::. )1, '-f7 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
( 941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARXWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIH 
Ord-Date:01/29/25 
Billed-Date:02/14/25 

•• Invoice 

l-/ 6() - J & I (J 

4/17/t-5 

~ 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Allison Smith 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

.. 
Ship To: 

Invoicel 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

41253843 
02 
02/14/25 
l OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Order* :21500189 

103•2 

Product Description Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369834308 

132-0359 

132-0388 

132-0630 

Mdse Total 

21.23 

Handling 

0.00 

LEVER-COCK 

COVER-AIR CLEANER 

NUT-AIR CLEANER 

Hise Chg Tax 

0.00 0.00 

Freight 

13.19 

l 1 

Oep-amt 

o.oo 

0 

l 

0 

Dep-Appld 

o.oo 

11. 704 EA 

3.208 EA 

15.528 El\ 

11. 70 

0.00 

15. 53 

Invoice Total 

41.02 

lcportant Acc•ptanca of 900d ,a,.nli;ut•• C\ltt..-iti: •~1~nt to CCIIIPlY ll'ith c1:ffiL •nd -••• t•r.._. anct cond1t1o:u of: We&"' "'rt', he. Shlpplft9 ercera •u•~ be reported within 4t 
hGUr& of nc:eipt c.t •MJll"fnt. "itq\l••u fof NtUr1' of atirUendin mint be Mde 11ith..ift JO day■ of th• invof.c:. dat•. ~o r•turn■ wlll t,., •cc•pted without a utuTn toad• •uthort.utl0n 
nu .. ber. Call CU9~01Mt ••rvlc• to ~•i-111 an RQ t1Urbar. A u, z:eatock11Mtl chu!J• and/gr ■ 101 ho::toc)' C"•turn prk9•■lnt fN vltl apply acc1ndit19 to pert■ poller. 11.atYrna 11u■t. ~ 

i.n u-selhbl• o::ond~U•-• A Hnanc• i.:harq• of l.51 p,el' DOtlth vllt be .added t<J •ll put du• .iccount■. A UO 'h■ndlln; fee 11Sll na ek■rt.-d on all z:etucne.:I cti•ct■. It an •~nt h 
p-leced for ~oll•ction. buyer a9rN■ t.o pay a 11 coau of coU•etton, 1nc1Jdlng teasori•bl• ■t.torney teet end c,gJ11t.S, whether oz: not ■uic. ta brouqi"t. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
{941) 377-6771 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VTLLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:GORDON 2/12 
Ord-Date:02/12/25 
Billed-Date:02/14/25 

Product 

125-5129 

328-5 

127-0360 

Mdse Total 

60. 71 

Handling 

0.00 

Description 

CABLE 

SCREW-HH 
••pp 

SPACER 

Misc Chg 

0.00 

•• Invoice 

L/ (JU--,?~ 10 
~//7/l S' 

9--?--

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Tim Strebel 

.. 

Ship-Via:•••••• Direct Shipment 

Ship To: 

lnvoicef 
Location I 
Date 
Page 

41253844 
02 
02/14/25 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
OAANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21502600 

104*4 

Open Ship'd B/0 Price U/M Extension 

2 0 2 33.584 EA 0.00 

2 2 0 3.650 EA 7.30 

2 2 0 26.704 EA 53.41 

4 ~ 

IV 

Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

o.oo 10.45 0.00 0.00 71.16 

lapocunt: Acc<-pt•nce of qooda can:11t.it.o,1,•• cu■t.o•ier ll'Jte ... int to eet!lpLr wJ.t.h ~tedlt. encl ••l•:11 t.•,EJi .,.d l;'Ondit.1on■ ot We.at:o Tt,trt, (f'c, Slltppll'lt t"rr,ora ir-,st be ~rt.cl vlthin. 49 
hcuu ot nceipt of 1hlpiant. llequ11u.s fo.t ruuu. of .,.rcJ\llr,dt•• fW!lt bo Dotde viU1in JO day!I of th• in•aic• d.at:e. No ret.uHa will t. acc11pUd 1tftho11t • r•tvrn 9ooda •~tJ'lorl1:•tlon 
",:lllber, C•ll cu■it-.r ~•tvlce lO obtala en N:A. n~f. ,-. 1$\ r•atoc'-111i char~ •TMflor • 10\ hcto1:y l'•tu1:n p:oceninq f•• will apply accardinq c-o pu·ta pollcy, bt.11rn■ aJ■t 'be 
ln o-a•ll•'ble «ndll1on. A f11'a1'11Ce charge .r 1.SI pez eoP!.th vHl b4t .-dckd to •ll ~H duv accoun.ta. A no handll,. toe wUl be ch.a:g,ed e,i ■ 11 returr,•~ c'!\ac1t,. tf aft aceo~l'I~ •• 
pl•etd ror col\aeuo~. b~yet a9r••• to pay all M■t.a af cgllectlon, 1ncl'1Jdl1'19 r•aaot1•ble •ttoic-nay h•• •nd co•t•. 'lfht!thez: o.l' nK suit: i■ brought. 



 

 

 

 

 

Check 

685488 
685526 
685529 
685537 
685538 
685539 
685540 
685541 
685542 
685543 
685544 
685545 
685546 
685547 
685548 
685549 
685550 
685551 
685552 
685553 
685554 
685555 
685556 
685557 
685559 
685560 
685561 
685562 
685563 
685563 
685570 
685571 
685572 
685573 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Feb 1/25 thru Feb 28/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
TROON GOLF LLC 
AT&T 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
CHAMPION BR..~NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} 
BREAKTHRU BEVER..~GE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BR..~NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BR..~NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH} 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY} 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Feb 4/25 
Feb 4/25 
Feb 1/25 
Feb 19/25 
Feb 11/25 
Feb 4/25 
Feb 4/25 
Feb 5/25 
Feb 10/25 
Feb 19/25 
Feb 19/25 
Feb 11/25 
Feb 16/25 
Feb 11/25 
Feb 11/25 
Feb 12/25 
Feb 14/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 18/25 
Feb 18/25 
Feb 18/25 
Feb 18/25 
Feb 19/25 
Feb 28/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 25/25 
Feb 5/25 
Feb 4/25 
Feb 6/25 
Feb 6/25 

===== End of Report===== 

Check 
Amount 

11,578.04 
383.90 

16,313.25 
247.71 
810.42 
584.00 

39.60 
2,691.87 

306.00 
478.30 
737.59 

97.50 
682.00 
658.55 
572.95 

1,929.17 
80.00 

480.97 
393.10 
733.83 
180.00 
780.95 
667.00 

1,348.18 
2,006.99 

587.45 
47.52 

186.00 
169.15 

-169.15 
393.95 

2,176.60 
532.90 
548.50 

49,254.79 



 

  

1~1 Huntmgton Invoice Number: 1460662 
Customer Name: 

Aocount ID: 
Billing Zip Code: 

We appreciate your business! 
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, Attennon To: 
please oontact us at EFCustomerSewice@huntington.com Invoice Date: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntington National Bank 
ABA: 044000024 
Account: 01893251311 

OueDate: 

Total Due: 

Pay by Check 

Send by mail to: 
L-3708 
Columbus, OH 43260-3708 

South Village Community Development 
District 
708528 
32065-2641 

13.JAN-2025 
04-"EB-2025 

11,578.04 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Bank 

Please include your invoice number with wire information. Please send remittance information to HTF·Remittance@Huntington.com. 

Invoice Summary 
Description 
Ren! 

Total 

Messages: 

Amount USO 
11,578.04 

11,578.04 

Ta,c USO Totafuso 
0.00 11,578.04 

0.00 11,578.04 

Thank you for your business! Should you have any questions regarding your invoice. or your account please reach out using the 
oontacl details below. 

Contact Us 
Courier/Inquiry Address: 

Pay by Check: 
Inquiry E.m~il: 

Lockbox Dept-GW2W10 (L-3708). 7 Easton Oval. 
Columb<Js, OH 43219 
L-3708 Cdumbus, OH 43260-3708 
EFCustome,SefVice@huntlngton.com 

BIiiing/Payment Portal: httns·/Jb11otiootno hillerio&oro/eboolHTF 
To set up an account. ~ease use your Account ID and Billing Zip Code on the top of the 
invoice 



 

 

  

Invoice Detail (continued) 

Invoice Details 

PO Number Billing Period Amount USO 

0$-JAN-2025-04-FES-2025 2,895.62 

Tax USO 
o.o 
0.0 

________ ,,_,,===-----.;O:,;!>-J:,;:;AN•"-"'20;:2~5:,:,_c04-"~FES-~025 8,682.42 

--~--~ 

We appreciate your business! 

Pagel2 

Total USO 
8,682.42 
2,895.62 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please contact us at EFCustomerService@huntington.com 



 

AC.H-

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CL;UB 
COMP MANAGERS 11 ,LLC 
3989 EAGLE-LANDfNG PKWY 
ORANGE P~K F( 32065 

fw.r,1e Bwer.;e Comoa,y 

~~Rj~r~;u 11r111111111111111m111111111~lfflUIHIIIH~IIIIIII 
PH: 904-291-5600 

~ ....... . 
~JJ ~1alllsoo Ano•t ftl)II ,F.L,,Hmo 
Tampa. FL 33619 'l~IPM fl-1-21446 

Ct.S'i'OK&~ I (IRVQI9E_~Tl:~!fVOJ:C'E "j'" 
7~0026767 1, 21041202s I 1198<!5384 J Paille 1 of 1 

Pbonr: {SIJ) 61H,16'1 STA HffiDJ908115 
'* 'INVOICE .. 

All request, to, rt1111rn• must 1M in •writing within f o d11)18 or dellv9ry. 

Pl!RCJU.SI! QIUllll I li.'l!ll DUE DA'l'll CUDtT ,'l'ERM'S 

079i 0'].!l 712$ EFT l'-'ET to 4ays 
mr,u ICASE fBTL SIZE OESCRIPTIOft I UPC- PACK UNIT """°""' t4E'TCASE Nl!T 80TTU EXTEND£O AIIOUtff 

9013 044 3 75Q~n, MlCHTERS USl SMALL BATCH BR.BN 6B 750ML 6 44.'35 6.75 37.60 112. 80 

9133419 1 • - . lL FINEST CliLL LEMON~ SOUR RTU lL 12 63. 00 7.20 55.80 4.65 55.80 

9220188 1 I I S0ML P 1REBALJ.i Cll'rn l'ff!SKY PET 12/l0PK SOMI, 120 7J."':W '73.20 ~.61 73.20 

!16l005l 1 JSSt•n. HJGH NOON CK"l'L TROPJCAL CAN "3/ 8PK JSSML 

9435957 2 355~~ HlGH NOONS~ SP VARTY CAN 3/8 355ML 

24 72.00 

24 72.00 

28. 80 l 43,20~ 1.80 43.20 

18. 80 43. 20 , 1.80 86.40 

~11 
Deli very Charge 

9031293 {so~n, B;r.ANT()NS BRBNLSNGL-1 BBL 6B 750ML 
Oul of Stcx,k 

12.SO 

9031421· I m11 I 7s0Mt EAGLE RAR~ BRBN iOYR 68 750~!1 
Out of Stock 

rising operational costs and ina1iifa1n the 'higlileat level of 
-· ,.. •--•----· -•--• e ... 151 case and delivery' fee 

I I !i!""• 100«.J.HjT 00t<.1•, upw uq ~ Access l>A'fliOW;i3,eakthru·s I Lltlll!U ft I Billi TU I I I 1f•eq,u;5_:". Jl I f T<>'Al PQl!At IW4 I 
onllna pa;yment portal to 

m,anage Invoice payments. 

IIPacebook ww,w,faoeboo'k.comlbreaJl'thn.ibevFt. 

12 Twitter@bfeaklhruibtvFL 

W8'JOKU I 

700026761 

%:00 PRIO 2025-02·04 01 :23:H PJt}f 

1!1~00 
'Vialt rt'low'.break;thrubev.com ·• 
to ~lsteryour account today! 

, ·.:< ,[!] 

H-'ITE lll;VlaflA<ill,AWS~QYIR~ fl/bl. PAY1!1I;lf1Qf 11(1$ !NVQ!<;I; ON <OR BEFORECUE OAT!; SHOWN.PAYMEN l 
MAOEAFTEA DUE _DATE, RETURNECPAYMENTSA.ND PA'ST OUIE tNV0ICE$ WlLL RESULT IN' LOST OISCOUNTSAN 1 
T.HE GAOSS-TOTAL WiL'l. ee CUE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBUFOR ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION,"' THE EVENT ' 
&UIT IS FlLeD TO RECOVEFIIIN UN~AID BALANCE, CUSTOMERS IIESPONSI.BlEFOA ALL COSTS, INTffiEST A 
REASONABIUJ, noRHEVSFEes. • I 

Please Remh To: P-.O. BOX 837. BALTIMORE. MO21203 
MIN to IHI .. can.a..i 1 

1111111111111111111111111111 I.II ni111'1 Ill l 
onoocoooooos2031sa1& 

Overnight Payment 9801 Pre,l\ier Parlkvlay, Mr,arna,, FL 
3:)~~ - • 

No Sfatemena wifi'1 be sent 
PH~ 954•436·9200 . 

Pfeasi, io~l V~g,~OPJtostomer ~ and lnvo,ce .. , ..... -··•-• 
, on "EQUAL OPPOSTVNIT'( EMPLOYER M/FJIW" 



 

Troon Golf LLC 
l 5~ N Scottsdal,e Roacl 
Suite 300 
Scousdale, J>:l 85254 
USA 
P"9• 

Numbef 

Date 

Customer accoun:t 

Payment terms 

Currency 

Desuiption 
Manageme•n ~l'lices 

Remittance: 

S-eod electronic payment to: 

1 or 1 

ARINV• l 010• 180039 

2/1/2025 

10221 

USD 

Sales subtotal amo,unt 
16.313.25 

A.ccount Name: Tfoon Golf. LL<: 
Ban.le: JP Morgan Chase, 1 Chas.e Pla~a. Nev.-Yort. fllY 10081 
Account#: .68'921.~14 
ABA/RouUng I: 021000021 (fo, wfre transfets.) 
ABA/Routil'lg .! 122100024 (fol A(H trai\!14!1!) 

Invoice 

Eagle la11dln9 GC 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Pa,1<, 1l 32065 
USA 

Sales or Withh,oldln.9!. tax 
0.00 

1 TROON I® 

Amount 
16,313,.25 USO 

Total 

16..313-.25 USO 



 

 

 

 

 

 

- att.com 

~AGLf LANDING GOLF 
39119 fAGlE LANDING Pr;WY 
Ol!ArNGE PAlll< fl 31065-2641 

Page 
Acconl NWl!blf 

Bitrl■g D111 

Web Site 

ACH 

1012 
904291-6097 141 OS., 
F•b 1,2025 

att.com 

Monthly Statement 
Connect to value 
Powerful connections with savings that last an! 
Just the beginning. Check out our best wireless 
plans and hyper-fast internet options today, 
call 800.399.S07S. 

Brll-At-A-Glance 

PreviouS Bill 

Payment Received 1·18 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Belcmee 

Curraflt Chugea 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Sank Accoont on 

Billing Summary 

Online: ott.com/myatt 

Plan• and Servlc•s 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN:2303 

Repair Service: 
1866620-6900 

AT&T ~ong Distance Servlc• 
1 800 321-2000 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

c-«P 

247.67 

247.67CR 

.00 

.00 

247.71 

$247.71 

Fib 19, 2026 

230.20 

17.S1 

247.71 

./ 
-104:>< 

4h, 

Plans and Services 

Proaotio.1111111 Dl.sco11-..11 

Item 
~ O&sgription 

1. Discount tor Business total Celling for 
a,n Penod Fob I, 2025 El'SHIKTFS. 

Maalblr Se1Yic1 • Feb 1 thru Ftil 21 
2. But Local C1ll Uolhniltd A 

Business line. 
Three•Wavcaning 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Call Forward;ng 
Call Wailing 
Repeat Dialing 
Call Return 
Call Blocking 
Caller·IO Na:1t1e•Numbtt Delivery 
Anonymous Call Btocking 

£!a~~P•H hn ad Ssrcihargu 
hem 
No. Description 

3. Cost Assessment Cl\ar11e 
4. Fodoral Uni\:ersal SeMce Fee 
5. Federal Subscriber IJne Charge 

Total Company Fu, alUI Surcharges 

Gov■rnm,at Feuu11Tue.& 

Item 
No. ~ 

6. federoJExcise Tix 
7, fl• Stilto Communications Tu 
8, Fl• Local Cominunicetions Tax 
9. Telecomrnuriica11ons ~cess 

System Act Surcharge 
IQ, Enwrg~n<V~I I Se,vicc 

) 

rl Goveu1•e■tftH a.a• Taxes 

"};f ot■J Plans nnd Servicu 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

~ 
I 

~ 

1111JfCI 

7.50 
z:n 
6.60 

li.32 

5.50 
14.60 
13.20 

.08 

.,o 
J3J8 

230.20 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C••tHff.eNa .. s,u:u, .. 
I. FederalRegu1etorvFee 
2. Feder11J Uni\larst! Setvic1 Fee 

Tttll c .. ,H., ftu ild S11rc.ll1rgH 

O.WrNM:alFN1_~NTuu 
3 fL-Sta1eC0111111unic1111on1Tax 
4. Fl• loc,it Communicatklns: Tu 

Talll Gffln1Mnl ftH•N Tun 

Total AT&T Long Di•t■nce Service 

News You Can Use 

PIIEVENT 0ISCONNftT 

.75 
2.59 
3.34 

1.14 
1.03 
2.17 

17.51 

lbtnt you tor ltttng • WflUed cus101ner. Pie He be aware flat tff cbtrgct mus.:1 be 
paid each monlh 10 keep 'fOUJ account current ,nd prevent coJlec-iion 101lvitfel. We itre roQuired 10/nto,m you that certam cha roes musibe J11d" 9,du to ,,event 
;,,11rrupli1>o ol loc1I servin THESE CIWIGH AJIE iUIEADY INClUDEO IN TllE 
TOTAi.AMOUNT DUE A11D AIIE '247.11.AIJCI, noglecbng to pty 10f rora.,,..g 
charges may ,esult 111 interruption or rtmovaf of thee• ttm11ning services or further 
colfec1ion action, butwil not rtsuJt in disconnection of your local 11rv1c1. f'Or mort 
infonnauon, call lflt Plans and Str\llC-H nu.1Mbcr listid in th• Sling &lmmary 
s.tcOOtl on page 1 

CARA If A INFORMATION . . 
Our ,oconts indte:010 that vou hl\lt sel:ecttd AT& r L0i1g 01ito11ce Str\lice or a 
company lhal resells their servit1s 1s you, p,im1rylocat ao,t c1rfier tnd Al&T Loot 
0tswc1 SeMc1 or• co■paft'f fttt refflts -.,v S1MC111s youi P'lmarv long 
IJirttnce carritt. Please c.ont1c1 us if thtfl does n01 ag1ff With yot,r record 1, 

'ffS ANO SURCHARGES 
t\. T & T colleclS t11onlhty N:eund surcharges to ht!p re cow, o re-q,uif-td 
:onMUlioft 10 government programs arid to ,eeova costs AT&T pays ,n uires 
md requi-ed payments levied by federal, state. end local governmfntt lhtse lees 
md 1u,cl1ar11n included on your bllf are porlodicafy lidju,t.ed 10 81itn with the 
11.es dell!rmined by lhe gowmment agency thtt is r1S90ns·bte fol It, 1111.e or .,. 
e:de,11 tund or tax •M SIJb)'tC1 ID chMQ-t et any ti!llewf'rloutnone1to ~ anleu 

~ 

,. . 
tllh2000□000□000000000020950 S?bbbbOOStOOO hthtlb09tb2h0b OObE 

I 111 I 111 I h 11Ih11111111111111111 II' I''' 1I1111 I ,111,, ,,11111°1111 
9L09•L6t09 11 ~1131:US 101111:> 

9LOSX080d 
i11U1t 

1'1l·'911ztll ~VVH!lllY~ 
A/ollW Sll10WH1Sf3MII 

Il099NI0IM J18Y3 

L/'/t,7.S 

£9SO LtL £609·L6Z t06 

pe&fCl•D ag 

Jlt;tlf1Nllffl0'3\f c:mz·1 ,., ... ohfta 

SZOZ '6L qe:1 uo P•l!Cl9O -ca ll!M 

118.L\f n 
~ 



 

Ei\q u~ LAl'ilDING GoLr.
1
curn 

CGMP MANAGERS 11 L C 
:J.9a9 EAGL.EL'ANQING .PK.WY.
ORANGE PARK Fl .32065 

~S:RI~IHRU 111rmmt1~ 111111 im 11~ im 1111m1111 rnn~JI 11~ muw1~m~1 im1111H1111111m1; ACH 

PH: 904-291-$600 60JJ ~l•diS<Jtl Aveaot FED~ (L-P-215.!0 
Tampa, FL 3~6l9 )~!Pf!! t'L-1-l l~,I/; 

, ,o., •. I.NVOICR D IJM>ICI: I -

2nv202 s ~m9.90603 Page 1 of 1 

Phont: (813Hi7H161 STATI~Kl.DJ~l7S 
*' INV_Q_I~_E ,. 

A.!J. roque•t• for ,_uma must b~ {n rw,;ttlng within 10 dayt1 of delivery. 

SPBC7&£ 
'• !VER 7 AM- 15 ri 

l 

l 

'" 
~-

90045721 I 
·1 , 
I 21133 

,en. SIZE OUCAlPTlOt'I 

14 • 50Mb FLEISCH!-IANNS GIIA>il!'I' l0112PK SOML 

BARTON LONG ISLAND.$'cr:o 'rEA 1 ~ 11,i 

lL t FIREBALL CJNN ~lHS.KY lLi.l 

50!-(L l PTREBALL CINN ~.lllSKY' e~r 12.( 10.fK SOMI./ 

355l!IL l:IIGl!lOON SN SP VARTY CAN 318 35-5ML 

TL RENTUCKI' GENTLE!Wf ,[L 

lL I..OODFORD RSV BRBN 6B lt 

To offset~-,lslng o~ratlonaJ coa-ts and matntatn tl}e highes1 level of 
~~-'~• BBG-FL wlll Implement minor spilt case anid delivery Joo 

UP<; PACK I 

120 I 
12 I 

12 I 

t20 I 

Customer Signature: 

DUB..,_.,_.., CU!Dl' 

02:/24125 EFT NET IO days 

IJHIT otSCOUHT I H£T CASE 7 NET eonll! 

0.61 I I 0.61 

1of oo I 9.00 9§,,-00 I .8.00 

198. 00 12.00 186 .00 15.SQ !11 j u..B,MO 

'11':"_20 '73. 20 I .£:_ 61 . n. 20 

.72.00 32.40 ,J.9, 60 '!,65 118,80: 

96.00 10. s:o .185". 50 ;r.12 85.so' 

'263.2"8 27.00 236.26 J~.38 236.28 

ACiCefi eAY NOW, Breaktbru's 
online paymemt po,tal to 

manage lnvo,lce pavments. 

t,iceQe 

lll014J4 tlCb 

Sal1•a Tu I Diacoant 

Z◊f< 

II F1tcebood< www.taeebook.~omlbrea.kthrubevFL 

rJ Tw'Jtter@!bre,alethrubeVFL 

~ lns:lagram www.fnsta9r:sm.eemflneak1t1ru&evFL 

999999 1S5. 70' 

v... ' " l!l~l!l 
STArTE BEVERAGB..AWSAEOUIREFltJLL PAVMEN'TOF THIS INVOICE ONOR 8EFOFtEOUE'OATE$HOWN,PAYMEI 

~~i~:rg~il ~frJ~:N~'ifs11ir~;3:r,isJ51~i~~f,_t5 J~;\~f8~ctit~ ~sc~M~11-9 ieit now.b(ea\<lllrubev.co.m_, - , " 
to register 'your ace.aunt today! f .. 

~.l!l 
~~sg;,1.l~n1~f;8,}~"-U!<PAID BAL.ANCl;.CUSTOMERS RES,PONSISLEFOR ... LL COSTS. INTEREST 

eJeasc Remit To: P.O .. BOXJ337, '3ALTIMOfilE, MO 21:200 
Olemig.111 J>aymeril 980l Prenjier Pa,kway. Mtrarnar, FL 

33025 r, _ 
No Statemen1 w,11 be .seol 

PH, 954,435.9200 na.l . 

ASN to be ,ca.nned 

11111111111111 IIIIJI U III llf.lllll Ulllll 111 
u0000G0000082,04~5468 

'"EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER WF/H/V' Please lnoo,iel V~g1l=OPX::ustomer • ana lbvolce ~ on-
1-"- :."L_.-.._~_...,-•-, 



 

  

Account: 23354 
SIIJ1lt VllWE Clltl/llll 0 EW !Alll!IIG allf 0.W 3989 £Mil£ UiOllili MIAT lllMEl PNr., Fl 32DEli 

(!l04) 291·5600 

O...,lanl< ... w. 
PO BO~ 56260 

Jadr.so.,.illt, fl ll241 
(904)·268-1229 

lut Fri, 04, 2ll25 4:12 Al 

l111olc_,: JSUJ54 !'Cl: lictnSt . 2ll0104 Expirts N/A load : 201 
le,• : FlllEO! 
o, iJt< : 01 • I. FUCX 
S.ltmp: 801 • lffl 

ACH 

119\f QT! DESCRIPTION U.P.C. Dist O.AUa Ill' UT 57152 Zlll{ C'3111/000S341 11.00 123.a) Lil£ 112 !Ill 15.5 QI. 191SZ 1 SI LllTl! Till IIIIOOCOOOOOCIO 0.119 18S.OO SIERRA 11121 UlllI IHJNG 1/2 IBl 15. 5 6AL IW2 1 lllJ6 Ulll 11'!192$9506 11.10 123.00 IOENQ.!116 IA!ER 1/2 il8I. 15.5 W 99152 ·2 IIIWR lllllllS II0000000000 1Ulllll 81'1T 1/2 lllllS 99252 • 1 BWE MOOH RE!U 000000000000 BUt ~ BFr! 1/2 !lllS 
8e«: I • c tt,. 16ROO Vint l liq: 0 Sil, 00 Soft Orn•: 0 Sil.Oil llo,c: 0 W.00 Cr.di ts: • l ·S90. 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Total Stll 1<9 U.m: 
1ml S.les 

lohf 01sc11,1rrt 

lt.00 

)).(I) 

l),00 

31.00 

l),00 

•. 00 

ZlS.111 

153.00 

·60.00 

·ll.00 

1 
587.00 
·ll.00 



 

  

Acco"'11: 23384 
SOUTH VI LL\!£ COltl!N ITY 0 
EAGLE lAll>IJG 61llf W1B 
3!1!9 EA6li UNlllll6 PQ!IT 
ORIJIGE PA~. fl 32065 
(904) 291·5600 

Che•p ion Jruds Inc. 
PO BOX S62fiO 

Jodcson,i II•. fl 32241 
('l04)·ZQl•1220 

Tue Feb GI, 2!l2S 4:24 FIi 

lnvolul: 3544352 POI: 
Liceme: 201114~ bpirts N/A 
Lo,d : 201 
lttas : f IIIIEOI 
Omer : 01 • I. FUCK 
Salmop: 601 • OPEN 

ACH 

118" QIT lf:SOIIPl 11111 U.P.C. 0.FRICI llEP m 

896004 1 SIJII CRIIISER t'Jl!7692021B1$ 15. 70 39.!II 0.00 l!l.6O 
24112 ICED TEA 24/12 CAM 

llttr: 0 + 0 log, SO.OD 
Vint l Liq: 1 IJ9. r,o 
Soft Orirl<: 0 \0.00 

"I sc: D \0. 00 
Crtdits: D Sll. 00 

Total Selling ~ilS: 1 
Total SalH 56.lO 

Iota! Discount ·15. 70 
. --. ··---··· .. /t~ 

000 7~ ft 1 ota I Content )9.60 

.... g,•{~ • I Joni 11,posot 0.00 
Iota I Credi ts 0.00 

~J/,11;'· ~o Om/Short 0.00 
.... ---....... 

1 .... 1u Total JUI 

[ ACCEPT !HIS PIIOOIJCT DELIWERY IN SALUSLE (DjDIIION. 

YOOR Sl9iATURE IS AC£EPTMCI I»' All AIOV£ ll!MS. PLEASE otm WffULLY. 
Thutyoul 

Customer Sigo11hlrt: 

I ' • 



 

. . . 
SOUT-HERN GLAZER'S O.F F~ 

•. 4'440 OLO TAMPA HlGHVl(AY 
• lAKELANO, li'L0111DA 

.1 • __ ~-,~~"'.":·::.·~~'"--·"·- 1-- • r1n1111m11111111miinm1i~~H~11111 : --:11111111rnm11111111111.; : : =-~ 3,02352 •. 

' I IIIIIIIEl1Hi1.1imn11i m111111nmi11 • C JIRIIH\Ulllm lnllHIBltt ~ . . .SSS!O - • · ·339:,._1 • • 
6<il 

-~;~:~~~~ 89~i~i~WA .. \.--. - ... -. ·.,-:}'"""i-9i"""i!r""',·ti""'~fir. ... ,_
05
•I~""";rii~i~PBWA-Y -.· - .... I . ·.:· ·::1.i1mm~1im rn1imm1mrni11~,~-~m1111m11ii1 .oou,~· 

516 
,,., 

. ·-0. ·· • . - ,, . ' ·P· . . • • , . 

5 

• r' c-. .:f -·-a~ wu~· . . T • : . • • , OUPL;ICAlt • PAGE 1.-0F • 2 
... A·' ~- 1/,. ,. ,: : • . .·o· • , ., . • • .. .. . ·c:o o· c.o:D.·FIMTEcH: . • •·1500' 3 14· 
• . •'': • • "' ,ri 11:!'J . . % .,. ·11 , . , • LAKELAND, NIGHT BILI:_· .• • • : . FOOECH. . . . . • . . 

I ,..At',r-:,,_ nr.n,-..n.U'••. • C;;_;A,:jt,:eJ.,i.l'i,;~~f'f~Wki,.j;f,l.J ''.-~·:~Ar_,-{,)_'~ ·•¥. .• ·~ ': _>. ';(. ··::l'.T' ::, ".:~ :'.·~ .. •:· •• ,, .. ,'.'.'~ •.,.~,N• .. " <.;;~n " .. , •• ••;_~•• "t l PHQNE'NUMBER , INVQfCE'DATE 

PUT UP''. 

-· I "''A . •.'!!• ·I •. OESCII~ 

✓--· 1.0L.: GASAHIGOS .. ::r.EQUilA'REPOSAOO 80· • . 'j'·· 
.,:' ;1soM1;:· c~, srE.:~rlift 'RIES:LI_NG:~ARlf·;stLEcr' ::;~: 
'- .• '-7501.ft' CHT·ST.E MICH'SAUV BL,HORSE .HEAVN2 • 

'-750.HL COOKS SPARKLING ;sW~ET· Ros[< '.. ~ I f 
• 501:il ' CROWN ROYAL :<WW) iAN: 80 '6P • P.ET BAi 

i. Ol . CR<»tti' RUSSE' VODKA' 80: • 

i:·ot DEKUYPER' i>EA~EE , s'cHN 30. • 

,]5o~i:.-·ooN J,O.i:rn ,rrti-sLANcb 'so : . 

.l.OL JN1ESQWIRISH'WijlSKEY·8Q •• 
"'750Ml ';1osH ·cELl.).RS· ·P.ROSEC-CO: .~ '.· 

is-o►.1L .~UTT~r/lioHE .HOSCATO(SC) J ~, , ... 
'~OML:_, nfos_:HA~DMADE V00~'80~5/12PK SL~ ••I 

750ML WOOD8RlilGFPINOT ,GR_lGIO-•.SP :COL.CS<;' 

. . 
Thank You F.or Yh~/e~sines:S . 

"V"M" ... : 

. , .904-291 • 5600 ... 2,/05"/.2025 
lltl on.. 
·:e_PAICf ·""'' ·-

57: 901'--409.: 50: 
----

. ;62'.1'0 3_4]. 40. C 

·9 .• 001. 166.44· l·oot_ .. 5:S.441~ • •?os.oO • 
s·.oo rno•.oo. ~oo:t ,- 120.00 • .~ 60 .. 00 

, .-13.so· 1~6:20.: -qo~, 

• ' 5.50 _·· 99.00: oo: 
; : ·:·:11~,0~ •. i.4t.36, O(); 

. '4'.LS0 2'77..02 ·00 

21 .~o ,, 

31:w 
J:3:00 
'9;36 : 

• ,:210.00 

.. 135.00 

66:00 
132:00·· • 

261.00 

·30.66:.:523.92: oo!: .. 60.001:., :463 • .9l 
·i1.2s,_;i89,o,o•:oe·,. · .. 54.00.:': .... 135,00 

4.4.0 '81':00· -00 ·.•. 28.20 • ·• ,52·,80 •· . • • 

·16.0~ 

-19.36. ,U7·.80 

4: 25 "•87. 00' 

21:oot. 193.60 
' ' • 36 .. 00 • • !il.1)0 

tOlAL otSGOOITT 



 

$0lif'H°ERN GLAZER'~ OF FL 
4440 OLD·T AMPA-HIGHWAY 

:t;:;' • • }•· •• :., _ -11111111m11mm11~m~in1~1m1111. • 111~1111m1mmm1 . iNvo~c. 
NUM~ 3702352, 

LAKELAND, fLORIOA • 
33811 

• 69; 

s EAGLE'l:ANDrnG GOLF CLUB,' 
o 3989 eAGLE lANDtt.lG 'PARKWAY 
L OAANGE PARK Fl 32065 • • 

·s 

T~ •• • . \' °Ca·· ··o· • 
o, ~i~ ij, ~ 

r ORANG[ PARK.:-F'C '32065-
P • • • • . 

f. 
··o-

'' ·,u~, ..,O,NIGHT:. SlLL 
: LICENSE-NUMBER :I 

1.0<: 

·20-0143 

-~ 
. 3? t.'. ~ING:_zAN~ BL?OOY;1MAR,Y;~IX PE't 
-:J2·z ZING ZANG BLOODY,,"1ARY--HIX·f'IT. 

• • • • ' .. • ' ·, < •• 

• ·] 16 Z •• -ANGOSTURA '•BITTERS : 

1 1: oi. : DEKUYPER PUCKER-w.ATERMELriN s€HN: .3', 
l.OL GREY GOOSE,VODKA' 80 ·, ·: . ' .,.,· 'J 1. Ol HENN~SSY COGNAC: V:p 80 

• 1 :.oL • ~ITEL .ONE ·VODKA·:l;lo 
·I, ,. ' .' . • • ' 

750.Hh, P.JNNAClE VOD CME·60•.· 

J ) .. 01;. P;INNA_Cl;.E VOD• CHERRX 60. PET • 

1·75QMl PINNACtE_VOP·ORANGE ·60· 

1 7.?9HL PINNACLE VOD··VANILl;A-· 60' 

.·•.~.4-7f'¼ 
Thank You F.Qr'Ydur Bu~iness 

3] 19 
-CARTD.N . DRIVER J\OAOED 

PUT UP 'CHECIC BY,. 

. . . . .. 

• ·J11111·01111n1111111111111m;11mni-. :. ;111n11111111m111~11n11111. ~ ... •··_ 85510
, 

.•• • •• •• \.:.· ,· . • · · .. ·._. "'"~ 516 .... , • 5 

• · ·: f illlli 1m n11111i11111111n1ui11m11111111111 rn11m • • • A~H 

Ot!JPLICATE 

. ·c.o o:·c.o.o. FINTECH 
·. flNTECH C • • 

• NIQOUC'f 
CC00· fllfl" 8TL1 'I """ 

,,flfllCf • ''-'-' 

" ··3.SOI 

·28,_~ol 

13'.45j 

41.9~1· 
.57 :20 

38.70 

. _12.6gl. 
• -15. 7, 

.12.ool 

12.6iil 

l(Zj,_ZZ. • 
v.7f.?L>_ 

PAGE • Z OF'. 2 
1500 3. )4 

. PHOfl'e-!UJMBE~ • ' INVl:JICE DATE 

904-?91-5600 210'5/?025 

·-· 
Olsco..,:NT' I Ntn ..WOIMf. 

30:001 • 84.00• 

72,00 

• •. 28.20 • 

.. nil 13.45 

83.90 

114 .. 40 

38:70 
.• 

• 5:25 12.60. 

7.00 

5.25 

5.2-5 

/. 9 I) z.··., ? S. 

85510! • :.2,691. 87 
fOll~A(Je:S Wlli;_M:~'Nt:0 ~•~o ,<oNO ~~~ 

·x r: fx· 
SGWS ,...~_=•-=~---------n.lNVtlX S91f!h1!9 



 

  

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 0 
EAGLE LANDING OOLF' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANOJNG PltWAY 
ORANGE PARK F'L 32065 

ITE LllE 1/2 llBL 15. S OAL 
UENG LAGE~ YUENGLfNO LAGER 
S. 5 GAL 

l/;;? 6BL 

ARVIN SIMPSON TO DELIVER -- --- -

I 52 
422 

CH.AMPION BRANDS INC X 
PO BOX Sb260 
JACKSONVlLLE FL 32241 
1···904-,U,8-1220 a!b01463 

153. 0( 
153 0( 

246 00 CONTENTll 
60. 00 DEPOSIT$ 

31. 00 GALLONS 
101.i ► 

03550!4"QWIGES 306 01 



 

~ -----:f C ~ ,-. ~ ~- U--

ro~#£~fm,~m~~8[iL~(1JB A~:~t;~ 11111111111[ 11~111~~mu11u11M~~11~11~111~11mn~111~~m1\iim11 
~989 I;t,G,Lq LANDING PKWY lti ',,.-.. . 
O'R.ANGE'PARK.fL Cl.2O65 ...... . 

O
R: 904,:291 L56-00 • • 6031 Madison .\.nnue FED' FL-P-llSlO Page 1 of ·1 

Tampa, Fl'.!3619 l~1P;lf Fl.·1·2U~~ 
Pho:nt: (813)672-6161 S'THF.#KLD3900175 • ___ •_· + INVO-IC_i _• t_· _ All r-,unts for returns must be in Wrlt/119-wlthfn 10 days of dolfvBf'I .. '-- ,,, 

ROU'l.'~S'f0

1 
SPIICI.AL lll!l'l'Rut."i'IONS 

2.32f 
1 
34\DEUvER 7 Al'•\'-6 PM! .., 

ITEMt ,c,.se I •Ill\. I sae DESICAlmoN 

?!. . PURCIIAS'E OR.DER I 

I l 
UPC 

:2 o·.J-;SQNL BLACJ( MAGIC RUM SP1CE0'1'ET 5J12E>i(; 50Ml. 

21J lL JACR DN-ITE.LS BLR lL 

RD 

P.ACK 

60 

12 

12 

DUil DATE CREDI'lc -HRIISC 

03/03/25 EFT NET I O days 

UNIT OISCOUHT I KET CA&f: NETBOTTU EXTENO£DATN0UNT 

0.61 - 0.61 .12.20 

36.70:1 
6,95 

IIL 11, 
~6,10 I 73.40 

& -!15 

9MJ258 

2213? 

sio1sns 

,9133419 I 1 
I 

2 , lL , l1R faOSi'QN SCHNPS 1'/'l'Rl"...N '11. 

~ lL :I PNES'l' C/W.1 LENON SOUR R'J'U ''W, l oJJJ -~ 
c.9Q 

1 .20 I 55 .80. 4.65 

1 
s·s.so ,p 

922.0188 ;I 1. 

9153603 I 1, 

,50ML I FIREBALL' CINN 1'll',SKY PET l2j1···0PK SOML 

lcss111, HIGH NooN CKTi. oAv PK cAN J1SPK 355M[. 

3551,n, I HI'Gli NOON CKT1. PEACH CAN 614PI( JS5ML 

355ML I HIGH NOON SN SP CAN 2/12 j!')5ML 

94nn6II1 

?'4054S6 I 2 

9004676 

9236294 

1.J 11 1 n. I MON'T·l!.Z!JMA TRIP.I.,£ SEC lr:' ' 

1. 1sm.11. ~TIRR1NGS MARG )4IXEiR 5 CAI:' NA 68 750MLf 

111 r 

To off.set 
service, 

'[] 
I , 1lleiive,;y Charge ~ ...1/-z, 1 

I~ d II 
L 

rising op.:tratJonal costs and m"alntalt\ tFte hl.9h:est 
BBG·FL will ,Implement mlnor se)lt 11aw and dellwr, 

--1~5019 
W.11[!'"'""' BDR ll 

levai of 
lco 

l 

p 

~00 
~8i.OO 

?2,00 
• 

1
1 12 I 4'5.00 

6 I 31.50 

1000,1 

:1-~t,o • .) 
# I </t, .. 

,13 .20 0 .'6,1 73.20 

l. 65I 32. 40 I 39.60 39.60 

41.40 39.60 1,.65 ~ 3,9.60 

Ji. 29: I 40-8(1 l.70 I u 81.60 

Ill 
45.0Q 3.75 45,00 

31 50 s. 25 I n:s.o 

'if 71$ 0 r:~ I 

12.50 

,~q I ~c, ·ti(,,~. 
l r7 
----

~'Customer Slgnatwie: 

10,0.n 

' 
Thank you lot your ordet. We app,eeiate your business. I I :uttlH! ~ bptY B• btyml 1&~osPAYNOW,B~hru'$. I Jcipepae I I S11't1 Tu I f Dilcl>Ullt I .... 1 -· ""' 1r 

i!' , , • , oni1ne payment ponal to ,.,.~1 4 ,, 1 "'99999 l" 40 
ts 2-. 27v manage invoice payments. t:'li\.: - ... ~ lCG :, 11-..J • ZOR~ 4.iB.30 

I) 
,--. ·. ~ 

Face.'boolt www.facebook.comlbteakthrubevfl 

rJ Twlitert br'8kthrubovFL 

~ 1nst;1.gram wwwJnstbgram.eornlbre.alcth:ru&evfi!. 

CUS-'l'Ol'!Elt I INVOICE. I DUE Illl'B· 

@~@ 
Visi1 now,breakth rubev.com, • 
to register your-accOiUnt todayJ ' 

I. ?l!l 

$.TAT£ 8EVE,RAG8.A..WS'REQUIRE FULL PA'IU~TOF Tl·US fNVOICE ON OR BEFOAEOUE DALE sttOWN,PAYMEN"r. 
MADEA.FTE.Ri..DUE' DATE., RETlf,RHELPAVME~TSAN OP.AST OU£ fNVOICES Wl(L RESULT IN LOST OIS'COUNTSANI 
T~€ 9l'Q$$TQT"1l

0

1\'Iµ. BE' DUE. CUS'l'OMEAS RESP!'.)NSIBL.EFOR A.U...CO'-.TSOF ~LUCTION, IN n;E EVENTI 
$1,JIT 1$ Fll.£0 TO RECOVEAAN UNPJ(,I)' BAU.NC£; CtJSTiOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOR AU COSTS, INTEREST AN~. 
REASONABL.fATTOF\HEYft'£S, 

Please Remit To: PO~ BOX837• 8ALTIMOflE, MD21203 
Qyer)ught Payment 9801 Premier Pari<wav, Miramar: FL. 

r MN s.o be e<..i.g.gfll'd 

llllllllllllllllllllll llUU lfl 11111111 m ' 
33025 

NO Slaternenl will IOe ,sen1 .;J00C26i57 "1200:93H9 y·~3i2025 
'- 00000000 0-008205"6 94:>\ .,I PH. 954-436-9200 • 

ZORPA0202$~·1801:2l':M P.RN Ple.ase inclli!lJl'~r{:o~:JStome.r lilt and lnVO'I08 
'L...-.- I ...... -::: :..:.........___ _,. ~~ ___ ... ,,,_ -- _-. /Ii on "EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOVEA M/F/HN" 

_. ' I 



 

 

 

 

- ! PAID CONF #8890870964 ! 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Aceovnt. Number 

8495 741441037847 I eming Cote 

Feb 05, 2025 

Services F,om 
Ftb 15, 2025 to Mo, 14, 2025 

Page 

1 of 5 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landi'ng, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Pre\'fOUS bolom:o 

Ooe•time ffl Poymont - lhonk you Jon 22 

Bolonc.t forward 

~ulor "',inthly ctlo~s 

One-time cho,ges 

Tax.es, ,~ ood othe, charges 

Newchargos 

P0<Jo3 

Poge3 

Poge3 

$737.59 

-$737.59 

$0.00 

5695.75 

S3.95 

S37.89 

$737.59 

Need help? 
Visit businei$.Comeost.eom/help or see poge 2 for other 
woys to contact us. 

Oetoch the bottom portion of thk bill and enclo,e with your poyment 

Do not .-dude corre~ponde-n~ 'M°th payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOIN'T PKWY W PALH 
BCH FL 33407-1937 
~10M> RP0621lQ5°"'CS NNto~NYOOC0120CO>l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL32065-264f 

II If 11, I 1lf I, 11 hf' 111° ,If •111,111111lf I,• I' 11, lll1f' I" 11" l1fif 

4 Your bill explained 

Your one-·time charges ore $3.95 due to Poper 
Statement Fee chllrgo(s). 

Any payments re<:•ived or account activity 
oftel' Feb OS, 202S wilt show up on your next bifl. 
View your most up-to-dote occoul"lt bofonce at 
business.comcost.com/myaceount 

Thts page givH you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed b,eokdown of your charges begins on 
poge 3, 

f'lc-asc wri~.yOVJ ocoount num~ on your ~hoek or money order 

Account number 

Poymentdue 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO SOX 71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272•121I 

-----
8495 741441037847 
Feb 26, 2025 

$737.59 
s 

Moke el,.ec:;k& poyo:ble to Comcast 

Oo not send eosh 

'I, ,111,111111•111'• '" ,, .. ,, h 111 If 'I hh 11•1' .. , II 11,,,lf ,1,1,1 



 

  

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 
8495 741441037847 I 

8il1in9 Oqte 

ftb05, 202S 

Services From Poge 

Feb 15, 2025 to Mar1-4, 202S l of 5 

Regular monthly charges $695.75 Whats ·ncluded? 

Comcast Business $679.75 

TV 1ervic:e-s $115,00 

TV&s.k 565.95 
8'J$iness Video. 

1V Adopter S1l.95 

6roodo:nt TV F~ $37.10 

Internet Hrvice& $469.90 

&JSfness Internet lg 5499.95 

Stotic IP· 1 S29.95 

Volc.e services $94.85 

Basic Voice Une S24.95 
Business Vok.e. 

MQbmty Vo,ce LiM $44-9$ 

&;sin~$ Yoke. 

Equipment fee S24!l5 

V*.e. 

Service fees $16.00 

OlreGtory tlsUng Manog~rl'lent $8.00 
F .. 

Vok:.e Network Investment sa.oo 

One-time charges $3.95 

Other charges $3.95 

Pope1 Stotemern
0
F.c••c.... ____ F..:•.cb.;;.;05 $3,95 

-M¥~ 
Other charges $6.05 

Federal Universal Service fond S2.16 

~ulot~ Cost Recovery S3.89 

Taxes & government fees $31.84 

Soles To,: S2.77 

Stote Commuf'licotiOl'li$ Set'\NCt$ $1".45 
To, 

Locol Communications Services S13.03 
To, 

Fcdorcl Excise TO)( S0.79 

Internet: fost, rcilioble lntefnet ¢n our 

Gg•spe«I networi:: 

•1 lV: Keep y,ou, employees. informed or,,d 

C.v$t.omet1. entertolned 

Valc.e Numbers: {904}375-QJ'41, 

(904)375-8900 
.1 '-.. 'r· 1·::1:::co r for more 



 

  

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Ac,c;ount Number 

8495 741441037847 

Choose reliable 
solutions and 
a partner you 
can trust. 

I 
Billing Dote 
F•b0S, 2025 I S•rvice-s From I Poge 

Feb 15, 2025 to Mar 14, 2025 5 of S 

Thank you for choosing us as your connectivity provider. We appreciate your business 
and would like to offer you a personalized one-on-one account review to make sure of 
two things - that you've got the right service package for your business, and that you're 
getting the best value for you. 

Comcast Business powers more businesses than anyone, plus we offer: 

Gig-speed WiFi delivering fast WiFI speeds for your business 

Advanced cybersecurity to help protect all your connected devices 

Internet from the company with 99.9% network reliability 

Plus, save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill when you add Comcast Business Mobile 
to Comcast Business Internet. 
S)kosromoorioontov11lgno.'la-mageo!\p3camet'Sbased0lq:r.infflli:rting.Ta>malY.llecs4'1:a.Cr:tnca:.!t8ustesst-t«net~Afil'lrnoothtJ~la 
ll're6hold0.:ludm!,•.vt!Vf1SdataOJ)(bn. $:)e:00$/?QU;eo, Dilts ttmtd!lsamla:tal~il(S"ar,. 

Don't wait! Give us a call at 877·395·5391 to chat with our business services team. 
We have plans available for you to choose from so you can continue to receive the 
best service at the best value. 

~ Call 877-395-5391 or visit 
comcastbusiness.com/accountreview 
today to review your account. 



 

  

Acc0111t: 23384 
SOUTH Vll!A6E COKtJIUTY 0 
EA61£ l.AJIOHlG OOLF CU/B 
3989 EAGl.f IA!IDlllii Pk\lAY 
011A11G; PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291·5600 

110\f QTY 0£S(RJP111111 

Otap ion &r111ds Inc. 
PO SOX 562ro 

Jacksonvi 11•. R 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

lue Feb 11, 2025 3:51 It! 

Invoice#: 35S021t POI: 
LlcMse : 2001434 fxplres NIA 
L .. d : 201 
!eras : FINIEOI 
Driver : 01 • I. FUCK 
Sal,srep: 801 • l~l?\llN SJl'l'SOIJ 

U.P.C. Oise O.PRICE DEP m 

100000 1 CAR\ll: VIIOKA 01996<178931 0.00 97.50 0.00 97.50 
6/750 CA.IM' l'OOKA 6/750 NL 

Beer: 0 + Ologs 1(), 00 
Vine l Liq: 1 1 197.50 
Soft Drink: 0 $0.00 

HI sc: 0 $0. 00-• 

... ~'.~~'.'.'.:.~···················fr·~ .................... ., .................... . 

fl, lot al Sel I ing Units: 6 
• Total Sal.. 97.50 

~ lotal Oisc""'' .......... 0.00 

Int/,/, Total Content 97.50 
/'fr Total Deposit 0,00 

lotal Credits 0.00 
I 000 I Om/Short 0. 00 

f 0,'7 &o Jm,o ice Total 97.50 

r u.~ 
I ACCEPT llUS PIIOOICT DELIVERY IN SALEABLE CDIOllll»f. 

YOUR Sl®TIIII£ IS ACCEPTMCE rx All AIIOVE JIW. PLEASE Olm CAREFULLY. 
-Thonlt youl 

Customer SI gn.aturt:· Or-Iver Sigruture: 

01 • T.FLICK 



 

  

Acc..., t : 23384 
SOOTH YI UACE CilltllJN 11T 0 
EAGLE WOIIIG 611lf 0.UB 
3969 EAGLE WOIMG PlillAY 
IIWl!i PAAIC, fl 3lll65 
(904) 291-5000 

O...plM 8rllldJ Inc. 
PO BOX 562liD 

Jaclcsoovl I It, Fl 32241 
(90')·2fi6-12'l0 

lu• Feb 11, 2015 3:51 Pit 

lnvolctl: 3550Z13 POI: 
lic.,,,e : 2001434 £,pins I/A 
loo.d : 201 
I ttllS : f !RIECH 
Driver : 01 • 1. fll(I( 
Salesrep: 801 • IIIRYIN S111'51lN 

ITEJII Qll OESCIUPTIOII U.P.C. Oise O.PIIIII OEP £XI -. ······ ............... ----.. -..... ----. . .. -. -... -. -.. ----.......... ----.. --OS252 1 BLUE MOON on 9900951 54 0.00 176. 00 30.00 206.00 lllllE lllON 112 B8l 15.5 &.L 
57152 J LITE 03410000~ 0.00 134.00 JO.OD 492.00 UTE 1/2 BBL 15.5 G\L 
88422 1 l1lllG l.l6EI! Oe99241M 9586 0.00 134.00 J0.00 164.00 YUEll@JNG l.16ER 1/2 881. 15. 5 &.L 
99152 • 2 Nlll£R rE1URIIS 8001XIWJCl(IOO 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·60.00 Ml llER EMPTY 1 /2 llll.S 
99E(,2 -3 11£11 IM6 11m CIIOOOOOCOOOO 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·90.00 Y1JEN61.ING Elli'TY 1/2 11111.S 
99S6 • 1 80:SION IE1UliNS lllOOOOOOOllOO 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·l0.00 &JSTOR EMPIY 1/6 lml.S ·········-····----------···--············-·····-·····--·····-···---··· ----···-S...: 0 • 5 Kegs 

Win• I liq: 0 
Soft Orin<_; 0 

Misc: 0 
Cted1ts: ·6 

1862.00 
S0.OO 
S0.00 
SO.DO 

-1180.00 

~+ 
~o- )3'-1'2-

lot,I S.11 Ing lluts: ·1 
712.00 
-0.00 

[]QQ] ( 
'f(,fZ.~O. 
~ 

Total S.l,s 
lottl Discount 

Total Conlffli 112.00 
Total Oepo111 150.011 
lotal Credits ·180.tlO 

Om/Sl1on 0. 00 

llMllc• Tot,! 682.IO 

I AClil'T TIHS PllalllCr'DELIYDY IN SAlEAalf <DIDIIJOH. YOUR 51~11111£ IS'ACCIP!Mla If All AIOVC ITEIIS. Pl.Ell[""OU:a CAIIEflllY. • • 11,o,t ~•1 

WS1oaer Siph11t:' • Ori ffl Stgi,&turt· 

I ACH I 



 

  

A(cau,f: 23384 
SCIUIH VI W.G CDltUIIT o 
EAGU IAllllllG Q)lf WIB 
396~ EAGLE LANOIIIG Pk\lAY 
ORA.IIGE PARK, fl 310.S 
(~) 291-5600 

U1Up1on winos me. 
PO SOX 56260 

Jodcson,i lit, FL 32241 
(904)-2f,8•1229 

Tut Feb 11, 2025 3:51 I'll 

lnvoictl: 35StZ12 POI: 
L1C"'1t : 200104 uporu NIA 
lod : 201 
Jer115 : FINIECH 
Ori ,er : 01 • T. FLICK 
S.lesrep: 801 • MARVIN Sut'SOII 

IIW QTY ~"11011 U.P.C. Oise D.Al!C!: OEP EX! 

........ ---... • ··-··· ·-.. ······ ........................ ·-......... ···-······· .. 
05116 3 COORS LIGHl 071990301064 3.25 26.25 0.110 78. 75 

oa5 UOO ALUIIIUI 24n6 CAIi 
85151 1 llf1111TTIJI !-10 lli0'i01003051 0.11) J9.1S 0.00 39.15 

IN1UIIIOII 1-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 
S7Z74 7 lllE 03410000)760 3.25 26.o 0.00 183. 7S 

I ACH I 

LIII AUIIIIUI 24/16 CAN . 
~ 1 RB EDITIONS 61139163452 0. 00 41.50 0.00 41.50 

RED BULL YfLLON EOII 1011 80Z SIN6U 
90035 1 RB EIIERGY ORIN 611269991000 0,00 41,50 0.00 41.SO 

RED BULL EllR!iT DRIii)( 6llZ SINGUS 

10058 2 wm cw lfL ~ S.45 33.18 0.00 67.40' 
IIHl!E CUii Bl.AOC Olll!lr 2mm OMS 

101163 1 WKIII CU.V SH 6359656ll0064 5,45 D.70 0.00 33.70 

l,IIIIE Cl.AW VARIETT PACK 12 2/12/12 CAIi 
10092 2 IIHl1E CUii SH 635965!!00262 S.4S 33.70 0.00 67.40 

llll'E CUii VNIIETT PMX fl l/ll/12 CIJI 

09650 4 Tl(IIG U.GEl! 1169924532491 6.10 26.36 0.00 105.40 

YUCMGUNG LAllR 4/6/16 CAIi 

Bee,; lD • 0 "9• 1.575.S'S 
v, .. i Liq: 0 I0.00 
Soff Drink: 2 tsl.00 

Hi sc: ,0 10. 00 
Crtd1 ts: 0 SO. OD 

1,A<a,T lHJS ,ma inmri II SALWLf !11181TIOI. 
'ICft SJIIIA11111E ·1s A(!ll'Tlltt ~ ALL MOW' ll!IIS. l'I.WE (lt[(J WERUY. 

Thlnlt !"•I 



 

 

 

 

3601 1 ... ,1 BIINI. 

Joclsonv 111,. FL 322 
l<JO.I) 645-0'183 
!!'Sales.not 

I ACH I 

E/1Gl£ IA'IOl/t GOLr C 
391!'1 00.E lAIIDINC P 

llfA!llt Pl\2X, FL 3106 
tilV2001431 
Brooke 9inii&rd 

lrwoict 
1110102 

S1ac, McChl 14' 

Loa£hoet 
27:ffl 

flnte~ 

Vendor 11(1 Nu• 
21620199 

Xoutv 
II04 TlffiS 

JO ffi Pill!OCT 

C11st0tt1 
101152 

18111 121 ENPW 112 e&L 
322 l llllll lt2 
Pa.llot-2!17915 

110 2 CO.iOJA EXII!\ 2112 C 
727 2 COiOIA EXIJI.A 2112 8 
827 I CORONA LICl!T 2/12 B 
9'183 I SllllA 4/£ I ?oz C 
76378 7 Ulml 211! JWZ A!. 1~ 

12 'Em 50,0000 Collon, 

Del lvtf11t 
lll'ATrilEW 

s.1,,,.,, 
lfl,11825 

PilCE OE1 DISC MF.I TOTAL 

m.oo 
IICB.:llS30.00 

133.60 
,a3.60 
133.60 
'3&.05 
S35.i!I 

S:J0.00 1160,00} 
Sl4U)"78.:l:I 

S33.60 $61.20 
$33.60 11i7 .20 
133.60 $33.60 
$$,06 '3&.05 
ffi.80 $250.60 

1:)).00 SO.OIi 

Total $512.95 
Chams $632.95 
Dredlls $60,00 
Total $5'/2.'5 



 

$01,JT.HERN GLAZER'S 0F FL 
4440 OLO T-AMP•A HIGHWA~ 
LAl(ElAND;FLORIOA 

SOtl~~~~~Z~!~: :i- . . 1 11m11mi11111n11111H 11111111111fil1111 .. +m~11m ~1 i1111 nl'i11! 3 727 096 

aaa11 11lllllllill lllmllll llllll1111lllllllll llll • ' .1 m~mlllllll\U!IIIIIIIIII ~•D<• 

85510 

t 3~~Gf'~~ltt0Y~0~~~WAV. ' 11m111111111~rn 111iw1~11i1ii111miii11111n11111111 ''' • I .CUTl] Sl& 
1
"

011 7 I ',. ,;" ;·, ' I 691 

~ -~g§E~~I~N~li ~hlt~wAY s ·tMC£J:fillblfJ$:-.!M.? CLUB 
L ORANGE iflARK FL 32065 
0 

Tc·: q T DUPLICATE . 
PAGE l OF 2: 

o C O D C.0.0. FHfTECl:l :J:500 • 3 14 o· •. 
.• : , 10;: ~JJ ft! (16 H 

UK - (>(3(:'fWf'TIQN 

750ML OON Jl.il!O,TE(l"{~LANCO .80 

7,5,0ML SUTTER. HOME MOSCATO{ SC)· 
' ' ' 

1. OL TITOS ·HANDMADE VODKA 80 • 

SOML TITOS -HANDMADE VODKA 80 S/1_2PK SU 

750ML, W'OOOBRIDGE.·CAB: ~AUV· se COUSC) , , 

750Mt ~OODBRIDGE-CHARD,SP COL(SC) 

750MI!. WOOOORIDGE PINOT.. GRIGIO ·SP COLCSC: 

.32 z" 'l:ING ZANG ~WEE~&.souR· .. Mirx. PB , 

i 75-0ML: ELS E:NV'Y BBN 86 ,6 
i s~11c-· _BACARDI RUM ·'SPieEO ,70 '12/lOPK 

l 1. oi.:: CROWN ROYAi PE.iGH "1o(BAR) 
', i , , • ,•. , 1, 

1 .1. Ot:-GREY GOOSE VOD LA POIRE ,80 ' 
1 i-. Ol' GREV GOOSE. viooKA BO, : 

2 1.ot.. HrnflEssv COGNAC vs 80 

.• 
•Tbank You fior Your Business . . . 

,.l,1;i,ion,1, .cA.S:o8'1.T01'ALI, FACilf: -iot~
0

~t6t:M..fWi~_e _9Al.LDNS • 

: III · • • IL 

F"INTECH· 

lf'~lfl w-1.0~, 
1
J • 9,LOC, 

CIJSl.OMlA: 

"""'"'" COOi• 

PMONE' NUMBER ,' INl/OICiE DATE 

904·-2_91-=-%00 ·2112'/2025 
""8TL . ...,. 

43':50 

u"" 
'"'Cf 

.,otY 

·-

4:40 ' 8,1:00' 

23:0'0 ·340;56 
18.76 .117 :so,. 
4 .. d!J: 
4.00 

·4.0.01 • 
4.:00 

87.00 00 ,, ' 

a1 :oo .oo· 
., . 

87.00 _00 

33. oo, '.QO 

45,10 • 45.10'.1081 

i3,65 • , 13.-65-· 'OBI 

41. 70 . ' 41. 70 
" ', 

41. 95. ·41. 95. I 
•• ·,41,g5 • 41:95 .. 

57.20: 57.20:. 

- HET AMOIJWr ......,., 
16.02 26.LOO 

26 .. 20 , 52.80"" 

6:4:56 82:8 .. QQ 

24.00 187 .60 
3-9.00 48. 00"' 
3,9 .. 00 48. 00,,, 

39.00 48. 00,,,, 

9.00 24:.oo o ,. 

45.10 

13',65 

4L70 

41.95 

41.95 

114.40 

Z--



 

I ACH I 
SOUTHERN GlA<!ER'S OF Fl 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKEt.:AND, FLORIDA 

sOVTH;:;~~~·s ·QF n ••. I llEll lml lllll lllHII~ lllll 11~1 lrn IHI • I llllllll llllllll Ill llll • :. . .3121096 
,>,6;, 80)(, 94'1~21 ', · • ' • , , , 

69 AT\Arl~i*:~:t'-~tit :; 11m1111rn~mm lllllllllllllll llll Ill[ ' ' lllllllllUIIOO UlllU~ 1111 ;..... ' 85510
' ' 

33811 • 

's EAGLE· LANDING ,GOLF ,CLUB s, ., • :' , • •. , ', • • ', • "°"" 5'16. """' ·7 

t ~2Gr~kKkyt01
~o~fKWAV • r . . AY lllllllllllllllllll!E~lll,~lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

T 
0 

r~ n .·firii.· • 
v~u~t~." LAKELAND-NIGHT SILL 
LICENSE NUMBER ,l 'SAlESPERSDN ~Y-'~I 

20 • 01434 186 !r.o.,: • ·, 
LOC I c:•scs I en:s • I s•ili • -· 

211 :oL IMAKERS:HAAK BOURBON 90 

~ i.0L MALIBU.~UH ·COCONUT'42 

;.:. 

J]~ 

~- /31/tf-- /9-//.-
.~' '' 

Z11)' /76()- Vf 'I 

m-/3<(?, -/70f.
1
, 

Thank, You F:or Your Business 

DUPLICATE 

. -~yN9Eg~·c.o.o. FINTECH • PA~~oo ,2 3F· & 
PHOl'IE NUMBER INVC,llCE DATE 

904·291-5600 2/12/2025 
,"P AMOUNT 

85.46 

47,.56 

1>.W. TO'TM. CA~,:;;r~.<11Cf T(tr'~e6= 1, ~AG't 'I GROSS TOT.A~~lAL OtGcotiNT 

ll ,41: • 2 1.·2:34, 
CARTON ORIVER rtOAOEI> INVOICE NO. • CUSiOMER NO. 

PUT UP CH£CX BY 
121096 I es5101 ·t.929·, 11 

fl,r,\'Vfll.l 

____ .. ~ ... _.....,.,,. .............. ~ • .i,..; r:: .,_;"I"'~ .. .__,_ IX 
<.t._W;::: P"•"•==------------

Of:tJVEffY tlECf.lPT!NOCU.M!i .-cm~r~& wu·af itU)\Vfg\ll'fl.f~ lff~l~Ntg NOltO Al m.-u 
X 
$1Qt'r..,,, 



 

  

I SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 0 
EAGLE LANDING ~OLF CLUB 
3999 EAGLE LANDINQ PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 320bS 

IISC PRODUCTS COASTER SLi=EVE 
IARI/IN SIMPSON TO OEL!VE11 

"J.l MISC 
0 CASE 

AO QC, MISC"' 
00 1lEER2 

ao Ol• CONTE:NH 
oo DEµosrrs 

.. 

CHAMP ION llRANDS me 
PO BOX 56260 
JACI\SONVlLLE 
1-904-268-1;;120 

FL 322 .. 11 
2601463 

LOAD SALESPERSON !11ccoouuio j INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. 

027 

Q/\LLONS 

. " ,., 

2. so 80 00 

TOTAL ► 
03SSS!02CHAA:GES 80 00 

0ESCR1.-110« I COl'IE ] on ' PRICE ; 11.w>uNr 

i>.Fl 1,1;, 

I ACCEPT TttlS P'RO!J DalVEJlV IN SA!.EAS CpNDITl(>,1 n 



 

EAGGELANDING GOLF CLUB 
CGMP .MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 'EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

~'iREAKruRu IIIIIIIWIIIIDMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII [EB] 

PH: 904-291-5600 61131 Midison Armu• FED• fltr-11520 
Tampa. FIJ33919 l)IP# fl.-1-214-lo 
Phon,: (813) 672-6161 ST,\'rE#l:(LDJ_ji00"!7S 

•· • rNVOICE t.:<f" 

PORCRAS£-ORDltR·t 

UPC 

9031293 -- 1 750ML BLANTOIIS BRBN SNGL as;.,' 6B 150ML 

9243239 I 2 lL DI AMORE LIMONCELLO lL 

9031427 I 1 750ML EAGLE RARE BRBN lOYR 6B 750ML 

9629076 12 SOML EARLY '!'IMES KY WHSKY PET 10/12PK SOMC 

9004652 2 lL MR BO~ SCHNPS SOUR APL i1. I cf 9220188 1 50ML FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12 /lOPK 50!~ I 
9~05456 3 355ML f!TGH NOON SN SP CAN 2/12 355!-IL I 

9004651 1· 1 1 I 

I 
lL MR BOSTON ·scHNPS PE:ACH °lL 

9611946
1 

I~ 11 r SOML SHEEP poG WHSKY PNltI BUT'I'BR 12110PK SOML 

Delivery Charge _ I. ~ 

rising operatiiolliil costs and maintaln tbe highest 
-~G_,£':_"'lU__ implemeot minor spilt case and delivery-_ 

level of , .. 
nffll'"'"" I .mttr«· 1 am 

14.J03 
Access PAY NOWJ Breakthru'e 

on!lne p:,yment portal to 
manage lnvok:e payments. 

INVOICE ti 

'"'120192692 J Page 1 of 1 

All n,qunts for retum• must be in wrmng~thfn ro days of deli!lfN'y. 

CRED11' 1'1JIMS 

~Ji: NET 10 days 

PACK UNT OISCOOHT NE1'CASE H£T80Tn.E EXTENDED AMOUNT 

6 62.10 62.10 62.10 

1621 
16. 70, i 

11 

16 l 70 33. ,10 I 
34.3"5, 34.35 34.35 

0.91 L0.92 

t95 I 13.90 

73.20 0.61 73.20 

72.00 ,-31.20 40.80- 1.70 122.40 

54.00 54.0Q 
4.50 l 54.00 

n.201 9.00 64.20 0.53 64.20 

0 
12.50 

l~t?-

Thank you tor your order. We appreciatt 

Salu TIX I ~1¢0Ut 

993"999 102.60 

CJ Twitter@breakthtubeVfL. 
[!). Visjt now.breakthrubev.com • 

to register your account today! ~ 
STATE BEVERAGB..AWSf\EQUIRE FULL PAYMENTO--n..1s INVOte,EON OR BEFOREOUS"'OATe SHOWN.PAYMENTS 
MA.OEAFfEROUE DATE,, AETURNECPAYMENTSI\NOPAST DUE INVOICE$ WILL RESULT IN LOST otSCOUNT$AHI 
THE GROSSTOTAI. WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOR ALL COSTS Of COLLECTION. IN THE EVENTI sorr IS FILED TO RECOVEAAN UNPAID BALANCE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS, INlcREST ANI 

l!J lnstagram wwwJnsta,gram.c:otr\/bnMlkU,rubavFL 'ffl<1if.,[!) R_l;A~A:l)_L~TIQ_~E!_S:EES.~----------

C.US'I'ONER I 

700026767 

Please R<>mtt To: P .. O BOX 8371, BAtTIMORE, MO 21203 
Overnight Payment: 990·1 P1emier Piitl<way, Miramar. FL 

33025 
No Statement witi be ~t. 

ASN to be '•Ca.D1Jed 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIHI 1111111111111 
00000000000820691320 

PH: 954-436-9200 
Plea.., 1n!!Wh~11COPlustoo1er ~--•--•"'II' .... ....._ .. ____ _ 

....... ~-- ---.w. ~- ,...._ -

I , 
I 



 

  

~ 

'· 

~i ·-~ 
.._....,. ........ ui:n .. ,..,,;• 

:Jf.01 imnl Blvd, 

Jackson, i II,. n. 321 
(91)11 645~83 
IFSahs.nol 

EACL£ lillDIIII GOLF C 
3'89 OOJi LAIIIIINS P 

Ol'AM:E Ml:, n. 3206 
BLV20ill434 
Broolte S!nmd 

Date 
01115/2025 

lout, 
1504 !UES 

ID IIIY 

m 
76:JTII 

2 1 

I 
\rv" /. 

.;-"'\ 

, 

lnvtice 
412GS?9 

Sim lktl,lla• 

LotdShoel 
274176 

F1,1,c11 

Vendor PO Kuo 
21784705 

OJstoaar 
101152 

Deliver• 
rlilTTlffiloS 

s.1, .... 
APUl825 

PIIIIIOCT PRICE OEP DISC IIET TOTAL 

111111 1,2 114B.30l3l.OO 114B.3rlll7B.:ll 
Ul!l'A 2111 IWZ Al TV 135.BI) 1115,81) 1214,80 

IIIIII 33.50ilD talloos 130.00 I0.00 

' Total 13!3.IO 
Chann 1393.10 

~d 
C,odlls SO.DO 
Told 1393.10 

• !~fv 
~ B~7 .. LD 

, 



 

3'41 R,.,,1 Blvd. 

Jaol:sonvlll,. fl 312 
( 904) 645·021!3 
1rsa1 ..... , 

Dole 
02118/lm 

lwolct 
4115422 

Sim llcClellan: 

Loa.tlhfil 
213547 

£l1GtI LANDI!!, Glllf C 
m, E/111£ I.IIIOIIIS P 

OIAIII PARl, FL 2206 
IID/2001434 
Brook, Sl.,.rd 

fintech 

Veltdor PO Jo.o 
21621195 

RCl!te 
1504 TWl 

C11stmer 
101152 

Del lvef• 
/MTIIIEW 

Sale1iun 
APl.11825 

ID QIY PiOllltl lilCE Il£P DISC KET TO!Al , 

1805 (I) Elll'li l/2 68L ,30.00 
322 I llll'II! l/2 1148.:IOJ30.00 
,., 1,1-2512441 

53584 4 81Ji LI 21 J 2 I 602 Jlil,l Af. 8 l30. 60 
11584 I IIIJO 2112 1602 Till! !11. 8 l30.60 
710 2 COiOKA EXTRA 2112 C S33. 60 
12! 2 COiQIII\ EXTRA 21128 $23.60 
7£178 6 ULll't1 2112 I~ 1\1. TV s:35.80 
441 3 KIIOO. VOO!JI Sfflll1 !11UII WIV 3 ~U8 

8 18 DEER 57. SIIOO Ca II o~ 
\ 

$30.00 (ll]0.00) 
$14Ulfl78.30 

$3.20 $2'/ .40 $109.60 
13,20 $27.40 $21.40 

533.60 Si?.20 
'33.60 Sil.2() 
$35.80 $214.80 

$1~.61 $33.11 l!9.:13 



 

  

' 

Acc0tr1t: 23384 
SOOTH VI UAS: CllltllH!lr 0 
EAGLE lAIIOI li<S GOLF CLUB 
3969 EA61.E LlllDlflG P!lfAY 
OR/\l«if PAAK, fl 32065 
(904) 291-5600 

Chnpion &rands Inc. 
PO BOX 562lill 

Jackson, 111 •, Fl 32241 
(904)-268-1220 

Tue Feb 18, 2015 4:04 PM 

lnvoicd: 3555815 l'IJ#: 
License : 2001434 hpi res N/A 
load : 201 
lerm< : FIH1EO! 
Driver : 01 • l. FLICK 
Salmep: B01 • MA/1\/IN SIPIPSOII 

ITEM# QIY OMIPIJ!Mj U.P.C. O.PRJC£ OEP EXl 
--... ----.. -------.. -· .. --. -... -.. --.. ------ . -. -............ , . -. -.. ---. -... ------
696004 3 SUit CRIJISER 087692020316 19.30 36.00 0.00 106.00 

24/12 ICtO TEA 24/12 CAIi 
69S003 2 SU» OIU I SER 087692020301 13.50 36.00 0.00 72.00 

3/8/12 YAR!EIY 3/8/12 CAN 
600002 o vmRBIJIIJ 660005649518 0.00 4).52 0.00 0.00 

6/4/12 RAIICH 111.lER WB AAl◄Of 6/4/12 CAH 
Ou1 of Stock 

I AC([PI nus PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SALIASLE aJrolTI(»l. 
YOUR Sl9il111RE IS ACCEP!Ao'lt£ ~ ALL AJJVE ITlllS. PLEASE OfECI( Ct.REfllllY. 

ll-,arayoul 

nistOR~ ·signature; 

,. . I .. . 



 

  

Account: 23384 
SOU Ill 1/1 W.llc Cl:fflJNIIY D 
EAGLE UMDl!G llllf CWB 
3969 E.ASLE IN/DllfG PIIIAY 
llll>\llllc PAliK, FL 3206'.i 
(904) 291-5600 

Chatp ion &rands Inc. 
P080XS628) 

Jadtson't'llle, fl 32241 
(904)·2fil·1l211 

Jue F,b 18, 21115 4:04 Pit 

l"'oic.,, 3555816 PIii: 
Ucet1st : 2001434 Expires MIA 
load : 20l 
I""' : flNHOI 
Od,er : 111 • I. FLICK 
Salemp: 801 • 1/AAVIN S!IC'Silk 

JT!Mi QTY 0ESCRJPIJOO U.P.C. Oise D.WICE DEP m 

05176 8 COORS Ll6HI 0TI990l01064 3..25 26.25 0.1111 110.00 
• CO~ L!Glfl ALUM!HIJI 24/16 CAIi 

ono2 1 HEIIIEJ:EM 072890000200 0.00 3).60 0.110 37 .Ill 
IEIMEX!N 2/12/12 CAN 

85151 1 llllU!IIOO 1-10 850501003051 0.00 39.15 0.00 311.15 
11111!1100 J-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 

57274 8 lll£ 034100003760 3.25 26.25 0.00 110.00 
l!IE AlllUNUN 24/16 CNl -

90121 1 RB EDll!0NS 611;!1;9333213 0.00 41.50 0.110 41.50 
lil'0 llilll !.ll!II0iS lil'D 802 4l'I: 

90091 1 RB E0llJ0NS 611;!1;!1163452 0.OII 41.50 0.00 41.50 
lil'0 lllll lWffil El)ll!OO 801 srne.E 

!iO0'IS 1 RB EM:RGY lllll! 61126!l99100II 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
lil'0 lllll EIIEJl6Y DRINK 802 Sllfi.ES 

90036 1 RB 11.16~ fll££ 61126!1101713 0.00 41.50 o. 00 41.50 
lil'D lllll SIIGl,R FREE 80! SINGLES 

l'l4&1 1 SN Lllll£ lHIN 083183110104 II.Oil 39.15 0. 00 39.15 
SIEll!IA 11/\ZY l1TTL£ THING 4/6112 CANS 

096&1 3 YlUIG UOOI 0899245:12491 6.10 16.'15 0.00 )9.115 
YUEkGLING U£ER 4/6116 CA.II 

I AcaPT nus PIIOOOCl llll11\:IIY IN 5.AlElllE llllll!IJON. 
YOUR Sllll\1'11£ IS lC<IPIIIICE Of All -E lllllS. PLEASE O1:CI CAREFULLY. 

Thi,. !O"I 

Driver Signature: 
I 



 

  

I 

Acc01111: 2Il84 
SOUTH VJLIJ,GE COllll~ITI D 
EAS!f LAMillNG QJIJ CUJB 
31\39 LIGlE LIIIDIN6 PIJIAY 
OR,IJIGE PAAl<. fl llj)6S 
(904) 191-5600 

1101! QTY OBClllPTTOW 

Oiupioo lrands Inc. 
PO BM !i628J 

Jacksonville. Fl 32241 
(904)·268·122n 

Tu• fd> 16. 2025 3:49 PII 

l1WOicol: 3555.!la PD#: 
licoist : 2001434 £rpi r« MIA 
Lca4 : 201 
I'"'' : FIIITEQI 
Oriver : DI • T. FLICK 
Salesrep: BOl • IIIRVIN SDPsi,1 

U.P.C. Oise D.A?III DEP EXT 
•••••• ··-· •••••••. -·. --...... ·-............ ···-·-·· ..... ··-·· ---............... 
57152 1 LITE Bl10000Sl44 

UT[ 1/2 1181. 15.S GAL 
11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 

09.li6 1 SAii lLISO!IAL 0876921)19992 o.oo 176.00 JO.DO 205.00 
S,." AOOIS COLD SI/AP 112 BBL 15. S Gil 

19'161. I SIi Ll me !Hli 000000000011() 0.00 lli6.00 30.00 215.00 
SI~ IIAZI LllllE llUN6 l/2 BBL 15.S Gil 

oam 1 YIHG 1.16£11 116!1924.149506 11.00 123.00 JO.oo !SJ.DO 
IUE~i;i.ltl6 LAGE~ 1/2 BBL 15.S Gil 

99152 ·1 MTUER RElUlltlS 000000000000 D.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
NlllEll 9"1Y 1/2 l!SLS 

9g)56 • l CIII.Fl IUUR!IS 000000000000 
(RAH Df>rr KIGS 

0.00 0.00 JO.DO ·30.00 

·····--···· .................................................................. . 

,. . 
(ustffl"ier Si~ature: Or ivtr Signature: 

, ~vY?~t , 



 

$0VTH;RN GLAZER'S OF Ft 
4440 CLO TAMPA HIC..HWAV 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

691 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

ni:l,l't'l'O; :.:....:...:... 
501/Tltgf!N, GW:elli§ii'{{~!, 

P.O. OOX ll;{'1J&'t 
,\TLMITA, G,Xi30,~74lg; 

I ·88~47&95Jt• 

11111111111111111m11m111111111 ~111111 

1m11rn1111H111m111u1~11111111 

ll111111111111111111 

1m11111111m 111~ 1111 ~• 

,,.,. .. 
""""' 
"'" ....... ,.. 

-·· 

3752692 

85510 

516 • 5 
o 3989 EAGLE LAHD!lt, PJ.RK\,JAY 
• ORNIGE PARK FL 32065 

it~®~~H 
s 
H 
I 
p 11111 IIIHI 111 illlll~I I IWIIIH Ill~ 1111 llillll 
T 
0 

LAKELAND· NIGKT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

Fil&2H C.O.D. 

L'¢'N$£ NUMliUiR SAU:S PE~SON ,:11,i(~t,.Kii'(~ ' 

""' 

20·014 

L c.,.s:..i I al\S 

186 

"" °'5(.IIPT'(ll,I 

1. OL ARISTOCRAT RUH WHITE 80 

1. OL CRDWN ROY.;L ~ANADIAN 80(8AR) 

l.OL GOSL!ftGS STORMY GINGER PET 
750HL WOODBRIDGE CAB 5AUV 5P COL15C) 

1 l.OL ABSOLUT V)D CITRON 80 

1 l.OL ABSOLUT V)O P.ASPBERIU 76 

/1 l.OL ABSOLUT VOO VANILIA 76 

/1 l.OL ABSOLUT v~o WATERMELON 76 

rJ.Cr.l -.ec,I e,u:,c. 

1: 

1 
1 

'''"'"' '"" 

FINTECH 

·~= 
""'' 

8.0~ 

38.0~ 

2.6• 

1 1. OL BACARDI RUM SUPERIOO WH[TE 80 

1 50ML BAILEYS IRISH CREAM 34 4/20PK 

1 l.OL BOMBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 94 

lll 

;316, ~:2~'l2ll 20.1: 

47 .71 

1:l 1129 32.4' 
/l l.OL BULLl!I BUURSON 90 
_,, 1 1.0L CROWN ROYAL PEAC~ 70(8AR) 

1 1.0L CROWN RDY~L REGAL APPLE 70 BAR 

36.9~ 
40.4 

40.45 

Thank You For Your Business 

t~_!Ot/11. ci~l"OEnor~I C'UirolADf 

! 4_ £AGLE LAND ING 

-...,, 
129.00 

471. 00 

34.08 

tj/,00 

33.66 

33.66 
33.61\ 

33.66 
20.12 

47.70 

32.45 

36.95 

41. 70 

41. 70 

I ~-·-···--·- .... -....... -•• CARTON DRIVE1 LOAOEO -~,'!::.:~.:....---:.~=::::::..-::.·:. I INVOICE NO CUS'i'QMER NO, I ,_, •••Hn,n I 
·-..ti,:'"'::)~~ O:.":i::r.t:;~,~ ~; ;.;;,;-.. 

PUTIJP 

Fl,l'l\'{IIX 

··-··~"' ... ......,.."· m:a:.o.tt.--,-~,:A ct.i,,....,... .. ,.. .. -, .. ._.. __ .,.., .-.. -...... -............ .- .. - .. ~--.. -....... --,.._., __ ,_ -.-----,~- ......... .- .......... 
- ........ !~--

p~O) l gF Li 

l'liONC NUMOC.A lt.VOICC OA'TC 

904-291-5600 2/19/2025 

"" ""' IIH~~I 

"'' )l!ICOUH 

08 33.00 96.00 

00 15.0 456.00 

2.4 31.68 

Jb.00 51.00 

:l3.6li 

33.66 
~3.6/i 

33.66 

20.12 
47.70 

32.45 

00 36.95 

00 1.25 40.45 

00 1.25 40.45 

P1,VTh1$ N.tQIJt,lr 

@)11 
\~&ff:'1/& r ·.r~·'""""""! 

~=:.=.-:::=.,-:;:::--.. 
_;::';;::::,:5..§:::•if--'-c-a-c·---s-'----
===';;?:?= I 21191202s 



 

~OU'fUOlN OLAZER'S Of fl 
4440 OLD T.\M?A HIGHWAY 
LA«:ELANO, FLORIOA 
J33'tl 

REWTTC: 

.$®:/RN GlAZER'S Of· fl 
1!'-0 .• ~x 9,?ij~, 

o\f~r,t' .. , -.-~ ~<1;>.~. ,~. 
1.a8•-,'3'.;•!J . .OSti5 691 

~ EA<:l\,£ LANDING OOLf CLU6 ---~sM£A!I, 

1111111m 11111m1 illl 1111111 ml Ill 

I llll llll llllllllllll llll llll HI Ill 
111,11111111111111111 = 3152692 

11111111111111111111111 ·~-
85510 

,,oim: I 516 1~1 
n :l<l.'!<l rn;u=: lAWOlNG PARKwiv M 
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 1 

itfi)~H i 
111111 IIIIUII Ill II IIH ~ 11111 llll ffill lill 11111111 

DUPLICATE 

~,~t4!~1Y2_ LAKELANO·H!GrIT BJLL FYJEgH C.0.0. FJITTECH PAy~oo 2 SF 1i 
LICl:NSI: •~U~BER I -~LE.S ?E.RSON PUO"E WUMBE.R INVOICE DA TE 

"' 
20·01431 186 IP.o.,, , _._, ···-

e,,.n&feMI m ....... 
•v~ 

904·291 ·5600 2/19/2025 
N:Tlfl., um ()hi 1 

VMi 

°""'""" 
l.OL HENNESS'( COCNAC 'IS 80 

1.0L KElEL ONE VCOKA 80 
l. OL ltJ\I\ERS HARK BOORBON 00 

2 1.UL MALIBU RLRI COWNUT 42 
l 750HI_ PJ~NACLE VOO GRAPE 60 

1 750HL PIMOCLt VOO PINEAPPLE 1i0 

750HL PH'NACLE YOO RASPBERRY 50 

Thank You For Your Business 

ci:E"i. 
f>~E lOTM Olllall TilTAl INEGAL.ON.i 

! 1:: 

t,r.rl W-1t'lr iaHne 
'11~: 

~,.20 
38.70 
42.13 

23.71 

17.85 

17 .85 

17 .85 
25. L0 

(]!l[j 

RTI l' 69 
cusro11£R 

1 437.08 

l'!ICt "" -~· ...., ""'00'" 

~,.20 uu 114.40 

38.70 00 77.40 

42.73 oo· 42.73 

23.78 00 47.56 
17.85 00 17.85 

17.85 00 17.85 

17.85 00 17 .85 
25.10 00: 25. 10 

t-.~- ..,.._- I;? 
- J ~l/3 

3.442., 
U'Yl"61 ~QllN'I' ,OJ.V ~1i UACIJM 

,_;._, ........... -- ............ -- ----· .......... -. ..-- ... -·-· 
0.RTON DAVE~ lOADEO • ..:.,~~=.:.=-~=::,::,.-:::,"!, IM/01":~ UO CU:;;T(l.mt NO. r«T At.CIU-JIT q'~~~,;:'~..._.=~°: IJE" DATT 

g_ 

~'ia~~~'[.~~~=~':: 3-5""92 ~~~~~¥~~~~ 2/1912'25 "'""""_..:,. __ --:c:::-:::--::::+---l;E,1:'~~';t':e..~:,. ... "'r:.:;--"7..... I GU .. .. ....... _ .. _ .. __ • \: 

f'V) Uf CHU'.~ E:'f w,i .. -;:;::,•,~~.:_=~~~~:~:!" \I 
,.,-i.., .. -_..,__ X 

•UM.IOU ...... ,,,~_;!,.(:~J..J..J.._l,<:,::i,.-\-::,:',:: 

5 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF.FL 
4440 OLO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAl<:ELAND, FLORIDA. 

110UTA~~~-~-~;s:oiFl. :· l~~mm.1111111m11mm1i111i111111, • 1111111111m11111111r ., 
[!,:o. llo5r e,m1h - • . . • c 

lllt\lOl'CI 
rNUMbOit 377768! 

.. 
, 33811 

• fi9 _ -. ATlA~1t:;:~:t'lgii • . ~111m111111111111111~111111111~111mir ,_,-111111rn11111m11m111m11 
~.coo,.,., -- 85510 

516 ,~~•1. 6. 

~-fd~~~t~~&V~~~rs~w~~ · f .• AV , .. • 1111m11m1i1111111i1i111111111~1IElll1111111111111111 

h ft mrp· a T. 
Ql/PLICATI: . • 

JlD~UIJ·.r· 0 

LAJ<ELAND·NIGHT BILL . • F~~9E~~ • C;o:o_.. FINTECH 
LICENSE NUMBER 

20-0143 

,oc • i:.t.SES I flt\.$ 

"ji Jll; ,: 

$,l, • OOS(:.ftlr!'ION 

., 50ML CAPT· HORGAN RUM SP MV 70 !OP PET 
•l-,OL .• CAS~IGOS i:EQUILA' REPOSAOO 80 

750ML DON JULIO TEQ B1.At!CO 8-0, 

750ML .P.ATRON TEO SILVER:80 B.AR. 
l .OL TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE 80. 

soHL lrno~ _ HAN~MADE vonKA so_ sh2P1i SL 
7501'\L WOOOBRllDGE CAB SA\JV SP' COL(SC) . ' 
750MLIWOOOBRIDGE CHARO SP COL(SC) 
7.£0MLIWOODBRIOGE·HERLOT(SC) 
7SOML W0O0BRIOG6 PINOT GRIGIO SP C0L(SC 

2 1. OL APEROL APERITIVO 22 ' . 
1 l.OL COORVOiSIER COG-VS.BO 
1 1'.0L · DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON ·sa1-1N: 31 

2 1 '01. HENNES-SY COGNAC VS, 80 • 
' 

Th.ank You .F.or ¥our Business • 

• • .. ~"-
CMC-, 

rAt1,_J·w-t.0G, I tl·LOC\ 

2051 

.... ooc, 
C.OOE, 

974531 

91371 

9137 

649~--
915.6' 

55731 

titl•• 

'"""" 
117.60• 

19.36 117 .80, 

4.00. 87.'00 
4.00 • 87.00 

. • . . 
. , 4.~~ _·, 90.00 

4,,00 87.00 

32.iO 32.20 
34.00. , 35.00 

14.:231 
57,20 

14:23' 

s1:20 

' ""' COE 

l'.-GC.'T()TM. OFOE,ATOT.Al PAGE TOlAL 
119~£ 0

TOT~1~·<CAU:ONS. CUSTOMtA 4ROMT.oi& .' TOTAL O\SCO\..)Nl 

12L 12 GOLf·CLUB 
CAATON ORIVaER -.::;;-::~•~;:l-1:z=.t:.=:::-..:.:.~. I INVOlCE NO. • ' I CUSTOMER NO.. I N!T AMOU:NT- i"' :,=:.w,,~~--::~-:r-~i:=::-~."';t-~- ::: 

,..,._:-IINfTMlll.m ~n"Mn"°""'~~. wr,e• 
~-CQll~,,_..llvt. Cl'Dk(,01'.$'fA"l\1'fCf•.'l'C-...Qll'JOfl 

-:-:-:=-,-:::-.&..C;,_ __ +~-,-,:-l----f:.l·~m;..;-:,-=:r..-::::=-:::::.:..-.-.:=:-lf>
PU? UP .. -"'!!'1-.!: ... ~~...::.::::::=:..T.'::::::-_..,..,, .. _1',,.,""'"~--~-

3777681 8?510 
i>R.IVD'IVAECEIPT~ GI..Alfl fOA IIJ,t()lq4Gta WIU. 1W MJ.OWUI &.llllftl& INlif'EC1U>A,t.Cf"NCIQO A I 'J\ 

''""' 

PAGE .1 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

""" I CitsCOUNT 
1 

.,........,,. 
'117.60 - • 

62:-10 . "347.40 

42,54 . 468.96 

10,:50 240.00 
36,1()0 1O8.'O0 
·21.100 193.,60 

39.IQO " 48,00 -, . 
39,100. • . : 48:00 • 

·42.tOQ 48.00' 

.39. 100 48.00 '-

64.40 
1:00I ~4.00 

'·14.23 

114,_40-

?,/26/2[)25 



 

I ACH I 

I IMl'~~I 11111m1u11~11111m11111 SOUTHERN GL.AZER'S OF AL 
4440 OLD 'TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKECANO, FLORIO.A: 
33811 ,, 

691 

$01.ll'HI 
P.O. BOX 941,gi 1 

•,6.•t~Nl'A, GI- $'0394-~91!, 

... _ . . .. , . . •. ■· , I 
·s EAGte: LAtID1~G01.:.F .cLua • • s ~~ 9t~UING-.tot?. .1..kOB 
p ~m,r~~~ FLOI~~<D~~l(l,{A'f. • r ,;;:G;;kftK11~DI~~oisRKWAY •• 

llnlll!lilllHIIIII. ·~-.. : ·31n6s1 

JmlRIIHlillHIII .. lfl!IIIIJ-,i :: ,;, ~:• 
.-:' 11i111111n IIIU 1111111 H 11rni111~ 11111~1111111 • • 

~ 

T DU-PLICATE-~~I • , 
H 

o .. : 
LAKELAND-NIGHT enL· ~ItitE~H c:o.o. FINTECH 

LDC' I ~Altj' I ·"' I ~i, QOK!!lm9N 

2 • 1.0L PINNACLE VOO: CHEAAV· s·o ·PET 
l ·J,Q!.' [JAGE~EISTER· 70 • .. 

1 r:ist PINNACLE·voo RASPBE~Rv 60PET 

-~ 4-i/it, 
~ 

-.,1r('-,.II" 

I®:[l' . 
~11.'/f. 
- l:;QQQ] ;/' 
~/~7 

Thank You For-Y~ur Susin[&SS' 

12 
• CfR:rOH ORIVEFI 

NQ CWf,d fOAptrpRT~§Wl!,1¥ = f'IJTUP CHECK BY 
'~':'°...:;:--.::..::,;:._~-"'..,~-,~ • 1 x· X 

,Nlfl't"t\.. 
, PAIClc 

.•. 31~70 
22.70 

' 
• 35 .. 3-0 

• P~iioo :2 gF • 1! 

PHONE NUMBER' IN.VOICE DATE 

904·291-5600 2/26/2025 
UNlr ""' ~,... 

Nrr~M ·PNC!; co, 01$COWT' 

•31.'70 oo: 31.70 
22.70 oo: 45.40 
35.30 om 35,.30 

2/2,6/20~ 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

,.,,_, 23)84 

SOUTH Vlll.A!l COIMl8111 0 
£AGL£ IA.Ill 116 EiOll CLUB 
3989 E/Jll LIIIOING AIWAY 
OAAN(l PARK, fl 311165 
( 904) 291 •5(,(I) 

a..p1 .. lrorAS Inc. 
PO BCX 56260 

Jacksonville, fl l22AI 
(90()·268·1Z11l 

Tu• hb 25, 2025 4:46 Ill 

I nvo i<tl: 3561551 POI: 
Licens, : 20014:IL E,pirts I/A 
load : 201 
ltrms : FINlECII 
Ori ver : 01 • T. FUCK 
S.1 t<r'I': ~ • MUl\llN Slll'SOII 

ll!W QrY OESCRIPllitl U.P.C. O.PRla IV (XI 

05176 4 COORS LIGl!l 071990301064 3.25 26.25 0.00 1!6.00 CDMS Uf,ffJ AI.IJUIIII 24116 CM 
01353 1 IIAPPY lHI/RSO\ Y 034100013349 0.00 39.15 0.00 39.15 HAPPY 111/IISOAY vwm Z/12/12 CAN 
Wll8 2 lEIJf SUI SllNI> OlAI00516093 0.00 39.15 0.00 J8.30 lEINEl!liUGEl SIMR SHAMOY #2112/12 C/JIS 57ll4 6 LIIE Ol4100311iil 3.25 26.25 0.00 157.50 lllE AUNINIIM 24/16 CAIi 
90121 1 RB £01110115 611269333113 0.00 41.lO 0.10 41.50 RED lllll EDI IIOHS f(O 80l 4PIC 
90094 1 Ril EOJIIONS 611269163452 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 , ii'o IIJLL Yfll.lW EOIIIOII Ml srwac 
!10035 1 RS Ert:R6l ORI! 611269991000 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 RED 111/ll ENEIIGY Olllil 60l SINGlfS 
!10193 1 RB If coma.s 611.Ml020l4 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 RED lllLL EOITIOIIS !IICWI FREE RfO 801 SINGLES 90036 1 RB SU6IA FREE 611269101m 1.00 41.50 O.Clll 41.50 RED !Ill SUG!R FREI 602 SINGLES 

I l,C([PT 11\IS -CT IElMJI II SIU.Ill£ (Df)IIIOI. \'OOlt SJINATIIE IS ACCEPTIIICE Of All MOVE ITEIIS. PIEASE (JjCCK CMEFUllY. 
TlwM you! . 

Custoaer Si 9(14fure: Driver Signatur,: 



 

  

Ae<oont: 23384 
SOOTH VIUAGE COJflJl/llY D 
EA61.E lAII0IN6 8llf CLUB 
3;£9 EAGLE LAMO!kG PKWAY 
0RAHGE PARiC, FL :lal6S 
(904) 291-SGOO 

IIENi' QlY DESCRIPl100 

ChU11ian lrancls Inc. 
PO 8-0X 56200 

Jacksonville, FL 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tu• Feb 25, 2025 4:46 PN 

lnvolul: 3561555 PD#: 
License : 2001434 Expi re.s N/A 
load : 201 
Terms : FIi/TECH 
Orivor : 01 • T. FLICK 
Sal esrep: 801 • MARVIN SINPSO!I 

I ACH I 

U.P.C. Oise O.Pl!!CE 0£P EXT 

600002 T WATEl!Hllll 86000564!1518 7.74 47.52 0.00 47.52 
6/4112 l!AIICH ljl.JER h'B Rl,1/ot 6/4/12 CAN 

l!ttr: 0 • 0 Kegs $0.00 
Wine l liq: 1 t-17.52 
Soft Drink: 0 S0.00 

Misc: 0 $0.00 
Cr.dits: 0 $0.00 

• ·-~ Jf "' •••••••• ~-;;;;_--•••• ~~;~; -~; :;~ :~~!:~ ......... ~: ~ 

Total Discount ·7. 74 

Total Content 47.52 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credi ts 0. 00 

Om/Short 0.00 

IIM>ict Tot1I C7.52 

I ACCEPT THIS PlOlll)(l IIEllVEllY IN SALWI.E awolTION. 
YOUR SIOOTIIRE IS ACCEPTAllct If All ABOVE ners. Plill£ otm CARl'FGLLY. 

Thlrl 't"•I 

Custoirtr Si J!&ture: Ori v~ Signature: 

\ 

01 • T.FLICK 



 

  

to. 

I ACH I 

AccoLmt: Zl384 
SOUTH VILLA/£ coi.umm D 
EAGLE LAM>ING WlF CWB 
3969 EAGLE LAIIOHIG l'l(WAY 
ORA/iii PA!,!(, FL 32065 
(~4) 291·5600 

11011 QTY OESCRJPlJOll 

C!,upion aronds Inc. 
PO BOX 56Wl 

Jacksonvl I le, Fl ll241 
(904) ·268· 122!1 

!be Fob 25. 2025 4:38 PH 

Invoice#: 3561558 POI: 
License : 2001434 h~i res II/A 
Load : 201 
fer"' : flNTEOI 
Driver : 01 • 1. FUCK 
Salesrep: B01 • 11\RVll Sil'PSOII 

U.P.C. Oise O.PRICE OEP EXT 
. ·-------· ···- ······· ...... ··- .. ----·-····· ..... ----··-----•• ------·· ... -------. 
57152 1 LITE 034100005344 11 .. 00 1Zl.OD 30.00 153.00 

ll1E 1/2 B8l 15.5 GAL 
084Z2 1 YUEr.G LAGER 089924849506 11.00 123.00 JO.DO 153.00 

YUENGLING LAGER 1/2 BBL 15.5 G,IL 
99552 ·1 BOSIO!t IIETURIIS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

BOSTO!t EMPTY 1/2 BBLS 
99652 • 1 YUEIIGLll!G Rm 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

YUEllGLltlG E~Y 1 /2 881.S 
99152 ·2 MILLER RETlJR!!S 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.OD ·60.00 

III llfR EMPTY i /2 1!81.S .. --.. --------. -. --.......... -.. --------......... ---..... -... --.. -. -------..... -... 
Beer: 0 • 2 Kegs 

Wine & liQ: 0 
Soft Drink: 0 

Mhc: o 
Credits: ·4 

$l06.00 
S0.00 
so.co 
10.00 

·1120.00 
························--········· 7.,;····································· 

{) .. /./~> ~ Total ~I ling Units: ·2 
~ (' lo!al Sales 268.00 

lotal Oiscouot ·22.00 

~ -/~tf-Z.-. Total Content 
Total Oeposit 
Total Credits 

Om/Short 

Invoice Total 

246.00 
60.00 

·120.00 
0.00 

186.IO 

.: ' YOUR SIS!lllRE IS ~CCEPTINCI (f All AIOVE"irnts. PLEASE CHECK CAIIUULLY. 
, Tho .. youl 

,,, . ' ~ .. 
Cudome-r Signature: Driver Si~arure: 



 

  

tOOI Huntmgton Invoice Number: 1464455 
Customer Name: 

Account ID: 
Billiny Ziµ Coth:!: 

We appreciate your business! 
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, Attention To: 
please contact us at EFCustomerSeNice@huntington.com Invoice Date: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntington National Bank 
ABA: 044000024 
Account: 01893251311 

Due Date: 

Total Due: 

Pay by Check 

Send by mall to: 
L-3708 
C-0lumbus, OH 43260-3708 

South Village Community Development 
District 
708528 
3206,-i?tl41 

14.JAN-2025 
05~EB-2025 

393.95 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Bank 

Please include your invoice number with wire information. Please send remittance information to HTF~Remittance@Huntington.com. 

Invoice Summary 
Description 
Renl 

Total 

Messages: 

Amount USO 
393.95 

393.95 

Tax USO 
0.00 ' 

0.00 

Total USO 
393.95 

393.95 

Thank you for your business! Should you have any questions regarding your invoice, or your account please reach out using the 
contact details oolow. 

Contact Us 
Courier/Inquiry Address: 

Pay by Check: 
Inquiry Email: 

Lockbox Dept - GW2W1 O (L-3708), 7 Easton Oval, 
Columbus, OH 43219 
L-3708 Columbus, OH 43260-3708 
EFCustomerService@huntington.com 

Billing/Payment Portal: bttos•flh1mtiootoo biilerio comleboo/HIE 
To set up an aocount, please use your Account ID and Billing Zip Code on the top of the 
invoice 



 

  

Invoice Detail (continued) 

Invoice Details 

Schedule No. 
000--0708528-105 

Number Billin Period 
06.JAN-2025 - 0!>-FEB-2025 

We appreciate your business! 

Pagel2 

Amount USD Tax USD Total USD 
393.95 o.ool 393.95 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please contact us at EFCustomerService@huntinglon.com 



 

  

LOAN NUMBER BILLING STATEMENT NOTICE DATE 

XXX -1020.29550 

Refer to this number on 
al correspondence 

FIRST INSURANCE" 
217/2025 FlRST Insurance Funding ,_ ______ _, 

-450 Skokie Blvd, Ste 1000 
Northbrook, IL 60062-7917 ------- FU:-JDINC. 

CUSTOMER ID A WJ'.'ITRt·.sT COMrANY 

lNSTAUMENT DUE 
DATE Phone: (800) 837-3707 Fax: (800) 837-3709 

www.firstinsurancefunding.com 1--------l 

EAGLLAN-04 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
CIO TROON GOLF UC 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RO 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85254-8135 

Agent/Brok« ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SVCS 

Phone: (713) 623-2330 

As of the date of this notice, you are enrolled In ACH Debit 

Previous Account Balance 

Payments/Adjustments 
Current Account Balance 

Past Due Amount 
Currenl Instalment Amount 

Total Amount Due 

s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

3/1/2025 

6.S29.80 

(2.176.60) 
4,353.20 

0.00 

2,176.60 

2,176.60 

Any Pa.st Due Amount is due Immediately. 

Failure to pay past due amounts and your current installment amount may resuJt in cancellation of your insurance 
coverage. 
If you have any questions concerning your Insurance coverage, please contact your agent or broker listed above. 
If you mail your payment. please alk,w 7 .10 days mailing time to ensure timely application of your payment. 
Overnight delfvery payments ONLY may be sent to the address listed at the top of this statement All other 
payments by mall _should be sent to the address listed on the Remittance Stub. 
AUTOPAY 
- If you are enrolled In ACH Debit, the amount due on your loan will be deducted from your bank account 1-2 business 
days following the Installment Due Date. If you are enrolled in Credit card, the amount due on your loan will be 
charged to your credit card on the Installment Due Date or next business day. 
You may also pay onfine or by phone. Convenience fees may apply. Our contact information ts listed at the top of this 
statement 

Please visit our website to check YOU' loan, make a payment. change your address. end view documents oolinel 

To access your account onUne you will need your loan number and temporary password located on the Welcome Letter/Nolice or 
Acceptance. If you already changed the tempo,ary paSSWOfd. you can reset your password by clicking the Forgot Password link. 

127919121 

FIRST INSURANCE" 
-------fl ~lll:-JC 

1\ Wl:-JTHl'S·r COMrANY 

Please make checks payable and mail to: 
FIRST Insurance Funding 
P08ox7000 
Carol Stream. IL 60197-7000 

Insured. 

EAGLE LANOfNG 
CiO TROON GOLF LLC 
1504-4 N SCOTTSDALE RO 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE. AZ 85254-8135 

Ha..,.e you moved? Please 
check this box and print your 
new address on the back. 

□ 

FIFBIU.0921 

REMITTANCE STUB 

NOTICE DA TE 2/7/2025 

LOAN NUMBER XXX • 102029550 

I 
CURRENT INSTALLMENT 
DUE DATE: 3/1/2025 

Your loan is set up on AutoPay -ACH Oebl1 



 

INVOICIE 

Invoice Number 4104973 PO Number 21268562 

Invoice Date 02/04/2025 PO Date 02/04/2025 

Due Date 02/05/2025 Requested Delivery Date 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLU (000764) North Florida Sales Company, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 3601 Regent Boulevard 

ORANGE PARK, FL32065 Jacksonville, FL 32224 

Item Description Case UPC Paclc UPC QTY U/M PPC Price Total Oise Adj Ext 

11584 BUD 2/12 160Z TWST AL B 018200281389 018200970085 1 CA 2 $27.4000 $27.40 S0.00 $0.00 S27.40 

1805 EMPTY 1 /2 BBL 111111111117 111111111117 -1 KE 1 $30.0000 (S30.00) SO.OD $0.00 ($30.00) 

322 ULTRA 1/2' 018200003479 018200003479 1 KE 1 S148.3000 $148.30 SO.OD S30.00 S178.30 

53584 BUD LT 2/12 l 60Z TWST AL B 018200281396 018200970092 4 CA 2 S27.4000 $109.60 S0.00 So.oo S109.60 

727 CORONA EXTRA 2/12 B 080660956190 08066095&152 1 CA 2 S32 .. 8000 $32.80 SO.OD so.oo $32.80 

7&378 ULTRA 2/12 1602 AL TW 018200283925 018200200595 & CA 2 $35.8000 $214.80 SO.OD $0.00 $214.80 

l!IV6iee T<>tal: $532. 90 

1342-000 



 

Invoice Number 3544353 

Invoice Date 02/04/20"25 

Due Date 02/04/2025 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB (000764) 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 

ORANGE PARK. fl 32065 

Item Description Case UPC 

05176 COORS LIGHT COORS LIGHT ALUMINUM 24/ 077990301064 

09608 AO CRISP APPLE ANGRY ORCHARD CRISP A 00087692000853 

48208 
LEIN SUM SHAND LEINEN KUGEL SUMMER 

034100516093 
SH 

57274 LITE UTE ALUMINUM 24/16 CAN 034100570255 

90035 RB ENERGY ORIN RED BULL ENERGY DRINK 00611269991246 

90036 RB SUGAR FREE RED BULL SUGAR FREE 80 00611269122114 

90094 RB EDITIONS RED BULL YELLOW EDITION 00611269281620 

90121 RB EDITIONS RED BULL EDITIONS RED 80 00611269333220 

PO Number 

PO Date 

Requested Dellvety Date 

Champion Brands, Inc. 
5520 Florida Mining Boulevard South 

Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Pack UPC QTY U/M PPC Price 

00071990301064 2 CA 001 $26.2500 

00087692000846 1 CA 024 $43.3000 

00034100516093 2 CA 002 $38.3500 

00034100003760 8 CA 001 $26.2500 

00611269991000 1 CA 024 $41.5000 

00611269101713 1 CA 024 $41.5000 

00611269163452 1 CA 024 $41.5000 

00611269333213 1 CA 006 $41.5000 

Total 

$52.50 

$43.30 

$76.70 

$210.00 

$41.50 

$41.50 

$41.50 

$41.50 

INVOICE 

Disc Adj Ext 

$0.00 $0.00 $52.50 

$0.00 $0.00 $43.30 

$0.00 S0.00 $76.70 

$0.00 S0.00 $210.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $41.50 

$0.00 S0.00 $41.50 

S0.00 S0.00 $41.50 

$0.00 $0.00 $41.50 

lr,voice Total: $548.50 

1342-000 382.50 
1360-000 166.00 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Feb 1/25 thru Feb 28/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1272  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Feb 13/25       2,320.00
  1272  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Feb 13/25      -2,320.00 CancFeb13
  1273  RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                   Feb 13/25       2,320.00
  1274  LOGICALLY                           Feb 20/25       7,256.68
  1275  PERFORMANCE PAINTING CONTRACTORS IN Feb 21/25       2,323.34
  1276  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Feb 26/25       2,560.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           14,460.02

                          ===== End of Report =====

March 14,2025  11:31am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



Pleas• Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

Matthew Blagettl 
South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

INVOICE 

Date 
Sep27,2024 

Agreement with: 
South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

lnvolca # 

C 670203 

Property Name Terms Due Data Order Number 

Eagle Landing (261088} Net 30 Days 

QfY Description 

1 

Eagle Landing Pkwy and Oakleaf Pkwy Stop light Install 

This bill is for repairs made where the stop light is being Installed at the three 

way. 

(16) 6" Sprays 

(20) 1/2" Zone llne breaks 

11/4" Zone line break 

(3) 1" Zone line breaks 

(2) 3/4" Zone line break 

(20) R·van rotary nozzles 

Labor 

For bl/ling questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Caro,ea Tel: 813-293.0S87 

7975-900 

Thank you for your business/ 

Oct 27,2024 

Price 

$2,320.00 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

""-"' .,Cl!Off., ACHll,,.,.nH. knk/n,_11 .. ,.,,w .,,,.,.,.d. ,....-,...111 ., cnd/tC•rd w/11 H ....,.ct ta a.,,,,_..,,,.,., to,.,.,, ln<UINdtlla,gtL 

3901480 

Total 

$2,320.00 

$2,320.00 

$0.00 

$2,320.00 



Prepared For: 

Eagle Landiq at Oakleaf Plantation 

Joe Halifko 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, fl 3206S 

Sales Contact: 

Loelcally 

Ryan Thompson 
Phone: (440) B53 • 5152 
Email: ryan.thompson@lloglcally.com 

Proposal# 

Date Issued: 

W 051896.1 

02.13.2025 

Expiration Date: 03.13.2025 

' ilJruw.:.re Prier Qty ht. Price 

Dell OptlPlex 7020 Desktop Computer· Intel Core 1514th Gen IS•14500T • 16 GB· 256 GB 
SSD • Windows 11 Pro 

Dell SY Next Business Day ProSupport • Z4 • 7 • On-site •Technical• Physical 

Dell OptlPlex 7420 All•ln•One Computer• Intel Core 15 14th Gen 15•14500 • 16 GB • 256 GB 
SSD • 23.8" - Windows 11 Pro 

Dell SY Next Business Day ProSupport • 24 • 7 • On-site - Technical· Physical 

Dell latitude 3550 15.6" Notebook • Intel Core 15 13th Gen 15-1335U • 16 GB • 256 GB SSD • 
Windows 11 Pro 

Dell 3Y Nf!!xt Business Day ProSupport • 24 • 7 • On-site • Technical - Electronic, Physical 

Quote Summary 

Project Labor 

$1,040.50 2 

$57.561 2 
I 

$1,541.06 1 

$90.13 1 

$979.30 1 
I 

$152.91 l 

Subtotal: 

Subtotzl: 

Subtotal: 

Shipping: 

Estimated Tax: 

$2,081.00 

$115.12 

$1,541.06 

$90.13 

$979.30 

$152.91 

$4,959.52 

$1,800.00 

$1,800.00 

$6,759.51 

$150.00 

$347.16 

$7,256.61 

---- -

lerms Jnd Conditions 

This Work Order ("Agreement") is entered into bv Wlnxnet, LLC, doing business as Logically ("logically't. a Delaware lfmlted Uablllty 
company having Its principal offices at 5747 Perimeter Drive, Suite 110, Dublln Ohio 43017 ("L<>1lcally"I and the undersigned customer 
("Customer") and is subject to the terms and conditions of the Master Services Agreement located 
at https:ljwww.loglca1ly.tom/agreements/masteFservices-agreement ("MSA"), Including additional Terms and Conditions herein. 

-- --

Proposal 11051896 vl 1 



Eaale Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Signature: 

Name: 

Date: 

- - - - -- -- ----

ProposJI #051896 vl 



  C



ciNFM.----------tiMMIH I➔+ MMM 

••• INVOICE 
Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Item 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Qty Description 

Invoice #@F61183922 
Customer 12622 

Inv Date : 2/07/2025 
Loe F61 

Type ... CHG·S Route 66 
PO Number : 

wo Number : 
Acct# 12622 

Acct Zip : 32065 
Service Visit 10718676 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Price 

Net 
Amount Tx 

LABOR83 8 LABOR, ALARM REPAIR 275.00 2,200.00 N 
REPLACE 
ANSUL TO 

PART83 1 

SC l 

Invoice 0F61183922 

(2) SPEAKER STROBES; INSTALL WIRING FROM 
FACP; SOUND LEVEL 

PARTS, ALARM REPAIRS 250.00 

SERVICE CHARGE 110. 00 

PLEASE 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#98452300012007 

#502087000199 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

EF20000872 ~ PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOI 
INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MA LING AYMENT 
TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUE TION 11" 

250.00 N 

110.00 N 

2,560.00 
.oo 

2,560.00 

11915.900 1 . Q#~~ ~ ~ 
~.J )< ~~\)\y) ( 

~ (J,)1 c6A /)'11\ 
1\11' 

TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 3 



ciNFM.----------
mfMM M --◄♦ 

Location CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562 7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

*** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Invoice# , 0F61183922 
Customer 12622 
Type ... CHG-S 

Inv Date : 2/07/2025 
Loe F61 
Route 66 

PO Number : 
WO Number : 

Acct# : 12622 
Acct Zip : 32065 

Service Visit 10718676 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Unit 
Item Qty Description Price 

Net 
Amount Tx 

PLEASE CALL 570 891-0469 
OR EMAIL EVANSM2@CINTAS.COM 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Invoice 0F61183922 TERMS NET 10 Page 2 of3 



ciNFM. --■F-IR■E■P■R■O■T■E■C-Tl■O■N■S■e■R■Vl•C·e·s·G·e·N·ERAl.-■T■ER-M■S■A■N■D■C■o■N■O■IT■IO■N■S--------------, 
1e ew+-eww++•w1 

The tenns and condlUons below are excerpts taken fn:,m Cintas Fire Protaetlon 
S.rvlces General Terms and Condl1Jons. a complete copy of which is available 
upon request from your Cintas representative or onllne at [Cintas.com/ 
flrecontf8cl). 

u. EqujPO)lnl E•cfH!nge. Cuslomer hereby understands and agrees thal If 
Customer engages Cintas to sarvlce hs fire extinguishers, Cintas lnlends lo 
exchange Custome(s fire extinguishers for other nre extinguishers of similar kind 
and quality. Customer further aelmow1edges and egrees that upon compleUon of 
such exchange that all rights, 1111e. and inte,est In the Custome(s extinguishers 
so exchanged will belong to Cintas and all rights, title, end Interest In Clntas's rire 
extinguishers so exchanged wMI belong to the Customer. 

16. Clli.TAS NOT AN INSURER· CUSTOMER'S OBLIGATION TO ~TAJN 
t~SURANCE AS SOLE BECOVEf{Y FOR ANY LOSS ANO~ QF 
SAME, Customer acknowledges and agrees that nei1her Cintas nor lls 
Suboonlractors or assignees are insurers and that no Insurance coverage Is 
provided by lhls Agraement. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES 
THAT CINTAS ASSUMES NO RE$PONSIBILITY FOR NOR SHALi II HAYE 
ANY UASILITY F08-CLAIMS MAQE~(iAINSI..lT Cl.AIMNi.'Tl!AT !US AN 
JNSURER OF CUSTOMER'S SYSTEMS OR ANY OTHER PRQfERJY FOR 
ANY PURPOSE INCLUDING B\II NOT LIMITED JO WE FAILURE OF 
WCH SYSTEMS TO OeEAATE EF..J:ECTIVEL Y OR AS [)ESIGl'!EI). Customer 
acknowledges that during the tenn of the Agreement, h 11 the specific; Intent of 
the parlles that the Customer w111 obtain and maintain insurance coverage wtth 
minimum coverage of two million dollars (IJ.S) per Incident, al the Customer's 
expense, that will cover any and all losses, damages, and expense arising out of 
or from, In connection with, relalad lo, as a consequence of, or resufflng from 
this Agreement In any way, ineludlng, bul not tlmtted to, public Uablllty, bodily 
Injury, sickness or death, losses for propeny damage. f1te. water damage, and 
loss of property, end Customer agrees to and warrants that ff w111 obtain and 
maintain such insurance coverage at all Umes at no cost to Cinlaa. Customer 
shall name Cintas as an addillonel Insured by endorsement on any such 
pollcy(les). This endorsement shall be without limitation or reslr1ctlon of any type, 
and Cintas shall be exempt from, and In no way liable for, any sums of money 
related to this pollcy(les) and associated coverage of any type, indudlng, but not 
llmlled to. premium payments, deductible, co-payments. or self-lnsurad 
retenlion, all of which are the SOie responslbDity of Customer. Cuslorner agrees 
that tecovery for atl such Injuries, losses, and damages shall be llml!ec:f lo this 
Insurance coverage only and that ii will look exclusively to Its lnsurer(s) lo 
recover for any such Injuries, losses, and damages. CUSTOMER AG8EES. TO 
SHIFT THE RISK OF LOSS IO ITS INSURERS WHICH HAVE EXPRESSLY 
CONI.BI\CTEO TO ACCEPLJHE RISK OF LOSS TO CUSJOMEB'S 
PROfEBJY CUSTOMER RELEASES ANO AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND 
~L.ESS CINTAS fROM .ANO AGAINST ALL COS_TS.~ES 
(INCLUDING REASONMLE AT.IOfil!EY'S FEES), ANO L.WIJLITY..ABIS 
FROM CtAIMS REOUIREP TO BE COVERED BY INSURANCE PURSUANT 
TO THIS SECTION. INCLUOll'IG ANY Cl.AIMS.. .l.08 .Dt\MAGES 
ATTRIBUTABJ.E TO.l'llBWLUABILITY. BODILY IN.JURY SICKNESS OR 
OEATH, OR Tl:!E.OESTRUCTION OF ANY REAL OR eERSQMAL PROPERTY, 
INCLUDING BLIT NOT I fMITED JO THOSE THAT ARE ATTRIBUTABLE JO 
CINTAS'S ..1!MI1At. OR SOLE NEGLIGENCE. CUSTOMER fURTttER 
RELEASES AND...WAn/ES ANY BIGHT PE SUBROC..AJIPN JHfil.JL.AHY 
1N.SU.BfR OR ANY OTHER THIRD PARTY MAY HAYE DUE JO OR FOR ANY 
SUCH..~IM LOSS QB..DAMAGE, lt-lC.LlJOING~Bl!J NOT LIMITeD TO. 
EQUITABLE. CONTRACTU~__L.E.GAL. AND CO~lJOOAL 
SUBROGATION AND WARRANTS THAL.IHI$ RELEASE ANO WAIVER 
SHALL BE BINDING ON ANY AND ALL SUBROGEES OR ASSIGNE~ 
~ER'S RIGHTS. CINTl\S. SHALL.NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AAY 
CLAIMS Of CUSTOMER, ANY LOSSES OR ANY DAMAGES THAT IS 
REOUIREP TO BE INSURED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, IS INSURED QR 
IS INSURABLE CUSTOMER AGREES JO INDEMNIFY CINTAS AGAINST 
ANY ANO ALL SUCH CLAIMS INCLUDING CLAIM$ PF THIRD PARTIES, 
THAT MAY A!ilS.E THAT ARE RELATED TO THE AGREEMENT OR THE 
PROVISION PE THE SERVICES IN ANY WAY THAT MAY ARISE DUE IO 
cuSToMER'S BREACH OF THESE OBWGAJIPNS CUSTOMER AGREES 
JO AND WARRANTS THAT II wn I NOTIFY IJS INSURER(S) OF THIS 
RELEASE ANO WAIVER. 

11. RELEASE_AND INDEMNIFIC~ BY CUSTOMER. 
CUSTOMER RELEASES ANO AGREES TO 0EfENO. INDEMNIFY AND 
Ho.L.D_HARMLESS Clt-lTAS...At,U ANfJAiL Of ITS SU.13COlfl8ACIOR.S. 
AGENTS, OFFICERS EMPLOYEES OR OTHER REPRESENTATIVES OF 
ANY TYPE FROM LI>\BJLllY..£08 ANY AND ALL LOSS.~~ 
EXPENSE OF ANY KIND OR TYPE UNDER ANY .LEGAL EQUITABLE OR 
OTHER THEORY JHAT MAY OCCUR PRI08 TO CONTEMfORANEOIISL)'. 
WITH PB AFTER THE EXECUTION OF THI$ AGREEMENT RELATED IN 
ANY WAY TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OE THIS AGREEMENT OR 
PERFOBMANCE!lNOER THE AGREEMENT INCLUDING !BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO) THE IMPROPER OPERATION OR NON-OPERATION OF THE FIRE 
SIJPPRESSION ALARM OR OTHER SYSTEM($) IH!S OBLIGATION 
INC.L.UQES_JBUT JS NOL.UMll£D.. fi)J NIY CLAIM. DEMAND...SVIT. 
LIABILITY, DAMAGE, JIJDG~~EXPENSES, ATTORNEY'S EEES, 
AND COSTS TH~~ASSERTED AGAINST OR INCURRED. BY 
ClNIAS..QBJTS SUBCONTRACTORS AGENTS OFf:I.CER.a,..EMPLOYEES, 

OR OTHER REPRESENTATIVES BY CUSTOMER OR ANY PERSON OR 
ENTITY NOT A PABrL.TQ TlfilLAGREEMENT (INCJ.IJQING. BUT NOT 
LIMITED JO CUSTOMER'S INSURANCE COMPANY ADMINISTRATIVE 
BODY OR AUTHORITY OR CUSTOMER'S EMPlOYEESI F08....Afll 
ElSPENS.EJ.OSS. OR DAMAGE CAUSED BY OR CONTRIBUTED TO IN 
AtfYWAY OR ALLEGED TO BE CAUSED BY OR CONTRIBUTED IO IN ANY 
WAY. BY ANY ACT. QM)fililQl!LOR FAVLT OF~TAS OR rm 
SVBCON'JAACIQBS. .AGEHTS. OFFICERS, EMPLPYEES., QR O.Tt!ER 
REPRESENTATIVES THIS OBLIGATION EXTENDS JO WJJHOUJ 
LIMIJATION STATIJ~ML. '1MWifS, EC(lMIMIC 1:/'Att&lES. 
l'eRSONAL INJU8.Y. ,0EMH., OB PROPERTY .IMMAl:ll! lREAL. AND 
PERSONAL\ ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO IHI$ AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING !flUT NOT LIMIIEP TO) ANY ClAIMS BASED UPON BREACH 
OF THE AGREEMENT STRICT LIABILITY REaUESTS FOB OR RIGHTS OF 
SUBROGATION OR CONTRIBUTJON._JNOEMNlflCATION WRONGFUL 
DEATH. AND .JEm~ IWHETtraR ACTlVE _D_R PASSIVE, AND 
INCLUDING ct AIMS BASED UPON CINTAS'S SOLE PARTIAL OR JOINT 
AND SEVERAL NEGLIGENCE OF ANY TYPE OR DEGREE) AND ANY 
OTHER CLAIM WHETHER BASED UPON..0.R~Vl'iDER CONIRACI. 
TORT LAW. OR EOUIJY CUSTOMER FURTHER RELEASES AND WAlVES 
ANY RIGfil.QE.SVIIBQ!,!<TION THAT IT. ANY.IN.~. OR. ANY OTl-!EB 
THIRD PABIY MAY HAVE QUE TO OR FOR ANY SUCH CLAIM LOSS PB 
DAMAGE.. Cintas reserves the right lo select counsel to represent ~ in any suc:h 
actK>n. 

18. LIMITATION OF CINTAS'$ LIABtUTY, Custom8f acknOW1edgr>a that Cintas's 
service fees/purcllase prices are based on the value of services or goods 
provided and the limited liability provided under this Agreemant and not on the 
value of the Customers premises or its contents, or the llkellhood or potential 
extent or severity of Injury (Including death) to Customer or olhers. Customer 
lurther acknowledges and agrees that Cintai; cannol predict the potential 
amount, extent, or seventy of any damages or Injuries that Customer or others 
may Incur due to the faAure of the system or services lo work as intended. If 
CJ!ilAS..PR.lTS REPRESENTATlv.ES ARE HELO LIABLE FOR ANY REASON 
FOR ANY Loss INJURY OR DAMAGES OF ANY KINP THAT ARISES our 
OF RES\llTS FROM OR IS RELATED TO IHIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING 
WITHOUT LIMITATION LOSSES INJURIES OR DAMAGES RESULTING 
FROM CINTAS'S SOLE PR PARIIAL NEGLIGENCE WHETHER ACJIYE OR 
PASSIVE) CUSTOMER AGREES AND WARRANTS THAT CINJAS'S AND ITS 
~ePRESENTATIVE'S COLLECTIVE LIABILITY TO CUSTQMERJIS.AGENTS, 
OFFICERS DIRECTOR$ EMPLQYEES INVITEE$ ANO ANY THIRD PARTY 
SHALL BE LIMITED EXCLUSIVELY TO $1 000. If Customer wishes to Increase 
the Bmita1ion of liability, Cinta• and Customer may negoUate a supplemental 
written agreement to Increase the llmh of Clnlas's llablllty, but no such agrHd 
upon lnc,ease to the limit of Cintas's liability shall be Interpreted to find Cintas or 
Its subcontractors or rep,esentaUves to be Insurers. CUSTOMER AGREES 
THAT JHE UMIJS ON THE LIABILITY OF CINTAS AND THE WAIVERS AND 
INl)EMlillES..SET .fQIWt IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE A FAIR ALLOCATION 
OF B[SKS AND JJAllllJJIES BElWEEN~TAS. CUSTOMER. AND ANY 
OTHER AFFECTED PARTIES CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES ANP AGREES 
IltALWEBE.CINTAS TO HAVE LIAIIIUil' GBEATER THAN THAT STATED 
ABOVE II WOULD NOT PRoYf PE THE SERVICES. Neither party shall be 
liable to the other or any other person for any Incidental, punlllve, spec;ulallve, or 
consequential damages of any type, lndudlng, but not llmlted to, loss of profits or 
business opportunity. 

22. Govemlnll Law. To the greatest extent permitted by law, this Agreement shell 
be governed by the laws of lhe Slate of Ohio, end h explldtly excludes any 
reference or resort to choioe of law rules that suggest or ,equlre that the laws of 
another jurisdiction be applied. 

2J . .l2iHll.d.ml. Any dispute or matter arising In connecilon with or relating to this 
Agreement other than en action for a,llection of fees due Cintas hereunder shall 
be resolved by binding and flnel arbllraUon admlnlsiered by the American 
Arbitration Association under Its Commercial Arbitration Rules. The number of 
arbhrators shall be three. The parties shall each choose an arbitrator. with those 
two arbiualors to agree upon a third arbitrator. The place of arbttratlon shall be 
Warren County, Ohio and Ohio law shall apply. Judgment on the award 
rendered by the arbitrators may be entered In any COUii having jurisdiction. 
CUSTOMER, ON BEHALF OF ITSELF ANO ALL OF ITS INSURER(S), 
WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION BETWEEN CUSTOMER ANO/OR 
INSURER ANO CINTAS, ANO CUSTOMER IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY 
RIGHT TO CLASS REPRESENTATIVE CLAIMS (WHETHER AS A CLASS 
MEMBER OR CLASS REPRESENTATIVE) AND AJ,N RIGHT TO HAVE SUCH 
DISPUTE CONSOLIDATED OR CONSIDERED IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANY 
OTHER CLAIM OR CONTROVERSY OR AS A PART OF ANY OTHER 
PROCEEDING. Notice or service of process of any such dispute may be made 
by correspondence delivered via the United States Postal Service (certified mall 
or registered mail, relum receipt requested) or by e natlonal overniglll courier 
service (such as Federal Express) directed to the opposing party's address 
Identified In this Agreement With reapecl to an action for fees due Cintas under 
lhls Agreement. the exduslYe jurisdiction and forum for the resolution ol any 
such dispute sheN be a court of competent jurisdiction In the state where the 
Customer Is localed, and If Cintas prevails on any or ell of Its claim for lees, 
Cintas shall also be an\ltled 10 recover all attorneys' lees and costs tt Incurs In 
the prosecution of the claim or action. 

Invoice# 0F61183922 TERMS NET 10 Page 3 of3 


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the March 4, 2025 Meeting 
	IV. D.	Notice of Performance Deficiencies
	E. 1.	Golf
	2.	Landing Bar
	3.	Recreation
	F.	Top Tracer
	G.	Staff Policy
	VII. A. General Manager - Report
	C. 1.	Letter from Troon
	X. A.		Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 28, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



